
Village of Forest Park, Illinois 
517 Des Plaines Avenue 

Forest Park, Illinois 60130 
Phone: 708-366-2323 / Fax: 708-488-0361 

Web: www.forestpark.net 

Regular Village Council Meeting Agenda 
Monday, September 12, 2022 – 7:00 p.m. 

Meeting will be conducted In-Person and Via Zoom 

You may listen to the meeting by participating in a Zoom conference call as follows:  
Dial-In Number: 312-626-6799; Meeting ID 84027746367; Passcode 365918 or by clicking here: 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84027746367?pwd=SFpMRGpLcy91eXEzQ1JWNTFkYmpoQT09 

Public Comments are required to be submitted to the Village Clerk in advance of the meeting: 
In-Person Comments: Complete and submit Speaker Sign-In Form to Village Clerk prior to 7:00 p.m. 

E-mail Comments: E-mail required to be sent to Village Clerk (vmoritz@forestpark.net) prior to 6:30 p.m. 

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
2. ROLL CALL 
3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

a. August 22, 2022 Village Council Meeting 
4. PUBLIC COMMENT 
5. COMMUNICATIONS 
6. DEPARTMENT REPORTS 
7. BILLS BY RESOLUTION 

a. Resolution Approving Payment of Bills Dated September 12, 2022 
8. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
9. NEW BUSINESS 

a. Resolution Authorizing the Waiver of the Hiring Freeze for IMRF Employees Regarding the Hiring 
of Three (3) AFSCME Police Department Clerk Employees 

b. Resolution Supporting Reproductive Rights 
c. Resolution Authorizing the Award of the Contract for the 2022 Alley Improvements Project (400 

Block Elgin-Harlem: East West; 1100 Block Elgin-Harlem: North-South) 
d. Resolution Approving and Authorizing the Execution of a Professional Engineering Services 

Proposal for Construction Engineering Services for the 2022 Alley Improvements Project By and 
Between the Village of Forest Park and Christopher B. Burke Engineering, Ltd. 

e. Resolution Authorizing the Award of the Contract for the 2022 Sidewalk Improvements Project 
(Various Locations) 

f. Resolution Approving and Authorizing the Execution of a Professional Engineering Services 
Proposal for Construction Engineering Services for the 2022 Sidewalk Improvement Project By and 
Between the Village of Forest Park and Christopher B. Burke Engineering, Ltd. 

g. Resolution Authorizing the Award of the Contract for the Van Buren Multi-Use Path Improvements 
Project for the Village of Forest Park 

h. Resolution Approving and Authorizing the Execution of a Professional Engineering Services 
Proposal for Construction Engineering Services for the Van Buren Multi-Use Path Improvements 
Project By and Between the Village of Forest Park and Christopher B. Burke Engineering, Ltd. 



i. Resolution Approving and Authorizing the Execution of a Professional Engineering Services 
Proposal for Construction Engineering Services for Phase II Design for the 2023 Alley Improvement 
Project By and Between the Village of Forest Park and Christopher B. Burke Engineering, Ltd. 

j. Resolution Authorizing Acceptance and Execution of an Illinois Department of Transportation State 
and Community Highway Safety/National Priority Safety Program Grant Agreement 

k. Ordinance Authorizing the Purchase of Two (2) 5-Ton Packaged Rooftop Air Conditioning Units 
l. Proclamation: Red Ribbon Week (October 23-31, 2022) 
m. Approval: Ratification of Mayor’s Execution of Senior Trip Contracts (November/December 2022) 
n. Approval: Purple Ribbon Request by Sarah’s Inn 
o. Approval: Hephzibah Kids Resale Event (September 29-October 1, 2022 at St. John Lutheran 

Church – 305 Circle Avenue) and Kids Resale Event Banner Request 
p. Approval: Forest Park Chamber of Commerce Wine Walk Event Banner Request 
q. Approval: Girl Scouts Fall Product Program and Door to Door Cookie Program (September 23, 2022 

thru January 16, 2023) 
r. Approval: Kiwanis Club of Forest Park Peanut Days Collection Events/Sites 
s. Approval: Entertainment License – Scratch Kitchen – 7445 Madison Street – October 2022 
t. Approval: Entertainment License – Lathrop House – 26 Lathrop – October 2022 
u. Approval: Entertainment License – Jimmy’s Place – 7411 Madison Street – October 2022 
v. Approval: Entertainment License – Duffy’s Tavern – 7513 Madison Street – October 2022 

10. ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 
11. COMMISSIONER REPORTS 
12. ADJOURNMENT 

a. Adjourn into Closed Session pursuant to 5 ILCS 120/2(c) (2) Collective Bargaining Matters 

 

 



THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE COUNCIL OF THE 
VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

HELD ON MONDAY EVENING, AUGUST 22, 2022 
 
 

Mayor Hoskins led all assembled in the Pledge of Allegiance at 7:00 p.m.  
 
 

ROLL CALL 
 
Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins answered the Roll Call.   
 
 

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS 
 

It was moved by Commissioner Nero and seconded by Commissioner Maxham that the minutes from 
the August 8, 2022, Regular Meeting of the Council be approved without reading as each member 
has received a copy thereof.   
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero 
   and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSTAIN: Commissioner Voogd 
The motion carried. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
None 
 
COMMUNICATIONS: 
 
None 
 
 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 
 
The Fire Department submitted its July report. 
 
 
APPROVAL OF BILLS: 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Byrnes and seconded by 
Commissioner Maxham that the Resolution for the payment of 
bills be adopted.  The bills totaled $611,963.69. 
 
 
 

 
 

R-70-22 
RESOLUTION APPROVING 
BILLS IN THE AMOUNT OF 

$611,963.69 
APPROVED 

 



 2 

ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd 
   and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS: 
 
None 
 
 
NEW BUSINESS: 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Voogd and seconded by 
Commissioner Nero that the Ordinance to approve and 
authorize the execution of a Supplemental License Agreement 
for use of certain village infrastructure in rights-of-way by and 
between Chicago SMSA Limited Partnership d/b/a Verizon 
Wireless and the Village of Forest Park be adopted. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd 
   and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Nero and seconded by 
Commissioner Voogd that the Ordinance amending sections 4-
2-5-C-1 of the village code of the Village of Forest Park with 
respect to late payment charges for delinquent garbage, refuse 
and waste accounts be adopted.  
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd 
   and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Voogd and seconded by 
Commissioner Nero that the Ordinance authorizing the 
purchase of one Vactor 2100: Single Engine Combination 
Sewer Cleaner be adopted. 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

O-33-22 
ORDINANCE APPROVING 

LICENSE AGREEMENT 
WITH VERIZON WIRELESS 

APPROVED 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

O-34-22 
ORDINANCE AMENDING 

LATE PAYMENT CHARGES 
FOR GARBAGE, REFUSE 
AND WASTE ACCOUNTS 

APPROVED 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 3 

ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd 
   and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Voogd and seconded by 
Commissioner Nero that the Ordinance authorizing the 
purchase of one Vactor 2100: Single Engine Combination 
Sewer Cleaner be adopted.  
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd 
   and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
There was a joint motion that the Resolution authorizing the 
award of the contract for the Fire Department Roof 
Rehabilitation Project for the Village of Forest Park be 
adopted. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd 
   and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Nero and seconded by 
Commissioner Voogd that the Resolution rejecting bids 
submitted for the 15th Street Sewer Separation Project be 
adopted. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd 
   and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

O-35-22 
ORDINANCE APPROVING 

PURCHASE OF VACTOR 
SEWER CLEANER 

APPROVED 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R-71-22 
RESOLUTION AWARDING 
FIRE DEPARTMENT ROOF 

REHAB PROJECT 
CONTRACT 
APPROVED 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R-72-22 
RESOLUTION REJECTING 

BIDS FOR 15TH STREET 
SEWER SEPARATION 

PROJECT 
APPROVED 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 4 

It was moved by Commissioner Nero and seconded by 
Commissioner Voogd that the Resolution re-approving the 
specifications and re-authorizing the advertising of bids for the 
Village of Forest Park 15th Street Sewer Separation CDBG 
Project (Circle Avenue to Marengo Avenue) be adopted. 
Byrnes and seconded by Commissioner Maxham to approve 
the entertainment submitted by Lathrop House, 26 Lathrop 
Avenue. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd 
   and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Byrnes and seconded by 
Commissioner Maxham that the Resolution approving a 
consulting agreement with Administrative Consulting 
Specialists, LLC be adopted. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd 
   and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Nero and seconded by 
Commissioner Voogd that the Resolution approving Change 
Order No. 1 to the contract with and Pay Request No. 1 (Final) 
to Joel Kennedy Construction Corp. for the Jackson Boulevard 
Lead Service Replacement Project be adopted. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd 
   and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Maxham and seconded by 
Commissioner Byrnes that the Resolution approving and 
authorizing the execution of a Consent to New Lease between 
the Village of Forest Park and Clear Channel Outdoor, LLC be 
adopted.  Attorney Peppers commented that the consent is to 
lease the billboard, pursuant to the 2006 agreement, and not 
to add a digital face. 

R-73-22 
RESOLUTION RE-

APPROVING 
SPECIFICATIONS AND 

BIDDING FOR 15TH STREET 
SEWER SEPARATION 

PROJECT 
APPROVED 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R-74-22 
RESOLUTION APPROVING 

AGREEMENT WITH 
ADMINISTRATIVE 

CONSULTING 
SPECIALISTS, LLC 

APPROVED 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R-75-22 
RESOLUTION APPROVING 

CHANGE ORDER AND 
FINAL PAYMENT TO JOEL 

KENNEDY CONSTRUCTION 
CORP. 

APPROVED 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R-76-22 
RESOLUTION APPROVING 
CONSENT TO NEW LEASE 

FOR CLEAR CHANNEL 
OUTDOOR BILLBOARD 

APPROVED 
 



 5 

ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd 
   and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Nero and seconded by 
Commissioner Voogd to approve the authorization of village 
staff to submit Green Infrastructure Project Partnership 
application to the Metropolitan Water Reclamation District of 
Greater Chicago (MWRD) in support of the rehabilitation of two 
(2) public alleys utilizing permeable pavers. 
 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd 
   and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Maxham and seconded by 
Commissioner Nero to approve the Entertainment License 
application submitted by Foundry FP, 7503 Madison Street. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd 
   and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Voogd and seconded by 
Commissioner Byrnes to approve the request from Opportunity 
Knocks to display banners and hold a raffle in support of their 
15th Annual OK Classic Softball Tournament, being held on 
September 24, 2022. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd 
   and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MWRD GREEN 
INFRASTRUCTURE 

PARTNERSHIP 
APPLICATION 

APPROVED BY MOTION 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOUNDRY FP 
ENTERTAINMENT LICENSE 

APPROVED BY MOTION 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

OPPORTUNITY KNOCKS 
BANNER AND RAFFLE 

PERMIT REQUEST 
APPROVED BY MOTION 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 



 6 

ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT: 
 
Administrator Amidei reported the following: 

• Tomorrow is the first day of school in Forest Park Motorists should use caution to allow for safe 
travel for students.  

• The first phase of the Jackson improvements has been completed and the pavement of the 
street will start after Labor Day.  

• Tomorrow there will be a Chicago PD film crew in town on the north end from 6 a.m. to 9 p.m.  
• The village is hiring Crossing Guards and there are links on the village website to other public 

agencies who are also hiring. 
• The annual Ribfest event is coming up on September 10th. 

 
COMMISSIONER’S REPORTS: 
 
Commissioner Byrnes reported that this Saturday is Garage Galleries in the village, starting at 2:00. 
 
Commissioner Maxham reported that the Altenheim Advisory Committee will be touring the Altenheim 
property next week.  The commissioner also announced that the final stoop session is being held 
tomorrow at 7:00 p.m. at 900 Elgin Avenue. 
 
Commissioner Voogd reported that the Public Works Department staff are in the process of cleaning 
up and maintaining the village’s parking lots.  Specific lots have signs noting the date of the work.  
Cars must be removed on that date or they will be towed.  The commissioner further reported that the 
Forestry crew has removed 8 trees that were a priority, due to elevated risk, as outlined in the Urban 
Forest Management Plan.   
 
Mayor Hoskins thanked Community Center Director, Karen Dylewski and staff for a successful final 
Groovn’ in the Grove, which was held last Tuesday.  The mayor further reported that the homeless 
encampment that was discovered was cleaned up, but now there is a new encampment.  The CSX 
Railroad is working on a permanent solution to this problem.  Last, the mayor encouraged the elected 
officials to attend the Illinois Municipal League conference in October, as River Forest Village 
President, Cathy Adduci, is being named as President of IML.  
 
 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
 

There being no further business to be addressed, Commissioner Nero moved and Commissioner 
Byrnes seconded to adjourn. The motion carried. 
 
Mayor Hoskins declared the meeting adjourned at 7:24 P.M. 
 
 

Respectfully submitted,  
 
 

Vanessa Moritz 
Village Clerk 



R E S O L U T I O N  No.

               BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois, 

that we dispense with the reading of the individual bills inasmuch as each department head has approved

and signed bills in the following aggregate amount for their respective departments.

Refunds and Allocations 2,639.33$         

Public Affairs 77,028.11$       

Police Department 614.69$           

Community Center 135.81$           

Accounts & Finance (Clerks Office) 152,223.19$     

Accounts & Finance (Fire Department) 867.65$           

Department of Health & Safety 5,664.55$         

Street Department 83,881.76$       

Public Property 49,769.43$       

Seizure 1,160.42$         

Federal Customs 929.32$           

Fleet Replacement 124,192.25$     

TIF 18,090.70$       

VIP 1,275.94$         

Water Department 13,851.59$       

TOTAL 532,324.74$     

  ADOPTED BY THE Council of the Village of Forest Park this 12th Day of September, 2022.

Ayes:

Nays:

Absent:

___________________________

Rory Hoskins, Mayor

ATTEST:

___________________________

Vanessa Moritz, Village Clerk



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-00-000-4111-210  Forest Park Public Library 08/13/2022 2,264.33      

100-00-000-4230-135  Colleen Moroney 08/15/2022 300.00         

100-00-000-4510-100  Hertz 08/24/2022 75.00           

Refunds and Allocations 2,639.33      



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-10-101-6100-100  Storino Ramello & Durkin 08/01/2022 4,647.40      

100-10-101-6100-100  Storino Ramello & Durkin 08/01/2022 2,213.80      

100-10-101-6120-121  AA Rental Center 08/17/2022 528.00         

100-10-101-6120-160  Verizon Wireless 08/22/2022 55.34           

100-10-101-6120-305 Moses Amidei 08/29/2022 37.63           

100-10-101-6120-305  RubyRose Strategies 07/01/2022 3,000.00      

100-10-101-6120-305  RubyRose Strategies 07/01/2022 1,950.00      

100-10-101-6150-125  Illinois City/County Management Association 08/31/2022 35.00           

100-10-101-6150-152  Verizon Wireless 08/22/2022 301.87         

100-10-101-6150-152  Verizon Wireless 08/22/2022 84.82           

100-10-101-6150-202 Dr. Carrie Steiner First Responders Wellness Center 08/15/2022 1,575.00      

100-10-101-6150-202  Health Endeavors SC 08/22/2022 1,490.00      

100-10-101-6150-202  National Minority Update 08/26/2022 195.00         

100-10-101-6150-220 Shavon Wesley 08/24/2022 371.25         

100-10-101-6150-300  West Suburban Cons Dispatch Center 08/01/2022 77,725.00    

100-10-101-6150-300  West Suburban Cons Dispatch Center 08/01/2022 (19,682.00)   

100-11-111-6100-115  Quintairos Prieto Wood & Boyer P.A. 05/06/2022 2,500.00      

Public Affairs 77,028.11    



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-12-121-6145-306  Animal Care League 07/31/2022 300.00         

100-12-123-6145-202  Steri-Clean Restoring Homes and Lives 08/22/2022 200.00         

100-12-130-6145-100 Dora Murphy 08/30/2022 32.11           

100-12-130-6145-100  Jonny Edwards 08/30/2022 82.58           

Police Department 614.69         



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-15-151-6140-140  Case Lots Inc 08/22/2022 135.81         

Community Center 135.81         



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-21-211-5005-002  Blue Cross-Blue Shield of Ill 08/17/2022 124,580.85  

100-21-211-5005-002  Fidelity Security Life Ins Co 08/22/2022 93.75           

100-21-211-5005-002  Fidelity Security Life Ins Co 08/22/2022 475.22         

100-21-211-5005-002  Guardian 08/22/2022 7,234.79      

100-21-211-6110-110  Xerox Financial Services 08/10/2022 119.54         

100-21-211-6110-110  Xerox Financial Services 08/10/2022 27.42           

100-21-211-6140-104  Office 8 08/18/2022 234.95         

100-21-211-6140-104  Quill 07/28/2022 387.96         

100-21-211-6140-104  Quill 08/03/2022 47.50           

100-21-211-6140-104  Quill 08/10/2022 74.46           

100-21-211-6140-104  Quill 08/17/2022 218.80         

100-21-211-6140-140  Costco 08/17/2022 120.00         

100-21-211-6140-140  Quill 07/28/2022 20.00           

100-21-211-6140-140  Quill 08/03/2022 56.99           

100-21-211-6140-140  Quill 08/10/2022 45.58           

100-21-211-6150-116  Growing Community Media NFP 08/24/2022 50.00           

100-21-211-6150-150  AT&T 08/04/2022 83.32           

100-21-211-6150-150  AT&T 08/07/2022 1,344.62      

100-21-211-6150-150  AT&T 08/19/2022 470.98         

100-21-211-6150-150  AT&T 08/19/2022 864.85         

100-21-211-6190-003  POLICE PENSION FUND 08/23/2022 5,714.29      

100-21-211-6190-004  Firefighters Pension Fund 08/23/2022 5,714.29      

100-21-211-6191-001  POLICE PENSION FUND 08/13/2022 761.89         

100-21-211-6191-002  Firefighters Pension Fund 08/13/2022 829.69         

100-21-211-7000-080  Pitney Bowes Inc 08/10/2022 844.74         

100-21-211-7000-080  Xerox Financial Services 08/10/2022 122.50         

100-21-211-7000-080  Xerox Financial Services 08/10/2022 1,684.21      

Accounts & Finance (Clerks Office) 152,223.19  



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-30-301-7000-040  SCHAUERS HARDWARE 07/31/2022 35.98           

100-30-301-7000-040  Forest Printing Company 08/08/2022 102.50         

100-30-302-6110-150  Verizon Wireless 08/22/2022 155.08         

100-30-302-6145-100  Air One Equipment Inc 08/31/2022 305.00         

100-30-302-6145-105 Phil Damato 08/19/2022 82.08           

100-30-302-6145-105 Ken Hriensaitong 08/30/2022 100.00         

100-30-302-6145-322 Mark Maylath 08/26/2022 87.01           

Accounts & Finance (Fire Department) 867.65         



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-40-401-5000-017  AMS Electric Inc 06/09/2022 1,575.00      

100-40-401-5000-017  AMS Electric Inc 08/03/2022 2,205.00      

100-40-402-6100-100  Storino Ramello & Durkin 08/01/2022 494.00         

100-40-402-6150-232  B&F Construction Code Service 08/15/2022 175.00         

100-40-402-6150-232  B&F Construction Code Service 08/23/2022 434.69         

100-40-402-6150-232  B&F Construction Code Service 08/24/2022 434.69         

100-40-403-6150-230  Elevator Inspection Services 08/19/2022 57.00           

100-40-410-6140-110  Forest Printing Company 08/26/2022 247.80         

100-40-410-6140-202  SCHAUERS HARDWARE 07/31/2022 41.37           

Department of Health & Safety 5,664.55      



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-50-501-6145-100  HOME DEPOT CREDIT 08/02/2022 55.79           

100-50-502-6140-202  SCHAUERS HARDWARE 07/31/2022 24.65           

100-50-502-6185-108  SCHAUERS HARDWARE 07/31/2022 97.08           

100-50-502-6185-108  Bittners Spray Equipment 08/11/2022 252.80         

100-50-502-6185-108  JC Licht LLC 08/18/2022 459.10         

100-50-502-6185-112  Republic Services #551 08/15/2022 1,540.80      

100-50-502-6185-501  Republic Services #551 08/15/2022 36,604.86    

100-50-502-6185-502  Republic Services #551 08/15/2022 23,948.23    

100-50-502-6185-503  Republic Services #551 08/15/2022 3,549.13      

100-50-502-6185-505  West Cook County Solid Waste 07/31/2022 17,349.32    

Street Department 83,881.76    



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-55-552-6180-101  SCHAUERS HARDWARE 07/31/2022 172.43         

100-55-552-6180-114  Case Lots Inc 07/14/2022 678.60         

100-55-552-6180-114  McAdam Landscaping 06/01/2022 9,370.00      

100-55-552-6180-114  McAdam Landscaping 07/29/2022 920.00         

100-55-553-6180-150  Lyons Pinner Electric Co 08/26/2022 413.50         

100-55-553-6180-150  Lyons Pinner Electric Co 08/29/2022 7,027.19      

100-55-553-6180-160  AEP Energy 07/22/2022 1,401.08      

100-55-553-6180-160  Com Ed 07/26/2022 527.87         

100-55-553-6180-160  Com Ed 08/01/2022 67.74           

100-55-553-6180-160  Com Ed 08/12/2022 69.13           

100-55-553-6180-160  Com Ed 08/26/2022 24.34           

100-55-553-6180-160  Com Ed 08/26/2022 23.96           

100-55-553-6180-160  Com Ed 08/26/2022 23.87           

100-55-553-6180-160  Com Ed 08/26/2022 29.77           

100-55-553-6180-160  Com Ed 08/26/2022 159.29         

100-55-553-6180-160  Com Ed 08/29/2022 26.97           

100-55-553-6180-160  Com Ed 08/29/2022 35.94           

100-55-555-6180-100  Comcast 08/08/2022 195.00         

100-55-555-6180-100  Case Lots Inc 07/20/2022 319.20         

100-55-555-6180-100  Colley Elevator Co 08/01/2022 276.00         

100-55-555-6180-100  Chicago Parts and Sound LLC 07/12/2022 139.20         

100-55-555-6180-100  MECOR Inc. 06/07/2022 84.34           

100-55-555-6180-100  Quill 07/28/2022 393.63         

100-55-555-6180-100  Quill 08/03/2022 308.46         

100-55-555-6180-100  Quill 08/03/2022 70.25           

100-55-555-6180-100  Quill 08/10/2022 10.66           

100-55-555-6180-100  Quill 08/10/2022 78.96           

100-55-555-6180-100  Quill 08/17/2022 496.10         

100-55-555-6180-100  West Town Mechanical 06/28/2022 484.00         

100-55-555-6180-100  West Town Mechanical 08/26/2022 484.00         

100-55-555-6180-110  Comcast 08/12/2022 2.10             

100-55-555-6180-110  Comcast 08/13/2022 128.95         

100-55-555-6180-110  Traffic Control & Protection 08/31/2022 211.60         

100-55-555-6180-120  American Door and Dock 08/23/2022 350.75         

100-55-555-6180-130  SCHAUERS HARDWARE 07/31/2022 20.69           

100-55-555-6180-130  Case Lots Inc 08/22/2022 120.70         

100-55-555-6180-130  West Town Mechanical 08/31/2022 933.60         

100-55-555-6180-140  Comcast 08/07/2022 2.10             

100-55-560-6180-125  First Ayd Corp. 08/12/2022 860.43         



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-55-560-6180-125  First Ayd Corp. 08/17/2022 404.81         

100-55-560-6180-125  JC Licht LLC 08/16/2022 459.10         

100-55-560-6180-125  JC Licht LLC 08/16/2022 248.51         

100-55-560-6180-125  JC Licht LLC 08/16/2022 229.55         

100-55-560-6180-125  JC Licht LLC 08/23/2022 918.20         

100-55-560-6180-125  JC Licht LLC 08/23/2022 918.20         

100-55-560-6180-125  JC Licht LLC 08/23/2022 459.10         

100-55-560-6180-125  JC Licht LLC 08/30/2022 229.55         

100-55-570-6145-100 George F Prescott 08/24/2022 324.89         

100-55-570-6155-101  Superior Petroleum Marketers 08/08/2022 663.45         

100-55-570-6155-106  AM Auto Glass & Windows 08/10/2022 285.00         

100-55-570-6155-106  CCP INDUSTRIES INC 08/23/2022 112.35         

100-55-570-6155-106  Currie Motors Chevrolet 07/05/2022 66.43           

100-55-570-6155-106  Currie Motors Chevrolet 07/05/2022 115.80         

100-55-570-6155-106  Currie Motors Chevrolet 07/05/2022 722.27         

100-55-570-6155-106  Currie Motors Chevrolet 07/11/2022 283.87         

100-55-570-6155-106  Currie Motors Chevrolet 07/14/2022 82.37           

100-55-570-6155-106  Currie Motors Chevrolet 07/14/2022 6.06             

100-55-570-6155-106  Currie Motors Chevrolet 07/18/2022 6.06             

100-55-570-6155-106  Fleet Safety Supply 06/24/2022 218.81         

100-55-570-6155-106  Fleet Safety Supply 08/15/2022 187.55         

100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 06/17/2022 (278.55)        

100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 07/26/2022 (195.71)        

100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 08/01/2022 (145.03)        

100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 08/03/2022 423.03         

100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 08/04/2022 (304.67)        

100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 08/08/2022 547.44         

100-55-570-6155-106  Kimball Midwest 08/25/2022 546.02         

100-55-570-6155-106  Kimball Midwest 08/25/2022 488.19         

100-55-570-6155-106  Linde Gas North America LLC 08/23/2022 237.51         

100-55-570-6155-106  Linde Gas North America LLC 08/23/2022 47.52           

100-55-570-6155-106  McMaster-Carr 08/17/2022 36.38           

100-55-570-6155-106  Power Equipment Co. 08/29/2022 1,771.63      

100-55-570-6155-112  BC Body Craft Inc 05/20/2022 2,884.40      

100-55-570-6155-112  BC Body Craft Inc 08/09/2022 1,730.32      

100-55-570-6155-112  Commercial Tire Service 08/20/2022 588.11         

100-55-570-6155-112  XTreme Graphics Lettering 08/24/2022 100.00         

100-55-570-6155-150  ALLDATA 08/29/2022 1,500.00      

100-55-570-6155-150  CFA Software Inc 08/05/2022 2,800.00      



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-55-580-6155-120  Jack's Rental Inc. 08/05/2022 49.99           

100-55-580-6155-120  RUSSO POWER EQUIPMENT 07/19/2022 88.52           

100-55-580-6180-302  Davis Tree Care 08/10/2022 2,395.00      

100-55-580-6180-302  West Central Municipal Conf 08/19/2022 575.00         

Public Property 49,769.43    



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

230-00-000-6150-152  Verizon Wireless 08/22/2022 92.06           

230-00-000-6150-152  Verizon Wireless 08/22/2022 188.36         

230-00-000-6900-230  J.G. Uniforms 08/26/2022 880.00         

Seizure 1,160.42      



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

232-00-000-6900-232 Dora Murphy 08/30/2022 207.07         

232-00-000-6900-232  J.G. Uniforms 06/21/2022 119.45         

232-00-000-6900-232  J.G. Uniforms 06/21/2022 68.00           

232-00-000-6900-232  J.G. Uniforms 06/21/2022 75.45           

232-00-000-6900-232  J.G. Uniforms 06/21/2022 231.85         

232-00-000-6900-232  J.G. Uniforms 08/24/2022 227.50         

Federal Customs 929.32         



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

240-55-551-7000-001  Lindco Equipment Sales Inc 07/27/2022 122,216.00  

240-55-551-7000-001  Lindco Equipment Sales Inc 07/29/2022 1,345.25      

240-55-551-7000-001  SECRETARY OF STATE 08/29/2022 151.00         

240-55-551-7000-001  XTreme Graphics Lettering 08/24/2022 480.00         

Fleet Replacement 124,192.25  



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

302-00-000-6100-100  Storino Ramello & Durkin 08/01/2022 190.00         

302-00-000-6100-100  Storino Ramello & Durkin 08/01/2022 3,714.50      

302-00-000-6100-115  Kane McKenna and Assoc 07/30/2022 162.50         

302-00-000-6185-700  Davis Tree Care 08/11/2022 2,200.00      

302-00-000-6185-700  McAdam Landscaping 07/29/2022 428.00         

302-00-000-6185-700  Traffic Control & Protection 08/11/2022 2,153.80      

304-00-000-6100-100  Storino Ramello & Durkin 08/01/2022 317.50         

304-00-000-6100-100  Storino Ramello & Durkin 08/01/2022 2,786.90      

304-00-000-6100-100  Storino Ramello & Durkin 08/01/2022 2,042.50      

304-00-000-6100-115  Kane McKenna and Assoc 07/30/2022 162.50         

304-00-000-6185-700  McAdam Landscaping 06/01/2022 3,770.00      

309-00-000-6100-115  Kane McKenna and Assoc 07/30/2022 162.50         

TIF 18,090.70    



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

312-00-000-6150-152  Verizon Wireless 08/22/2022 38.01           

312-00-000-7000-312  Elmhurst Chicago Stone Company 08/11/2022 417.00         

312-00-000-7000-312  Elmhurst Chicago Stone Company 08/25/2022 407.00         

312-00-000-7000-312  K-Five Hodgkins LLC 08/02/2022 99.45           

312-00-000-7000-312  K-Five Hodgkins LLC 08/03/2022 39.00           

312-00-000-7000-312  K-Five Hodgkins LLC 08/04/2022 57.85           

312-00-000-7000-312  K-Five Hodgkins LLC 08/09/2022 69.00           

312-00-000-7000-312  K-Five Hodgkins LLC 08/11/2022 141.45         

312-00-000-7000-312  JC Licht LLC 08/25/2022 7.18             

VIP 1,275.94      



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

501-80-800-6110-105  Verizon Wireless 08/22/2022 36.01           

501-80-800-6150-154  Com Ed 07/29/2022 45.55           

501-80-800-6150-154  Com Ed 08/11/2022 66.31           

501-80-800-6150-154  Com Ed 08/12/2022 19.64           

501-80-800-6150-154  Constellation Energy Services Inc 07/28/2022 2,473.74      

501-80-800-6150-154  Constellation Energy Services Inc 08/01/2022 222.34         

501-80-800-6150-156  NICOR 08/05/2022 49.28           

501-80-800-6150-156  NICOR 08/05/2022 95.72           

501-80-800-6800-126  Environmental Systems Research Institute Inc 08/12/2022 831.00         

501-80-800-6800-150  SCHAUERS HARDWARE 07/31/2022 8.07             

501-80-800-6800-151  SCHAUERS HARDWARE 07/31/2022 22.03           

501-80-800-6800-151  OTM Water Services 11/10/2021 800.00         

501-80-800-6800-151  OTM Water Services 06/15/2022 2,070.00      

501-80-800-6800-151  OTM Water Services 07/01/2022 5,350.00      

501-80-800-6800-153  Comcast 08/06/2022 83.90           

501-80-800-6800-176  Core & Main LP 08/24/2022 1,678.00      

Water Department 13,851.59    



AGENDA MEMO 

Village Council Meeting 

Forest Park, Illinois 

September 12, 2022 

Issue Statement 

Request for Village Council action regarding the approval of a resolution authorizing the waiver of the hiring 
freeze for IMRF employees regarding the hiring of three (3) AFSCME Police Department Clerk Employees 

Background 

Due to recent employee departures and the hiring of parking enforcement officer as a full-time patrol officer, 
the Police Department currently has three (3) clerk position vacancies.  Since said positions are IMRF eligible, 
the Village Council needs to authorize the filling of these positions via the adoption of an IMRF hiring freeze 
waiver resolution.   

Attachments 

- Resolution authorizing the waiver of the hiring freeze for IMRF employees 



RESOLUTION NO. R-_____-22 
 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE WAIVER 
OF THE HIRING FREEZE FOR IMRF EMPLOYEES REGARDING 

THE HIRING OF THREE (3) AFSCME POLICE DEPARTMENT CLERK 
EMPLOYEES 

 
 WHEREAS, the corporate authorities previously adopted Resolution R-46-06 on 

September 11, 2006, which Resolution directed that no position of employment which is covered 

by the Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund be filled unless said Resolution was rescinded or 

otherwise repealed by action of the corporate authorities of the Village of Forest Park; and, 

 WHEREAS, the Village has found a need to hire three (3) employees in its Police 

Department to fill upcoming vacancies.  

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, 

Cook County, Illinois, as follows: 

 Section 1.  The restrictions on hiring imposed by Resolution R-46-06 are hereby waived 

only to the extent to allow for the Village to hire three (3) full-time AFSCME Police Department 

Records Clerk employees.  

 Section 2.  The provisions of Resolution R-46-06 shall remain in full force and effect, 

except as otherwise modified by this Resolution. 

 Resolved this 12th day of September, 2022. 

 

AYES:      
NAYS:      
ABSENT:      
 

 
     APPROVED:               ATTESTED: 

 
___________________________________  ______________________________ 
             Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor                   Vanessa Moritz, Village Clerk 
 
 



RESOLUTION NO. R-__________-22 
 

A RESOLUTION SUPPORTING REPRODUCTIVE RIGHTS 
 

 WHEREAS, the Village of Forest Park (“Village”) is a non-home rule municipality in 

accordance with Article 4 of the Illinois Municipal Code (65 ILCS 5/4); and, 

 WHEREAS, the Mayor and Village Council of the Village of Forest Park have a sworn 

duty to uphold and protect the rights of all citizens and guests in the community to the full extent 

of the law; and,  

 WHEREAS, the Illinois Reproductive Health Act (775 ILCS 55/1-1 et. seq.) (“Act”) 

effective June 12, 2019, sets forth the fundamental rights of individuals in the State of Illinois “to 

make autonomous decisions about one’s own reproductive health, including the fundamental right 

to use or refuse reproductive health care;” and,  

 WHEREAS, the Mayor and Village Council of the Village of Forest Park request the State 

of Illinois to declare Illinois a sanctuary state for individuals, providers and caregivers seeking, 

performing and administering aide to individuals exercising their right of bodily autonomy within 

our state boundaries; and,  

 WHEREAS, the Mayor and Village Council of the Village of Forest Park believe that the 

State of Illinois should not be complicit in the acts violating basic bodily autonomy and 

criminalizing reproductive health care; and,  

 WHEREAS, the State of Illinois finds itself on an island in the Midwest in protecting an 

individual’s autonomy over their health decisions and it is important now more than ever to make 

sure those rights are protected; and,  

 WHEREAS, in the State of Illinois, abortion is and remains legal across the State; and,  



 WHEREAS, other states, including neighboring jurisdictions, have enacted, initiated and 

announced plans to severely or wholly restrict the rights of individuals in their jurisdictions to 

access reproductive healthcare, including by attempting to prevent them from seeking that care in 

other jurisdictions. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Mayor and Council of the Village of 

Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois, that legislation ought to be introduced to protect the right to 

and all reproductive healthcare to the fullest extent possible, including prohibiting law enforcement 

from aiding in investigations related to seeking or performing abortions on warrants issued by 

neighboring jurisdictions. 

 ADOPTED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois this 12th 

day of September, 2022.  

 
 AYES: ___________________________ 
 
 NAYS: ___________________________ 
 
 ABSENT: _________________________  
 

APPROVED by me this 12th day of September, 2022. 
 
 
 
   ___________________________________ 

Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor  
 
 

ATTESTED and filed in my office, 
and published in pamphlet form 
this _____ day of September, 2022. 
 
 
________________________________ 
Vanessa Moritz, Clerk  



AGENDA MEMO 

Village Council Meeting 

Forest Park, Illinois 

September 12, 2022 

 

Issue Statement  

Request for Village Council action: Adoption of a Resolution Authorizing the Award of the Contract for the 
2022 Alley Improvements Project (400 Block Elgin-Harlem: East West; 1100 Block Elgin-Harlem: North-
South) 

Background 

Bids were received on August 30, 2022 to reconstruct the above referenced alleys.  Said alleys appear on the 
Village’s alley inventory atlas (attached) as two that are in most need of reconstruction/rehabilitation. 

The low bid came in at $285,760.00 from J. Nardulli Concrete, Inc.  (engineer’s estimate: $310,275.00). 

With engineering ($24,310), total project cost amounts to $310,070. 

Said total sum is $10,000 more than what the project was estimated to cost at the beginning of 2022 (including 
engineering).  Considering inflation and other construction related cost variables that are currently affecting 
pricing (as well as the fact that the Village is being told that pricing most likely will not be any better in 2023), 
staff is recommending that the Council approves the award of this contract. 

$60,000 of construction costs will be paid out of the Village’s Sewer Fund; the remaining payments will be paid 
out of the Village’s VIP Fund. 

Attachments 

- Forest Park Alley Atlas (last updated November 2021) 
- Resolution Authorizing the Award of the Contract for the 2022 Alley Improvements Project (400 Block 

Elgin-Harlem: East West; 1100 Block Elgin-Harlem: North-South) 
- Resolution Approving and Authorizing the Execution of a Professional Engineering Services Proposal 

for Construction Engineering Services for the 2022 Alley Improvements Project By and Between the 
Village of Forest Park and Christopher B. Burke Engineering, Ltd. 



VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK

201120102012

20102010

2009

2009

2008

2006

2006

2006

2006

2006

2006 20062006

2006

2006

2006

2006

2006

2006

2006

2006

2006 2006

2006

2006

2006

2005

2005

2005

2005

2005 2005 2005

2005

2005

2005 2005

2005

2005

2005 2005

2005

2005

20052005

ALLEY IMPROVEMENTS

2000

2001

2001

2003

2003

2004

2004

20022005

2005 2006

2006

2006

2007

2004

2000
PRE 

2000
PRE 

2000
PRE 

2000
PRE 

2000
PRE 

2000
PRE 

2000
PRE 

2000
PRE 

2000
PRE 

2013

2012

3 NORTH SIDE, 17 SOUTH SIDE
ALLEYS NOT RECONSTRUCTED

59 NORTH SIDE, 38 SOUTH SIDE
OR UNDER CONSTRUCTION 
ALLEYS WITH INVERTED CROWN

0 400' 800' 1600'

FOREST PARK

VILLAGE OF

CLIENT:

DRAWING NO.

SHEET      OF

TITLE:

    

FILE NAME $FILE$

        

      DSGN.

      

      CHKD.

SCALE:

DWN.

$SCALE$

MODEL:

$DATE$PLOT DATE:

    

$USER$

$FILEN$FILE:

CAD USER:

PROJ. NO.           

$MODELNAME$

DATE:                                
ALLEY IMPROVEMENT EXHIBIT

                       
 

ALLEY CONDITION 

ALLEY INVENTORY

VILLAGE LIMIT

INVERTED CROWN
RECONSTRUCTED WITH 

UNDER CONSTRUCTION

2013

2013

2013

2013

UNSERVICEABLE ( <8 YEARS)

POOR (8-10 YEARS)

AVERAGE (10-20 YEARS)

2015

2015

2015

2015 2015

2014

2014

2014

2014

20142016 2016

2016

2016

2016

CDBG ELGIBLE AREA

2017

2017

2017

2017

2017

2017

201720172017201720172017

20182018

2018

RECONSTRUCTED, HALF NOT RECONSTRUCTED.
* PARTIAL ALLEYS WERE COUNTED AS HALF

20

 
 
97

2019

REVISED NOVEMBER 2021

2021

HARRISON ST.

A
V

E
.

A
V

E
.

A
V

E
.

YORK ST.

POLK ST.

HARVARD ST.

FILLMORE ST.

ST.TAYLOR

YUBA ST.

RD.

L
A

T
H

R
O

P

D
U

N
L

O
P

T
R

O
O

S
T

D
E

S
 

P
L

A
I

N
E

S

A
V

E
.

A
V

E
.

D
E
S
 
P

L
A
I

N
E
S

F
E

R
D
I

N
A

N
D

B
E

L
O
I

T

T
H

O
M

A
S

H
A

N
N

A
H

ST.LEXINGTON

A
V

E
.

A
V

E
.

A
V

E
.

A
V

E
.

C
I

R
C

L
E

M
A

R
E

N
G

O

E
L

G
I

N

A
V

E
.

A
V

E
.

A
V

E
.

ST.

ST.

13th

14th

15th ST.

A
V

E
.

LEHMER

AVE.

E
L

G
I

N

M
A

R
E

N
G

O

C
I

R
C

L
E

BLVDJACKSON

A
V

E
.

A
V

E
.

A
V

E
.

ST.ADAMS

A
V

E
.

A
V

E
.

A
V

E
.

A
V

E
.

H
A

N
N

A
H

T
H

O
M

A
S

B
E

L
O
I

T

F
E

R
D
I

N
A

N
D

L
A

T
H

R
O

P
A

V
E
.

D
E

S
 

P
L

A
I

N
E

S

A
V

E
.

ADAMS ST.

JACKSON BLVD.

ST.

ST.

WILCOX ST.

J
A

C
K

S
O

N
B

L
V

D
.

V
A

N
 

B
U

R
E

N

VAN BUREN

ST.RAILROAD

C. & N. W.

E
L

G
I

N

E
L

G
I

N

M
A

R
E

N
G

O

ST.

ST.

ST.

ST.

ST.

RANDOLPH

WASHINGTON

AVE.WARREN

WASHINGTON ST.

A
V

E
.

BERGMAN CT.

C
I

R
C

L
E

C
I

R
C

L
E

R
O

C
K

F
O

R
D

DIXON

B
E

L
V
I

D
E

R
E

A
V

E
.

A
V

E
.

A
V

E
.

AVE.

A
V

E
.D

E
S
 

P
L

A
I

N
E

S

B
R

O
W

N
A

V
E
.

LINCOLNAVE.

A
V

E
.

D
E

S
 

P
L

A
I

N
E

S

B
U

R
C

H
A

R
D

T
C

T
.

FRANKLIN

BROWN

A
V

E
.

A
V

E
.

MONROE

ADAMS

S
T
.

P
A

R
K

L
A

T
H

R
O

P
A

V
E
.

A
V

E
.

A
V

E
.

A
V

E
.

ST.16th

00

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

900

1000

1100

1200

1300

1400

1500

1600

100

7
2
0
0

7
3
0
0

7
4
0
0

7
5
0
0

7
6
0
0

100

200

300

00

8
0
0
0

7
9
0
0

7
7
0
0

7
8
0
0

7
2
0
0

7
3
0
0

7
4
0
0

7
5
0
0

7
6
0
0

7
9
0
0

7
8
0
0

7
7
0
0

ROOSEVELT



1086976_1  

RESOLUTION NO. R-____________-22 
 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE AWARD OF THE CONTRACT  
FOR THE 2022 ALLEY IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT 

(400 Block Elgin-Harlem:  East-West; 1100 Block Elgin-Harlem:  North-South) 
 

 WHEREAS, the Village of Forest Park has approved specifications and advertised for 

bids for the 2022 Alley Improvements Project ("Project"); and 

 WHEREAS, on August 30, 2022 at 10:00 a.m., the bid results were publicly opened, read 

aloud and the following four (4) bids were received and reviewed by the Village staff and 

Christopher B. Burke Engineering, Ltd., Village Engineer: 

 
Contractor 

 
Bid 

 
Engineer’s Estimate $310,275.00 
J. Nardulli Concrete, Inc. $285,760.00 
Schroeder & Schroeder, Inc. $289,897.00 
Triggi Construction, Inc. $294,275.00 
Alliance Contractors, Inc. $404,182.25 

     
 
 WHEREAS, J. Nardulli Concrete, Inc. was the apparent low bidder for the bid for the 

Project and provided the correct forms required, including its bid bond and specifications; and 

 WHEREAS, the bid documents have been reviewed by Christopher B. Burke 

Engineering, Ltd., the Village Engineer, which determined J. Nardulli Concrete, Inc. to be a 

responsible bidder for the bid, and have recommended to the Village Council that the award of 

contract for the Project be made to J. Nardulli Concrete, Inc., for the bid in the amount of 

$285,760.00; and 

 WHEREAS, the Mayor and Council of the Village of Forest Park have determined that it 

is in the best interest of the Village to award the contract for the Project to the lowest responsible 

bidder, J. Nardulli Concrete, Inc., for the bid in the amount of $285,760.00; and 



1086976_1  

 WHEREAS, it is necessary that the Mayor of the Village of Forest Park execute and file 

the appropriate documents and sign any and all documents necessary for the awarding of the 

contract to J. Nardulli Concrete, Inc., pursuant to the bid for the Project, and that the Village 

Clerk attest to the Mayor's signature on said documents. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, 

Cook County, Illinois, as follows: 

 Section 1. The Council of the Village of Forest Park finds that it is in the best interest 

of the Village to award the contract for the Project to the lowest responsible bidder, J. Nardulli 

Concrete, Inc., for the bid in the amount of $285,760.00. 

 Section 2. The Mayor and the Village Clerk are hereby authorized and directed to 

execute and attest, respectively, any and all documents necessary to award the contract for the 

Project to the lowest responsible bidder, J. Nardulli Concrete, Inc., for the bid in the amount of 

$285,760.00. 

 PASSED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois this 12th day 
of September, 2022. 

 
AYES:  ___________________ 
NAYS:  ___________________ 
ABSENT:  _________________ 
 
 APPROVED by me this 12th day of September, 2022. 
        
    
 ___________________________________ 
       Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor 
ATTESTED and filed in my office, 
and published in pamphlet form 
this _____ day of September, 2022. 
 
_____________________________________ 
Vanessa Moritz, Village Clerk 



N:\FORESTPARK\0023\BG108\ADMIN\L1.RECOMMENDATION OF AWARD_2022 ALLEYS.083022.DOC 

 
 

 
August 30, 2022 
 
 
Village of Forest Park 
517 Des Plaines Avenue 
Forest Park, Illinois 60130 
 
Attention: Moses Amidei, ICMA-CM – Village Administrator 
 
Subject: 2022 Alley Improvement Project 
  Bid Results / Recommendation of Award 
  (CBBEL Project No. 00-23BG0108) 
 
Dear Mr. Amidei: 
 
On Tuesday, August 30, 2022 at 10:00 a.m. bids were received at the Village of Forest Park, 
Village Hall and opened for the 2022 Alley Improvement Project.  Four (4) bids were received 
for this project.  The bids have been reviewed and tabulated and are as follows. 
 

 COMPANY BID 
- ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE $                310,275.00  
1  J. Nardulli Concrete, Inc.   $                285,760.00  
2  Schroeder & Schroeder, Inc.   $                289,897.00  
3  Triggi Construction, Inc.    $                294,275.00  
4  Alliance Contractors, Inc.   $                404,182.25  

 
J. Nardulli Concrete, Inc. is the low bidder with a bid of $ 285,760.00. We have reviewed their 
bid document and find it to be in order. The Village and CBBEL have worked with J. Nardulli 
Concrete, Inc. previously and they appear qualified to perform this work.  
 
Enclosed for your review is the bid tabulation. If you have any further questions, please do not 
hesitate to contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
James F. Amelio, PE 
Senior Project Manager 
 
cc: Sal Stella – Village of Forest Park 
 



Bid Bond: YES Bid Bond: YES Bid Bond: YES Bid Bond: YES
Planholder: YES Planholder: YES Planholder: YES Planholder: YES

Description Unit Quantity  Unit Price  Unit Cost  Unit Price  Unit Cost  Unit Price  Unit Cost  Unit Price  Unit Cost  Unit Price  Unit Cost 
1 EARTH EXCAVATION CY 442 50.00$          22,100.00$             50.00$             22,100.00$             35.00$             15,470.00$             50.00$             22,100.00$             7.50$               3,315.00$               

2 REMOVAL AND DISPOSAL OF UNSUITABLE MATERIAL CY 45 50.00$          2,250.00$               35.00$             1,575.00$               40.00$             1,800.00$               40.00$             1,800.00$               15.00$             675.00$                  

3 POROUS GRANULAR EMBANKMENT, SUBGRADE CY 45 50.00$          2,250.00$               35.00$             1,575.00$               38.00$             1,710.00$               35.00$             1,575.00$               48.00$             2,160.00$               

4 TRENCH BACKFILL, SPECIAL (CA-7) CY 5 50.00$          250.00$                  90.00$             450.00$                  54.00$             270.00$                  100.00$           500.00$                  60.00$             300.00$                  

5 INLET FILTERS EACH 8 250.00$       2,000.00$               230.00$           1,840.00$               150.00$           1,200.00$               250.00$           2,000.00$               25.00$             200.00$                  

6 SUBBASE GRANULAR MATERIAL TYPE B, 6" SY 1175 12.00$          14,100.00$             10.50$             12,337.50$             8.50$               9,987.50$               15.00$             17,625.00$             12.00$             14,100.00$             

7 PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE PAVEMENT, 8" SY 1175 110.00$       129,250.00$          75.00$             88,125.00$             85.00$             99,875.00$             80.00$             94,000.00$             169.50$           199,162.50$          

8 PAVEMENT FABRIC (SPECIAL) SY 1175 10.00$          11,750.00$             9.00$               10,575.00$             9.00$               10,575.00$             10.00$             11,750.00$             11.50$             13,512.50$             

9 PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE SIDEWALK, 5 INCH, SPECIAL SF 230 15.00$          3,450.00$               12.00$             2,760.00$               10.50$             2,415.00$               8.00$               1,840.00$               10.15$             2,334.50$               

10 SIDEWALK REMOVAL SF 230 2.00$            460.00$                  3.00$               690.00$                  2.00$               460.00$                  2.00$               460.00$                  3.00$               690.00$                  

11 PAVEMENT REMOVAL (SPECIAL) SY 1175 15.00$          17,625.00$             20.00$             23,500.00$             22.00$             25,850.00$             15.00$             17,625.00$             25.00$             29,375.00$             

12 STORM SEWER REMOVAL 8" LF 8 25.00$          200.00$                  25.00$             200.00$                  25.00$             200.00$                  25.00$             200.00$                  25.00$             200.00$                  

13 CATCH BASINS, TYPE A, 4'-DIAMETER, TYPE 1 FRAME, OPEN LID EACH 1 4,000.00$    4,000.00$               7,200.00$       7,200.00$               6,950.00$       6,950.00$               7,500.00$       7,500.00$               4,900.00$       4,900.00$               

14 INLETS, TYPE A, TYPE 1 FRAME, OPEN LID EACH 5 2,000.00$    10,000.00$             2,600.00$       13,000.00$             2,450.00$       12,250.00$             2,750.00$       13,750.00$             2,400.00$       12,000.00$             

15 REMOVING CATCH BASINS EACH 2 750.00$       1,500.00$               800.00$           1,600.00$               325.00$           650.00$                  825.00$           1,650.00$               250.00$           500.00$                  

16 TRAFFIC CONTROL AND PROTECTION L. SUM 1 7,500.00$    7,500.00$               10,000.00$     10,000.00$             5,750.00$       5,750.00$               5,000.00$       5,000.00$               8,900.00$       8,900.00$               

17 AGGREGATE FOR TEMPORARY ACCESS TON 20 20.00$          400.00$                  1.00$               20.00$                     22.00$             440.00$                  50.00$             1,000.00$               25.00$             500.00$                  

18 CONSTRUCTION LAYOUT L. SUM 1 4,000.00$    4,000.00$               5,000.00$       5,000.00$               4,250.00$       4,250.00$               5,000.00$       5,000.00$               1,700.00$       1,700.00$               

19 PRECONSTRUCTION VIDEO TAPING L. SUM 1 750.00$       750.00$                  450.00$           450.00$                  1,250.00$       1,250.00$               500.00$           500.00$                  750.00$           750.00$                  

20 BRICK DRIVEWAY REMOVAL AND REPLACEMENT SY 50 150.00$       7,500.00$               200.00$           10,000.00$             115.00$           5,750.00$               200.00$           10,000.00$             146.25$           7,312.50$               

21 CORED CONNECTION TO STRUCTURE / SEWER EACH 4 1,500.00$    6,000.00$               1,065.00$       4,260.00$               975.00$           3,900.00$               1,075.00$       4,300.00$               250.00$           1,000.00$               

22 COMBINATION CURB AND GUTTER REMOVAL AND REPLACEMENT 
(SPECIAL) FOOT 218 50.00$          

10,900.00$             40.00$             8,720.00$               47.00$             10,246.00$             50.00$             10,900.00$             58.00$             12,644.00$             

23
DETECTABLE WARNINGS FOR PEDESTRIAN CROSSINGS, FURNISH 
AND INSTALL EACH 4 250.00$       1,000.00$               400.00$           1,600.00$               39.00$             156.00$                  250.00$           1,000.00$               350.00$           1,400.00$               

24 HMA DRIVEWAY REMOVAL AND REPLACEMENT SY 230 45.00$          10,350.00$             48.00$             11,040.00$             68.00$             15,640.00$             65.00$             14,950.00$             107.00$           24,610.00$             

25 PCC DRIVEWAY REMOVAL AND REPLACEMENT, 8" SY 270 70.00$          18,900.00$             95.00$             25,650.00$             85.00$             22,950.00$             85.00$             22,950.00$             132.00$           35,640.00$             

26 STRUCTURE TO BE ADJUSTED EACH 7 350.00$       2,450.00$               365.00$           2,555.00$               450.00$           3,150.00$               375.00$           2,625.00$               325.00$           2,275.00$               

*27 TENSAR GEOGRID SY 1175 4.00$            4,700.00$               2.50$               2,937.50$               3.50$               4,112.50$               5.00$               5,875.00$               3.75$               4,406.25$               

*28 EDGE SLOPE ADJUSTMENT LF 180 8.00$            1,440.00$               12.00$             2,160.00$               8.00$               1,440.00$               10.00$             1,800.00$               1.00$               180.00$                  

*29 STORM SEWERS, 8" (SPECIAL) FOOT 32 100.00$       3,200.00$               120.00$           3,840.00$               350.00$           11,200.00$             125.00$           4,000.00$               295.00$           9,440.00$               

*30 ITEMS ORDERED BY ENGINEER L.SUM 10000 1.00$            10,000.00$             1.00$               10,000.00$             1.00$               10,000.00$             1.00$               10,000.00$             1.00$               10,000.00$             

AS-READ TOTAL:
CALCULATED TOTAL:

404,182.25$              
404,182.25$              

 Alliance Contractors, 
Inc. 

ENGINEERS ESTIMATE

 J. Nardulli Concrete, Inc.  Triggi Construction, Inc.  
 Schroeder & Schroeder, 

Inc. 

Item

Village of Forest Park
2022 Alley Reconstruction Project

BID TABULATION
August 30, 2022, 10:00 AM

PREPARED BY: CHRISTOPHER B. BURKE ENGINEERING

310,275.00$              294,275.00$              
289,897.00$              
289,897.00$              

310,275.00$              294,275.00$              285,760.00$              
285,760.00$              

N:\FORESTPARK\0023\BG108\Civil\Spreadsheets\BG108_2022LETBidTab.xlsx 1 of 1 Printed 8/30/2022



1086075_1  

RESOLUTION NO. R-____________-22 
 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING THE  
EXECUTION OF A PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING SERVICES  
PROPOSAL FOR CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING SERVICES  

FOR THE 2022 ALLEY IMPROVEMENT PROJECT BY  
AND BETWEEN THE VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK 

AND CHRISTOPHER B. BURKE ENGINEERING, LTD. 
 

 WHEREAS, in the opinion of a majority of the corporate authorities of the Village of Forest 

Park (the "Village"), it is advisable, necessary and in the public interest that the Village contract 

for professional engineering services in connection with the 2022 Alley Improvement Project 

(“Project”) within the Village; and 

 WHEREAS, Christopher B. Burke Engineering, Ltd. ("Burke") has proposed to provide 

the professional engineering services for the Project for a total estimated cost of Twenty-Four 

Thousand Three Hundred Ten and 00/100 Dollars ($24,310.00) (“Proposal”); and 

 WHEREAS, the Village has a prior, satisfactory relationship with Burke, and it is 

advisable, necessary and in the public interest that the Village enter into the Proposal for the 

Project. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, 

Cook County, Illinois, as follows: 

 Section 1. The facts and statements contained in the preamble clauses to this 

Resolution are found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Resolution. 

 Section 2. It is hereby determined that the Village has a prior, satisfactory relationship 

with Burke, and it is advisable, necessary and in the public interest that the Village enter into the 

Proposal with Burke, for the furnishing of professional engineering services for the Project. 



1086075_1  

 Section 3. The Village Administrator is hereby authorized and directed to execute the 

Proposal with Burke for professional engineering services for the Project, a copy of which Proposal 

is attached hereto, marked as Exhibit A and made a part hereof. 

 Section 4. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect upon its passage and 

approval in accordance with law. 

 ADOPTED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois this 12th 

day of September, 2022. 

AYES:  ___________________ 
 
NAYS:  ___________________ 
 
ABSENT:  _________________ 
 
      APPROVED 
 
  
      ___________________________________ 
      Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor 
 
ATTESTED 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Vanessa Moritz, Village Clerk 



1086075_1  

EXHIBIT A 
 

CHRISTOPHER B. BURKE ENGINEERING, LTD.  
2022 ALLEY IMPROVEMENT PROJECT 

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING SERVICES PROPOSAL 
 

 



 
 

 
September 8, 2022 
 
Village of Forest Park 
517 Des Plaines Avenue 
Forest Park, IL 60130  
 
Attention: Mr. Moses Amidei, Village Administrator 
 
Subject: Professional Engineering Services Proposal for Construction Engineering for 

the 2022 Alley Improvements Project 
 
Dear Mr. Amidei: 
 
Christopher B. Burke Engineering, Ltd. (CBBEL) is pleased to present this proposal for 
construction engineering services related to the 2022 Alley Improvements Project in the 
Village of Forest Park. Included in this proposal are our Understanding of the Assignment, 
Scope of Work and Estimated Fee. 
   
 

UNDERSTANDING OF THE ASSIGNMENT  
 
We understand the project consists of Portland Cement Concrete Pavement, subbase 
granular material, storm sewer and drainage structures, driveway removal and 
replacement, curb and gutter removal and replacement, and PCC sidewalk as designed by 
CBBEL.  The work is located on the 400 Block Alley Elgin-Harlem and 1100 Block Alley 
Elgin-Harlem in the Village of Forest Park. It is our understanding that the Village will be 
using Local funds and the work is to be completed by November 18, 2022.   
  
 

SCOPE OF WORK 
 

CBBEL proposes the following scope of engineering services to complete the project. 
 
Task 1 – Pre-Construction Services 

• Attend pre-construction conference. 
• Review Contractor’s construction schedule for compliance with contract documents. 
• Attend any meetings with concerned residents, if requested.  Coordinate initial 

project notices with impacted stakeholders.  
• Review preliminary construction layout in the field and identify potential conflicts. 

 
  



  

2 
 

 
Task 2 – Construction Observation 
CBBEL will provide one part-time Resident Engineer (4 hours / day) for the duration of the 
Project (assumes work to occur in a duration of 6 weeks, to be completed by November 
18).  CBBEL would like to use Brad Bahn (Engineer III) as the Resident Engineer for this 
project; Mr. Bahn has successfully performed services on many similar projects for the 
Village of Forest Park.   
 
Construction observation will include the following tasks: 

 
• Observe the progress and quality of the executed work and determine if the work is 

proceeding in accordance with the Contract Documents.  The Engineer will keep the 
Village informed of the progress of the work, guard the Village against defects and 
deficiencies in the work, advise the Village of all observed deficiencies of the work, 
and advise when the Village should disapprove or reject all work failing to conform 
to the Contract Documents. 

• Serve as the Village’s liaison with the Contractor working principally through the 
Contractor’s field superintendent. 

• Review the Contractor’s schedule on a weekly basis and compare actual progress 
to Contractor’s approved schedule.  If the project falls behind schedule, work with 
the Contractor to determine the appropriate course of action to get back on schedule. 

• Maintain orderly files for correspondence, reports of job conferences, shop drawings 
and other submissions, reproductions or original contract documents including all 
addenda, change orders, and additional drawings issued subsequent to the award 
of the contract. 

• Record the names, addresses and phone numbers of all contractors, subcontractors 
and major material suppliers in the diary. 

• Keep an inspector’s daily report book as outlined in the IDOT Project Procedures 
Guide, which shall contain a daily report and quantity of hours on the job site, 
weather conditions, list of visiting officials, daily activities, job decisions and 
observations, as well as general and specific observations and job progress.  

• Check the Contractor’s layout at regular intervals. 
• Prepare payment requisitions and change orders for the Village’s approval, review 

applications for payment with the Contractor for compliance with established 
procedures for their submission and forward them with recommendations to the 
Village. 

• Except upon written instructions of the Village, the Resident Engineer or Inspector 
shall not authorize any deviation from the Contract Documents. 

• Determine if the project has been completed in accordance with the Contract 
Documents and that the Contractor has fulfilled all of his obligations. 

• Schedule Quality Assurance site testing for PCC materials used on the project. 
 

Task 3 – Post-Construction 
• Prior to final inspection, submit to the Contractor a list of observed items requiring 

correction and verify that each correction has been made. 
• Coordinate and conduct the final inspection with the Village. Prepare a final 

punchlist. 
• Verify that all the items on the final punchlist have been corrected and make 

recommendations to the Village concerning acceptance. 



3 

Task 4 – Material Testing (by others) 
Material Testing and Inspection will be provided by our subconsultant Testing Service 
Corporation, Inc. to confirm quality of concrete mixes provided on the first pour. Services 
will include: 

• Proportioning and testing of concrete mixtures in accordance with the "Manual of
Instructions for Concrete Proportioning and Testing" issued by the Bureau of
Materials and Physical Research, of IDOT and promptly submit reports on forms
prepared by said Bureau.

• Inspection of all materials and submit inspection reports to the Village in accordance
with the policies of IDOT when inspection is not provided at the sources by the
Bureau of Materials and Physical Research of IDOT.

ESTIMATE OF FEE 

Our Estimate of Fee is $24,310.00 as shown on the attached exhibit A. 

We will bill you at the hourly rates specified on the attached Schedule of Charges and 
establish our contract in accordance with the attached General Terms and Conditions. 
Direct costs for blueprints, photocopying, mailing, overnight delivery, messenger services 
and report compilation are included in the Fee Estimate. These General Terms and 
Conditions are expressly incorporated into and are an integral part of this contract for 
professional services.  

Please sign and return one copy of this agreement as an indication of acceptance and 
notice to proceed.  Please feel free to contact us anytime. 

Sincerely, 

Michael E. Kerr, PE 
President 

Encl. Schedule of Charges 
General Terms and Conditions 

THIS PROPOSAL, SCHEDULE OF CHARGES AND GENERAL TERMS AND 
CONDITIONS ACCEPTED FOR THE VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK: 

BY: _______________________________________ 

TITLE: _______________________________________ 

DATE: _______________________________________ 

KEW 

N:\PROPOSALS\ADMIN\2022\Forest Park 2022 Alleys PhIII\2022 Alleys_090822.docx 



ENG IV Engineer III
Rate $210.00 $155.00
Pre-Construction Services 4 12 16 10.8% 2,700.00$         
Construction Observation 120 120 81.1% 18,600.00$       
Post-Construction 12 12 8.1% 1,860.00$         
Subtotal 4 144 148
% of Hours 2.7% 97.3%
Total Cost 840.00$          22,320.00$       23,160.00$          23,160.00$       
Direct Costs
Material Testing 1,150.00$         
Total Cost 24,310.00$       

**Estimated 4 hours / day for 6 weeks

CBBEL WORK EFFORT
Village of Forest Park

Construction Engineering - 2022 Alley Improvements Project

Total Cost

Personnel & Hours

Total Hours % of Hours



 
 

CHRISTOPHER B. BURKE ENGINEERING, LTD. 
STANDARD CHARGES FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

JANUARY 2022 
Charges* 

Personnel ($/Hr) 
Principal 275 
Engineer VI 260 
Engineer V 210 
Engineer IV 175 
Engineer III 155 
Engineer I/II 125 
Survey V 230 
Survey IV 210 
Survey III 185 
Survey II 150 
Survey I 115 
Engineering Technician V 205 
Engineering Technician IV 165 
Engineering Technician III 120 
Engineering Technician I/II 75 
CAD Manager 195 
CAD II 140 
GIS Specialist III 160 
GIS Specialist I/II 100 
Landscape Architect 180 
Landscape Designer I/II 105 
Environmental Resource Specialist V 220 
Environmental Resource Specialist IV 170 
Environmental Resource Specialist III 130 
Environmental Resource Specialist I/II 95 
Environmental Resource Technician 125 
Administrative 110 
Engineering Intern 65 
Information Technician III 140 
Information Technician I/II 120 

Direct Costs 
Outside Copies, Blueprints, Messenger, Delivery Services, Mileage 

 
Cost + 12% 

 
*Charges include overhead and profit 

 
Christopher B. Burke Engineering, Ltd. reserves the right to increase these rates and costs by 5% 
after December 31, 2022. 



CHRISTOPHER B. BURKE ENGINEERING, LTD. 
GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

 1

1. Relationship Between Engineer and Client:  Christopher B. Burke Engineering, Ltd. 
(Engineer) shall serve as Client's professional engineer consultant in those phases of 
the Project to which this Agreement applies.  This relationship is that of a buyer and 
seller of professional services and as such the Engineer is an independent contractor in 
the performance of this Agreement and it is understood that the parties have not entered 
into any joint venture or partnership with the other.  The Engineer shall not be 
considered to be the agent of the Client. Nothing contained in this Agreement shall 
create a contractual relationship with a cause of action in favor of a third party against 
either the Client or Engineer. 

 
Furthermore, causes of action between the parties to this Agreement pertaining to acts 
of failures to act shall be deemed to have accrued and the applicable statute of 
limitations shall commence to run not later than the date of substantial completion. 

 
2. Responsibility of the Engineer:  Engineer will strive to perform services under this 

Agreement in accordance with generally accepted and currently recognized engineering 
practices and principles, and in a manner consistent with that level of care and skill 
ordinarily exercised by members of the profession currently practicing in the same 
locality under similar conditions.  No other representation, express or implied, and no 
warranty or guarantee is included or intended in this Agreement, or in any report, 
opinion, document, or otherwise. 

 
Notwithstanding anything to the contrary which may be contained in this Agreement or 
any other material incorporated herein by reference, or in any Agreement between the 
Client and any other party concerning the Project, the Engineer shall not have control or 
be in charge of and shall not be responsible for the means, methods, techniques, 
sequences or procedures of construction, or the safety, safety precautions or programs 
of the Client, the construction contractor, other contractors or subcontractors performing 
any of the work or providing any of the services on the Project.  Nor shall the Engineer 
be responsible for the acts or omissions of the Client, or for the failure of the Client, any 
architect, engineer, consultant, contractor or subcontractor to carry out their respective 
responsibilities in accordance with the Project documents, this Agreement or any other 
agreement concerning the Project.  Any provision which purports to amend this provision 
shall be without effect unless it contains a reference that the content of this condition is 
expressly amended for the purposes described in such amendment and is signed by the 
Engineer. 

 
3. Changes:  Client reserves the right by written change order or amendment to make 

changes in requirements, amount of work, or engineering time schedule adjustments, 
and Engineer and Client shall negotiate appropriate adjustments acceptable to both 
parties to accommodate any changes, if commercially possible. 

 
4. Suspension of Services:  Client may, at any time, by written order to Engineer 

(Suspension of Services Order) require Engineer to stop all, or any part, of the services 
required by this Agreement.  Upon receipt of such an order, Engineer shall immediately 
comply with its terms and take all reasonable steps to minimize the costs associated 
with the services affected by such order.  Client, however, shall pay all costs incurred by 
the suspension, including all costs necessary to maintain continuity and for the 



 

 2

resumptions of the services upon expiration of the Suspension of Services Order.  
Engineer will not be obligated to provide the same personnel employed prior to 
suspension, when the services are resumed, in the event that the period of suspension 
is greater than thirty (30) days.    

 
5. Termination:  This Agreement may be terminated by either party upon thirty (30) days 

written notice in the event of substantial failure by the other party to perform in 
accordance with the terms hereof through no fault of the terminating party.  This 
Agreement may be terminated by Client, under the same terms, whenever Client shall 
determine that termination is in its best interests.  Cost of termination, including salaries, 
overhead and fee, incurred by Engineer either before or after the termination date shall 
be reimbursed by Client. 

 
6. Documents Delivered to Client:  Drawings, specifications, reports, and any other Project 

Documents prepared by Engineer in connection with any or all of the services furnished 
hereunder shall be delivered to the Client for the use of the Client.  Engineer shall have 
the right to retain originals of all Project Documents and drawings for its files.  
Furthermore, it is understood and agreed that the Project Documents such as, but not 
limited to reports, calculations, drawings, and specifications prepared for the Project, 
whether in hard copy or machine readable form, are instruments of professional service 
intended for one-time use in the construction of this Project.  These Project Documents 
are and shall remain the property of the Engineer.  The Client may retain copies, 
including copies stored on magnetic tape or disk, for information and reference in 
connection with the occupancy and use of the Project. 

 
When and if record drawings are to be provided by the Engineer, Client understands that 
information used in the preparation of record drawings is provided by others and 
Engineer is not responsible for accuracy, completeness, nor sufficiency of such 
information.  Client also understands that the level of detail illustrated by record 
drawings will generally be the same as the level of detail illustrated by the design 
drawing used for project construction.  If additional detail is requested by the Client to be 
included on the record drawings, then the Client understands and agrees that the 
Engineer will be due additional compensation for additional services. 

 
It is also understood and agreed that because of the possibility that information and data 
delivered in machine readable form may be altered, whether inadvertently or otherwise, 
the Engineer reserves the right to retain the original tapes/disks and to remove from 
copies provided to the Client all identification reflecting the involvement of the Engineer 
in their preparation.  The Engineer also reserves the right to retain hard copy originals of 
all Project Documentation delivered to the Client in machine readable form, which 
originals shall be referred to and shall govern in the event of any inconsistency between 
the two. 
 
The Client understands that the automated conversion of information and data from the 
system and format used by the Engineer to an alternate system or format cannot be 
accomplished without the introduction of inexactitudes, anomalies, and errors.  In the 
event Project Documentation provided to the Client in machine readable form is so 
converted, the Client agrees to assume all risks associated therewith and, to the fullest 



 

 3

extent permitted by law, to hold harmless and indemnify the Engineer from and against 
all claims, liabilities, losses, damages, and costs, including but not limited to attorney's 
fees, arising therefrom or in connection therewith. 
 
The Client recognizes that changes or modifications to the Engineer's instruments of 
professional service introduced by anyone other than the Engineer may result in adverse 
consequences which the Engineer can neither predict nor control.  Therefore, and in 
consideration of the Engineer's agreement to deliver its instruments of professional 
service in machine readable form, the Client agrees, to the fullest extent permitted by 
law, to hold harmless and indemnify the Engineer from and against all claims, liabilities, 
losses, damages, and costs, including but not limited to attorney's fees, arising out of or 
in any way connected with the modification, misinterpretation, misuse, or reuse by 
others of the machine readable information and data provided by the Engineer under 
this Agreement.  The foregoing indemnification applies, without limitation, to any use of 
the Project Documentation on other projects, for additions to this Project, or for 
completion of this Project by others, excepting only such use as may be authorized, in 
writing, by the Engineer. 

 
7. Reuse of Documents:  All Project Documents including but not limited to reports, 

opinions of probable costs, drawings and specifications furnished by Engineer pursuant 
to this Agreement are intended for use on the Project only.  They cannot be used by 
Client or others on extensions of the Project or any other project.  Any reuse, without 
specific written verification or adaptation by Engineer, shall be at Client's sole risk, and 
Client shall indemnify and hold harmless Engineer from all claims, damages, losses, and 
expenses including attorney's fees arising out of or resulting therefrom. 

 
The Engineer shall have the right to include representations of the design of the Project, 
including photographs of the exterior and interior, among the Engineer's promotional and 
professional materials. The Engineer's materials shall not include the Client's 
confidential and proprietary information if the Client has previously advised the Engineer 
in writing of the specific information considered by the Client to be confidential and 
proprietary. 

 
8. Standard of Practice:  The Engineer will strive to conduct services under this agreement 

in a manner consistent with that level of care and skill ordinarily exercised by members 
of the profession currently practicing in the same locality under similar conditions as of 
the date of this Agreement. 

 
9. Compliance With Laws:  The Engineer will strive to exercise usual and customary 

professional care in his/her efforts to comply with those laws, codes, ordinance and 
regulations which are in effect as of the date of this Agreement. 

 
  With specific respect to prescribed requirements of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 

1990 or certified state or local accessibility regulations (ADA), Client understands ADA is 
a civil rights legislation and that interpretation of ADA is a legal issue and not a design 
issue and, accordingly, retention of legal counsel (by Client) for purposes of 
interpretation is advisable.  As such and with respect to ADA, Client agrees to waive any 
action against Engineer, and to indemnify and defend Engineer against any claim arising 
from Engineer's alleged failure to meet ADA requirements prescribed. 



 

 
 4

 
Further to the law and code compliance, the Client understands that the Engineer will 
strive to provide designs in accordance with the prevailing Standards of Practice as 
previously set forth, but that the Engineer does not warrant that any reviewing agency 
having jurisdiction will not for its own purposes comment, request changes and/or 
additions to such designs. In the event such design requests are made by a reviewing 
agency, but which do not exist in the form of a written regulation, ordinance or other 
similar document as published by the reviewing agency, then such design changes (at 
substantial variance from the intended design developed by the Engineer), if effected 
and incorporated into the project documents by the Engineer, shall be considered as 
Supplementary Task(s) to the Engineer's Scope of Service and compensated for 
accordingly. 

 
10. Indemnification:  Engineer shall indemnify and hold harmless Client up to the amount of 

this contract fee (for services) from loss or expense, including reasonable attorney's fees 
for claims for personal injury (including death) or property damage to the extent caused 
by the sole negligent act, error or omission of Engineer. 

 
Client shall indemnify and hold harmless Engineer under this Agreement, from loss or 
expense, including reasonable attorney's fees, for claims for personal injuries (including 
death) or property damage arising out of the sole negligent act, error omission of Client. 

 
In the event of joint or concurrent negligence of Engineer and Client, each shall bear that 
portion of the loss or expense that its share of the joint or concurrent negligence bears to 
the total negligence (including that of third parties), which caused the personal injury or 
property damage. 

 
Engineer shall not be liable for special, incidental or consequential damages, including, 
but not limited to loss of profits, revenue, use of capital, claims of customers, cost of 
purchased or replacement power, or for any other loss of any nature, whether based on 
contract, tort, negligence, strict liability or otherwise, by reasons of the services rendered 
under this Agreement. 

 
11. Opinions of Probable Cost:  Since Engineer has no control over the cost of labor, 

materials or equipment, or over the Contractor(s) method of determining process, or 
over competitive bidding or market conditions, his/her opinions of probable Project 
Construction Cost provided for herein are to be made on the basis of his/her experience 
and qualifications and represent his/her judgement as a design professional familiar with 
the construction industry, but Engineer cannot and does not guarantee that proposal, 
bids or the Construction Cost will not vary from opinions of probable construction cost 
prepared by him/her.  If prior to the Bidding or Negotiating Phase, Client wishes greater 
accuracy as to the Construction Cost, the Client shall employ an independent cost 
estimator Consultant for the purpose of obtaining a second construction cost opinion 
independent from Engineer. 

 
12. Governing Law & Dispute Resolutions:  This Agreement shall be governed by and 

construed in accordance with Articles previously set forth by (Item 9 of) this Agreement, 
together with the laws of the State of Illinois. 



 

 5

 
Any claim, dispute or other matter in question arising out of or related to this Agreement, 
which can not be mutually resolved by the parties of this Agreement, shall be subject to 
mediation as a condition precedent to arbitration (if arbitration is agreed upon by the 
parties of this Agreement) or the institution of legal or equitable proceedings by either 
party. If such matter relates to or is the subject of a lien arising out of the Engineer's 
services, the Engineer may proceed in accordance with applicable law to comply with 
the lien notice or filing deadlines prior to resolution of the matter by mediation or by 
arbitration.  

 
The Client and Engineer shall endeavor to resolve claims, disputes and other matters in 
question between them by mediation which, unless the parties mutually agree otherwise, 
shall be in accordance with the Construction Industry Mediation Rules of the American 
Arbitration Association currently in effect. Requests for mediation shall be filed in writing 
with the other party to this Agreement and with the American Arbitration Association. 
The request may be made concurrently with the filing of a demand for arbitration but, in 
such event, mediation shall proceed in advance of arbitration or legal or equitable 
proceedings, which shall be stayed pending mediation for a period of 60 days from the 
date of filing, unless stayed for a longer period by agreement of the parties or court 
order.  

 
The parties shall share the mediator's fee and any filing fees equally. The mediation 
shall be held in the place where the Project is located, unless another location is 
mutually agreed upon. Agreements reached in mediation shall be enforceable as 
settlement agreements in any court having jurisdiction thereof.  

 
13. Successors and Assigns:  The terms of this Agreement shall be binding upon and inure 

to the benefit of the parties and their respective successors and assigns:  provided, 
however, that neither party shall assign this Agreement in whole or in part without the 
prior written approval of the other. 

 
14. Waiver of Contract Breach:  The waiver of one party of any breach of this Agreement or 

the failure of one party to enforce at any time, or for any period of time, any of the 
provisions hereof, shall be limited to the particular instance, shall not operate or be 
deemed to waive any future breaches of this Agreement and shall not be construed to 
be a waiver of any provision, except for the particular instance. 

 
15. Entire Understanding of Agreement:  This Agreement represents and incorporates the 

entire understanding of the parties hereto, and each party acknowledges that there are 
no warranties, representations, covenants or understandings of any kind, matter or 
description whatsoever, made by either party to the other except as expressly set forth 
herein.  Client and the Engineer hereby agree that any purchase orders, invoices, 
confirmations, acknowledgments or other similar documents executed or delivered with 
respect to the subject matter hereof that conflict with the terms of the Agreement shall 
be null, void & without effect to the extent they conflict with the terms of this Agreement. 

 
16. Amendment:  This Agreement shall not be subject to amendment unless another 

instrument is duly executed by duly authorized representatives of each of the parties and 
entitled "Amendment of Agreement". 



 

 6

 
17. Severability of Invalid Provisions:  If any provision of the Agreement shall be held to 

contravene or to be invalid under the laws of any particular state, county or jurisdiction 
where used, such contravention shall not invalidate the entire Agreement, but it shall be 
construed as if not containing the particular provisions held to be invalid in the particular 
state, country or jurisdiction and the rights or obligations of the parties hereto shall be 
construed and enforced accordingly. 

 
18. Force Majeure:  Neither Client nor Engineer shall be liable for any fault or delay caused 

by any contingency beyond their control including but not limited to acts of God, wars, 
strikes, walkouts, fires, natural calamities, or demands or requirements of governmental 
agencies. 

 
19. Subcontracts: Engineer may subcontract portions of the work, but each subcontractor 

must be approved by Client in writing. 
 
20. Access and Permits:  Client shall arrange for Engineer to enter upon public and private 

property and obtain all necessary approvals and permits required from all governmental 
authorities having jurisdiction over the Project.  Client shall pay costs (including 
Engineer's employee salaries, overhead and fee) incident to any effort by Engineer 
toward assisting Client in such access, permits or approvals, if Engineer perform such 
services. 

 
21. Designation of Authorized Representative:  Each party (to this Agreement) shall 

designate one or more persons to act with authority in its behalf in respect to appropriate 
aspects of the Project.  The persons designated shall review and respond promptly to all 
communications received from the other party. 

 
22. Notices:  Any notice or designation required to be given to either party hereto shall be in 

writing, and unless receipt of such notice is expressly required by the terms hereof shall 
be deemed to be effectively served when deposited in the mail with sufficient first class 
postage affixed, and addressed to the party to whom such notice is directed at such 
party's place of business or such other address as either party shall hereafter furnish to 
the other party by written notice as herein provided. 

 
23. Limit of Liability:  The Client and the Engineer have discussed the risks, rewards, and 

benefits of the project and the Engineer's total fee for services.  In recognition of the 
relative risks and benefits of the Project to both the Client and the Engineer, the risks 
have been allocated such that the Client agrees that to the fullest extent permitted by 
law, the Engineer's total aggregate liability to the Client for any and all injuries, claims, 
costs, losses, expenses, damages of any nature whatsoever or claim expenses arising 
out of this Agreement from any cause or causes, including attorney's fees and costs, 
and expert witness fees and costs, shall not exceed the total Engineer's fee for 
professional engineering services rendered on this project as made part of this 
Agreement.  Such causes included but are not limited to the Engineer's negligence, 
errors, omissions, strict liability or breach of contract.  It is intended that this limitation 
apply to any and all liability or cause of action however alleged or arising, unless 
otherwise prohibited by law.  



 

 7

24. Client's Responsibilities: The Client agrees to provide full information regarding 
requirements for and about the Project, including a program which shall set forth the 
Client's objectives, schedule, constraints, criteria, special equipment, systems and site 
requirements.  

 
The Client agrees to furnish and pay for all legal, accounting and insurance counseling 
services as may be necessary at any time for the Project, including auditing services 
which the Client may require to verify the Contractor's Application for Payment or to 
ascertain how or for what purpose the Contractor has used the money paid by or on 
behalf of the Client. 
 
The Client agrees to require the Contractor, to the fullest extent permitted by law, to 
indemnify, hold harmless, and defend the Engineer, its consultants, and the employees 
and agents of any of them from and against any and all claims, suits, demands, 
liabilities, losses, damages, and costs ("Losses"), including but not limited to costs of 
defense, arising in whole or in part out of the negligence of the Contractor, its 
subcontractors, the officers, employees, agents, and subcontractors of any of them, or 
anyone for whose acts any of them may be liable, regardless of whether or not such 
Losses are caused in part by a party indemnified hereunder.  Specifically excluded from 
the foregoing are Losses arising out of the preparation or approval of maps, drawings, 
opinions, reports, surveys, change orders, designs, or specifications, and the giving of or 
failure to give directions by the Engineer, its consultants, and the agents and employees 
of any of them, provided such giving or failure to give is the primary cause of Loss. The 
Client also agrees to require the Contractor to provide to the Engineer the required 
certificate of insurance.  

 
The Client further agrees to require the Contractor to name the Engineer, its agents and 
consultants as additional insureds on the Contractor's policy or policies of 
comprehensive or commercial general liability insurance.  Such insurance shall include 
products and completed operations and contractual liability coverages, shall be primary 
and noncontributing with any insurance maintained by the Engineer or its agents and 
consultants, and shall provide that the Engineer be given thirty days, unqualified written 
notice prior to any cancellation thereof. 

 
In the event the foregoing requirements, or any of them, are not established by the 
Client and met by the Contractor, the Client agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the 
Engineer, its employees, agents, and consultants from and against any and all Losses 
which would have been indemnified and insured against by the Contractor, but were not. 
 
When Contract Documents prepared under the Scope of Services of this contract 
require insurance(s) to be provided, obtained and/or otherwise maintained by the 
Contractor, the Client agrees to be wholly responsible for setting forth any and all such 
insurance requirements.  Furthermore, any document provided for Client review by the 
Engineer under this Contract related to such insurance(s) shall be considered as sample 
insurance requirements and not the recommendation of the Engineer.  Client agrees to 
have their own risk management department review any and all insurance requirements 
for adequacy and to determine specific types of insurance(s) required for the project.  
Client further agrees that decisions concerning types and amounts of insurance are 



 

 8

specific to the project and shall be the product of the Client.  As such, any and all 
insurance requirements made part of Contract Documents prepared by the Engineer are 
not to be considered the Engineer's recommendation, and the Client shall make the final 
decision regarding insurance requirements. 

 
25. Information Provided by Others:  The Engineer shall indicate to the Client the 

information needed for rendering of the services of this Agreement.  The Client shall 
provide to the Engineer such information as is available to the Client and the Client's 
consultants and contractors, and the Engineer shall be entitled to rely upon the accuracy 
and completeness thereof.  The Client recognizes that it is impossible for the Engineer 
to assure the accuracy, completeness and sufficiency of such information, either 
because it is impossible to verify, or because of errors or omissions which may have 
occurred in assembling the information the Client is providing.  Accordingly, the Client 
agrees, to the fullest extent permitted by law, to indemnify and hold the Engineer and the 
Engineer's subconsultants harmless from any claim, liability or cost (including 
reasonable attorneys' fees and cost of defense) for injury or loss arising or allegedly 
arising from errors, omissions or inaccuracies in documents or other information 
provided by the Client to the Engineer. 

 
26. Payment:  Client shall be invoiced once each month for work performed during the 

preceding period.  Client agrees to pay each invoice within thirty (30) days of its receipt. 
The client further agrees to pay interest on all amounts invoiced and not paid or objected 
to for valid cause within said thirty (30) day period at the rate of eighteen (18) percent 
per annum (or the maximum interest rate permitted under applicable law, whichever is 
the lesser) until paid.  Client further agrees to pay Engineer's cost of collection of all 
amounts due and unpaid after sixty (60) days, including court costs and reasonable 
attorney's fees, as well as costs attributed to suspension of services accordingly and as 
follows: 

 
Collection Costs.  In the event legal action is necessary to enforce the payment 
provisions of this Agreement, the Engineer shall be entitled to collect from the 
Client any judgement or settlement sums due, reasonable attorneys' fees, court 
costs and expenses incurred by the Engineer in connection therewith and, in 
addition, the reasonable value of the Engineer's time and expenses spent in 
connection with such collection action, computed at the Engineer's prevailing fee 
schedule and expense policies. 

 
Suspension of Services.  If the Client fails to make payments when due or 
otherwise is in breach of this Agreement, the Engineer may suspend 
performance of services upon five (5) calendar days' notice to the Client.  The 
Engineer shall have no liability whatsoever to the Client for any costs or damages 
as a result of such suspension caused by any breach of this Agreement by the 
Client.  Client will reimburse Engineer for all associated costs as previously set 
forth in (Item 4 of) this Agreement. 

 
27. When construction observation tasks are part of the service to be performed by the 

Engineer under this Agreement, the Client will include the following clause in the 
construction contract documents and Client agrees not to modify or delete it: 



 

 9

Kotecki Waiver.  Contractor (and any subcontractor into whose subcontract this 
clause is incorporated) agrees to assume the entire liability for all personal injury 
claims suffered by its own employees, including without limitation claims under 
the Illinois Structural Work Act, asserted by persons allegedly injured on the 
Project; waives any limitation of liability defense based upon the Worker's 
Compensation Act, court interpretations of said Act or otherwise; and to the 
fullest extent permitted by law, agrees to indemnify and hold harmless and 
defend Owner and Engineer and their agents, employees and consultants (the 
"Indemnitees") from and against all such loss, expense, damage or injury, 
including reasonable attorneys' fees, that the Indemnitees may sustain as a 
result of such claims, except to the extent that Illinois law prohibits indemnity for 
the Indemnitees' own negligence.  The Owner and Engineer are designated and 
recognized as explicit third party beneficiaries of the Kotecki Waiver within the 
general contract and all subcontracts entered into in furtherance of the general 
contract. 

 
28. Job Site Safety/Supervision & Construction Observation: The Engineer shall neither 

have control over or charge of, nor be responsible for, the construction means, methods, 
techniques, sequences of procedures, or for safety precautions and programs in 
connection with the Work since they are solely the Contractor's rights and 
responsibilities. The Client agrees that the Contractor shall supervise and direct the work 
efficiently with his/her best skill and attention; and that the Contractor shall be solely 
responsible for the means, methods, techniques, sequences and procedures of 
construction and safety at the job site. The Client agrees and warrants that this intent 
shall be carried out in the Client's contract with the Contractor. The Client further agrees 
that the Contractor shall be responsible for initiating, maintaining and supervising all 
safety precautions and programs in connection with the work; and that the Contractor 
shall take all necessary precautions for the safety of, and shall provide the necessary 
protection to prevent damage, injury or loss to all employees on the subject site and all 
other persons who may be affected thereby. The Engineer shall have no authority to 
stop the work of the Contractor or the work of any subcontractor on the project. 

 
When construction observation services are included in the Scope of Services, the 
Engineer shall visit the site at intervals appropriate to the stage of the Contractor's 
operation, or as otherwise agreed to by the Client and the Engineer to: 1) become 
generally familiar with and to keep the Client informed about the progress and quality of 
the Work; 2) to strive to bring to the Client's attention defects and deficiencies in the 
Work and; 3) to determine in general if the Work is being performed in a manner 
indicating that the Work, when fully completed, will be in accordance with the Contract 
Documents. However, the Engineer shall not be required to make exhaustive or 
continuous on-site inspections to check the quality or quantity of the Work. If the Client 
desires more extensive project observation, the Client shall request that such services 
be provided by the Engineer as Additional and Supplemental Construction Observation 
Services in accordance with the terms of this Agreement. 

 
The Engineer shall not be responsible for any acts or omissions of the Contractor, 
subcontractor, any entity performing any portions of the Work, or any agents or 
employees of any of them. The Engineer does not guarantee the performance of the 



 

 10

Contractor and shall not be responsible for the Contractor's failure to perform its Work in 
accordance with the Contract Documents or any applicable laws, codes, rules or 
regulations. 

 
When municipal review services are included in the Scope of Services, the Engineer 
(acting on behalf of the municipality), when acting in good faith in the discharge of its 
duties, shall not thereby render itself liable personally and is, to the maximum extent 
permitted by law, relieved from all liability for any damage that may accrue to persons or 
property by reason of any act or omission in the discharge of its duties. Any suit brought 
against the Engineer which involve the acts or omissions performed by it in the 
enforcement of any provisions of the Client's rules, regulation and/or ordinance shall be 
defended by the Client until final termination of the proceedings. The Engineer shall be 
entitled to all defenses and municipal immunities that are, or would be, available to the 
Client. 

 
29. Insurance and Indemnification: The Engineer and the Client understand and agree that 

the Client will contractually require the Contractor to defend and indemnify the Engineer 
and/or any subconsultants from any claims arising from the Work. The Engineer and the 
Client further understand and agree that the Client will contractually require the 
Contractor to procure commercial general liability insurance naming the Engineer as an 
additional named insured with respect to the work. The Contractor shall provide to the 
Client certificates of insurance evidencing that the contractually required insurance 
coverage has been procured. However, the Contractor’s failure to provide the Client with 
the requisite certificates of insurance shall not constitute a waiver of this provision by the 
Engineer. 

 
The Client and Engineer waive all rights against each other and against the Contractor 
and consultants, agents and employees of each of them for damages to the extent 
covered by property insurance during construction. The Client and Engineer each shall 
require similar waivers from the Contractor, consultants, agents and persons or entities 
awarded separate contracts administered under the Client's own forces. 

 
30. Hazardous Materials/Pollutants: Unless otherwise provided by this Agreement, the 

Engineer and Engineer's consultants shall have no responsibility for the discovery, 
presence, handling, removal or disposal of or exposure of persons to hazardous 
materials/pollutants in any form at the Project site, including but not limited to 
mold/mildew, asbestos, asbestos products, polychlorinated biphenyl (PCB) or other 
toxic/hazardous/pollutant type substances. 

 
Furthermore, Client understands that the presence of mold/mildew and the like are 
results of prolonged or repeated exposure to moisture and the lack of corrective action.  
Client also understands that corrective action is a operation, maintenance and repair 
activity for which the Engineer is not responsible. 
 

 
June 13, 2005 
P:\Proposals\Terms and Conditions\GT&C 2005.061305.doc 



AGENDA MEMO 

Village Council Meeting 

Forest Park, Illinois 

September 12, 2022 

 

Issue Statement  

Request for Village Council action: Resolution Authorizing the Award of the Contract for the 2022 Sidewalk 
Improvements Project (Various Locations) 

Background 

Bids were received on August 18, 2022 regarding the Village’s intent to rehabilitate sidewalk squares in various 
locations throughout town. 

This quantity of squares consists of resident requests collected over the course of the past two years and further 
confirmed by the Public Works Department as squares that are in need of complete replacement as either 
significant cracks are present, or in some cases, are in pulverized condition.   

The lower bidder of the project was J. Nardulli Concrete, Inc. at $47,250 (engineer’s estimate: $45,500). 

With construction observation engineering ($8,860), the total cost of this project will amount to $56,110. 

The Village pursued a stand-alone sidewalk bid this year as previous sidewalk replacement/rehabilitation efforts 
are done in conjunction with annual water main replacement projects.  Water main replacement projects were 
put on hold in 2022 and are planned for 2023, following notice of State funding allocations for lead water 
service line replacements.   

Typically, the Village replaces approximately $50,000-$75,000 worth of sidewalks each year.  Separately from 
this project, the Public Works Department will coordinate the grinding of raised sidewalk joints this coming 
fall. 

Attachments 

- Resolution Authorizing the Award of the Contract for the 2022 Sidewalk Improvements Project 
(Various Locations) 

- Resolution Approving and Authorizing the Execution of a Professional Engineering Services Proposal 
for Construction Engineering Services for the 2022 Sidewalk Improvement Project By and Between the 
Village of Forest Park and Christopher B. Burke Engineering, Ltd. 

 



1084041_1  

RESOLUTION NO. R-____________-22 
 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE AWARD OF THE CONTRACT  
FOR THE 2022 SIDEWALK IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT 

 
 WHEREAS, the Village of Forest Park has approved specifications and advertised for 

bids for the 2022 Sidewalk Improvements Project ("Project"); and 

 WHEREAS, on August 18, 2022 at 10:00 a.m., the bid results were publicly opened, read 

aloud and the following four (4) bids were received and reviewed by the Village staff and 

Christopher B. Burke Engineering, Ltd., Village Engineer: 

 
Contractor 

 
Bid 

 
Engineer’s Estimate $45,500.00 
J. Nardulli Concrete, Inc. $47,250.00 
Schroeder & Schroeder, Inc. $49,000.00 
MYS, Inc. $55,125.00 
Alliance Contractors, Inc. $75,250.00 

     
 
 WHEREAS, J. Nardulli Concrete, Inc. was the apparent low bidder for the bid for the 

Project and provided the correct forms required, including its bid bond and specifications; and 

 WHEREAS, the bid documents have been reviewed by Christopher B. Burke 

Engineering, Ltd., the Village Engineer, which determined J. Nardulli Concrete, Inc. to be a 

responsible bidder for the bid, and have recommended to the Village Council that the award of 

contract for the Project be made to J. Nardulli Concrete, Inc., for the bid in the amount of 

$47,250.00; and 

 WHEREAS, the Mayor and Council of the Village of Forest Park have determined that it 

is in the best interest of the Village to award the contract for the Project to the lowest responsible 

bidder, J. Nardulli Concrete, Inc., for the bid in the amount of $47,250.00; and 



1084041_1  

 WHEREAS, it is necessary that the Mayor of the Village of Forest Park execute and file 

the appropriate documents and sign any and all documents necessary for the awarding of the 

contract to J. Nardulli Concrete, Inc., pursuant to the bid for the Project, and that the Village 

Clerk attest to the Mayor's signature on said documents. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, 

Cook County, Illinois, as follows: 

 Section 1. The Council of the Village of Forest Park finds that it is in the best interest 

of the Village to award the contract for the Project to the lowest responsible bidder, J. Nardulli 

Concrete, Inc., for the bid in the amount of $47,250.00. 

 Section 2. The Mayor and the Village Clerk are hereby authorized and directed to 

execute and attest, respectively, any and all documents necessary to award the contract for the 

Project to the lowest responsible bidder, J. Nardulli Concrete, Inc., for the bid in the amount of 

$47,250.00. 

 PASSED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois this 12th day 
of September, 2022. 

 
AYES:  ___________________ 
NAYS:  ___________________ 
ABSENT:  _________________ 
 
 APPROVED by me this 12th day of September, 2022. 
        
    
 ___________________________________ 
       Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor 
ATTESTED and filed in my office, 
and published in pamphlet form 
this _____ day of September, 2022. 
 
_____________________________________ 
Vanessa Moritz, Village Clerk 



N:\FORESTPARK\0023\BG111\ADMIN\L1.RECOMMENDATION OF AWARD.FOREST PARK 2022 SIDEWALK 
IMPROVEMENTS.DOC 

 
 

 
August 19, 2022 
 
 
Village of Forest Park 
517 Des Plaines Avenue 
Forest Park, Illinois 60130 
 
Attention: Moses Amidei, ICMA-CM – Village Administrator 
 
Subject: 2022 Sidewalk Improvement Project 
  Bid Results / Recommendation of Award 
  (CBBEL Project No. 00-23BG0111) 
 
Dear Mr. Amidei: 
 
On Thursday, August 18, 2022 at 10:00 a.m. bids were received at the Village of Forest Park, 
Village Hall and opened for the 2022 Sidewalk Improvement Project.  Four (4) bids were 
received for this project.  The bids have been reviewed and tabulated and are as follows. 
 

 COMPANY BID 
- ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE  $ 45,500.00                 
1 J. NARDULLI CONCRETE, INC. $ 47,250.00 
2 SCHROEDER & SCHROEDER, INC. $ 49,000.00 
3 MYS, INC. $ 55,125.00 
4 ALLIANCE CONTRACTORS, INC.  $75,250.00 

 
J. Nardulli Concrete, Inc. is the low bidder with a bid of $47,250.00. We have reviewed their 
bid document and find it to be in order.  The Village and CBBEL have worked with J. Nardulli 
Concrete, Inc. previously and they appear qualified to perform this work.  
 
Enclosed for your review is the bid tabulation. If you have any further questions, please do not 
hesitate to contact me. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
James F. Amelio, PE 
Senior Project Manager 
 
 
cc: Sal Stella – Village of Forest Park 
 



Village of Forest Park 2022 Sidewalk Improvement Project
Engineer's Opinion of Probable Construction Cost
8/18/2022

1 PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE SIDEWALK5 INCH SPECIAL SQ FT 3500 10.00$   35,000.00$   13.00$      45,500.00$   12.50$      43,750.00$          10.75$      37,625.00$   19.00$      66,500.00$  
2 SIDEWALK REMOVAL SQ FT 3500 3.00$     10,500.00$   0.50$        1,750.00$     1.50$        5,250.00$            5.00$        17,500.00$   2.50$        8,750.00$    

45,500.00$   47,250.00$   49,000.00$          55,125.00$   75,250.00$  

ENGINEERS ESTIMATE NARDULLI SCHROEDER&SCHROEDER MYS ALLIANCE

N:\FORESTPARK\0023\BG111\Civil\Spreadsheets\0023_BG111_Bid Tab.xlsx



1086075_1  

RESOLUTION NO. R-____________-22 
 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING THE  
EXECUTION OF A PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING SERVICES  
PROPOSAL FOR CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING SERVICES  

FOR THE 2022 SIDEWALK IMPROVEMENT PROJECT BY  
AND BETWEEN THE VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK 

AND CHRISTOPHER B. BURKE ENGINEERING, LTD. 
 

 WHEREAS, in the opinion of a majority of the corporate authorities of the Village of Forest 

Park (the "Village"), it is advisable, necessary and in the public interest that the Village contract 

for professional engineering services in connection with the 2022 Sidewalk Improvement Project 

(“Project”) within the Village; and 

 WHEREAS, Christopher B. Burke Engineering, Ltd. ("Burke") has proposed to provide 

the professional engineering services for the Project for a total estimated cost of Eight Thousand 

Eight Hundred Sixty and 00/100 Dollars ($8,860.00) (“Proposal”); and 

 WHEREAS, the Village has a prior, satisfactory relationship with Burke, and it is 

advisable, necessary and in the public interest that the Village enter into the proposal for the 

Project. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, 

Cook County, Illinois, as follows: 

 Section 1. The facts and statements contained in the preamble clauses to this 

Resolution are found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Resolution. 

 Section 2. It is hereby determined that the Village has a prior, satisfactory relationship 

with Burke, and it is advisable, necessary and in the public interest that the Village enter into the 

Proposal with Burke, for the furnishing of professional engineering services for the Project. 



1086075_1  

 Section 3. The Village Administrator is hereby authorized and directed to execute the 

Proposal with Burke for professional engineering services for the Project, a copy of which Proposal 

is attached hereto, marked as Exhibit A and made a part hereof. 

 Section 4. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect upon its passage and 

approval in accordance with law. 

 ADOPTED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois this 12th 

day of September, 2022. 

AYES:  ___________________ 
 
NAYS:  ___________________ 
 
ABSENT:  _________________ 
 
      APPROVED 
 
  
      ___________________________________ 
      Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor 
 
ATTESTED 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Vanessa Moritz, Village Clerk 



1086075_1  

EXHIBIT A 
 

CHRISTOPHER B. BURKE ENGINEERING, LTD.  
2022 SIDEWALK IMPROVEMENT PROJECT 

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING SERVICES PROPOSAL 
 

 



 

 

 
 

 
August 26, 2022 
 
Village of Forest Park 
517 Des Plaines Avenue 
Forest Park, IL 60130  
 
Attention: Mr. Moses Amidei, Village Administrator 
 
Subject: Professional Engineering Services Proposal for Construction Engineering for 

the 2022 Sidewalk Improvement Project 
 
Dear Mr. Amidei: 
 
Christopher B. Burke Engineering, Ltd. (CBBEL) is pleased to present this proposal for 
construction engineering services related to the 2022 Sidewalk Improvement Project in the 
Village of Forest Park. Included in this proposal are our Understanding of the Assignment, 
Scope of Work and Estimated Fee. 
   
 

UNDERSTANDING OF THE ASSIGNMENT  
 
We understand the project consists of PCC Sidewalk Removal & Replacement (and 
incidental work necessary to complete the improvements) at various locations throughout 
the Village as designed by CBBEL.  The work includes various sidewalk square 
replacements as identified by CBBEL, with carriage walk and catwalk replacements as 
necessary. It is our understanding that the Village will be using Local funds and the work 
is to be completed in 20 Working Days.   
  
 

SCOPE OF WORK 
 

CBBEL proposes the following scope of engineering services to complete the project. 
 
Task 1 – Pre-Construction Services 

 Attend pre-construction conference. 
 Review Contractor’s construction schedule for compliance with contract documents. 
 Attend any meetings with concerned residents, if requested.  Coordinate initial 

project notices with impacted stakeholders.  
 Review preliminary construction layout in the field and identify potential conflicts. 

 
  



  

2 
 

 
Task 2 – Construction Observation 
CBBEL will provide one part-time Resident Engineer (2 hours / day) for the duration of the 
Project (assumes 20 Working Days).  CBBEL would like to use Brad Bahn (Engineer III) as 
the Resident Engineer for this project; Mr. Bahn has successfully performed services on 
many similar projects for the Village of Forest Park.   
 
Construction observation will include the following tasks: 

 
 Observe the progress and quality of the executed work and determine if the work is 

proceeding in accordance with the Contract Documents.  The Engineer will keep the 
Village informed of the progress of the work, guard the Village against defects and 
deficiencies in the work, advise the Village of all observed deficiencies of the work, 
and advise when the Village should disapprove or reject all work failing to conform 
to the Contract Documents. 

 Serve as the Village’s liaison with the Contractor working principally through the 
Contractor’s field superintendent. 

 Review the Contractor’s schedule on a weekly basis and compare actual progress 
to Contractor’s approved schedule.  If the project falls behind schedule, work with 
the Contractor to determine the appropriate course of action to get back on schedule. 

 Maintain orderly files for correspondence, reports of job conferences, shop drawings 
and other submissions, reproductions or original contract documents including all 
addenda, change orders, and additional drawings issued subsequent to the award 
of the contract. 

 Record the names, addresses and phone numbers of all contractors, subcontractors 
and major material suppliers in the diary. 

 Keep an inspector’s daily report book as outlined in the IDOT Project Procedures 
Guide, which shall contain a daily report and quantity of hours on the job site, 
weather conditions, list of visiting officials, daily activities, job decisions and 
observations, as well as general and specific observations and job progress.  

 Check the Contractor’s layout at regular intervals. 
 Prepare payment requisitions and change orders for the Village’s approval, review 

applications for payment with the Contractor for compliance with established 
procedures for their submission and forward them with recommendations to the 
Village. 

 Except upon written instructions of the Village, the Resident Engineer or Inspector 
shall not authorize any deviation from the Contract Documents. 

 Determine if the project has been completed in accordance with the Contract 
Documents and that the Contractor has fulfilled all of his obligations. 

 Schedule Quality Assurance site testing for PCC materials used on the project. 
 

Task 3 – Post-Construction 
 Prior to final inspection, submit to the Contractor a list of observed items requiring 

correction and verify that each correction has been made. 
 Coordinate and conduct the final inspection with the Village. Prepare a final 

punchlist. 
 Verify that all the items on the final punchlist have been corrected and make 

recommendations to the Village concerning acceptance. 
 



3 

Task 4 – Material Testing (by others) 
Material Testing and Inspection will be provided by our subconsultant Testing Service 
Corporation, Inc. to confirm quality of concrete mixes provided on the first pour. Services 
will include: 

 Proportioning and testing of concrete mixtures in accordance with the "Manual of
Instructions for Concrete Proportioning and Testing" issued by the Bureau of
Materials and Physical Research, of IDOT and promptly submit reports on forms
prepared by said Bureau.

 Inspection of all materials and submit inspection reports to the Village in accordance
with the policies of IDOT when inspection is not provided at the sources by the
Bureau of Materials and Physical Research of IDOT.

ESTIMATE OF FEE 

Our Estimate of Fee is $8,860.00 as shown on the attached exhibit A. 

We will bill you at the hourly rates specified on the attached Schedule of Charges and 
establish our contract in accordance with the attached General Terms and Conditions. 
Direct costs for blueprints, photocopying, mailing, overnight delivery, messenger services 
and report compilation are included in the Fee Estimate. These General Terms and 
Conditions are expressly incorporated into and are an integral part of this contract for 
professional services.  

Please sign and return one copy of this agreement as an indication of acceptance and 
notice to proceed.  Please feel free to contact us anytime. 

Sincerely,  

Michael E. Kerr, PE 
President 

Encl. Schedule of Charges 
General Terms and Conditions 

THIS PROPOSAL, SCHEDULE OF CHARGES AND GENERAL TERMS AND 
CONDITIONS ACCEPTED FOR THE VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK: 

BY: _______________________________________

TITLE: _______________________________________ 

DATE:  _______________________________________ 

KEW 

N:\PROPOSALS\ADMIN\2022\Forest Park 2022 Sidewalk PhIII\2022 Sidewalk Program_082422.docx 



ENG IV Engineer III
Rate $210.00 $155.00
Pre-Construction Services 2 4 6 12.0% 1,040.00$         
Construction Observation 40 40 80.0% 6,200.00$         
Post-Construction 4 4 8.0% 620.00$            
Subtotal 2 48 50
% of Hours 4.0% 96.0%
Total Cost 420.00$         7,440.00$         7,860.00$            7,860.00$         
Direct Costs
Material Testing 1,000.00$         
Total Cost 8,860.00$         

**Estimated 2 hours / day for 20 Working Days

CBBEL WORK EFFORT
Village of Forest Park

Construction Engineering - 2022 Sidewalk Improvement Project

Total Cost

Personnel & Hours

Total Hours % of Hours



 
 

CHRISTOPHER B. BURKE ENGINEERING, LTD. 
STANDARD CHARGES FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

JANUARY 2022 
Charges* 

Personnel ($/Hr) 
Principal 275 
Engineer VI 260 
Engineer V 210 
Engineer IV 175 
Engineer III 155 
Engineer I/II 125 
Survey V 230 
Survey IV 210 
Survey III 185 
Survey II 150 
Survey I 115 
Engineering Technician V 205 
Engineering Technician IV 165 
Engineering Technician III 120 
Engineering Technician I/II 75 
CAD Manager 195 
CAD II 140 
GIS Specialist III 160 
GIS Specialist I/II 100 
Landscape Architect 180 
Landscape Designer I/II 105 
Environmental Resource Specialist V 220 
Environmental Resource Specialist IV 170 
Environmental Resource Specialist III 130 
Environmental Resource Specialist I/II 95 
Environmental Resource Technician 125 
Administrative 110 
Engineering Intern 65 
Information Technician III 140 
Information Technician I/II 120 

Direct Costs 
Outside Copies, Blueprints, Messenger, Delivery Services, Mileage 

 
Cost + 12% 

 
*Charges include overhead and profit 

 
Christopher B. Burke Engineering, Ltd. reserves the right to increase these rates and costs by 5% 
after December 31, 2022. 



CHRISTOPHER B. BURKE ENGINEERING, LTD. 
GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

 1

1. Relationship Between Engineer and Client:  Christopher B. Burke Engineering, Ltd. 
(Engineer) shall serve as Client's professional engineer consultant in those phases of 
the Project to which this Agreement applies.  This relationship is that of a buyer and 
seller of professional services and as such the Engineer is an independent contractor in 
the performance of this Agreement and it is understood that the parties have not entered 
into any joint venture or partnership with the other.  The Engineer shall not be 
considered to be the agent of the Client. Nothing contained in this Agreement shall 
create a contractual relationship with a cause of action in favor of a third party against 
either the Client or Engineer. 

 
Furthermore, causes of action between the parties to this Agreement pertaining to acts 
of failures to act shall be deemed to have accrued and the applicable statute of 
limitations shall commence to run not later than the date of substantial completion. 

 
2. Responsibility of the Engineer:  Engineer will strive to perform services under this 

Agreement in accordance with generally accepted and currently recognized engineering 
practices and principles, and in a manner consistent with that level of care and skill 
ordinarily exercised by members of the profession currently practicing in the same 
locality under similar conditions.  No other representation, express or implied, and no 
warranty or guarantee is included or intended in this Agreement, or in any report, 
opinion, document, or otherwise. 

 
Notwithstanding anything to the contrary which may be contained in this Agreement or 
any other material incorporated herein by reference, or in any Agreement between the 
Client and any other party concerning the Project, the Engineer shall not have control or 
be in charge of and shall not be responsible for the means, methods, techniques, 
sequences or procedures of construction, or the safety, safety precautions or programs 
of the Client, the construction contractor, other contractors or subcontractors performing 
any of the work or providing any of the services on the Project.  Nor shall the Engineer 
be responsible for the acts or omissions of the Client, or for the failure of the Client, any 
architect, engineer, consultant, contractor or subcontractor to carry out their respective 
responsibilities in accordance with the Project documents, this Agreement or any other 
agreement concerning the Project.  Any provision which purports to amend this provision 
shall be without effect unless it contains a reference that the content of this condition is 
expressly amended for the purposes described in such amendment and is signed by the 
Engineer. 

 
3. Changes:  Client reserves the right by written change order or amendment to make 

changes in requirements, amount of work, or engineering time schedule adjustments, 
and Engineer and Client shall negotiate appropriate adjustments acceptable to both 
parties to accommodate any changes, if commercially possible. 

 
4. Suspension of Services:  Client may, at any time, by written order to Engineer 

(Suspension of Services Order) require Engineer to stop all, or any part, of the services 
required by this Agreement.  Upon receipt of such an order, Engineer shall immediately 
comply with its terms and take all reasonable steps to minimize the costs associated 
with the services affected by such order.  Client, however, shall pay all costs incurred by 
the suspension, including all costs necessary to maintain continuity and for the 



 

 2

resumptions of the services upon expiration of the Suspension of Services Order.  
Engineer will not be obligated to provide the same personnel employed prior to 
suspension, when the services are resumed, in the event that the period of suspension 
is greater than thirty (30) days.    

 
5. Termination:  This Agreement may be terminated by either party upon thirty (30) days 

written notice in the event of substantial failure by the other party to perform in 
accordance with the terms hereof through no fault of the terminating party.  This 
Agreement may be terminated by Client, under the same terms, whenever Client shall 
determine that termination is in its best interests.  Cost of termination, including salaries, 
overhead and fee, incurred by Engineer either before or after the termination date shall 
be reimbursed by Client. 

 
6. Documents Delivered to Client:  Drawings, specifications, reports, and any other Project 

Documents prepared by Engineer in connection with any or all of the services furnished 
hereunder shall be delivered to the Client for the use of the Client.  Engineer shall have 
the right to retain originals of all Project Documents and drawings for its files.  
Furthermore, it is understood and agreed that the Project Documents such as, but not 
limited to reports, calculations, drawings, and specifications prepared for the Project, 
whether in hard copy or machine readable form, are instruments of professional service 
intended for one-time use in the construction of this Project.  These Project Documents 
are and shall remain the property of the Engineer.  The Client may retain copies, 
including copies stored on magnetic tape or disk, for information and reference in 
connection with the occupancy and use of the Project. 

 
When and if record drawings are to be provided by the Engineer, Client understands that 
information used in the preparation of record drawings is provided by others and 
Engineer is not responsible for accuracy, completeness, nor sufficiency of such 
information.  Client also understands that the level of detail illustrated by record 
drawings will generally be the same as the level of detail illustrated by the design 
drawing used for project construction.  If additional detail is requested by the Client to be 
included on the record drawings, then the Client understands and agrees that the 
Engineer will be due additional compensation for additional services. 

 
It is also understood and agreed that because of the possibility that information and data 
delivered in machine readable form may be altered, whether inadvertently or otherwise, 
the Engineer reserves the right to retain the original tapes/disks and to remove from 
copies provided to the Client all identification reflecting the involvement of the Engineer 
in their preparation.  The Engineer also reserves the right to retain hard copy originals of 
all Project Documentation delivered to the Client in machine readable form, which 
originals shall be referred to and shall govern in the event of any inconsistency between 
the two. 
 
The Client understands that the automated conversion of information and data from the 
system and format used by the Engineer to an alternate system or format cannot be 
accomplished without the introduction of inexactitudes, anomalies, and errors.  In the 
event Project Documentation provided to the Client in machine readable form is so 
converted, the Client agrees to assume all risks associated therewith and, to the fullest 



 

 3

extent permitted by law, to hold harmless and indemnify the Engineer from and against 
all claims, liabilities, losses, damages, and costs, including but not limited to attorney's 
fees, arising therefrom or in connection therewith. 
 
The Client recognizes that changes or modifications to the Engineer's instruments of 
professional service introduced by anyone other than the Engineer may result in adverse 
consequences which the Engineer can neither predict nor control.  Therefore, and in 
consideration of the Engineer's agreement to deliver its instruments of professional 
service in machine readable form, the Client agrees, to the fullest extent permitted by 
law, to hold harmless and indemnify the Engineer from and against all claims, liabilities, 
losses, damages, and costs, including but not limited to attorney's fees, arising out of or 
in any way connected with the modification, misinterpretation, misuse, or reuse by 
others of the machine readable information and data provided by the Engineer under 
this Agreement.  The foregoing indemnification applies, without limitation, to any use of 
the Project Documentation on other projects, for additions to this Project, or for 
completion of this Project by others, excepting only such use as may be authorized, in 
writing, by the Engineer. 

 
7. Reuse of Documents:  All Project Documents including but not limited to reports, 

opinions of probable costs, drawings and specifications furnished by Engineer pursuant 
to this Agreement are intended for use on the Project only.  They cannot be used by 
Client or others on extensions of the Project or any other project.  Any reuse, without 
specific written verification or adaptation by Engineer, shall be at Client's sole risk, and 
Client shall indemnify and hold harmless Engineer from all claims, damages, losses, and 
expenses including attorney's fees arising out of or resulting therefrom. 

 
The Engineer shall have the right to include representations of the design of the Project, 
including photographs of the exterior and interior, among the Engineer's promotional and 
professional materials. The Engineer's materials shall not include the Client's 
confidential and proprietary information if the Client has previously advised the Engineer 
in writing of the specific information considered by the Client to be confidential and 
proprietary. 

 
8. Standard of Practice:  The Engineer will strive to conduct services under this agreement 

in a manner consistent with that level of care and skill ordinarily exercised by members 
of the profession currently practicing in the same locality under similar conditions as of 
the date of this Agreement. 

 
9. Compliance With Laws:  The Engineer will strive to exercise usual and customary 

professional care in his/her efforts to comply with those laws, codes, ordinance and 
regulations which are in effect as of the date of this Agreement. 

 
  With specific respect to prescribed requirements of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 

1990 or certified state or local accessibility regulations (ADA), Client understands ADA is 
a civil rights legislation and that interpretation of ADA is a legal issue and not a design 
issue and, accordingly, retention of legal counsel (by Client) for purposes of 
interpretation is advisable.  As such and with respect to ADA, Client agrees to waive any 
action against Engineer, and to indemnify and defend Engineer against any claim arising 
from Engineer's alleged failure to meet ADA requirements prescribed. 



 

 
 4

 
Further to the law and code compliance, the Client understands that the Engineer will 
strive to provide designs in accordance with the prevailing Standards of Practice as 
previously set forth, but that the Engineer does not warrant that any reviewing agency 
having jurisdiction will not for its own purposes comment, request changes and/or 
additions to such designs. In the event such design requests are made by a reviewing 
agency, but which do not exist in the form of a written regulation, ordinance or other 
similar document as published by the reviewing agency, then such design changes (at 
substantial variance from the intended design developed by the Engineer), if effected 
and incorporated into the project documents by the Engineer, shall be considered as 
Supplementary Task(s) to the Engineer's Scope of Service and compensated for 
accordingly. 

 
10. Indemnification:  Engineer shall indemnify and hold harmless Client up to the amount of 

this contract fee (for services) from loss or expense, including reasonable attorney's fees 
for claims for personal injury (including death) or property damage to the extent caused 
by the sole negligent act, error or omission of Engineer. 

 
Client shall indemnify and hold harmless Engineer under this Agreement, from loss or 
expense, including reasonable attorney's fees, for claims for personal injuries (including 
death) or property damage arising out of the sole negligent act, error omission of Client. 

 
In the event of joint or concurrent negligence of Engineer and Client, each shall bear that 
portion of the loss or expense that its share of the joint or concurrent negligence bears to 
the total negligence (including that of third parties), which caused the personal injury or 
property damage. 

 
Engineer shall not be liable for special, incidental or consequential damages, including, 
but not limited to loss of profits, revenue, use of capital, claims of customers, cost of 
purchased or replacement power, or for any other loss of any nature, whether based on 
contract, tort, negligence, strict liability or otherwise, by reasons of the services rendered 
under this Agreement. 

 
11. Opinions of Probable Cost:  Since Engineer has no control over the cost of labor, 

materials or equipment, or over the Contractor(s) method of determining process, or 
over competitive bidding or market conditions, his/her opinions of probable Project 
Construction Cost provided for herein are to be made on the basis of his/her experience 
and qualifications and represent his/her judgement as a design professional familiar with 
the construction industry, but Engineer cannot and does not guarantee that proposal, 
bids or the Construction Cost will not vary from opinions of probable construction cost 
prepared by him/her.  If prior to the Bidding or Negotiating Phase, Client wishes greater 
accuracy as to the Construction Cost, the Client shall employ an independent cost 
estimator Consultant for the purpose of obtaining a second construction cost opinion 
independent from Engineer. 

 
12. Governing Law & Dispute Resolutions:  This Agreement shall be governed by and 

construed in accordance with Articles previously set forth by (Item 9 of) this Agreement, 
together with the laws of the State of Illinois. 



 

 5

 
Any claim, dispute or other matter in question arising out of or related to this Agreement, 
which can not be mutually resolved by the parties of this Agreement, shall be subject to 
mediation as a condition precedent to arbitration (if arbitration is agreed upon by the 
parties of this Agreement) or the institution of legal or equitable proceedings by either 
party. If such matter relates to or is the subject of a lien arising out of the Engineer's 
services, the Engineer may proceed in accordance with applicable law to comply with 
the lien notice or filing deadlines prior to resolution of the matter by mediation or by 
arbitration.  

 
The Client and Engineer shall endeavor to resolve claims, disputes and other matters in 
question between them by mediation which, unless the parties mutually agree otherwise, 
shall be in accordance with the Construction Industry Mediation Rules of the American 
Arbitration Association currently in effect. Requests for mediation shall be filed in writing 
with the other party to this Agreement and with the American Arbitration Association. 
The request may be made concurrently with the filing of a demand for arbitration but, in 
such event, mediation shall proceed in advance of arbitration or legal or equitable 
proceedings, which shall be stayed pending mediation for a period of 60 days from the 
date of filing, unless stayed for a longer period by agreement of the parties or court 
order.  

 
The parties shall share the mediator's fee and any filing fees equally. The mediation 
shall be held in the place where the Project is located, unless another location is 
mutually agreed upon. Agreements reached in mediation shall be enforceable as 
settlement agreements in any court having jurisdiction thereof.  

 
13. Successors and Assigns:  The terms of this Agreement shall be binding upon and inure 

to the benefit of the parties and their respective successors and assigns:  provided, 
however, that neither party shall assign this Agreement in whole or in part without the 
prior written approval of the other. 

 
14. Waiver of Contract Breach:  The waiver of one party of any breach of this Agreement or 

the failure of one party to enforce at any time, or for any period of time, any of the 
provisions hereof, shall be limited to the particular instance, shall not operate or be 
deemed to waive any future breaches of this Agreement and shall not be construed to 
be a waiver of any provision, except for the particular instance. 

 
15. Entire Understanding of Agreement:  This Agreement represents and incorporates the 

entire understanding of the parties hereto, and each party acknowledges that there are 
no warranties, representations, covenants or understandings of any kind, matter or 
description whatsoever, made by either party to the other except as expressly set forth 
herein.  Client and the Engineer hereby agree that any purchase orders, invoices, 
confirmations, acknowledgments or other similar documents executed or delivered with 
respect to the subject matter hereof that conflict with the terms of the Agreement shall 
be null, void & without effect to the extent they conflict with the terms of this Agreement. 

 
16. Amendment:  This Agreement shall not be subject to amendment unless another 

instrument is duly executed by duly authorized representatives of each of the parties and 
entitled "Amendment of Agreement". 



 

 6

 
17. Severability of Invalid Provisions:  If any provision of the Agreement shall be held to 

contravene or to be invalid under the laws of any particular state, county or jurisdiction 
where used, such contravention shall not invalidate the entire Agreement, but it shall be 
construed as if not containing the particular provisions held to be invalid in the particular 
state, country or jurisdiction and the rights or obligations of the parties hereto shall be 
construed and enforced accordingly. 

 
18. Force Majeure:  Neither Client nor Engineer shall be liable for any fault or delay caused 

by any contingency beyond their control including but not limited to acts of God, wars, 
strikes, walkouts, fires, natural calamities, or demands or requirements of governmental 
agencies. 

 
19. Subcontracts: Engineer may subcontract portions of the work, but each subcontractor 

must be approved by Client in writing. 
 
20. Access and Permits:  Client shall arrange for Engineer to enter upon public and private 

property and obtain all necessary approvals and permits required from all governmental 
authorities having jurisdiction over the Project.  Client shall pay costs (including 
Engineer's employee salaries, overhead and fee) incident to any effort by Engineer 
toward assisting Client in such access, permits or approvals, if Engineer perform such 
services. 

 
21. Designation of Authorized Representative:  Each party (to this Agreement) shall 

designate one or more persons to act with authority in its behalf in respect to appropriate 
aspects of the Project.  The persons designated shall review and respond promptly to all 
communications received from the other party. 

 
22. Notices:  Any notice or designation required to be given to either party hereto shall be in 

writing, and unless receipt of such notice is expressly required by the terms hereof shall 
be deemed to be effectively served when deposited in the mail with sufficient first class 
postage affixed, and addressed to the party to whom such notice is directed at such 
party's place of business or such other address as either party shall hereafter furnish to 
the other party by written notice as herein provided. 

 
23. Limit of Liability:  The Client and the Engineer have discussed the risks, rewards, and 

benefits of the project and the Engineer's total fee for services.  In recognition of the 
relative risks and benefits of the Project to both the Client and the Engineer, the risks 
have been allocated such that the Client agrees that to the fullest extent permitted by 
law, the Engineer's total aggregate liability to the Client for any and all injuries, claims, 
costs, losses, expenses, damages of any nature whatsoever or claim expenses arising 
out of this Agreement from any cause or causes, including attorney's fees and costs, 
and expert witness fees and costs, shall not exceed the total Engineer's fee for 
professional engineering services rendered on this project as made part of this 
Agreement.  Such causes included but are not limited to the Engineer's negligence, 
errors, omissions, strict liability or breach of contract.  It is intended that this limitation 
apply to any and all liability or cause of action however alleged or arising, unless 
otherwise prohibited by law.  



 

 7

24. Client's Responsibilities: The Client agrees to provide full information regarding 
requirements for and about the Project, including a program which shall set forth the 
Client's objectives, schedule, constraints, criteria, special equipment, systems and site 
requirements.  

 
The Client agrees to furnish and pay for all legal, accounting and insurance counseling 
services as may be necessary at any time for the Project, including auditing services 
which the Client may require to verify the Contractor's Application for Payment or to 
ascertain how or for what purpose the Contractor has used the money paid by or on 
behalf of the Client. 
 
The Client agrees to require the Contractor, to the fullest extent permitted by law, to 
indemnify, hold harmless, and defend the Engineer, its consultants, and the employees 
and agents of any of them from and against any and all claims, suits, demands, 
liabilities, losses, damages, and costs ("Losses"), including but not limited to costs of 
defense, arising in whole or in part out of the negligence of the Contractor, its 
subcontractors, the officers, employees, agents, and subcontractors of any of them, or 
anyone for whose acts any of them may be liable, regardless of whether or not such 
Losses are caused in part by a party indemnified hereunder.  Specifically excluded from 
the foregoing are Losses arising out of the preparation or approval of maps, drawings, 
opinions, reports, surveys, change orders, designs, or specifications, and the giving of or 
failure to give directions by the Engineer, its consultants, and the agents and employees 
of any of them, provided such giving or failure to give is the primary cause of Loss. The 
Client also agrees to require the Contractor to provide to the Engineer the required 
certificate of insurance.  

 
The Client further agrees to require the Contractor to name the Engineer, its agents and 
consultants as additional insureds on the Contractor's policy or policies of 
comprehensive or commercial general liability insurance.  Such insurance shall include 
products and completed operations and contractual liability coverages, shall be primary 
and noncontributing with any insurance maintained by the Engineer or its agents and 
consultants, and shall provide that the Engineer be given thirty days, unqualified written 
notice prior to any cancellation thereof. 

 
In the event the foregoing requirements, or any of them, are not established by the 
Client and met by the Contractor, the Client agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the 
Engineer, its employees, agents, and consultants from and against any and all Losses 
which would have been indemnified and insured against by the Contractor, but were not. 
 
When Contract Documents prepared under the Scope of Services of this contract 
require insurance(s) to be provided, obtained and/or otherwise maintained by the 
Contractor, the Client agrees to be wholly responsible for setting forth any and all such 
insurance requirements.  Furthermore, any document provided for Client review by the 
Engineer under this Contract related to such insurance(s) shall be considered as sample 
insurance requirements and not the recommendation of the Engineer.  Client agrees to 
have their own risk management department review any and all insurance requirements 
for adequacy and to determine specific types of insurance(s) required for the project.  
Client further agrees that decisions concerning types and amounts of insurance are 



 

 8

specific to the project and shall be the product of the Client.  As such, any and all 
insurance requirements made part of Contract Documents prepared by the Engineer are 
not to be considered the Engineer's recommendation, and the Client shall make the final 
decision regarding insurance requirements. 

 
25. Information Provided by Others:  The Engineer shall indicate to the Client the 

information needed for rendering of the services of this Agreement.  The Client shall 
provide to the Engineer such information as is available to the Client and the Client's 
consultants and contractors, and the Engineer shall be entitled to rely upon the accuracy 
and completeness thereof.  The Client recognizes that it is impossible for the Engineer 
to assure the accuracy, completeness and sufficiency of such information, either 
because it is impossible to verify, or because of errors or omissions which may have 
occurred in assembling the information the Client is providing.  Accordingly, the Client 
agrees, to the fullest extent permitted by law, to indemnify and hold the Engineer and the 
Engineer's subconsultants harmless from any claim, liability or cost (including 
reasonable attorneys' fees and cost of defense) for injury or loss arising or allegedly 
arising from errors, omissions or inaccuracies in documents or other information 
provided by the Client to the Engineer. 

 
26. Payment:  Client shall be invoiced once each month for work performed during the 

preceding period.  Client agrees to pay each invoice within thirty (30) days of its receipt. 
The client further agrees to pay interest on all amounts invoiced and not paid or objected 
to for valid cause within said thirty (30) day period at the rate of eighteen (18) percent 
per annum (or the maximum interest rate permitted under applicable law, whichever is 
the lesser) until paid.  Client further agrees to pay Engineer's cost of collection of all 
amounts due and unpaid after sixty (60) days, including court costs and reasonable 
attorney's fees, as well as costs attributed to suspension of services accordingly and as 
follows: 

 
Collection Costs.  In the event legal action is necessary to enforce the payment 
provisions of this Agreement, the Engineer shall be entitled to collect from the 
Client any judgement or settlement sums due, reasonable attorneys' fees, court 
costs and expenses incurred by the Engineer in connection therewith and, in 
addition, the reasonable value of the Engineer's time and expenses spent in 
connection with such collection action, computed at the Engineer's prevailing fee 
schedule and expense policies. 

 
Suspension of Services.  If the Client fails to make payments when due or 
otherwise is in breach of this Agreement, the Engineer may suspend 
performance of services upon five (5) calendar days' notice to the Client.  The 
Engineer shall have no liability whatsoever to the Client for any costs or damages 
as a result of such suspension caused by any breach of this Agreement by the 
Client.  Client will reimburse Engineer for all associated costs as previously set 
forth in (Item 4 of) this Agreement. 

 
27. When construction observation tasks are part of the service to be performed by the 

Engineer under this Agreement, the Client will include the following clause in the 
construction contract documents and Client agrees not to modify or delete it: 



 

 9

Kotecki Waiver.  Contractor (and any subcontractor into whose subcontract this 
clause is incorporated) agrees to assume the entire liability for all personal injury 
claims suffered by its own employees, including without limitation claims under 
the Illinois Structural Work Act, asserted by persons allegedly injured on the 
Project; waives any limitation of liability defense based upon the Worker's 
Compensation Act, court interpretations of said Act or otherwise; and to the 
fullest extent permitted by law, agrees to indemnify and hold harmless and 
defend Owner and Engineer and their agents, employees and consultants (the 
"Indemnitees") from and against all such loss, expense, damage or injury, 
including reasonable attorneys' fees, that the Indemnitees may sustain as a 
result of such claims, except to the extent that Illinois law prohibits indemnity for 
the Indemnitees' own negligence.  The Owner and Engineer are designated and 
recognized as explicit third party beneficiaries of the Kotecki Waiver within the 
general contract and all subcontracts entered into in furtherance of the general 
contract. 

 
28. Job Site Safety/Supervision & Construction Observation: The Engineer shall neither 

have control over or charge of, nor be responsible for, the construction means, methods, 
techniques, sequences of procedures, or for safety precautions and programs in 
connection with the Work since they are solely the Contractor's rights and 
responsibilities. The Client agrees that the Contractor shall supervise and direct the work 
efficiently with his/her best skill and attention; and that the Contractor shall be solely 
responsible for the means, methods, techniques, sequences and procedures of 
construction and safety at the job site. The Client agrees and warrants that this intent 
shall be carried out in the Client's contract with the Contractor. The Client further agrees 
that the Contractor shall be responsible for initiating, maintaining and supervising all 
safety precautions and programs in connection with the work; and that the Contractor 
shall take all necessary precautions for the safety of, and shall provide the necessary 
protection to prevent damage, injury or loss to all employees on the subject site and all 
other persons who may be affected thereby. The Engineer shall have no authority to 
stop the work of the Contractor or the work of any subcontractor on the project. 

 
When construction observation services are included in the Scope of Services, the 
Engineer shall visit the site at intervals appropriate to the stage of the Contractor's 
operation, or as otherwise agreed to by the Client and the Engineer to: 1) become 
generally familiar with and to keep the Client informed about the progress and quality of 
the Work; 2) to strive to bring to the Client's attention defects and deficiencies in the 
Work and; 3) to determine in general if the Work is being performed in a manner 
indicating that the Work, when fully completed, will be in accordance with the Contract 
Documents. However, the Engineer shall not be required to make exhaustive or 
continuous on-site inspections to check the quality or quantity of the Work. If the Client 
desires more extensive project observation, the Client shall request that such services 
be provided by the Engineer as Additional and Supplemental Construction Observation 
Services in accordance with the terms of this Agreement. 

 
The Engineer shall not be responsible for any acts or omissions of the Contractor, 
subcontractor, any entity performing any portions of the Work, or any agents or 
employees of any of them. The Engineer does not guarantee the performance of the 



 

 10

Contractor and shall not be responsible for the Contractor's failure to perform its Work in 
accordance with the Contract Documents or any applicable laws, codes, rules or 
regulations. 

 
When municipal review services are included in the Scope of Services, the Engineer 
(acting on behalf of the municipality), when acting in good faith in the discharge of its 
duties, shall not thereby render itself liable personally and is, to the maximum extent 
permitted by law, relieved from all liability for any damage that may accrue to persons or 
property by reason of any act or omission in the discharge of its duties. Any suit brought 
against the Engineer which involve the acts or omissions performed by it in the 
enforcement of any provisions of the Client's rules, regulation and/or ordinance shall be 
defended by the Client until final termination of the proceedings. The Engineer shall be 
entitled to all defenses and municipal immunities that are, or would be, available to the 
Client. 

 
29. Insurance and Indemnification: The Engineer and the Client understand and agree that 

the Client will contractually require the Contractor to defend and indemnify the Engineer 
and/or any subconsultants from any claims arising from the Work. The Engineer and the 
Client further understand and agree that the Client will contractually require the 
Contractor to procure commercial general liability insurance naming the Engineer as an 
additional named insured with respect to the work. The Contractor shall provide to the 
Client certificates of insurance evidencing that the contractually required insurance 
coverage has been procured. However, the Contractor’s failure to provide the Client with 
the requisite certificates of insurance shall not constitute a waiver of this provision by the 
Engineer. 

 
The Client and Engineer waive all rights against each other and against the Contractor 
and consultants, agents and employees of each of them for damages to the extent 
covered by property insurance during construction. The Client and Engineer each shall 
require similar waivers from the Contractor, consultants, agents and persons or entities 
awarded separate contracts administered under the Client's own forces. 

 
30. Hazardous Materials/Pollutants: Unless otherwise provided by this Agreement, the 

Engineer and Engineer's consultants shall have no responsibility for the discovery, 
presence, handling, removal or disposal of or exposure of persons to hazardous 
materials/pollutants in any form at the Project site, including but not limited to 
mold/mildew, asbestos, asbestos products, polychlorinated biphenyl (PCB) or other 
toxic/hazardous/pollutant type substances. 

 
Furthermore, Client understands that the presence of mold/mildew and the like are 
results of prolonged or repeated exposure to moisture and the lack of corrective action.  
Client also understands that corrective action is a operation, maintenance and repair 
activity for which the Engineer is not responsible. 
 

 
June 13, 2005 
P:\Proposals\Terms and Conditions\GT&C 2005.061305.doc 



AGENDA MEMO 

Village Council Meeting 

Forest Park, Illinois 

September 12, 2022 

 

Issue Statement  

Request for Village Council action: Adoption of a Resolution Authorizing the Award of the Contract for the 
Van Buren Multi-Use Path Improvements Project for the Village of Forest Park 

Background 

Bids were received on August 18, 2022 for the Van Buren Street Multi-Use Path Project.  This new 10’ wide 
multi-use asphalt path is proposed to be installed along the west side of Van Buren Street from Madison Street 
to the CTA Parking Lot.  This path is part of an overall plan to eventually connect the Prairie Path located at 
First Street in Maywood to other trail systems in our region, including the Des Plaines River Trail. 

The Village is receiving funding from the Invest in Cook Grant Program in an amount of $247,500.  The 
remaining project costs will be paid for by via the Village’s VIP Fund. 

The low bidder on the project was MYS, Inc. at $509,343.68 (engineer’s estimate: $464,952). 

With construction engineering ($65,460), the total cost of this project is $574,803.68. 

In February of 2022, the total project cost estimate (including engineering) amounted to $540,000.   

The cost increases include those variables associated with inflation as well as soil disposal costs that are 
required as a result of the soil borings that were taken along the project route.   

It is also hoped that some synergies with engineering fees can be realized with multiple Village projects that are 
occurring at the same time, thereby reducing the above costs for construction observation services. 

Attachments 

- Project Plans 
- Resolution Authorizing the Award of the Contract for the Van Buren Multi-Use Path Improvements 

Project for the Village of Forest Park 
- Resolution Approving and Authorizing the Execution of a Professional Engineering Services Proposal 

for Construction Engineering Services for the Van Buren Multi-Use Path Improvements Project By and 
Between the Village of Forest Park and Christopher B. Burke Engineering, Ltd. 

 

https://ipp.org/trail-map/
https://fpdcc.com/downloads/maps/trails/english/FPCC-Des-Plaines-Trail-Map-10-15.pdf


M
A
T
C

H
 
L
IN

E
 
S
T
A
. 
10

6
+

0
0

RPP1

SCALE IN FEET

20020

PROPOSED PLAN AND PROFILE

630

625

620

630

625

620
106+00105+50105+00104+50104+00103+50103+00102+50102+00101+50101+00100+50100+00

635

640

635

640

VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK
517 DES PLAINES AVENUE

FOREST PARK, ILLINOIS 60130

CLIENT:

DRAWING NO.

SHEET      OF

TITLE:

9

NO. DATE NATURE OF REVISION

FILE NAME N:\FORESTPARK\0023\BG099\Civil\09_BG099_RPP01.SHT
        

CHKD.

         

            

            

            

            

      DJSDSGN.

   DJD

   JFACHKD.

SCALE:

DWN.

20'

7/8/2022PLOT DATE:

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

22

         

VAN BUREN STREET MULTI-USE PATH
IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT

                       
                                           

                                           

                                           

                                           

                                           

                                           

   

                     

                                           

                                           
ddemCAD USER:

PROJ. NO.0023-BG099

MODEL: Default

DATE: 7/8/2022

VAN BUREN ST.

V
A

N
 

B
U

R
E
N
 
S
T
.

A
P

P
R

O
X
I

M
A

T
E
 

R
.O
.W
. 

L
I
N

E

A
P

P
R

O
X
I

M
A

T
E
 

R
.O
.W
. 

L
I
N

E

APPROXIMATE R.O.W. LINE

APPROXIMATE R.O.W. LINE

4
0

2
4

1
0

8

1
0

8

8

6 6

6

1
2

3
6

3
2

3
2

2
1

8

1
5

1
0

8

8 8 1
2

 
1
0
0

+
0
0

 
1
0
1

 102  103  104  105+00  106

I
N

V
 

S
W
 
1
8
"
 

R
C

P
=
6
0
9
.3

8

I
N

V
 

N
E
 
1
0
"
 

R
C

P
=
6
2
0
.0

7

I
N

V
 

N
 
1
8
"
 

R
C

P
=
6
1
2
.7

3

R
I

M
=
6
2
7
.1

1

S
T

M
 
7
0
9
8

INV SE 10" RCP=620.40

INV E 10" RCP=620.43

RIM=624.88

CB 7034

INV W 10" RCP=622.35

RIM=625.00

CB 7287

INV SE 10" RCP=620.35

INV E 10" RCP=620.92

RIM=625.20

CB 7019

INV W 10" PVC=622.62

RIM=625.28

CB 7358

I
N

V
 

N
 
1
0
"
 

P
V

C
=
6
2
2
.4

4

R
I

M
=
6
2
5
.4

0

C
B
 
7
1
2
1

INV NW 10"=619.82

INV S 15" RCP=614.66

INV N 15" RCP=614.69

RIM=625.41

STM 7035

S
E

V
E

R
E
 

O
F
F
S

E
T

I
N

V
 

S
W
 
1
0
"
 

R
C

P
=
6
2
1
.3

9

M
A

T
E

R
I
A

L
 

C
H

A
N

G
E

I
N

V
 

S
 
1
0
"
 

R
C

P
=
6
2
1
.4

2

R
I

M
=
6
2
5
.5

2

C
B
 
7
1
8
8

INV E 10" RCP=622.65

RIM=625.64

CB 7048

INV NW 10" RCP=621.38

INV S 15" RCP=617.57

INV N 12" RCP=617.77

RIM=625.67

STM 7457

INV NW 10" RCP=620.22

INV S 15" RCP=615.67

INV N 15" RCP=615.73

RIM=625.75

STM 7020

INV W 10" RCP=620.97

INV SW 10" RCP=620.89

RIM=625.77

CB 7263

INV S 18" RCP=613.58

INV NE 10" RCP=619.95

INV N 15" RCP=613.71

RIM=626.03

STM 7049

TOP N/S 10" DIP=621.58

RIM=626.91

VV 7065

TOP E/W 8" DIP=619.88

RIM=625.06

VV 7033

TOP OF WATER=622.93

TOP E/W 8" DIP=622.58

RIM=626.78

VV 7009

TOP N/S 10" DIP=622.54

RIM=626.56

VV 7008

TOP E/W 8" DIP=620.50

RIM=625.55

VV 7617

C
O

M
ED

D
.W
.C
. 

9
0
"
 

T
R

A
N

S
M
I
S

S
I
O

N
 

S
E

W
E

R

D
.W
.C
. 

9
0
"
 

T
R

A
N

S
M
I
S

S
I
O

N
 

S
E

W
E

R

(N
O

T
 

L
O

C
A

T
E

D
)

F
O
 

H
H

M
A
I
N

T
I
E

D
 

B
Y
 

G
4
S

C
O

O
K
 

C
O

U
N

T
Y
 

B
U

R
E

A
U
 

O
F
 

T
E

C
H

M
A
I
N

T
I
E

D
 

B
Y
 

G
4
S

C
O

O
K
 

C
O

U
N

T
Y
 

B
U

R
E

A
U
 

O
F
 

T
E

C
H

G
4
S

 

6
6
"
 

C
O

M
B
I
N

A
T
I
O

N
 

S
E

W
E

R

6
6
"
 

C
O

M
B
I
N

A
T
I
O

N
 

S
E

W
E

R

M
C
I

MCI

MCIMCI

AT&T (SUE LEVEL D)

A
T

&
T
 
(S

U
E
 

L
E

V
E

L
 

D
)

51 SY

HMA DRIVEWAY, 3"

75 SF

PCC SIDEWALK, 6"

79 LF

CURB & GUTTER

13 SY

CLASS D PAVEMENT PATCHING, 3"

638 SY

HMA MULTI-USE PATH, 4"

372 LF

CHAIN LINK FENCE, 6'

PARKWAY TREE (TYP.)

ADJUSTMENT

STRUCTURE

UTILITY

SIGN MUTCD D1-1C

"ILLINOIS PRAIRIE PATH"

PROPOSED WAYFINDING SIGN

36 SY

HMA DRIVEWAY, 3"

61 LF

CHAIN LINK FENCE, 6'

6' X 24' DOUBLE

CHAIN LINK GATES,

35 LF

CURB & GUTTER

12 SY

CLASS D PAVEMENT PATCHING, 3"

24 SY

HMA DRIVEWAY, 3"

6' X 24' DOUBLE

CHAIN LINK GATES,

91 LF

CHAIN LINK FENCE, 4'

26 LF

CHAIN LINK FENCE, 4'

1
0
.5
'

1
0
.9
'

V
P
I
 

S
T

A
. 

1
0
0

+
5
0
.0

0

E
L

E
V

A
T
I
O

N
 
6
2
5
.7

7

V
P
I
 

S
T

A
. 

1
0
0

+
5
9
.2

2

E
L

E
V

A
T
I
O

N
 
6
2
5
.8

6

V
P
I
 

S
T

A
. 

1
0
1
+
0
0
.0

0

E
L

E
V

A
T
I
O

N
 
6
2
6
.7

2

V
P
I
 

S
T

A
. 

1
0
1
+
5
0
.0

0

E
L

E
V

A
T
I
O

N
 
6
2
7
.2

1

V
P
I
 

S
T

A
. 

1
0
2

+
0
0
.0

0

E
L

E
V

A
T
I
O

N
 
6
2
6
.8

3

V
P
I
 

S
T

A
. 

1
0
2

+
5
0
.0

0

E
L

E
V

A
T
I
O

N
 
6
2
6
.5

5

V
P
I
 

S
T

A
. 

1
0
3

+
0
0
.0

0

E
L

E
V

A
T
I
O

N
 
6
2
6
.3

4

V
P
I
 

S
T

A
. 

1
0
3

+
5
0
.0

0

E
L

E
V

A
T
I
O

N
 
6
2
6
.3

4

V
P
I
 

S
T

A
. 

1
0
4

+
0
0
.0

0

E
L

E
V

A
T
I
O

N
 
6
2
6
.5

9

V
P
I
 

S
T

A
. 

1
0
4

+
5
0
.0

0

E
L

E
V

A
T
I
O

N
 
6
2
6
.5

2

V
P
I
 

S
T

A
. 

1
0
5

+
0
0
.0

0

E
L

E
V

A
T
I
O

N
 
6
2
6
.5

5

V
P
I
 

S
T

A
. 

1
0
5

+
1
5
.2

5

E
L

E
V

A
T
I
O

N
 
6
2
6
.5

1

V
P
I
 

S
T

A
. 

1
0
5

+
4
1
.8

8

E
L

E
V

A
T
I
O

N
 
6
2
6
.4

5
V

P
I
 

S
T

A
. 

1
0
5

+
5
0
.0

0

E
L

E
V

A
T
I
O

N
 
6
2
6
.4

3

V
P
I
 

S
T

A
. 

1
0
6

+
0
0
.0

0

0.98 %

2.11 %
0.98 % -0.76 % -0.56 % -0.42 % 0.50 % -0.14 % 0.06 % -0.12 %0.00 %

-0.26 %

-0.23 %

-0.25 %



M
A
T
C

H
 
L
IN

E
 
S
T
A
. 
11

2
+

0
0

M
A
T
C

H
 
L
IN

E
 
S
T
A
. 
10

6
+

0
0

RPP2

SCALE IN FEET

20020

106+00 106+50 107+00 107+50 108+00 108+50 109+00 109+50 110+00 110+50 111+00 111+50 112+00

620

625

630

620

625

630

635

640

635

640

PROPOSED PLAN AND PROFILE

VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK
517 DES PLAINES AVENUE

FOREST PARK, ILLINOIS 60130

CLIENT:

DRAWING NO.

SHEET      OF

TITLE:

10

NO. DATE NATURE OF REVISION

FILE NAME N:\FORESTPARK\0023\BG099\Civil\10_BG099_RPP02.SHT
        

CHKD.

         

            

            

            

            

      DJSDSGN.

   DJD

   JFACHKD.

SCALE:

DWN.

20'

7/8/2022PLOT DATE:

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

22

         

VAN BUREN STREET MULTI-USE PATH
IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT

                       
                                           

                                           

                                           

                                           

                                           

                                           

   

                     

                                           

                                           
ddemCAD USER:

PROJ. NO.0023-BG099

MODEL: Default

DATE: 7/8/2022

VAN BUREN ST.

G
R

O
V
E
 
L
N

1
2

1
01
0

8

8

1
2

1
0

2
42

4

1
2

1
2

1
8

1
2

1
5

33

4333

33

 106  107  108  109  110+00  111
 112

INV W 10" RCP=623.19

RIM=625.04

CB 7458

INV SE 10" RCP=620.37

INV E 10" RCP=621.15

RIM=625.17

CB 7628

INV SE 10" RCP=621.20

INV E 10" RCP=621.56

RIM=625.82

CB 7674

INV E 8" VCP=616.88

RIM=625.96

SAN 7518

INV NW 10"=620.90

INV S 12" RCP=618.70

INV E 12"=619.78

INV N 12" RCP=618.73

RIM=625.98

STM 7673

SIZE CHANGE

INV W 6" PVC=623.28

RIM=626.00

CB 7930

INV W 10" RCP=623.15

RIM=626.03

CB 7969

INV NW 10" RCP=620.97

INV S 12" RCP=619.55

INV N 12" RCP=619.58

RIM=626.18

STM 7688

INV SE 10" RCP=621.31

INV E 10" RCP=621.69

RIM=626.21

CB 7689

INV S 12" RCP=621.57

INV E 10" RCP=622.23

INV N 12" PVC=621.57

RIM=626.27

CB 7947

INV S 12" RCP=622.59

INV E 12" RCP=622.54

INV N 12" RCP=622.59

RIM=626.54

CB 7867

INV SE 10" RCP=622.29

INV E 10" RCP=622.85

RIM=626.67

CB 4221

INV S 12" RCP=622.85

INV NE 12" RCP=622.85

RIM=626.70

CB 7790

INV NW 10" RCP=621.81

INV W 10" RCP=620.71

INV S 12" RCP=620.56

INV N 12" RCP=620.58

RIM=626.78

STM 7744

INV W 10" RCP=623.83

RIM=626.80

CB 7746

TOP OF FIBERGLASS CYLINDER=624.69

INV W 12" RCP=620.54

INV E 12" CPP=620.69

RIM=626.84

STM 7994

INV N/S 12" PVC=621.98

RIM=627.18

CB BH 7907

INV S 12" PVC=621.97

INV N 12" PVC=621.99

RIM=627.31

CB 7918

INV S 12" PVC=621.78

INV N 12" PVC=621.80

RIM=627.33

CB BH 7924

TOP E/W 8" DIP=620.79

RIM=625.94

VV 7643

TOP E/W 8" DIP=623.02

RIM=627.12

VV 7657

TOP E/W 8" DIP=621.87

RIM=626.54

VV 7712

TOP E/W 10" DIP=623.60

RIM=627.72

VV 7718

COMED AERIALCOMED AERIAL

C
O

M
E

D

C
O

M
E

D

COMED U/G

C
O

M
E

D

8'
-5
" 

x 
10
'-
6"

M.
W.

R.
D.

 

GOOGLE 2018
F.O. PAINT & FLAG GOOGLE 2018

F.O. PAINT & FLAG

GOOGLE 2018
F.O. PAINT & FLAG

M
C
I

MCI

MCI

234 LF

CHAIN LINK FENCE, 6'

227 LF

CHAIN LINK FENCE, 6'

56 LF

CHAIN LINK FENCE, 6'

VALVE BOX

FIRE HYDRANT W/ 6" VALVE,258 SY

HMA MULTI-USE PATH, 4"

262 SY

HMA MULTI-USE PATH, 4"

66 SY

HMA MULTI-USE PATH, 4"62 SY

PCC DRIVEWAY, 6"

129 LF

CURB & GUTTER

22 SY

CLASS C PAVEMENT PATCHING, 8"

75 SY

PCC DRIVEWAY, 6"

165 LF

CURB & GUTTER

29 SY

CLASS C PAVEMENT PATCHING, 8"

ADJUSTMENT

STRUCTURE

SERVICE

ADJUSTMENT

STRUCTURE

UTILITY

VALVE BOX

W/ 6" VALVE,

FIRE HYDRANT

ADJUSTMENT

STRUCTURE

UTILITY

EASEMENT

PERMANENT

PROPOSED

1
0
'

5
.9
'

MUST BE DISPOSED ON-SITE

SOUTH OF THIS POINT

ALL EXCAVATED MATERIAL

STA. 108+65

E
L

E
V

A
T
I
O

N
 
6
2
6
.3

7

V
P
I
 

S
T

A
. 

1
0
6

+
5
0
.0

0

E
L

E
V

A
T
I
O

N
 
6
2
6
.6

0

V
P
I
 

S
T

A
. 

1
0
7

+
0
0
.0

0

E
L

E
V

A
T
I
O

N
 
6
2
6
.8

3

V
P
I
 

S
T

A
. 

1
0
7

+
5
0
.0

0

E
L

E
V

A
T
I
O

N
 
6
2
6
.8

6

V
P
I
 

S
T

A
. 

1
0
8

+
0
0
.0

0

E
L

E
V

A
T
I
O

N
 
6
2
6
.9

2

V
P
I
 

S
T

A
. 

1
0
8

+
3
6
.8

8

E
L

E
V

A
T
I
O

N
 
6
2
6
.5

7

V
P
I
 

S
T

A
. 

1
0
8

+
5
0
.0

0

E
L

E
V

A
T
I
O

N
 
6
2
6
.3

3

V
P
I
 

S
T

A
. 

1
0
8

+
6
6
.3

9

E
L

E
V

A
T
I
O

N
 
6
2
6
.3

8

V
P
I
 

S
T

A
. 

1
0
9

+
0
0
.0

0

E
L

E
V

A
T
I
O

N
 
6
2
6
.6

5

V
P
I
 

S
T

A
. 

1
0
9

+
5
0
.0

0

E
L

E
V

A
T
I
O

N
 
6
2
6
.8

6

V
P
I
 

S
T

A
. 

1
1
0

+
0
0
.0

0

E
L

E
V

A
T
I
O

N
 
6
2
7
.1

3

V
P
I
 

S
T

A
. 

1
1
0

+
5
0
.0

0

E
L

E
V

A
T
I
O

N
 
6
2
7
.2

7

V
P
I
 

S
T

A
. 

1
1
1
+
0
0
.0

0

E
L

E
V

A
T
I
O

N
 
6
2
7
.2

6

V
P
I
 

S
T

A
. 

1
1
1
+
3
7
.5

9

E
L

E
V

A
T
I
O

N
 
6
2
7
.3

5

V
P
I
 

S
T

A
. 

1
1
1
+
5
0
.0

0

E
L

E
V

A
T
I
O

N
 
6
2
7
.5

9

V
P
I
 

S
T

A
. 

1
1
2

+
0
0
.0

0

0.46 % 0.46 % 0.06 % 0.12 % 0.42 % 0.54 % 0.28 %

0.31 %

0.80 %

-1.83 %

-0.95 %
-0.02 % 0.24 %

1.93 %

0.44 %



M
A
T
C

H
 
L
IN

E
 
S
T
A
. 
11

2
+

0
0

RPP3

112+00 112+50 113+00 113+50 114+00 114+50 115+00 115+50 116+00 116+50 117+00

620

625

630

620

625

630

635

640

635

640

PROPOSED PLAN AND PROFILE

SCALE IN FEET

20020

VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK
517 DES PLAINES AVENUE

FOREST PARK, ILLINOIS 60130

CLIENT:

DRAWING NO.

SHEET      OF

TITLE:

11

NO. DATE NATURE OF REVISION

FILE NAME N:\FORESTPARK\0023\BG099\Civil\11_BG099_RPP03.SHT
        

CHKD.

         

            

            

            

            

      DJSDSGN.

   DJD

   JFACHKD.

SCALE:

DWN.

20'

7/8/2022PLOT DATE:

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

22

         

VAN BUREN STREET MULTI-USE PATH
IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT

                       
                                           

                                           

                                           

                                           

                                           

                                           

   

                     

                                           

                                           
ddemCAD USER:

PROJ. NO.0023-BG099

MODEL: Default

DATE: 7/8/2022

VA
N 

BURE
N 

ST
.

M
A

D
IS

O
N
 
S
T
.

APP
ROXI

MATE 
R.

O.
W.
 L
IN

E

APP
ROXI

MATE 
R.

O.
W.
 L
IN

E

1
8

1
8

2
4

2
4

2
4

2
7

1
2

1
2

2
42
42
41
8

1
8

4
8

1
2

1
0

1
0

6

1
2

4
8

4
8

1
8

1
8

1
5

1
0

 112

 1
13

 1
14

 1
15

+0
0

 11
6

 117

IN
V 

E 
10
" 

RCP=6
22
.2
9

IN
V 

NE 
10
" 

RCP=6
22
.6

6

RI
M=6

27
.3
4

CB 
36

59

IN
V 

SW 
8"
 P

VC=6
24
.6

8

RI
M=6

27
.3
4

CB 
36

61

IN
V 

W 
10
" 

RCP=6
22
.4
9

IN
V 

NW/
SE 

12
" 

RCP=6
21
.4
6

RI
M=6

27
.4
1

STM 
36

60

IN
V 

N 
8"
 D
IP

=6
26
.3
2

RI
M=6

27
.5
4

CB 
35

52

IN
V 

W 
10
" 

RCP=6
25
.0

3

RI
M=6

27
.5
6

CB 
35

55

INV 
S 

8"
 D
IP=6

23
.74

INV 
E 

10"
 R

CP=6
23
.18

INV 
NE 

10"
 R

CP=6
23
.79

RIM
=6

27
.69

CB 
35

53

IN
V 

W 
10
" 

RCP=6
23
.2
2

IN
V 

NW/
SE 

12
" 

RCP=6
23
.14

RI
M=6

28
.0

4

STM 
35

54

LOCKED

RIM=628.68

MWRD 3727

1
2
"
 

S
T

L

TOP N
/S 

10" 
DIP=62

2.71

RIM
=62

7.66VV 3
717

COMED AERIAL

8'
-5
" 

x 
10
'-
6"

M.
W.

R.
D.

 

 

8'
-5
" 

x 
10
'-
6"

M.
W.

R.
D.

 

 

8'
-5
" 

x 
10
'-
6"

M.
W.

R.
D.

 

 

C
O

M
E

D
, 

A
T

&
T
 

A
E

R
I
A

L

MCI

MCI

MCI

MCI

PARKWAY TREE (TYP.)PARKWAY TREE (TYP.)

56 LF

CHAIN LINK FENCE, 6'

406 LF

CHAIN LINK FENCE, 6'

480 SY

HMA MULTI-USE PATH, 4"

1171 SF

PCC SIDEWALK, 5"

E
L

E
V

A
T
I
O

N
 
6
2
7
.8

1

V
P
I
 

S
T

A
. 

1
1
2

+
5
0
.0

0

E
L

E
V

A
T
I
O

N
 
6
2
8
.2

1

V
P
I
 

S
T

A
. 

1
1
3

+
0
0
.0

0

E
L

E
V

A
T
I
O

N
 
6
2
8
.1

5

V
P
I
 

S
T

A
. 

1
1
3

+
5
0
.0

0

E
L

E
V

A
T
I
O

N
 
6
2
8
.5

1

V
P
I
 

S
T

A
. 

1
1
4

+
0
0
.0

0

E
L

E
V

A
T
I
O

N
 
6
2
8
.5

9

V
P
I
 

S
T

A
. 

1
1
4

+
5
0
.0

0

E
L

E
V

A
T
I
O

N
 
6
2
8
.6

5

V
P
I
 

S
T

A
. 

1
1
5

+
0
0
.0

0

E
L

E
V

A
T
I
O

N
 
6
2
8
.6

7

V
P
I
 

S
T

A
. 

1
1
5

+
5
0
.0

0

E
L

E
V

A
T
I
O

N
 
6
2
8
.8

8

V
P
I
 

S
T

A
. 

1
1
6

+
0
0
.0

0

V
P
I
 

S
T

A
. 

1
1
6

+
5
0
.0

0

E
L

E
V

A
T
I
O

N
 
6
2
8
.7

4

V
P
I
 

S
T

A
. 

1
1
7

+
0
0
.0

0

E
L

E
V

A
T
I
O

N
 
6
2
9
.0

9

V
P
I
 

S
T

A
. 

1
1
7

+
4
0
.8

8

E
L

E
V

A
T
I
O

N
 
6
2
9
.0

5

0.80 % -0.12 % 0.72 % 0.16 % 0.12 % 0.04 % 0.42 % E
L

E
V

A
T
I
O

N
 
6
2
8
.5

8

-0.60 % 0.32 % 0.70 % 0.10 %



1084064-1 

RESOLUTION NO. R-___________-22 
 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE AWARD OF THE CONTRACT  
FOR THE VAN BUREN MULTI-USE PATH IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT  

FOR THE VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK 
 
 WHEREAS, the Village of Forest Park approved specifications and advertised for bids 

for the Van Buren Multi-Use Path Improvements Project ("Project"); and 

WHEREAS, on August 18, 2022 at 10:00 A.M. the bid results were publicly opened, 

read aloud and the following two (2) bids were received and reviewed by the Village staff and 

Christopher B. Burke Engineering, Ltd.: 

 COMPANY BID 
- ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE $464,952.00 
1 MYS, Inc. $509,343.68 
2 A Lamp Concrete Contractors, Inc. $678,757.10 

   
WHEREAS, MYS, Inc. was the apparent low bidder and provided the correct forms 

required, including its bid bond and specifications; and 

 WHEREAS, the bid documents have been reviewed by Christopher B. Burke 

Engineering, Ltd., the Village Engineers, who have determined MYS, Inc. to be a responsible 

bidder and have recommended to the Village Council that the award of the contract for the 

Project be made to MYS, Inc. for their bid in the amount of $509,343.68; and 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and Council of the Village of Forest Park have determined that it 

is in the best interest of the Village to award the contract for the Project be made to the lowest 

responsible bidder, MYS, Inc. for their bid in the amount of $509,343.68, which project is to be 

funded, in part, from an Invest in Cook Grant awarded to the Village in the amount of 

$247,500.00; and 

 WHEREAS, it is necessary that the Mayor of the Village of Forest Park execute and file 

the appropriate documents and sign any and all documents necessary for the awarding of the 



1084064-1 

contract for the Project to MYS, Inc. and that the Village Clerk attest to the Mayor’s signature on 

said documents.  

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, 

Cook County, Illinois, as follows: 

Section 1.  The Council of the Village of Forest Park finds that it is in the best interest of 

the Village to award the contract for the Project to the lowest responsible bidder, MYS, Inc., for 

its bid in the amount of $509,343.68.  

Section 2.  The Mayor and the Village Clerk are hereby authorized and directed to 

execute and attest, respectively, any and all documents necessary to award the contract for the 

Project to the lowest responsible bidder, MYS, Inc., for its bid in the amount of $509,343.68. 

 PASSED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois this 12th day 
of September, 2022. 

 
AYES:  ___________________ 
NAYS:  ___________________ 
ABSENT:  _________________ 
 
 APPROVED by me this 12th day of September, 2022. 
  
        
 ___________________________________ 
       Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor 
ATTESTED and filed in my office, 
and published in pamphlet form 
this _______ day of September, 2022. 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Vanessa Moritz, Village Clerk 



N:\FORESTPARK\0023\BG099\ADMIN\L1.RECOMMENDATION OF AWARD.FOREST PARK VAN BUREN PATH 
IMPROVEMENTS.DOC 

 
 

 
August 19, 2022 
 
 
Village of Forest Park 
517 Des Plaines Avenue 
Forest Park, Illinois 60130 
 
Attention: Moses Amidei, ICMA-CM – Village Administrator 
 
Subject: Van Buren Multi Use Path Improvements 
  Bid Results / Recommendation of Award 
  (CBBEL Project No. 00-23BG0099) 
 
Dear Mr. Amidei: 
 
On Thursday, August 18, 2022, at 10:00 a.m. bids were received at the Village of Forest Park, 
Village Hall and opened for the subject project.  Two (2) bids were received for this project.  
The bids have been reviewed and tabulated and are as follows. 
 

 COMPANY BID 
‐  ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE   $ 464,952.00   
1  MYS, INC.  $ 509,343.68 
2  A LAMP CONCRETE CONTRACTORS, INC.  $ 678,757.10 

 

MYS, Inc. is the low bidder with a bid of $509,343.68. We have reviewed their bid document 
and find it to be in order.  The Village and CBBEL have worked with MYS, Inc. previously and 
they appear qualified to perform this work. 
 
This project will be receiving $ 247,500 of construction funding from the Invest In Cook 
Program.    
 
Enclosed for your review is the bid tabulation. If you have any further questions, please do not 
hesitate to contact me. 
 
 
Sincerely, 

 
James F. Amelio, PE 
Senior Project Manager 
 
 
cc: Sal Stella – Village of Forest Park 
 



Village of Forest Park Van Buren Street Multi‐use Path Improvements Project
Engineer's Opinion of Probable Construction Cost
8/18/2022
Description of Work: Multi‐Use Path installation

Roadway Costs
SP ITEM NO. ITEM UNIT QUANTITY  UNIT COST TOTAL COST UNIT COST TOTAL COST UNIT COST TOTAL COST

20100110 TREE REMOVAL (6 TO 15 UNITS DIAMETER) UNIT 170 25.00$                    4,250.00$              32.00$                    5,440.00$              31.00$                    5,270.00$             
20100210 TREE REMOVAL (OVER 15 UNITS DIAMETER) UNIT 310 35.00$                    10,850.00$            37.40$                    11,594.00$            38.00$                    11,780.00$           
20100500 TREE REMOVAL, ACRES ACRE 0.2 21,500.00$            4,300.00$              11,550.00$            2,310.00$              12,000.00$            2,400.00$             
20101200 TREE ROOT PRUNING EACH 3 160.00$                  480.00$                  220.00$                  660.00$                  225.00$                  675.00$                 
20200100 EARTH EXCAVATION CU YD 483 50.00$                    24,150.00$            68.50$                    33,085.50$            65.00$                    31,395.00$           
20201200 REMOVAL AND DISPOSAL OF UNSUITABLE MATERIAL CU YD 205 100.00$                  20,500.00$            68.50$                    14,042.50$            30.00$                    6,150.00$             
20700220 POROUS GRANULAR EMBANKMENT CU YD 20 100.00$                  2,000.00$              55.00$                    1,100.00$              75.00$                    1,500.00$             
21101615 TOPSOIL FURNISH AND PLACE,  4" SQ YD 1980 5.50$                       10,890.00$            6.75$                       13,365.00$            5.00$                       9,900.00$             
25000110 SEEDING, CLASS 1A ACRE 0.5 5,200.00$               2,600.00$              2,800.00$               1,400.00$              16,000.00$            8,000.00$             
25100630 EROSION CONTROL BLANKET SQ YD 1980 2.30$                       4,554.00$              2.40$                       4,752.00$              4.50$                       8,910.00$             
25200200 SUPPLEMENTAL WATERING UNIT 8 100.00$                  800.00$                  0.01$                       0.08$                      10.00$                    80.00$                   
28000510 INLET FILTERS EACH 10 200.00$                  2,000.00$              150.00$                  1,500.00$              125.00$                  1,250.00$             
31101180 SUBBASE GRANULAR MATERIAL, TYPE B 2" SQ YD 140 8.00$                       1,120.00$              5.00$                       700.00$                  5.50$                       770.00$                 
31101300 SUBBASE GRANULAR MATERIAL, TYPE B 5" SQ YD 210 10.00$                    2,100.00$              10.50$                    2,205.00$              12.00$                    2,520.00$             
31101600 SUBBASE GRANULAR MATERIAL, TYPE B 8" SQ YD 1910 12.50$                    23,875.00$            13.20$                    25,212.00$            18.00$                    34,380.00$           
40600290 BITUMINOUS MATERIALS (TACK COAT) POUND 1210 2.00$                       2,420.00$              0.01$                       12.10$                    0.01$                       12.10$                   
40602978 HOT‐MIX ASPHALT BINDER COURSE, IL‐9.5, N50 TON 260 120.00$                  31,200.00$            150.60$                  39,156.00$            121.00$                  31,460.00$           
40604060 HOT‐MIX ASPHALT SURFACE COURSE, MIX "D", IL‐9.5, N50 TON 160 140.00$                  22,400.00$            167.00$                  26,720.00$            135.00$                  21,600.00$           
42300200 PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE DRIVEWAY PAVEMENT, 6 INCH SQ YD 150 62.00$                    9,300.00$              87.75$                    13,162.50$            85.00$                    12,750.00$           
42400200 PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE SIDEWALK 5 INCH SQ FT 1230 9.00$                       11,070.00$            9.75$                       11,992.50$            9.50$                       11,685.00$           
42400300 PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE SIDEWALK 6 INCH SQ FT 80 10.00$                    800.00$                  9.75$                       780.00$                  17.00$                    1,360.00$             
44000200 DRIVEWAY PAVEMENT REMOVAL SQ YD 310 17.00$                    5,270.00$              25.00$                    7,750.00$              12.00$                    3,720.00$             
44000500 COMBINATION CURB AND GUTTER REMOVAL FOOT 280 7.00$                       1,960.00$              12.00$                    3,360.00$              9.50$                       2,660.00$             
44000600 SIDEWALK REMOVAL SQ FT 1380 3.00$                       4,140.00$              2.50$                       3,450.00$              2.00$                       2,760.00$             
44201333 CLASS C PATCHES, TYPE III, 8 INCH SQ YD 54 500.00$                  27,000.00$            175.00$                  9,450.00$              200.00$                  10,800.00$           
44201682 CLASS D PATCHES, TYPE II, 3 INCH SQ YD 25 65.00$                    1,625.00$              175.00$                  4,375.00$              90.00$                    2,250.00$             

* 56400500 FIRE HYDRANT TO BE REMOVED EACH 2 1,310.00$               2,620.00$              3,700.00$               7,400.00$              650.00$                  1,300.00$             
* 56400820 FIRE HYDRANT WITH AUXILIARY VALVE AND VALVE BOX EACH 2 6,900.00$               13,800.00$            17,000.00$            34,000.00$            20,000.00$            40,000.00$           
* 56500600 DOMESTIC WATER SERVICE BOXES TO BE ADJUSTED EACH 1 600.00$                  600.00$                  200.00$                  200.00$                  500.00$                  500.00$                 
* 60603800 COMBINATION CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER, TYPE B‐6.12 FOOT 430 40.00$                    17,200.00$            35.00$                    15,050.00$            41.00$                    17,630.00$           

66400105 CHAIN LINK FENCE, 4' FOOT 123 36.00$                    4,428.00$              36.00$                    4,428.00$              60.00$                    7,380.00$             
66400305 CHAIN LINK FENCE, 6' FOOT 1430 30.00$                    42,900.00$            40.50$                    57,915.00$            70.00$                    100,100.00$         
66408200 CHAIN LINK GATES, 6' X 24' DOUBLE EACH 2 5,000.00$               10,000.00$            2,025.00$               4,050.00$              8,000.00$               16,000.00$           
66900200 NON‐SPECIAL WASTE DISPOSAL CU YD 61 100.00$                  6,100.00$              95.00$                    5,795.00$              115.00$                  7,015.00$             

* 66901005 ENGINEERED BARRIER SQ YD 20 75.00$                    1,500.00$              500.00$                  10,000.00$            300.00$                  6,000.00$             
67100100 MOBILIZATION L SUM 1 5,000.00$               5,000.00$              17,500.00$            17,500.00$            40,000.00$            40,000.00$           
72000100 SIGN PANEL ‐ TYPE 1 SQ FT 3 400.00$                  1,200.00$              100.00$                  300.00$                  100.00$                  300.00$                 
72900100 METAL POST ‐ TYPE A FOOT 1 50.00$                    50.00$                    300.00$                  300.00$                  300.00$                  300.00$                 
80500200 ELECTRICAL CONNECTION TO EXISTING ELECTRIC SERVICE EACH 1 300.00$                  300.00$                  1,150.00$               1,150.00$              750.00$                  750.00$                 
81028210 UNDERGROUND CONDUIT, GALVANIZED STEEL, 2 1/2" DIA. FOOT 140 40.00$                    5,600.00$              50.00$                    7,000.00$              45.00$                    6,300.00$             
81603038 UNIT DUCT, 600V, 2‐1/C NO.6, 1/C NO.6 GROUND, (XLP‐TYPE USE), 1 1/2" DIA. POLYETHYLENE FOOT 1500 25.00$                    37,500.00$            22.50$                    33,750.00$            20.00$                    30,000.00$           
A2008120 TREE, TILIA CORDATA GREENSPIRE (GREENSPIRE LITTLE LEAF LINDEN), 2‐1/2" CALIPER, BALLED AND BURLAPPED EACH 3 600.00$                  1,800.00$              935.00$                  2,805.00$              800.00$                  2,400.00$             
A2000220 TREE, ACER X FREEMANII MARMO (MARMO FREEMAN MAPLE), 2‐1/2" CALIPER, BALLED AND BURLAPPED EACH 3 600.00$                  1,800.00$              935.00$                  2,805.00$              800.00$                  2,400.00$             
A2006519 TREE, ULMUS TRIUMPH MORTON GLOSSY (HYBRID ELM), 2‐1/2" CALIPER, BALLED AND BURLAPPED EACH 3 600.00$                  1,800.00$              935.00$                  2,805.00$              800.00$                  2,400.00$             
A2007120 TREE, QUERCUS RUBRA (RED OAK), 2‐1/2" CALIPER, BALLED AND BURLAPPED EACH 3 600.00$                  1,800.00$              935.00$                  2,805.00$              800.00$                  2,400.00$             
A2007620 TREE, TAXODIUM DISTICHUM (COMMON BALD CYPRESS), 2‐1/2" CALIPER, BALLED AND BURLAPPED EACH 3 600.00$                  1,800.00$              935.00$                  2,805.00$              800.00$                  2,400.00$             

* N/A ITEMS ORDERED BY ENGINEER DOLLAR 10000 1.00$                       10,000.00$            1.00$                       10,000.00$            1.00$                       10,000.00$           
* N/A TRAFFIC CONTROL AND PROTECTION (SPECIAL) L SUM 1 5,000.00$               5,000.00$              5,000.00$               5,000.00$              62,000.00$            62,000.00$           
* N/A BUILDING REMOVAL L SUM 1 10,000.00$            10,000.00$            7,500.00$               7,500.00$              49,750.00$            49,750.00$           
* X0324915 RELOCATE LIGHTING UNIT, COMPLETE EACH 5 2,500.00$               12,500.00$            1,680.00$               8,400.00$              1,625.00$               8,125.00$             
* X0326806 WASHOUT BASIN L SUM 1 2,200.00$               2,200.00$              500.00$                  500.00$                  1,000.00$               1,000.00$             
* X2600012 REMOVE AND RELOCATE SIGN PANEL AND POLE ASSEMBLY EACH 3 500.00$                  1,500.00$              200.00$                  600.00$                  500.00$                  1,500.00$             
* X8950077 REMOVE AND RELOCATE EXISTING LIGHTING CONTROLLER EACH 1 5,000.00$               5,000.00$              11,250.00$            11,250.00$            10,000.00$            10,000.00$           
* Z0004510 HOT‐MIX ASPHALT DRIVEWAY PAVEMENT, 3" SQ YD 120 65.00$                    7,800.00$              51.75$                    6,210.00$              35.00$                    4,200.00$             
* Z0013798 CONSTRUCTION LAYOUT L SUM 1 4,000.00$               4,000.00$              3,500.00$               3,500.00$              4,500.00$               4,500.00$             
* Z0017400 DRAINAGE AND UTILITY STRUCTURES TO BE ADJUSTED EACH 3 400.00$                  1,200.00$              400.00$                  1,200.00$              800.00$                  2,400.00$             
* Z0022800 FENCE REMOVAL FOOT 1430 10.00$                    14,300.00$            2.55$                       3,646.50$              9.00$                       12,870.00$           
* Z0033024 MAINTAIN EXISTING LIGHTING SYSTEM CAL MO 2 1,000.00$               2,000.00$              550.00$                  1,100.00$              400.00$                  800.00$                 

TOTAL 464,952.00$          509,343.68$          TOTAL 678,757.10$         

ENGINEERS ESTIMATE MYS INC. ALAMP

N:\FORESTPARK\0023\BG099\Civil\Spreadsheets\0023_BG099_Bid Tabulation.xlsx



1086076_1  

RESOLUTION NO. R-____________-22 
 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING THE  
EXECUTION OF A PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING SERVICES  

PROPOSAL FOR CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR THE  
VAN BUREN STREET MULTI-USE PATH IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT  

BY AND BETWEEN THE VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK 
AND CHRISTOPHER B. BURKE ENGINEERING, LTD. 

 
 WHEREAS, in the opinion of a majority of the corporate authorities of the Village of Forest 

Park (the "Village"), it is advisable, necessary and in the public interest that the Village contract 

for professional engineering services in connection with the Van Buren Street Multi-Use Path 

Improvements Project (“Project”) within the Village; and 

 WHEREAS, Christopher B. Burke Engineering, Ltd. ("Burke") has proposed to provide 

the professional engineering services for the Project for a total estimated cost of Sixty-Five 

Thousand Four Hundred Sixty and 00/100 Dollars ($65,460.00) (“Proposal”); and 

 WHEREAS, the Village has a prior, satisfactory relationship with Burke, and it is 

advisable, necessary and in the public interest that the Village enter into the proposal for the 

Project. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, 

Cook County, Illinois, as follows: 

 Section 1. The facts and statements contained in the preamble clauses to this 

Resolution are found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Resolution. 

 Section 2. It is hereby determined that the Village has a prior, satisfactory relationship 

with Burke, and it is advisable, necessary and in the public interest that the Village enter into the 

Proposal with Burke, for the furnishing of professional engineering services for the Project. 



1086076_1  

 Section 3. The Village Administrator is hereby authorized and directed to execute the 

Proposal with Burke for professional engineering services for the Project, a copy of which Proposal 

is attached hereto, marked as Exhibit A and made a part hereof. 

 Section 4. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect upon its passage and 

approval in accordance with law. 

 ADOPTED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois this 12th 

day of September, 2022. 

AYES:  ___________________ 
 
NAYS:  ___________________ 
 
ABSENT:  _________________ 
 
      APPROVED 
 
  
      ___________________________________ 
      Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor 
 
ATTESTED 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Vanessa Moritz, Village Clerk 



1086076_1  

EXHIBIT A 
 

CHRISTOPHER B. BURKE ENGINEERING, LTD.  
VAN BUREN STREET MULTI-USE PATH IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT 

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING SERVICES PROPOSAL 
 

 



 

 

 
 

 
August 26, 2022 
 
Village of Forest Park 
517 Des Plaines Avenue 
Forest Park, IL 60130  
 
Attention: Mr. Moses Amidei, Village Administrator 
 
Subject: Professional Engineering Services Proposal for Construction Engineering for 

the Van Buren Street Multi Use Path Improvements 
 
Dear Mr. Amidei: 
 
Christopher B. Burke Engineering, Ltd. (CBBEL) is pleased to present this proposal for 
construction engineering services related to the Van Buren Multi Use Path Project in the 
Village of Forest Park. Included in this proposal are our Understanding of the Assignment, 
Scope of Work and Estimated Fee. 
   
 

UNDERSTANDING OF THE ASSIGNMENT  
 
We understand the project consists of Hot-Mix Asphalt, Portland Cement Concrete 
Pavement, subbase granular material, PCC/HMA driveway removal and replacement, 
PCC sidewalk removal and replacement, curb and gutter removal and replacement, light 
pole removal and replacement, and hydrant removal and replacement and collateral work 
necessary to complete the improvements as designed by CBBEL.  The project is located 
on the 7700 block of Van Buren Street. It is our understanding that the Village will be 
using Local funds and is receiving Invest in Cook funds for a portion of construction costs. 
The work is a completion date project to be completed by December 1, 2022.   
  
 

SCOPE OF WORK 
 

CBBEL proposes the following scope of engineering services to complete the project. 
 
Task 1 – Pre-Construction Services 

 Attend pre-construction conference and prepare and circulate minutes. 
 Review Contractor’s construction schedule for compliance with contract documents. 
 Attend any public meetings with concerned residents, if requested.  Coordinate initial 

project notices with impacted stakeholders.  
 Review preliminary construction layout in the field and identify potential conflicts. 

 



  

2 
 

Task 2 – Submittal Review and Technical Design Support 
CBBEL will receive, track, review submittals for compliance with the contract documents, 
return submittals to the contractor, and request a re-submittal if not approved.  CBBEL will 
review the contractor’s suggestions for modifications to the drawings and specifications and 
provide a recommendation to the Village.   

 
Task 3 – Construction Observation 
CBBEL will provide one part-time Resident Engineer (6 hours / day) for the duration of the 
Project (assumes Late September start and December 1 finish).  CBBEL would like to use 
Brad Bahn (Engineer III) as the Resident Engineer for this project; Mr. Bahn has 
successfully performed services on many other projects for the Village of Forest Park.   
 
Construction observation will include the following tasks: 

 
 Observe the progress and quality of the executed work and determine if the work is 

proceeding in accordance with the Contract Documents.  The Engineer will keep the 
Village informed of the progress of the work, guard the Village against defects and 
deficiencies in the work, advise the Village of all observed deficiencies of the work, 
and advise when the Village should disapprove or reject all work failing to conform 
to the Contract Documents. 

 Serve as the Village’s liaison with the Contractor working principally through the 
Contractor’s field superintendent. 

 Assist Contractor in dealing with any outside agencies. 
 Attend all construction conferences.  Arrange a schedule of progress meetings and 

other job conferences as required.  Maintain and circulate copies of records of the 
meetings. 

 Review the Contractor’s schedule on a weekly basis and compare actual progress 
to Contractor’s approved schedule.  If the project falls behind schedule, work with 
the Contractor to determine the appropriate course of action to get back on schedule. 

 Maintain orderly files for correspondence, reports of job conferences, shop drawings 
and other submissions, reproductions or original contract documents including all 
addenda, change orders, and additional drawings issued subsequent to the award 
of the contract. 

 Record the names, addresses and phone numbers of all contractors, subcontractors 
and major material suppliers in the diary. 

 Keep an inspector’s daily report book as outlined in the IDOT Project Procedures 
Guide, which shall contain a daily report and quantity of hours on the job site, 
weather conditions, list of visiting officials, daily activities, job decisions and 
observations, as well as general and specific observations and job progress.  

 Check the Contractor’s layout at regular intervals. 
 Prepare payment requisitions and change orders for the Village’s approval, review 

applications for payment with the Contractor for compliance with established 
procedures for their submission and forward them with recommendations to the 
Village. 

 Except upon written instructions of the Village, the Resident Engineer or Inspector 
shall not authorize any deviation from the Contract Documents. 

 Determine if the project has been completed in accordance with the Contract 
Documents and that the Contractor has fulfilled all of his obligations. 



  

3 
 

 Schedule Quality Assurance site testing for HMA and PCC materials used on the 
project. 

 
Task 4 – Post-Construction 

 Prior to final inspection, submit to the Contractor a list of observed items requiring 
correction and verify that each correction has been made. 

 Coordinate and conduct the final inspection with the Village. Prepare a final 
punchlist. 

 Verify that all the items on the final punchlist have been corrected and make 
recommendations to the Village concerning acceptance. 

 
Task 5 – Material Testing (by others) 
Material Testing and Inspection will be provided by our subconsultant Testing Service 
Corporation, Inc. Services will include: 

 Proportioning and testing of concrete mixtures in accordance with the "Manual of 
Instructions for Concrete Proportioning and Testing" issued by the Bureau of 
Materials and Physical Research, of IDOT and promptly submit reports on forms 
prepared by said Bureau. 

 Proportioning and testing of bituminous mixtures (including extracting test) in 
accordance with the "Manual of Instructions for Bituminous Proportioning and 
Testing" issued by the Bureau of Materials and Physical Research, of IDOT, and 
promptly submit reports on forms prepared by said Bureau. 

 All compaction tests as required by the specifications and report promptly the same 
on forms prepared by the Bureau of Materials and Physical Research. 

 Quality and sieve analyses on local aggregates to see that they comply with the 
specifications contained in the contract. 

 Inspection of all materials and submit inspection reports to the Village in accordance 
with the policies of IDOT when inspection is not provided at the sources by the 
Bureau of Materials and Physical Research of IDOT. 

 
 

ESTIMATE OF FEE 
 
Our Estimate of Fee is $65,460.00 as shown on the attached exhibit A.  
 
We will bill you at the hourly rates specified on the attached Schedule of Charges and 
establish our contract in accordance with the attached General Terms and Conditions. 
Direct costs for blueprints, photocopying, mailing, overnight delivery, messenger services 
and report compilation are included in the Fee Estimate. These General Terms and 
Conditions are expressly incorporated into and are an integral part of this contract for 
professional services.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



4 

Please sign and return one copy of this agreement as an indication of acceptance and 
notice to proceed.  Please feel free to contact us anytime. 

Sincerely,  

Michael E. Kerr, PE 
President 

Encl. Schedule of Charges 
General Terms and Conditions 

THIS PROPOSAL, SCHEDULE OF CHARGES AND GENERAL TERMS AND 
CONDITIONS ACCEPTED FOR THE VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK: 

BY: _______________________________________

TITLE: _______________________________________ 

DATE:  _______________________________________ 

KEW 
N:\PROPOSALS\ADMIN\2022\Forest Park Van Buren Path PhIII\Van Buren Path PhIII.082422.docx 



ENG V Engineer III
Rate $210.00 $155.00
Pre-Construction Services 2 20 22 5.5% 3,520.00$         
Submittal Review & Technical 
Design Support 8 8 2.0% 1,240.00$         
Construction Observation 330 330 82.5% 51,150.00$       
Post-Construction 40 40 10.0% 6,200.00$         
Subtotal 2 398 400
% of Hours 0.5% 99.5%
Total Cost 420.00$         61,690.00$       62,110.00$          62,110.00$       
Direct Costs
Material Testing 3,350.00$         
Total Cost 65,460.00$       

**Estimated 6 hours / day for 11 Weeks

CBBEL WORK EFFORT
Village of Forest Park

Construction Engineering -Van Buren Street Multi Use Path Improvements

Total Cost

Personnel & Hours

Total Hours % of Hours



 
 

CHRISTOPHER B. BURKE ENGINEERING, LTD. 
STANDARD CHARGES FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

JANUARY 2022 
Charges* 

Personnel ($/Hr) 
Principal 275 
Engineer VI 260 
Engineer V 210 
Engineer IV 175 
Engineer III 155 
Engineer I/II 125 
Survey V 230 
Survey IV 210 
Survey III 185 
Survey II 150 
Survey I 115 
Engineering Technician V 205 
Engineering Technician IV 165 
Engineering Technician III 120 
Engineering Technician I/II 75 
CAD Manager 195 
CAD II 140 
GIS Specialist III 160 
GIS Specialist I/II 100 
Landscape Architect 180 
Landscape Designer I/II 105 
Environmental Resource Specialist V 220 
Environmental Resource Specialist IV 170 
Environmental Resource Specialist III 130 
Environmental Resource Specialist I/II 95 
Environmental Resource Technician 125 
Administrative 110 
Engineering Intern 65 
Information Technician III 140 
Information Technician I/II 120 

Direct Costs 
Outside Copies, Blueprints, Messenger, Delivery Services, Mileage 

 
Cost + 12% 

 
*Charges include overhead and profit 

 
Christopher B. Burke Engineering, Ltd. reserves the right to increase these rates and costs by 5% 
after December 31, 2022. 



CHRISTOPHER B. BURKE ENGINEERING, LTD. 
GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

 1

1. Relationship Between Engineer and Client:  Christopher B. Burke Engineering, Ltd. 
(Engineer) shall serve as Client's professional engineer consultant in those phases of 
the Project to which this Agreement applies.  This relationship is that of a buyer and 
seller of professional services and as such the Engineer is an independent contractor in 
the performance of this Agreement and it is understood that the parties have not entered 
into any joint venture or partnership with the other.  The Engineer shall not be 
considered to be the agent of the Client. Nothing contained in this Agreement shall 
create a contractual relationship with a cause of action in favor of a third party against 
either the Client or Engineer. 

 
Furthermore, causes of action between the parties to this Agreement pertaining to acts 
of failures to act shall be deemed to have accrued and the applicable statute of 
limitations shall commence to run not later than the date of substantial completion. 

 
2. Responsibility of the Engineer:  Engineer will strive to perform services under this 

Agreement in accordance with generally accepted and currently recognized engineering 
practices and principles, and in a manner consistent with that level of care and skill 
ordinarily exercised by members of the profession currently practicing in the same 
locality under similar conditions.  No other representation, express or implied, and no 
warranty or guarantee is included or intended in this Agreement, or in any report, 
opinion, document, or otherwise. 

 
Notwithstanding anything to the contrary which may be contained in this Agreement or 
any other material incorporated herein by reference, or in any Agreement between the 
Client and any other party concerning the Project, the Engineer shall not have control or 
be in charge of and shall not be responsible for the means, methods, techniques, 
sequences or procedures of construction, or the safety, safety precautions or programs 
of the Client, the construction contractor, other contractors or subcontractors performing 
any of the work or providing any of the services on the Project.  Nor shall the Engineer 
be responsible for the acts or omissions of the Client, or for the failure of the Client, any 
architect, engineer, consultant, contractor or subcontractor to carry out their respective 
responsibilities in accordance with the Project documents, this Agreement or any other 
agreement concerning the Project.  Any provision which purports to amend this provision 
shall be without effect unless it contains a reference that the content of this condition is 
expressly amended for the purposes described in such amendment and is signed by the 
Engineer. 

 
3. Changes:  Client reserves the right by written change order or amendment to make 

changes in requirements, amount of work, or engineering time schedule adjustments, 
and Engineer and Client shall negotiate appropriate adjustments acceptable to both 
parties to accommodate any changes, if commercially possible. 

 
4. Suspension of Services:  Client may, at any time, by written order to Engineer 

(Suspension of Services Order) require Engineer to stop all, or any part, of the services 
required by this Agreement.  Upon receipt of such an order, Engineer shall immediately 
comply with its terms and take all reasonable steps to minimize the costs associated 
with the services affected by such order.  Client, however, shall pay all costs incurred by 
the suspension, including all costs necessary to maintain continuity and for the 



 

 2

resumptions of the services upon expiration of the Suspension of Services Order.  
Engineer will not be obligated to provide the same personnel employed prior to 
suspension, when the services are resumed, in the event that the period of suspension 
is greater than thirty (30) days.    

 
5. Termination:  This Agreement may be terminated by either party upon thirty (30) days 

written notice in the event of substantial failure by the other party to perform in 
accordance with the terms hereof through no fault of the terminating party.  This 
Agreement may be terminated by Client, under the same terms, whenever Client shall 
determine that termination is in its best interests.  Cost of termination, including salaries, 
overhead and fee, incurred by Engineer either before or after the termination date shall 
be reimbursed by Client. 

 
6. Documents Delivered to Client:  Drawings, specifications, reports, and any other Project 

Documents prepared by Engineer in connection with any or all of the services furnished 
hereunder shall be delivered to the Client for the use of the Client.  Engineer shall have 
the right to retain originals of all Project Documents and drawings for its files.  
Furthermore, it is understood and agreed that the Project Documents such as, but not 
limited to reports, calculations, drawings, and specifications prepared for the Project, 
whether in hard copy or machine readable form, are instruments of professional service 
intended for one-time use in the construction of this Project.  These Project Documents 
are and shall remain the property of the Engineer.  The Client may retain copies, 
including copies stored on magnetic tape or disk, for information and reference in 
connection with the occupancy and use of the Project. 

 
When and if record drawings are to be provided by the Engineer, Client understands that 
information used in the preparation of record drawings is provided by others and 
Engineer is not responsible for accuracy, completeness, nor sufficiency of such 
information.  Client also understands that the level of detail illustrated by record 
drawings will generally be the same as the level of detail illustrated by the design 
drawing used for project construction.  If additional detail is requested by the Client to be 
included on the record drawings, then the Client understands and agrees that the 
Engineer will be due additional compensation for additional services. 

 
It is also understood and agreed that because of the possibility that information and data 
delivered in machine readable form may be altered, whether inadvertently or otherwise, 
the Engineer reserves the right to retain the original tapes/disks and to remove from 
copies provided to the Client all identification reflecting the involvement of the Engineer 
in their preparation.  The Engineer also reserves the right to retain hard copy originals of 
all Project Documentation delivered to the Client in machine readable form, which 
originals shall be referred to and shall govern in the event of any inconsistency between 
the two. 
 
The Client understands that the automated conversion of information and data from the 
system and format used by the Engineer to an alternate system or format cannot be 
accomplished without the introduction of inexactitudes, anomalies, and errors.  In the 
event Project Documentation provided to the Client in machine readable form is so 
converted, the Client agrees to assume all risks associated therewith and, to the fullest 



 

 3

extent permitted by law, to hold harmless and indemnify the Engineer from and against 
all claims, liabilities, losses, damages, and costs, including but not limited to attorney's 
fees, arising therefrom or in connection therewith. 
 
The Client recognizes that changes or modifications to the Engineer's instruments of 
professional service introduced by anyone other than the Engineer may result in adverse 
consequences which the Engineer can neither predict nor control.  Therefore, and in 
consideration of the Engineer's agreement to deliver its instruments of professional 
service in machine readable form, the Client agrees, to the fullest extent permitted by 
law, to hold harmless and indemnify the Engineer from and against all claims, liabilities, 
losses, damages, and costs, including but not limited to attorney's fees, arising out of or 
in any way connected with the modification, misinterpretation, misuse, or reuse by 
others of the machine readable information and data provided by the Engineer under 
this Agreement.  The foregoing indemnification applies, without limitation, to any use of 
the Project Documentation on other projects, for additions to this Project, or for 
completion of this Project by others, excepting only such use as may be authorized, in 
writing, by the Engineer. 

 
7. Reuse of Documents:  All Project Documents including but not limited to reports, 

opinions of probable costs, drawings and specifications furnished by Engineer pursuant 
to this Agreement are intended for use on the Project only.  They cannot be used by 
Client or others on extensions of the Project or any other project.  Any reuse, without 
specific written verification or adaptation by Engineer, shall be at Client's sole risk, and 
Client shall indemnify and hold harmless Engineer from all claims, damages, losses, and 
expenses including attorney's fees arising out of or resulting therefrom. 

 
The Engineer shall have the right to include representations of the design of the Project, 
including photographs of the exterior and interior, among the Engineer's promotional and 
professional materials. The Engineer's materials shall not include the Client's 
confidential and proprietary information if the Client has previously advised the Engineer 
in writing of the specific information considered by the Client to be confidential and 
proprietary. 

 
8. Standard of Practice:  The Engineer will strive to conduct services under this agreement 

in a manner consistent with that level of care and skill ordinarily exercised by members 
of the profession currently practicing in the same locality under similar conditions as of 
the date of this Agreement. 

 
9. Compliance With Laws:  The Engineer will strive to exercise usual and customary 

professional care in his/her efforts to comply with those laws, codes, ordinance and 
regulations which are in effect as of the date of this Agreement. 

 
  With specific respect to prescribed requirements of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 

1990 or certified state or local accessibility regulations (ADA), Client understands ADA is 
a civil rights legislation and that interpretation of ADA is a legal issue and not a design 
issue and, accordingly, retention of legal counsel (by Client) for purposes of 
interpretation is advisable.  As such and with respect to ADA, Client agrees to waive any 
action against Engineer, and to indemnify and defend Engineer against any claim arising 
from Engineer's alleged failure to meet ADA requirements prescribed. 



 

 
 4

 
Further to the law and code compliance, the Client understands that the Engineer will 
strive to provide designs in accordance with the prevailing Standards of Practice as 
previously set forth, but that the Engineer does not warrant that any reviewing agency 
having jurisdiction will not for its own purposes comment, request changes and/or 
additions to such designs. In the event such design requests are made by a reviewing 
agency, but which do not exist in the form of a written regulation, ordinance or other 
similar document as published by the reviewing agency, then such design changes (at 
substantial variance from the intended design developed by the Engineer), if effected 
and incorporated into the project documents by the Engineer, shall be considered as 
Supplementary Task(s) to the Engineer's Scope of Service and compensated for 
accordingly. 

 
10. Indemnification:  Engineer shall indemnify and hold harmless Client up to the amount of 

this contract fee (for services) from loss or expense, including reasonable attorney's fees 
for claims for personal injury (including death) or property damage to the extent caused 
by the sole negligent act, error or omission of Engineer. 

 
Client shall indemnify and hold harmless Engineer under this Agreement, from loss or 
expense, including reasonable attorney's fees, for claims for personal injuries (including 
death) or property damage arising out of the sole negligent act, error omission of Client. 

 
In the event of joint or concurrent negligence of Engineer and Client, each shall bear that 
portion of the loss or expense that its share of the joint or concurrent negligence bears to 
the total negligence (including that of third parties), which caused the personal injury or 
property damage. 

 
Engineer shall not be liable for special, incidental or consequential damages, including, 
but not limited to loss of profits, revenue, use of capital, claims of customers, cost of 
purchased or replacement power, or for any other loss of any nature, whether based on 
contract, tort, negligence, strict liability or otherwise, by reasons of the services rendered 
under this Agreement. 

 
11. Opinions of Probable Cost:  Since Engineer has no control over the cost of labor, 

materials or equipment, or over the Contractor(s) method of determining process, or 
over competitive bidding or market conditions, his/her opinions of probable Project 
Construction Cost provided for herein are to be made on the basis of his/her experience 
and qualifications and represent his/her judgement as a design professional familiar with 
the construction industry, but Engineer cannot and does not guarantee that proposal, 
bids or the Construction Cost will not vary from opinions of probable construction cost 
prepared by him/her.  If prior to the Bidding or Negotiating Phase, Client wishes greater 
accuracy as to the Construction Cost, the Client shall employ an independent cost 
estimator Consultant for the purpose of obtaining a second construction cost opinion 
independent from Engineer. 

 
12. Governing Law & Dispute Resolutions:  This Agreement shall be governed by and 

construed in accordance with Articles previously set forth by (Item 9 of) this Agreement, 
together with the laws of the State of Illinois. 



 

 5

 
Any claim, dispute or other matter in question arising out of or related to this Agreement, 
which can not be mutually resolved by the parties of this Agreement, shall be subject to 
mediation as a condition precedent to arbitration (if arbitration is agreed upon by the 
parties of this Agreement) or the institution of legal or equitable proceedings by either 
party. If such matter relates to or is the subject of a lien arising out of the Engineer's 
services, the Engineer may proceed in accordance with applicable law to comply with 
the lien notice or filing deadlines prior to resolution of the matter by mediation or by 
arbitration.  

 
The Client and Engineer shall endeavor to resolve claims, disputes and other matters in 
question between them by mediation which, unless the parties mutually agree otherwise, 
shall be in accordance with the Construction Industry Mediation Rules of the American 
Arbitration Association currently in effect. Requests for mediation shall be filed in writing 
with the other party to this Agreement and with the American Arbitration Association. 
The request may be made concurrently with the filing of a demand for arbitration but, in 
such event, mediation shall proceed in advance of arbitration or legal or equitable 
proceedings, which shall be stayed pending mediation for a period of 60 days from the 
date of filing, unless stayed for a longer period by agreement of the parties or court 
order.  

 
The parties shall share the mediator's fee and any filing fees equally. The mediation 
shall be held in the place where the Project is located, unless another location is 
mutually agreed upon. Agreements reached in mediation shall be enforceable as 
settlement agreements in any court having jurisdiction thereof.  

 
13. Successors and Assigns:  The terms of this Agreement shall be binding upon and inure 

to the benefit of the parties and their respective successors and assigns:  provided, 
however, that neither party shall assign this Agreement in whole or in part without the 
prior written approval of the other. 

 
14. Waiver of Contract Breach:  The waiver of one party of any breach of this Agreement or 

the failure of one party to enforce at any time, or for any period of time, any of the 
provisions hereof, shall be limited to the particular instance, shall not operate or be 
deemed to waive any future breaches of this Agreement and shall not be construed to 
be a waiver of any provision, except for the particular instance. 

 
15. Entire Understanding of Agreement:  This Agreement represents and incorporates the 

entire understanding of the parties hereto, and each party acknowledges that there are 
no warranties, representations, covenants or understandings of any kind, matter or 
description whatsoever, made by either party to the other except as expressly set forth 
herein.  Client and the Engineer hereby agree that any purchase orders, invoices, 
confirmations, acknowledgments or other similar documents executed or delivered with 
respect to the subject matter hereof that conflict with the terms of the Agreement shall 
be null, void & without effect to the extent they conflict with the terms of this Agreement. 

 
16. Amendment:  This Agreement shall not be subject to amendment unless another 

instrument is duly executed by duly authorized representatives of each of the parties and 
entitled "Amendment of Agreement". 



 

 6

 
17. Severability of Invalid Provisions:  If any provision of the Agreement shall be held to 

contravene or to be invalid under the laws of any particular state, county or jurisdiction 
where used, such contravention shall not invalidate the entire Agreement, but it shall be 
construed as if not containing the particular provisions held to be invalid in the particular 
state, country or jurisdiction and the rights or obligations of the parties hereto shall be 
construed and enforced accordingly. 

 
18. Force Majeure:  Neither Client nor Engineer shall be liable for any fault or delay caused 

by any contingency beyond their control including but not limited to acts of God, wars, 
strikes, walkouts, fires, natural calamities, or demands or requirements of governmental 
agencies. 

 
19. Subcontracts: Engineer may subcontract portions of the work, but each subcontractor 

must be approved by Client in writing. 
 
20. Access and Permits:  Client shall arrange for Engineer to enter upon public and private 

property and obtain all necessary approvals and permits required from all governmental 
authorities having jurisdiction over the Project.  Client shall pay costs (including 
Engineer's employee salaries, overhead and fee) incident to any effort by Engineer 
toward assisting Client in such access, permits or approvals, if Engineer perform such 
services. 

 
21. Designation of Authorized Representative:  Each party (to this Agreement) shall 

designate one or more persons to act with authority in its behalf in respect to appropriate 
aspects of the Project.  The persons designated shall review and respond promptly to all 
communications received from the other party. 

 
22. Notices:  Any notice or designation required to be given to either party hereto shall be in 

writing, and unless receipt of such notice is expressly required by the terms hereof shall 
be deemed to be effectively served when deposited in the mail with sufficient first class 
postage affixed, and addressed to the party to whom such notice is directed at such 
party's place of business or such other address as either party shall hereafter furnish to 
the other party by written notice as herein provided. 

 
23. Limit of Liability:  The Client and the Engineer have discussed the risks, rewards, and 

benefits of the project and the Engineer's total fee for services.  In recognition of the 
relative risks and benefits of the Project to both the Client and the Engineer, the risks 
have been allocated such that the Client agrees that to the fullest extent permitted by 
law, the Engineer's total aggregate liability to the Client for any and all injuries, claims, 
costs, losses, expenses, damages of any nature whatsoever or claim expenses arising 
out of this Agreement from any cause or causes, including attorney's fees and costs, 
and expert witness fees and costs, shall not exceed the total Engineer's fee for 
professional engineering services rendered on this project as made part of this 
Agreement.  Such causes included but are not limited to the Engineer's negligence, 
errors, omissions, strict liability or breach of contract.  It is intended that this limitation 
apply to any and all liability or cause of action however alleged or arising, unless 
otherwise prohibited by law.  



 

 7

24. Client's Responsibilities: The Client agrees to provide full information regarding 
requirements for and about the Project, including a program which shall set forth the 
Client's objectives, schedule, constraints, criteria, special equipment, systems and site 
requirements.  

 
The Client agrees to furnish and pay for all legal, accounting and insurance counseling 
services as may be necessary at any time for the Project, including auditing services 
which the Client may require to verify the Contractor's Application for Payment or to 
ascertain how or for what purpose the Contractor has used the money paid by or on 
behalf of the Client. 
 
The Client agrees to require the Contractor, to the fullest extent permitted by law, to 
indemnify, hold harmless, and defend the Engineer, its consultants, and the employees 
and agents of any of them from and against any and all claims, suits, demands, 
liabilities, losses, damages, and costs ("Losses"), including but not limited to costs of 
defense, arising in whole or in part out of the negligence of the Contractor, its 
subcontractors, the officers, employees, agents, and subcontractors of any of them, or 
anyone for whose acts any of them may be liable, regardless of whether or not such 
Losses are caused in part by a party indemnified hereunder.  Specifically excluded from 
the foregoing are Losses arising out of the preparation or approval of maps, drawings, 
opinions, reports, surveys, change orders, designs, or specifications, and the giving of or 
failure to give directions by the Engineer, its consultants, and the agents and employees 
of any of them, provided such giving or failure to give is the primary cause of Loss. The 
Client also agrees to require the Contractor to provide to the Engineer the required 
certificate of insurance.  

 
The Client further agrees to require the Contractor to name the Engineer, its agents and 
consultants as additional insureds on the Contractor's policy or policies of 
comprehensive or commercial general liability insurance.  Such insurance shall include 
products and completed operations and contractual liability coverages, shall be primary 
and noncontributing with any insurance maintained by the Engineer or its agents and 
consultants, and shall provide that the Engineer be given thirty days, unqualified written 
notice prior to any cancellation thereof. 

 
In the event the foregoing requirements, or any of them, are not established by the 
Client and met by the Contractor, the Client agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the 
Engineer, its employees, agents, and consultants from and against any and all Losses 
which would have been indemnified and insured against by the Contractor, but were not. 
 
When Contract Documents prepared under the Scope of Services of this contract 
require insurance(s) to be provided, obtained and/or otherwise maintained by the 
Contractor, the Client agrees to be wholly responsible for setting forth any and all such 
insurance requirements.  Furthermore, any document provided for Client review by the 
Engineer under this Contract related to such insurance(s) shall be considered as sample 
insurance requirements and not the recommendation of the Engineer.  Client agrees to 
have their own risk management department review any and all insurance requirements 
for adequacy and to determine specific types of insurance(s) required for the project.  
Client further agrees that decisions concerning types and amounts of insurance are 



 

 8

specific to the project and shall be the product of the Client.  As such, any and all 
insurance requirements made part of Contract Documents prepared by the Engineer are 
not to be considered the Engineer's recommendation, and the Client shall make the final 
decision regarding insurance requirements. 

 
25. Information Provided by Others:  The Engineer shall indicate to the Client the 

information needed for rendering of the services of this Agreement.  The Client shall 
provide to the Engineer such information as is available to the Client and the Client's 
consultants and contractors, and the Engineer shall be entitled to rely upon the accuracy 
and completeness thereof.  The Client recognizes that it is impossible for the Engineer 
to assure the accuracy, completeness and sufficiency of such information, either 
because it is impossible to verify, or because of errors or omissions which may have 
occurred in assembling the information the Client is providing.  Accordingly, the Client 
agrees, to the fullest extent permitted by law, to indemnify and hold the Engineer and the 
Engineer's subconsultants harmless from any claim, liability or cost (including 
reasonable attorneys' fees and cost of defense) for injury or loss arising or allegedly 
arising from errors, omissions or inaccuracies in documents or other information 
provided by the Client to the Engineer. 

 
26. Payment:  Client shall be invoiced once each month for work performed during the 

preceding period.  Client agrees to pay each invoice within thirty (30) days of its receipt. 
The client further agrees to pay interest on all amounts invoiced and not paid or objected 
to for valid cause within said thirty (30) day period at the rate of eighteen (18) percent 
per annum (or the maximum interest rate permitted under applicable law, whichever is 
the lesser) until paid.  Client further agrees to pay Engineer's cost of collection of all 
amounts due and unpaid after sixty (60) days, including court costs and reasonable 
attorney's fees, as well as costs attributed to suspension of services accordingly and as 
follows: 

 
Collection Costs.  In the event legal action is necessary to enforce the payment 
provisions of this Agreement, the Engineer shall be entitled to collect from the 
Client any judgement or settlement sums due, reasonable attorneys' fees, court 
costs and expenses incurred by the Engineer in connection therewith and, in 
addition, the reasonable value of the Engineer's time and expenses spent in 
connection with such collection action, computed at the Engineer's prevailing fee 
schedule and expense policies. 

 
Suspension of Services.  If the Client fails to make payments when due or 
otherwise is in breach of this Agreement, the Engineer may suspend 
performance of services upon five (5) calendar days' notice to the Client.  The 
Engineer shall have no liability whatsoever to the Client for any costs or damages 
as a result of such suspension caused by any breach of this Agreement by the 
Client.  Client will reimburse Engineer for all associated costs as previously set 
forth in (Item 4 of) this Agreement. 

 
27. When construction observation tasks are part of the service to be performed by the 

Engineer under this Agreement, the Client will include the following clause in the 
construction contract documents and Client agrees not to modify or delete it: 



 

 9

Kotecki Waiver.  Contractor (and any subcontractor into whose subcontract this 
clause is incorporated) agrees to assume the entire liability for all personal injury 
claims suffered by its own employees, including without limitation claims under 
the Illinois Structural Work Act, asserted by persons allegedly injured on the 
Project; waives any limitation of liability defense based upon the Worker's 
Compensation Act, court interpretations of said Act or otherwise; and to the 
fullest extent permitted by law, agrees to indemnify and hold harmless and 
defend Owner and Engineer and their agents, employees and consultants (the 
"Indemnitees") from and against all such loss, expense, damage or injury, 
including reasonable attorneys' fees, that the Indemnitees may sustain as a 
result of such claims, except to the extent that Illinois law prohibits indemnity for 
the Indemnitees' own negligence.  The Owner and Engineer are designated and 
recognized as explicit third party beneficiaries of the Kotecki Waiver within the 
general contract and all subcontracts entered into in furtherance of the general 
contract. 

 
28. Job Site Safety/Supervision & Construction Observation: The Engineer shall neither 

have control over or charge of, nor be responsible for, the construction means, methods, 
techniques, sequences of procedures, or for safety precautions and programs in 
connection with the Work since they are solely the Contractor's rights and 
responsibilities. The Client agrees that the Contractor shall supervise and direct the work 
efficiently with his/her best skill and attention; and that the Contractor shall be solely 
responsible for the means, methods, techniques, sequences and procedures of 
construction and safety at the job site. The Client agrees and warrants that this intent 
shall be carried out in the Client's contract with the Contractor. The Client further agrees 
that the Contractor shall be responsible for initiating, maintaining and supervising all 
safety precautions and programs in connection with the work; and that the Contractor 
shall take all necessary precautions for the safety of, and shall provide the necessary 
protection to prevent damage, injury or loss to all employees on the subject site and all 
other persons who may be affected thereby. The Engineer shall have no authority to 
stop the work of the Contractor or the work of any subcontractor on the project. 

 
When construction observation services are included in the Scope of Services, the 
Engineer shall visit the site at intervals appropriate to the stage of the Contractor's 
operation, or as otherwise agreed to by the Client and the Engineer to: 1) become 
generally familiar with and to keep the Client informed about the progress and quality of 
the Work; 2) to strive to bring to the Client's attention defects and deficiencies in the 
Work and; 3) to determine in general if the Work is being performed in a manner 
indicating that the Work, when fully completed, will be in accordance with the Contract 
Documents. However, the Engineer shall not be required to make exhaustive or 
continuous on-site inspections to check the quality or quantity of the Work. If the Client 
desires more extensive project observation, the Client shall request that such services 
be provided by the Engineer as Additional and Supplemental Construction Observation 
Services in accordance with the terms of this Agreement. 

 
The Engineer shall not be responsible for any acts or omissions of the Contractor, 
subcontractor, any entity performing any portions of the Work, or any agents or 
employees of any of them. The Engineer does not guarantee the performance of the 



 

 10

Contractor and shall not be responsible for the Contractor's failure to perform its Work in 
accordance with the Contract Documents or any applicable laws, codes, rules or 
regulations. 

 
When municipal review services are included in the Scope of Services, the Engineer 
(acting on behalf of the municipality), when acting in good faith in the discharge of its 
duties, shall not thereby render itself liable personally and is, to the maximum extent 
permitted by law, relieved from all liability for any damage that may accrue to persons or 
property by reason of any act or omission in the discharge of its duties. Any suit brought 
against the Engineer which involve the acts or omissions performed by it in the 
enforcement of any provisions of the Client's rules, regulation and/or ordinance shall be 
defended by the Client until final termination of the proceedings. The Engineer shall be 
entitled to all defenses and municipal immunities that are, or would be, available to the 
Client. 

 
29. Insurance and Indemnification: The Engineer and the Client understand and agree that 

the Client will contractually require the Contractor to defend and indemnify the Engineer 
and/or any subconsultants from any claims arising from the Work. The Engineer and the 
Client further understand and agree that the Client will contractually require the 
Contractor to procure commercial general liability insurance naming the Engineer as an 
additional named insured with respect to the work. The Contractor shall provide to the 
Client certificates of insurance evidencing that the contractually required insurance 
coverage has been procured. However, the Contractor’s failure to provide the Client with 
the requisite certificates of insurance shall not constitute a waiver of this provision by the 
Engineer. 

 
The Client and Engineer waive all rights against each other and against the Contractor 
and consultants, agents and employees of each of them for damages to the extent 
covered by property insurance during construction. The Client and Engineer each shall 
require similar waivers from the Contractor, consultants, agents and persons or entities 
awarded separate contracts administered under the Client's own forces. 

 
30. Hazardous Materials/Pollutants: Unless otherwise provided by this Agreement, the 

Engineer and Engineer's consultants shall have no responsibility for the discovery, 
presence, handling, removal or disposal of or exposure of persons to hazardous 
materials/pollutants in any form at the Project site, including but not limited to 
mold/mildew, asbestos, asbestos products, polychlorinated biphenyl (PCB) or other 
toxic/hazardous/pollutant type substances. 

 
Furthermore, Client understands that the presence of mold/mildew and the like are 
results of prolonged or repeated exposure to moisture and the lack of corrective action.  
Client also understands that corrective action is a operation, maintenance and repair 
activity for which the Engineer is not responsible. 
 

 
June 13, 2005 
P:\Proposals\Terms and Conditions\GT&C 2005.061305.doc 



AGENDA MEMO 

Village Council Meeting 

Forest Park, Illinois 

September 12, 2022 

 

Issue Statement  

Request for Village Council action: Adoption of a Resolution Approving and Authorizing the Execution of a 
Professional Engineering Services Proposal for Construction Engineering Services for Phase II Design for the 
2023 Alley Improvement Project By and Between the Village of Forest Park and Christopher B. Burke 
Engineering, Ltd. 

Background 

Recently, the Village submitted a project partnership application with the MWRD to reconstruct two alleys that 
would utilize green infrastructure elements – in this case, a 4’ permeable paver ribbon.  These two alleys consist 
of the 800-900 and 900-1000 blocks of Circle and Marengo.  Permeable paver ribbons help provide for 
additional compensatory storage of storm water during rain events, which is especially important in areas with 
combined wastewater/stormwater sewers.  Per the Village’s alley atlas map, both of these alleys are in need of 
reconstruction and are located in an area where flooding has been reported in the past. 

It is anticipated at the MWRD will make an announcement regarding its 2023 partnership awards in January of 
2023. 

Also on the Village’s short-term list for alley reconstruction are the 900-1000 block of Dunlop and Lathrop and 
the 1100-1200 block of Circle and Marengo.  Due to their location (as well as the availability of funds), these 
alleys need not be reconstructed with the utilization of green infrastructure elements; conventional construction 
(concrete) shall be used for their reconstruction. 

In efforts to prepare for the Village’s 2023 infrastructure improvement program, staff is recommending that the 
design and engineering of all four alleys be commenced immediately in order to bring them to a shovel-ready 
state so that bids can be prepared in early 2023 based upon the Village’s success of being selected for an 
MWRD partnership.  Should the Village be selected for an MWRD partnership, staff is recommending the 
reconstruction of the alleys along the 800-1000 blocks of Circle and Marengo be pursued in 2023.  Should the 
Village not be selected for an MWRD partnership, then the other two alleys will be pursued for reconstruction 
in 2023.   

Either way, it is recommended that engineering begin now for all four alleys, so that the bid process can 
commence as early as possible in 2023 no matter which route the Village ends up taking. 

Attachments 

- Resolution Approving and Authorizing the Execution of a Professional Engineering Services Proposal 
for Construction Engineering Services for Phase II Design for the 2023 Alley Improvement Project By 
and Between the Village of Forest Park and Christopher B. Burke Engineering, Ltd. 



1086975_1  

RESOLUTION NO. R-____________-22 
 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION  
OF A PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING SERVICES PROPOSAL FOR 

CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR PHASE II DESIGN FOR  
THE 2023 ALLEY IMPROVEMENT PROJECT BY AND BETWEEN THE  

VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK AND CHRISTOPHER B. BURKE ENGINEERING, LTD. 
 

 WHEREAS, in the opinion of a majority of the corporate authorities of the Village of Forest 

Park (the "Village"), it is advisable, necessary and in the public interest that the Village contract 

for professional engineering services for Phase II design in connection with the 2023 Alley 

Improvement Project (“Project”) within the Village; and 

 WHEREAS, Christopher B. Burke Engineering, Ltd. ("Burke") has proposed to provide 

the professional engineering services for Phase II design for the Project for a total estimated cost 

of Seventy-Three Thousand Five Hundred and 00/100 Dollars ($73,500.00) (“Proposal”); and 

 WHEREAS, the Village has a prior, satisfactory relationship with Burke, and it is 

advisable, necessary and in the public interest that the Village enter into the proposal for the 

Project. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, 

Cook County, Illinois, as follows: 

 Section 1. The facts and statements contained in the preamble clauses to this 

Resolution are found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Resolution. 

 Section 2. It is hereby determined that the Village has a prior, satisfactory relationship 

with Burke, and it is advisable, necessary and in the public interest that the Village enter into the 

Proposal with Burke, for the furnishing of professional engineering services for Phase II design 

for the Project. 



1086975_1  

 Section 3. The Village Administrator is hereby authorized and directed to execute the 

Proposal with Burke for professional engineering services for Phase II design for the Project, a 

copy of which Proposal is attached hereto, marked as Exhibit A and made a part hereof. 

 Section 4. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect upon its passage and 

approval in accordance with law. 

 ADOPTED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois this 12th 

day of September, 2022. 

AYES:  ___________________ 
 
NAYS:  ___________________ 
 
ABSENT:  _________________ 
 
      APPROVED 
 
  
      ___________________________________ 
      Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor 
 
ATTESTED 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Vanessa Moritz, Village Clerk 



1086975_1  

EXHIBIT A 
 

CHRISTOPHER B. BURKE ENGINEERING, LTD.  
2023 ALLEY IMPROVEMENT PROJECT 

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR PHASE II DESIGN PROPOSAL 
 

  



 

 

 
 

 
August 29, 2022 
 
Village of Forest Park 
517 Des Plaines Avenue 
Forest Park, IL 60130  
 
Attention: Mr. Moses Amidei, Village Administrator 
 
Subject: 2023 Alley Improvement Project - Professional Engineering Services 

Proposal for Phase II Design  
 
Dear Mr. Amidei: 
 
Christopher B. Burke Engineering, Ltd. (CBBEL) is pleased to present this proposal for 
design engineering services related to the 2023 Alley Improvement Project in the Village of 
Forest Park. Included in this proposal are our Understanding of the Assignment, Scope of 
Work and Estimated Fee. 
   
 

UNDERSTANDING OF THE ASSIGNMENT  
 
We understand the Village wants to reconstruct four alleys. Depending on pending grant 
applications, the alleys may be bid in pairs over two years or all together. The four locations 
are: 900 block Dunlop-Lathrop alley, the 800, 900 and 1100 blocks of Circle-Marengo alleys. 
If the pending MWRD GI grant application is successful, then the 800 and 900 Circle-
Marengo alleys will be green alleys with a 4’ brick ribbon along the centerline. If the grant 
application is unsuccessful, those alleys will be designed and shelved pending future grant 
funding and/or future local funding. The other alleys will be constructed using a concrete 
pavement as done on previous alley projects within the Village.  
 
It is our understanding that the Village will be using local funding to cover Design and 
Construction Engineering and a combination of Forest Park Water Fund and VIP fund 
and/or MWRD GI funding to pay for the storm sewer and alley pavement construction costs 
respectively.  
 
Please note that this proposal does not include cleaning and televising of the existing 
sewer system. It is highly recommended that existing sewers be televised and 
evaluated prior to the alley improvements.  
 
  

 



  

2 
 

SCOPE OF WORK 
 

CBBEL proposes the following scope of engineering services to complete the project. 
 
Task 1 – Topographic Survey 
CBBEL will perform a topographic survey of the proposed alley locations. The survey will 
be used as a base map for design purposes. Included are the following survey tasks: 
 
1. Horizontal Control:  Utilizing state plane coordinates (NAD ’83, Illinois East Zone 

1201); CBBEL will establish recoverable primary control.   
2. Vertical Control:  CBBEL will establish elevations on new horizontal control points 

based on NAVD ’88 Vertical Datum.   
3. Field topographic survey to locate and measure pavement, curbs, trees, fences, 

walks, curb cuts, utilities, approximate right-of-way and other pertinent site features. 
4. Field Survey to determine detailed utility structure rim and invert elevations, pipe ize 

and material. 
5. Field level run to establish vertical control. 
6. Office calculations and plotting of field data. 
7. Drafting of an existing conditions plan in a Microstation drawing file.  
 
CBBEL will create design base sheets from the survey at a scale of 1” = 20’. This task will 
also include identification of approximate right-of-way. 
 
Task 2 – Pavement and Soils Investigation 
CBBEL will utilize our subconsultant, Rubino Engineering, to perform pavement cores. The 
results of the cores will assist in design and preparation of quantities. The subconsultant 
will also perform Clean Construction or Demolition Debris (CCDD) testing so that soils may 
be disposed of in accordance with Illinois Environmental Protection Agency (IEPA) 
requirements consisting of a Potentially Impacted Property (PIP) evaluation and LPC-662 
soil analysis.  
 
Task 3 – Field Reconnaissance 
This task will consist of inspecting the Village structures within the right-of-way to determine 
if they should be adjusted, reconstructed, or replaced. Field reconnaissance shall also 
include assessment of curb and sidewalk to determine replacement scope. 
 
Task 4 – Utility Coordination   
Based on utility information obtained as part of Task 1 and a JULIE design locate, CBBEL 
will draft existing utilities on the plans and send them back to the utility companies for 
verification of their locations.  CBBEL will identify potential conflicts and coordinate any 
required relocation work with the respective utilities.   
 
Task 5 – Preparation of Plans and Specifications   
This task will consist of preparing detailed engineering plans, specifications, and an 
Engineer’s opinion of probable cost. The plans will be prepared with the topographic survey 
as a base map. 
 
 
 



3 

Task 6 – Permitting  
This task will consist of preparing a permit application to the Metropolitan Water 
Reclamation District (MWRD) for qualified sewer construction. 

Task 7 – Bidding Assistance   
CBBEL will advertise for bidding, distribute plans and specifications to all bidders, and hold 
a bid opening.  CBBEL will review and tabulate all the bids and make a recommendation of 
award. 

ESTIMATE OF FEE 

Our Estimate of Fee is $73,500.00 as shown on the attached exhibit A.  

We will bill you at the hourly rates specified on the attached Schedule of Charges and 
establish our contract in accordance with the attached General Terms and Conditions. 
Direct costs for blueprints, photocopying, mailing, overnight delivery, messenger services 
and report compilation are included in the Fee Estimate. These General Terms and 
Conditions are expressly incorporated into and are an integral part of this contract for 
professional services.  

Please sign and return one copy of this agreement as an indication of acceptance and 
notice to proceed.  Please feel free to contact us anytime. 

Sincerely,  

Michael E. Kerr, PE 
President 

Encl. Schedule of Charges 
General Terms and Conditions 

THIS PROPOSAL, SCHEDULE OF CHARGES AND GENERAL TERMS AND 
CONDITIONS ACCEPTED FOR THE VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK: 

BY: _______________________________________

TITLE: _______________________________________ 

DATE:  _______________________________________ 

JFA 
N:\PROPOSALS\ADMIN\2022\Forest Park 2023 Alley Improvement Project\Forest Park 2023 Alley Improvement Project.docx 



VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK EXHIBIT  A
2023 ALLEY IMPROVEMENT PROJECT
WORK EFFORT AND FEE STRUCTURE

Classification V IV III I/II V IV III II I
Rate ($/hr) $210.00 $175.00 $155.00 $125.00 $230.00 $210.00 $185.00 $150.00 $115.00 $195.00 $1.00
Phase II - Design Engineering
Task 1 - Topographic Survey 1 4 4 30 30 16 85 12,880.00$         
Task 2 - Pavement and Soils Investigation 2950 0 2,950.00$           
Task 3 - Field Reconaissance 4 16 20 3,320.00$           
Task 4 - Utility Coordination 6 16 22 3,710.00$           
Task 5 - Preparation of Plans and Specifications 60 240 8 308 44,160.00$         
Task 6 - Permitting 10 12 22 3,600.00$           
Task 7 - Bidding Assistance 8 8 16 2,680.00$           

Subtotal Cost = 73,300.00$         

Subtotals 82 0 16 266 1 4 20 30 30 24 473
Percentage of Hours 17.3% 0.0% 3.4% 56.2% 0.2% 0.8% 4.2% 6.3% 6.3% 5.1% 100.0%
Total Personnel Cost $17,220.00 $0.00 $2,480.00 $33,250.00 $230.00 $840.00 $3,700.00 $4,500.00 $3,450.00 $4,680.00 $2,950.00 Running Cost = 73,300.00$         

Direct Cost = 200.00$              

TOTAL COST = 73,500.00$         

Engineer Survey
Total Hours Total Cost

CAD 
Manager

GeoTech 
Sub 

N:\PROPOSALS\ADMIN\2022\Forest Park 2023 Alley Improvement Project\Exhibit A Forest Park Alley Improvement Project.xlsx



 
 

CHRISTOPHER B. BURKE ENGINEERING, LTD. 
STANDARD CHARGES FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

JANUARY 2022 
Charges* 

Personnel ($/Hr) 
Principal 275 
Engineer VI 260 
Engineer V 210 
Engineer IV 175 
Engineer III 155 
Engineer I/II 125 
Survey V 230 
Survey IV 210 
Survey III 185 
Survey II 150 
Survey I 115 
Engineering Technician V 205 
Engineering Technician IV 165 
Engineering Technician III 120 
Engineering Technician I/II 75 
CAD Manager 195 
CAD II 140 
GIS Specialist III 160 
GIS Specialist I/II 100 
Landscape Architect 180 
Landscape Designer I/II 105 
Environmental Resource Specialist V 220 
Environmental Resource Specialist IV 170 
Environmental Resource Specialist III 130 
Environmental Resource Specialist I/II 95 
Environmental Resource Technician 125 
Administrative 110 
Engineering Intern 65 
Information Technician III 140 
Information Technician I/II 120 

Direct Costs 
Outside Copies, Blueprints, Messenger, Delivery Services, Mileage 

 
Cost + 12% 

 
*Charges include overhead and profit 

 
Christopher B. Burke Engineering, Ltd. reserves the right to increase these rates and costs by 5% 
after December 31, 2022. 



CHRISTOPHER B. BURKE ENGINEERING, LTD. 
GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

 1

1. Relationship Between Engineer and Client:  Christopher B. Burke Engineering, Ltd. 
(Engineer) shall serve as Client's professional engineer consultant in those phases of 
the Project to which this Agreement applies.  This relationship is that of a buyer and 
seller of professional services and as such the Engineer is an independent contractor in 
the performance of this Agreement and it is understood that the parties have not entered 
into any joint venture or partnership with the other.  The Engineer shall not be 
considered to be the agent of the Client. Nothing contained in this Agreement shall 
create a contractual relationship with a cause of action in favor of a third party against 
either the Client or Engineer. 

 
Furthermore, causes of action between the parties to this Agreement pertaining to acts 
of failures to act shall be deemed to have accrued and the applicable statute of 
limitations shall commence to run not later than the date of substantial completion. 

 
2. Responsibility of the Engineer:  Engineer will strive to perform services under this 

Agreement in accordance with generally accepted and currently recognized engineering 
practices and principles, and in a manner consistent with that level of care and skill 
ordinarily exercised by members of the profession currently practicing in the same 
locality under similar conditions.  No other representation, express or implied, and no 
warranty or guarantee is included or intended in this Agreement, or in any report, 
opinion, document, or otherwise. 

 
Notwithstanding anything to the contrary which may be contained in this Agreement or 
any other material incorporated herein by reference, or in any Agreement between the 
Client and any other party concerning the Project, the Engineer shall not have control or 
be in charge of and shall not be responsible for the means, methods, techniques, 
sequences or procedures of construction, or the safety, safety precautions or programs 
of the Client, the construction contractor, other contractors or subcontractors performing 
any of the work or providing any of the services on the Project.  Nor shall the Engineer 
be responsible for the acts or omissions of the Client, or for the failure of the Client, any 
architect, engineer, consultant, contractor or subcontractor to carry out their respective 
responsibilities in accordance with the Project documents, this Agreement or any other 
agreement concerning the Project.  Any provision which purports to amend this provision 
shall be without effect unless it contains a reference that the content of this condition is 
expressly amended for the purposes described in such amendment and is signed by the 
Engineer. 

 
3. Changes:  Client reserves the right by written change order or amendment to make 

changes in requirements, amount of work, or engineering time schedule adjustments, 
and Engineer and Client shall negotiate appropriate adjustments acceptable to both 
parties to accommodate any changes, if commercially possible. 

 
4. Suspension of Services:  Client may, at any time, by written order to Engineer 

(Suspension of Services Order) require Engineer to stop all, or any part, of the services 
required by this Agreement.  Upon receipt of such an order, Engineer shall immediately 
comply with its terms and take all reasonable steps to minimize the costs associated 
with the services affected by such order.  Client, however, shall pay all costs incurred by 
the suspension, including all costs necessary to maintain continuity and for the 



 

 2

resumptions of the services upon expiration of the Suspension of Services Order.  
Engineer will not be obligated to provide the same personnel employed prior to 
suspension, when the services are resumed, in the event that the period of suspension 
is greater than thirty (30) days.    

 
5. Termination:  This Agreement may be terminated by either party upon thirty (30) days 

written notice in the event of substantial failure by the other party to perform in 
accordance with the terms hereof through no fault of the terminating party.  This 
Agreement may be terminated by Client, under the same terms, whenever Client shall 
determine that termination is in its best interests.  Cost of termination, including salaries, 
overhead and fee, incurred by Engineer either before or after the termination date shall 
be reimbursed by Client. 

 
6. Documents Delivered to Client:  Drawings, specifications, reports, and any other Project 

Documents prepared by Engineer in connection with any or all of the services furnished 
hereunder shall be delivered to the Client for the use of the Client.  Engineer shall have 
the right to retain originals of all Project Documents and drawings for its files.  
Furthermore, it is understood and agreed that the Project Documents such as, but not 
limited to reports, calculations, drawings, and specifications prepared for the Project, 
whether in hard copy or machine readable form, are instruments of professional service 
intended for one-time use in the construction of this Project.  These Project Documents 
are and shall remain the property of the Engineer.  The Client may retain copies, 
including copies stored on magnetic tape or disk, for information and reference in 
connection with the occupancy and use of the Project. 

 
When and if record drawings are to be provided by the Engineer, Client understands that 
information used in the preparation of record drawings is provided by others and 
Engineer is not responsible for accuracy, completeness, nor sufficiency of such 
information.  Client also understands that the level of detail illustrated by record 
drawings will generally be the same as the level of detail illustrated by the design 
drawing used for project construction.  If additional detail is requested by the Client to be 
included on the record drawings, then the Client understands and agrees that the 
Engineer will be due additional compensation for additional services. 

 
It is also understood and agreed that because of the possibility that information and data 
delivered in machine readable form may be altered, whether inadvertently or otherwise, 
the Engineer reserves the right to retain the original tapes/disks and to remove from 
copies provided to the Client all identification reflecting the involvement of the Engineer 
in their preparation.  The Engineer also reserves the right to retain hard copy originals of 
all Project Documentation delivered to the Client in machine readable form, which 
originals shall be referred to and shall govern in the event of any inconsistency between 
the two. 
 
The Client understands that the automated conversion of information and data from the 
system and format used by the Engineer to an alternate system or format cannot be 
accomplished without the introduction of inexactitudes, anomalies, and errors.  In the 
event Project Documentation provided to the Client in machine readable form is so 
converted, the Client agrees to assume all risks associated therewith and, to the fullest 



 

 3

extent permitted by law, to hold harmless and indemnify the Engineer from and against 
all claims, liabilities, losses, damages, and costs, including but not limited to attorney's 
fees, arising therefrom or in connection therewith. 
 
The Client recognizes that changes or modifications to the Engineer's instruments of 
professional service introduced by anyone other than the Engineer may result in adverse 
consequences which the Engineer can neither predict nor control.  Therefore, and in 
consideration of the Engineer's agreement to deliver its instruments of professional 
service in machine readable form, the Client agrees, to the fullest extent permitted by 
law, to hold harmless and indemnify the Engineer from and against all claims, liabilities, 
losses, damages, and costs, including but not limited to attorney's fees, arising out of or 
in any way connected with the modification, misinterpretation, misuse, or reuse by 
others of the machine readable information and data provided by the Engineer under 
this Agreement.  The foregoing indemnification applies, without limitation, to any use of 
the Project Documentation on other projects, for additions to this Project, or for 
completion of this Project by others, excepting only such use as may be authorized, in 
writing, by the Engineer. 

 
7. Reuse of Documents:  All Project Documents including but not limited to reports, 

opinions of probable costs, drawings and specifications furnished by Engineer pursuant 
to this Agreement are intended for use on the Project only.  They cannot be used by 
Client or others on extensions of the Project or any other project.  Any reuse, without 
specific written verification or adaptation by Engineer, shall be at Client's sole risk, and 
Client shall indemnify and hold harmless Engineer from all claims, damages, losses, and 
expenses including attorney's fees arising out of or resulting therefrom. 

 
The Engineer shall have the right to include representations of the design of the Project, 
including photographs of the exterior and interior, among the Engineer's promotional and 
professional materials. The Engineer's materials shall not include the Client's 
confidential and proprietary information if the Client has previously advised the Engineer 
in writing of the specific information considered by the Client to be confidential and 
proprietary. 

 
8. Standard of Practice:  The Engineer will strive to conduct services under this agreement 

in a manner consistent with that level of care and skill ordinarily exercised by members 
of the profession currently practicing in the same locality under similar conditions as of 
the date of this Agreement. 

 
9. Compliance With Laws:  The Engineer will strive to exercise usual and customary 

professional care in his/her efforts to comply with those laws, codes, ordinance and 
regulations which are in effect as of the date of this Agreement. 

 
  With specific respect to prescribed requirements of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 

1990 or certified state or local accessibility regulations (ADA), Client understands ADA is 
a civil rights legislation and that interpretation of ADA is a legal issue and not a design 
issue and, accordingly, retention of legal counsel (by Client) for purposes of 
interpretation is advisable.  As such and with respect to ADA, Client agrees to waive any 
action against Engineer, and to indemnify and defend Engineer against any claim arising 
from Engineer's alleged failure to meet ADA requirements prescribed. 



 

 
 4

 
Further to the law and code compliance, the Client understands that the Engineer will 
strive to provide designs in accordance with the prevailing Standards of Practice as 
previously set forth, but that the Engineer does not warrant that any reviewing agency 
having jurisdiction will not for its own purposes comment, request changes and/or 
additions to such designs. In the event such design requests are made by a reviewing 
agency, but which do not exist in the form of a written regulation, ordinance or other 
similar document as published by the reviewing agency, then such design changes (at 
substantial variance from the intended design developed by the Engineer), if effected 
and incorporated into the project documents by the Engineer, shall be considered as 
Supplementary Task(s) to the Engineer's Scope of Service and compensated for 
accordingly. 

 
10. Indemnification:  Engineer shall indemnify and hold harmless Client up to the amount of 

this contract fee (for services) from loss or expense, including reasonable attorney's fees 
for claims for personal injury (including death) or property damage to the extent caused 
by the sole negligent act, error or omission of Engineer. 

 
Client shall indemnify and hold harmless Engineer under this Agreement, from loss or 
expense, including reasonable attorney's fees, for claims for personal injuries (including 
death) or property damage arising out of the sole negligent act, error omission of Client. 

 
In the event of joint or concurrent negligence of Engineer and Client, each shall bear that 
portion of the loss or expense that its share of the joint or concurrent negligence bears to 
the total negligence (including that of third parties), which caused the personal injury or 
property damage. 

 
Engineer shall not be liable for special, incidental or consequential damages, including, 
but not limited to loss of profits, revenue, use of capital, claims of customers, cost of 
purchased or replacement power, or for any other loss of any nature, whether based on 
contract, tort, negligence, strict liability or otherwise, by reasons of the services rendered 
under this Agreement. 

 
11. Opinions of Probable Cost:  Since Engineer has no control over the cost of labor, 

materials or equipment, or over the Contractor(s) method of determining process, or 
over competitive bidding or market conditions, his/her opinions of probable Project 
Construction Cost provided for herein are to be made on the basis of his/her experience 
and qualifications and represent his/her judgement as a design professional familiar with 
the construction industry, but Engineer cannot and does not guarantee that proposal, 
bids or the Construction Cost will not vary from opinions of probable construction cost 
prepared by him/her.  If prior to the Bidding or Negotiating Phase, Client wishes greater 
accuracy as to the Construction Cost, the Client shall employ an independent cost 
estimator Consultant for the purpose of obtaining a second construction cost opinion 
independent from Engineer. 

 
12. Governing Law & Dispute Resolutions:  This Agreement shall be governed by and 

construed in accordance with Articles previously set forth by (Item 9 of) this Agreement, 
together with the laws of the State of Illinois. 



 

 5

 
Any claim, dispute or other matter in question arising out of or related to this Agreement, 
which can not be mutually resolved by the parties of this Agreement, shall be subject to 
mediation as a condition precedent to arbitration (if arbitration is agreed upon by the 
parties of this Agreement) or the institution of legal or equitable proceedings by either 
party. If such matter relates to or is the subject of a lien arising out of the Engineer's 
services, the Engineer may proceed in accordance with applicable law to comply with 
the lien notice or filing deadlines prior to resolution of the matter by mediation or by 
arbitration.  

 
The Client and Engineer shall endeavor to resolve claims, disputes and other matters in 
question between them by mediation which, unless the parties mutually agree otherwise, 
shall be in accordance with the Construction Industry Mediation Rules of the American 
Arbitration Association currently in effect. Requests for mediation shall be filed in writing 
with the other party to this Agreement and with the American Arbitration Association. 
The request may be made concurrently with the filing of a demand for arbitration but, in 
such event, mediation shall proceed in advance of arbitration or legal or equitable 
proceedings, which shall be stayed pending mediation for a period of 60 days from the 
date of filing, unless stayed for a longer period by agreement of the parties or court 
order.  

 
The parties shall share the mediator's fee and any filing fees equally. The mediation 
shall be held in the place where the Project is located, unless another location is 
mutually agreed upon. Agreements reached in mediation shall be enforceable as 
settlement agreements in any court having jurisdiction thereof.  

 
13. Successors and Assigns:  The terms of this Agreement shall be binding upon and inure 

to the benefit of the parties and their respective successors and assigns:  provided, 
however, that neither party shall assign this Agreement in whole or in part without the 
prior written approval of the other. 

 
14. Waiver of Contract Breach:  The waiver of one party of any breach of this Agreement or 

the failure of one party to enforce at any time, or for any period of time, any of the 
provisions hereof, shall be limited to the particular instance, shall not operate or be 
deemed to waive any future breaches of this Agreement and shall not be construed to 
be a waiver of any provision, except for the particular instance. 

 
15. Entire Understanding of Agreement:  This Agreement represents and incorporates the 

entire understanding of the parties hereto, and each party acknowledges that there are 
no warranties, representations, covenants or understandings of any kind, matter or 
description whatsoever, made by either party to the other except as expressly set forth 
herein.  Client and the Engineer hereby agree that any purchase orders, invoices, 
confirmations, acknowledgments or other similar documents executed or delivered with 
respect to the subject matter hereof that conflict with the terms of the Agreement shall 
be null, void & without effect to the extent they conflict with the terms of this Agreement. 

 
16. Amendment:  This Agreement shall not be subject to amendment unless another 

instrument is duly executed by duly authorized representatives of each of the parties and 
entitled "Amendment of Agreement". 



 

 6

 
17. Severability of Invalid Provisions:  If any provision of the Agreement shall be held to 

contravene or to be invalid under the laws of any particular state, county or jurisdiction 
where used, such contravention shall not invalidate the entire Agreement, but it shall be 
construed as if not containing the particular provisions held to be invalid in the particular 
state, country or jurisdiction and the rights or obligations of the parties hereto shall be 
construed and enforced accordingly. 

 
18. Force Majeure:  Neither Client nor Engineer shall be liable for any fault or delay caused 

by any contingency beyond their control including but not limited to acts of God, wars, 
strikes, walkouts, fires, natural calamities, or demands or requirements of governmental 
agencies. 

 
19. Subcontracts: Engineer may subcontract portions of the work, but each subcontractor 

must be approved by Client in writing. 
 
20. Access and Permits:  Client shall arrange for Engineer to enter upon public and private 

property and obtain all necessary approvals and permits required from all governmental 
authorities having jurisdiction over the Project.  Client shall pay costs (including 
Engineer's employee salaries, overhead and fee) incident to any effort by Engineer 
toward assisting Client in such access, permits or approvals, if Engineer perform such 
services. 

 
21. Designation of Authorized Representative:  Each party (to this Agreement) shall 

designate one or more persons to act with authority in its behalf in respect to appropriate 
aspects of the Project.  The persons designated shall review and respond promptly to all 
communications received from the other party. 

 
22. Notices:  Any notice or designation required to be given to either party hereto shall be in 

writing, and unless receipt of such notice is expressly required by the terms hereof shall 
be deemed to be effectively served when deposited in the mail with sufficient first class 
postage affixed, and addressed to the party to whom such notice is directed at such 
party's place of business or such other address as either party shall hereafter furnish to 
the other party by written notice as herein provided. 

 
23. Limit of Liability:  The Client and the Engineer have discussed the risks, rewards, and 

benefits of the project and the Engineer's total fee for services.  In recognition of the 
relative risks and benefits of the Project to both the Client and the Engineer, the risks 
have been allocated such that the Client agrees that to the fullest extent permitted by 
law, the Engineer's total aggregate liability to the Client for any and all injuries, claims, 
costs, losses, expenses, damages of any nature whatsoever or claim expenses arising 
out of this Agreement from any cause or causes, including attorney's fees and costs, 
and expert witness fees and costs, shall not exceed the total Engineer's fee for 
professional engineering services rendered on this project as made part of this 
Agreement.  Such causes included but are not limited to the Engineer's negligence, 
errors, omissions, strict liability or breach of contract.  It is intended that this limitation 
apply to any and all liability or cause of action however alleged or arising, unless 
otherwise prohibited by law.  



 

 7

24. Client's Responsibilities: The Client agrees to provide full information regarding 
requirements for and about the Project, including a program which shall set forth the 
Client's objectives, schedule, constraints, criteria, special equipment, systems and site 
requirements.  

 
The Client agrees to furnish and pay for all legal, accounting and insurance counseling 
services as may be necessary at any time for the Project, including auditing services 
which the Client may require to verify the Contractor's Application for Payment or to 
ascertain how or for what purpose the Contractor has used the money paid by or on 
behalf of the Client. 
 
The Client agrees to require the Contractor, to the fullest extent permitted by law, to 
indemnify, hold harmless, and defend the Engineer, its consultants, and the employees 
and agents of any of them from and against any and all claims, suits, demands, 
liabilities, losses, damages, and costs ("Losses"), including but not limited to costs of 
defense, arising in whole or in part out of the negligence of the Contractor, its 
subcontractors, the officers, employees, agents, and subcontractors of any of them, or 
anyone for whose acts any of them may be liable, regardless of whether or not such 
Losses are caused in part by a party indemnified hereunder.  Specifically excluded from 
the foregoing are Losses arising out of the preparation or approval of maps, drawings, 
opinions, reports, surveys, change orders, designs, or specifications, and the giving of or 
failure to give directions by the Engineer, its consultants, and the agents and employees 
of any of them, provided such giving or failure to give is the primary cause of Loss. The 
Client also agrees to require the Contractor to provide to the Engineer the required 
certificate of insurance.  

 
The Client further agrees to require the Contractor to name the Engineer, its agents and 
consultants as additional insureds on the Contractor's policy or policies of 
comprehensive or commercial general liability insurance.  Such insurance shall include 
products and completed operations and contractual liability coverages, shall be primary 
and noncontributing with any insurance maintained by the Engineer or its agents and 
consultants, and shall provide that the Engineer be given thirty days, unqualified written 
notice prior to any cancellation thereof. 

 
In the event the foregoing requirements, or any of them, are not established by the 
Client and met by the Contractor, the Client agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the 
Engineer, its employees, agents, and consultants from and against any and all Losses 
which would have been indemnified and insured against by the Contractor, but were not. 
 
When Contract Documents prepared under the Scope of Services of this contract 
require insurance(s) to be provided, obtained and/or otherwise maintained by the 
Contractor, the Client agrees to be wholly responsible for setting forth any and all such 
insurance requirements.  Furthermore, any document provided for Client review by the 
Engineer under this Contract related to such insurance(s) shall be considered as sample 
insurance requirements and not the recommendation of the Engineer.  Client agrees to 
have their own risk management department review any and all insurance requirements 
for adequacy and to determine specific types of insurance(s) required for the project.  
Client further agrees that decisions concerning types and amounts of insurance are 



 

 8

specific to the project and shall be the product of the Client.  As such, any and all 
insurance requirements made part of Contract Documents prepared by the Engineer are 
not to be considered the Engineer's recommendation, and the Client shall make the final 
decision regarding insurance requirements. 

 
25. Information Provided by Others:  The Engineer shall indicate to the Client the 

information needed for rendering of the services of this Agreement.  The Client shall 
provide to the Engineer such information as is available to the Client and the Client's 
consultants and contractors, and the Engineer shall be entitled to rely upon the accuracy 
and completeness thereof.  The Client recognizes that it is impossible for the Engineer 
to assure the accuracy, completeness and sufficiency of such information, either 
because it is impossible to verify, or because of errors or omissions which may have 
occurred in assembling the information the Client is providing.  Accordingly, the Client 
agrees, to the fullest extent permitted by law, to indemnify and hold the Engineer and the 
Engineer's subconsultants harmless from any claim, liability or cost (including 
reasonable attorneys' fees and cost of defense) for injury or loss arising or allegedly 
arising from errors, omissions or inaccuracies in documents or other information 
provided by the Client to the Engineer. 

 
26. Payment:  Client shall be invoiced once each month for work performed during the 

preceding period.  Client agrees to pay each invoice within thirty (30) days of its receipt. 
The client further agrees to pay interest on all amounts invoiced and not paid or objected 
to for valid cause within said thirty (30) day period at the rate of eighteen (18) percent 
per annum (or the maximum interest rate permitted under applicable law, whichever is 
the lesser) until paid.  Client further agrees to pay Engineer's cost of collection of all 
amounts due and unpaid after sixty (60) days, including court costs and reasonable 
attorney's fees, as well as costs attributed to suspension of services accordingly and as 
follows: 

 
Collection Costs.  In the event legal action is necessary to enforce the payment 
provisions of this Agreement, the Engineer shall be entitled to collect from the 
Client any judgement or settlement sums due, reasonable attorneys' fees, court 
costs and expenses incurred by the Engineer in connection therewith and, in 
addition, the reasonable value of the Engineer's time and expenses spent in 
connection with such collection action, computed at the Engineer's prevailing fee 
schedule and expense policies. 

 
Suspension of Services.  If the Client fails to make payments when due or 
otherwise is in breach of this Agreement, the Engineer may suspend 
performance of services upon five (5) calendar days' notice to the Client.  The 
Engineer shall have no liability whatsoever to the Client for any costs or damages 
as a result of such suspension caused by any breach of this Agreement by the 
Client.  Client will reimburse Engineer for all associated costs as previously set 
forth in (Item 4 of) this Agreement. 

 
27. When construction observation tasks are part of the service to be performed by the 

Engineer under this Agreement, the Client will include the following clause in the 
construction contract documents and Client agrees not to modify or delete it: 



 

 9

Kotecki Waiver.  Contractor (and any subcontractor into whose subcontract this 
clause is incorporated) agrees to assume the entire liability for all personal injury 
claims suffered by its own employees, including without limitation claims under 
the Illinois Structural Work Act, asserted by persons allegedly injured on the 
Project; waives any limitation of liability defense based upon the Worker's 
Compensation Act, court interpretations of said Act or otherwise; and to the 
fullest extent permitted by law, agrees to indemnify and hold harmless and 
defend Owner and Engineer and their agents, employees and consultants (the 
"Indemnitees") from and against all such loss, expense, damage or injury, 
including reasonable attorneys' fees, that the Indemnitees may sustain as a 
result of such claims, except to the extent that Illinois law prohibits indemnity for 
the Indemnitees' own negligence.  The Owner and Engineer are designated and 
recognized as explicit third party beneficiaries of the Kotecki Waiver within the 
general contract and all subcontracts entered into in furtherance of the general 
contract. 

 
28. Job Site Safety/Supervision & Construction Observation: The Engineer shall neither 

have control over or charge of, nor be responsible for, the construction means, methods, 
techniques, sequences of procedures, or for safety precautions and programs in 
connection with the Work since they are solely the Contractor's rights and 
responsibilities. The Client agrees that the Contractor shall supervise and direct the work 
efficiently with his/her best skill and attention; and that the Contractor shall be solely 
responsible for the means, methods, techniques, sequences and procedures of 
construction and safety at the job site. The Client agrees and warrants that this intent 
shall be carried out in the Client's contract with the Contractor. The Client further agrees 
that the Contractor shall be responsible for initiating, maintaining and supervising all 
safety precautions and programs in connection with the work; and that the Contractor 
shall take all necessary precautions for the safety of, and shall provide the necessary 
protection to prevent damage, injury or loss to all employees on the subject site and all 
other persons who may be affected thereby. The Engineer shall have no authority to 
stop the work of the Contractor or the work of any subcontractor on the project. 

 
When construction observation services are included in the Scope of Services, the 
Engineer shall visit the site at intervals appropriate to the stage of the Contractor's 
operation, or as otherwise agreed to by the Client and the Engineer to: 1) become 
generally familiar with and to keep the Client informed about the progress and quality of 
the Work; 2) to strive to bring to the Client's attention defects and deficiencies in the 
Work and; 3) to determine in general if the Work is being performed in a manner 
indicating that the Work, when fully completed, will be in accordance with the Contract 
Documents. However, the Engineer shall not be required to make exhaustive or 
continuous on-site inspections to check the quality or quantity of the Work. If the Client 
desires more extensive project observation, the Client shall request that such services 
be provided by the Engineer as Additional and Supplemental Construction Observation 
Services in accordance with the terms of this Agreement. 

 
The Engineer shall not be responsible for any acts or omissions of the Contractor, 
subcontractor, any entity performing any portions of the Work, or any agents or 
employees of any of them. The Engineer does not guarantee the performance of the 



 

 10

Contractor and shall not be responsible for the Contractor's failure to perform its Work in 
accordance with the Contract Documents or any applicable laws, codes, rules or 
regulations. 

 
When municipal review services are included in the Scope of Services, the Engineer 
(acting on behalf of the municipality), when acting in good faith in the discharge of its 
duties, shall not thereby render itself liable personally and is, to the maximum extent 
permitted by law, relieved from all liability for any damage that may accrue to persons or 
property by reason of any act or omission in the discharge of its duties. Any suit brought 
against the Engineer which involve the acts or omissions performed by it in the 
enforcement of any provisions of the Client's rules, regulation and/or ordinance shall be 
defended by the Client until final termination of the proceedings. The Engineer shall be 
entitled to all defenses and municipal immunities that are, or would be, available to the 
Client. 

 
29. Insurance and Indemnification: The Engineer and the Client understand and agree that 

the Client will contractually require the Contractor to defend and indemnify the Engineer 
and/or any subconsultants from any claims arising from the Work. The Engineer and the 
Client further understand and agree that the Client will contractually require the 
Contractor to procure commercial general liability insurance naming the Engineer as an 
additional named insured with respect to the work. The Contractor shall provide to the 
Client certificates of insurance evidencing that the contractually required insurance 
coverage has been procured. However, the Contractor’s failure to provide the Client with 
the requisite certificates of insurance shall not constitute a waiver of this provision by the 
Engineer. 

 
The Client and Engineer waive all rights against each other and against the Contractor 
and consultants, agents and employees of each of them for damages to the extent 
covered by property insurance during construction. The Client and Engineer each shall 
require similar waivers from the Contractor, consultants, agents and persons or entities 
awarded separate contracts administered under the Client's own forces. 

 
30. Hazardous Materials/Pollutants: Unless otherwise provided by this Agreement, the 

Engineer and Engineer's consultants shall have no responsibility for the discovery, 
presence, handling, removal or disposal of or exposure of persons to hazardous 
materials/pollutants in any form at the Project site, including but not limited to 
mold/mildew, asbestos, asbestos products, polychlorinated biphenyl (PCB) or other 
toxic/hazardous/pollutant type substances. 

 
Furthermore, Client understands that the presence of mold/mildew and the like are 
results of prolonged or repeated exposure to moisture and the lack of corrective action.  
Client also understands that corrective action is a operation, maintenance and repair 
activity for which the Engineer is not responsible. 
 

 
June 13, 2005 
P:\Proposals\Terms and Conditions\GT&C 2005.061305.doc 



Pa
th

: N
:\F

O
R

ES
TP

AR
K

\0
02

3\
G

E
N

E
R

AL
\2

01
7\

M
W

R
D

 G
re

en
 In

fra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

G
ra

nt
\L

oc
at

io
n 

M
ap

 2
02

3.
m

xd

800 BLOCK CIRCLE-MARENGO ALLEY

900 BLOCK CIRCLE-MARENGO ALLEY

900 BLOCK DUNLOP-LATHROP ALLEY

1100 BLOCK CIRCLE-MARENGO ALLEY

MA
RE

NG
O 

AV
EHARVARD ST

DE
S P

LA
IN

ES
 AV

E

HA
RL

EM
 AV

E

JACKSON BLVD

LEXINGTON ST

EISENHOWER EXPY

HARRISON ST

CI
RC

LE
 AV

E

HA
NN

AH
 AV

E

EL
GI

N A
VE

ROOSEVELT RDTR
OO

ST
 AV

E

LEHMER ST

TAYLOR ST

YUBA ST

LATHROP
AVE

FILLMORE ST

LA
TH

RO
P A

VE

HA
NN

AH
 AV

E

TH
OM

AS
 AV

E

BE
LO

IT 
AV

E

FE
RD

IN
AN

D A
VE

WILCOX ST

DU
NL

OP
 AV

E

IL43

POLK ST

YORK ST

I290EB

I290EB

TO I290WB

THOMAS AVE
BE

LO
IT 

AV
E

FE
RD

IN
AN

D A
VE

MA
RE

NG
O 

AV
E ELGIN AVEVAN BUREN ST

Copyright nearmap 2015

TITLE:

DSGN.

CHKD.
FILE:

DWN.

CLIENT: PROJ. NO.

DATE:

SHEET     1     OF    1

DRAWING NO.

EXH 1

PROJECT LOCATION MAP
2023 ALLEYS

000023

08/17/2022

SCALE:
AUTHOR:

Location Map 2023
PLOT DATE:

DWALTERS
 8/17/2022

1:6,000
DRW

0 500 1,000250

Feet
1 inch = 500 feet N





1087306.1 

RESOLUTION NO. R-________-22 
 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING ACCEPTANCE AND  
EXECUTION OF AN ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT OF  

TRANSPORTATION STATE AND COMMUNITY HIGHWAY SAFETY/ 
NATIONAL PRIORITY SAFETY PROGRAM GRANT AGREEMENT  

 
 WHEREAS, the Village of Forest Park has made application to the Illinois Department of 

Transportation (“IDOT”) for a Highway Safety Program Grant (“Grant”); and 

 WHEREAS, the Village has been granted and is required to accept the terms of the Grant 

with IDOT in the amount of $40,350.24. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Council of the Village of 

Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois, that the request for the Grant, in the amount of $40,350.24, 

be accepted and approved. 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Chief of Police is authorized to execute, on 

behalf of the Village of Forest Park, the acceptance of the Grant with IDOT, a copy of which is 

attached hereto as Exhibit A and made a part hereof. 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Chief of Police or his designee is hereby 

authorized and directed to execute any and all other documents and to perform all other 

requirements in connection with the request for the Grant. 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Village of Forest Park agrees to accept the 

$40,350.24 Grant from IDOT, and further agrees to use the funds received pursuant to said 

Grant. 

[REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK] 



1087306.1 

ADOPTED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois this 12th 

day of September, 2022. 

 
AYES:  ___________________ 
 
NAYS:  ___________________ 
 
ABSENT:  _________________ 
 
 
 APPROVED by me this 12th day of September, 2022. 
 
  
 
             
      ___________________________________ 
      Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor 
 
 
ATTESTED and filed in my office, 
And published in pamphlet form 
This _______ day of September, 2022. 
 
 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Vanessa Moritz, Village Clerk 



1087306.1 

EXHIBIT A 
 

Illinois Department of Transportation  
State and Community Highway Safety/ 

National Priority Safety Program Grant Agreement  
 



Cover Page for Faxing Documents to your DocuSign Envelope

1. Write the number of pages on the line below.
2. Fax the document and cover page to the appropriate number below:

U.S. and Canada: +1 888 258 5388, +1 206 452 7455
London: +44 330 822 0429
Singapore: +65 3158 6882
Australia: +61 280 155 634

From: Leticia Olmsted

Envelope Subject:

Attachments to Fax:

Envelope ID:

Sender Account Name: Illinois Department of Transportation

Number of Pages:
(Including cover page) ____________

DocuSign Customer Support: https://support.docusign.com

Note:
Fax transmissions take approximately one minute per page faxed.
This page may only be used once. If you would like to fax again, you must print a new cover page.



� � � � � � � � � � 	 
 � � �  � �  � � �

� � � � � � � � � � �

� � � � � 	 � 	 � � �  � �  � �

�  ! " # $ % & ' ( ' $ $ ) * + , -  ./ 0 # 1 * ' ( & 2 2 & ' 3 + 4 5 6 7 � 	 8 	 9 	 : ; 	 < = � > 	 9? @ A B @ C @ A @ D E F GH I J K L M NO ) P 0 ) + $ Q R * / S * ) ) 3 ) # $ / T T * R U ' 2 0 # 1 ) * V W X Y Z Y Y Y [ \ N LY ] ^ Y W ^ W W_ ` a b b c b d � e d , f a c _ � e f dg h h i j kl m n o p q r s t u v w x y z { | } ~ x | x � z q z m v � � i � � � i j � � � g� � � � � k � �� q � x z r t u v n u q | s � � � n m � x x u m � n� � � � � � : � � ; � � 	 9 � � :� q � z m z q � � � � � � � : 	 < = � > 	 9� ? E G � D D F A ? B � B � � � < = � > 	 95 	 � ; 9 � � � � � : � 8 � 	 9 
 � ; 	� z q z x q � � � v | | � � m z r l m n o p q r � q � x z r � � q z m v � q ~ t u m v u m z r � q � x z r t u v n u q |� 9 � � 	 ; � � : � 	 � � � � � : � �l m n o p q r � q � x z r5 	 � ; 9 � � � � � : � 8 � ; � � � : 9 	 � = � 9 	 ��   x y � z m ¡ x � m n � q z � u x s � v u ¢ u q � z �   x y � z m v �4 : � � � � � £ 	 ¤ � � � 	 
 � 	 ¥ 8 � 9 ¦ 9 � : �  4 ¦ �  � 	 : 	 ¥ � �  � � 	 : � � 	 : � � � � � � � 9 � � � � � � 	 � 	 � � § ¨ m | © v u u m s� � : � : ; � � � 5 � � ; � � � = 9 	 � � 	 
 � 	 ¥ 	 � � � � � � � 9 � � � � � � 	 � 	 � � §� � � ; � � ª 	 � 9 � � �? B ? @ � � � = : � � 	 � : ¤ 6 > � � ¤ � � 	 �« C B ¬ @ D B  ? C � � � 9 � 5 � � 	E B � B E � ? B ? ? ® : � 5 � � 	B � � @ B � ? B ? @ < 6 � �  � � 4 < < = � > 	 9Y ¯ ° ¯ ± ¯ X ² ³ ´� � � 9 � � 9 � � � � � : � ; ; � = : � � � � 	µ ¶ · ¸ ¹ º » ¼ ½ ¾ ¶ º ¿ ¹ ½ À ¶ Á Â µ À ¹ Ã Ä Å º ¹ Æ Ç® � � � � � � 	 � £ = � � � = � � ; � 	 � = � 	 � 8 � � � 	 � � � � � � � � 	È É Ê ¹ ¹ · ¹ º ½ Ë Ì ¸ ¹ � � � � � ; � � ; � � § � 8 � ¤ 9 	 	 � 	 : � � � ; = � 	 : � � Í � � � 9 � � 9 � � � 	 � � � 9 � 
 � � � �Î ¦ � Î 4 ¦ � 4 ¦ � Ï 6 Î4 � �6 � � 	 9 4 : � � � � � � 	 : 	 ¥ � � � � 	 : � � 	 : � � Ð Ñ Ñ � � � Ò � � j Ó ÔÕ Ð j � ÑÖ k × k � � Ñ V ° Y Z ¯ X Y Ø W ° ² Y Y ÙÚ � � � kg � Ó k �< � � 	Û m ~ ~ q n x v � Ü v u x s z t q u Ý � � � 9 	 � �D E G Þ x s } ~ q m � x s ß ¡ x � � x� � � §Ü v u x s z t q u Ý � � � � 	{ à á � � � � � 	â B E @ B 7 � � � � ® � � � � � � 	 � ã � � = 	 � 8 � � 	 � ¤ 9 	 	 � 	 : �« C B ¬ @ D B  ? C� � : � � ; � � 	 9 � � :ä x � ¢ u v s s � � � : 	 < = � > 	 9� G B F � â E D A â ? � � � � � < = � > 	 9 ¦ � 7 � � 	 ¤ åâ F E C ? Gæ ç � i Ñè S * R + + é ê R * ) + $ T ' * è Ø # ) $a b c _ a ë H � £ � � � > 	 � � ¥ � 9 � � � � ; � � : � � � � � � � : � � � � 	 	 � �
ì Ê ¼ º ½ ¹ ¹ í î ¹ Ã ¾ ¸ ¾ ¹ º ½

� � � 9 � 
 � � � 	 ; � � � 	 : � 	 � � §� = 9 	 � = � � � 	 8 5 � � 	� � 	 � � 	 � 	 : � � � ï



� � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � 
� �  � �  � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � �  � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � �

�  ! " " # " $ % & ' ( ) * + , - + . . / 0 1 . 2 + . ,3 4 5 6 7 5 3 4 8 8 9 8 6 7
: 8 7 ; 8 8 67 ) 8 * 7 5 7 8 < = > ? ? > 6 < > * 1 > ? ? > 6 < > * @ 8 A 5 4 7 9 8 6 7 < = 7 4 5 6 * A < 4 7 5 7 > < 65 6 @B > ? ? 5 3 8 < = = < 4 8 * 7 A 5 4 CD E F G H H G I J G K L M N O P D Q M I D J R D P O I K N J P D O D G J I S T U V W X Y U Z [ \ X E \ X ] ^ U \ W _ \ ^ V ` Y a a \ _ F V Xb c d d K e L \ U f ] F W N V U f [ V g h K ^ U \ W i a \ F ` j h G H k b l k m hV W j n G H H O T M J R R J P M K D N O P o S T U V W X F F Z [ \ X E \ X ] ^ U \ W _ \ ^ V ` Y a a \ _ F V Xp q l L F ] ^ ` V \ W F ] O r F W s F h R Y U F ] X N V U f h G H k d q c d hV W j ^ V g t F W X V j j U F ] ] S \ a j \ a a F U F W X X E V W ^ U \ W _ \ ^ V ` Y a a \ _ F Z V XE F U F u g F W X F U \ W X Y X E \ ] T U V W X O i U F F t F W X S O i U F F t F W X Z e T U V W X Y U V W j T U V W X F F V U F _ Y ` ` F _ X \ r F ` g U F a F U U F j X Y E F U F \ W V ] v N V U X \ F ] vY U \ W j \ r \ j s V ` ` g V ] V v N V U X g e v A 5 4 7 < 6 8 + 7 ) 8 w 6 > = < 4 9 7 8 4 9 *4 8 x > 7 5 ? *y z M P M O K h \ X \ ] X E F \ W X F W X Y a X E F N V U X \ F ] X Y ^ F U a Y U t _ Y W ] \ ] X F W X [ \ X E V ` ` M { E \ u \ X ] V W j V X X V _ E t F W X ] E F U F X Y V W j ^ s U ] s V W XX Y X E F j s X \ F ] V W j U F ] ^ Y W ] \ u \ ` \ X \ F ] \ t ^ Y ] F j u g T U V W X Y U s W j F U X E F ` V [ ] Y a X E F K X V X F Y a G ` ` \ W Y \ ] S v K X V X F v Z V W j \ W V _ _ Y U j V W _ F[ \ X E X E F X F U t ] h _ Y W j \ X \ Y W ] V W j ^ U Y r \ ] \ Y W ] E F U F Y a eI J y h D z M P M R J P M h \ W _ Y W ] \ j F U V X \ Y W Y a X E F a Y U F i Y \ W i V W j X E F t s X s V ` V i U F F t F W X ] _ Y W X V \ W F j E F U F \ W h V W j a Y U Y X E F Ui Y Y j V W j r V ` s V u ` F _ Y W ] \ j F U V X \ Y W h X E F r V ` s F h U F _ F \ ^ X V W j ] s a a \ _ \ F W _ g Y a [ E \ _ E V U F V _ f W Y [ ` F j i F j h X E F N V U X \ F ] E F U F X Y V i U F FV ] a Y ` ` Y [ ] | 5 4 7 > x ? 8 >5 ; 5 4 @ 5 6 @ 3 4 5 6 7 8 8 * A 8 x > = > x > 6 = < 4 9 5 7 > < 6 5 6 @ x 8 4 7 > = > x 5 7 > < 6q e q L } I K I s t u F U h K O Q P F i \ ] X U V X \ Y W | I V X s U F Y a M W X \ X g e } W j F U ^ F W V ` X \ F ] Y a ^ F U ~ s U g h T U V W X F F _ F U X \ a \ F ] X E V Xd l k � � q c k p \ ] T U V W X F F � ] _ Y U U F _ X L } I K I s t u F U h � T y � � M � o L D R k \ ] T U V W X F F � ] _ Y U U F _ X } M G h\ a V ^ ^ ` \ _ V u ` F � T U V W X F F E V ] V W V _ X \ r F K X V X F U F i \ ] X U V X \ Y W V W j K O Q U F i \ ] X U V X \ Y W � V W j c k k d d p � l p

G W j \ r \ j s V `K Y ` F N U Y ^ U \ F X Y U ] E \ ^N V U X W F U ] E \ ^� Y U ^ Y U V X \ Y W S \ W _ ` s j F ] I Y X a Y U N U Y a \ X ZQ F j \ _ V ` � Y U ^ Y U V X \ Y WT Y r F U W t F W X V ` } W \ XM ] X V X F Y U D U s ] X
N E V U t V _ g � I Y W � Y U ^ Y U V X FN E V U t V _ g � R s W F U V ` z Y t F � � F t F X F U g � Y U ^ eD V { M { F t ^ XH \ t \ X F j H \ V u \ ` \ X g � Y t ^ V W g S ] F ` F _ X V ^ ^ ` \ _ V u ` FX V { _ ` V ] ] \ a \ _ V X \ Y W ZN � ^ V U X W F U ] E \ ^� � _ Y U ^ Y U V X \ Y WG a T U V W X F F E V ] W Y X U F _ F \ r F j V ^ V g t F W X a U Y t X E F K X V X F Y a G ` ` \ W Y \ ] \ W X E F ` V ] X X [ Y g F V U ] h T U V W X F F t s ] X ] s u t \ X V y � � X V { a Y U t[ \ X E X E \ ] O i U F F t F W X e

_ Y U U F _ X R M G I Y U K Y _ \ V ` K F _ s U \ X g I s t u F U e T U V W X F F a s U X E F U _ F U X \ a \ F ] h \ a V ^ ^ ` \ _ V u ` F | S V Z X E V X T U V W X F F \ ] W Y X ] s u ~ F _ X X Y u V _ f s ^[ \ X E E Y ` j \ W i u F _ V s ] F S \ Z T U V W X F F \ ] F { F t ^ X a U Y t u V _ f s ^ [ \ X E E Y ` j \ W i h Y U S \ \ Z T U V W X F F E V ] W Y X u F F W W Y X \ a \ F j u g X E F G W X F U W V `P F r F W s F K F U r \ _ F S G P K Z X E V X T U V W X F F \ ] ] s u ~ F _ X X Y u V _ f s ^ [ \ X E E Y ` j \ W i V ] V U F ] s ` X Y a V a V \ ` s U F X Y U F ^ Y U X V ` ` \ W X F U F ] X Y Uj \ r \ j F W j ] h Y U S \ \ \ Z X E F G P K E V ] W Y X \ a \ F j T U V W X F F X E V X T U V W X F F \ ] W Y ` Y W i F U ] s u ~ F _ X X Y u V _ f s ^ [ \ X E E Y ` j \ W i � V W j S u Z T U V W X F F \ ]V } e K e _ \ X \ � F W Y U Y X E F U } e K e ^ F U ] Y W e T U V W X F F \ ] j Y \ W i u s ] \ W F ] ] V ] V S _ E F _ f Y W F Z | \ ] T U V W X F F � ]



� � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � 
� �  � �  � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � �  � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � �

�  ! " " # " $ % & ' ( ) * + , - + . . / 0 1 . 2 + . ,q e b O t Y s W X Y a O i U F F t F W X e T U V W X R s W j ] S _ E F _ f Y W F Z ] E V ` ` W Y X F { _ F F j Y U V U F F ] X \ t V X F j X Y u F� 2 . 1 - � . � , 2 h Y a [ E \ _ E � 2 . 1 - � . � , 2 V U F a F j F U V ` a s W j ] e T U V W X F F V i U F F ] X Y V _ _ F ^ X T U V W X Y U � ] ^ V g t F W X V ]] ^ F _ \ a \ F j \ W X E F M { E \ u \ X ] V W j V X X V _ E t F W X ] \ W _ Y U ^ Y U V X F j E F U F \ W V ] ^ V U X Y a X E \ ] V i U F F t F W X eq e c G j F W X \ a \ _ V X \ Y W I s t u F U ] e G a V ^ ^ ` \ _ V u ` F h X E F R F j F U V ` O [ V U j G j F W X \ a \ _ V X \ Y W I s t u F U S R O G I Z \ ] hk � O c l p b q c d d d d m d b d G H d hX E F a F j F U V ` V [ V U j \ W i V i F W _ g \ ] I V X \ Y W V ` z \ i E [ V g D U V a a \ _ K V a F X g O j t \ W \ ] X U V X \ Y WV W j X E F a F j F U V ` V [ V U j j V X F \ ] d q � q � � b q e G a V ^ ^ ` \ _ V u ` F h X E F O ] ] \ ] X V W _ F H \ ] X \ W i N U Y i U V t D \ X ` F \ ]K X V X F V W j � Y t t s W \ X g z \ i E [ V g K V a F X g � I V X \ Y W V ` N U \ Y U \ X g K V a F X g N U Y i U V t ]V W j X E F O ] ] \ ] X V W _ F H \ ] X \ W i I s t u F U \ ] b d e k d d e D E F � V X V ` Y i Y a K X V X F R \ W V W _ \ V ` O ] ] \ ] X V W _ F S � K R O Z I s t u F U \ ]m � m � q d � d c m c h V W j X E F � K R O I V t F \ ] K X V X F V W j � Y t t s W \ X g z \ i E [ V g K V a F X g eD E F K X V X F O [ V U j G j F W X \ a \ _ V X \ Y W I s t u F U \ ] c m c � c p q � lq e m D F U t e D E \ ] O i U F F t F W X ] E V ` ` u F F a a F _ X \ r F Y W q d � d q � b d b b V W j ] E V ` ` F { ^ \ U F Y Wd � � c d � b d b c S X E F v D F U t v Z h s W ` F ] ] X F U t \ W V X F j ^ s U ] s V W X X Y X E F O i U F F t F W X eq e p � F U X \ a \ _ V X \ Y W e T U V W X F F _ F U X \ a \ F ] s W j F U Y V X E X E V X S q Z V ` ` U F ^ U F ] F W X V X \ Y W ] t V j F \ W X E \ ] O i U F F t F W X V U F X U s F V W j_ Y U U F _ X V W j S b Z V ` ` T U V W X R s W j ] V [ V U j F j ^ s U ] s V W X X Y X E \ ] O i U F F t F W X ] E V ` ` u F s ] F j Y W ` g a Y U X E F ^ s U ^ Y ] F S ] Z j F ] _ U \ u F jE F U F \ W e T U V W X F F V _ f W Y [ ` F j i F ] X E V X X E F O [ V U j \ ] t V j F ] Y ` F ` g s ^ Y W X E \ ] _ F U X \ a \ _ V X \ Y W V W j X E V X V W g a V ` ] F ] X V X F t F W X ] ht \ ] \ W X F U ^ U F X V X \ Y W ] h Y U t V X F U \ V ` Y t \ ] ] \ Y W ] ] E V ` ` u F X E F u V ] \ ] a Y U \ t t F j \ V X F X F U t \ W V X \ Y W Y a X E \ ] O i U F F t F W X V W j U F ^ V g t F W X Y aV ` ` T U V W X R s W j ] e

7 ) 8 4 8 * 7 < = 7 ) > * A 5 3 8 > * ? 8 = 7 > 6 7 8 6 7 > < 6 5 ? ? � : ? 5 6 C

h
e



� � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � 
� �  � �  � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � �  � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � �

�  ! " " # " $ % & ' ( ) * + , - + . . / 0 1 . 2 + . ,q e k K \ i W V X s U F ] e G W [ \ X W F ] ] [ E F U F Y a h X E F N V U X \ F ] E F U F X Y E V r F _ V s ] F j X E \ ] O i U F F t F W X X Y u F F { F _ s X F j u g X E F \ U j s ` gV s X E Y U \ � F j U F ^ U F ] F W X V X \ r F ] e� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �   � � ¡ � � � �   ¢ � £ ¤ ¥ ¥ � ¦ � ¢   � � � § ¢ £ ¨ � � � © � ¦ ¢   � � �G ` ` \ W Y \ ] L F ^ V U X t F W X Y a D U V W ] ^ Y U X V X \ Y W n G H H O T M J R R J P M K D N O P o: ª « : ª «� � � 	 � � ¬  � � � ® ¯ �  ® 
 ¯ � 	 ° � ± � ± � � ²  � � �  ³ � � �  � 	 
 ´ �  � � � � � 	: ª « � � � 	 � � ¬  � � �  ¬ � µ �  � ¶ � · � � ´  � 
 � 	 � � � � ¸ �� � � 	 � � ¬  � � � ¹ � 
 � � 	 � �@ º » ¼ «N U \ W X F j I V t F | � g W X E \ V y V X X F U ]N U \ W X F j D \ X ` F | � s U F V s � E \ F a Y a K V a F X g N U Y i U V t ] ½ M W i e¾ ¿ À Á Â Ã ¿ ¿ N U \ W X F j I V t F | o F W T U Y ] ]@ º » ¼ «N U \ W X F j D \ X ` F | � E \ F a Y a N Y ` \ _ FM t V \ ` | f U Y ] ] Ä a Y U F ] X ^ V U f e W F X: ª «� � � 	 � � ¬  � � �: ª « � � � 	 � � ¬  � � � ¹ � 
 � � 	 � �@ º » ¼ «N U \ W X F j I V t F |N U \ W X F j D \ X ` F | ¾ ¿ À Á Â Ã ¿ ¿: ª «� � � 	 � � ¬  � � �: ª « � � � 	 � � ¬  � � � ¹ � 
 � � 	 � �@ º » ¼ «N U \ W X F j I V t F |N U \ W X F j D \ X ` F | ¾ ¿ À Á Â Ã ¿ ¿: ª «� � � 	 � � ¬  � � �: ª « � � � 	 � � ¬  � � � ¹ � 
 � � 	 � �@ º » ¼ «N U \ W X F j I V t F |N U \ W X F j D \ X ` F | ¾ ¿ À Á Â Ã ¿ ¿: ª «� � � 	 � � ¬  � � � � � ¬  � µ ® � µ �   ´ ´  � ¸ �  Å 
 � � ¯ � � 	 · � � � � �@ º » ¼ «N U \ W X F j I V t F |N U \ W X F j D \ X ` F | ¾ ¿ À Á Â Ã ¿ ¿

: ª «� � � 	 � � ¬  � � �  ¬ � µ �  � ¶ � · � � ´  � 
 � 	 � � � � ¸ �N U \ W X F j I V t F |N U \ W X F j D \ X ` F |@ º » ¼ «M t V \ ` |



� � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � 
� �  � �  � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � �  � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � �

�  ! " " # " $ % & ' ( ) * + , - + . . / 0 1 . 2 + . ,5 4 7 > x ? 8 > >4 8 Æ w > 4 8 @ 4 8 A 4 8 * 8 6 7 5 7 > < 6 *b e q K X V W j \ W i V W j O s X E Y U \ X g e T U V W X F F [ V U U V W X ] X E V X |S V Z T U V W X F F \ ] j s ` g Y U i V W \ � F j h r V ` \ j ` g F { \ ] X \ W i V W j \ W i Y Y j ] X V W j \ W i h \ a V ^ ^ ` \ _ V u ` F s W j F U X E F ` V [ ] Y a X E F] X V X F \ W [ E \ _ E \ X [ V ] \ W _ Y U ^ Y U V X F j Y U Y U i V W \ � F j eS u Z T U V W X F F E V ] X E F U F Ç s \ ] \ X F ^ Y [ F U V W j V s X E Y U \ X g X Y F { F _ s X F V W j j F ` \ r F U X E \ ] O i U F F t F W X V W j V ` `j Y _ s t F W X ] X Y u F F { F _ s X F j u g \ X \ W _ Y W W F _ X \ Y W [ \ X E X E \ ] O i U F F t F W X h X Y ^ F U a Y U t \ X ] Y u ` \ i V X \ Y W ] E F U F s W j F U V W j X Y_ Y W ] s t t V X F X E F X U V W ] V _ X \ Y W ] _ Y W X F t ^ ` V X F j E F U F u g eS _ Z G a T U V W X F F \ ] Y U i V W \ � F j s W j F U X E F ` V [ ] Y a V W Y X E F U ~ s U \ ] j \ _ X \ Y W h T U V W X F F [ V U U V W X ] X E V X \ X \ ] V ` ] Y j s ` gÇ s V ` \ a \ F j X Y j Y u s ] \ W F ] ] \ W G ` ` \ W Y \ ] V W j h \ a V ^ ^ ` \ _ V u ` F h \ ] \ W i Y Y j ] X V W j \ W i [ \ X E X E F G ` ` \ W Y \ ] K F _ U F X V U g Y a K X V X F eS j Z D E F F { F _ s X \ Y W V W j j F ` \ r F U g Y a X E \ ] O i U F F t F W X h V W j X E F Y X E F U j Y _ s t F W X ] X Y u F F { F _ s X F j u g T U V W X F F\ W _ Y W W F _ X \ Y W [ \ X E X E \ ] O i U F F t F W X h V W j X E F ^ F U a Y U t V W _ F u g T U V W X F F Y a \ X ] Y u ` \ i V X \ Y W ] E F U F s W j F U E V r F u F F W j s ` gV s X E Y U \ � F j u g V ` ` W F _ F ] ] V U g F W X \ X g V _ X \ Y W eS F Z D E \ ] O i U F F t F W X V W j V ` ` Y X E F U j Y _ s t F W X ] U F ` V X F j X Y X E \ ] O i U F F t F W X h \ W _ ` s j \ W i X E F } W \ a Y U t T U V W XO ^ ^ ` \ _ V X \ Y W h X E F M { E \ u \ X ] V W j V X X V _ E t F W X ] X Y [ E \ _ E T U V W X F F \ ] V ^ V U X g _ Y W ] X \ X s X F X E F ` F i V ` h r V ` \ j V W j u \ W j \ W iY u ` \ i V X \ Y W ] Y a T U V W X F F F W a Y U _ F V u ` F V i V \ W ] X T U V W X F F \ W V _ _ Y U j V W _ F [ \ X E X E F \ U U F ] ^ F _ X \ r F X F U t ] eb e b � Y t ^ ` \ V W _ F [ \ X E G W X F U W V ` P F r F W s F � Y j F e T U V W X F F _ F U X \ a \ F ] X E V X \ X j Y F ] V W j [ \ ` ` _ Y t ^ ` g [ \ X E V ` ` ^ U Y r \ ] \ Y W ] Y aX E F a F j F U V ` G W X F U W V ` P F r F W s F � Y j F S b k } K � q Z h X E F G ` ` \ W Y \ ] P F r F W s F O _ X S c p G H � K p Z h V W j V ` ` U s ` F ] ^ U Y t s ` i V X F jX E F U F s W j F U h \ W _ ` s j \ W i [ \ X E E Y ` j \ W i ^ U Y r \ ] \ Y W ] V W j X \ t F ` g j F ^ Y ] \ X ] Y a F t ^ ` Y g F F X V { F ] V W j s W F t ^ ` Y g t F W X \ W ] s U V W _ F X V { F ] eb e c � Y t ^ ` \ V W _ F [ \ X E R F j F U V ` R s W j \ W i O _ _ Y s W X V u \ ` \ X g V W j D U V W ] ^ V U F W _ g O _ X Y a b d d k e T U V W X F F _ F U X \ a \ F ] X E V X \ X j Y F ]V W j [ \ ` ` _ Y t ^ ` g [ \ X E X E F U F ^ Y U X \ W i U F Ç s \ U F t F W X ] Y a X E F R F j F U V ` R s W j \ W i O _ _ Y s W X V u \ ` \ X g V W j D U V W ] ^ V U F W _ g O _ X Y a b d d k S N e H eq d � � b � b Z S R R O D O Z [ \ X E U F ] ^ F _ X X Y R F j F U V ` O [ V U j ] i U F V X F U X E V W Y U F Ç s V ` X Y È c d h d d d e O R R O D O ] s u � V [ V U j U F ^ Y U X t s ] X u Fa \ ` F j u g X E F F W j Y a X E F t Y W X E a Y ` ` Y [ \ W i X E F t Y W X E \ W [ E \ _ E X E F V [ V U j [ V ] t V j F eb e m � Y t ^ ` \ V W _ F [ \ X E } W \ a Y U t T U V W X P s ` F ] S b � R P N V U X b d d Z e T U V W X F F _ F U X \ a \ F ] X E V X \ X ] E V ` ` V j E F U F X Y X E FV ^ ^ ` \ _ V u ` F } W \ a Y U t O j t \ W \ ] X U V X \ r F P F Ç s \ U F t F W X ] h � Y ] X N U \ W _ \ ^ ` F ] h V W j O s j \ X P F Ç s \ U F t F W X ] h [ E \ _ E V U F ^ s u ` \ ] E F j \ W D \ X ` F b hN V U X b d d Y a X E F � Y j F Y a R F j F U V ` P F i s ` V X \ Y W ] h S v b � R P N V U X b d d v Z h V W j V U F \ W _ Y U ^ Y U V X F j E F U F \ W u g U F a F U F W _ F e m m G ` ` e O j t \ W e� Y j F l d d d e m d S _ Z S q Z S O Z e D E F U F Ç s \ U F t F W X ] Y a b � R P N V U X b d d V ^ ^ ` g X Y X E F T U V W X R s W j ] V [ V U j F j X E U Y s i E X E \ ] O i U F F t F W X hU F i V U j ` F ] ] Y a [ E F X E F U X E F Y U \ i \ W V ` ] Y s U _ F Y a X E F a s W j ] \ ] K X V X F Y U a F j F U V ` h s W ` F ] ] V W F { _ F ^ X \ Y W \ ] W Y X F j \ W a F j F U V ` Y U K X V X F] X V X s X F ] Y U U F i s ` V X \ Y W ] e m m G ` ` e O j t \ W e � Y j F l d d d e q d S _ Z S � Z � c d G H � K l d � � p S u Z eb e p � Y t ^ ` \ V W _ F [ \ X E P F i \ ] X U V X \ Y W P F Ç s \ U F t F W X ] e T U V W X F F _ F U X \ a \ F ] X E V X \ X | S \ Z \ ] U F i \ ] X F U F j [ \ X E X E F a F j F U V ` K O Q �S \ \ Z \ ] \ W i Y Y j ] X V W j \ W i [ \ X E X E F G ` ` \ W Y \ ] K F _ U F X V U g Y a K X V X F h \ a V ^ ^ ` \ _ V u ` F � S \ \ \ Z E V ] V r V ` \ j L } I K I s t u F U � S \ r Z E V ] V r V ` \ j} M G h \ a V ^ ^ ` \ _ V u ` F � V W j S r Z E V ] ] s _ _ F ] ] a s ` ` g _ Y t ^ ` F X F j X E F V W W s V ` U F i \ ] X U V X \ Y W V W j ^ U F Ç s V ` \ a \ _ V X \ Y W X E U Y s i E X E F T U V W X F FN Y U X V ` e G X \ ] T U V W X F F � ] U F ] ^ Y W ] \ u \ ` \ X g X Y U F t V \ W _ s U U F W X [ \ X E X E F ] F U F i \ ] X U V X \ Y W ] V W j U F Ç s \ U F t F W X ] e G a T U V W X F F � ] ] X V X s ] [ \ X EU F i V U j X Y V W g Y a X E F ] F U F Ç s \ U F t F W X ] _ E V W i F ] h Y U X E F _ F U X \ a \ _ V X \ Y W ] t V j F \ W V W j \ W a Y U t V X \ Y W ^ U Y r \ j F j \ W X E F } W \ a Y U t T U V W XO ^ ^ ` \ _ V X \ Y W _ E V W i F ] h T U V W X F F t s ] X W Y X \ a g X E F T U V W X Y U \ W V _ _ Y U j V W _ F [ \ X E O P D G � H M É n G G G e



� � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � 
� �  � �  � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � �  � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � Ê � � � �

�  ! " " # " $ % & ' ( ) * + , - + . . / 0 1 . 2 + . ,5 4 7 > x ? 8 > > >@ 8 = > 6 > 7 > < 6 *c e q L F a \ W \ X \ Y W ] e � V ^ \ X V ` \ � F j [ Y U j ] V W j ^ E U V ] F ] s ] F j \ W X E \ ] O i U F F t F W X E V r F X E F t F V W \ W i ] ] X V X F j \ W b � R P b d d e qs W ` F ] ] Y X E F U [ \ ] F ] X V X F j u F ` Y [ eË O i U F F t F W X Ì Y U Ë T U V W X O i U F F t F W X Ì E V ] X E F ] V t F t F V W \ W i V ] \ W m m G ` ` e O j t \ W e � Y j F l d d d e c d eË O ` ` Y [ V u ` F � Y ] X ] Ì E V ] X E F ] V t F t F V W \ W i V ] \ W m m G ` ` e O j t \ W e � Y j F l d d d e c d eË O [ V U j Ì E V ] X E F ] V t F t F V W \ W i V ] \ W m m G ` ` e O j t \ W e � Y j F l d d d e c d eË � s j i F X Ì E V ] X E F ] V t F t F V W \ W i V ] \ W m m G ` ` e O j t \ W e � Y j F l d d d e c d eË � V X V ` Y i Y a K X V X F R \ W V W _ \ V ` O ] ] \ ] X V W _ F v Y U v � K R O v E V ] X E F ] V t F t F V W \ W i V ] \ W m m G ` ` e O j t \ W e � Y j F l d d d e c d eË � ` Y ] F � Y s X P F ^ Y U X Ì t F V W ] V U F ^ Y U X a U Y t X E F T U V W X F F V ` ` Y [ \ W i X E F T U V W X Y U X Y j F X F U t \ W F [ E F X E F U V ` ` V ^ ^ ` \ _ V u ` FV j t \ W \ ] X U V X \ r F V _ X \ Y W ] V W j U F Ç s \ U F j [ Y U f E V r F u F F W _ Y t ^ ` F X F j h V W j X E F U F a Y U F _ ` Y ] F Y s X V _ X \ Y W ] _ V W _ Y t t F W _ F eË � Y W a ` \ _ X Y a G W X F U F ] X Ì E V ] X E F ] V t F t F V W \ W i V ] \ W m m G ` ` e O j t \ W e � Y j F l d d d e c d eË L \ U F _ X � Y ] X ] Ì E V ] X E F ] V t F t F V W \ W i V ] \ W m m G ` ` e O j t \ W e � Y j F l d d d e c d eË L \ ] V ` ` Y [ F j � Y ] X ] Ì E V ] X E F ] V t F t F V W \ W i V ] \ W m m G ` ` e O j t \ W e � Y j F l d d d e c d eË L } I K I s t u F U Ì E V ] X E F ] V t F t F V W \ W i V ] \ W m m G ` ` e O j t \ W e � Y j F l d d d e c d eË R \ W V W _ \ V ` O ] ] \ ] X V W _ F Ì E V ] X E F ] V t F t F V W \ W i V ] \ W m m G ` ` e O j t \ W e � Y j F l d d d e c d eË R \ { F j � P V X F Ì E V ] X E F ] V t F t F V W \ W i V ] \ W m m G ` ` e O j t \ W e � Y j F e l d d d e c d e Ë R \ { F j � P V X F Ì \ ] \ W _ Y W X U V ] X X Y a F F � a Y U � ] F U r \ _ F hm m G ` ` e O j t \ W e � Y j F l d d d e c d ev T O D } v t F V W ] X E F T U V W X O _ _ Y s W X V u \ ` \ X g V W j D U V W ] ^ V U F W _ g } W \ X [ \ X E \ W X E F T Y r F U W Y U � ] J a a \ _ F Y a Q V W V i F t F W X V W j� s j i F X eË T U V W X R s W j ] Ì t F V W ] X E F R \ W V W _ \ V ` O ] ] \ ] X V W _ F t V j F V r V \ ` V u ` F X Y T U V W X F F X E U Y s i E X E \ ] O i U F F t F W X ev T U V W X F F N Y U X V ` v E V ] X E F ] V t F t F V W \ W i V ] \ W m m G ` ` e O j t \ W e � Y j F l d d d e c d eË G W j \ U F _ X � Y ] X ] Ì E V ] X E F ] V t F t F V W \ W i V ] \ W m m G ` ` e O j t \ W e � Y j F l d d d e c d eË G W j \ U F _ X � Y ] X P V X F Ì t F V W ] V j F r \ _ F a Y U j F X F U t \ W \ W i \ W V U F V ] Y W V u ` F t V W W F U X E F ^ U Y ^ Y U X \ Y W Y a \ W j \ U F _ X _ Y ] X ] F V _ EN U Y i U V t ] E Y s ` j u F V U e G X \ ] V U V X \ Y S F { ^ U F ] ] F j V ] V ^ F U _ F W X V i F Z Y a X E F G W j \ U F _ X � Y ] X ] X Y V L \ U F _ X � Y ] X u V ] F e G aU F \ t u s U ] F t F W X Y a G W j \ U F _ X � Y ] X ] \ ] V ` ` Y [ V u ` F s W j F U V W O [ V U j h T U V W X Y U [ \ ` ` W Y X U F \ t u s U ] F X E Y ] F G W j \ U F _ X � Y ] X ] s W ` F ] ]T U V W X F F E V ] F ] X V u ` \ ] E F j V W G W j \ U F _ X � Y ] X P V X F _ Y r F U \ W i X E F V ^ ^ ` \ _ V u ` F V _ X \ r \ X \ F ] V W j ^ F U \ Y j Y a X \ t F h s W ` F ] ] G W j \ U F _ X � Y ] X ]V U F U F \ t u s U ] F j V X V a \ { F j U V X F eË G W j \ U F _ X � Y ] X P V X F N U Y ^ Y ] V ` Ì E V ] X E F ] V t F t F V W \ W i V ] \ W m m G ` ` e O j t \ W e � Y j F l d d d e c d ev J u ` \ i V X \ Y W ] v E V ] X E F ] V t F t F V W \ W i V ] \ W m m G ` ` e O j t \ W e � Y j F l d d d e c d ev N F U \ Y j Y a N F U a Y U t V W _ F v E V ] X E F ] V t F t F V W \ W i V ] \ W m m G ` ` e O j t \ W e � Y j F l d d d e c d eË N U \ Y U O ^ ^ U Y r V ` Ì E V ] X E F ] V t F t F V W \ W i V ] \ W m m G ` ` e O j t \ W e � Y j F l d d d e c d eË N U Y a \ X Ì t F V W ] V W F W X \ X g � ] X Y X V ` U F r F W s F ` F ] ] \ X ] Y ^ F U V X \ W i F { ^ F W ] F ] h \ W X F U F ] X ^ V \ j h j F ^ U F _ \ V X \ Y W h V W j X V { F ] e Ë N U Y a \ X Ì \ ]] g W Y W g t Y s ] [ \ X E X E F X F U t v W F X U F r F W s F e vË N U Y i U V t Ì t F V W ] X E F ] F U r \ _ F ] X Y u F ^ U Y r \ j F j ^ s U ] s V W X X Y X E \ ] O i U F F t F W X eË N U Y i U V t � Y ] X ] Ì t F V W ] V ` ` O ` ` Y [ V u ` F � Y ] X ] \ W _ s U U F j u g T U V W X F F V W j X E F r V ` s F Y a X E F _ Y W X U \ u s X \ Y W ] t V j F u g X E \ U j^ V U X \ F ] \ W V _ _ Y t ^ ` \ ] E \ W i X E F Y u ~ F _ X \ r F ] Y a X E F O [ V U j j s U \ W i X E F D F U t Y a X E \ ] O i U F F t F W X eË P F ` V X F j N V U X \ F ] Ì E V ] X E F t F V W \ W i ] F X a Y U X E \ W R \ W V W _ \ V ` O _ _ Y s W X \ W i K X V W j V U j ] � Y V U j S R O K � Z O _ _ Y s W X \ W i K X V W j V U j ]� Y j \ a \ _ V X \ Y W S O K � Z � p d � q d � b d eË K O Q Ì t F V W ] X E F a F j F U V ` K g ] X F t a Y U O [ V U j Q V W V i F t F W X S K O Q Z h X E F a F j F U V ` U F ^ Y ] \ X Y U g \ W X Y [ E \ _ E V W F W X \ X g t s ] X^ U Y r \ j F \ W a Y U t V X \ Y W U F Ç s \ U F j a Y U X E F _ Y W j s _ X Y a u s ] \ W F ] ] V ] V U F _ \ ^ \ F W X eË } W V ` ` Y [ V u ` F � Y ] X ] Ì E V ] X E F ] V t F t F V W \ W i V ] \ W m m G ` ` e O j t \ W e � Y j F l d d d e c d ev } W \ Ç s F M W X \ X g G j F W X \ a \ F U v Y U v } M G v E V ] X E F ] V t F t F V W \ W i V ] \ W m m G ` ` e O j t \ W e � Y j F l d d d e c d e



� � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � 
� �  � �  � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � �  � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � Í � � � �

�  ! " " # " $ % & ' ( ) * + , - + . . / 0 1 . 2 + . ,5 4 7 > x ? 8 > BA 5 � 9 8 6 7m e q O r V \ ` V u \ ` \ X g Y a O ^ ^ U Y ^ U \ V X \ Y W � K s a a \ _ \ F W _ g Y a R s W j ] e D E \ ] O i U F F t F W X \ ] _ Y W X \ W i F W X s ^ Y W V W j ] s u ~ F _ X X Y X E FV r V \ ` V u \ ` \ X g Y a ] s a a \ _ \ F W X a s W j ] e T U V W X Y U t V g X F U t \ W V X F Y U ] s ] ^ F W j X E \ ] O i U F F t F W X h \ W [ E Y ` F Y U \ W ^ V U X h [ \ X E Y s X ^ F W V ` X g Y Ua s U X E F U ^ V g t F W X u F \ W i U F Ç s \ U F j h \ a S \ Z ] s a a \ _ \ F W X a s W j ] a Y U X E \ ] O i U F F t F W X E V r F W Y X u F F W V ^ ^ U Y ^ U \ V X F j Y U Y X E F U [ \ ] F t V j FV r V \ ` V u ` F X Y X E F T U V W X Y U u g X E F K X V X F Y U X E F a F j F U V ` a s W j \ W i ] Y s U _ F h S \ \ Z X E F T Y r F U W Y U Y U T U V W X Y U U F ] F U r F ] a s W j ] h Y U S \ \ \ Z X E FT Y r F U W Y U Y U T U V W X Y U j F X F U t \ W F ] X E V X a s W j ] [ \ ` ` W Y X Y U t V g W Y X u F V r V \ ` V u ` F a Y U ^ V g t F W X e T U V W X Y U ] E V ` ` ^ U Y r \ j F W Y X \ _ F h \ W[ U \ X \ W i h X Y T U V W X F F Y a V W g ] s _ E a s W j \ W i a V \ ` s U F V W j \ X ] F ` F _ X \ Y W X Y X F U t \ W V X F Y U ] s ] ^ F W j X E \ ] O i U F F t F W X V ] ] Y Y W V ]^ U V _ X \ _ V u ` F e O W g ] s ] ^ F W ] \ Y W Y U X F U t \ W V X \ Y W ^ s U ] s V W X X Y X E \ ] K F _ X \ Y W [ \ ` ` u F F a a F _ X \ r F s ^ Y W X E F j V X F Y a X E F [ U \ X X F W W Y X \ _ Fs W ` F ] ] Y X E F U [ \ ] F \ W j \ _ V X F j em e b e N U F � O [ V U j � Y ] X ] e N U F � V [ V U j _ Y ] X ] V U F W Y X ^ F U t \ X X F j s W ` F ] ] ] ^ F _ \ a \ _ V ` ` g V s X E Y U \ � F j u g X E F T U V W X Y U \ W 8 Î Ï Ð Ñ Ð »5 1 A 5 4 7 7 ; < 1 Y U A 5 4 7 7 ) 4 8 8 Y a X E \ ] O i U F F t F W X e G a X E F g V U F V s X E Y U \ � F j h ^ U F � V [ V U j _ Y ] X ] t s ] X u F _ E V U i F j X Y X E F \ W \ X \ V `� s j i F X N F U \ Y j Y a X E F O [ V U j h s W ` F ] ] Y X E F U [ \ ] F ] ^ F _ \ a \ F j u g X E F T U V W X Y U e b � R P b d d e m p � em e c P F X s U W Y a T U V W X R s W j ] e O W g T U V W X R s W j ] U F t V \ W \ W i X E V X V U F W Y X F { ^ F W j F j Y U ` F i V ` ` g Y u ` \ i V X F j u g T U V W X F F h\ W _ ` s j \ W i X E Y ] F a s W j ] Y u ` \ i V X F j ^ s U ] s V W X X Y O P D G � H M É n G G h V X X E F F W j Y a X E F O i U F F t F W X ^ F U \ Y j h Y U \ W X E F _ V ] F Y a _ V ^ \ X V `\ t ^ U Y r F t F W X O [ V U j ] V X X E F F W j Y a X E F X \ t F ^ F U \ Y j T U V W X R s W j ] V U F V r V \ ` V u ` F a Y U F { ^ F W j \ X s U F Y U Y u ` \ i V X \ Y W h ] E V ` ` u FU F X s U W F j X Y T U V W X Y U [ \ X E \ W a Y U X g � a \ r F S m p Z j V g ] e O T U V W X F F [ E Y \ ] U F Ç s \ U F j X Y U F \ t u s U ] F T U V W X R s W j ] V W j [ E Y F W X F U ] \ W X Y Vj F a F U U F j ^ V g t F W X ^ ` V W a Y U X E F ^ s U ^ Y ] F Y a ] V X \ ] a g \ W i V ^ V ] X j s F j F u X h ] E V ` ` u F U F Ç s \ U F j X Y ^ V g \ W X F U F ] X Y W ] s _ E j F u X V ]U F Ç s \ U F j u g K F _ X \ Y W q d e b Y a X E F G ` ` \ W Y \ ] K X V X F � Y ` ` F _ X \ Y W O _ X Y a q � � k e c d G H � K b q d � m m G ` ` e O j t \ W e � Y j F l d d d e m p d S _ Z e G WV j j \ X \ Y W h V ] U F Ç s \ U F j u g m m G ` ` e O j t \ W e � Y j F l d d d e m m d S u Z S b Z h s W ` F ] ] i U V W X F j V [ U \ X X F W F { X F W ] \ Y W h T U V W X F F t s ] X ` \ Ç s \ j V X F V ` `Y u ` \ i V X \ Y W ] \ W _ s U U F j s W j F U X E F O [ V U j V X X E F F W j Y a X E F ^ F U \ Y j Y a ^ F U a Y U t V W _ F em e m � V ] E Q V W V i F t F W X G t ^ U Y r F t F W X O _ X Y a q � � d e } W ` F ] ] W Y X \ a \ F j Y X E F U [ \ ] F \ W A 5 4 7 7 ; < Y U A 5 4 7 7 ) 4 8 8 ha F j F U V ` a s W j ] U F _ F \ r F j s W j F U X E \ ] O i U F F t F W X ] E V ` ` u F t V W V i F j \ W V _ _ Y U j V W _ F [ \ X E X E F � V ] E Q V W V i F t F W X G t ^ U Y r F t F W XO _ X Y a q � � d S c q } K � k p d q Ò Ó Ô Ò Õ Ö Z V W j V W g Y X E F U V ^ ^ ` \ _ V u ` F a F j F U V ` ` V [ ] Y U U F i s ` V X \ Y W ] e b � R P b d d e c d p � m m G ` ` e O j t \ W e� Y j F l d d d e q b d em e p N V g t F W X ] X Y D E \ U j N V U X \ F ] e T U V W X F F V i U F F ] X E V X T U V W X Y U ] E V ` ` E V r F W Y ` \ V u \ ` \ X g X Y T U V W X F F [ E F W T U V W X Y U V _ X ]\ W i Y Y j a V \ X E X Y U F j \ U F _ X V ` ` Y U V ^ Y U X \ Y W Y a V W g T U V W X F F ^ V g t F W X X Y V X E \ U j ^ V U X g e T U V W X Y U [ \ ` ` u F j F F t F j X Y E V r F V _ X F j \ Wi Y Y j a V \ X E [ E F W \ X \ ] \ W ^ Y ] ] F ] ] \ Y W Y a \ W a Y U t V X \ Y W X E V X \ W j \ _ V X F ] T U V W X F F V s X E Y U \ � F j T U V W X Y U X Y \ W X F U _ F ^ X Y U U F j \ U F _ X^ V g t F W X ] X Y V X E \ U j ^ V U X g Y U [ E F W ] Y Y U j F U F j u g V _ Y s U X Y a _ Y t ^ F X F W X ~ s U \ ] j \ _ X \ Y W em e k Q Y j \ a \ _ V X \ Y W ] X Y M ] X \ t V X F j O t Y s W X e G a X E F O i U F F t F W X V t Y s W X \ ] F ] X V u ` \ ] E F j Y W V W F ] X \ t V X F j u V ] \ ] h X E F W \ Xt V g u F \ W _ U F V ] F j u g t s X s V ` V i U F F t F W X V X V W g X \ t F j s U \ W i X E F D F U t e T U V W X Y U t V g j F _ U F V ] F X E F F ] X \ t V X F j V t Y s W X Y a X E \ ]O i U F F t F W X V X V W g X \ t F j s U \ W i X E F D F U t \ a S \ Z T U V W X Y U u F ` \ F r F ] T U V W X F F [ \ ` ` W Y X s ] F X E F a s W j ] j s U \ W i X E F D F U t h S \ \ Z T U V W X Y Uu F ` \ F r F ] T U V W X F F E V ] s ] F j a s W j ] \ W V t V W W F U X E V X [ V ] W Y X V s X E Y U \ � F j u g X E \ ] O i U F F t F W X h S \ \ \ Z ] s a a \ _ \ F W X a s W j ] a Y U X E \ ]O i U F F t F W X E V r F W Y X u F F W V ^ ^ U Y ^ U \ V X F j Y U Y X E F U [ \ ] F t V j F V r V \ ` V u ` F X Y X E F T U V W X Y U u g X E F K X V X F Y U X E F a F j F U V ` a s W j \ W i] Y s U _ F h S \ r Z X E F T Y r F U W Y U Y U T U V W X Y U U F ] F U r F ] a s W j ] h Y U S r Z X E F T Y r F U W Y U Y U T U V W X Y U j F X F U t \ W F ] X E V X a s W j ] [ \ ` ` Y U t V g W Y Xu F V r V \ ` V u ` F a Y U ^ V g t F W X e T U V W X F F [ \ ` ` u F W Y X \ a \ F j h \ W [ U \ X \ W i h Y a V W g V j ~ s ] X t F W X Y a X E F F ] X \ t V X F j V t Y s W X Y a X E \ ]O i U F F t F W X e G W X E F F r F W X Y a ] s _ E U F j s _ X \ Y W h ] F U r \ _ F ] ^ U Y r \ j F j u g T U V W X F F s W j F U 8 Î Ï Ð Ñ Ð » 5 t V g u F U F j s _ F j V _ _ Y U j \ W i ` g eT U V W X F F ] E V ` ` u F ^ V \ j a Y U [ Y U f ] V X \ ] a V _ X Y U \ ` g ^ F U a Y U t F j ^ U \ Y U X Y X E F j V X F Y a X E F W Y X \ _ F U F i V U j \ W i V j ~ s ] X t F W X e b � R Pb d d e c d � em e l G W X F U F ] X eS V Z O ` ` \ W X F U F ] X F V U W F j Y W T U V W X R s W j ] E F ` j u g V T U V W X F F ] E V ` ` u F X U F V X F j \ W V _ _ Y U j V W _ F [ \ X E b � R Pb d d e c d p S u Z S � Z h s W ` F ] ] Y X E F U [ \ ] F ^ U Y r \ j F j \ W A 5 4 7 7 ; < Y U A 5 4 7 7 ) 4 8 8 e O W g V t Y s W X j s F ] E V ` ` u F U F t \ X X F jV W W s V ` ` g \ W V _ _ Y U j V W _ F [ \ X E b � R P b d d e c d p S u Z S � Z Y U e X Y X E F T U V W X Y U h V ] V ^ ^ ` \ _ V u ` F eS u Z T U V W X R s W j ] ] E V ` ` u F ^ ` V _ F j \ W V W \ W ] s U F j V _ _ Y s W X h [ E F W F r F U ^ Y ] ] \ u ` F h X E V X u F V U ] \ W X F U F ] X h s W ` F ] ]F { F t ^ X F j s W j F U b � R P b d d e c d p S u Z S � Z e



� � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � 
� �  � �  � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � �  � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � × � � � �

�  ! " " # " $ % & ' ( ) * + , - + . . / 0 1 . 2 + . ,m e � D \ t F ` g � \ ` ` \ W i P F Ç s \ U F j e T U V W X F F t s ] X ] s u t \ X V W g ^ V g t F W X U F Ç s F ] X X Y T U V W X Y U [ \ X E \ W a \ a X F F W S q p Z j V g ] Y a X E FF W j Y a X E F Ç s V U X F U h s W ` F ] ] V W Y X E F U u \ ` ` \ W i ] _ E F j s ` F \ ] ] ^ F _ \ a \ F j \ W A 5 4 7 7 ; < h A 5 4 7 7 ) 4 8 8 1 Ø Ù 8 Î Ï Ð Ñ Ð » x e R V \ ` s U F X Y] s u t \ X ] s _ E ^ V g t F W X U F Ç s F ] X X \ t F ` g [ \ ` ` U F W j F U X E F V t Y s W X ] u \ ` ` F j V W s W V ` ` Y [ V u ` F _ Y ] X [ E \ _ E T U V W X Y U _ V W W Y X U F \ t u s U ] F eG W X E F F r F W X X E V X T U V W X F F \ ] s W V u ` F h a Y U i Y Y j _ V s ] F h X Y ] s u t \ X \ X ] ^ V g t F W X U F Ç s F ] X X \ t F ` g h T U V W X F F ] E V ` ` X \ t F ` g W Y X \ a gT U V W X Y U V W j t V g U F Ç s F ] X V W F { X F W ] \ Y W Y a X \ t F X Y ] s u t \ X X E F ^ V g t F W X U F Ç s F ] X e T U V W X Y U � ] V ^ ^ U Y r V ` Y a T U V W X F F � ] U F Ç s F ] Xa Y U V W F { X F W ] \ Y W ] E V ` ` W Y X u F s W U F V ] Y W V u ` g [ \ X E E F ` j em e � � F U X \ a \ _ V X \ Y W e N s U ] s V W X X Y b � R P b d d e m q p h F V _ E \ W r Y \ _ F V W j U F ^ Y U X ] s u t \ X X F j u g T U V W X F F S Y U ] s u � i U V W X F F Zt s ] X _ Y W X V \ W X E F a Y ` ` Y [ \ W i _ F U X \ a \ _ V X \ Y W u g V W Y a a \ _ \ V ` V s X E Y U \ � F j X Y ` F i V ` ` g u \ W j X E F T U V W X F F S Y U ] s u � i U V W X F F Z |� g ] \ i W \ W i X E \ ] U F ^ Y U X Ú Y U ^ V g t F W X U F Ç s F ] X Y U u Y X E Û h G _ F U X \ a g X Y X E F u F ] X Y a t g f W Y [ ` F j i FV W j u F ` \ F a X E V X X E F U F ^ Y U X Ú Y U ^ V g t F W X U F Ç s F ] X Û \ ] X U s F h _ Y t ^ ` F X F h V W j V _ _ s U V X F � X E V X X E FF { ^ F W j \ X s U F ] h j \ ] u s U ] F t F W X ] V W j _ V ] E U F _ F \ ^ X ] V U F a Y U X E F ^ s U ^ Y ] F ] V W j Y u ~ F _ X \ r F ] ] F Xa Y U X E \ W X E F X F U t ] V W j _ Y W j \ X \ Y W ] Y a X E F K X V X F Y U a F j F U V ` ^ V ] ] � X E U Y s i E V [ V U j � V W j X E V X] s ^ ^ Y U X \ W i j Y _ s t F W X V X \ Y W E V ] u F F W ] s u t \ X X F j V ] U F Ç s \ U F j u g X E F i U V W X V i U F F t F W X e GV _ f W Y [ ` F j i F X E V X V ^ ^ U Y r V ` a Y U V W g Y X E F U F { ^ F W j \ X s U F ] j F ] _ U \ u F j E F U F \ W ] E V ` ` u F_ Y W ] \ j F U F j _ Y W j \ X \ Y W V ` ] s u ~ F _ X X Y a s U X E F U U F r \ F [ V W j r F U \ a \ _ V X \ Y W \ W V _ _ Y U j V W _ F [ \ X E X E Ft Y W \ X Y U \ W i V W j U F _ Y U j ] U F X F W X \ Y W ^ U Y r \ ] \ Y W ] Y a X E F i U V W X V i U F F t F W X e G V t V [ V U F X E V X V W ga V ` ] F h a \ _ X \ X \ Y s ] h Y U a U V s j s ` F W X \ W a Y U t V X \ Y W h Y U X E F Y t \ ] ] \ Y W Y a V W g t V X F U \ V ` a V _ X h t V g] s u ~ F _ X t F X Y _ U \ t \ W V ` h _ \ r \ ` Y U V j t \ W \ ] X U V X \ r F ^ F W V ` X \ F ] a Y U a U V s j h a V ` ] F ] X V X F t F W X ] h a V ` ] F_ ` V \ t ] Y U Y X E F U [ \ ] F e S } e K e � Y j F D \ X ` F q � h K F _ X \ Y W q d d q V W j D \ X ` F c q h K F _ X \ Y W ] c l b � � c l c dV W j c � d q � c � q b � c d G H � K l d � � q b d Z e 5 4 7 > x ? 8 B* x < A 8 < = 3 4 5 6 7 5 x 7 > B > 7 > 8 * Ü A w 4 A < * 8 < = 3 4 5 6 7Ý Þ ß à á â ã ä â å æ ç è é ê ë á ê ì í ì ê ì ä î ï ð ñ ç ã â î ä â å æ ç è é ê Þ æ ç è é ê ä ä ò ì ó ó á â é ô ñ á ê ê õ ä æ ç è é ê ë á ê ì í ì ê ì ä î â ç ã ç â í ì ô ä ê õ ä î ä ç í ì á ä îè î ô ä î á ç ì ö ä ô ì é ê õ ä ÷ ø õ ì ö ì ê î è é ô è ê ê è á õ ù ä é ê î ú ì é á ó ñ ô ì é û ü ý þ ÿ � ÿ � � � ð ç â � ä á ê � ä î á ç ì ã ê ì â é � è é ô ü ý þ ÿ � ÿ � � � � ä ó ì í ä ç è ö ó ä î � úì é á â ç ã â ç è ê ä ô õ ä ç ä ì é è é ô ì é è á á â ç ô è é á ä ò ì ê õ è ó ó ê ä ç ù î è é ô á â é ô ì ê ì â é î î ä ê å â ç ê õ õ ä ç ä ì é è é ô è ó ó è ã ã ó ì á è ö ó ä è ô ù ì é ì î ê ç è ê ì í äç ñ ó ä î Þ � é è ô ô ì ê ì â é ú ê õ ä à ê è ê ä 	 î 
 â ê ì á ä â å à ê è ê ä ë ò è ç ô � � � � ó ó Þ ë ô ù ì é Þ � â ô ä  � � � Þ � � � � ì î ì é á â ç ã â ç è ê ä ô õ ä ç ä ì é ö � ç ä å ä ç ä é á ä Þë ó ó æ ç è é ê â ç � î ã ä á ì å ì á ã ç â í ì î ì â é î è é ô ã ç â û ç è ù ù è ê ì á ç ä ã â ç ê ì é û ç ä � ñ ì ç ä ô ñ é ô ä ç ê õ ì î ë û ç ä ä ù ä é ê è ç ä ô ä î á ç ì ö ä ô ì é � � � � � � �� � õ ä æ ç è é ê â ç � à ã ä á ì å ì á � ä ç ù î � Þ ë ó ó ð ç â � ä á ê � î ã ä á ì å ì á ã ç â í ì î ì â é î è é ô ç ä ã â ç ê ì é û ç ä � ñ ì ç ä ô ñ é ô ä ç ê õ ì î ë û ç ä ä ù ä é ê è ç ä ô ä î á ç ì ö ä ôì é � � � � � � � ü ü ÞÝ Þ � à á â ã ä � ä í ì î ì â é î Þ æ ç è é ê ä ä î õ è ó ó â ö ê è ì é ð ç ì â ç ë ã ã ç â í è ó å ç â ù æ ç è é ê â ç ò õ ä é ä í ä ç è î á â ã ä ç ä í ì î ì â é ì î é ä á ä î î è ç �å â ç â é ä â ç ù â ç ä â å ê õ ä ç ä è î â é î ä é ñ ù ä ç è ê ä ô ì é � � � � � � � Þ � � � Þ ë ó ó ç ä � ñ ä î ê î å â ç î á â ã ä ç ä í ì î ì â é î ê õ è ê ç ä � ñ ì ç ä æ ç è é ê â çè ã ã ç â í è ó î õ è ó ó ö ä î ì û é ä ô ö � æ ç è é ê ä ä 	 î è ñ ê õ â ç ì � ä ô ç ä ã ç ä î ä é ê è ê ì í ä è é ô î ñ ö ù ì ê ê ä ô ê â æ ç è é ê â ç å â ç è ã ã ç â í è ó Þ ÷ ø ã ä é ô ì ê ñ ç ä â åå ñ é ô î ñ é ô ä ç è ç ä � ñ ä î ê ä ô ç ä í ì î ì â é ì î ã ç â õ ì ö ì ê ä ô è é ô ò ì ó ó é â ê ö ä ç ä ì ù ö ñ ç î ä ô ì å ä ø ã ä é ô ä ô ö ä å â ç ä æ ç è é ê â ç û ì í ä î ò ç ì ê ê ä éè ã ã ç â í è ó Þ � � � � � � � Þ � � � ÞÝ Þ � à ã ä á ì å ì á � â é ô ì ê ì â é î Þ � å è ã ã ó ì á è ö ó ä ú î ã ä á ì å ì á á â é ô ì ê ì â é î ç ä � ñ ì ç ä ô è å ê ä ç è ç ì î  è î î ä î î ù ä é ê ò ì ó ó ö ä ì é á ó ñ ô ä ô ì éü ý þ ÿ � ÿ � ! Þ æ ç è é ê ä ä î õ è ó ó è ô õ ä ç ä ê â ê õ ä î ã ä á ì å ì á á â é ô ì ê ì â é î ó ì î ê ä ô ê õ ä ç ä ì é Þ



" # $ # % & ' ( ) ) * + & * ,- . / 0 1 / - . 2 2 3 2 0 1 4 ( " 5 / 6 7 2 / . 8 9 8 : ; < < = 8 8> $ ? % = & ' @ 8

A B C D D E D F G H I J � K L M N L O O P Q R O S L O M� � � T U V ü W T� X Y ! ü �� Þ ß Z ñ ô û ä ê Þ � õ ä Z ñ ô û ä ê ì î è î á õ ä ô ñ ó ä â å è é ê ì á ì ã è ê ä ô û ç è é ê ä ø ã ä é ô ì ê ñ ç ä î ê õ è ê ì î è ã ã ç â í ä ô ö � æ ç è é ê â ç å â ç á è ç ç � ì é ûâ ñ ê ê õ ä ã ñ ç ã â î ä î â å ê õ ä ë ò è ç ô Þ [ õ ä é æ ç è é ê ä ä â ç ê õ ì ç ô ã è ç ê ì ä î î ñ ã ã â ç ê è ã â ç ê ì â é â å ä ø ã ä é î ä î è î î â á ì è ê ä ô ò ì ê õ ê õ ä ë ò è ç ô úê õ ä Z ñ ô û ä ê ì é á ó ñ ô ä î ê õ ä é â é � å ä ô ä ç è ó è î ò ä ó ó è î ê õ ä å ä ô ä ç è ó î õ è ç ä � è é ô à ê è ê ä î õ è ç ä ì å è ã ã ó ì á è ö ó ä � â å û ç è é ê ä ø ã ä é î ä î Þ � õ äZ ñ ô û ä ê î ñ ö ù ì ê ê ä ô ö � æ ç è é ê ä ä è ê è ã ã ó ì á è ê ì â é ú â ç è ç ä í ì î ä ô Z ñ ô û ä ê î ñ ö î ä � ñ ä é ê ó � î ñ ö ù ì ê ê ä ô è é ô è ã ã ç â í ä ô ö � æ ç è é ê â ç ú ì îá â é î ì ô ä ç ä ô å ì é è ó è é ô ì î ì é á â ç ã â ç è ê ä ô õ ä ç ä ì é ö � ç ä å ä ç ä é á ä Þ� Þ � Z ñ ô û ä ê � ä í ì î ì â é î Þ æ ç è é ê ä ä î õ è ó ó â ö ê è ì é ð ç ì â ç ë ã ã ç â í è ó å ç â ù æ ç è é ê â ç ò õ ä é ä í ä ç è Z ñ ô û ä ê ç ä í ì î ì â é ì î é ä á ä î î è ç �å â ç â é ä â ç ù â ç ä â å ê õ ä ç ä è î â é î ä é ñ ù ä ç è ê ä ô ì é � � � � � � � Þ � � � â ç � � � ó ó Þ ë ô ù ì é Þ � â ô ä  � � � Þ �  � � ö � Þ ë ó ó ç ä � ñ ä î ê î å â ç Z ñ ô û ä êç ä í ì î ì â é î ê õ è ê ç ä � ñ ì ç ä æ ç è é ê â ç è ã ã ç â í è ó î õ è ó ó ö ä î ì û é ä ô ö � æ ç è é ê ä ä 	 î è ñ ê õ â ç ì � ä ô ç ä ã ç ä î ä é ê è ê ì í ä è é ô î ñ ö ù ì ê ê ä ô ê â æ ç è é ê â çå â ç è ã ã ç â í è ó Þ ÷ ø ã ä é ô ì ê ñ ç ä â å å ñ é ô î ñ é ô ä ç è ç ä � ñ ä î ê ä ô ç ä í ì î ì â é ì î ã ç â õ ì ö ì ê ä ô è é ô ò ì ó ó é â ê ö ä ç ä ì ù ö ñ ç î ä ô ì å ä ø ã ä é ô ä ô ö ä å â ç äæ ç è é ê â ç û ì í ä î ò ç ì ê ê ä é è ã ã ç â í è ó Þ� Þ � 
 â ê ì å ì á è ê ì â é Þ [ ì ê õ ì é ê õ ì ç ê � � � � � á è ó ä é ô è ç ô è � î å ç â ù ê õ ä ô è ê ä â å ç ä á ä ì ã ê â å ê õ ä ç ä � ñ ä î ê å â ç Z ñ ô û ä ê ç ä í ì î ì â é î úæ ç è é ê â ç ò ì ó ó ç ä í ì ä ò ê õ ä ç ä � ñ ä î ê è é ô é â ê ì å � æ ç è é ê ä ä ò õ ä ê õ ä ç ê õ ä Z ñ ô û ä ê ç ä í ì î ì â é õ è î ö ä ä é è ã ã ç â í ä ô ú ô ä é ì ä ô ú â ç ê õ ä ô è ê äñ ã â é ò õ ì á õ è ô ä á ì î ì â é ò ì ó ó ö ä ç ä è á õ ä ô Þ � � � T U V ü W T T� V V � � � � V ü U � K � K Þ ß ë ó ó â ò è ö ì ó ì ê � â å � â î ê î \ � â î ê ë ó ó â á è ê ì â é ] ä ê õ â ô î Þ � õ ä è ó ó â ò è ö ì ó ì ê � â å á â î ê î è é ô á â î ê è ó ó â á è ê ì â é ù ä ê õ â ô î å â ç ò â ç  ã ä ç å â ç ù ä ô ñ é ô ä ç ê õ ì î ë û ç ä ä ù ä é ê î õ è ó ó ö ä ô ä ê ä ç ù ì é ä ô ì é è á á â ç ô è é á ä ò ì ê õ � � � � ð è ç ê � � � à ñ ö ã è ç ê ÷ è é ô ë ã ã ä é ô ì á ä î � � � ú� ^ ú ^ ú è é ô ^ � � Þ Þ � � é ô ì ç ä á ê � â î ê � è ê ä à ñ ö ù ì î î ì â é Þ� è � ë ó ó û ç è é ê ä ä î ú ä ø á ä ã ê å â ç _ â á è ó ÷ ô ñ á è ê ì â é ë û ä é á ì ä î � è î ô ä å ì é ä ô ì é � � � � �   Þ ß � ú ù ñ î ê ù è  ä è é � é ô ì ç ä á ê� â î ê � è ê ä ä ó ä á ê ì â é ì é ê õ ä æ ç è é ê ä ä ð â ç ê è ó ú ä í ä é û ç è é ê ä ä î ê õ è ê ô â é â ê á õ è ç û ä â ç ä ø ã ä á ê ê â á õ è ç û ä � é ô ì ç ä á ê � â î ê î Þ � � � ó ó Þë ô ù ì é Þ � â ô ä  � � � Þ � � � � ä � Þ� ì � [ è ì í ä ô è é ô ô ä ù ì é ì ù ì î � é ô ì ç ä á ê � â î ê � è ê ä ä ó ä á ê ì â é î ò ì ó ó ç ä ù è ì é ì é ä å å ä á ê ñ é ê ì ó ê õ ä æ ç è é ê ä ä ä ó ä á ê îè ô ì å å ä ç ä é ê â ã ê ì â é Þ� ö � æ ç è é ê ä ä ù ñ î ê î ñ ö ù ì ê è é � é ô ì ç ä á ê � â î ê � è ê ä ð ç â ã â î è ó ì é è á á â ç ô è é á ä ò ì ê õ å ä ô ä ç è ó è é ô à ê è ê ä ç ä û ñ ó è ê ì â é î úì é è å â ç ù è ê ã ç ä î á ç ì ö ä ô ö � æ ç è é ê â ç Þ � â ç û ç è é ê ä ä î ò õ â õ è í ä é ä í ä ç é ä û â ê ì è ê ä ô è é � é ô ì ç ä á ê � â î ê � è ê ä ö ä å â ç ä ú ê õ ä � é ô ì ç ä á ê� â î ê � è ê ä ð ç â ã â î è ó ù ñ î ê ö ä î ñ ö ù ì ê ê ä ô å â ç è ã ã ç â í è ó é â ó è ê ä ç ê õ è é ê õ ç ä ä ù â é ê õ î è å ê ä ç ê õ ä ä å å ä á ê ì í ä ô è ê ä â å ê õ ä ë ò è ç ô Þ� â ç û ç è é ê ä ä î ò õ â õ è í ä ã ç ä í ì â ñ î ó � é ä û â ê ì è ê ä ô è é � é ô ì ç ä á ê � â î ê � è ê ä ú ê õ ä � é ô ì ç ä á ê � â î ê � è ê ä ð ç â ã â î è ó ù ñ î ê ö äî ñ ö ù ì ê ê ä ô å â ç è ã ã ç â í è ó ò ì ê õ ì é ß � � ô è � î â å ê õ ä æ ç è é ê ä ä 	 î å ì î á è ó � ä è ç ä é ô ú è î ô ì á ê è ê ä ô ì é ê õ ä è ã ã ó ì á è ö ó ä è ã ã ä é ô ì á ä î úî ñ á õ è î ` � ì � ë ã ã ä é ô ì ø ^ è é ô ^ � � ê â � � � � ð è ç ê � � � û â í ä ç é î � é ô ì ç ä á ê � â î ê � è ê ä ð ç â ã â î è ó î å â ç î ê è ê ä è é ô ó â á è óû â í ä ç é ù ä é ê î Þ� ì ì � ë ã ã ä é ô ì ø � � � ê â � � � � ð è ç ê � � � û â í ä ç é î � é ô ì ç ä á ê � â î ê � è ê ä ð ç â ã â î è ó î å â ç ã ñ ö ó ì á è é ô ã ç ì í è ê äì é î ê ì ê ñ ê ì â é î â å õ ì û õ ä ç ä ô ñ á è ê ì â é Þ� ì ì ì � ë ã ã ä é ô ì ø � ^ ê â � � � � ð è ç ê � � � û â í ä ç é î � é ô ì ç ä á ê � � a ë � � â î ê î � ô ä é ê ì å ì á è ê ì â é è é ô ë î î ì û é ù ä é ê ú è é ô� è ê ä � ä ê ä ç ù ì é è ê ì â é å â ç 
 â é ã ç â å ì ê b ç û è é ì � è ê ì â é î ú è é ô� ì í � ë ã ã ä é ô ì ø ^ ê â � � � � ð è ç ê � � � û â í ä ç é î î ê è ê ä ï _ â á è ó æ â í ä ç é ù ä é ê ò ì ô ä � ä é ê ç è ó à ä ç í ì á ä � â î êë ó ó â á è ê ì â é ð ó è é î Þ� á � ë û ç è é ê ä ä ò õ â õ è î è á ñ ç ç ä é ê ú è ã ã ó ì á è ö ó ä ç è ê ä é ä û â ê ì è ê ä ô ö � è á â û é ì � è é ê å ä ô ä ç è ó è û ä é á � î õ è ó ó ã ç â í ì ô ä ê âæ ç è é ê â ç è á â ã � â å ì ê î � é ô ì ç ä á ê � â î ê � è ê ä è á á ä ã ê è é á ä ó ä ê ê ä ç å ç â ù ê õ ä å ä ô ä ç è ó û â í ä ç é ù ä é ê è é ô è á â ã � â å è ó óô â á ñ ù ä é ê è ê ì â é ç ä û è ç ô ì é û ê õ ä è ó ó â á è ê ì â é ù ä ê õ â ô â ó â û � å â ç á â î ê î ñ î ä ô ê â é ä û â ê ì è ê ä ê õ è ê ç è ê ä ú ä Þ û Þ ú ò ì ê õ â ñ ê ó ì ù ì ê è ê ì â é ú ê õ ä



" # $ # % & ' ( ) ) * + & * ,- . / 0 1 / - . 2 2 3 2 0 1 4 ( " 5 / 6 7 2 / . 8 9 8 : ; < < = 8 8> $ ? % c & ' @ 8

A B C D D E D F G H I J � K L M N L O O P Q R O S L O Má â î ê ã â ó ì á � î ê è ê ä ù ä é ê â ç ô ì î á ó â î ñ ç ä é è ç ç è ê ì í ä î ê è ê ä ù ä é ê Þ æ ç è é ê â ç ò ì ó ó è á á ä ã ê ê õ è ê � é ô ì ç ä á ê � â î ê � è ê ä ú ñ ã ê â è é �î ê è ê ñ ê â ç � ú ç ñ ó ä � ö è î ä ô â ç ã ç â û ç è ù ù è ê ì á ó ì ù ì ê Þ� ô � ë û ç è é ê ä ä ò õ â ô â ä î é â ê õ è í ä è á ñ ç ç ä é ê é ä û â ê ì è ê ä ô ç è ê ä ú ù è � ä ó ä á ê ê â á õ è ç û ä è ô ä ù ì é ì ù ì î ç è ê ä â å ß � dâ å ù â ô ì å ì ä ô ê â ê è ó ô ì ç ä á ê á â î ê î ò õ ì á õ ù è � ö ä ñ î ä ô ì é ô ä å ì é ì ê ä ó � Þ 
 â ô â á ñ ù ä é ê è ê ì â é ì î ç ä � ñ ì ç ä ô ê â � ñ î ê ì å � ê õ ä ß � d � é ô ì ç ä á ê� â î ê � è ê ä Þ � � � � � � � Þ � ß � � å � Þ Þ � � ç è é î å ä ç â å � â î ê î Þ � â î ê ê ç è é î å ä ç î ö ä ê ò ä ä é æ ç è é ê î ú ò õ ä ê õ ä ç è î è ù ä è é î ê â á â ù ã ä é î è ê ä å â ç á â î ê â í ä ç ç ñ é î â çå â ç â ê õ ä ç ç ä è î â é î ú è ç ä ñ é è ó ó â ò è ö ó ä Þ � � � � � � � Þ � Ý ß Þ Þ � e ì û õ ä ç ÷ ô ñ á è ê ì â é � â î ê ð ç ì é á ì ã ó ä î Þ � õ ä å ä ô ä ç è ó á â î ê ã ç ì é á ì ã ó ä î ê õ è ê è ã ã ó � ê â ã ñ ö ó ì á è é ô ã ç ì í è ê ä ì é î ê ì ê ñ ê ì â é î â åõ ì û õ ä ç ä ô ñ á è ê ì â é è ç ä î ä ê å â ç ê õ ì é � � � � ð è ç ê � � � à ñ ö ã è ç ê ÷ è é ô ë ã ã ä é ô ì ø � � � Þ Þ Ý 
 â é ã ç â å ì ê b ç û è é ì � è ê ì â é î � â î ê ð ç ì é á ì ã ó ä î Þ � õ ä å ä ô ä ç è ó á â î ê ã ç ì é á ì ã ó ä î ê õ è ê è ã ã ó � ê â 
 â é ã ç â å ì ê b ç û è é ì � è ê ì â é î ê õ è êè ç ä é â ê ì é î ê ì ê ñ ê ì â é î â å õ ì û õ ä ç ä ô ñ á è ê ì â é è ç ä î ä ê å â ç ê õ ì é � � � � ð è ç ê � � � î ñ ö ã è ç ê ÷ ú ñ é ó ä î î ä ø ä ù ã ê ñ é ô ä ç � � � � ð è ç ê � � �ë ã ã ä é ô ì ø ^ � � � Þ Þ � æ â í ä ç é ù ä é ê � â î ê ð ç ì é á ì ã ó ä î Þ � õ ä å ä ô ä ç è ó á â î ê ã ç ì é á ì ã ó ä î ê õ è ê è ã ã ó � ê â î ê è ê ä ú ó â á è ó è é ô å ä ô ä ç è ó ó � � ç ä á â û é ì � ä ô� é ô ì è é ê ç ì ö è ó û â í ä ç é ù ä é ê î è ç ä î ä ê å â ç ê õ ì é � � � � ð è ç ê � � � î ñ ö ã è ç ê ÷ ú ë ã ã ä é ô ì ø ^ ú è é ô ë ã ã ä é ô ì ø ^ � � Þ Þ  � â ù ù ä ç á ì è ó b ç û è é ì � è ê ì â é � â î ê ð ç ì é á ì ã ó ä î Þ � õ ä å ä ô ä ç è ó á â î ê ã ç ì é á ì ã ó ä î è é ô ã ç â á ä ô ñ ç ä î å â ç á â î ê è é è ó � î ì î è é ôê õ ä ô ä ê ä ç ù ì é è ê ì â é ú é ä û â ê ì è ê ì â é è é ô è ó ó â ò è é á ä â å á â î ê î ê õ è ê è ã ã ó � ê â á â ù ù ä ç á ì è ó â ç û è é ì � è ê ì â é î è ç ä î ä ê å â ç ê õ ì é � � � � � ð è ç ê� ß Þ  Þ � � ì é è é á ì è ó ] è é è û ä ù ä é ê à ê è é ô è ç ô î Þ � õ ä å ì é è é á ì è ó ù è é è û ä ù ä é ê î � î ê ä ù î â å æ ç è é ê ä ä ù ñ î ê ù ä ä ê ê õ ä å â ó ó â ò ì é ûî ê è é ô è ç ô î ` � è � � f f g h i � ÿ i j K k l � m n o æ ç è é ê ä ä â ç û è é ì � è ê ì â é î ù ñ î ê õ è í ä è é è á á â ñ é ê ì é û î � î ê ä ù ê õ è ê ã ç â í ì ô ä î è á á ñ ç è ê ä úá ñ ç ç ä é ê ú è é ô á â ù ã ó ä ê ä ô ì î á ó â î ñ ç ä â å è ó ó å ì é è é á ì è ó ê ç è é î è á ê ì â é î ç ä ó è ê ä ô ê â ä è á õ î ê è ê ä � è é ô å ä ô ä ç è ó ó � � å ñ é ô ä ô ð ç â û ç è ù Þë á á â ñ é ê ì é û ç ä á â ç ô î ù ñ î ê á â é ê è ì é ì é å â ç ù è ê ì â é ã ä ç ê è ì é ì é û ê â î ê è ê ä è é ô å ä ô ä ç è ó ã è î î � ê õ ç â ñ û õ è ò è ç ô î ú è ñ ê õ â ç ì � è ê ì â é î úâ ö ó ì û è ê ì â é î ú ñ é â ö ó ì û è ê ä ô ö è ó è é á ä î ú è î î ä ê î ú â ñ ê ó è � î ú è é ô ì é á â ù ä Þ � õ ä î ä ç ä á â ç ô î ù ñ î ê ö ä ù è ì é ê è ì é ä ô â é è á ñ ç ç ä é ê ö è î ì îè é ô ö è ó è é á ä ô è ê ó ä è î ê � ñ è ç ê ä ç ó � Þ � è î õ á â é ê ç ì ö ñ ê ì â é î ê â ê õ ä ð ç â û ç è ù å ç â ù ê õ ì ç ô ã è ç ê ì ä î ù ñ î ê ö ä è á á â ñ é ê ä ô å â ç ì é ê õ äû ä é ä ç è ó ó ä ô û ä ç ò ì ê õ â ê õ ä ç æ ç è é ê � ñ é ô î Þ � õ ì ç ô ã è ç ê � ì é �  ì é ô � é â é � á è î õ � á â é ê ç ì ö ñ ê ì â é î è ç ä é â ê ç ä � ñ ì ç ä ô ê â ö ä ç ä á â ç ô ä ô ì éê õ ä û ä é ä ç è ó ó ä ô û ä ç ú ö ñ ê ù ñ î ê ö ä ñ é ô ä ç è á á â ñ é ê ì é û á â é ê ç â ó ú ã â î î ì ö ó � ê õ ç â ñ û õ ê õ ä ñ î ä â å è ù ä ù â ç è é ô ñ ù ó ä ô û ä ç Þ � âá â ù ã ó � ò ì ê õ � � � � � � � Þ � � Ý � ö � �  � � ì � è é ô � � � _ � à  � � ï Ý � � ú æ ç è é ê ä ä î õ è ó ó ñ î ä ç ä è î â é è ö ó ä ä å å â ç ê î ê â ä é î ñ ç ä ê õ è êå ñ é ô ì é û î ê ç ä è ù î è ç ä ô ä ó ì é ä è ê ä ô ò ì ê õ ì é æ ç è é ê ä ä 	 î è á á â ñ é ê ì é û î � î ê ä ù Þ � � � � � � � Þ � � � Þ� ö � K g h p f m Y g f h n m i � q � ÿ g i Þ ë á á â ñ é ê ì é û ç ä á â ç ô î ù ñ î ê ö ä î ñ ã ã â ç ê ä ô ö � î ñ á õ î â ñ ç á ä ô â á ñ ù ä é ê è ê ì â é è îá è é á ä ó ä ô á õ ä á  î ú ö è é  î ê è ê ä ù ä é ê î ú ì é í â ì á ä î ú ã è ì ô ö ì ó ó î ú ô â é â ç ó ä ê ê ä ç î ú ê ì ù ä è é ô è ê ê ä é ô è é á ä ç ä á â ç ô î ú è á ê ì í ì ê � ç ä ã â ç ê î úê ç è í ä ó ç ä ã â ç ê î ú á â é ê ç è á ê ñ è ó è é ô á â é î ñ ó ê è é ê è û ç ä ä ù ä é ê î ú è é ô î ñ ö è ò è ç ô ô â á ñ ù ä é ê è ê ì â é Þ ë ó ó î ñ ã ã â ç ê ì é û ô â á ñ ù ä é ê è ê ì â éî õ â ñ ó ô ö ä á ó ä è ç ó � ì ô ä é ê ì å ì ä ô ò ì ê õ ê õ ä ë ò è ç ô è é ô û ä é ä ç è ó ó ä ô û ä ç è á á â ñ é ê î ò õ ì á õ è ç ä ê â ö ä á õ è ç û ä ô â ç á ç ä ô ì ê ä ô Þ� ì � � õ ä ô â á ñ ù ä é ê è ê ì â é î ê è é ô è ç ô î å â ç î è ó è ç � á õ è ç û ä î ê â û ç è é ê î è ç ä ã ç ä î á ç ì ö ä ô ö � � � � � � � � Þ � � � ú è é ôì é ê õ ä á â î ê ã ç ì é á ì ã ó ä î è ã ã ó ì á è ö ó ä ê â ê õ ä ä é ê ì ê � 	 î â ç û è é ì � è ê ì â é � ð è ç è û ç è ã õ î  Þ � ê õ ç â ñ û õ  Þ  � Þ� ì ì � � å ç ä á â ç ô î ô â é â ê ù ä ä ê ê õ ä î ê è é ô è ç ô î ì é � � � � � � � Þ � � � ú ê õ ä é æ ç è é ê â ç ù è � é â ê ì å � æ ç è é ê ä ä ì é� � � � � � � ú � � � � � � � ü ü â ç ü ý þ ÿ � ÿ � ! â å ê õ ä ç ä � ñ ì ç ä ù ä é ê ê â î ñ ö ù ì ê ð ä ç î â é é ä ó è á ê ì í ì ê � ç ä ã â ç ê î Þ � � � �� � � Þ � � � � ì � � � � Þ ð ä ç î â é é ä ó è á ê ì í ì ê � ç ä ã â ç ê î î õ è ó ó è á á â ñ é ê â é è é è å ê ä ç � ê õ ä � å è á ê ö è î ì î å â ç â é ä õ ñ é ô ç ä ô ã ä ç á ä é ê� ß � � d � â å ê õ ä ä ù ã ó â � ä ä 	 î è á ê ñ è ó ê ì ù ä ú î ä ã è ç è ê ä ó � ì é ô ì á è ê ì é û ê õ ä ê ì ù ä î ã ä é ê â é ê õ ä æ ç è é ê ú â ê õ ä ç û ç è é ê î â çã ç â � ä á ê î ú í è á è ê ì â é â ç î ì á  ó ä è í ä ú è é ô è ô ù ì é ì î ê ç è ê ì í ä ê ì ù ä ú ì å è ã ã ó ì á è ö ó ä Þ � õ ä ç ä ã â ç ê î ù ñ î ê ö ä î ì û é ä ô ö � ê õ ää ù ã ó â � ä ä ú è ã ã ç â í ä ô ö � ê õ ä è ã ã ç â ã ç ì è ê ä â å å ì á ì è ó ú è é ô á â ì é á ì ô ä ò ì ê õ è ã è � ã ä ç ì â ô Þ � õ ä î ä ê ì ù ä ç ä á â ç ô î î õ â ñ ó ô ö äñ î ä ô ê â ç ä á â ç ô ê õ ä ô ì î ê ç ì ö ñ ê ì â é â å î è ó è ç � á â î ê î ê â ê õ ä è ã ã ç â ã ç ì è ê ä è á á â ñ é ê î é â ó ä î î å ç ä � ñ ä é ê ó � ê õ è é � ñ è ç ê ä ç ó � Þ� ì ì ì � � â ç ù è ó è û ç ä ä ù ä é ê î ò ì ê õ ì é ô ä ã ä é ô ä é ê á â é ê ç è á ê â ç î ú î ñ á õ è î á â é î ñ ó ê è é ê î ú ù ñ î ê ì é á ó ñ ô ä èô ä î á ç ì ã ê ì â é â å ê õ ä î ä ç í ì á ä î ê â ö ä ã ä ç å â ç ù ä ô ú ê õ ä ã ä ç ì â ô â å ã ä ç å â ç ù è é á ä ú ê õ ä å ä ä è é ô ù ä ê õ â ô â å ã è � ù ä é ê ú è éì ê ä ù ì � è ê ì â é â å ê ç è í ä ó è é ô â ê õ ä ç á â î ê î ò õ ì á õ è ç ä á õ è ç û ä è ö ó ä ê â ê õ ä è û ç ä ä ù ä é ê ú è é ô ê õ ä î ì û é è ê ñ ç ä î â å ö â ê õ ê õ äá â é ê ç è á ê â ç è é ô è é è ã ã ç â ã ç ì è ê ä â å å ì á ì è ó â å æ ç è é ê ä ä Þ� ì í � � å ê õ ì ç ô ã è ç ê � ì é �  ì é ô � é â é � á è î õ � á â é ê ç ì ö ñ ê ì â é î è ç ä ñ î ä ô å â ç æ ç è é ê ã ñ ç ã â î ä î ú ê õ ä í è ó ñ è ê ì â é â å ê õ ä î äá â é ê ç ì ö ñ ê ì â é î ù ñ î ê ö ä î ñ ã ã â ç ê ä ô ò ì ê õ è ô ä � ñ è ê ä ô â á ñ ù ä é ê è ê ì â é Þ



" # $ # % & ' ( ) ) * + & * ,- . / 0 1 / - . 2 2 3 2 0 1 4 ( " 5 / 6 7 2 / . 8 9 8 : ; < < = 8 8> $ ? % < 9 & ' @ 8

A B C D D E D F G H I J � K L M N L O O P Q R O S L O M� á � T i � m p i q r U g i � p g r Þ ÷ å å ä á ê ì í ä á â é ê ç â ó è é ô è á á â ñ é ê è ö ì ó ì ê � ù ñ î ê ö ä ù è ì é ê è ì é ä ô å â ç è ó ó á è î õ ú ç ä è ó è é ô ã ä ç î â é è óã ç â ã ä ç ê � ú è é ô â ê õ ä ç è î î ä ê î Þ æ ç è é ê ä ä ù ñ î ê è ô ä � ñ è ê ä ó � î è å ä û ñ è ç ô è ó ó î ñ á õ ã ç â ã ä ç ê � è é ô ù ñ î ê ã ç â í ì ô ä è î î ñ ç è é á ä ê õ è ê ì êì î ñ î ä ô î â ó ä ó � å â ç è ñ ê õ â ç ì � ä ô ã ñ ç ã â î ä î Þ æ ç è é ê ä ä ù ñ î ê è ó î â õ è í ä î � î ê ä ù î ì é ã ó è á ä ê õ è ê ã ç â í ì ô ä ç ä è î â é è ö ó ä è î î ñ ç è é á äê õ è ê ê õ ä ì é å â ç ù è ê ì â é ì î è á á ñ ç è ê ä ú è ó ó â ò è ö ó ä ú è é ô á â ù ã ó ì è é ê ò ì ê õ ê õ ä ê ä ç ù î è é ô á â é ô ì ê ì â é î â å ê õ ì î ë û ç ä ä ù ä é ê Þ � � � �� � � Þ � � � Þ� ô � � h s j m � U g i � p g r Þ � ä á â ç ô î â å ä ø ã ä é ô ì ê ñ ç ä î ù ñ î ê ö ä ù è ì é ê è ì é ä ô å â ç ä è á õ ë ò è ç ô ö � ê õ ä á â î ê á è ê ä û â ç ì ä îâ å ê õ ä è ã ã ç â í ä ô Z ñ ô û ä ê � ì é á ó ñ ô ì é û ì é ô ì ç ä á ê á â î ê î ê õ è ê è ç ä á õ è ç û ä ô ê â ê õ ä ë ò è ç ô � ú è é ô è á ê ñ è ó ä ø ã ä é ô ì ê ñ ç ä î è ç ä ê â ö äá â ù ã è ç ä ô ò ì ê õ ö ñ ô û ä ê ä ô è ù â ñ é ê î è ê ó ä è î ê � ñ è ç ê ä ç ó � Þ� ä � U q l þ t q i q j m n m i � Þ � ä � ñ ä î ê î å â ç è ô í è é á ä ã è � ù ä é ê î õ è ó ó ö ä ó ì ù ì ê ä ô ê â æ ç è é ê ä ä 	 î ì ù ù ä ô ì è ê ä á è î õé ä ä ô î Þ æ ç è é ê ä ä ù ñ î ê õ è í ä ò ç ì ê ê ä é ã ç â á ä ô ñ ç ä î ê â ù ì é ì ù ì � ä ê õ ä ê ì ù ä ä ó è ã î ì é û ö ä ê ò ä ä é ê õ ä ç ä á ä ì ã ê è é ô ê õ äô ì î ö ñ ç î ä ù ä é ê â å æ ç è é ê � ñ é ô î ê â è í â ì ô õ è í ì é û ä ø á ä î î å ñ é ô î â é õ è é ô Þ � � � � � � � Þ � � Ý Þ Þ u ð ç â å ì ê î Þ � ê ì î é â ê ã ä ç ù ì ê ê ä ô å â ç è é � ã ä ç î â é â ç ä é ê ì ê � ê â ä è ç é è ð ç â å ì ê å ç â ù è é ë ò è ç ô Þ v w w x w y z y ú � � � �� � � Þ � � � � û � \ { w w | } { ~ � � � _ � à  � � ï � � � è � �  � Þ Þ ß � ] è é è û ä ù ä é ê â å ð ç â û ç è ù � é á â ù ä Þ æ ç è é ê ä ä ì î ä é á â ñ ç è û ä ô ê â ä è ç é ì é á â ù ä ê â ô ä å ç è � ã ç â û ç è ù á â î ê î ò õ ä ç äè ã ã ç â ã ç ì è ê ä ú î ñ ö � ä á ê ê â � � � � � � � Þ � �  Þ � � � T U V ü W T T T� ü � X T � ü Y U ü � � T � T U � � T � � K� Þ ß � ä ç ê ì å ì á è ê ì â é î Þ æ ç è é ê ä ä î õ è ó ó ö ä ç ä î ã â é î ì ö ó ä å â ç á â ù ã ó ì è é á ä ò ì ê õ ê õ ä ä é ñ ù ä ç è ê ä ô á ä ç ê ì å ì á è ê ì â é î ê â ê õ ä ä ø ê ä é êê õ è ê ê õ ä á ä ç ê ì å ì á è ê ì â é î è ã ã ó � ê â æ ç è é ê ä ä Þ� è � � p ÿ � m p k Þ æ ç è é ê ä ä á ä ç ê ì å ì ä î ê õ è ê ì ê õ è î é â ê ö ä ä é á â é í ì á ê ä ô â å ö ç ì ö ä ç � â ç è ê ê ä ù ã ê ì é û ê â ö ç ì ö ä è é â å å ì á ä ç â çä ù ã ó â � ä ä â å ê õ ä à ê è ê ä â å � ó ó ì é â ì î ú é â ç ù è ô ä è é è ô ù ì î î ì â é â å û ñ ì ó ê â å î ñ á õ á â é ô ñ á ê ò õ ì á õ ì î è ù è ê ê ä ç â å ç ä á â ç ô � � � � _ � àÝ � � ï Ý � � Ý � Þ� ö � � ÿ s � ÿ j j ÿ i j Þ æ ç è é ê ä ä á ä ç ê ì å ì ä î ê õ è ê ì ê õ è î é â ê ö ä ä é ö è ç ç ä ô å ç â ù á â é ê ç è á ê ì é û ò ì ê õ è ñ é ì ê â å î ê è ê ä â ç ó â á è óû â í ä ç é ù ä é ê è î è ç ä î ñ ó ê â å è í ì â ó è ê ì â é â å ð è ç è û ç è ã õ � � ÷ � � â ç � � ÷ � � â å ê õ ä � ç ì ù ì é è ó � â ô ä â å ß u � ß �  � � � _ � à Ý ï � � ÷ � �â ç  � � � _ � à Ý ï � � ÷ � � ú ç ä î ã ä á ê ì í ä ó � � Þ� á � Y m � � � g K � q � m Þ æ ç è é ê ä ä á ä ç ê ì å ì ä î ê õ è ê é ä ì ê õ ä ç ì ê ú é â ç ì ê î è å å ì ó ì è ê ä � î � ú ì î ï è ç ä ö è ç ç ä ô å ç â ù ç ä á ä ì í ì é û è é ë ò è ç ôö ä á è ñ î ä æ ç è é ê ä ä ú â ç ì ê î è å å ì ó ì è ê ä � î � ú ì î ï è ç ä ô ä ó ì é � ñ ä é ê ì é ê õ ä ã è � ù ä é ê â å è é � ô ä ö ê ê â ê õ ä à ê è ê ä ú ñ é ó ä î î æ ç è é ê ä ä ú â ç ì ê îè å å ì ó ì è ê ä � î � ú õ è î ï õ è í ä ä é ê ä ç ä ô ì é ê â è ô ä å ä ç ç ä ô ã è � ù ä é ê ã ó è é ê â ã è � â å å ê õ ä ô ä ö ê ú è é ô æ ç è é ê ä ä è á  é â ò ó ä ô û ä î æ ç è é ê â çù è � ô ä á ó è ç ä ê õ ä ë û ç ä ä ù ä é ê í â ì ô ì å ê õ ä á ä ç ê ì å ì á è ê ì â é ì î å è ó î ä � � � � _ � à Ý � � ï Ý � � ß ß � Þ� ô � T i � m p i q � ÿ g i q r � g k f g � � Þ æ ç è é ê ä ä á ä ç ê ì å ì ä î ê õ è ê é ä ì ê õ ä ç ì ê é â ç è é � î ñ ö î ê è é ê ì è ó ó � â ò é ä ô è å å ì ó ì è ê ä ô á â ù ã è é �ì î ã è ç ê ì á ì ã è ê ì é û â ç î õ è ó ó ã è ç ê ì á ì ã è ê ä ì é è é ì é ê ä ç é è ê ì â é è ó ö â � á â ê ê ì é í ì â ó è ê ì â é â å ê õ ä ã ç â í ì î ì â é â å ê õ ä � Þ à Þ ÷ ø ã â ç êë ô ù ì é ì î ê ç è ê ì â é ë á ê â å ß u  u � Ý � � à � ë ã ã ä é ô ì ø � � � ß w � { w � y � â ç ê õ ä ç ä û ñ ó è ê ì â é î â å ê õ ä � Þ à Þ � ä ã è ç ê ù ä é ê â å � â ù ù ä ç á äã ç â ù ñ ó û è ê ä ô ñ é ô ä ç ê õ è ê ë á ê � ß Ý � � � ð è ç ê î  � � ê õ ç â ñ û õ   � � Þ� ä � Y h m l q i s � m m l Þ æ ç è é ê ä ä á ä ç ê ì å ì ä î ê õ è ê ì ê ì î é â ê ã ç â õ ì ö ì ê ä ô å ç â ù ç ä á ä ì í ì é û è é ë ò è ç ô ö ä á è ñ î ä ì ê ã è � îô ñ ä î â ç å ä ä î â é ö ä õ è ó å â å ì ê î ä ù ã ó â � ä ä î â ç è û ä é ê î ú â ç î ñ ö î ì ô ì � ä î â ç â ê õ ä ç ò ì î ä ç ä ì ù ö ñ ç î ä î ê õ ä ù å â ç ã è � ù ä é ê â å ê õ ä ì çô ñ ä î â ç å ä ä î ê â è é � á ó ñ ö ò õ ì á õ ñ é ó è ò å ñ ó ó � ô ì î á ç ì ù ì é è ê ä î �   Ý � _ � à � Ý ï ß w � { w � y � Þ� å � � p g L U þ ÿ r s p m i � f � Þ æ ç è é ê ä ä á ä ç ê ì å ì ä î ê õ è ê ì ê ì î ì é á â ù ã ó ì è é á ä ò ì ê õ ê õ ä ð ç â � � õ ì ó ô ç ä é ë á ê â å � � � ß ì é ê õ è ê ì êã ç â õ ì ö ì ê î î ù â  ì é û ì é è é � ã â ç ê ì â é â å ì ê î å è á ì ó ì ê � ñ î ä ô å â ç ê õ ä ã ç â í ì î ì â é â å õ ä è ó ê õ ú ô è � á è ç ä ú ä è ç ó � á õ ì ó ô õ â â ô ô ä í ä ó â ã ù ä é êî ä ç í ì á ä î ú ä ô ñ á è ê ì â é â ç ó ì ö ç è ç � î ä ç í ì á ä î ê â á õ ì ó ô ç ä é ñ é ô ä ç ê õ ä è û ä â å ä ì û õ ê ä ä é � ß � � ú ò õ ì á õ î ä ç í ì á ä î è ç ä î ñ ã ã â ç ê ä ô ö �å ä ô ä ç è ó â ç î ê è ê ä û â í ä ç é ù ä é ê è î î ì î ê è é á ä � ä ø á ä ã ê î ñ á õ ã â ç ê ì â é î â å ê õ ä å è á ì ó ì ê ì ä î ò õ ì á õ è ç ä ñ î ä ô å â ç ì é ã è ê ì ä é ê î ñ ö î ê è é á äè ö ñ î ä ê ç ä è ê ù ä é ê � � � � � à �  ß � ß �  ß � � � Þ



" # $ # % & ' ( ) ) * + & * ,- . / 0 1 / - . 2 2 3 2 0 1 4 ( " 5 / 6 7 2 / . 8 9 8 : ; < < = 8 8> $ ? % < < & ' @ 8

A B C D D E D F G H I J � K L M N L O O P Q R O S L O M� û � Y p h j L � p m m � g p � � r q f m Þ � å æ ç è é ê ä ä ì î é â ê è é ì é ô ì í ì ô ñ è ó ú æ ç è é ê ä ä á ä ç ê ì å ì ä î ì ê ò ì ó ó ã ç â í ì ô ä è ô ç ñ û å ç ä äò â ç  ã ó è á ä ã ñ ç î ñ è é ê ê â ê õ ä � ç ñ û � ç ä ä [ â ç  ã ó è á ä ë á ê Þ � � � _ � à Ý � � ï � Þ � å æ ç è é ê ä ä ì î è é ì é ô ì í ì ô ñ è ó è é ô ê õ ì î ë û ç ä ä ù ä é êì î í è ó ñ ä ô è ê ù â ç ä ê õ è é � Ý ú � � � ú æ ç è é ê ä ä á ä ç ê ì å ì ä î ì ê î õ è ó ó é â ê ä é û è û ä ì é ê õ ä ñ é ó è ò å ñ ó ù è é ñ å è á ê ñ ç ä ú ô ì î ê ç ì ö ñ ê ì â é úô ì î ã ä é î è ê ì â é ú ã â î î ä î î ì â é ú â ç ñ î ä â å è á â é ê ç â ó ó ä ô î ñ ö î ê è é á ä ô ñ ç ì é û ê õ ä ã ä ç å â ç ù è é á ä â å ê õ ä ë û ç ä ä ù ä é ê Þ � � � _ � àÝ � � ï � Þ æ ç è é ê ä ä å ñ ç ê õ ä ç á ä ç ê ì å ì ä î ê õ è ê ì ê ì î ì é á â ù ã ó ì è é á ä ò ì ê õ ê õ ä û â í ä ç é ù ä é ê � ò ì ô ä ç ä � ñ ì ç ä ù ä é ê î å â ç è ô ç ñ û � å ç ä äò â ç  ã ó è á ä è î î ä ê å â ç ê õ ì é � ß � à � � ß � � Þ� õ � t g � g p W g � m p V q � Þ æ ç è é ê ä ä á ä ç ê ì å ì ä î ê õ è ê ì ê ì î ì é å ñ ó ó á â ù ã ó ì è é á ä ò ì ê õ ê õ ä ê ä ç ù î è é ô ã ç â í ì î ì â é î â å ê õ ä
 è ê ì â é è ó ^ â ê ä ç � ä û ì î ê ç è ê ì â é ë á ê â å ß u u � � Ý � � à � � � Ý � ß w � { w � y � Þ� ì � U r m q i � ÿ p � f � q i s U r m q i � q � m p � f � Þ æ ç è é ê ä ä á ä ç ê ì å ì ä î ê õ è ê ì ê ì î ì é á â ù ã ó ì è é á ä ò ì ê õ è ó ó è ã ã ó ì á è ö ó äî ê è é ô è ç ô î ú â ç ô ä ç î â ç ç ä û ñ ó è ê ì â é î ì î î ñ ä ô ã ñ ç î ñ è é ê ê â ê õ ä � ó ä è é ë ì ç ë á ê � � � � à � �  � � ß w � { w � y � è é ô ê õ ä � ä ô ä ç è ó [ è ê ä çð â ó ó ñ ê ì â é � â é ê ç â ó ë á ê ú è î è ù ä é ô ä ô � � � � à � ß � Ý ß w � { w � y � Þ� � � Y m � q p n m i � Þ æ ç è é ê ä ä á ä ç ê ì å ì ä î ê õ è ê ì ê ì î é â ê ô ä ö è ç ç ä ô ú î ñ î ã ä é ô ä ô ú ã ç â ã â î ä ô å â ç ô ä ö è ç ù ä é ê ú ô ä á ó è ç ä ôì é ä ó ì û ì ö ó ä ú â ç í â ó ñ é ê è ç ì ó � ä ø á ó ñ ô ä ô å ç â ù ã è ç ê ì á ì ã è ê ì â é ì é ê õ ì î ë û ç ä ä ù ä é ê ö � è é � å ä ô ä ç è ó ô ä ã è ç ê ù ä é ê â ç è û ä é á � � � � �� � � Þ � � Ý � è � ú â ç ö � ê õ ä à ê è ê ä � � � � _ � à  � � ï � Ý � � � � æ � � Þ�  � � g i L � p g f h p m n m i � Y m � q p n m i � q i s K h l � m i l ÿ g i Þ æ ç è é ê ä ä á ä ç ê ì å ì ä î ê õ è ê ì ê ì î ì é á â ù ã ó ì è é á ä ò ì ê õà ñ ö ã è ç ê � â å � � � � ð è ç ê ß � � è î î ñ ã ã ó ä ù ä é ê ä ô ö � � � � � ð è ç ê �  � ú à ñ ö ã è ç ê � Þ� ó � ! p q i � � g p � þ m U g i l � p h f � ÿ g i g � � ÿ ý m s � g p � l Þ æ ç è é ê ä ä á ä ç ê ì å ì ä î ê õ è ê è ó ó ð ç â û ç è ù î å â ç ê õ ä á â é î ê ç ñ á ê ì â é â åå ì ø ä ô ò â ç  î ò õ ì á õ è ç ä å ì é è é á ä ô ì é ò õ â ó ä â ç ì é ã è ç ê ò ì ê õ å ñ é ô î ã ç â í ì ô ä ô ö � ê õ ì î ë û ç ä ä ù ä é ê î õ è ó ó ö ä î ñ ö � ä á ê ê â ê õ äð ç ä í è ì ó ì é û [ è û ä ë á ê � � � � � _ � à ß � � ï � Þ � ß w � { w � y � ñ é ó ä î î ê õ ä ã ç â í ì î ì â é î â å ê õ è ê ë á ê ä ø ä ù ã ê ì ê î è ã ã ó ì á è ê ì â é Þ � é ê õ äá â é î ê ç ñ á ê ì â é â å ê õ ä ð ç â û ç è ù ú æ ç è é ê ä ä î õ è ó ó á â ù ã ó � ò ì ê õ ê õ ä ç ä � ñ ì ç ä ù ä é ê î â å ê õ ä ð ç ä í è ì ó ì é û [ è û ä ë á ê ì é á ó ñ ô ì é û ú ö ñ êé â ê ó ì ù ì ê ä ô ê â ú ì é î ä ç ê ì é û ì é ê â è ó ó á â é ê ç è á ê î å â ç î ñ á õ á â é î ê ç ñ á ê ì â é è î ê ì ã ñ ó è ê ì â é ê â ê õ ä ä å å ä á ê ê õ è ê é â ê ó ä î î ê õ è é ê õ äã ç ä í è ì ó ì é û ç è ê ä â å ò è û ä î è î è ã ã ó ì á è ö ó ä ê â ê õ ä ð ç â û ç è ù î õ è ó ó ö ä ã è ì ô ê â è ó ó ó è ö â ç ä ç î ú ò â ç  ä ç î ú è é ô ù ä á õ è é ì á îã ä ç å â ç ù ì é û ò â ç  ñ é ô ä ç ê õ ä ë ò è ç ô è é ô ç ä � ñ ì ç ì é û è ó ó ö â é ô î â å á â é ê ç è á ê â ç î ê â ì é á ó ñ ô ä è ã ç â í ì î ì â é è î ò ì ó ó û ñ è ç è é ê ä ä ê õ äå è ì ê õ å ñ ó ã ä ç å â ç ù è é á ä â å î ñ á õ ã ç ä í è ì ó ì é û ò è û ä á ó è ñ î ä è î ã ç â í ì ô ä ô ö � á â é ê ç è á ê Þ� ù � � m q r � þ T i l h p q i f m � g p � q � ÿ r ÿ � k q i s � f f g h i � q � ÿ r ÿ � k � f � Þ æ ç è é ê ä ä á ä ç ê ì å ì ä î ê õ è ê ì ê ì î ì é á â ù ã ó ì è é á ä ò ì ê õê õ ä e ä è ó ê õ � é î ñ ç è é á ä ð â ç ê è ö ì ó ì ê � è é ô ë á á â ñ é ê è ö ì ó ì ê � ë á ê â å ß u u � � e � ð ë ë � ú ð ñ ö ó ì á _ è ò 
 â Þ ß � � � ß u ß ú � Ý � � � ð è ç ê î ß � � úß � � è é ô ß � � ú è é ô ê õ ä à â á ì è ó à ä á ñ ç ì ê � ë á ê ú � � � à � ß � � � ô � � ê õ ç â ñ û õ ß � � � ô �  ú ì é ê õ è ê ì ê ù è � é â ê ñ î ä â ç ô ì î á ó â î äã ç â ê ä á ê ä ô õ ä è ó ê õ ì é å â ç ù è ê ì â é â ê õ ä ç ê õ è é è î ã ä ç ù ì ê ê ä ô â ç ç ä � ñ ì ç ä ô ö � ó è ò è é ô è û ç ä ä î ê â ñ î ä è ã ã ç â ã ç ì è ê ä î è å ä û ñ è ç ô î ê âã ç ä í ä é ê ñ î ä â ç ô ì î á ó â î ñ ç ä â å ê õ ä ã ç â ê ä á ê ä ô õ ä è ó ê õ ì é å â ç ù è ê ì â é Þ æ ç è é ê ä ä î õ è ó ó ù è ì é ê è ì é ú å â ç è ù ì é ì ù ñ ù â å î ì ø � � � � ä è ç î úè ó ó ã ç â ê ä á ê ä ô õ ä è ó ê õ ì é å â ç ù è ê ì â é Þ� é � U p ÿ n ÿ i q r U g i � ÿ f � ÿ g i l Þ æ ç è é ê ä ä á ä ç ê ì å ì ä î ê õ è ê é ä ì ê õ ä ç ì ê é â ç è ù è é è û ä ç ì è ó è û ä é ê â å æ ç è é ê ä ä � å â ç é â é �û â í ä ç é ù ä é ê è ó û ç è é ê ä ä î â é ó � ú ê õ ì î ì é á ó ñ ô ä î è é � â å å ì á ä ç ú ô ì ç ä á ê â ç â ç ã è ç ê é ä ç â å æ ç è é ê ä ä � õ è î ö ä ä é á â é í ì á ê ä ô â å è å ä ó â é �ñ é ô ä ç ê õ ä à è ç ö è é ä î � b ø ó ä � ë á ê â å � � � � ú é â ç è � ó è î î � â ç � ó è î î � å ä ó â é � ñ é ô ä ç � ó ó ì é â ì î à ä á ñ ç ì ê ì ä î _ è ò â å ß u Ý � ú â ç ê õ è êè ê ó ä è î ê å ì í ä � Ý � � ä è ç î õ è í ä ã è î î ä ô î ì é á ä ê õ ä ô è ê ä â å ê õ ä á â é í ì á ê ì â é Þ æ ç è é ê ä ä å ñ ç ê õ ä ç á ä ç ê ì å ì ä î ê õ è ê ì ê ì î é â ê ö è ç ç ä ô å ç â ùç ä á ä ì í ì é û è é ë ò è ç ô ñ é ô ä ç � � � _ � à Ý � � ï Ý � � ß � Þ Ý ú è é ô è á  é â ò ó ä ô û ä î ê õ è ê æ ç è é ê â ç î õ è ó ó ô ä á ó è ç ä ê õ ä ë û ç ä ä ù ä é ê í â ì ô ì åê õ ì î á ä ç ê ì å ì á è ê ì â é ì î å è ó î ä� â � � g p f m s V q � g p � f � Þ æ ç è é ê ä ä á ä ç ê ì å ì ä î ê õ è ê ì ê á â ù ã ó ì ä î ò ì ê õ ê õ ä à ê è ê ä ð ç â õ ì ö ì ê ì â é â å æ â â ô î å ç â ù � â ç á ä ô_ è ö â ç ë á ê ú è é ô á ä ç ê ì å ì ä î ê õ è ê é â å â ç ä ì û é � ù è ô ä ä � ñ ì ã ù ä é ê ú ù è ê ä ç ì è ó î ú â ç î ñ ã ã ó ì ä î å ñ ç é ì î õ ä ô ê â ê õ ä à ê è ê ä ñ é ô ä ç ê õ ì îë û ç ä ä ù ä é ê õ è í ä ö ä ä é â ç ò ì ó ó ö ä ã ç â ô ñ á ä ô ì é ò õ â ó ä â ç ì é ã è ç ê ö � å â ç á ä ô ó è ö â ç ú á â é í ì á ê ó è ö â ç ú â ç ì é ô ä é ê ñ ç ä ô ó è ö â ç ñ é ô ä çã ä é è ó î è é á ê ì â é � � � � _ � à Ý � � � Þ� ã � T r r ÿ i g ÿ l X l m � q ý Þ æ ç è é ê ä ä á ä ç ê ì å ì ä î ì é è á á â ç ô è é á ä ò ì ê õ � � � _ � à Ý � � ï Ý � � ß � ê õ è ê ì ê ì î é â ê ö è ç ç ä ô å ç â ùç ä á ä ì í ì é û è é ë ò è ç ô ñ é ô ä ç ê õ ì î ð è ç è û ç è ã õ Þ æ ç è é ê ä ä è á  é â ò ó ä ô û ä î ê õ è ê ê õ ì î ë û ç ä ä ù ä é ê ù è � ö ä ô ä á ó è ç ä ô í â ì ô ì å ê õ ì îá ä ç ê ì å ì á è ê ì â é ì î å è ó î ä Þ



" # $ # % & ' ( ) ) * + & * ,- . / 0 1 / - . 2 2 3 2 0 1 4 ( " 5 / 6 7 2 / . 8 9 8 : ; < < = 8 8> $ ? % < 8 & ' @ 8

A B C D D E D F G H I J � K L M N L O O P Q R O S L O M� � � ü i � ÿ p g i n m i � q r � p g � m f � ÿ g i � f � W ÿ g r q � ÿ g i l Þ æ ç è é ê ä ä á ä ç ê ì å ì ä î ì é è á á â ç ô è é á ä ò ì ê õ � � � _ � à Ý � � ï Ý � � ß �ê õ è ê ì ê ì î é â ê ö è ç ç ä ô å ç â ù ç ä á ä ì í ì é û è é ë ò è ç ô ñ é ô ä ç ê õ ì î ð è ç è û ç è ã õ Þ æ ç è é ê ä ä è á  é â ò ó ä ô û ä î ê õ è ê ê õ ì î ë û ç ä ä ù ä é ê ù è �ö ä ô ä á ó è ç ä ô í â ì ô ì å ê õ ì î á ä ç ê ì å ì á è ê ì â é ì î å è ó î ä Þ� ç � ! g g s l � p g n U þ ÿ r s V q � g p � f � Þ æ ç è é ê ä ä á ä ç ê ì å ì ä î ê õ è ê é â å â ç ä ì û é � ù è ô ä ä � ñ ì ã ù ä é ê ú ù è ê ä ç ì è ó î ú â ç î ñ ã ã ó ì ä îå ñ ç é ì î õ ä ô ê â ê õ ä à ê è ê ä ñ é ô ä ç ê õ ì î ë û ç ä ä ù ä é ê õ è í ä ö ä ä é ã ç â ô ñ á ä ô ì é ò õ â ó ä â ç ì é ã è ç ê ö � ê õ ä ó è ö â ç â å è é � á õ ì ó ô ñ é ô ä çê õ ä è û ä â å ê ò ä ó í ä � ß � � � � � � _ � à Ý � � � Þ� î � � m s m p q r � h i s ÿ i j � f f g h i � q � ÿ r ÿ � k q i s � p q i l � q p m i f k � f � g � M O O P Þ æ ç è é ê ä ä á ä ç ê ì å ì ä î ê õ è ê ì ê ì î ì éá â ù ã ó ì è é á ä ò ì ê õ ê õ ä ê ä ç ù î è é ô ç ä � ñ ì ç ä ù ä é ê î â å � ß � à � � ß � ß Þ� ê � T r r ÿ i g ÿ l � g p � l � m � ÿ m � � q i m r o � â ç ë ò è ç ô î ù è ô ä å â ç ã ñ ö ó ì á ò â ç  î ã ç â � ä á ê î ú è î ô ä å ì é ä ô ì é ê õ ä � ó ó ì é â ì î[ â ç  î � â ö î ð ç â û ç è ù ë á ê ú æ ç è é ê ä ä á ä ç ê ì å ì ä î ê õ è ê ì ê è é ô è é � á â é ê ç è á ê â ç � î � â ç î ñ ö � á â é ê ç è á ê â ç � î � ê õ è ê ã ä ç å â ç ù î ò â ç  ñ î ì é ûå ñ é ô î å ç â ù ê õ ì î ë ò è ç ô ú î õ è ó ó ú ñ ã â é ç ä è î â é è ö ó ä é â ê ì á ä ú è ã ã ä è ç ö ä å â ç ä è é ô ç ä î ã â é ô ê â ç ä � ñ ä î ê î å â ç ì é å â ç ù è ê ì â é å ç â ù ê õ ä� ó ó ì é â ì î [ â ç  î � ä í ì ä ò ð è é ä ó Þ � � � _ � à Ý Ý u ï � � � � Ý � ô � Þ� � � T U V ü T �U � T t T � � V Y T K U V � K X � üu Þ ß ] è é ô è ê â ç � � ç ì ù ì é è ó � ì î á ó â î ñ ç ä î Þ æ ç è é ê ä ä î õ è ó ó á â é ê ì é ñ ä ê â ô ì î á ó â î ä ê â æ ç è é ê â ç è ó ó í ì â ó è ê ì â é î â å á ç ì ù ì é è ó ó è òì é í â ó í ì é û å ç è ñ ô ú ö ç ì ö ä ç � â ç û ç è ê ñ ì ê � í ì â ó è ê ì â é î ã â ê ä é ê ì è ó ó � è å å ä á ê ì é û ê õ ì î ë ò è ç ô Þ � � � _ � à  � � ï � � Þ ë ô ô ì ê ì â é è ó ó � ú ì å æ ç è é ê ä äç ä á ä ì í ä î â í ä ç � ß � ù ì ó ó ì â é ì é ê â ê è ó � ì é è é á ì è ó ë î î ì î ê è é á ä ú å ñ é ô ä ô ö � ä ì ê õ ä ç î ê è ê ä â ç å ä ô ä ç è ó å ñ é ô î ú ô ñ ç ì é û ê õ ä ã ä ç ì â ô â å ê õ ì îë ò è ç ô ú æ ç è é ê ä ä ù ñ î ê ù è ì é ê è ì é ê õ ä á ñ ç ç ä é á � â å ì é å â ç ù è ê ì â é ç ä ã â ç ê ä ô ê â à ë ] ç ä û è ç ô ì é û á ì í ì ó ú á ç ì ù ì é è ó â ç è ô ù ì é ì î ê ç è ê ì í äã ç â á ä ä ô ì é û î è î ç ä � ñ ì ç ä ô ö � � � � � � � � Þ ß ß � è é ô ë ã ã ä é ô ì ø � � � â å � � � � ð è ç ê � � � ú è é ô � � � _ � à  � � ï � � Þ� � � T U V ü �X � V � � � X V Y T K U � T t T � � � T � �ß � Þ ß � â ù ã ó ì è é á ä ò ì ê õ 
 â é ô ì î á ç ì ù ì é è ê ì â é _ è ò î Þ æ ç è é ê ä ä ú ì ê î ä ù ã ó â � ä ä î è é ô î ñ ö á â é ê ç è á ê â ç î ñ é ô ä ç î ñ ö á â é ê ç è á êù è ô ä ã ñ ç î ñ è é ê ê â ê õ ì î ë û ç ä ä ù ä é ê ú î õ è ó ó á â ù ã ó � ò ì ê õ è ó ó è ã ã ó ì á è ö ó ä ã ç â í ì î ì â é î â å à ê è ê ä è é ô å ä ô ä ç è ó ó è ò î è é ô ç ä û ñ ó è ê ì â é îã ä ç ê è ì é ì é û ê â é â é ô ì î á ç ì ù ì é è ê ì â é ú î ä ø ñ è ó õ è ç è î î ù ä é ê è é ô ä � ñ è ó ä ù ã ó â � ù ä é ê â ã ã â ç ê ñ é ì ê � ì é á ó ñ ô ì é û ú ö ñ ê é â ê ó ì ù ì ê ä ô ê â ú ê õ äå â ó ó â ò ì é û ó è ò î è é ô ç ä û ñ ó è ê ì â é î è é ô è ó ó î ñ ö î ä � ñ ä é ê è ù ä é ô ù ä é ê î ê õ ä ç ä ê â `� è � � õ ä � ó ó ì é â ì î e ñ ù è é � ì û õ ê î ë á ê �   Ý � _ � à Ý ï ß � ß � ß w � { w � y � ú ì é á ó ñ ô ì é û ú ò ì ê õ â ñ ê ó ì ù ì ê è ê ì â é ú � � � ó ó Þ ë ô ù ì é Þ� â ô ä ð è ç ê  Ý � ú ò õ ì á õ ì î ì é á â ç ã â ç è ê ä ô õ ä ç ä ì é \� ö � � õ ä ð ñ ö ó ì á [ â ç  î ÷ ù ã ó â � ù ä é ê � ì î á ç ì ù ì é è ê ì â é ë á ê �   Ý � _ � à ß � ï ß w � { w � y � \� á � � õ ä � é ì ê ä ô à ê è ê ä î � ì í ì ó � ì û õ ê î ë á ê â å ß u � � � è î è ù ä é ô ä ô � � � � � à � � � � � è � � � � � õ � � � Þ � v w w | } { ~û ñ ì ô ä ó ì é ä î ê â � ä ô ä ç è ó � ì é è é á ì è ó ë î î ì î ê è é á ä � ä á ì ã ì ä é ê î � ä û è ç ô ì é û � ì ê ó ä ^ � ð ç â õ ì ö ì ê ì â é ë û è ì é î ê 
 è ê ì â é è ó b ç ì û ì é� ì î á ç ì ù ì é è ê ì â é ë å å ä á ê ì é û _ ì ù ì ê ä ô ÷ é û ó ì î õ ð ç â å ì á ì ä é ê ð ä ç î â é î � � ä ô ä ç è ó � ä û ì î ê ä ç ` � ä ö ç ñ è ç � ß � ú � � � � � ^ â ó ñ ù ä �  ú
 ñ ù ö ä ç ß � ú ð è û ä î � �  ß � � � � Ý � � � \� ô � à ä á ê ì â é Ý � � â å ê õ ä � ä õ è ö ì ó ì ê è ê ì â é ë á ê â å ß u  � � � u � à �  u � � \� ä � � õ ä ë ù ä ç ì á è é î ò ì ê õ � ì î è ö ì ó ì ê ì ä î ë á ê â å ß u u � � è î è ù ä é ô ä ô � � � � � à � ß � ß � ß w � { w � y � \ è é ô� å � � õ ä ë û ä � ì î á ç ì ù ì é è ê ì â é ë á ê � � � � à � � ß � ß w � { w � y � Þ



" # $ # % & ' ( ) ) * + & * ,- . / 0 1 / - . 2 2 3 2 0 1 4 ( " 5 / 6 7 2 / . 8 9 8 : ; < < = 8 8> $ ? % < : & ' @ 8

A B C D D E D F G H I J � K L M N L O O P Q R O S L O Mß ß Þ ß � ù ã ç â ã ä ç � é å ó ñ ä é á ä Þ æ ç è é ê ä ä á ä ç ê ì å ì ä î ê õ è ê é â æ ç è é ê � ñ é ô î õ è í ä ö ä ä é ã è ì ô â ç ò ì ó ó ö ä ã è ì ô ö � â ç â é ö ä õ è ó å â åæ ç è é ê ä ä ê â è é � ã ä ç î â é å â ç ì é å ó ñ ä é á ì é û â ç è ê ê ä ù ã ê ì é û ê â ì é å ó ñ ä é á ä è é â å å ì á ä ç â ç ä ù ã ó â � ä ä â å è é � û â í ä ç é ù ä é ê è û ä é á � ú èù ä ù ö ä ç â å � â é û ç ä î î â ç � ó ó ì é â ì î æ ä é ä ç è ó ë î î ä ù ö ó � ú è é â å å ì á ä ç â ç ä ù ã ó â � ä ä â å � â é û ç ä î î â ç � ó ó ì é â ì î æ ä é ä ç è ó ë î î ä ù ö ó � ú â ç è éä ù ã ó â � ä ä â å è ù ä ù ö ä ç â å � â é û ç ä î î â ç � ó ó ì é â ì î æ ä é ä ç è ó ë î î ä ù ö ó � ì é á â é é ä á ê ì â é ò ì ê õ ê õ ä è ò è ç ô ì é û â å è é � è û ç ä ä ù ä é ê ú ê õ äù è  ì é û â å è é � û ç è é ê ú ê õ ä ù è  ì é û â å è é � ó â è é ú ê õ ä ä é ê ä ç ì é û ì é ê â â å è é � á â â ã ä ç è ê ì í ä è û ç ä ä ù ä é ê ú â ç ê õ ä ä ø ê ä é î ì â é úá â é ê ì é ñ è ê ì â é ú ç ä é ä ò è ó ú è ù ä é ô ù ä é ê â ç ù â ô ì å ì á è ê ì â é â å è é � è û ç ä ä ù ä é ê ú û ç è é ê ú ó â è é â ç á â â ã ä ç è ê ì í ä è û ç ä ä ù ä é ê Þ � ß � à �ß � Ý � Þ ë ô ô ì ê ì â é è ó ó � ú æ ç è é ê ä ä á ä ç ê ì å ì ä î ê õ è ê ì ê õ è î å ì ó ä ô ê õ ä ç ä � ñ ì ç ä ô á ä ç ê ì å ì á è ê ì â é ñ é ô ä ç ê õ ä Z � ç ô ë é ê ì � _ â ö ö � ì é û ë ù ä é ô ù ä é ê� � ß � à � ß � Ý � � ú ì å è ã ã ó ì á è ö ó ä Þß ß Þ � � ä ô ä ç è ó � â ç ù _ _ _ Þ � å è é � å ñ é ô î ú â ê õ ä ç ê õ è é å ä ô ä ç è ó ó � � è ã ã ç â ã ç ì è ê ä ô å ñ é ô î ú ò ä ç ä ã è ì ô â ç ò ì ó ó ö ä ã è ì ô ê â è é �ã ä ç î â é å â ç ì é å ó ñ ä é á ì é û â ç è ê ê ä ù ã ê ì é û ê â ì é å ó ñ ä é á ä è é � â å ê õ ä è ö â í ä ã ä ç î â é î ì é á â é é ä á ê ì â é ò ì ê õ ê õ ì î ë û ç ä ä ù ä é ê ú ê õ äñ é ô ä ç î ì û é ä ô ù ñ î ê è ó î â á â ù ã ó ä ê ä è é ô î ñ ö ù ì ê � ä ô ä ç è ó � â ç ù _ _ _ ú � ì î á ó â î ñ ç ä â å _ â ö ö � ì é û ë á ê ì í ì ê ì ä î � â ç ù ú ì é è á á â ç ô è é á äò ì ê õ ì ê î ì é î ê ç ñ á ê ì â é î Þß ß Þ � _ â ö ö � ì é û � â î ê î Þ æ ç è é ê ä ä á ä ç ê ì å ì ä î ê õ è ê ì ê ì î ì é á â ù ã ó ì è é á ä ò ì ê õ ê õ ä ç ä î ê ç ì á ê ì â é î â é ó â ö ö � ì é û î ä ê å â ç ê õ ì é � � � �� � � Þ � Ý � Þ � â ç è é � � é ô ì ç ä á ê � â î ê î è î î â á ì è ê ä ô ò ì ê õ ê õ ì î ë û ç ä ä ù ä é ê ú ê â ê è ó ó â ö ö � ì é û á â î ê î î õ è ó ó ö ä î ä ã è ç è ê ä ó � ì ô ä é ê ì å ì ä ô ì é ê õ äð ç â û ç è ù Z ñ ô û ä ê ú è é ô ê õ ä ç ä è å ê ä ç ê ç ä è ê ä ô è î â ê õ ä ç � é è ó ó â ò è ö ó ä � â î ê î Þß ß Þ � ð ç â á ñ ç ä ù ä é ê _ â ö ö � ì é û Þ æ ç è é ê ä ä ò è ç ç è é ê î è é ô á ä ç ê ì å ì ä î ê õ è ê ì ê è é ô ú ê â ê õ ä ö ä î ê â å ì ê î  é â ò ó ä ô û ä ú ì ê î î ñ ö �û ç è é ê ä ä î õ è í ä á â ù ã ó ì ä ô è é ô ò ì ó ó á â ù ã ó � ò ì ê õ ÷ ø ä á ñ ê ì í ä b ç ô ä ç 
 â Þ ß � � � �  � � ÷ b ß � � � �  � Þ ÷ b ß � � � �  û ä é ä ç è ó ó � ã ç â õ ì ö ì ê îæ ç è é ê ä ä î è é ô î ñ ö á â é ê ç è á ê â ç î å ç â ù õ ì ç ì é û ê õ ä ê õ ä é � î ä ç í ì é û æ â í ä ç é â ç 	 î å è ù ì ó � ù ä ù ö ä ç î ê â ó â ö ö � ã ç â á ñ ç ä ù ä é ê è á ê ì í ì ê ì ä î â åê õ ä à ê è ê ä ú â ç è é � â ê õ ä ç ñ é ì ê â å û â í ä ç é ù ä é ê ì é � ó ó ì é â ì î ì é á ó ñ ô ì é û ó â á è ó û â í ä ç é ù ä é ê î ú ì å ê õ è ê ã ç â á ñ ç ä ù ä é ê ù è � ç ä î ñ ó ê ì é èá â é ê ç è á ê í è ó ñ ä ô è ê â í ä ç � � Ý ú � � � Þ � õ ì î ã ç â õ ì ö ì ê ì â é è ó î â è ã ã ó ì ä î ê â õ ì ç ì é û å â ç ê õ è ê î è ù ä ã ñ ç ã â î ä è é � å â ç ù ä ç à ê è ê ä ä ù ã ó â � ä äò õ â õ è ô ã ç â á ñ ç ä ù ä é ê è ñ ê õ â ç ì ê � è ê è é � ê ì ù ä ô ñ ç ì é û ê õ ä â é ä � � ä è ç ã ä ç ì â ô ã ç ä á ä ô ì é û ê õ ä ã ç â á ñ ç ä ù ä é ê ó â ö ö � ì é û è á ê ì í ì ê � Þß ß Þ Ý à ñ ö è ò è ç ô î Þ æ ç è é ê ä ä ù ñ î ê ì é á ó ñ ô ä ê õ ä ó è é û ñ è û ä â å ê õ ì î ë � � � � _ ÷ � � ì é ê õ ä è ò è ç ô ô â á ñ ù ä é ê î å â ç è é �î ñ ö è ò è ç ô î ù è ô ä ã ñ ç î ñ è é ê ê â ê õ ì î ë ò è ç ô è ê è ó ó ê ì ä ç î Þ ë ó ó î ñ ö � û ç è é ê ä ä î è ç ä è ó î â î ñ ö � ä á ê ê â á ä ç ê ì å ì á è ê ì â é è é ô ô ì î á ó â î ñ ç ä Þð ñ ç î ñ è é ê ê â ë ã ã ä é ô ì ø � � � � � ê â � � � � ð è ç ê � � � ú æ ç è é ê ä ä î õ è ó ó å â ç ò è ç ô è ó ó ô ì î á ó â î ñ ç ä î ö � á â é ê ç è á ê â ç î ç ä û è ç ô ì é û ê õ ì îá ä ç ê ì å ì á è ê ì â é ê â æ ç è é ê â ç Þß ß Þ � � ä ç ê ì å ì á è ê ì â é Þ � õ ì î á ä ç ê ì å ì á è ê ì â é ì î è ù è ê ä ç ì è ó ç ä ã ç ä î ä é ê è ê ì â é â å å è á ê ñ ã â é ò õ ì á õ ç ä ó ì è é á ä ò è î ã ó è á ä ô ê â ä é ê ä çì é ê â ê õ ì î ê ç è é î è á ê ì â é è é ô ì î è ã ç ä ç ä � ñ ì î ì ê ä å â ç ê õ ì î ê ç è é î è á ê ì â é ú ã ñ ç î ñ è é ê ê â � ß � à � ß � Ý � Þ ë é � ã ä ç î â é ò õ â å è ì ó î ê â å ì ó ä ê õ äç ä � ñ ì ç ä ô á ä ç ê ì å ì á è ê ì â é î î õ è ó ó ö ä î ñ ö � ä á ê ê â è á ì í ì ó ã ä é è ó ê � â å é â ê ó ä î î ê õ è é � ß � ú � � � ú è é ô é â ê ù â ç ä ê õ è é � ß � � ú � � � ú å â ç ä è á õî ñ á õ å è ì ó ñ ç ä Þ � � � T U V ü � T Tt � T � � ü � � � U ü � � Y � U U ü K K T � T V T � � � � � ü U � � Y K � t � � T � � � T � !ß � Þ ß � ä á â ç ô î � ä ê ä é ê ì â é Þ æ ç è é ê ä ä î õ è ó ó ù è ì é ê è ì é å â ç ê õ ç ä ä � � � � ä è ç î å ç â ù ê õ ä ô è ê ä â å î ñ ö ù ì î î ì â é â å ê õ ä å ì é è óä ø ã ä é ô ì ê ñ ç ä ç ä ã â ç ê ú è ô ä � ñ è ê ä ö â â  î ú è ó ó å ì é è é á ì è ó ç ä á â ç ô î è é ô ú î ñ ã ã â ç ê ì é û ô â á ñ ù ä é ê î ú î ê è ê ì î ê ì á è ó ç ä á â ç ô î ú è é ô è ó ó â ê õ ä çç ä á â ç ô î ã ä ç ê ì é ä é ê ê â ê õ ì î ë ò è ç ô ú è ô ä � ñ è ê ä ê â á â ù ã ó � ò ì ê õ � � � � � � � Þ � � � ú ñ é ó ä î î è ô ì å å ä ç ä é ê ç ä ê ä é ê ì â é ã ä ç ì â ô ì î î ã ä á ì å ì ä ô ì é� � � � � � � Þ � � � ú � � � ó ó Þ ë ô ù ì é Þ � â ô ä  � � � Þ � � � � è � è é ô � ö � â ç � � � � � � � â ç � � � � � � � ü ü Þ � å è é � ó ì ê ì û è ê ì â é ú á ó è ì ù â ç è ñ ô ì êì î î ê è ç ê ä ô ö ä å â ç ä ê õ ä ä ø ã ì ç è ê ì â é â å ê õ ä ç ä ê ä é ê ì â é ã ä ç ì â ô ú ê õ ä ç ä á â ç ô î ù ñ î ê ö ä ç ä ê è ì é ä ô ñ é ê ì ó è ó ó ó ì ê ì û è ê ì â é ú á ó è ì ù î â ç è ñ ô ì êä ø á ä ã ê ì â é î ì é í â ó í ì é û ê õ ä ç ä á â ç ô î õ è í ä ö ä ä é ç ä î â ó í ä ô è é ô å ì é è ó è á ê ì â é ê è  ä é Þß � Þ � ë á á ä î î ì ö ì ó ì ê � â å � ä á â ç ô î Þ æ ç è é ê ä ä ú ì é á â ù ã ó ì è é á ä ò ì ê õ � � � � � � � Þ � �  è é ô � � � ó ó Þ ë ô ù ì é Þ � â ô ä  � � � Þ � � � � å � úî õ è ó ó ù è  ä ö â â  î ú ç ä á â ç ô î ú ç ä ó è ê ä ô ã è ã ä ç î ú î ñ ã ã â ç ê ì é û ô â á ñ ù ä é ê è ê ì â é è é ô ã ä ç î â é é ä ó ç ä ó ä í è é ê ê â ê õ ì î ë û ç ä ä ù ä é ê è í è ì ó è ö ó äê â è ñ ê õ â ç ì � ä ô æ ç è é ê â ç ç ä ã ç ä î ä é ê è ê ì í ä î ú ê õ ä � ó ó ì é â ì î ë ñ ô ì ê â ç æ ä é ä ç è ó ú � ó ó ì é â ì î ë ê ê â ç é ä � æ ä é ä ç è ó ú è é � ÷ ø ä á ñ ê ì í ä � é î ã ä á ê â çæ ä é ä ç è ó ú ê õ ä æ ç è é ê â ç 	 î � é î ã ä á ê â ç æ ä é ä ç è ó ú å ä ô ä ç è ó è ñ ê õ â ç ì ê ì ä î ú è é � ã ä ç î â é ì ô ä é ê ì å ì ä ô ì é � � � � � � � Þ � �  ú è é ô è é � â ê õ ä çã ä ç î â é è î ù è � ö ä è ñ ê õ â ç ì � ä ô ö � æ ç è é ê â ç � ì é á ó ñ ô ì é û è ñ ô ì ê â ç î � ú ö � ê õ ä à ê è ê ä â å � ó ó ì é â ì î â ç ö � å ä ô ä ç è ó î ê è ê ñ ê ä Þ æ ç è é ê ä ä î õ è ó óá â â ã ä ç è ê ä å ñ ó ó � ì é è é � î ñ á õ è ñ ô ì ê â ç ì é � ñ ì ç � Þß � Þ � � è ì ó ñ ç ä ê â ] è ì é ê è ì é Z â â  î è é ô � ä á â ç ô î Þ � è ì ó ñ ç ä ê â ù è ì é ê è ì é ö â â  î ú ç ä á â ç ô î è é ô î ñ ã ã â ç ê ì é û ô â á ñ ù ä é ê è ê ì â é ú è îô ä î á ç ì ö ä ô ì é ê õ ì î ë � � � � _ ÷ � � � ú î õ è ó ó ä î ê è ö ó ì î õ è ã ç ä î ñ ù ã ê ì â é ì é å è í â ç â å ê õ ä à ê è ê ä å â ç ê õ ä ç ä á â í ä ç � â å è é � å ñ é ô î ã è ì ô ö �ê õ ä à ê è ê ä ñ é ô ä ç ê õ ì î ë û ç ä ä ù ä é ê å â ç ò õ ì á õ è ô ä � ñ è ê ä ö â â  î ú ç ä á â ç ô î è é ô î ñ ã ã â ç ê ì é û ô â á ñ ù ä é ê è ê ì â é è ç ä é â ê è í è ì ó è ö ó ä ê âî ñ ã ã â ç ê ô ì î ö ñ ç î ä ù ä é ê Þ

V � � � � T � !� � � T U V ü � T



" # $ # % & ' ( ) ) * + & * ,- . / 0 1 / - . 2 2 3 2 0 1 4 ( " 5 / 6 7 2 / . 8 9 8 : ; < < = 8 8> $ ? % < @ & ' @ 8

A B C D D E D F G H I J � K L M N L O O P Q R O S L O M
� � � T U V ü � T T T� T � � � U T � V � ü � � � � T � ! � ü � X T � ü t ü � � Kß � Þ ß � ä � ñ ì ç ä ô ð ä ç ì â ô ì á � ì é è é á ì è ó � ä ã â ç ê î Þ æ ç è é ê ä ä è û ç ä ä î ê â î ñ ö ù ì ê å ì é è é á ì è ó ç ä ã â ç ê î è î ç ä � ñ ä î ê ä ô è é ô ì é ê õ äå â ç ù è ê ç ä � ñ ì ç ä ô ö � æ ç è é ê â ç Þ æ ç è é ê ä ä î õ è ó ó å ì ó ä � ñ è ç ê ä ç ó � ç ä ã â ç ê î ò ì ê õ æ ç è é ê â ç ô ä î á ç ì ö ì é û ê õ ä ä ø ã ä é ô ì ê ñ ç ä � î � â å ê õ ä å ñ é ô îç ä ó è ê ä ô ê õ ä ç ä ê â ú ñ é ó ä î î ù â ç ä å ç ä � ñ ä é ê ç ä ã â ç ê ì é û ì î ç ä � ñ ì ç ä ô ö � ê õ ä æ ç è é ê ä ä ã ñ ç î ñ è é ê ê â î ã ä á ì å ì á è ò è ç ô á â é ô ì ê ì â é î Þ � � � �� � � Þ � � � Þ � é ó ä î î î â î ã ä á ì å ì ä ô ú ê õ ä å ì ç î ê â å î ñ á õ ç ä ã â ç ê î î õ è ó ó á â í ä ç ê õ ä å ì ç î ê ê õ ç ä ä ù â é ê õ î è å ê ä ç ê õ ä ë ò è ç ô ö ä û ì é î è é ôç ä ã â ç ê î ù ñ î ê ö ä î ñ ö ù ì ê ê ä ô é â ó è ê ä ç ê õ è é ê õ ä ô ñ ä ô è ê ä � î � î ã ä á ì å ì ä ô ì é � � � � � � � â ç � � � � � � � ü ü ú ñ é ó ä î î è ô ô ì ê ì â é è óì é å â ç ù è ê ì â é ç ä û è ç ô ì é û ç ä � ñ ì ç ä ô å ì é è é á ì è ó ç ä ã â ç ê î ì î î ä ê å â ç ê õ ì é ü ý þ ÿ � ÿ � ! Þ � è ì ó ñ ç ä ê â î ñ ö ù ì ê ê õ ä ç ä � ñ ì ç ä ô å ì é è é á ì è ó ç ä ã â ç ê îù è � á è ñ î ä è ô ä ó è � â ç î ñ î ã ä é î ì â é â å å ñ é ô ì é û Þ � � � _ � à  � Ý ï ß w � { w � y \ � � � � � � � � ö � � � � è é ô � � � Þ � � � Þ ë é � ç ä ã â ç ê ç ä � ñ ì ç ä ôö � � � � _ � à  � � ï ß � Ý ù è � ö ä ô ä ê è ì ó ä ô ì é � � � � � � � â ç � � � � � � � ü ü Þß � Þ � � ó â î ä � â ñ ê � ä ã â ç ê î Þ� è � æ ç è é ê ä ä î õ è ó ó î ñ ö ù ì ê è � ó â î ä � â ñ ê � ä ã â ç ê é â ó è ê ä ç ê õ è é ê õ ä ô ñ ä ô è ê ä î ã ä á ì å ì ä ô ì é � � � � � � � â ç � � � �� � � ü ü ú ò õ ì á õ ù ñ î ê ö ä é â ó è ê ä ç ê õ è é � � á è ó ä é ô è ç ô è � î å â ó ó â ò ì é û ê õ ä ä é ô â å ê õ ä ã ä ç ì â ô â å ã ä ç å â ç ù è é á ä å â ç ê õ ì îë û ç ä ä ù ä é ê â ç ë û ç ä ä ù ä é ê ê ä ç ù ì é è ê ì â é Þ � õ ä å â ç ù è ê â å ê õ ì î � ó â î ä � â ñ ê � ä ã â ç ê î õ è ó ó å â ó ó â ò è å â ç ù è ê ã ç ä î á ç ì ö ä ô ö �æ ç è é ê â ç Þ � � � � � � � Þ � � � \ � � � ó ó Þ ë ô ù ì é Þ � â ô ä  � � � Þ � � � � ö �� ö � � å è é è ñ ô ì ê â ç ç ä í ì ä ò â å æ ç è é ê ä ä â á á ñ ç î è é ô ç ä î ñ ó ê î ì é è ô � ñ î ê ù ä é ê î è å ê ä ç æ ç è é ê ä ä î ñ ö ù ì ê î è � ó â î ä � â ñ ê� ä ã â ç ê ú æ ç è é ê ä ä ò ì ó ó î ñ ö ù ì ê è é ä ò � ó â î ä � â ñ ê � ä ã â ç ê ö è î ä ô â é è ñ ô ì ê è ô � ñ î ê ù ä é ê î ú è é ô ì ù ù ä ô ì è ê ä ó � î ñ ö ù ì ê è ç ä å ñ é ô ê âæ ç è é ê â ç ú ì å è ã ã ó ì á è ö ó ä Þ � � � � � � � Þ � � Ý Þß � Þ � ÷ å å ä á ê â å � è ì ó ñ ç ä ê â � â ù ã ó � Þ � è ì ó ñ ç ä ê â á â ù ã ó � ò ì ê õ ç ä ã â ç ê ì é û ç ä � ñ ì ç ä ù ä é ê î î õ è ó ó ç ä î ñ ó ê ì é ê õ ä ò ì ê õ õ â ó ô ì é û â åå ñ é ô î ú ê õ ä ç ä ê ñ ç é â å � ù ã ç â ã ä ç ð è � ù ä é ê î â ç � é è ó ó â ò è ö ó ä � â î ê î ú ò ì ó ó ö ä á â é î ì ô ä ç ä ô è ù è ê ä ç ì è ó ö ç ä è á õ â å ê õ ì î ë û ç ä ä ù ä é ê è é ôù è � ö ä ê õ ä ö è î ì î ê â ç ä á â í ä ç æ ç è é ê � ñ é ô î Þ æ ç è é ê ä ä 	 î å è ì ó ñ ç ä ê â á â ù ã ó � ò ì ê õ ê õ ì î ë � � � � _ ÷ � � � � ú ë � � � � _ ÷ � � ^ ú â ç ë � � � � _ ÷� ^ î õ è ó ó ö ä á â é î ì ô ä ç ä ô ã ç ì ù è å è á ì ä ä í ì ô ä é á ä â å è ö ç ä è á õ è é ô ù è � ö ä è ô ù ì ê ê ä ô è î î ñ á õ ú ò ì ê õ â ñ ê å ñ ç ê õ ä ç ã ç â â å ú ì é ê âä í ì ô ä é á ä ì é è é è ô ù ì é ì î ê ç è ê ì í ä ã ç â á ä ä ô ì é û ö ä å â ç ä æ ç è é ê â ç ú â ç ì é è é � â ê õ ä ç ó ä û è ó ã ç â á ä ä ô ì é û Þ æ ç è é ê ä ä î õ â ñ ó ô ç ä å ä ç ê â ê õ äà ê è ê ä â å � ó ó ì é â ì î æ ç è é ê ä ä � â ù ã ó ì è é á ä ÷ é å â ç á ä ù ä é ê à � î ê ä ù å â ç ã â ó ì á � è é ô á â é î ä � ñ ä é á ä î å â ç å è ì ó ñ ç ä ê â á â ù ã ó � Þ � �� ó ó Þ ë ô ù ì é Þ � â ô ä  � � � Þ � � Þ

ß � Þ � ] â é ì ê â ç ì é û è é ô ë á á ä î î ê â � é å â ç ù è ê ì â é Þ æ ç è é ê ä ä ù ñ î ê ù â é ì ê â ç ì ê î è á ê ì í ì ê ì ä î ê â è î î ñ ç ä á â ù ã ó ì è é á ä ò ì ê õè ã ã ó ì á è ö ó ä î ê è ê ä è é ô å ä ô ä ç è ó ç ä � ñ ì ç ä ù ä é ê î è é ô ê â è î î ñ ç ä ì ê î ã ä ç å â ç ù è é á ä ä ø ã ä á ê è ê ì â é î è ç ä ö ä ì é û è á õ ì ä í ä ô Þ æ ç è é ê â ç î õ è ó óù â é ì ê â ç ê õ ä è á ê ì í ì ê ì ä î â å æ ç è é ê ä ä ê â è î î ñ ç ä á â ù ã ó ì è é á ä ò ì ê õ è ó ó ç ä � ñ ì ç ä ù ä é ê î è é ô ã ä ç å â ç ù è é á ä ä ø ã ä á ê è ê ì â é î â å ê õ ä è ò è ç ô Þæ ç è é ê ä ä î õ è ó ó ê ì ù ä ó � î ñ ö ù ì ê è ó ó å ì é è é á ì è ó è é ô ã ä ç å â ç ù è é á ä ç ä ã â ç ê î ú è é ô î õ è ó ó î ñ ã ã ó � ú ñ ã â é æ ç è é ê â ç 	 î ç ä � ñ ä î ê ú ô â á ñ ù ä é ê îè é ô ì é å â ç ù è ê ì â é ç ä ó ä í è é ê ê â ê õ ä ë ò è ç ô Þ æ ç è é ê â ç ù è � ù è  ä î ì ê ä í ì î ì ê î è î ò è ç ç è é ê ä ô ö � ã ç â û ç è ù é ä ä ô î Þ � � � � � � � Þ � � u \� � � Þ � � � Þ ë ô ô ì ê ì â é è ó ù â é ì ê â ç ì é û ç ä � ñ ì ç ä ù ä é ê î ù è � ö ä ì é � � � � � � � â ç � � � � � � � ü ü Þ

� ü � � � � t � � U ü � ü � � � � T � ! � ü � X T � ü t ü � � K� � � T U V ü � T Wß � Þ ß � ä � ñ ì ç ä ô ð ä ç ì â ô ì á ð ä ç å â ç ù è é á ä � ä ã â ç ê î Þ æ ç è é ê ä ä è û ç ä ä î ê â î ñ ö ù ì ê ð ä ç å â ç ù è é á ä � ä ã â ç ê î è î ç ä � ñ ä î ê ä ô è é ôì é ê õ ä å â ç ù è ê ç ä � ñ ì ç ä ô ö � æ ç è é ê â ç Þ ð ä ç å â ç ù è é á ä ] ä è î ñ ç ä î ó ì î ê ä ô ì é ü ý þ ÿ � ÿ � ü ù ñ î ê ö ä ç ä ã â ç ê ä ô � ñ è ç ê ä ç ó � ú ñ é ó ä î î â ê õ ä ç ò ì î äî ã ä á ì å ì ä ô ì é � � � � � � � ú � � � � � � � ü ü â ç ü ý þ ÿ � ÿ � ! o � é ó ä î î î â î ã ä á ì å ì ä ô ú ê õ ä å ì ç î ê â å î ñ á õ ç ä ã â ç ê î î õ è ó ó á â í ä ç ê õ ä å ì ç î êê õ ç ä ä ù â é ê õ î è å ê ä ç ê õ ä ë ò è ç ô ö ä û ì é î Þ � å æ ç è é ê ä ä ì î é â ê ç ä � ñ ì ç ä ô ê â ç ä ã â ç ê ã ä ç å â ç ù è é á ä � ñ è ç ê ä ç ó � ú ê õ ä é æ ç è é ê ä ä ù ñ î êî ñ ö ù ì ê è ð ä ç å â ç ù è é á ä � ä ã â ç ê è ê ó ä è î ê è é é ñ è ó ó � Þ ð ñ ç î ñ è é ê ê â � � � � � � � Þ � � � ú î ã ä á ì å ì á á â é ô ì ê ì â é î ù è � ö ä ì ù ã â î ä ôç ä � ñ ì ç ì é û æ ç è é ê ä ä ê â ç ä ã â ç ê ù â ç ä å ç ä � ñ ä é ê ó � ö è î ä ô â é ê õ ä ç ì î  è î î ä î î ù ä é ê â ç ê õ ä ù ä ç ì ê ç ä í ì ä ò â å ê õ ä è ã ã ó ì á è ê ì â é Þ � é î ñ á õá è î ä î ú æ ç è é ê â ç î õ è ó ó é â ê ì å � æ ç è é ê ä ä â å î è ù ä ì é ü ý þ ÿ � ÿ � ! Þ ð ñ ç î ñ è é ê ê â � � � � � � � Þ � � u è é ô � � � ó ó Þ ë ô ù ì é Þ � â ô ä � � � Þ � ß � � ö � � � � ú ã ä ç ì â ô ì á ð ä ç å â ç ù è é á ä � ä ã â ç ê î î õ è ó ó ö ä î ñ ö ù ì ê ê ä ô é â ó è ê ä ç ê õ è é ê õ ä ô ñ ä ô è ê ä � î � î ã ä á ì å ì ä ô ì é � � � � � � � â ç� � � � � � � ü ü Þ � â ç á ä ç ê è ì é á â é î ê ç ñ á ê ì â é � ç ä ó è ê ä ô ë ò è ç ô î ú î ñ á õ ç ä ã â ç ê î ù è � ö ä ä ø ä ù ã ê ä ô è î ì ô ä é ê ì å ì ä ô ì é � � � � � � � â ç� � � � � � � ü ü Þ � � � � � � � Þ � � u Þ � è ì ó ñ ç ä ê â î ñ ö ù ì ê î ñ á õ ç ä � ñ ì ç ä ô ð ä ç å â ç ù è é á ä � ä ã â ç ê î ù è � á è ñ î ä è ô ä ó è � â ç î ñ î ã ä é î ì â éâ å å ñ é ô ì é û Þ � � � _ � à  � Ý ï ß w � { w � yß � Þ � � ó â î ä � â ñ ê ð ä ç å â ç ù è é á ä � ä ã â ç ê î Þ æ ç è é ê ä ä è û ç ä ä î ê â î ñ ö ù ì ê è � ó â î ä � â ñ ê ð ä ç å â ç ù è é á ä � ä ã â ç ê ú ì é ê õ ä å â ç ù è êç ä � ñ ì ç ä ô ö � æ ç è é ê â ç ú é â ó è ê ä ç ê õ è é ê õ ä ô ñ ä ô è ê ä î ã ä á ì å ì ä ô ì é � � � � � � � â ç � � � � � � � ü ü ú ò õ ì á õ ù ñ î ê ö ä é â ó è ê ä ç ê õ è é � �á è ó ä é ô è ç ô è � î å â ó ó â ò ì é û ê õ ä ä é ô â å ê õ ä ã ä ç ì â ô â å ã ä ç å â ç ù è é á ä â ç ë û ç ä ä ù ä é ê ê ä ç ù ì é è ê ì â é Þ � � � � � � � Þ � � � \ � � � ó ó Þ ë ô ù ì é Þ� â ô ä  � � � Þ � � � � ö � � ß � Þ



" # $ # % & ' ( ) ) * + & * ,- . / 0 1 / - . 2 2 3 2 0 1 4 ( " 5 / 6 7 2 / . 8 9 8 : ; < < = 8 8> $ ? % < � & ' @ 8

A B C D D E D F G H I J � K L M N L O O P Q R O S L O Mß � Þ � � â é ê ä é ê â å ð ä ç å â ç ù è é á ä � ä ã â ç ê î Þ ð ñ ç î ñ è é ê ê â � � � � � � � Þ � � u � ö � è é ô � á � è ó ó ð ä ç å â ç ù è é á ä � ä ã â ç ê î ù ñ î êç ä ó è ê ä ê õ ä å ì é è é á ì è ó ô è ê è è é ô è á á â ù ã ó ì î õ ù ä é ê î ê â ê õ ä ã ä ç å â ç ù è é á ä û â è ó î è é ô â ö � ä á ê ì í ä î â å ê õ ì î ë ò è ç ô è é ô è ó î â ì é á ó ñ ô ä ê õ äå â ó ó â ò ì é û ` è á â ù ã è ç ì î â é â å è á ê ñ è ó è á á â ù ã ó ì î õ ù ä é ê î ê â ê õ ä â ö � ä á ê ì í ä î â å ê õ ä è ò è ç ô ä î ê è ö ó ì î õ ä ô å â ç ê õ ä ã ä ç ì â ô \ ò õ ä ç ä ê õ äè á á â ù ã ó ì î õ ù ä é ê î á è é ö ä � ñ è é ê ì å ì ä ô ú è á â ù ã ñ ê è ê ì â é â å ê õ ä á â î ê è é ô ô ä ù â é î ê ç è ê ì â é â å á â î ê ä å å ä á ê ì í ä ã ç è á ê ì á ä î � ä Þ û Þ ê õ ç â ñ û õñ é ì ê á â î ê ô è ê è � \ ã ä ç å â ç ù è é á ä ê ç ä é ô ô è ê è è é ô è é è ó � î ì î ì å ç ä � ñ ì ç ä ô \ è é ô ç ä è î â é î ò õ � ä î ê è ö ó ì î õ ä ô û â è ó î ò ä ç ä é â ê ù ä ê ú ì åè ã ã ç â ã ç ì è ê ä Þ ë ã ã ä é ô ì á ä î ù è � ö ä ñ î ä ô ê â ì é á ó ñ ô ä è ô ô ì ê ì â é è ó î ñ ã ã â ç ê ì í ä ô â á ñ ù ä é ê è ê ì â é Þ ë ô ô ì ê ì â é è ó á â é ê ä é ê è é ô å â ç ù è êû ñ ì ô ä ó ì é ä î å â ç ê õ ä ð ä ç å â ç ù è é á ä � ä ã â ç ê î ò ì ó ó ö ä ô ä ê ä ç ù ì é ä ô ö � æ ç è é ê â ç á â é ê ì é û ä é ê â é ê õ ä ë ò è ç ô 	 î î ê è ê ñ ê â ç � ú ç ä û ñ ó è ê â ç � è é ôè ô ù ì é ì î ê ç è ê ì í ä ç ä � ñ ì ç ä ù ä é ê î ú è é ô è ç ä ì é á ó ñ ô ä ô ì é � � � � � � � â ç � � � � � � � ü ü â å ê õ ì î ë û ç ä ä ù ä é ê Þß � Þ � ð ä ç å â ç ù è é á ä à ê è é ô è ç ô î Þ æ ç è é ê ä ä î õ è ó ó ã ä ç å â ç ù ì é è á á â ç ô è é á ä ò ì ê õ ê õ ä ð ä ç å â ç ù è é á ä à ê è é ô è ç ô î î ä ê å â ç ê õ ì éü ý þ ÿ � ÿ � � Þ � � � � � � � Þ � � ß \ � � � Þ � ß � Þ � � � T U V ü � W� X Y T � � ü � X T � ü t ü � � Kß Ý Þ ß ë ñ ô ì ê î Þ æ ç è é ê ä ä î õ è ó ó ö ä î ñ ö � ä á ê ê â ê õ ä è ñ ô ì ê ç ä � ñ ì ç ä ù ä é ê î á â é ê è ì é ä ô ì é ê õ ä à ì é û ó ä ë ñ ô ì ê ë á ê ë ù ä é ô ù ä é ê î â åß u u � � � ß � à �  Ý � ß �  Ý �  � è é ô à ñ ö ã è ç ê � â å � � � � ð è ç ê � � � ú è é ô ê õ ä è ñ ô ì ê ç ñ ó ä î è é ô ã â ó ì á ì ä î î ä ê å â ç ê õ ö � ê õ ä æ â í ä ç é â ç 	 îb å å ì á ä â å ] è é è û ä ù ä é ê è é ô Z ñ ô û ä ê Þ v w w � � � _ � à  � � ï � Ý � á Þ � \ � � � ó ó Þ ë ô ù ì é Þ � â ô ä  � � � Þ u � Þß Ý Þ � � â é î â ó ì ô è ê ä ô � ä è ç � ÷ é ô � ì é è é á ì è ó � ä ã â ç ê î � � � ÷ � � � Þ ë ó ó û ç è é ê ä ä î è ç ä ç ä � ñ ì ç ä ô ê â á â ù ã ó ä ê ä è é ô î ñ ö ù ì ê è� � ÷ � � ê õ ç â ñ û õ ê õ ä æ ç è é ê ä ä ð â ç ê è ó ú ä ø á ä ã ê ê õ â î ä ä ø ä ù ã ê ä ô ö � å ä ô ä ç è ó â ç à ê è ê ä î ê è ê ñ ê ä â ç ç ä û ñ ó è ê ì â é ú è î î ä ê å â ç ê õ ì é � � � �� � � â ç � � � � � � � ü ü Þ � õ ä � � ÷ � � ì î è ç ä � ñ ì ç ä ô î á õ ä ô ñ ó ä ì é ê õ ä æ ç è é ê ä ä 	 î è ñ ô ì ê ç ä ã â ç ê ì å ê õ ä æ ç è é ê ä ä ì î ç ä � ñ ì ç ä ô ê âá â ù ã ó ä ê ä è é ô î ñ ö ù ì ê è é è ñ ô ì ê ç ä ã â ç ê è î î ä ê å â ç ê õ õ ä ç ä ì é Þ� è � � õ ì î ð è ç è û ç è ã õ ß Ý Þ � è ã ã ó ì ä î ê â è ó ó û ç è é ê ä ä î ú ñ é ó ä î î ä ø ä ù ã ê ä ô ã ñ ç î ñ è é ê ê â è å ä ô ä ç è ó â ç î ê è ê ä î ê è ê ñ ê ä â çç ä û ñ ó è ê ì â é ú ò õ ì á õ ì î ì ô ä é ê ì å ì ä ô ì é � � � � � � � â ç � � � � � � � ü ü Þ� ö � � õ ä � � ÷ � � ù ñ î ê á â í ä ç ê õ ä î è ù ä ã ä ç ì â ô è î ê õ ä ë ñ ô ì ê ä ô � ì é è é á ì è ó à ê è ê ä ù ä é ê î ú ì å ç ä � ñ ì ç ä ô ú è é ô ù ñ î ê ö äî ñ ö ù ì ê ê ä ô ì é è á á â ç ô è é á ä ò ì ê õ ê õ ä è ñ ô ì ê î á õ ä ô ñ ó ä è ê � � � ó ó Þ ë ô ù ì é Þ � â ô ä  � � � Þ u � Þ � å ë ñ ô ì ê ä ô � ì é è é á ì è ó à ê è ê ä ù ä é ê î è ç äé â ê ç ä � ñ ì ç ä ô ú õ â ò ä í ä ç ú ê õ ä é ê õ ä � � ÷ � � ù ñ î ê á â í ä ç ê õ ä æ ç è é ê ä ä 	 î å ì î á è ó � ä è ç è é ô ù ñ î ê ö ä î ñ ö ù ì ê ê ä ô ò ì ê õ ì é � ù â é ê õ îâ å ê õ ä æ ç è é ê ä ä 	 î å ì î á è ó � ä è ç � ä é ô Þ� á � � � ÷ � � î ù ñ î ê ì é á ó ñ ô ä è é ì é ç ä ó è ê ì â é ê â â ã ì é ì â é å ç â ù ê õ ä è ñ ô ì ê â ç â å ê õ ä å ì é è é á ì è ó î ê è ê ä ù ä é ê î ì é á ó ñ ô ä ô ì éê õ ä � � ÷ � � Þ� ô � � � ÷ � � î î õ è ó ó å â ó ó â ò è å â ç ù è ê ã ç ä î á ç ì ö ä ô ö � æ ç è é ê â ç Þß Ý Þ � ÷ é ê ì ê ì ä î � õ è ê ë ç ä 
 â ê � � â ç � ð ç â å ì ê � Þ� è � � õ ì î ð è ç è û ç è ã õ è ã ã ó ì ä î ê â æ ç è é ê ä ä î ê õ è ê è ç ä é â ê � å â ç � ã ç â å ì ê � ä é ê ì ê ì ä î Þ� ö � à ì é û ó ä è é ô ð ç â û ç è ù � à ã ä á ì å ì á ë ñ ô ì ê î Þ � å ú ô ñ ç ì é û ì ê î å ì î á è ó � ä è ç ú æ ç è é ê ä ä ä ø ã ä é ô î �  Ý � ú � � � â ç ù â ç ä ì é� ä ô ä ç è ó ë ò è ç ô î � ô ì ç ä á ê å ä ô ä ç è ó è é ô å ä ô ä ç è ó ã è î î � ê õ ç â ñ û õ è ò è ç ô î á â ù ö ì é ä ô � æ ç è é ê ä ä ù ñ î ê õ è í ä è î ì é û ó ä è ñ ô ì ê â çã ç â û ç è ù � î ã ä á ì å ì á è ñ ô ì ê á â é ô ñ á ê ä ô å â ç ê õ è ê � ä è ç è î ç ä � ñ ì ç ä ô ö � � � � � � � � Þ Ý � ß è é ô â ê õ ä ç è ã ã ó ì á è ö ó ä î ä á ê ì â é î â åà ñ ö ã è ç ê � â å � � � � ð è ç ê � � � Þ � õ ä è ñ ô ì ê ç ä ã â ç ê ã è á  ä ê ù ñ î ê ö ä á â ù ã ó ä ê ä ô è î ô ä î á ç ì ö ä ô ì é � � � � � � � Þ Ý ß � � î ì é û ó äè ñ ô ì ê � â ç � � � � � � � Þ Ý �  � ã ç â û ç è ù � î ã ä á ì å ì á è ñ ô ì ê � ú � � � ó ó Þ ë ô ù ì é Þ � â ô ä  � � � Þ u � � õ � � ß � è é ô ê õ ä á ñ ç ç ä é ê æ ë � ë è ñ ô ì êù è é ñ è ó è é ô î ñ ö ù ì ê ê ä ô ê â ê õ ä � ä ô ä ç è ó ë ñ ô ì ê � ó ä è ç ì é û õ â ñ î ä ú è î ç ä � ñ ì ç ä ô ö � � � � � � � � Þ Ý ß � Þ � õ ä ç ä î ñ ó ê î â å ã ä ä ç è é ôä ø ê ä ç é è ó � ñ è ó ì ê � á â é ê ç â ó ç ä í ì ä ò î ú ù è é è û ä ù ä é ê ó ä ê ê ä ç î ì î î ñ ä ô ö � è ñ ô ì ê â ç î è é ô ê õ ä ì ç ç ä î ã ä á ê ì í ä á â ç ç ä á ê ì í ä è á ê ì â é ã ó è é î ì åî ì û é ì å ì á è é ê ô ä å ì á ì ä é á ì ä î â ç ù è ê ä ç ì è ó ò ä è  é ä î î ä î è ç ä ì ô ä é ê ì å ì ä ô ú è é ô ê õ ä � â é î â ó ì ô è ê ä ô � ä è ç � ÷ é ô � ì é è é á ì è ó � ä ã â ç ê � î �ù ñ î ê ö ä î ñ ö ù ì ê ê ä ô ê â ê õ ä æ ç è é ê ä ä ð â ç ê è ó Þ � õ ä ô ñ ä ô è ê ä â å è ó ó ç ä � ñ ì ç ä ô î ñ ö ù ì î î ì â é î î ä ê å â ç ê õ ì é ê õ ì î ã è ç è û ç è ã õ ì î ê õ ää è ç ó ì ä ç â å � ì � � � á è ó ä é ô è ç ô è � î è å ê ä ç ç ä á ä ì ã ê â å ê õ ä è ñ ô ì ê â ç 	 î ç ä ã â ç ê � î � â ç � ì ì � é ì é ä � u � ù â é ê õ î è å ê ä ç ê õ ä ä é ô â å ê õ äæ ç è é ê ä ä 	 î è ñ ô ì ê ã ä ç ì â ô Þ� á � � ì é è é á ì è ó à ê è ê ä ù ä é ê ë ñ ô ì ê Þ � å ú ô ñ ç ì é û ì ê î å ì î á è ó � ä è ç ú æ ç è é ê ä ä ä ø ã ä é ô î ó ä î î ê õ è é �  Ý � ú � � � ì é � ä ô ä ç è óë ò è ç ô î ú æ ç è é ê ä ä ì î î ñ ö � ä á ê ê â ê õ ä å â ó ó â ò ì é û è ñ ô ì ê ç ä � ñ ì ç ä ù ä é ê î `� ì � � å ú ô ñ ç ì é û ì ê î å ì î á è ó � ä è ç ú æ ç è é ê ä ä ä ø ã ä é ô î � Ý � � ú � � � â ç ù â ç ä ì é à ê è ê ä æ ç è é ê î ú æ ç è é ê ä ä ù ñ î êõ è í ä è å ì é è é á ì è ó î ê è ê ä ù ä é ê è ñ ô ì ê á â é ô ñ á ê ä ô ì é è á á â ç ô è é á ä ò ì ê õ ê õ ä æ ä é ä ç è ó ó � ë á á ä ã ê ä ô æ â í ä ç é ù ä é ê ë ñ ô ì ê ì é ûà ê è é ô è ç ô î � æ ë æ ë à � Þ æ ç è é ê ä ä ù è � ö ä î ñ ö � ä á ê ê â è ô ô ì ê ì â é è ó ç ä � ñ ì ç ä ù ä é ê î ì é � � � � � � � R � � � � � � � ü ü â çü ý þ ÿ � ÿ � ! ö è î ä ô â é ê õ ä æ ç è é ê ä ä 	 î ç ì î  ã ç â å ì ó ä Þ



" # $ # % & ' ( ) ) * + & * ,- . / 0 1 / - . 2 2 3 2 0 1 4 ( " 5 / 6 7 2 / . 8 9 8 : ; < < = 8 8> $ ? % < � & ' @ 8

A B C D D E D F G H I J � K L M N L O O P Q R O S L O M� ì ì � � å ú ô ñ ç ì é û ì ê î å ì î á è ó � ä è ç ú æ ç è é ê ä ä ä ø ã ä é ô î ó ä î î ê õ è é � Ý � � ú � � � ì é à ê è ê ä æ ç è é ê î ú ö ñ ê ä ø ã ä é ô î� � � � ú � � � â ç ù â ç ä ì é à ê è ê ä æ ç è é ê î ú æ ç è é ê ä ä ù ñ î ê õ è í ä è å ì é è é á ì è ó î ê è ê ä ù ä é ê è ñ ô ì ê á â é ô ñ á ê ä ô ì é è á á â ç ô è é á äò ì ê õ ê õ ä æ ä é ä ç è ó ó � ë á á ä ã ê ä ô ë ñ ô ì ê ì é û à ê è é ô è ç ô î � æ ë ë à � Þ� ì ì ì � � å æ ç è é ê ä ä ì î è _ â á è ó ÷ ô ñ á è ê ì â é ë û ä é á � � è î ô ä å ì é ä ô ì é � � � � �   Þ ß � ú æ ç è é ê ä ä î õ è ó ó õ è í ä èå ì é è é á ì è ó î ê è ê ä ù ä é ê è ñ ô ì ê á â é ô ñ á ê ä ô ì é è á á â ç ô è é á ä ò ì ê õ æ ë æ ë à ú è î ç ä � ñ ì ç ä ô ö � � � � ó ó Þ ë ô ù ì é Þ � â ô ä ß � � Þ ß ß � úç ä û è ç ô ó ä î î â å ê õ ä ô â ó ó è ç è ù â ñ é ê â å ä ø ã ä é ô ì ê ñ ç ä î â å à ê è ê ä æ ç è é ê î Þ� ì í � � å æ ç è é ê ä ä ô â ä î é â ê ù ä ä ê ê õ ä ç ä � ñ ì ç ä ù ä é ê î ì é î ñ ö î ä á ê ì â é î ß Ý Þ � � ö � è é ô ß Ý Þ � � á � � ì � ì ì ì � ö ñ ê ì î ç ä � ñ ì ç ä ôê â õ è í ä è å ì é è é á ì è ó î ê è ê ä ù ä é ê è ñ ô ì ê á â é ô ñ á ê ä ô ö è î ä ô â é â ê õ ä ç ç ä û ñ ó è ê â ç � ç ä � ñ ì ç ä ù ä é ê î ú æ ç è é ê ä ä ù ñ î ê î ñ ö ù ì êê õ â î ä è ñ ô ì ê î å â ç ç ä í ì ä ò Þ� í � æ ç è é ê ä ä ù ñ î ê î ñ ö ù ì ê ì ê î å ì é è é á ì è ó î ê è ê ä ù ä é ê è ñ ô ì ê ç ä ã â ç ê ã è á  ä ê ú è î î ä ê å â ç ê õ ì é � � � ó ó Þ ë ô ù ì é Þ� â ô ä  � � � Þ u � � õ � � � � è é ô ê õ ä á ñ ç ç ä é ê æ ë � ë è ñ ô ì ê ù è é ñ è ó ú ê â ê õ ä æ ç è é ê ä ä ð â ç ê è ó ò ì ê õ ì é ê õ ä ä è ç ó ì ä ç â å � ì � � �á è ó ä é ô è ç ô è � î è å ê ä ç ç ä á ä ì ã ê â å ê õ ä è ñ ô ì ê â ç 	 î ç ä ã â ç ê � î � â ç � ì ì � � ù â é ê õ î è å ê ä ç ê õ ä ä é ô â å ê õ ä æ ç è é ê ä ä 	 î è ñ ô ì ê ã ä ç ì â ô Þß Ý Þ � � � â ç � ð ç â å ì ê � ÷ é ê ì ê ì ä î Þ� è � � õ ì î ã è ç è û ç è ã õ è ã ã ó ì ä î ê â æ ç è é ê ä ä î ê õ è ê è ç ä � å â ç � ã ç â å ì ê � ä é ê ì ê ì ä î Þ� ö � ð ç â û ç è ù � à ã ä á ì å ì á ë ñ ô ì ê î Þ � å ú ô ñ ç ì é û ì ê î å ì î á è ó � ä è ç ú æ ç è é ê ä ä ä ø ã ä é ô î �  Ý � ú � � � â ç ù â ç ä ì é å ä ô ä ç è ó ã è î î �ê õ ç â ñ û õ å ñ é ô î å ç â ù à ê è ê ä æ ç è é ê î ú æ ç è é ê ä ä ì î ç ä � ñ ì ç ä ô ê â õ è í ä è ã ç â û ç è ù � î ã ä á ì å ì á è ñ ô ì ê á â é ô ñ á ê ä ô ì é è á á â ç ô è é á ä ò ì ê õ� � � � � � � Þ Ý �  Þ � õ ä è ñ ô ì ê â ç ù ñ î ê è ñ ô ì ê å ä ô ä ç è ó ã è î î � ê õ ç â ñ û õ ã ç â û ç è ù î ò ì ê õ å ä ô ä ç è ó ã è î î � ê õ ç â ñ û õ ë ò è ç ô î ä ø ã ä é ô ä ôê õ è ê ú ì é ê õ ä è û û ç ä û è ê ä ú á â í ä ç è ê ó ä è î ê Ý � ã ä ç á ä é ê � � Þ Ý � � â å ê â ê è ó å ä ô ä ç è ó ã è î î � ê õ ç â ñ û õ ë ò è ç ô î ä ø ã ä é ô ä ô Þ � õ ä è ñ ô ì êç ä ã â ç ê ã è á  ä ê ù ñ î ê ö ä á â ù ã ó ä ê ä ô è î ô ä î á ç ì ö ä ô ì é � � � � � � � Þ Ý �  � ã ç â û ç è ù � î ã ä á ì å ì á è ñ ô ì ê � ú � � � ó ó Þ ë ô ù ì é Þ � â ô ä � � � Þ u � è é ô ê õ ä á ñ ç ç ä é ê æ ë � ë è ñ ô ì ê ù è é ñ è ó ú è é ô ù ñ î ê ö ä î ñ ö ù ì ê ê ä ô ê â ê õ ä æ ç è é ê ä ä ð â ç ê è ó Þ � õ ä ô ñ ä ô è ê ä â å è ó óç ä � ñ ì ç ä ô î ñ ö ù ì î î ì â é î î ä ê å â ç ê õ ì é ê õ ì î ð è ç è û ç è ã õ ì î ê õ ä ä è ç ó ì ä ç â å � ì � � � á è ó ä é ô è ç ô è � î è å ê ä ç ç ä á ä ì ã ê â å ê õ ä è ñ ô ì ê â ç 	 îç ä ã â ç ê � î � â ç � ì ì � é ì é ä � u � ù â é ê õ î è å ê ä ç ê õ ä ä é ô â å ê õ ä æ ç è é ê ä ä 	 î è ñ ô ì ê ã ä ç ì â ô Þ� á � � ì é è é á ì è ó à ê è ê ä ù ä é ê ë ñ ô ì ê Þ � å ú ô ñ ç ì é û ì ê î å ì î á è ó � ä è ç ú æ ç è é ê ä ä ä ø ã ä é ô î ó ä î î ê õ è é �  Ý � ú � � � ì é å ä ô ä ç è ó ã è î î �ê õ ç â ñ û õ å ñ é ô î å ç â ù à ê è ê ä æ ç è é ê î ú æ ç è é ê ä ä ù ñ î ê å â ó ó â ò è ó ó â å ê õ ä è ñ ô ì ê ç ä � ñ ì ç ä ù ä é ê î ì é ð è ç è û ç è ã õ î ß Ý Þ � � á � � ì � � � í � úè ö â í ä Þ � ô � ð ñ ö ó ì á ó � � � ç è ô ä ô ÷ é ê ì ê ì ä î Þ � å æ ç è é ê ä ä ì î è ã ñ ö ó ì á ó � � ê ç è ô ä ô á â ù ã è é � ú æ ç è é ê ä ä ì î é â ê î ñ ö � ä á ê ê â ê õ ä î ì é û ó äè ñ ô ì ê â ç ã ç â û ç è ù � î ã ä á ì å ì á è ñ ô ì ê ç ä � ñ ì ç ä ù ä é ê î ú ö ñ ê ì î ç ä � ñ ì ç ä ô ê â î ñ ö ù ì ê ì ê î è é é ñ è ó è ñ ô ì ê á â é ô ñ á ê ä ô ì é è á á â ç ô è é á ä ò ì ê õì ê î ç ä û ñ ó è ê â ç � ç ä � ñ ì ç ä ù ä é ê î Þß Ý Þ Ý ð ä ç å â ç ù è é á ä â å ë ñ ô ì ê î Þ � â ç ê õ â î ä â ç û è é ì � è ê ì â é î ç ä � ñ ì ç ä ô ê â î ñ ö ù ì ê è é ì é ô ä ã ä é ô ä é ê è ñ ô ì ê ç ä ã â ç ê ú ê õ ä è ñ ô ì ê ì î ê âö ä á â é ô ñ á ê ä ô ö � ê õ ä � ó ó ì é â ì î ë ñ ô ì ê â ç æ ä é ä ç è ó � è î ç ä � ñ ì ç ä ô å â ç á ä ç ê è ì é û â í ä ç é ù ä é ê è ó ä é ê ì ê ì ä î â é ó � � ú â ç è � ä ç ê ì å ì ä ô ð ñ ö ó ì áë á á â ñ é ê è é ê â ç � ä ç ê ì å ì ä ô ð ñ ö ó ì á ë á á â ñ é ê ì é û � ì ç ù ó ì á ä é î ä ô ì é ê õ ä à ê è ê ä â å � ó ó ì é â ì î â ç è á á â ç ô è é á ä ò ì ê õ à ä á ê ì â é Ý Þ � â å ê õ ä� ó ó ì é â ì î ð ñ ö ó ì á ë á á â ñ é ê ì é û ë á ê � � � Ý � _ � à � Ý � ï Ý Þ � � Þ � â ç è ñ ô ì ê î ç ä � ñ ì ç ä ô ê â ö ä ã ä ç å â ç ù ä ô î ñ ö � ä á ê ê â æ ä é ä ç è ó ó � ë á á ä ã ê ä ôæ â í ä ç é ù ä é ê ë ñ ô ì ê ì é û î ê è é ô è ç ô î â ç æ ä é ä ç è ó ó � ë á á ä ã ê ä ô ë ñ ô ì ê ì é û î ê è é ô è ç ô î ú æ ç è é ê ä ä î õ è ó ó ç ä � ñ ä î ê è é ô ù è ì é ê è ì é â é å ì ó ä èá â ã � â å ê õ ä è ñ ô ì ê â ç 	 î ù â î ê ç ä á ä é ê ã ä ä ç ç ä í ì ä ò ç ä ã â ç ê è é ô è á á ä ã ê è é á ä ó ä ê ê ä ç Þ æ ç è é ê ä ä î õ è ó ó å â ó ó â ò ã ç â á ä ô ñ ç ä î ã ç ä î á ç ì ö ä ô ö �æ ç è é ê â ç å â ç ê õ ä ã ç ä ã è ç è ê ì â é è é ô î ñ ö ù ì î î ì â é â å è ñ ô ì ê ç ä ã â ç ê î è é ô è é � ç ä ó è ê ä ô ô â á ñ ù ä é ê î Þß Ý Þ � � ä ó ì é � ñ ä é ê � ä ã â ç ê î Þ [ õ ä é î ñ á õ è ñ ô ì ê ç ä ã â ç ê î â ç å ì é è é á ì è ó î ê è ê ä ù ä é ê î ç ä � ñ ì ç ä ô ñ é ô ä ç ê õ ì î ë � � � � _ ÷ è ç äã ç ä ã è ç ä ô ö � ê õ ä � ó ó ì é â ì î ë ñ ô ì ê â ç æ ä é ä ç è ó ú ì å ê õ ä � è ç ä é â ê è í è ì ó è ö ó ä ö � ê õ ä è ö â í ä � î ã ä á ì å ì ä ô ô ñ ä ô è ê ä ú ê õ ä � ò ì ó ó ö ä ã ç â í ì ô ä ô ê âæ ç è é ê â ç ò ì ê õ ì é ê õ ì ç ê � � � � � ô è � î â å ö ä á â ù ì é û è í è ì ó è ö ó ä Þ b ê õ ä ç ò ì î ä ú æ ç è é ê ä ä î õ â ñ ó ô ç ä å ä ç ê â ê õ ä à ê è ê ä â å � ó ó ì é â ì î æ ç è é ê ä ä� â ù ã ó ì è é á ä ÷ é å â ç á ä ù ä é ê à � î ê ä ù å â ç ê õ ä ã â ó ì á � è é ô á â é î ä � ñ ä é á ä î å â ç ó è ê ä ç ä ã â ç ê ì é û Þ � � � ó ó Þ ë ô ù ì é Þ � â ô ä  � � � Þ � � Þ� ü � t T � � � T � � � K X K � ü � K T � � � � � � L U � t � V T � � U ü� � � T U V ü � W Tß � Þ ß � ä ç ù ì é è ê ì â é Þ� è � � õ ì î ë û ç ä ä ù ä é ê ù è � ö ä ê ä ç ù ì é è ê ä ô ú ì é ò õ â ó ä â ç ì é ã è ç ê ú ö � ä ì ê õ ä ç ð è ç ê � å â ç è é � â ç é â ç ä è î â é ñ ã â é ê õ ì ç ê �� � � � á è ó ä é ô è ç ô è � î 	 ã ç ì â ç ò ç ì ê ê ä é é â ê ì á ä ê â ê õ ä â ê õ ä ç ð è ç ê � Þ � å ê ä ç ù ì é è ê ä ô ö � ê õ ä æ ç è é ê ä ä ú æ ç è é ê ä ä ù ñ î ê ì é á ó ñ ô ä ê õ äç ä è î â é î å â ç î ñ á õ ê ä ç ù ì é è ê ì â é ú ê õ ä ä å å ä á ê ì í ä ô è ê ä ú è é ô ú ì é ê õ ä á è î ä â å è ã è ç ê ì è ó ê ä ç ù ì é è ê ì â é ú ê õ ä ã â ç ê ì â é ê â ö ä ê ä ç ù ì é è ê ä ô Þ� å æ ç è é ê â ç ô ä ê ä ç ù ì é ä î ì é ê õ ä á è î ä â å è ã è ç ê ì è ó ê ä ç ù ì é è ê ì â é ê õ è ê ê õ ä ç ä ô ñ á ä ô â ç ù â ô ì å ì ä ô ã â ç ê ì â é â å ê õ ä ë ò è ç ô ò ì ó ó é â êè á á â ù ã ó ì î õ ê õ ä ã ñ ç ã â î ä î å â ç ò õ ì á õ ê õ ä ë ò è ç ô ò è î ù è ô ä ú æ ç è é ê â ç ù è � ê ä ç ù ì é è ê ä ê õ ä ë û ç ä ä ù ä é ê ì é ì ê î ä é ê ì ç ä ê � Þ �� � � � � � Þ � � � � è � � � � Þ



" # $ # % & ' ( ) ) * + & * ,- . / 0 1 / - . 2 2 3 2 0 1 4 ( " 5 / 6 7 2 / . 8 9 8 : ; < < = 8 8> $ ? % < � & ' @ 8

A B C D D E D F G H I J � K L M N L O O P Q R O S L O M� ö � � õ ì î ë û ç ä ä ù ä é ê ù è � ö ä ê ä ç ù ì é è ê ä ô ú ì é ò õ â ó ä â ç ì é ã è ç ê ú ö � æ ç è é ê â ç ò ì ê õ â ñ ê è ô í è é á ä é â ê ì á ä `� ì � ð ñ ç î ñ è é ê ê â è å ñ é ô ì é û å è ì ó ñ ç ä ñ é ô ä ç ð è ç è û ç è ã õ � Þ ß \� ì ì � � å æ ç è é ê ä ä å è ì ó î ê â á â ù ã ó � ò ì ê õ ê õ ä ê ä ç ù î è é ô á â é ô ì ê ì â é î â å ê õ ì î â ç è é � ë ò è ç ô ú è ã ã ó ì á è ê ì â é â çã ç â ã â î è ó ú ì é á ó ñ ô ì é û è é � è ã ã ó ì á è ö ó ä ç ñ ó ä î â ç ç ä û ñ ó è ê ì â é î ú â ç õ è î ù è ô ä è å è ó î ä ç ä ã ç ä î ä é ê è ê ì â é ì é á â é é ä á ê ì â é ò ì ê õê õ ä ç ä á ä ì ã ê â å ê õ ì î â ç è é � æ ç è é ê \� ì ì ì � ì å ê õ ä ë ò è ç ô é â ó â é û ä ç ä å å ä á ê ñ è ê ä î ê õ ä ã ç â û ç è ù û â è ó î â ç è û ä é á � ã ç ì â ç ì ê ì ä î è î î ä ê å â ç ê õ ì é ü ý þ ÿ � ÿ �� R � � � � � � � â ç � � � � � � � ü ü \ â ç� ì í � � å æ ç è é ê ä ä ö ç ä è á õ ä î ê õ ì î ë û ç ä ä ù ä é ê è é ô ä ì ê õ ä ç � ß � å è ì ó î ê â á ñ ç ä î ñ á õ ö ç ä è á õ ò ì ê õ ì é ß Ý á è ó ä é ô è çô è � î 	 ò ç ì ê ê ä é é â ê ì á ä ê õ ä ç ä â å ú â ç � � � ì å î ñ á õ á ñ ç ä ò â ñ ó ô ç ä � ñ ì ç ä ó â é û ä ç ê õ è é ß Ý á è ó ä é ô è ç ô è � î è é ô ê õ ä æ ç è é ê ä äõ è î å è ì ó ä ô ê â á â ù ù ä é á ä î ñ á õ á ñ ç ä ò ì ê õ ì é ß Ý á è ó ä é ô è ç ô è � î 	 ò ç ì ê ê ä é é â ê ì á ä ê õ ä ç ä â å Þ � é ê õ ä ä í ä é ê ê õ è ê æ ç è é ê â çê ä ç ù ì é è ê ä î ê õ ì î ë û ç ä ä ù ä é ê è î è ç ä î ñ ó ê â å ê õ ä ö ç ä è á õ â å ê õ ä ë û ç ä ä ù ä é ê ö � æ ç è é ê ä ä ú æ ç è é ê ä ä î õ è ó ó ö ä ã è ì ô å â çò â ç  î è ê ì î å è á ê â ç ì ó � ã ä ç å â ç ù ä ô ã ç ì â ç ê â ê õ ä ô è ê ä â å ê ä ç ù ì é è ê ì â é Þß � Þ � à ñ î ã ä é î ì â é Þ æ ç è é ê â ç ù è � î ñ î ã ä é ô ê õ ì î ë û ç ä ä ù ä é ê ú ì é ò õ â ó ä â ç ì é ã è ç ê ú ã ñ ç î ñ è é ê ê â è å ñ é ô ì é û å è ì ó ñ ç ä ñ é ô ä çð è ç è û ç è ã õ � Þ ß â ç ì å ê õ ä æ ç è é ê ä ä å è ì ó î ê â á â ù ã ó � ò ì ê õ ê ä ç ù î è é ô á â é ô ì ê ì â é î â å ê õ ì î â ç è é � ë ò è ç ô Þ � å î ñ î ã ä é î ì â é ì î ô ñ ä ê âæ ç è é ê ä ä 	 î å è ì ó ñ ç ä ê â á â ù ã ó � ú æ ç è é ê â ç ù è � ò ì ê õ õ â ó ô å ñ ç ê õ ä ç ã è � ù ä é ê è é ô ã ç â õ ì ö ì ê æ ç è é ê ä ä å ç â ù ì é á ñ ç ç ì é û è ô ô ì ê ì â é è óâ ö ó ì û è ê ì â é î ã ä é ô ì é û á â ç ç ä á ê ì í ä è á ê ì â é ö � æ ç è é ê ä ä â ç è ô ä á ì î ì â é ê â ê ä ç ù ì é è ê ä ê õ ì î ë û ç ä ä ù ä é ê ö � æ ç è é ê â ç Þ æ ç è é ê â ç ù è �ô ä ê ä ç ù ì é ä ê â è ó ó â ò é ä á ä î î è ç � è é ô ã ç â ã ä ç á â î ê î ê õ è ê æ ç è é ê ä ä á â ñ ó ô é â ê ç ä è î â é è ö ó � è í â ì ô ô ñ ç ì é û ê õ ä ã ä ç ì â ô â å î ñ î ã ä é î ì â é Þß � Þ � 
 â é � á â ù ã ó ì è é á ä Þ � å æ ç è é ê ä ä å è ì ó î ê â á â ù ã ó � ò ì ê õ ê õ ä � Þ à Þ � â é î ê ì ê ñ ê ì â é ú ç ä û ñ ó è ê ì â é î â ç ê õ ä ê ä ç ù î è é ô á â é ô ì ê ì â é îâ å ê õ ì î â ç è é � ë ò è ç ô ú æ ç è é ê â ç ù è � ì ù ã â î ä è ô ô ì ê ì â é è ó á â é ô ì ê ì â é î â é æ ç è é ê ä ä ú è î ô ä î á ç ì ö ä ô ì é � � � � � � � Þ � � � Þ � å æ ç è é ê â çô ä ê ä ç ù ì é ä î ê õ è ê é â é � á â ù ã ó ì è é á ä á è é é â ê ö ä ç ä ù ä ô ì ä ô ö � ì ù ã â î ì é û è ô ô ì ê ì â é è ó á â é ô ì ê ì â é î ú æ ç è é ê â ç ù è � ê è  ä â é ä â ç ù â ç ä â åê õ ä è á ê ì â é î ô ä î á ç ì ö ä ô ì é � � � � � � � Þ � � u Þ � õ ä ð è ç ê ì ä î î õ è ó ó å â ó ó â ò è ó ó æ ç è é ê â ç ã â ó ì á ì ä î è é ô ã ç â á ä ô ñ ç ä î ç ä û è ç ô ì é û é â é �á â ù ã ó ì è é á ä ú ì é á ó ñ ô ì é û ú ö ñ ê é â ê ó ì ù ì ê ä ô ê â ú ê õ ä ã ç â á ä ô ñ ç ä î î ä ê å â ç ê õ ì é ê õ ä à ê è ê ä â å � ó ó ì é â ì î æ ç è é ê ä ä � â ù ã ó ì è é á ä ÷ é å â ç á ä ù ä é êà � î ê ä ù Þ � � � ó ó Þ ë ô ù ì é Þ � â ô ä  � � � Þ � � è é ô ú  � � � Þ � � � Þß � Þ � b ö � ä á ê ì â é Þ � å æ ç è é ê â ç î ñ î ã ä é ô î â ç ê ä ç ù ì é è ê ä î ê õ ì î ë û ç ä ä ù ä é ê ú ì é ò õ â ó ä â ç ì é ã è ç ê ú å â ç á è ñ î ä ú â ç ê è  ä î è é �â ê õ ä ç è á ê ì â é ì é ç ä î ã â é î ä ê â æ ç è é ê ä ä 	 î é â é � á â ù ã ó ì è é á ä ú æ ç è é ê ä ä ù è � è í è ì ó ì ê î ä ó å â å è é � â ã ã â ç ê ñ é ì ê ì ä î ê â â ö � ä á ê è é ôá õ è ó ó ä é û ä î ñ á õ î ñ î ã ä é î ì â é ú ê ä ç ù ì é è ê ì â é â ç â ê õ ä ç è á ê ì â é ö � æ ç è é ê â ç ì é è á á â ç ô è é á ä ò ì ê õ è é � è ã ã ó ì á è ö ó ä ã ç â á ä î î ä î è é ôã ç â á ä ô ñ ç ä î ú ì é á ó ñ ô ì é û ú ö ñ ê é â ê ó ì ù ì ê ä ô ê â ú ê õ ä ã ç â á ä ô ñ ç ä î î ä ê å â ç ê õ ì é ê õ ä à ê è ê ä â å � ó ó ì é â ì î æ ç è é ê ä ä � â ù ã ó ì è é á ä ÷ é å â ç á ä ù ä é êà � î ê ä ù Þ � � � � � � � Þ � � � \ � � � ó ó Þ ë ô ù ì é Þ � â ô ä  � � � Þ � � è é ô ú  � � � Þ � � � Þß � Þ Ý ÷ å å ä á ê î â å à ñ î ã ä é î ì â é è é ô � ä ç ù ì é è ê ì â é Þ� è � æ ç è é ê â ç ù è � á ç ä ô ì ê æ ç è é ê ä ä å â ç ä ø ã ä é ô ì ê ñ ç ä î ì é á ñ ç ç ä ô ì é ê õ ä ã ä ç å â ç ù è é á ä â å è ñ ê õ â ç ì � ä ô î ä ç í ì á ä î ñ é ô ä çê õ ì î ë û ç ä ä ù ä é ê ã ç ì â ç ê â ê õ ä ä å å ä á ê ì í ä ô è ê ä â å è î ñ î ã ä é î ì â é â ç ê ä ç ù ì é è ê ì â é Þ� ö � æ ç è é ê ä ä î õ è ó ó é â ê ì é á ñ ç è é � á â î ê î â ç â ö ó ì û è ê ì â é î ê õ è ê ç ä � ñ ì ç ä ê õ ä ñ î ä â å ê õ ä î ä æ ç è é ê � ñ é ô î è å ê ä ç ê õ ää å å ä á ê ì í ä ô è ê ä â å è î ñ î ã ä é î ì â é â ç ê ä ç ù ì é è ê ì â é ú è é ô î õ è ó ó á è é á ä ó è î ù è é � â ñ ê î ê è é ô ì é û â ö ó ì û è ê ì â é î è î ã â î î ì ö ó ä Þ� á � � â î ê î ê â æ ç è é ê ä ä ç ä î ñ ó ê ì é û å ç â ù â ö ó ì û è ê ì â é î ì é á ñ ç ç ä ô ö � æ ç è é ê ä ä ô ñ ç ì é û è î ñ î ã ä é î ì â é â ç è å ê ä ç ê ä ç ù ì é è ê ì â éâ å ê õ ä ë û ç ä ä ù ä é ê è ç ä é â ê è ó ó â ò è ö ó ä ñ é ó ä î î `� ì � æ ç è é ê â ç ä ø ã ç ä î î ó � è ñ ê õ â ç ì � ä î ê õ ä ù ì é ê õ ä é â ê ì á ä â å î ñ î ã ä é î ì â é â ç ê ä ç ù ì é è ê ì â é \ è é ô� ì ì � � õ ä á â î ê î ç ä î ñ ó ê å ç â ù â ö ó ì û è ê ì â é î ã ç â ã ä ç ó � ì é á ñ ç ç ä ô ö ä å â ç ä ê õ ä ä å å ä á ê ì í ä ô è ê ä â å î ñ î ã ä é î ì â é â çê ä ç ù ì é è ê ì â é ú è ç ä é â ê ì é è é ê ì á ì ã è ê ì â é â å ê õ ä î ñ î ã ä é î ì â é â ç ê ä ç ù ì é è ê ì â é ú è é ô ê õ ä á â î ê î ò â ñ ó ô ö ä è ó ó â ò è ö ó ä ì å ê õ äë û ç ä ä ù ä é ê ò è î é â ê î ñ î ã ä é ô ä ô â ç ê ä ç ù ì é è ê ä ô Þ � � � � � � � Þ � � � Þß � Þ � � ó â î ä � â ñ ê â å � ä ç ù ì é è ê ä ô ë û ç ä ä ù ä é ê î Þ � å ê õ ì î ë û ç ä ä ù ä é ê ì î ê ä ç ù ì é è ê ä ô ú ì é ò õ â ó ä â ç ì é ã è ç ê ú ê õ ä ð è ç ê ì ä î î õ è ó óá â ù ã ó � ò ì ê õ è ó ó á ó â î ä � â ñ ê è é ô ã â î ê � ê ä ç ù ì é è ê ì â é ç ä � ñ ì ç ä ù ä é ê î â å ê õ ì î ë û ç ä ä ù ä é ê Þ � � � � � � � Þ � � � � ô � ÞK X � U � � � � � U � K � K X � L ! � � � � K� � � T U V ü � W T Tß  Þ ß à ñ ö � ç ä á ì ã ì ä é ê î ï � ä ó ä û è ê ì â é Þ æ ç è é ê ä ä ù è � é â ê î ñ ö á â é ê ç è á ê é â ç î ñ ö � û ç è é ê è é � ã â ç ê ì â é â å ê õ ì î ë û ç ä ä ù ä é ê é â çô ä ó ä û è ê ä è é � ô ñ ê ì ä î õ ä ç ä ñ é ô ä ç ò ì ê õ â ñ ê ð ç ì â ç ë ã ã ç â í è ó â å æ ç è é ê â ç Þ � õ ä ç ä � ñ ì ç ä ù ä é ê å â ç ð ç ì â ç ë ã ã ç â í è ó ì î î è ê ì î å ì ä ô ì å ê õ äî ñ ö á â é ê ç è á ê â ç â ç î ñ ö � û ç è é ê ä ä õ è î ö ä ä é ì ô ä é ê ì å ì ä ô ì é ê õ ä � é ì å â ç ù æ ç è é ê ë ã ã ó ì á è ê ì â é ú î ñ á õ è î ú ò ì ê õ â ñ ê ó ì ù ì ê è ê ì â é ú è ð ç â � ä á ê� ä î á ç ì ã ê ì â é ú è é ô æ ç è é ê â ç õ è î è ã ã ç â í ä ô Þ æ ç è é ê ä ä ù ñ î ê é â ê ì å � è é � ã â ê ä é ê ì è ó î ñ ö � ç ä á ì ã ì ä é ê ê õ è ê ê õ ä î ñ ö � ç ä á ì ã ì ä é ê î õ è ó ó â ö ê è ì éè é ô ã ç â í ì ô ä ê â ê õ ä æ ç è é ê ä ä è � é ì � ñ ä ÷ é ê ì ê � � ô ä é ê ì å ì ä ç ã ç ì â ç ê â ç ä á ä ì í ì é û è î ñ ö è ò è ç ô Þ � � � � � Ý Þ � � � Þ



" # $ # % & ' ( ) ) * + & * ,- . / 0 1 / - . 2 2 3 2 0 1 4 ( " 5 / 6 7 2 / . 8 9 8 : ; < < = 8 8> $ ? % < = & ' @ 8

A B C D D E D F G H I J � K L M N L O O P Q R O S L O M
� � � T U V ü � W T T T� � � T U ü � � U � � � ! üß � Þ ß 
 â ê ì á ä â å � õ è é û ä Þ æ ç è é ê ä ä î õ è ó ó é â ê ì å � ê õ ä æ ç è é ê â ç ì å ê õ ä ç ä ì î è á õ è é û ä ì é æ ç è é ê ä ä 	 î ó ä û è ó î ê è ê ñ î ú å ä ô ä ç è óä ù ã ó â � ä ç ì ô ä é ê ì å ì á è ê ì â é é ñ ù ö ä ç � � ÷ � 
 � ú � � 
 à 
 ñ ù ö ä ç ú � ÷ � ú à ë ] ç ä û ì î ê ç è ê ì â é î ê è ê ñ î ú � ä ó è ê ä ô ð è ç ê ì ä î ú î ä é ì â çù è é è û ä ù ä é ê � å â ç é â é � û â í ä ç é ù ä é ê è ó û ç è é ê ä ä î â é ó � � ú â ç è ô ô ç ä î î Þ � � � _ � à  � � ï � � � è � Þ � å ê õ ä á õ è é û ä ì î è é ê ì á ì ã è ê ä ô ú æ ç è é ê ä äî õ è ó ó û ì í ä ê õ ì ç ê � � � � � ô è � î 	 ã ç ì â ç ò ç ì ê ê ä é é â ê ì á ä ê â æ ç è é ê â ç Þ � å ê õ ä á õ è é û ä ì î ñ é è é ê ì á ì ã è ê ä ô ú æ ç è é ê ä ä î õ è ó ó û ì í ä é â ê ì á ä è î î â â éè î ã ç è á ê ì á è ö ó ä ê õ ä ç ä è å ê ä ç Þ æ ç è é ê â ç ç ä î ä ç í ä î ê õ ä ç ì û õ ê ê â ê è  ä è é � è é ô è ó ó è ã ã ç â ã ç ì è ê ä è á ê ì â é è î è ç ä î ñ ó ê â å î ñ á õ á õ è é û ä � î � Þß � Þ � � è ì ó ñ ç ä ê â ð ç â í ì ô ä 
 â ê ì å ì á è ê ì â é Þ � â ê õ ä ä ø ê ä é ê ã ä ç ù ì ê ê ä ô ö � � ó ó ì é â ì î ó è ò ú æ ç è é ê ä ä î õ è ó ó õ â ó ô õ è ç ù ó ä î î æ ç è é ê â ç å â çè é � è á ê î â ç â ù ì î î ì â é î â å æ ç è é ê â ç ç ä î ñ ó ê ì é û å ç â ù æ ç è é ê ä ä 	 î å è ì ó ñ ç ä ê â é â ê ì å � æ ç è é ê â ç â å ê õ ä î ä á õ è é û ä î Þß � Þ � 
 â ê ì á ä â å � ù ã è á ê Þ æ ç è é ê ä ä î õ è ó ó ì ù ù ä ô ì è ê ä ó � é â ê ì å � æ ç è é ê â ç â å è é � ä í ä é ê ê õ è ê ù è � õ è í ä è ù è ê ä ç ì è ó ì ù ã è á ê â éæ ç è é ê ä ä 	 î è ö ì ó ì ê � ê â ã ä ç å â ç ù ê õ ì î ë û ç ä ä ù ä é ê Þß � Þ � � ì ç á ñ ù î ê è é á ä î ë å å ä á ê ì é û ð ä ç å â ç ù è é á ä \ 
 â ê ì á ä Þ � é ê õ ä ä í ä é ê æ ç è é ê ä ä ö ä á â ù ä î è ã è ç ê � ê â è é � ó ì ê ì û è ê ì â é úì é í ä î ê ì û è ê ì â é â ç ê ç è é î è á ê ì â é ê õ è ê ù è � ç ä è î â é è ö ó � ö ä á â é î ì ô ä ç ä ô ê â õ è í ä è ù è ê ä ç ì è ó ì ù ã è á ê â é æ ç è é ê ä ä 	 î è ö ì ó ì ê � ê â ã ä ç å â ç ùñ é ô ä ç ê õ ì î ë û ç ä ä ù ä é ê ú æ ç è é ê ä ä î õ è ó ó é â ê ì å � æ ç è é ê â ç ú ì é ò ç ì ê ì é û ú ò ì ê õ ì é å ì í ä � Ý � á è ó ä é ô è ç ô è � î â å ô ä ê ä ç ù ì é ì é û î ñ á õ ó ì ê ì û è ê ì â éâ ç ê ç è é î è á ê ì â é ù è � ç ä è î â é è ö ó � ö ä á â é î ì ô ä ç ä ô ê â õ è í ä è ù è ê ä ç ì è ó ì ù ã è á ê â é ê õ ä æ ç è é ê ä ä 	 î è ö ì ó ì ê � ê â ã ä ç å â ç ù ñ é ô ä ç ê õ ì îë û ç ä ä ù ä é ê Þß � Þ Ý ÷ å å ä á ê â å � è ì ó ñ ç ä ê â ð ç â í ì ô ä 
 â ê ì á ä Þ � è ì ó ñ ç ä ê â ã ç â í ì ô ä ê õ ä é â ê ì á ä ô ä î á ç ì ö ä ô ì é ð è ç è û ç è ã õ ß � Þ � î õ è ó ó ö ä û ç â ñ é ô îå â ç ì ù ù ä ô ì è ê ä ê ä ç ù ì é è ê ì â é â å ê õ ì î ë û ç ä ä ù ä é ê è é ô è é � á â î ê î ì é á ñ ç ç ä ô è å ê ä ç é â ê ì á ä î õ â ñ ó ô õ è í ä ö ä ä é û ì í ä é î õ è ó ó ö äô ì î è ó ó â ò ä ô Þ � � � T U V ü � T �K � � X U � X � � V � ü � � ! � � T � � � T � � � � Y � ü U � � K � � X U � T � � � � � � � � Y t ü t � ü � K � T �ß u Þ ß ÷ å å ä á ê â å � ä â ç û è é ì � è ê ì â é Þ æ ç è é ê ä ä è á  é â ò ó ä ô û ä î ê õ è ê ê õ ì î ë û ç ä ä ù ä é ê ì î ù è ô ä ö � è é ô ö ä ê ò ä ä é æ ç è é ê â ç è é ôæ ç è é ê ä ä ú è î æ ç è é ê ä ä ì î á ñ ç ç ä é ê ó � â ç û è é ì � ä ô è é ô á â é î ê ì ê ñ ê ä ô Þ 
 â ã ç â ù ì î ä â ç ñ é ô ä ç ê è  ì é û ù è ô ä õ ä ç ä ñ é ô ä ç ì î è é è î î ñ ç è é á äê õ è ê æ ç è é ê â ç è û ç ä ä î ê â á â é ê ì é ñ ä ê õ ì î ë û ç ä ä ù ä é ê ú â ç è é � ó ì á ä é î ä ç ä ó è ê ä ô ê õ ä ç ä ê â ú î õ â ñ ó ô æ ç è é ê ä ä î ì û é ì å ì á è é ê ó � ç ä â ç û è é ì � ä â çâ ê õ ä ç ò ì î ä î ñ ö î ê è é ê ì è ó ó � á õ è é û ä ê õ ä á õ è ç è á ê ä ç â å ì ê î á â ç ã â ç è ê ä î ê ç ñ á ê ñ ç ä ú ö ñ î ì é ä î î î ê ç ñ á ê ñ ç ä â ç û â í ä ç é è é á ä î ê ç ñ á ê ñ ç ä Þæ ç è é ê ä ä è û ç ä ä î ê õ è ê ì ê ò ì ó ó û ì í ä æ ç è é ê â ç ã ç ì â ç é â ê ì á ä â å è é � î ñ á õ è á ê ì â é â ç á õ è é û ä î î ì û é ì å ì á è é ê ó � è å å ä á ê ì é û ì ê î â í ä ç è ó óî ê ç ñ á ê ñ ç ä â ç ú å â ç é â é � û â í ä ç é ù ä é ê è ó û ç è é ê ä ä î â é ó � ú ù è é è û ä ù ä é ê ù è  ä ñ ã � å â ç ä ø è ù ã ó ä ú è ù ä ç û ä ç â ç è á â ç ã â ç è ê äç ä î ê ç ñ á ê ñ ç ì é û � ú è é ô ò ì ó ó ã ç â í ì ô ä è é � è é ô è ó ó ç ä è î â é è ö ó ä ô â á ñ ù ä é ê è ê ì â é é ä á ä î î è ç � å â ç æ ç è é ê â ç ê â ç ä í ì ä ò ê õ ä ã ç â ã â î ä ôê ç è é î è á ê ì â é ì é á ó ñ ô ì é û å ì é è é á ì è ó ç ä á â ç ô î è é ô á â ç ã â ç è ê ä è é ô î õ è ç ä õ â ó ô ä ç ù ì é ñ ê ä î â å è é � á â ç ã â ç è ê ì â é ò õ ì á õ ù è � ö ä ì é í â ó í ä ô Þ� õ ì î ë � � � � _ ÷ � � � ô â ä î é â ê ç ä � ñ ì ç ä æ ç è é ê ä ä ê â ç ä ã â ç ê â é ù ì é â ç á õ è é û ä î ì é ê õ ä ù è  ä ñ ã â å ì ê î ö â è ç ô ù ä ù ö ä ç î õ ì ã â çû â í ä ç é è é á ä î ê ç ñ á ê ñ ç ä ú è î è ã ã ó ì á è ö ó ä Þ 
 ä í ä ç ê õ ä ó ä î î ú � � � � � � � â ç � � � � � � � ü ü ù è � ì ù ã â î ä å ñ ç ê õ ä ç ç ä î ê ç ì á ê ì â é î Þ� è ì ó ñ ç ä ê â á â ù ã ó � ò ì ê õ ê õ ì î ë � � � � _ ÷ � � � î õ è ó ó á â é î ê ì ê ñ ê ä è ù è ê ä ç ì è ó ö ç ä è á õ â å ê õ ì î ë û ç ä ä ù ä é ê Þ� � � T U V ü � �� ! � ü ü t ü � � K � T � � � � � ü � K � � � ü � ! ü � U T ü K� � Þ ß � â ã ì ä î ñ ã â é � ä � ñ ä î ê Þ æ ç è é ê ä ä î õ è ó ó ú ñ ã â é ç ä � ñ ä î ê ö � æ ç è é ê â ç ú ã ç â í ì ô ä æ ç è é ê â ç ò ì ê õ á â ã ì ä î â å á â é ê ç è á ê î â çâ ê õ ä ç è û ç ä ä ù ä é ê î ê â ò õ ì á õ æ ç è é ê ä ä ì î è ã è ç ê � ò ì ê õ è é � â ê õ ä ç à ê è ê ä è û ä é á � Þ

ß  Þ � ë ã ã ó ì á è ê ì â é â å � ä ç ù î Þ æ ç è é ê ä ä î õ è ó ó è ô í ì î ä è é � î ñ ö � û ç è é ê ä ä â å å ñ é ô î è ò è ç ô ä ô ê õ ç â ñ û õ ê õ ì î ë û ç ä ä ù ä é ê â å ê õ äç ä � ñ ì ç ä ù ä é ê î ì ù ã â î ä ô â é ê õ ä ù ö � å ä ô ä ç è ó è é ô î ê è ê ä ó è ò î è é ô ç ä û ñ ó è ê ì â é î ú è é ô ê õ ä ã ç â í ì î ì â é î â å ê õ ì î ë û ç ä ä ù ä é ê Þ � õ äê ä ç ù î â å ê õ ì î ë û ç ä ä ù ä é ê î õ è ó ó è ã ã ó � ê â è ó ó î ñ ö è ò è ç ô î è ñ ê õ â ç ì � ä ô ì é è á á â ç ô è é á ä ò ì ê õ ð è ç è û ç è ã õ ß  Þ ß Þ � � � � � � � Þ ß � ß � ö �� � � Þ ß  Þ � _ ì è ö ì ó ì ê � è î æ ñ è ç è é ê � Þ æ ç è é ê ä ä î õ è ó ó ö ä ó ì è ö ó ä è î û ñ è ç è é ê â ç å â ç è é � æ ç è é ê � ñ é ô î ì ê â ö ó ì û è ê ä î ê â è î ñ ö � û ç è é ê ä ä â çî ñ ö � á â é ê ç è á ê â ç ã ñ ç î ñ è é ê ê â ð è ç è û ç è ã õ ß  Þ ß ì é ê õ ä ä í ä é ê ê õ ä æ ç è é ê â ç ô ä ê ä ç ù ì é ä î ê õ ä å ñ é ô î ò ä ç ä ä ì ê õ ä ç ù ì î î ã ä é ê â ç è ç äö ä ì é û ì ù ã ç â ã ä ç ó � õ ä ó ô è é ô ê õ ä î ñ ö � û ç è é ê ä ä â ç î ñ ö � á â é ê ç è á ê â ç ì î ì é î â ó í ä é ê â ç â ê õ ä ç ò ì î ä å è ì ó î ê â ç ä ê ñ ç é ê õ ä å ñ é ô î Þ � � � �� � � Þ � � Ý \ � � � _ � à  � Ý ï � \ � � � ó ó Þ ë ô ù ì é Þ � â ô ä  � � � Þ � Ý � � è � Þ



" # $ # % & ' ( ) ) * + & * ,- . / 0 1 / - . 2 2 3 2 0 1 4 ( " 5 / 6 7 2 / . 8 9 8 : ; < < = 8 8> $ ? % < c & ' @ 8

A B C D D E D F G H I J � K L M N L O O P Q R O S L O M� � � T U V ü � � TU � � � V T U � � � T � � ü � ü K �� ß Þ ß � ä � ñ ì ç ä ô � ì î á ó â î ñ ç ä î Þ æ ç è é ê ä ä ù ñ î ê ì ù ù ä ô ì è ê ä ó � ô ì î á ó â î ä ì é ò ç ì ê ì é û è é � ã â ê ä é ê ì è ó â ç è á ê ñ è ó � â é å ó ì á ê â å � é ê ä ç ä î êê â ê õ ä æ ç è é ê â ç Þ � � � � � � � Þ ß ß � è é ô � � � _ � à  � � ï � Ý Þ� ß Þ � ð ç â õ ì ö ì ê ä ô ð è � ù ä é ê î Þ æ ç è é ê ä ä è û ç ä ä î ê õ è ê ã è � ù ä é ê î ù è ô ä ö � æ ç è é ê â ç ñ é ô ä ç ê õ ì î ë û ç ä ä ù ä é ê ò ì ó ó é â ê ö ä ñ î ä ôê â á â ù ã ä é î è ê ä ú ô ì ç ä á ê ó � â ç ì é ô ì ç ä á ê ó � ú è é � ã ä ç î â é á ñ ç ç ä é ê ó � õ â ó ô ì é û è é ä ó ä á ê ì í ä â å å ì á ä ì é ê õ ì î à ê è ê ä ú ì é á ó ñ ô ì é û ú ö ñ ê é â ê ó ì ù ì ê ä ôê â ú è î ä è ê ì é ê õ ä æ ä é ä ç è ó ë î î ä ù ö ó � Þ � é è ô ô ì ê ì â é ú ò õ ä ç ä ê õ ä æ ç è é ê ä ä ì î é â ê è é ì é î ê ç ñ ù ä é ê è ó ì ê � â å ê õ ä à ê è ê ä â å � ó ó ì é â ì î ú è îô ä î á ç ì ö ä ô ì é ê õ ì î ð è ç è û ç è ã õ ú æ ç è é ê ä ä è û ç ä ä î ê õ è ê ã è � ù ä é ê î ù è ô ä ö � æ ç è é ê â ç ñ é ô ä ç ê õ ì î ë û ç ä ä ù ä é ê ò ì ó ó é â ê ö ä ñ î ä ô ê âá â ù ã ä é î è ê ä ú ô ì ç ä á ê ó � â ç ì é ô ì ç ä á ê ó � ú è é � ã ä ç î â é ä ù ã ó â � ä ô ö � è é â å å ì á ä â ç è û ä é á � â å ê õ ä à ê è ê ä â å � ó ó ì é â ì î ò õ â î ä è é é ñ è óá â ù ã ä é î è ê ì â é ì î ì é ä ø á ä î î â å î ì ø ê � ã ä ç á ä é ê � � � d � â å ê õ ä æ â í ä ç é â ç 	 î è é é ñ è ó î è ó è ç � ú â ç � ß � � ú � �  Þ � � Þ ë é ì é î ê ç ñ ù ä é ê è ó ì ê � â åê õ ä à ê è ê ä â å � ó ó ì é â ì î ì é á ó ñ ô ä î ú ò ì ê õ â ñ ê ó ì ù ì ê è ê ì â é ú à ê è ê ä ô ä ã è ç ê ù ä é ê î ú è û ä é á ì ä î ú ö â è ç ô î ú è é ô à è ê ä ñ é ì í ä ç î ì ê ì ä î Þ ë éì é î ê ç ñ ù ä é ê è ó ì ê � â å ê õ ä à ê è ê ä â å � ó ó ì é â ì î ô â ä î é â ê ì é á ó ñ ô ä ú ò ì ê õ â ñ ê ó ì ù ì ê è ê ì â é ú ù ñ é ì á ì ã è ó ì ê ì ä î è é ô ñ é ì ê î â å ó â á è ó û â í ä ç é ù ä é ê è é ôç ä ó è ê ä ô ä é ê ì ê ì ä î Þ v w w ô ä å ì é ì ê ì â é â å � _ â á è ó û â í ä ç é ù ä é ê ú � � � � � � � � Þ ß Þ� ß Þ � � ä � ñ ä î ê å â ç ÷ ø ä ù ã ê ì â é Þ æ ç è é ê ä ä ù è � ç ä � ñ ä î ê ò ç ì ê ê ä é è ã ã ç â í è ó å ç â ù æ ç è é ê â ç å â ç è é ä ø ä ù ã ê ì â é å ç â ùð è ç è û ç è ã õ � ß Þ � Þ æ ç è é ê ä ä è á  é â ò ó ä ô û ä î ê õ è ê æ ç è é ê â ç ì î ñ é ô ä ç é â â ö ó ì û è ê ì â é ê â ã ç â í ì ô ä î ñ á õ ä ø ä ù ã ê ì â é è é ô ê õ è ê æ ç è é ê â çù è � ú ì å è é ä ø ä ù ã ê ì â é ì î û ç è é ê ä ô ú û ç è é ê î ñ á õ ä ø ä ù ã ê ì â é î ñ ö � ä á ê ê â î ñ á õ è ô ô ì ê ì â é è ó ê ä ç ù î è é ô á â é ô ì ê ì â é î è î æ ç è é ê â ç ù è �ç ä � ñ ì ç ä Þ � � � T U V ü � � T Tü � X T � t ü � � � � � � � � ü � � �� � Þ ß ð ñ ç á õ è î ä â å ÷ � ñ ì ã ù ä é ê Þ � â ç è é � ä � ñ ì ã ù ä é ê ã ñ ç á õ è î ä ô ì é ò õ â ó ä â ç ì é ã è ç ê ò ì ê õ æ ç è é ê � ñ é ô î ú ì å æ ç è é ê â çô ä ê ä ç ù ì é ä î ê õ è ê æ ç è é ê ä ä õ è î é â ê ù ä ê ê õ ä á â é ô ì ê ì â é î â å � � � � � � � Þ � � u ú ê õ ä á â î ê î å â ç î ñ á õ ä � ñ ì ã ù ä é ê ò ì ó ó ö ä ô ì î è ó ó â ò ä ô Þæ ç è é ê â ç î õ è ó ó é â ê ì å � æ ç è é ê ä ä ì é ò ç ì ê ì é û ê õ è ê ê õ ä ã ñ ç á õ è î ä â å ä � ñ ì ã ù ä é ê ì î ô ì î è ó ó â ò ä ô Þ� � Þ � ð ç â õ ì ö ì ê ì â é è û è ì é î ê � ì î ã â î ì ê ì â é ï ÷ é á ñ ù ö ç è é á ä Þ ë é � ä � ñ ì ã ù ä é ê ú ù è ê ä ç ì è ó ú â ç ç ä è ó ã ç â ã ä ç ê � ê õ è ê æ ç è é ê ä äã ñ ç á õ è î ä î â ç ì ù ã ç â í ä î ò ì ê õ æ ç è é ê � ñ é ô î ù è � é â ê ö ä î â ó ô ú ê ç è é î å ä ç ç ä ô ú ä é á ñ ù ö ä ç ä ô � â ê õ ä ç ê õ è é â ç ì û ì é è ó å ì é è é á ì é û � â çâ ê õ ä ç ò ì î ä ô ì î ã â î ä ô â å ô ñ ç ì é û ê õ ä æ ç è é ê � ä ç ù ò ì ê õ â ñ ê ð ç ì â ç ë ã ã ç â í è ó â å æ ç è é ê â ç ñ é ó ä î î è ó â é û ä ç ã ä ç ì â ô ì î ç ä � ñ ì ç ä ô ì é� � � � � � � â ç � � � � � � � ü ü è é ô ã ä ç ù ì ê ê ä ô ö � � � � � ð è ç ê � � � à ñ ö ã è ç ê � Þ ë é � ç ä è ó ã ç â ã ä ç ê � è á � ñ ì ç ä ô â ç ì ù ã ç â í ä ô ñ î ì é ûæ ç è é ê � ñ é ô î ù ñ î ê á â ù ã ó � ò ì ê õ ê õ ä ç ä � ñ ì ç ä ù ä é ê î â å � � � � � � � Þ � ß ß Þ æ ç è é ê ä ä è á  é â ò ó ä ô û ä î ê õ è ê ç ä è ó ã ç â ã ä ç ê � ú ä � ñ ì ã ù ä é ê úè é ô ì é ê è é û ì ö ó ä ã ç â ã ä ç ê � ê õ è ê è ç ä è á � ñ ì ç ä ô â ç ì ù ã ç â í ä ô ì é ò õ â ó ä â ç ì é ã è ç ê ö � æ ç è é ê � ñ é ô î è ç ä î ñ ö � ä á ê ê â ê õ ä ã ç â í ì î ì â é î â å �� � � � � � Þ � ß � è é ô ê õ ä æ ç è é ê â ç ù è � ç ä � ñ ì ç ä ê õ ä æ ç è é ê ä ä ê â ç ä á â ç ô ó ì ä é î â ç â ê õ ä ç è ã ã ç â ã ç ì è ê ä é â ê ì á ä î â å ç ä á â ç ô ê â ì é ô ì á è ê äê õ è ê ã ä ç î â é è ó â ç ç ä è ó ã ç â ã ä ç ê � õ è î ö ä ä é è á � ñ ì ç ä ô â ç ì ù ã ç â í ä ô ò ì ê õ ê õ ì î ë ò è ç ô è é ô ê õ è ê ñ î ä è é ô ô ì î ã â î ì ê ì â é á â é ô ì ê ì â é îè ã ã ó � ê â ê õ ä ã ç â ã ä ç ê � Þ� � Þ � ÷ � ñ ì ã ù ä é ê è é ô ð ç â á ñ ç ä ù ä é ê Þ æ ç è é ê ä ä ù ñ î ê á â ù ã ó � ò ì ê õ ê õ ä ñ é ì å â ç ù î ê è é ô è ç ô î î ä ê å â ç ê õ ì é � � � � � � � Þ � ß �� � � � Þ � ß � û â í ä ç é ì é û ê õ ä ù è é è û ä ù ä é ê è é ô ô ì î ã â î ì ê ì â é â å ã ç â ã ä ç ê � ò õ ì á õ á â î ê ò è î î ñ ã ã â ç ê ä ô ö � æ ç è é ê � ñ é ô î Þ ë é � ò è ì í ä çå ç â ù î ñ á õ á â ù ã ó ì è é á ä ù ñ î ê ö ä û ç è é ê ä ô ö � ä ì ê õ ä ç ê õ ä ð ç ä î ì ô ä é ê 	 î b å å ì á ä â å ] è é è û ä ù ä é ê è é ô Z ñ ô û ä ê ú ê õ ä æ â í ä ç é â ç 	 î b å å ì á äâ å ] è é è û ä ù ä é ê è é ô Z ñ ô û ä ê ú â ç ö â ê õ ú ô ä ã ä é ô ì é û â é ê õ ä î â ñ ç á ä â å ê õ ä æ ç è é ê � ñ é ô î ñ î ä ô Þ ë ô ô ì ê ì â é è ó ó � ú æ ç è é ê ä ä ù ñ î êá â ù ã ó � ò ì ê õ ê õ ä î ê è é ô è ç ô î î ä ê å â ç ê õ ì é � � � � � � � Þ � ß  � � � � Þ � � � å â ç ñ î ä ì é ä î ê è ö ó ì î õ ì é û ã ç â á ä ô ñ ç ä î å â ç ê õ ä ã ç â á ñ ç ä ù ä é ê â åî ñ ã ã ó ì ä î è é ô â ê õ ä ç ä ø ã ä é ô è ö ó ä ã ç â ã ä ç ê � ú ä � ñ ì ã ù ä é ê ú ç ä è ó ã ç â ã ä ç ê � è é ô â ê õ ä ç î ä ç í ì á ä î ò ì ê õ æ ç è é ê � ñ é ô î Þ � õ ä î ä î ê è é ô è ç ô îè ç ä å ñ ç é ì î õ ä ô ê â ä é î ñ ç ä ê õ è ê î ñ á õ ù è ê ä ç ì è ó î è é ô î ä ç í ì á ä î è ç ä â ö ê è ì é ä ô ì é è é ä å å ä á ê ì í ä ù è é é ä ç è é ô ì é á â ù ã ó ì è é á ä ò ì ê õ ê õ äã ç â í ì î ì â é î â å è ã ã ó ì á è ö ó ä å ä ô ä ç è ó è é ô î ê è ê ä î ê è ê ñ ê ä î è é ô ä ø ä á ñ ê ì í ä â ç ô ä ç î Þ� � Þ � ÷ � ñ ì ã ù ä é ê � é î ê ç ñ á ê ì â é î Þ æ ç è é ê ä ä ù ñ î ê â ö ê è ì é ô ì î ã â î ì ê ì â é ì é î ê ç ñ á ê ì â é î å ç â ù æ ç è é ê â ç ò õ ä é ä � ñ ì ã ù ä é ê úã ñ ç á õ è î ä ô ì é ò õ â ó ä â ç ì é ã è ç ê ò ì ê õ æ ç è é ê � ñ é ô î ú è ç ä é â ó â é û ä ç é ä ä ô ä ô å â ç ê õ ä ì ç â ç ì û ì é è ó ã ñ ç ã â î ä Þ 
 â ê ò ì ê õ î ê è é ô ì é û è é � ê õ ì é ûê â ê õ ä á â é ê ç è ç � á â é ê è ì é ä ô ò ì ê õ ì é ê õ ì î ë û ç ä ä ù ä é ê ú æ ç è é ê â ç ù è � ç ä � ñ ì ç ä ê ç è é î å ä ç â å è é � ä � ñ ì ã ù ä é ê ê â æ ç è é ê â ç â ç è ê õ ì ç ô ã è ç ê �å â ç è é � ç ä è î â é ú ì é á ó ñ ô ì é û ú ò ì ê õ â ñ ê ó ì ù ì ê è ê ì â é ú ì å æ ç è é ê â ç ê ä ç ù ì é è ê ä î ê õ ä ë ò è ç ô â ç æ ç è é ê ä ä é â ó â é û ä ç á â é ô ñ á ê î ë ò è ç ôè á ê ì í ì ê ì ä î Þ � õ ä æ ç è é ê ä ä î õ è ó ó ã ç â ã ä ç ó � ù è ì é ê è ì é ú ê ç è á  ú ñ î ä ú î ê â ç ä è é ô ì é î ñ ç ä ê õ ä ä � ñ ì ã ù ä é ê è á á â ç ô ì é û ê â è ã ã ó ì á è ö ó ä ö ä î êã ç è á ê ì á ä î ú ù è é ñ å è á ê ñ ç ä ç 	 î û ñ ì ô ä ó ì é ä î ú å ä ô ä ç è ó è é ô î ê è ê ä ó è ò î â ç ç ñ ó ä î ú è é ô æ ç è é ê â ç ç ä � ñ ì ç ä ù ä é ê î î ê è ê ä ô õ ä ç ä ì é Þ� � Þ Ý � â ù ä î ê ì á ð ç ä å ä ç ä é á ä î å â ç ð ç â á ñ ç ä ù ä é ê î Þ � é è á á â ç ô è é á ä ò ì ê õ � � � � � � � Þ � � � ú è î è ã ã ç â ã ç ì è ê ä è é ô ê â ê õ ää ø ê ä é ê á â é î ì î ê ä é ê ò ì ê õ ó è ò ú ê õ ä æ ç è é ê ä ä î õ â ñ ó ô ú ê â ê õ ä û ç ä è ê ä î ê ä ø ê ä é ê ã ç è á ê ì á è ö ó ä ñ é ô ä ç ê õ ì î ë ò è ç ô ú ã ç â í ì ô ä è ã ç ä å ä ç ä é á äå â ç ê õ ä ã ñ ç á õ è î ä ú è á � ñ ì î ì ê ì â é ú â ç ñ î ä â å û â â ô î ú ã ç â ô ñ á ê î ú â ç ù è ê ä ç ì è ó î ã ç â ô ñ á ä ô ì é ê õ ä � é ì ê ä ô à ê è ê ä î � ì é á ó ñ ô ì é û ö ñ ê é â êó ì ù ì ê ä ô ê â ì ç â é ú è ó ñ ù ì é ñ ù ú î ê ä ä ó ú á ä ù ä é ê ú è é ô â ê õ ä ç ù è é ñ å è á ê ñ ç ä ô ã ç â ô ñ á ê î � Þ � õ ä ç ä � ñ ì ç ä ù ä é ê î â å ê õ ì î ã è ç è û ç è ã õ ù ñ î ê ö äì é á ó ñ ô ä ô ì é è ó ó î ñ ö è ò è ç ô î è é ô ì é è ó ó á â é ê ç è á ê î è é ô ã ñ ç á õ è î ä â ç ô ä ç î å â ç ò â ç  â ç ã ç â ô ñ á ê î ñ é ô ä ç ê õ ì î ë ò è ç ô Þ



" # $ # % & ' ( ) ) * + & * ,- . / 0 1 / - . 2 2 3 2 0 1 4 ( " 5 / 6 7 2 / . 8 9 8 : ; < < = 8 8> $ ? % 8 9 & ' @ 8

A B C D D E D F G H I J � K L M N L O O P Q R O S L O M

� � � T U V ü � � T WT � K X � � � U ü� � Þ ß ] è ì é ê ä é è é á ä â å � é î ñ ç è é á ä Þ æ ç è é ê ä ä î õ è ó ó ù è ì é ê è ì é ì é å ñ ó ó å â ç á ä è é ô ä å å ä á ê ô ñ ç ì é û ê õ ä � ä ç ù â å ê õ ì î ë û ç ä ä ù ä é êá è î ñ è ó ê � è é ô ö â ô ì ó � ì é � ñ ç � ì é î ñ ç è é á ä ú è î ò ä ó ó è î ì é î ñ ç è é á ä î ñ å å ì á ì ä é ê ê â á â í ä ç ê õ ä ç ä ã ó è á ä ù ä é ê á â î ê â å è é � è é ô è ó ó ç ä è ó â çã ä ç î â é è ó ã ç â ã ä ç ê � ú â ç ö â ê õ ú ã ñ ç á õ è î ä ô â ç ú â ê õ ä ç ò ì î ä è á � ñ ì ç ä ô ú â ç ì ù ã ç â í ä ô ì é ò õ â ó ä â ç ì é ã è ç ê ú ò ì ê õ å ñ é ô î ô ì î ö ñ ç î ä ôã ñ ç î ñ è é ê ê â ê õ ì î ë û ç ä ä ù ä é ê Þ � � � � � � � Þ � ß � Þ ë ô ô ì ê ì â é è ó ì é î ñ ç è é á ä ç ä � ñ ì ç ä ù ä é ê î ù è � ö ä ô ä ê è ì ó ä ô ì é � � � � � � � â ç� � � � � � � ü ü Þ� � Þ � � ó è ì ù î Þ � å è á ó è ì ù ì î î ñ ö ù ì ê ê ä ô å â ç ç ä è ó â ç ã ä ç î â é è ó ã ç â ã ä ç ê � ú â ç ö â ê õ ú ã ñ ç á õ è î ä ô ì é ò õ â ó ä ò ì ê õ å ñ é ô î å ç â ù ê õ ì îë û ç ä ä ù ä é ê è é ô î ñ á õ á ó è ì ù ç ä î ñ ó ê î ì é ê õ ä ç ä á â í ä ç � â å ù â é ä � ú î ñ á õ ù â é ä � ç ä á â í ä ç ä ô î õ è ó ó ö ä î ñ ç ç ä é ô ä ç ä ô ê â æ ç è é ê â ç Þ� � � T U V ü � � WV � � K X T � K � � Y T � Y ü t � T � T U � � � �� Ý Þ ß � é ô ä ã ä é ô ä é ê � â é ê ç è á ê â ç Þ 
 ä ì ê õ ä ç æ ç è é ê ä ä é â ç è é � ä ù ã ó â � ä ä â ç è û ä é ê â å æ ç è é ê ä ä è á � ñ ì ç ä î è é � ä ù ã ó â � ù ä é êç ì û õ ê î ò ì ê õ æ ç è é ê â ç ö � í ì ç ê ñ ä â å ê õ ì î ë û ç ä ä ù ä é ê Þ æ ç è é ê ä ä ò ì ó ó ã ç â í ì ô ä ê õ ä è û ç ä ä ô î ä ç í ì á ä î è é ô è á õ ì ä í ä ê õ ä î ã ä á ì å ì ä ô ç ä î ñ ó ê îå ç ä ä å ç â ù ê õ ä ô ì ç ä á ê ì â é â ç á â é ê ç â ó â å æ ç è é ê â ç è î ê â ê õ ä ù ä è é î è é ô ù ä ê õ â ô î â å ã ä ç å â ç ù è é á ä Þ æ ç è é ê ä ä ò ì ó ó ö ä ç ä � ñ ì ç ä ô ê âã ç â í ì ô ä ì ê î â ò é ä � ñ ì ã ù ä é ê è é ô î ñ ã ã ó ì ä î é ä á ä î î è ç � ê â á â é ô ñ á ê ì ê î ö ñ î ì é ä î î \ ã ç â í ì ô ä ô ú õ â ò ä í ä ç ú ê õ è ê ì é ê õ ä ä í ä é ê ú å â ç ì ê îá â é í ä é ì ä é á ä â ç â ê õ ä ç ò ì î ä ú æ ç è é ê â ç ù è  ä î è é � î ñ á õ ä � ñ ì ã ù ä é ê â ç î ñ ã ã ó ì ä î è í è ì ó è ö ó ä ê â æ ç è é ê ä ä ú æ ç è é ê ä ä 	 î ñ î ä â å î ñ á õä � ñ ì ã ù ä é ê â ç î ñ ã ã ó ì ä î ã ç â í ì ô ä ô ö � æ ç è é ê â ç ã ñ ç î ñ è é ê ê â ê õ ì î ë û ç ä ä ù ä é ê î õ è ó ó ö ä î ê ç ì á ê ó � ó ì ù ì ê ä ô ê â â å å ì á ì è ó æ ç è é ê â ç â ç à ê è ê äâ å � ó ó ì é â ì î ö ñ î ì é ä î î è é ô é â ê å â ç è é � â ê õ ä ç ã ñ ç ã â î ä ú ì é á ó ñ ô ì é û è é � ã ä ç î â é è ó ö ä é ä å ì ê â ç û è ì é Þ� Ý Þ � � é ô ä ù é ì å ì á è ê ì â é è é ô _ ì è ö ì ó ì ê � Þ� è � � g i L j g � m p i n m i � q r m i � ÿ � ÿ m l Þ � õ ì î î ñ ö ã è ç è û ç è ã õ è ã ã ó ì ä î â é ó � ì å æ ç è é ê ä ä ì î è é â é � û â í ä ç é ù ä é ê è ó ä é ê ì ê � Þ� â ê õ ä ä ø ê ä é ê ã ä ç ù ì ê ê ä ô ö � ó è ò ú æ ç è é ê ä ä è û ç ä ä î ê â õ â ó ô õ è ç ù ó ä î î æ ç è é ê â ç è û è ì é î ê è é � è é ô è ó ó ó ì è ö ì ó ì ê � ú ó â î î ú ô è ù è û ä úá â î ê â ç ä ø ã ä é î ä î ú ì é á ó ñ ô ì é û è ê ê â ç é ä � 	 î å ä ä î ú è ç ì î ì é û å ç â ù ê õ ä ì é ê ä é ê ì â é è ó ê â ç ê î ú é ä û ó ì û ä é á ä â ç ö ç ä è á õ â å á â é ê ç è á ê â åæ ç è é ê ä ä ú ò ì ê õ ê õ ä ä ø á ä ã ê ì â é â å è á ê î ã ä ç å â ç ù ä ô ì é á â é å â ç ù è é á ä ò ì ê õ è é ä ø ã ó ì á ì ê ú ò ç ì ê ê ä é ô ì ç ä á ê ì í ä â å æ ç è é ê â ç Þ� é ô ä ù é ì å ì á è ê ì â é ö � æ ç è é ê â ç ò ì ó ó ö ä û â í ä ç é ä ô ö � ê õ ä à ê è ê ä ÷ ù ã ó â � ä ä � é ô ä ù é ì å ì á è ê ì â é ë á ê � Ý � _ � à � Ý � ï ß w � { w � y � è îì é ê ä ç ã ç ä ê ä ô ö � ê õ ä � ó ó ì é â ì î ë ê ê â ç é ä � æ ä é ä ç è ó Þ æ ç è é ê â ç ù è  ä î é â ç ä ã ç ä î ä é ê è ê ì â é ê õ è ê æ ç è é ê ä ä ú è é ì é ô ä ã ä é ô ä é êá â é ê ç è á ê â ç ú ò ì ó ó � ñ è ó ì å � â ç ö ä ä ó ì û ì ö ó ä å â ç ì é ô ä ù é ì å ì á è ê ì â é ñ é ô ä ç î è ì ô ë á ê Þ� ö � ! g � m p i n m i � q r m i � ÿ � ÿ m l Þ � õ ì î î ñ ö ã è ç è û ç è ã õ è ã ã ó ì ä î â é ó � ì å æ ç è é ê ä ä ì î è û â í ä ç é ù ä é ê è ó ä é ê ì ê � Þ 
 ä ì ê õ ä çð è ç ê � î õ è ó ó ö ä ó ì è ö ó ä å â ç è á ê ì â é î á õ è ç û ä è ö ó ä ê â ê õ ä â ê õ ä ç ð è ç ê � ñ é ô ä ç ê õ ì î ë û ç ä ä ù ä é ê ì é á ó ñ ô ì é û ú ö ñ ê é â ê ó ì ù ì ê ä ô ê â ú ê õ äé ä û ó ì û ä é ê è á ê î è é ô â ù ì î î ì â é î â å ð è ç ê � 	 î è û ä é ê î ú ä ù ã ó â � ä ä î â ç î ñ ö á â é ê ç è á ê â ç î ì é ê õ ä ã ä ç å â ç ù è é á ä â å ê õ ä ì ç ô ñ ê ì ä î è îô ä î á ç ì ö ä ô ñ é ô ä ç ê õ ì î ë û ç ä ä ù ä é ê ú ñ é ó ä î î î ñ á õ ó ì è ö ì ó ì ê � ì î ì ù ã â î ä ô ö � ó è ò Þ � õ ì î ë û ç ä ä ù ä é ê î õ è ó ó é â ê ö ä á â é î ê ç ñ ä ô è îî ä ä  ì é û ê â ä é ó è ç û ä â ç ô ì ù ì é ì î õ è é � â ö ó ì û è ê ì â é â ç ô ñ ê � â ò ä ô ö � â é ä ð è ç ê � è û è ì é î ê ê õ ä â ê õ ä ç â ç è û è ì é î ê è ê õ ì ç ô ã è ç ê � Þ� � � T U V ü � � W Tt T K U ü V V � � ü � X K

� � � T U V ü � � T T T� � � t � � T � � � V t � � ü � T � V K � � � T � � � � � T � T U � � T � �� � Þ ß ð ñ ö ó ì á è ê ì â é î ú ë é é â ñ é á ä ù ä é ê î ú ä ê á Þ � î ä â å æ ç è é ê � ñ é ô î å â ç ã ç â ù â ê ì â é î ì î î ñ ö � ä á ê ê â ê õ ä ã ç â õ ì ö ì ê ì â é î å â çè ô í ä ç ê ì î ì é û â ç ã ñ ö ó ì á ç ä ó è ê ì â é î á â î ê î ì é � � � � � � � Þ � � ß � ä � Þ � é ê õ ä ä í ä é ê ê õ è ê æ ç è é ê � ñ é ô î è ç ä ñ î ä ô ì é ò õ â ó ä â ç ì é ã è ç ê ê âã ç â ô ñ á ä è é � ò ç ì ê ê ä é ã ñ ö ó ì á è ê ì â é î ú è é é â ñ é á ä ù ä é ê î ú ç ä ã â ç ê î ú å ó � ä ç î ú ö ç â á õ ñ ç ä î â ç â ê õ ä ç ò ç ì ê ê ä é ù è ê ä ç ì è ó î ú æ ç è é ê ä ä î õ è ó óâ ö ê è ì é ð ç ì â ç ë ã ã ç â í è ó å â ç ê õ ä ñ î ä â å ê õ â î ä å ñ é ô î � � � � � � � � Þ � �  � è é ô è û ç ä ä î ê â ì é á ó ñ ô ä ì é ê õ ä î ä ã ñ ö ó ì á è ê ì â é î úè é é â ñ é á ä ù ä é ê î ú ç ä ã â ç ê î ú å ó � ä ç î ú ö ç â á õ ñ ç ä î è é ô è ó ó â ê õ ä ç î ñ á õ ù è ê ä ç ì è ó ú ê õ ä ã õ ç è î ä � � ñ é ô ì é û ã ç â í ì ô ä ô ì é ò õ â ó ä â ç ì é ã è ç êö � ê õ ä � æ ç è é ê â ç � Þ � ÷ ø á ä ã ê ì â é î ê â ê õ ì î ç ä � ñ ì ç ä ù ä é ê ù ñ î ê ö ä ç ä � ñ ä î ê ä ô ú ì é ò ç ì ê ì é û ú å ç â ù æ ç è é ê â ç è é ô ò ì ó ó ö ä á â é î ì ô ä ç ä ôè ñ ê õ â ç ì � ä ô â é ó � ñ ã â é ò ç ì ê ê ä é é â ê ì á ä ê õ ä ç ä â å ê â æ ç è é ê ä ä Þ� � Þ � ð ç ì â ç 
 â ê ì å ì á è ê ì â é ï � ä ó ä è î ä â å � é å â ç ù è ê ì â é Þ æ ç è é ê ä ä è û ç ä ä î ê â é â ê ì å � æ ç è é ê â ç ê ä é � ß � � ô è � î ã ç ì â ç ê â ì î î ñ ì é ûã ñ ö ó ì á è é é â ñ é á ä ù ä é ê î â ç ã ç ä î î ç ä ó ä è î ä î á â é á ä ç é ì é û ò â ç  ã ä ç å â ç ù ä ô ã ñ ç î ñ è é ê ê â ê õ ì î ë û ç ä ä ù ä é ê ú â ç å ñ é ô ä ô ì é ò õ â ó ä â ç ì éã è ç ê ö � ê õ ì î ë û ç ä ä ù ä é ê ú è é ô ê â á â â ã ä ç è ê ä ò ì ê õ æ ç è é ê â ç ì é � â ì é ê â ç á â â ç ô ì é è ê ä ô ç ä ó ä è î ä î â å ì é å â ç ù è ê ì â é Þ

� � Þ ß æ ì å ê Z è é Þ æ ç è é ê ä ä ì î ã ç â õ ì ö ì ê ä ô å ç â ù û ì í ì é û û ì å ê î ê â à ê è ê ä ä ù ã ó â � ä ä î ã ñ ç î ñ è é ê ê â ê õ ä à ê è ê ä b å å ì á ì è ó î è é ô÷ ù ã ó â � ä ä î ÷ ê õ ì á î ë á ê � Ý � _ � à � � � ï ß � � ß � � è é ô ÷ ø ä á ñ ê ì í ä b ç ô ä ç ß Ý � � u Þ



" # $ # % & ' ( ) ) * + & * ,- . / 0 1 / - . 2 2 3 2 0 1 4 ( " 5 / 6 7 2 / . 8 9 8 : ; < < = 8 8> $ ? % 8 < & ' @ 8

A B C D D E D F G H I J � K L M N L O O P Q R O S L O M� � Þ � ë á á ä î î ê â � é ê ä ç é ä ê Þ æ ç è é ê ä ä ù ñ î ê õ è í ä � é ê ä ç é ä ê è á á ä î î Þ � é ê ä ç é ä ê è á á ä î î ù è � ö ä ä ì ê õ ä ç ô ì è ó � ñ ã â ç õ ì û õ � î ã ä ä ô Þæ ç è é ê ä ä ù ñ î ê ù è ì é ê è ì é ú è ê è ù ì é ì ù ñ ù ú â é ä ö ñ î ì é ä î î ä � ù è ì ó è ô ô ç ä î î ê õ è ê ò ì ó ó ö ä ê õ ä ã ç ì ù è ç � ç ä á ä ì í ì é û ã â ì é ê å â ç è ó ó ä � ù è ì óá â ç ç ä î ã â é ô ä é á ä å ç â ù æ ç è é ê â ç Þ æ ç è é ê ä ä ù è � ó ì î ê è ô ô ì ê ì â é è ó ä � ù è ì ó è ô ô ç ä î î ä î è ê è é � ê ì ù ä ô ñ ç ì é û ê õ ä � ä ç ù â å ê õ ì îë û ç ä ä ù ä é ê Þ � õ ä è ô ô ì ê ì â é è ó è ô ô ç ä î î ä î ù è � ö ä å â ç è î ã ä á ì å ì á ô ä ã è ç ê ù ä é ê â ç ô ì í ì î ì â é â å æ ç è é ê ä ä â ç å â ç î ã ä á ì å ì á ä ù ã ó â � ä ä îâ å æ ç è é ê ä ä Þ æ ç è é ê ä ä ù ñ î ê é â ê ì å � æ ç è é ê â ç â å è é � ä � ù è ì ó è ô ô ç ä î î á õ è é û ä î ò ì ê õ ì é å ì í ä � Ý � ö ñ î ì é ä î î ô è � î å ç â ù ê õ ä ä å å ä á ê ì í äô è ê ä â å ê õ ä á õ è é û ä Þ� � Þ � ÷ ø õ ì ö ì ê î è é ô ë ê ê è á õ ù ä é ê î Þ ü ý þ ÿ � ÿ � l � ê õ ç â ñ û õ ! ú � � � � � � � ú � � � � � � � ü ü ú ì å è ã ã ó ì á è ö ó ä ú è é ô è ó ó â ê õ ä çä ø õ ì ö ì ê î è é ô è ê ê è á õ ù ä é ê î õ ä ç ä ê â è ç ä ì é á â ç ã â ç è ê ä ô õ ä ç ä ì é ì é ê õ ä ì ç ä é ê ì ç ä ê � Þ� � Þ � ë î î ì û é ù ä é ê ð ç â õ ì ö ì ê ä ô Þ æ ç è é ê ä ä è á  é â ò ó ä ô û ä î ê õ è ê ê õ ì î ë û ç ä ä ù ä é ê ù è � é â ê ö ä î â ó ô ú è î î ì û é ä ô ú â ç ê ç è é î å ä ç ç ä ôì é è é � ù è é é ä ç ö � æ ç è é ê ä ä ú ê â ì é á ó ñ ô ä è é è î î ì û é ù ä é ê â å æ ç è é ê ä ä 	 î ç ì û õ ê î ê â ç ä á ä ì í ä ã è � ù ä é ê õ ä ç ä ñ é ô ä ç ú è é ô ê õ è ê è é �è á ê ñ è ó â ç è ê ê ä ù ã ê ä ô î è ó ä ú è î î ì û é ù ä é ê ú â ç ê ç è é î å ä ç ö � æ ç è é ê ä ä ò ì ê õ â ñ ê ê õ ä ð ç ì â ç ë ã ã ç â í è ó â å æ ç è é ê â ç ì é ò ç ì ê ì é û î õ è ó ó ç ä é ô ä çê õ ì î ë û ç ä ä ù ä é ê é ñ ó ó ú í â ì ô è é ô â å é â å ñ ç ê õ ä ç ä å å ä á ê Þ� � Þ Ý ë ù ä é ô ù ä é ê î Þ � õ ì î ë û ç ä ä ù ä é ê ù è � ö ä ù â ô ì å ì ä ô â ç è ù ä é ô ä ô è ê è é � ê ì ù ä ô ñ ç ì é û ì ê î � ä ç ù ö � ù ñ ê ñ è ó á â é î ä é êâ å ê õ ä ð è ç ê ì ä î ú ä ø ã ç ä î î ä ô ì é ò ç ì ê ì é û è é ô î ì û é ä ô ö � ê õ ä ð è ç ê ì ä î Þ� � Þ � à ä í ä ç è ö ì ó ì ê � Þ � å è é � ã ç â í ì î ì â é â å ê õ ì î ë û ç ä ä ù ä é ê ì î ô ä á ó è ç ä ô ì é í è ó ì ô ú ì ê î â ê õ ä ç ã ç â í ì î ì â é î î õ è ó ó é â ê ö ä è å å ä á ê ä ôê õ ä ç ä ö � Þ� � Þ  
 â [ è ì í ä ç Þ 
 â å è ì ó ñ ç ä â å ä ì ê õ ä ç ð è ç ê � ê â è î î ä ç ê è é � ç ì û õ ê â ç ç ä ù ä ô � õ ä ç ä ñ é ô ä ç ò ì ó ó è á ê è î è ò è ì í ä ç â å ä ì ê õ ä çð è ç ê � 	 î ç ì û õ ê ê â è î î ä ç ê î ñ á õ ç ì û õ ê â ç ç ä ù ä ô � è ê è ó è ê ä ç ê ì ù ä â ç á â é î ê ì ê ñ ê ä è á â ñ ç î ä â å ö ñ î ì é ä î î ñ ã â é ò õ ì á õ ä ì ê õ ä ç ð è ç ê � ù è �ç ä ó � å â ç ê õ ä ã ñ ç ã â î ä â å ô ä é ì è ó â å î ñ á õ è ç ì û õ ê â ç ç ä ù ä ô � Þ� � Þ � ë ã ã ó ì á è ö ó ä _ è ò \ � ó è ì ù î Þ � õ ì î ë û ç ä ä ù ä é ê è é ô è ó ó î ñ ö î ä � ñ ä é ê è ù ä é ô ù ä é ê î ê õ ä ç ä ê â ú ì å è é � ú î õ è ó ó ö ä û â í ä ç é ä ôè é ô á â é î ê ç ñ ä ô ì é è á á â ç ô è é á ä ò ì ê õ ê õ ä ó è ò î â å ê õ ä à ê è ê ä â å � ó ó ì é â ì î Þ ë é � á ó è ì ù è û è ì é î ê æ ç è é ê â ç è ç ì î ì é û â ñ ê â å ê õ ì îë û ç ä ä ù ä é ê ù ñ î ê ö ä å ì ó ä ô ä ø á ó ñ î ì í ä ó � ò ì ê õ ê õ ä � ó ó ì é â ì î � â ñ ç ê â å � ó è ì ù î Þ  � Ý � _ � à Ý � Ý ï ß w � { w � y æ ç è é ê â ç ô â ä î é â ê ò è ì í äî â í ä ç ä ì û é ì ù ù ñ é ì ê � ö � ä é ê ä ç ì é û ì é ê â ê õ ì î ë û ç ä ä ù ä é ê Þ� � Þ u � â ù ã ó ì è é á ä ò ì ê õ _ è ò Þ � õ ì î ë û ç ä ä ù ä é ê è é ô æ ç è é ê ä ä 	 î â ö ó ì û è ê ì â é î è é ô î ä ç í ì á ä î õ ä ç ä ñ é ô ä ç è ç ä õ ä ç ä ö � ù è ô äè é ô ù ñ î ê ö ä ã ä ç å â ç ù ä ô ì é á â ù ã ó ì è é á ä ò ì ê õ è ó ó è ã ã ó ì á è ö ó ä å ä ô ä ç è ó è é ô à ê è ê ä ó è ò î ú ì é á ó ñ ô ì é û ú ò ì ê õ â ñ ê ó ì ù ì ê è ê ì â é ú å ä ô ä ç è óç ä û ñ ó è ê ì â é î ú à ê è ê ä è ô ù ì é ì î ê ç è ê ì í ä ç ñ ó ä î ú ì é á ó ñ ô ì é û � � � ó ó Þ ë ô ù ì é Þ � â ô ä  � � � ú è é ô è é � è é ô è ó ó ó ì á ä é î ä ç ä � ñ ì ç ä ù ä é ê î â çã ç â å ä î î ì â é è ó á ä ç ê ì å ì á è ê ì â é ã ç â í ì î ì â é î Þ� � Þ ß � � â ù ã ó ì è é á ä ò ì ê õ � â é å ì ô ä é ê ì è ó ì ê � _ è ò î Þ � å è ã ã ó ì á è ö ó ä ú æ ç è é ê ä ä î õ è ó ó á â ù ã ó � ò ì ê õ è ã ã ó ì á è ö ó ä î ê è ê ä è é ô å ä ô ä ç è óî ê è ê ñ ê ä î ú å ä ô ä ç è ó ç ä û ñ ó è ê ì â é î è é ô æ ç è é ê â ç è ô ù ì é ì î ê ç è ê ì í ä ç ñ ó ä î ç ä û è ç ô ì é û á â é å ì ô ä é ê ì è ó ç ä á â ç ô î â ç â ê õ ä ç ì é å â ç ù è ê ì â é â ö ê è ì é ä ôö � æ ç è é ê ä ä á â é á ä ç é ì é û ã ä ç î â é î î ä ç í ä ô ñ é ô ä ç ê õ ì î ë û ç ä ä ù ä é ê Þ � õ ä ç ä á â ç ô î è é ô ì é å â ç ù è ê ì â é î õ è ó ó ö ä ã ç â ê ä á ê ä ô ö �æ ç è é ê ä ä å ç â ù ñ é è ñ ê õ â ç ì � ä ô ô ì î á ó â î ñ ç ä Þ� � Þ ß ß � â ù ã ó ì è é á ä ò ì ê õ � ç ä ä ô â ù â å � é å â ç ù è ê ì â é ë á ê Þ � ã â é ç ä � ñ ä î ê ú æ ç è é ê ä ä î õ è ó ó ù è  ä è í è ì ó è ö ó ä ê â æ ç è é ê â ç è ó óô â á ñ ù ä é ê î ì é ì ê î ã â î î ä î î ì â é ê õ è ê æ ç è é ê â ç ô ä ä ù î é ä á ä î î è ç � ê â á â ù ã ó � ò ì ê õ ç ä � ñ ä î ê î ù è ô ä ñ é ô ä ç ê õ ä � ç ä ä ô â ù â å� é å â ç ù è ê ì â é ë á ê Þ � Ý � _ � à ß � � ï  � � � � Þ



" # $ # % & ' ( ) ) * + & * ,- . / 0 1 / - . 2 2 3 2 0 1 4 ( " 5 / 6 7 2 / . 8 9 8 : ; < < = 8 8> $ ? % 8 8 & ' @ 8

A B C D D E D F G H I J � K L M N L O O P Q R O S L O M� � Þ ß � ð ç ä á ä ô ä é á ä Þ� è � ÷ ø á ä ã ê è î î ä ê å â ç ê õ ì é î ñ ö ã è ç è û ç è ã õ � ö � ú ö ä ó â ò ú ê õ ä å â ó ó â ò ì é û ç ñ ó ä î â å ã ç ä á ä ô ä é á ä è ç ä á â é ê ç â ó ó ì é û å â ç ê õ ì îë û ç ä ä ù ä é ê Þ � é ê õ ä ä í ä é ê ê õ ä ç ä ì î è á â é å ó ì á ê ö ä ê ò ä ä é ê õ ì î ë û ç ä ä ù ä é ê è é ô è é � â å ê õ ä ä ø õ ì ö ì ê î â ç è ê ê è á õ ù ä é ê î õ ä ç ä ê â úê õ ì î ë û ç ä ä ù ä é ê î õ è ó ó á â é ê ç â ó Þ � é ê õ ä ä í ä é ê ê õ ä ç ä ì î è á â é å ó ì á ê ö ä ê ò ä ä é � � � � � � ü è é ô � � � � � � � â ç � � � � � � � ü ü â åê õ ì î ë û ç ä ä ù ä é ê ú � � � � � � ü î õ è ó ó á â é ê ç â ó Þ � é ê õ ä ä í ä é ê ê õ ä ç ä ì î è á â é å ó ì á ê ö ä ê ò ä ä é � � � � � � � è é ô � � � � � � � ü ü â åê õ ì î ë û ç ä ä ù ä é ê ú � � � � � � � î õ è ó ó á â é ê ç â ó Þ � é ê õ ä ä í ä é ê ê õ ä ç ä ì î è á â é å ó ì á ê ö ä ê ò ä ä é ê õ ì î ë û ç ä ä ù ä é ê è é ô ç ä ó ä í è é êî ê è ê ñ ê ä � î � â ç ç ñ ó ä � î � ú ê õ ä ç ä ó ä í è é ê î ê è ê ñ ê ä � î � â ç ç ñ ó ä î î õ è ó ó á â é ê ç â ó Þ� ö � 
 â ê ò ì ê õ î ê è é ô ì é û ê õ ä ã ç â í ì î ì â é î ì é î ñ ö ã è ç è û ç è ã õ � è � ú è ö â í ä ú ì å è ç ä ó ä í è é ê å ä ô ä ç è ó â ç î ê è ê ä î ê è ê ñ ê ä � î � â çç ñ ó ä � î � ç ä � ñ ì ç ä î è é ä ø á ä ã ê ì â é ê â ê õ ì î ë û ç ä ä ù ä é ê 	 î ã ç â í ì î ì â é î ú â ç è é ä ø á ä ã ê ì â é ê â è ç ä � ñ ì ç ä ù ä é ê ì é ê õ ì î ë û ç ä ä ù ä é ê ì îû ç è é ê ä ô ö � æ ë � � ú î ñ á õ ä ø á ä ã ê ì â é î ù ñ î ê ö ä é â ê ä ô ì é � � � � � � � â ç � � � � � � � ü ü ú è é ô ì é î ñ á õ á è î ä î ú ê õ â î äç ä � ñ ì ç ä ù ä é ê î á â é ê ç â ó Þ� � Þ ß � � ó ó ì é â ì î æ ç è é ê � ñ é ô î � ä á â í ä ç � ë á ê Þ � é ê õ ä ä í ä é ê â å è á â é å ó ì á ê ö ä ê ò ä ä é ê õ ä � ó ó ì é â ì î æ ç è é ê � ñ é ô î � ä á â í ä ç � ë á êè é ô ê õ ä æ ç è é ê ë á á â ñ é ê è ö ì ó ì ê � è é ô � ç è é î ã è ç ä é á � ë á ê ú ê õ ä ã ç â í ì î ì â é î â å ê õ ä æ ç è é ê ë á á â ñ é ê è ö ì ó ì ê � è é ô � ç è é î ã è ç ä é á � ë á êî õ è ó ó á â é ê ç â ó Þ � � � _ � à  � � ï � � Þ� � Þ ß � e ä è ô ì é û î Þ ë ç ê ì á ó ä è é ô â ê õ ä ç õ ä è ô ì é û î á â é ê è ì é ä ô ì é ê õ ì î ë û ç ä ä ù ä é ê è ç ä å â ç ç ä å ä ç ä é á ä ã ñ ç ã â î ä î â é ó � è é ô è ç äé â ê ì é ê ä é ô ä ô ê â ô ä å ì é ä â ç ó ì ù ì ê ê õ ä î á â ã ä ú ä ø ê ä é ê â ç ì é ê ä é ê â å ê õ ì î ë û ç ä ä ù ä é ê â ç è é � ã ç â í ì î ì â é õ ä ç ä â å Þ� � Þ ß Ý ÷ é ê ì ç ä ë û ç ä ä ù ä é ê Þ æ ç è é ê ä ä è é ô æ ç è é ê â ç è á  é â ò ó ä ô û ä ê õ è ê ê õ ì î ë û ç ä ä ù ä é ê á â é î ê ì ê ñ ê ä î ê õ ä ä é ê ì ç ä è û ç ä ä ù ä é êö ä ê ò ä ä é ê õ ä ù è é ô ê õ è ê é â ã ç â ù ì î ä î ú ê ä ç ù î ú â ç á â é ô ì ê ì â é î é â ê ç ä á ì ê ä ô ú ì é á â ç ã â ç è ê ä ô â ç ç ä å ä ç ä é á ä ô õ ä ç ä ì é ú ì é á ó ñ ô ì é û ã ç ì â çè û ç ä ä ù ä é ê î â ç â ç è ó ô ì î á ñ î î ì â é î ú î õ è ó ó ö ä ö ì é ô ì é û ñ ã â é ä ì ê õ ä ç æ ç è é ê ä ä â ç æ ç è é ê â ç Þ� � Þ ß � � â ñ é ê ä ç ã è ç ê î Þ � õ ì î ë û ç ä ä ù ä é ê ù è � ö ä ä ø ä á ñ ê ä ô ì é â é ä â ç ù â ç ä á â ñ é ê ä ç ã è ç ê î ú ä è á õ â å ò õ ì á õ î õ è ó ó ö äá â é î ì ô ä ç ä ô ê â ö ä â é ä è é ô ê õ ä î è ù ä è û ç ä ä ù ä é ê ú ö ì é ô ì é û â é è ó ó ð è ç ê ì ä î õ ä ç ä ê â ú é â ê ò ì ê õ î ê è é ô ì é û ê õ è ê è ó ó ð è ç ê ì ä î è ç ä é â êî ì û é è ê â ç ì ä î ê â ê õ ä î è ù ä á â ñ é ê ä ç ã è ç ê Þ � ñ ã ó ì á è ê ä ô î ì û é è ê ñ ç ä î ú î ì û é è ê ñ ç ä î ê ç è é î ù ì ê ê ä ô í ì è å è á î ì ù ì ó ä ú â ç î ì û é è ê ñ ç ä î á â é ê è ì é ä ôì é è ð â ç ê è ö ó ä � â á ñ ù ä é ê � â ç ù è ê � ð � � � ô â á ñ ù ä é ê î õ è ó ó ö ä ô ä ä ù ä ô â ç ì û ì é è ó å â ç è ó ó ã ñ ç ã â î ä î Þ� � Þ ß  ë ê ê â ç é ä � � ä ä î è é ô � â î ê î Þ � é ó ä î î ã ç â õ ì ö ì ê ä ô ö � ó è ò ú ì å æ ç è é ê â ç ã ç ä í è ì ó î ì é è é � ã ç â á ä ä ô ì é û ê â ä é å â ç á ä ê õ ä ê ä ç ù îâ å ê õ ì î ë û ç ä ä ù ä é ê ú ì é á ó ñ ô ì é û è é � è ô ù ì é ì î ê ç è ê ì í ä õ ä è ç ì é û ã ñ ç î ñ è é ê ê â ê õ ä æ ç è é ê � ñ é ô î � ä á â í ä ç � ë á ê â ç ê õ ä æ ç è é êë á á â ñ é ê è ö ì ó ì ê � è é ô � ç è é î ã è ç ä é á � ë á ê ú ê õ ä æ ç è é ê â ç õ è î ê õ ä ç ì û õ ê ê â ç ä á â í ä ç ç ä è î â é è ö ó ä è ê ê â ç é ä � î 	 å ä ä î ú á â î ê î è é ôä ø ã ä é î ä î è î î â á ì è ê ä ô ò ì ê õ î ñ á õ ã ç â á ä ä ô ì é û î Þ� � Þ ß � � â é ê ì é ñ ì é û � ä î ã â é î ì ö ì ó ì ê ì ä î Þ � õ ä ê ä ç ù ì é è ê ì â é â ç ä ø ã ì ç è ê ì â é â å ê õ ì î ë û ç ä ä ù ä é ê ô â ä î é â ê è å å ä á ê \ � è � ê õ ä ç ì û õ ê â åê õ ä æ ç è é ê â ç ê â ô ì î è ó ó â ò á â î ê î è é ô ç ä á â í ä ç å ñ é ô î ö è î ä ô â é è ó è ê ä ç è ñ ô ì ê â ç â ê õ ä ç ç ä í ì ä ò \ � ö � ê õ ä â ö ó ì û è ê ì â é â å ê õ ä æ ç è é ê ä ä ê âç ä ê ñ ç é è é � å ñ é ô î ô ñ ä è î è ç ä î ñ ó ê â å ó è ê ä ç ç ä å ñ é ô î ú á â ç ç ä á ê ì â é î â ç â ê õ ä ç ê ç è é î è á ê ì â é î ú ì é á ó ñ ô ì é û ú ò ì ê õ â ñ ê ó ì ù ì ê è ê ì â é ú å ì é è ó� é ô ì ç ä á ê � â î ê � è ê ä è ô � ñ î ê ù ä é ê î è é ô ê õ â î ä å ñ é ô î â ö ó ì û è ê ä ô ã ñ ç î ñ è é ê ê â ë � � � � _ ÷ � ^ � � \ � á � ê õ ä � â é î â ó ì ô è ê ä ô � ä è ç � ÷ é ô� ì é è é á ì è ó � ä ã â ç ê \ � ô � è ñ ô ì ê ç ä � ñ ì ç ä ù ä é ê î ä î ê è ö ó ì î õ ä ô ì é ë � � � � _ ÷ � ^ \ � ä � ã ç â ã ä ç ê � ù è é è û ä ù ä é ê è é ô ô ì î ã â î ì ê ì â éç ä � ñ ì ç ä ù ä é ê î ä î ê è ö ó ì î õ ä ô ì é � � � � � � � Þ � ß � ê õ ç â ñ û õ � � � � � � � Þ � ß � è é ô ë � � � � _ ÷ � � � � \ â ç � å � ç ä á â ç ô î ç ä ó è ê ä ôç ä � ñ ì ç ä ù ä é ê î ã ñ ç î ñ è é ê ê â ë � � � � _ ÷ � � � Þ � � � ó ó Þ ë ô ù ì é Þ � â ô ä  � � � Þ � Ý � Þ



" # $ # % & ' ( ) ) * + & * ,- . / 0 1 / - . 2 2 3 2 0 1 4 ( " 5 / 6 7 2 / . 8 9 8 : ; < < = 8 8> $ ? % 8 : & ' @ 8

A B C D D E D F G H I J � K L M N L O O P Q R O S L O Mü � � T � T � �� � � � ü U � Y ü K U � T � � T � �� � �   ¡ ¢ £ ¤ ¥ ¦§ ¨ § © ª « © « ¬ § ¬ ¡  �   ® �   ¯ ¡ ¡ ¢ £ ¤ ¥ ¦¬ § ¬ © °   ±   ² ¥ ³ ´ µ ¶ ¦ · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ ¡ ¢ £ ¤ ¥ ¦± º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ µ º · » » ¢ ¶ ´ » ´ ¼ ¥ ³ ¦ · ¹ ¶ ½ ¢ ¹ ¾ µ ¶ ¸ £ ¥ ¥ ¶ ¾ ¥ µ ´ ¦ ¥ ¾ µ · ½ ¥ ¶ ¿ À ¦ ¸ Á ¥ Â ¶ ³ ¸ · » µ Ã £ ´ » ¥ µ ¶ ¸ ¹ ¥ µ Ã ¾ ¥ » ´ Ä ¥ ¦ · ¤ » ¥ µ Ã À ¥ ¦ ½ ¸ ¦ £ · ¹ Â ¥µ ¶ · ¹ ¾ · ¦ ¾ µ Ã · ¹ ¾ À ¥ ¦ ½ ¸ ¦ £ · ¹ Â ¥ £ ¥ · µ ¢ ¦ ¥ µ · µ µ À ¥ Â ´ ½ ´ ¥ ¾ ´ ¹ ¶ º ¥ Å ¬ © « ¬ § ¬ © « Æ ¡  �  Ç ± º ¥ ½ ¢ ¹ ¾ ´ ¹ ³ µ º · » » ¤ ¥ ¢ µ ¥ ¾ · µ À ¥ ¦ ¶ º ¥· ³ ¦ ¥ ¥ ¾ ¢ À ¸ ¹ ¤ ¢ ¾ ³ ¥ ¶ À ¥ ¹ ¾ ´ ¹ ³ ¶ º ¥ � � È Å ¬ ½ ¥ ¾ ¥ ¦ · » ¤ ¢ ¾ ³ ¥ ¶ Ã ¾ ¸ » » · ¦ · £ ¸ ¢ ¹ ¶ µ Ã · ¹ ¾ ¾ · ¶ ¥ µ Ç ¯ ¹ · ¾ ¾ ´ ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ Ã ¶ º ¥ ¡ · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ · » É ´ ³ º Ê · ¿± ¦ · ½ ½ ´ Â � · ½ ¥ ¶ ¿   ¾ £ ´ ¹ ´ µ ¶ ¦ · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ Ë ¡ É ± �   Ì ³ ¦ · ¹ ¶ ½ ¢ ¹ ¾ ´ ¹ ³ À ¸ » ´ Â ¿ ¾ ¥ ¶ ¥ ¦ £ ´ ¹ ¥ µ · » » ¸ Ê · ¤ » ¥ Â ¸ µ ¶ µ ¢ ¹ ¾ ¥ ¦ µ À ¥ Â ´ ½ ´ Â Â ¸ ¹ ¾ ´ ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ µ Ç Í » ¥ · µ ¥µ ¥ ¥ Å ¬ � � ² Í · ¦ ¶ ª ¬ « « Ã Î ¹ ´ ½ ¸ ¦ £ Í ¦ ¸ Â ¥ ¾ ¢ ¦ ¥ µ ½ ¸ ¦ � ¶ · ¶ ¥ É ´ ³ º Ê · ¿ � · ½ ¥ ¶ ¿ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ Í ¦ ¸ ³ ¦ · £ µ ½ ¸ ¦ · » » ¸ Ê · ¤ » ¥ Â ¸ µ ¶ µ Ç± º ¥ � ¢ µ ¶ · ´ ¹ ¥ ¾ ± ¦ · ½ ½ ´ Â Ï ¹ ½ ¸ ¦ Â ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ Í ¦ ¸ ³ ¦ · £ Ë � ± Ï Í Ì ³ ¦ · ¹ ¶ ½ ¸ Â ¢ µ ¥ µ ¸ ¹ º ´ ³ º Ä ´ µ ´ ¤ ´ » ´ ¶ ¿ ¥ ¹ ½ ¸ ¦ Â ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ Ë É Ð Ï Ì ¸ ¹ µ À ¥ Â ´ ½ ´ Â ¶ ´ £ ¥ µ· ¹ ¾ ¾ · ¶ ¥ µ ¸ ½ ¶ º ¥ ¿ ¥ · ¦ Ç ± º ¥ ¥ ¹ ½ ¸ ¦ Â ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ ¥ ½ ½ ¸ ¦ ¶ µ · ¦ ¥ ¾ ¥ µ ´ ³ ¹ ¥ ¾ ¶ ¸ ¦ ¥ ¾ ¢ Â ¥ ½ · ¶ · » ´ ¶ ´ ¥ µ · ¹ ¾ µ ¥ ¦ ´ ¸ ¢ µ ´ ¹ Á ¢ ¦ ´ ¥ µ · ¶ µ ¸ £ ¥ ¸ ½ ¶ º ¥¾ ¥ · ¾ » ´ ¥ µ ¶ ¶ ´ £ ¥ µ ¸ ½ ¶ º ¥ ¿ ¥ · ¦ ½ ¸ ¦ Ä ¥ º ´ Â » ¥ ¶ ¦ · Ä ¥ » Ç ± º ¥ ¦ ¥ · ¦ ¥ µ ´ Ñ ¦ ¥ Ò ¢ ´ ¦ ¥ ¾ º ¸ » ´ ¾ · ¿ Â · £ À · ´ ³ ¹ µ · ¹ ¾ · ³ ¥ ¹ Â ´ ¥ µ º · Ä ¥ ¶ º ¥ ¸ À ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ ¸ ½À · ¦ ¶ ´ Â ´ À · ¶ ´ ¹ ³ ´ ¹ ¶ º ¥ ¸ À ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ · » Â · £ À · ´ ³ ¹ µ · ¹ ¾ ® ¸ ¦ · ¾ ¾ ´ ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ · » ¥ ¹ ½ ¸ ¦ Â ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ Ç Ï · Â º · ³ ¥ ¹ Â ¿ º · µ ¾ ´ ½ ½ ¥ ¦ ¥ ¹ ¶ ¹ ¥ ¥ ¾ µ · ¹ ¾ ½ ¸ Â ¢ µ ¥ µ Ã· ¹ ¾ ¶ º ¥ · ¾ ¾ ´ ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ · » ¥ ¹ ½ ¸ ¦ Â ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ ¸ À ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ µ Â · ¹ ¤ ¥ ¢ µ ¥ ¾ ¶ ¸ º ¥ » À · ¾ ¾ ¦ ¥ µ µ ¶ º ¸ µ ¥ ´ µ µ ¢ ¥ µ Ç± º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ µ º · » » ¢ ¶ ´ » ´ ¼ ¥ ³ ¦ · ¹ ¶ ½ ¢ ¹ ¾ µ ¶ ¸ º ¥ » À £ ¥ ¥ ¶ ¶ º ¥ � ± Ï Í ³ ¦ · ¹ ¶ ³ ¸ · » µ ¤ ¿ £ ¥ ¥ ¶ ´ ¹ ³ £ ´ » ¥ µ ¶ ¸ ¹ ¥ µ Ã ¾ ¥ » ´ Ä ¥ ¦ · ¤ » ¥ µ ÃÀ ¥ ¦ ½ ¸ ¦ £ · ¹ Â ¥ µ ¶ · ¹ ¾ · ¦ ¾ µ Ã · ¹ ¾ À ¥ ¦ ½ ¸ ¦ £ · ¹ Â ¥ £ ¥ · µ ¢ ¦ ¥ µ Ç � ¢ Â º Ê ´ » » ¤ ¥ ¾ ¸ Â ¢ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ ¥ ¾ Ê º ¥ ¹ µ ¢ ¤ £ ´ ¶ ¶ ´ ¹ ³ ¶ º ¥ Ó � Í Ï Å « Æ Ô ¸ Â · » ®� ¶ · ¶ ¥ Õ ¸ ¤ ´ » ´ ¼ · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ µ Ö · ¶ · � ¸ » » ¥ Â ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ ½ ¸ ¦ £ À ¥ ¦ ¾ ´ ¦ ¥ Â ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ µ ´ ¹ Ï Ñ º ´ ¤ ´ ¶ Ó Ç ± º ¥ ½ ¢ ¹ ¾ ´ ¹ ³ µ º · » » ¤ ¥ ´ µ µ ¢ ¥ ¾ · µ À ¥ ¦ ¶ º ¥ · ³ ¦ ¥ ¥ ¾ ¢ À ¸ ¹¤ ¢ ¾ ³ ¥ ¶ À ¥ ¹ ¾ ´ ¹ ³ ¶ º ¥ � � È Å ¬ ½ ¥ ¾ ¥ ¦ · » ¤ ¢ ¾ ³ ¥ ¶ Ã ¾ ¸ » » · ¦ · £ ¸ ¢ ¹ ¶ µ Ã · ¹ ¾ ¾ · ¶ ¥ µ Ç ¯ ¹ · ¾ ¾ ´ ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ Ã ¶ º ¥ ¡ · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ · » É ´ ³ º Ê · ¿ ± ¦ · ½ ½ ´ Â � · ½ ¥ ¶ ¿  ¾ £ ´ ¹ ´ µ ¶ ¦ · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ Ë ¡ É ± �   Ì ³ ¦ · ¹ ¶ ½ ¢ ¹ ¾ ´ ¹ ³ À ¸ » ´ Â ¿ ¾ ¥ ¶ ¥ ¦ £ ´ ¹ ¥ µ · » » ¸ Ê · ¤ » ¥ Â ¸ µ ¶ µ ¢ ¹ ¾ ¥ ¦ µ À ¥ Â ´ ½ ´ Â Â ¸ ¹ ¾ ´ ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ µ Ç± º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ ´ µ ¥ » ´ ³ ´ ¤ » ¥ ¶ ¸ ¦ ¥ Â ¥ ´ Ä ¥ · » » ¸ Ê · ¤ » ¥ Â ¸ µ ¶ µ · µ ¶ º ¥ ¿ · À À ¥ · ¦ ´ ¹ ¶ º ¥ · À À ¦ ¸ Ä ¥ ¾ ½ ´ ¹ · » ´ ¼ ¥ ¾ ¤ ¢ ¾ ³ ¥ ¶ Ç É ¸ Ê ¥ Ä ¥ ¦ Ã ¶ º ¥° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ £ · ¿ ¦ ¥ Ò ¢ ¥ µ ¶ ½ ¢ ¹ ¾ ´ ¹ ³ Â º · ¹ ³ ¥ µ ¶ ¸ ¶ º ¥ · À À ¦ ¸ Ä ¥ ¾ ½ ´ ¹ · » ´ ¼ ¥ ¾ ¤ ¢ ¾ ³ ¥ ¶ µ º ¸ ¢ » ¾ · » » ¸ Â · ¶ ¥ ¾ Â ¸ µ ¶ µ ¹ ¥ ¥ ¾ ¢ À ¾ · ¶ ¥ ¾ ¶ ¸ ¤ ¥ ¶ ¶ ¥ ¦ ½ ´ ¶¶ º ¥ ¹ ¥ ¥ ¾ µ ¸ ½ ¶ º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ · ½ ¶ ¥ ¦ ¶ º ¥ Â ¸ £ £ ¥ ¹ Â ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ ¸ ½ ¶ º ¥ ³ ¦ · ¹ ¶ · ³ ¦ ¥ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ Ç ± º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ ´ µ ¹ ¸ ¶ ¥ » ´ ³ ´ ¤ » ¥ ¶ ¸ ¦ ¥ Â ¥ ´ Ä ¥ ´ ¹ ¾ ´ ¦ ¥ Â ¶Â ¸ µ ¶ µ ¢ ¹ » ¥ µ µ ¦ ¥ Ò ¢ ¥ µ ¶ ¥ ¾ ´ ¹ ¶ º ¥ · À À » ´ Â · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ · ¹ ¾ ´ µ ¥ » ´ ³ ´ ¤ » ¥ ½ ¸ ¦ · À ¦ ¸ Ä ´ µ ´ ¸ ¹ · » ¦ · ¶ ¥ · µ » ´ µ ¶ ¥ ¾ ´ ¹ ¶ º ¥ ¤ ¢ ¾ ³ ¥ ¶ ¸ ½ ¶ º ´ µ ³ ¦ · ¹ ¶· ³ ¦ ¥ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ Ç ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ µ ¦ ¥ Â ¥ ´ Ä ´ ¹ ³ ´ ¹ ¾ ´ ¦ ¥ Â ¶ Â ¸ µ ¶ ¦ · ¶ ¥ µ £ ¢ µ ¶ · ¾ º ¥ ¦ ¥ ¶ ¸ · À À ¦ ¸ À ¦ ´ · ¶ ¥ À ¦ ¸ ¶ ¸ Â ¸ » ¸ ¦ £ · ¿ ¤ ¥ µ ¢ ¤ Á ¥ Â ¶ ¥ ¾ ¶ ¸ ¶ º ¥´ ¹ ½ ¸ ¦ £ · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ » ´ µ ¶ ¥ ¾ ´ ¹   ¦ ¶ ´ Â » ¥ × × Ð ¯ µ ¢ ¤ µ ¥ Â ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ Å Ø Ç ª ¬ ¸ ½ ¶ º ´ µ ³ ¦ · ¹ ¶ · ³ ¦ ¥ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ Ç± º ¥ � ± Ï Í ³ ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¸ À ¥ ¦ · ¶ ¥ µ ¾ ¢ ¦ ´ ¹ ³ ¶ º ¥ ½ ¥ ¾ ¥ ¦ · » ½ ´ µ Â · » ¿ ¥ · ¦ ½ ¦ ¸ £  Â ¶ ¸ ¤ ¥ ¦ ª © � ¥ À ¶ ¥ £ ¤ ¥ ¦ ¬ « · ¹ ¾ · ¦ ¥ ½ ¢ ¹ ¾ ¥ ¾ ¸ ¹ ·¦ ¥ ´ £ ¤ ¢ ¦ µ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ ¤ · µ ´ µ À ¥ ¦ ¶ º ¥ ¦ ¥ Ò ¢ ´ ¦ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ µ µ ¥ ¶ ½ ¸ ¦ ¶ º ´ ¹ Ï Ñ º ´ ¤ ´ ¶ � ¸ ½ ¶ º ´ µ   ³ ¦ ¥ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ Ç ± º ¥ � ± Ï Í ³ ¦ · ¹ ¶ ½ ¢ ¹ ¾ ´ ¹ ³ » ´ ¹ ¥ ´ ¶ ¥ £ µ¥ » ´ ³ ´ ¤ » ¥ ½ ¸ ¦ ¦ ¥ ´ £ ¤ ¢ ¦ µ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ · ¦ ¥ À ¥ ¦ µ ¸ ¹ ¹ ¥ » µ ¥ ¦ Ä ´ Â ¥ µ · ¹ ¾ ´ ¹ ¾ ´ ¦ ¥ Â ¶ Â ¸ µ ¶ µ Ë ¸ ¹ » ¿ Ê º ¥ ¦ ¥ · ¹ · À À ¦ ¸ Ä ¥ ¾ ¦ · ¶ ¥ º · µ ¤ ¥ ¥ ¹ ¦ ¥ Ò ¢ ¥ µ ¶ ¥ ¾À ¦ ´ ¸ ¦ ¶ ¸ ¶ º ¥ ¥ Ñ ¥ Â ¢ ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ ¸ ½ ¶ º ´ µ   ³ ¦ ¥ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ · ¹ ¾ º · µ ¤ ¥ ¥ ¹ ´ µ µ ¢ ¥ ¾ À ¦ ¸ Ä ´ µ ´ ¸ ¹ · » » ¿ ¸ ¦ ½ ´ ¹ · » ´ ¼ ¥ ¾ Ì Ç� · £ À · ´ ³ ¹ � À ¥ Â ´ ½ ´ Â · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ µ Ù   » » · À À ¦ ¸ Ä ¥ ¾ Â · £ À · ´ ³ ¹ µ · ¹ ¾ · £ ¸ ¢ ¹ ¶ µ · ¦ ¥ ¥ Ñ À » · ´ ¹ ¥ ¾ ´ ¹ ¶ º ¥ Ó � Í Ï § ª ª � ± Ï Í   ¶ ¶ · Â º £ ¥ ¹ ¶ ÇÍ » ¥ · µ ¥ ¦ ¥ ½ ¥ ¦ ¥ ¹ Â ¥ ¶ ¸ ¾ ¥ ¶ ¥ ¦ £ ´ ¹ ¥ Ê º ´ Â º Â · £ À · ´ ³ ¹ µ ¿ ¸ ¢ · À À » ´ ¥ ¾ · ¹ ¾ Ê ¥ ¦ ¥ · À À ¦ ¸ Ä ¥ ¾ ½ ¸ ¦ Ç



Ú Û Ü Û Ý Þ ß à á á â ã Þ â äå æ ç è é ç å æ ê ê ë ê è é ì à Ú í ç î ï ê ç æ ð ñ ð ò ó ô ô õ ð ðö Ü ÷ Ý ð ø Þ ß ø ð

ù ú û ü ü ý ü þ ÿ � � � � � � � � � � � 	 
 � � � � � � � � � � � � ��  � � �  � � � �  � � � � � �  � � � �  �¯ Ç ± º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ µ º · » » µ ¢ ¤ £ ´ ¶ ¶ º ¥ Ó � Í Ï Å « Æ Õ ¸ ¤ ´ » ´ ¼ · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ µ Ö · ¶ · � ¸ » » ¥ Â ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ ½ ¸ ¦ £ Ê ´ ¶ º ´ ¹ ¶ Ê ¸ Ë Å Ì Â · » ¥ ¹ ¾ · ¦ Ê ¥ ¥ � µ ¸ ¦ ½ ¸ ¢ ¦ ¶ ¥ ¥ ¹Ë ª § Ì Â · » ¥ ¹ ¾ · ¦ ¾ · ¿ µ · ½ ¶ ¥ ¦ Â ¸ £ À » ¥ ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ ¸ ½ ¥ · Â º Â · £ À · ´ ³ ¹ Ç ± º ¥ Ó � Í Ï Å « Æ Õ ¸ ¤ ´ » ´ ¼ · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ µ Ö · ¶ · � ¸ » » ¥ Â ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ ½ ¸ ¦ £ £ ¢ µ ¶ ¤ ¥µ ¢ ¤ £ ´ ¶ ¶ ¥ ¾ · ½ ¶ ¥ ¦ ¶ º ¥ ½ ¸ » » ¸ Ê ´ ¹ ³ º ¸ » ´ ¾ · ¿ Â · £ À · ´ ³ ¹ µ Ù É · » » ¸ Ê ¥ ¥ ¹ � ± º · ¹ � µ ³ ´ Ä ´ ¹ ³ � � º ¦ ´ µ ¶ £ · µ ® ¡ ¥ Ê È ¥ · ¦ � µ � � ¢ À ¥ ¦ Ó ¸ Ê » � � ¶ ÇÍ · ¶ ¦ ´ Â � � µ Ö · ¿ � Ö ´ µ ¶ ¦ · Â ¶ ¥ ¾ Ö ¦ ´ Ä ´ ¹ ³ � Õ ¥ £ ¸ ¦ ´ · » Ö · ¿ � ¯ ¹ ¾ ¥ À ¥ ¹ ¾ ¥ ¹ Â ¥ Ö · ¿ � · ¹ ¾ Ô · ¤ ¸ ¦ Ö · ¿ Ç ± º ¥ ´ ¹ ½ ¸ ¦ £ · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ ´ ¹ ¶ º ¥ Ó � Í Ï Å « ÆÕ ¸ ¤ ´ » ´ ¼ · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ µ Ö · ¶ · � ¸ » » ¥ Â ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ ½ ¸ ¦ £ £ ¢ µ ¶ · Â Â ¢ ¦ · ¶ ¥ » ¿ ¦ ¥ ½ » ¥ Â ¶ ¶ º ¥ ¾ ¢ ¶ ´ ¥ µ À ¥ ¦ ½ ¸ ¦ £ ¥ ¾ ¾ ¢ ¦ ´ ¹ ³ ¶ º ¥ Â · £ À · ´ ³ ¹ Ç   » » Ó � Í Ï Å « ÆÕ ¸ ¤ ´ » ´ ¼ · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ µ Ö · ¶ · � ¸ » » ¥ Â ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ ½ ¸ ¦ £ µ µ º · » » ¤ ¥ µ ¢ ¤ £ ´ ¶ ¶ ¥ ¾ ¥ » ¥ Â ¶ ¦ ¸ ¹ ´ Â · » » ¿ ¶ ¸ Ö  ± Ç Ó � Í Ï Ö   ±   � ´ » » ´ ¹ ¸ ´ µ Ç ³ ¸ Ä¯ ¯ Ç ± º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ µ º · » » · ¾ º ¥ ¦ ¥ ¶ ¸ ¶ º ¥ ½ ¸ » » ¸ Ê ´ ¹ ³ ½ ¸ ¦ � ± Ï Í ³ ¦ · ¹ ¶ ½ ¢ ¹ ¾ ´ ¹ ³ ÙË · Ì � ¸ ¹ ¾ ¢ Â ¶ · ¶ » ¥ · µ ¶ µ ´ Ñ Ë Ø Ì Ç   » » ´ £ À · ´ ¦ ¥ ¾ ¾ ¦ ´ Ä ´ ¹ ³ À · ¶ ¦ ¸ » µ £ ¢ µ ¶ º · Ä ¥ · À ¦ ´ £ · ¦ ¿ ¥ £ À º · µ ´ µ ¸ ¹ ´ ¹ Â ¦ ¥ · µ ¥ ¾ ¥ ¹ ½ ¸ ¦ Â ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ ¸ ½´ £ À · ´ ¦ ¥ ¾ ¾ ¦ ´ Ä ´ ¹ ³ » · Ê µ · ¹ ¾ µ ¥ Â ¸ ¹ ¾ · ¦ ¿ ¥ ¹ ½ ¸ ¦ Â ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ ¥ £ À º · µ ´ µ ¸ ¹ µ À ¥ ¥ ¾ Ã ¸ Â Â ¢ À · ¹ ¶ À ¦ ¸ ¶ ¥ Â ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ · ¹ ¾ ¾ ´ µ ¶ ¦ · Â ¶ ¥ ¾ ¾ ¦ ´ Ä ´ ¹ ³ » · Ê µ Ç  » » ¸ Â Â ¢ À · ¹ ¶ À ¦ ¸ ¶ ¥ Â ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ À · ¶ ¦ ¸ » µ £ ¢ µ ¶ º · Ä ¥ · À ¦ ´ £ · ¦ ¿ ¥ £ À º · µ ´ µ ¸ ¹ ´ ¹ Â ¦ ¥ · µ ¥ ¾ ¥ ¹ ½ ¸ ¦ Â ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ ¸ ½ ¸ Â Â ¢ À · ¹ ¶ ¦ ¥ µ ¶ ¦ · ´ ¹ ¶ » · Ê µ · ¹ ¾µ ¥ Â ¸ ¹ ¾ · ¦ ¿ ¥ ¹ ½ ¸ ¦ Â ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ ¥ £ À º · µ ´ µ ¸ ¹ ´ £ À · ´ ¦ ¥ ¾ ¾ ¦ ´ Ä ´ ¹ ³ » · Ê µ Ã µ À ¥ ¥ ¾ · ¹ ¾ ¾ ´ µ ¶ ¦ · Â ¶ ¥ ¾ ¾ ¦ ´ Ä ´ ¹ ³ » · Ê µ Ç   » » µ À ¥ ¥ ¾ ´ ¹ ³ À · ¶ ¦ ¸ » µ £ ¢ µ ¶º · Ä ¥ · À ¦ ´ £ · ¦ ¿ ¥ £ À º · µ ´ µ ¸ ¹ ´ ¹ Â ¦ ¥ · µ ¥ ¾ ¥ ¹ ½ ¸ ¦ Â ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ ¸ ½ µ À ¥ ¥ ¾ ´ ¹ ³ » · Ê µ · ¹ ¾ µ ¥ Â ¸ ¹ ¾ · ¦ ¿ ¥ ¹ ½ ¸ ¦ Â ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ ¥ £ À º · µ ´ µ ¸ ¹ ´ £ À · ´ ¦ ¥ ¾¾ ¦ ´ Ä ´ ¹ ³ Ã ¸ Â Â ¢ À · ¹ ¶ À ¦ ¸ ¶ ¥ Â ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ · ¹ ¾ ¾ ´ µ ¶ ¦ · Â ¶ ¥ ¾ ¾ ¦ ´ Ä ´ ¹ ³ » · Ê µ ÇË ¤ Ì Ï · Â º � ± Ï Í ¥ ¹ ½ ¸ ¦ Â ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ Â · £ À · ´ ³ ¹ Ã Ê º ¥ ¶ º ¥ ¦ º ¸ » ´ ¾ · ¿ ¸ ¦ · ¾ ¾ ´ ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ · » ¥ ¹ ½ ¸ ¦ Â ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ Ã £ ¢ µ ¶ ÙË ´ Ì � ¸ ¹ ¾ ¢ Â ¶ À ¦ ¥ © ¥ ¹ ½ ¸ ¦ Â ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ · Â ¶ ´ Ä ´ ¶ ´ ¥ µ ´ ¹ Â » ¢ ¾ ´ ¹ ³ ¤ ¢ ¶ ¹ ¸ ¶ » ´ £ ´ ¶ ¥ ¾ ¶ ¸ Ù ¹ ¥ Ê µ ¦ ¥ » ¥ · µ ¥ µ � ± Ð ´ ¹ ¶ ¥ ¦ Ä ´ ¥ Ê µ � £ ¥ ¾ ´ · ¥ Ä ¥ ¹ ¶ µ �Â ¸ £ £ ¢ ¹ ´ ¶ ¿ ¥ ¾ ¢ Â · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ � · ¹ ¾ Â ¸ ¢ ¦ ¶ Ë À ¦ ¸ µ ¥ Â ¢ ¶ ¸ ¦ µ · ¹ ¾ Á ¢ ¾ ³ ¥ µ Ì À ¥ ¦ µ ¸ ¹ ¹ ¥ » ÇË ´ ´ Ì � ¸ £ À » ¥ ¶ ¥ Â · £ À · ´ ³ ¹ · Â ¶ ´ Ä ´ ¶ ´ ¥ µ Ç � ¸ ¹ ¾ ¢ Â ¶ ¶ º ¥ ¥ ¹ ½ ¸ ¦ Â ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ Â · £ À · ´ ³ ¹ ½ ¸ ¦ ¶ º ¥ £ ´ ¹ ´ £ ¢ £ µ À ¥ Â ´ ½ ´ ¥ ¾ ¸ Ä ¥ ¦ ¶ ´ £ ¥ º ¸ ¢ ¦ µ ÇÍ · ¶ ¦ ¸ » µ £ ¢ µ ¶ ¤ ¥ Â ¸ ¹ ¶ ´ ¹ ¢ · » · ¹ ¾ µ À ¦ ¥ · ¾ ¸ ¢ ¶ ¸ Ä ¥ ¦ ¶ º ¥ ¥ ¹ ½ ¸ ¦ Â ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ Â · £ À · ´ ³ ¹ À ¥ ¦ ´ ¸ ¾ ¾ ¢ ¦ ´ ¹ ³ ¶ ´ £ ¥ µ ¸ ½ º ´ ³ º Â ¦ · µ º ´ ¹ Â ´ ¾ ¥ ¹ Â ¥ ÇË ´ ´ ´ Ì � ¥ ¹ ¾ À ¸ µ ¶ © ¥ ¹ ½ ¸ ¦ Â ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ ¹ ¥ Ê µ ¦ ¥ » ¥ · µ ¥ µ ¶ ¸ º ´ ³ º » ´ ³ º ¶ Â · £ À · ´ ³ ¹ ¥ ½ ½ ¥ Â ¶ ´ Ä ¥ ¹ ¥ µ µ ´ ¹ Â » ¢ ¾ ´ ¹ ³ ¤ ¢ ¶ ¹ ¸ ¶ » ´ £ ´ ¶ ¥ ¾ ¶ ¸ Ù ¹ ¢ £ ¤ ¥ ¦ ¸ ½Â ´ ¶ · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ µ Ê ¦ ´ ¶ ¶ ¥ ¹ · ¹ ¾ º ¸ ¢ ¦ µ À · ¶ ¦ ¸ » » ¥ ¾ ÇË ´ Ä Ì  ¤ ¶ · ´ ¹ · ¹ ¾ Â ¸ » » ¥ Â ¶ ¾ · ¶ · ½ ¦ ¸ £ ¥ ¹ ½ ¸ ¦ Â ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ Â · £ À · ´ ³ ¹ Ç ² ¥ À ¸ ¦ ¶ ¶ º ´ µ ´ ¹ ½ ¸ ¦ £ · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ ¸ ¹ ¶ º ¥ Ó � Í Ï Å « Æ Õ ¸ ¤ ´ » ´ ¼ · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ µ Ö · ¶ ·� ¸ » » ¥ Â ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ ½ ¸ ¦ £ Ç ± º ¥ Ó � Í Ï Å « Æ Õ ¸ ¤ ´ » ´ ¼ · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ µ Ö · ¶ · � ¸ » » ¥ Â ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ ½ ¸ ¦ £ ´ µ ¾ ¢ ¥ ½ ¸ ¦ Â ¸ » » ¥ Â ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ ¸ ¹ ¶ º ¥ ¾ · ¶ ¥ » ´ µ ¶ ¥ ¾ ½ ¸ ¦ ¶ º ¥ µ À ¥ Â ´ ½ ´ ÂÂ · £ À · ´ ³ ¹ ¸ ¹ ¶ º ¥ ¥ ¹ ½ ¸ ¦ Â ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ Â · £ À · ´ ³ ¹ Â · » ¥ ¹ ¾ · ¦ Ç � ¸ ¦ · ¾ ¾ ´ ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ · » Â · £ À · ´ ³ ¹ µ Ã ¶ º ¥ ¦ ¥ À ¸ ¦ ¶ ´ µ ¾ ¢ ¥ Ê ´ ¶ º ´ ¹ ¶ Ê ¸ Ë Å Ì Ê ¥ ¥ � µ ¸ ¦½ ¸ ¢ ¦ ¶ ¥ ¥ ¹ Ë ª § Ì Â · » ¥ ¹ ¾ · ¦ ¾ · ¿ µ · ½ ¶ ¥ ¦ ¶ º ¥ Â ¸ £ À » ¥ ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ ¸ ½ ¥ · Â º Â · £ À · ´ ³ ¹ · ¹ ¾ µ º · » » ¤ ¥ µ ¢ ¤ £ ´ ¶ ¶ ¥ ¾ Ä ´ · ¥ £ · ´ » ¶ ¸Ö  ± Ç Ó � Í Ï Ö   ±   � ´ » » ´ ¹ ¸ ´ µ Ç ³ ¸ Ä Ç¯ ¯ ¯ Ç ± º ¥ ³ ¦ · ¹ ¶ µ ½ ¢ ¹ ¾ ´ ¹ ³ ¸ À À ¸ ¦ ¶ ¢ ¹ ´ ¶ ´ ¥ µ ¢ ¹ ¾ ¥ ¦ ¡  �  Å ¬ © « ¬ § ¬ © « Æ � ± Ï Í · ¦ ¥ ½ ¢ ¹ ¾ ¥ ¾ ¤ ¿ ¡ É ± �   Ç± º ¥ ¦ ¥ ½ ¸ ¦ ¥ Ã ¶ º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ µ º · » » º · Ä ¥ · ¹ · Â Â ¥ À ¶ · ¤ » ¥ · Â Â ¸ ¢ ¹ ¶ ´ ¹ ³ µ ¿ µ ¶ ¥ £ ´ ¹ ¥ Ñ ´ µ ¶ ¥ ¹ Â ¥ Â · À · ¤ » ¥ ¸ ½ ´ ¾ ¥ ¹ ¶ ´ ½ ¿ ´ ¹ ³ ¶ º ¥ ½ ¥ ¾ ¥ ¦ · » ©¦ ¥ » · ¶ ¥ ¾ Â ¸ µ ¶ µ µ ¥ À · ¦ · ¶ ¥ » ¿ ½ ¦ ¸ £ ¶ º ¥ ´ ¦ ³ ¥ ¹ ¥ ¦ · » ¸ À ¥ ¦ · ¶ ´ ¹ ³ Â ¸ µ ¶ µ Ç ± º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ µ º · » » · » µ ¸ · ¾ º ¥ ¦ ¥ ¶ ¸ · » » � ´ Ñ ´ ¹ ³   £ ¥ ¦ ´ Â · � µ� ¢ ¦ ½ · Â ¥ ± ¦ · ¹ µ À ¸ ¦ ¶ · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹   Â ¶ Ë �   � ±   Â ¶ Ã Í Ç Ô Ç ª ª § © ¨ § Ì ¦ ¢ » ¥ µ · ¹ ¾ ¦ ¥ ³ ¢ » · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ µ ¢ ¹ ¾ ¥ ¦ ¶ º ¥ Â ¦ ´ ¶ ¥ ¦ ´ · µ À ¥ Â ´ ½ ´ Â ¶ ¸ � ± Ï Í ³ ¦ · ¹ ¶½ ¢ ¹ ¾ ´ ¹ ³ Ç   ¹ ¿ Ò ¢ ¥ µ ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ µ ¦ ¥ ³ · ¦ ¾ ´ ¹ ³ ¶ º ¥ �   � ±   Â ¶ ¦ ¢ » ¥ µ · ¹ ¾ ¦ ¥ ³ ¢ » · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ µ £ ¢ µ ¶ ¤ ¥ µ ¥ ¹ ¶ ¥ » ¥ Â ¶ ¦ ¸ ¹ ´ Â · » » ¿ ¶ ¸Ö  ± Ç ± � ³ ¦ · ¹ ¶ µ � ´ » » ´ ¹ ¸ ´ µ Ç ³ ¸ Ä Ç¯ Ð Ç ± º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ µ º · » » µ ¢ ¤ £ ´ ¶ ¶ º ¥ Ó ¸ Ó � Å � ¬ Å ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ ² ¥ Ò ¢ ´ ¦ ¥ ¾ ² ¥ À ¸ ¦ ¶ ´ ¹ ³ ½ ¸ ¦ £ ¸ ¹ · ¦ ¥ ³ ¢ » · ¦ ¤ · µ ´ µ À ¢ ¦ µ ¢ · ¹ ¶ ¶ ¸   ¦ ¶ ´ Â » ¥ × ¯ ¯ ¯· ¹ ¾   ¦ ¶ ´ Â » ¥ × ¯ Ð ´ ¹ ¶ º ´ µ · ³ ¦ ¥ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ Ç± º ¥ µ À ¥ Â ´ ½ ´ Â µ ½ ¸ ¦ ¦ ¥ À ¸ ¦ ¶ ´ ¹ ³ ¶ º ¥ Ó ¸ Ó � Å � ¬ Å © Ê º ¥ ¶ º ¥ ¦ Ò ¢ · ¦ ¶ ¥ ¦ » ¿ ¸ ¦ £ ¸ ¹ ¶ º » ¿ © · ¦ ¥ » ´ µ ¶ ¥ ¾ ´ ¹ Ï Ñ º ´ ¤ ´ ¶ ° · ¹ ¾ Í · ¦ ¶ ¯ ¯ ¸ ½ ¶ º ´ µ  ³ ¦ ¥ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ Ç ± º ¥ ¦ ¥ Ò ¢ ´ ¦ ¥ ¾ ¦ ¥ À ¸ ¦ ¶ ´ ¹ ³ ¸ ½ ¶ º ¥ Ó ¸ Ó � Å � ¬ Å Ê · µ ¤ ¦ ¸ ¢ ³ º ¶ · ¤ ¸ ¢ ¶ · µ · ¦ ¥ Ò ¢ ´ ¦ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ ½ ¸ ¦ · » » ¯ Ö  ± ³ ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ µ¦ ¥ ³ · ¦ ¾ » ¥ µ µ ¸ ½ ¶ º ¥ ½ ´ ¹ · ¹ Â ´ · » ¶ º ¦ ¥ µ º ¸ » ¾ µ µ ¥ ¶ ½ ¸ ¦ ¶ º ¤ ¿ Í ¢ ¤ » ´ Â   Â ¶ « ¨ Ø © « � ¨ Æ ¸ ¦ ¶ º ¥ � ¥ ¾ ¥ ¦ · » � ¢ ¹ ¾ ´ ¹ ³   Â Â ¸ ¢ ¹ ¶ · ¤ ´ » ´ ¶ ¿ · ¹ ¾± ¦ · ¹ µ À · ¦ ¥ ¹ Â ¿ Ë � �   ±   Ì Ç ± º ¥ ¦ ¥ Ò ¢ ´ ¦ ¥ ¾ ¦ ¥ À ¸ ¦ ¶ ´ ¹ ³ ½ ¸ ¦ ¶ º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ µ º · » » Ä · ¦ ¿ ½ ¦ ¸ £ ³ ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¶ ¸ ³ ¦ · ¹ ¶ Ç É ¸ Ê ¥ Ä ¥ ¦ Ã ¶ º ¥ µ À ¥ Â ´ ½ ´ Â µ ½ ¸ ¦¦ ¥ À ¸ ¦ ¶ ´ ¹ ³ ½ ¸ ¦ ¶ º ´ µ µ À ¥ Â ´ ½ ´ Â   ³ ¦ ¥ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ · ¦ ¥ » ´ µ ¶ ¥ ¾ · µ µ ¢ Â º Ù ¢ · ¦ ¶ ¥ ¦ » ¿ ¦ ¥ À ¸ ¦ ¶ µ · ¦ ¥ ¾ ¢ ¥ ¹ ¸ » · ¶ ¥ ¦ ¶ º · ¹ Æ Ù « « À Ç £ Ç ¸ ¹ Ù ! · ¹ ¢ · ¦ ¿ ¬ « Ã Å « Å ¬ �   À ¦ ´ » ¬ « Ã Å « Å ¬ � ! ¢ » ¿ ¬ « Ã Å « Å ¬ � · ¹ ¾ ¶ º ¥ ½ ´ ¹ · » ¦ ¥ À ¸ ¦ ¶¸ ¹  Â ¶ ¸ ¤ ¥ ¦ ¬ « Ã Å « Å ¬ Ç  ¢ · ¦ ¶ ¥ ¦ » ¿ ¦ ¥ À ¸ ¦ ¶ µ Ê ´ » » Â ¸ ¹ µ ´ µ ¶ ¸ ½ Ù  ¢ · ¦ ¶ ¥ ¦ ª Ë  Â ¶ ¸ ¤ ¥ ¦ ª Ã Å « Å Å © Ö ¥ Â ¥ £ ¤ ¥ ¦ ¬ ª Ã Å « Å Å ¾ ¢ ¥ ! · ¹ ¢ · ¦ ¿ ¬ « ÃÅ « Å ¬ Ì �  ¢ · ¦ ¶ ¥ ¦ Å Ë ! · ¹ ¢ · ¦ ¿ ª Ã Å « Å ¬ © Õ · ¦ Â º ¬ ª Ã Å « Å ¬ ¾ ¢ ¥   À ¦ ´ » ¬ « Ã Å « Å ¬ Ì �  ¢ · ¦ ¶ ¥ ¦ ¬ Ë   À ¦ ´ » ª Ã Å « Å ¬ © ! ¢ ¹ ¥ ¬ « Ã Å « Å ¬ ¾ ¢ ¥ ! ¢ » ¿¬ « Ã Å « Å ¬ Ì � · ¹ ¾  ¢ · ¦ ¶ ¥ ¦ § Ë ! ¢ » ¿ ª Ã Å « Å ¬ © � ¥ À ¶ ¥ £ ¤ ¥ ¦ ¬ « Ã Å « Å ¬ ¾ ¢ ¥  Â ¶ ¸ ¤ ¥ ¦ ¬ « Ã Å « Å ¬ Ì Ç ± º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ £ ¢ µ ¶ µ ¢ ¤ £ ´ ¶ ¶ º ¥



Ú Û Ü Û Ý Þ ß à á á â ã Þ â äå æ ç è é ç å æ ê ê ë ê è é ì à Ú í ç î ï ê ç æ ð ñ ð ò ó ô ô õ ð ðö Ü ÷ Ý ð " Þ ß ø ð

ù ú û ü ü ý ü þ ÿ � � � � � � � � � � � 	 
 � � � � � �Ó ¸ Ó � Å � ¬ Å ¸ ¹ ¸ ¦ ¤ ¥ ½ ¸ ¦ ¥ ¶ º ¥ Â ¸ ¦ ¦ ¥ µ À ¸ ¹ ¾ ´ ¹ ³ Ò ¢ · ¦ ¶ ¥ ¦ » ¿ ¾ ¢ ¥ ¾ · ¶ ¥ µ ¥ Ä ¥ ¹ ´ ¹ ¶ º ¥ ¥ Ä ¥ ¹ ¶ ¶ º · ¶ ¶ º ¥   ³ ¦ ¥ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ ´ µ ¹ ¸ ¶ ½ ¢ » » ¿¥ Ñ ¥ Â ¢ ¶ ¥ ¾ ¢ ¹ ¶ ´ » · ½ ¶ ¥ ¦ ¶ º ¥  Â ¶ ¸ ¤ ¥ ¦ ª Ã Å « Å Å ½ ¥ ¾ ¥ ¦ · » ½ ´ µ Â · » ¿ ¥ · ¦ µ ¶ · ¦ ¶ ¾ · ¶ ¥ Ç ¯ ¹ ¶ º ¥ ¥ Ä ¥ ¹ ¶ ¶ º · ¶ · ¹   ³ ¦ ¥ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ ´ µ ¹ ¸ ¶ ½ ¢ » » ¿¥ Ñ ¥ Â ¢ ¶ ¥ ¾ ¢ ¹ ¶ ´ » · ½ ¶ ¥ ¦  Â ¶ ¸ ¤ ¥ ¦ ª Ã Å « Å Å Ã ¶ º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ µ º · » » ¦ ¥ À ¸ ¦ ¶  ¢ · ¦ ¶ ¥ ¦ ª ¤ ¥ ³ ´ ¹ ¹ ´ ¹ ³ ¶ º ¥ ¾ · ¶ ¥ ¶ º ¥   ³ ¦ ¥ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ Ê · µ ½ ¢ » » ¿¥ Ñ ¥ Â ¢ ¶ ¥ ¾ Ç   ¹ ¿ À ¥ ¹ ¾ ´ ¹ ³ ´ µ µ ¢ ¥ µ Ë ¥ Ç ³ Ç Ã ¸ Ä ¥ ¦ » · À ¸ ½ Â · £ À · ´ ³ ¹ Ä ¥ ¦ µ ¢ µ Ò ¢ · ¦ ¶ ¥ ¦ » ¿ ¦ ¥ À ¸ ¦ ¶ ´ ¹ ³ ¾ · ¶ ¥ µ Ì £ ¢ µ ¶ ¤ ¥ Â ¸ £ £ ¢ ¹ ´ Â · ¶ ¥ ¾ ¶ ¸ ¶ º ¥° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¸ ¦ � ¸ ¹ ¶ · Â ¶ » ´ µ ¶ ¥ ¾ ´ ¹ Ï Ñ º ´ ¤ ´ ¶ Ö ¸ ½ ¶ º ´ µ   ³ ¦ ¥ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ · £ ´ ¹ ´ £ ¢ £ ¸ ½ ¶ Ê ¥ ¹ ¶ ¿ © ½ ¸ ¢ ¦ Ë Å § Ì º ¸ ¢ ¦ µ À ¦ ´ ¸ ¦ ¶ ¸ ¶ º ¥ µ ¢ ¤ £ ´ µ µ ´ ¸ ¹ ¾ · ¶ ¥ ÇÕ ¸ ¹ ¶ º » ¿ ¦ ¥ À ¸ ¦ ¶ µ · ¦ ¥ ¾ ¢ ¥ ¹ ¸ » · ¶ ¥ ¦ ¶ º · ¹ Æ Ù « « À Ç £ Ç ¸ ¹ Ù ¡ ¸ Ä ¥ £ ¤ ¥ ¦ ¬ « Ã Å « Å Å Ã Ö ¥ Â ¥ £ ¤ ¥ ¦ ¬ « Ã Å « Å Å � ! · ¹ ¢ · ¦ ¿ ¬ « Ã Å « Å ¬ � Õ · ¦ Â ºÅ Ã Å « Å ¬ � Õ · ¦ Â º ¬ « Ã Å « Å ¬ �   À ¦ ´ » ¬ « Ã Å « Å ¬ � Õ · ¿ ¬ « Ã Å « Å ¬ � ! ¢ ¹ ¥ ¬ « Ã Å « Å ¬ � ! ¢ » ¿ ¬ « Ã Å « Å ¬ �   ¢ ³ ¢ µ ¶ ¬ « Ã Å « Å ¬ Ã � ¥ À ¶ ¥ £ ¤ ¥ ¦ ¬ « ÃÅ « Å ¬ Ã · ¹ ¾  Â ¶ ¸ ¤ ¥ ¦ ¬ « Ã Å « Å ¬ Ç ± º ¥ ¾ ¢ ¥ ¾ · ¶ ¥ µ · ¦ ¥ ¶ º ´ ¦ ¶ ¿ Ë ¬ « Ì ¾ · ¿ µ · ½ ¶ ¥ ¦ ¶ º ¥ Â ¸ ¹ Â » ¢ µ ´ ¸ ¹ ¸ ½ ¥ · Â º £ ¸ ¹ ¶ º Ç Õ ¸ ¹ ¶ º » ¿ ¦ ¥ À ¸ ¦ ¶ µµ º · » » Â ¸ ¹ µ ´ µ ¶ ¸ ½ ¶ º ¥ ½ ¸ » » ¸ Ê ´ ¹ ³ ¾ ¢ ¥ ¾ · ¶ ¥ µ ½ ¸ ¦ ¶ º ¥ ¥ ¹ ¶ ´ ¦ ¥ ¶ ¿ ¸ ½ ¶ º ¥ £ ¸ ¹ ¶ º » ´ µ ¶ ¥ ¾ Ù  Â ¶ ¸ ¤ ¥ ¦ ¬ ª Ã Å « Å Å ¾ ¢ ¥ ¡ ¸ Ä ¥ £ ¤ ¥ ¦ ¬ « Ã Å « Å Å �¡ ¸ Ä ¥ £ ¤ ¥ ¦ Å « Å Å ¾ ¢ ¥ Ö ¥ Â ¥ £ ¤ ¥ ¦ ¬ « Ã Å « Å Å � Ö ¥ Â ¥ £ ¤ ¥ ¦ Å « Å Å ¾ ¢ ¥ ! · ¹ ¢ · ¦ ¿ ¬ « Ã Å « Å ¬ � ! · ¹ ¢ · ¦ ¿ ¬ « Ã Å « Å ¬ ¾ ¢ ¥ Õ · ¦ Â º Å Ã Å « Å ¬ �� ¥ ¤ ¦ ¢ · ¦ ¿ Å « Å ¬ ¾ ¢ ¥ Õ · ¦ Â º ¬ « Ã Å « Å ¬ � Õ · ¦ Â º Å « Å ¬ ¾ ¢ ¥   À ¦ ´ » ¬ « Ã Å « Å ¬ �   À ¦ ´ » Å « Å ¬ ¾ ¢ ¥ Õ · ¿ ¬ « Ã Å « Å ¬ � Õ · ¿ Å « Å ¬ ¾ ¢ ¥ ! ¢ ¹ ¥¬ « Ã Å « Å ¬ � ! ¢ ¹ ¥ Å « Å ¬ ¾ ¢ ¥ ! ¢ » ¿ ¬ « Ã Å « Å ¬ � ! ¢ » ¿ Å « Å ¬ ¾ ¢ ¥   ¢ ³ ¢ µ ¶ ¬ « Ã Å « Å ¬ �   ¢ ³ ¢ µ ¶ Å « Å ¬ ¾ ¢ ¥ � ¥ À ¶ ¥ £ ¤ ¥ ¦ ¬ « Ã Å « Å ¬ � · ¹ ¾� ¥ À ¶ ¥ £ ¤ ¥ ¦ Å « Å ¬ ¾ ¢ ¥  Â ¶ ¸ ¤ ¥ ¦ ¬ « Ã Å « Å ¬ Ç   » » ¦ ¥ À ¸ ¦ ¶ µ µ º · » » ¤ ¥ µ ¢ ¤ £ ´ ¶ ¶ ¥ ¾ ¥ » ¥ Â ¶ ¦ ¸ ¹ ´ Â · » » ¿ ¶ ¸ ¶ º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¸ ¦ � ¸ ¹ ¶ · Â ¶ » ´ µ ¶ ¥ ¾ ´ ¹Ï Ñ º ´ ¤ ´ ¶ Ö Ç   ¹ ¿ À ¥ ¹ ¾ ´ ¹ ³ ´ µ µ ¢ ¥ µ Ë ¥ Ç ³ Ç Ã ¸ Ä ¥ ¦ » · À ¸ ½ Â · £ À · ´ ³ ¹ Ä ¥ ¦ µ ¢ µ Ò ¢ · ¦ ¶ ¥ ¦ » ¿ ¦ ¥ À ¸ ¦ ¶ ´ ¹ ³ ¾ · ¶ ¥ µ Ì £ ¢ µ ¶ ¤ ¥ Â ¸ £ £ ¢ ¹ ´ Â · ¶ ¥ ¾ ¶ ¸ ¶ º ¥° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¸ ¦ � ¸ ¹ ¶ · Â ¶ » ´ µ ¶ ¥ ¾ ´ ¹ Ï Ñ º ´ ¤ ´ ¶ Ö ¸ ½ ¶ º ´ µ   ³ ¦ ¥ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ · £ ´ ¹ ´ £ ¢ £ ¸ ½ ¶ Ê ¥ ¹ ¶ ¿ © ½ ¸ ¢ ¦ Ë Å § Ì º ¸ ¢ ¦ µ À ¦ ´ ¸ ¦ ¶ ¸ ¶ º ¥ µ ¢ ¤ £ ´ µ µ ´ ¸ ¹ ¾ · ¶ ¥ Ç± º ¥ ³ ¦ · ¹ ¶ µ ½ ¢ ¹ ¾ ´ ¹ ³ ¸ À À ¸ ¦ ¶ ¢ ¹ ´ ¶ ´ ¥ µ ¢ ¹ ¾ ¥ ¦ ¡  �  Å ¬ © « ¬ § ¬ © « Æ · ¦ ¥ ½ ¢ ¹ ¾ ¥ ¾ ¤ ¿ ¤ ¸ ¶ º ¶ º ¥ � ¶ · ¶ ¥ ¸ ½ ¯ » » ´ ¹ ¸ ´ µ · ¹ ¾ ¡ É ± �   Ç± º ¥ ¦ ¥ ½ ¸ ¦ ¥ Ã ¶ º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ µ º · » » º · Ä ¥ · ¹ · Â Â ¥ À ¶ · ¤ » ¥ · Â Â ¸ ¢ ¹ ¶ ´ ¹ ³ µ ¿ µ ¶ ¥ £ ´ ¹ ¥ Ñ ´ µ ¶ ¥ ¹ Â ¥ Â · À · ¤ » ¥ ¸ ½ ´ ¾ ¥ ¹ ¶ ´ ½ ¿ ´ ¹ ³ ¶ º ¥ ½ ¥ ¾ ¥ ¦ · » ©¦ ¥ » · ¶ ¥ ¾ Â ¸ µ ¶ µ µ ¥ À · ¦ · ¶ ¥ » ¿ ½ ¦ ¸ £ ¶ º ¥ ´ ¦ ³ ¥ ¹ ¥ ¦ · » ¸ À ¥ ¦ · ¶ ´ ¹ ³ Â ¸ µ ¶ µ Ç ± º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ µ º · » » · » µ ¸ · ¾ º ¥ ¦ ¥ ¶ ¸ · » » � ´ Ñ ´ ¹ ³   £ ¥ ¦ ´ Â · � µ� ¢ ¦ ½ · Â ¥ ± ¦ · ¹ µ À ¸ ¦ ¶ · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹   Â ¶ Ë �   � ±   Â ¶ Ã Í Ç Ô Ç ª ª § © ¨ § Ì ¦ ¢ » ¥ µ · ¹ ¾ ¦ ¥ ³ ¢ » · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ µ ¢ ¹ ¾ ¥ ¦ ¶ º ¥ Â ¦ ´ ¶ ¥ ¦ ´ · µ À ¥ Â ´ ½ ´ Â ¶ ¸ ¶ º ¥ ´ ¦ À · ¦ ¶ ´ Â ¢ » · ¦³ ¦ · ¹ ¶ µ · ½ ¥ ¶ ¿ À ¦ ¸ ³ ¦ · £ Ç   ¹ ¿ Ò ¢ ¥ µ ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ µ ¦ ¥ ³ · ¦ ¾ ´ ¹ ³ ¶ º ¥ �   � ±   Â ¶ ¦ ¢ » ¥ µ · ¹ ¾ ¦ ¥ ³ ¢ » · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ µ £ ¢ µ ¶ ¤ ¥ µ ¥ ¹ ¶ ¥ » ¥ Â ¶ ¦ ¸ ¹ ´ Â · » » ¿ ¶ ¸Ö  ± Ç ± � ³ ¦ · ¹ ¶ µ � ´ » » ´ ¹ ¸ ´ µ Ç ³ ¸ Ä Ç� · £ À · ´ ³ ¹ � À ¥ Â ´ ½ ´ Â · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ µ Ù  Ç Õ · ¹ ¾ · ¶ ¸ ¦ ¿ Ï ¹ ½ ¸ ¦ Â ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ � · £ À · ´ ³ ¹ µ # ¶ º ¥ µ ¥ Â · £ À · ´ ³ ¹ µ · ¦ ¥ · ¦ ¥ Ò ¢ ´ ¦ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ ¸ ½ ¶ º ¥ ³ ¦ · ¹ ¶ · ¹ ¾ · ³ ¥ ¹ Â ´ ¥ µ £ ¢ µ ¶ À · ¦ ¶ ´ Â ´ À · ¶ ¥ Ç± º ¥ · À À » ´ Â · ¹ ¶ · ³ ¥ ¹ Â ¿ Â · ¹ · À À » ¿ ½ ¸ ¦ ½ ¢ ¹ ¾ µ ¶ ¸ Â ¸ ¹ ¾ ¢ Â ¶ ¯ £ À · ´ ¦ ¥ ¾ Ö ¦ ´ Ä ´ ¹ ³ · ¹ ¾ ® ¸ ¦  Â Â ¢ À · ¹ ¶ Í ¦ ¸ ¶ ¥ Â ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ Ï ¹ ½ ¸ ¦ Â ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ ½ ¸ ¦ ¥ · Â ºÂ · £ À · ´ ³ ¹ Ç  ³ ¥ ¹ Â ´ ¥ µ £ ¢ µ ¶ À · ¦ ¶ ´ Â ´ À · ¶ ¥ ´ ¹ ¶ º ¥ ½ ¸ » » ¸ Ê ´ ¹ ³ Â · £ À · ´ ³ ¹ µ Ê ´ ¶ º ¶ º ¥ À ¦ ¥ ¾ ¥ ¶ ¥ ¦ £ ´ ¹ ¥ ¾ £ ¥ µ µ · ³ ¥ · ¹ ¾ ¥ ¹ ½ ¸ ¦ Â ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ ¥ £ À º · µ ´ µ Ù$ ± º · ¹ � µ ³ ´ Ä ´ ¹ ³ Ë  Â Â ¢ À · ¹ ¶ Í ¦ ¸ ¶ ¥ Â ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ Ì$ � º ¦ ´ µ ¶ £ · µ ® ¡ ¥ Ê È ¥ · ¦ � µ Ë ¯ £ À · ´ ¦ ¥ ¾ Ö ¦ ´ Ä ´ ¹ ³ Ì$ � ¶ Ç Í · ¶ ¦ ´ Â � � µ Ö · ¿ Ë ¯ £ À · ´ ¦ ¥ ¾ Ö ¦ ´ Ä ´ ¹ ³ Ì$ Õ ¥ £ ¸ ¦ ´ · » Ö · ¿ Ë  Â Â ¢ À · ¹ ¶ Í ¦ ¸ ¶ ¥ Â ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ Ì$ ¯ ¹ ¾ ¥ À ¥ ¹ ¾ ¥ ¹ Â ¥ Ö · ¿ Ë ¯ £ À · ´ ¦ ¥ ¾ Ö ¦ ´ Ä ´ ¹ ³ Ì$ Ô · ¤ ¸ ¦ Ö · ¿ Ë ¯ £ À · ´ ¦ ¥ ¾ Ö ¦ ´ Ä ´ ¹ ³ ÌÕ · ¹ ¾ · ¶ ¸ ¦ ¿ Ï ¹ ½ ¸ ¦ Â ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ � · £ À · ´ ³ ¹ ² ¥ Ò ¢ ´ ¦ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ µ Ù± º ¥ · À À » ´ Â · ¹ ¶ Â · ¹ · À À » ¿ ½ ¸ ¦ ½ ¢ ¹ ¾ µ ¶ ¸ Â ¸ ¹ ¾ ¢ Â ¶ ¯ £ À · ´ ¦ ¥ ¾ Ö ¦ ´ Ä ´ ¹ ³ · ¹ ¾ ® ¸ ¦  Â Â ¢ À · ¹ ¶ Í ¦ ¸ ¶ ¥ Â ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ Ï ¹ ½ ¸ ¦ Â ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ ½ ¸ ¦ ¥ · Â ºÂ · £ À · ´ ³ ¹ · ¹ ¾ · ¶ » ¥ · µ ¶ ¸ ¹ ¥ £ ¢ µ ¶ ¤ ¥ Â ¸ ¹ ¾ ¢ Â ¶ ¥ ¾ Ç ± º ¥ ¦ ¥ · ¦ ¥ µ ¥ À · ¦ · ¶ ¥ ¦ ¥ Ò ¢ ´ ¦ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ µ · ¹ ¾ ¾ ¥ µ ´ ¦ ¥ ¾ ¸ ¢ ¶ À ¢ ¶ µ ½ ¸ ¦ ¥ · Â º¥ ¹ ½ ¸ ¦ Â ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ ¶ ¿ À ¥ Ç Ï · Â º Â · £ À · ´ ³ ¹ Ê ´ » » · » µ ¸ º · Ä ¥ · À ¦ ´ £ · ¦ ¿ £ ¥ µ µ · ³ ¥ · ¹ ¾ ¥ ¹ ½ ¸ ¦ Â ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ ¥ £ À º · µ ´ µ Ë ¥ Ç ³ Ç % � » ´ Â � ¯ ¶ ¸ ¦ ± ´ Â � ¥ ¶ &¸ ¦ % Ö ¦ ´ Ä ¥ � ¸ ¤ ¥ ¦  ¦ ° ¥ ¶ Í ¢ » » ¥ ¾  Ä ¥ ¦ & Ì Ç   ³ ¥ ¹ Â ´ ¥ µ · ¦ ¥ ¥ ¹ Â ¸ ¢ ¦ · ³ ¥ ¾ ¶ ¸ Â ¸ ¹ ¾ ¢ Â ¶ ¥ ¹ ½ ¸ ¦ Â ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ Â · £ À · ´ ³ ¹ µ ½ ¸ ¦ ¤ ¸ ¶ º ¯ £ À · ´ ¦ ¥ ¾Ö ¦ ´ Ä ´ ¹ ³ · ¹ ¾  Â Â ¢ À · ¹ ¶ Í ¦ ¸ ¶ ¥ Â ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ Ç  ¶ º ¥ ¦ ¶ ¦ · ½ ½ ´ Â µ · ½ ¥ ¶ ¿ Â ´ ¶ · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ µ £ · ¿ ¤ ¥ ´ µ µ ¢ ¥ ¾ ¾ ¢ ¦ ´ ¹ ³ £ · ¹ ¾ · ¶ ¸ ¦ ¿ Â · £ À · ´ ³ ¹ µ Ç Ï Ñ · £ À » ¥ µ ¸ ½¸ ¶ º ¥ ¦ Â ´ ¶ · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ µ ½ ¸ ¦ Ä ´ ¸ » · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ µ ¾ ´ ¦ ¥ Â ¶ » ¿ ¦ ¥ » · ¶ ´ ¹ ³ ¶ ¸ Â ¸ ¹ ¶ ¦ ´ ¤ ¢ ¶ ¸ ¦ ¿ Â · ¢ µ ¥ µ ¸ ½ Â ¦ · µ º ¥ µ Ê ¸ ¢ » ¾ ¤ ¥ µ À ¥ ¥ ¾ ´ ¹ ³ Ã ¥ » ¥ Â ¶ ¦ ¸ ¹ ´ Â ¾ ¥ Ä ´ Â ¥ ¢ µ ¥ Ã½ · ´ » ¢ ¦ ¥ ¶ ¸ ¿ ´ ¥ » ¾ Ã ¾ ´ µ ¸ ¤ ¥ ¿ ´ ¹ ³ ¶ ¦ · ½ ½ ´ Â Â ¸ ¹ ¶ ¦ ¸ » µ ´ ³ ¹ · » ® ¾ ¥ Ä ´ Â ¥ Ã ¥ ¶ Â Ç Ã ´ ¹ · ¾ ¾ ´ ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ ¶ ¸ Ö Î ¯ · ¦ ¦ ¥ µ ¶ µ · ¹ ¾ µ ¥ · ¶ ¤ ¥ » ¶ ¢ µ ¥ Â ´ ¶ · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ µ Ç Â Â ¢ À · ¹ ¶ Í ¦ ¸ ¶ ¥ Â ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ Ï ¹ ½ ¸ ¦ Â ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ Ù'   £ ´ ¹ ´ £ ¢ £ ¸ ½ ¶ º ´ ¦ ¶ ¿ Ë ¬ « Ì À ¥ ¦ Â ¥ ¹ ¶ ¸ ½ ¶ ¸ ¶ · » £ · ¹ ¾ · ¶ ¸ ¦ ¿ Â · £ À · ´ ³ ¹ º ¸ ¢ ¦ µ ½ ¸ ¦ ¶ º ¥ ³ ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¿ ¥ · ¦ µ º · » » ¤ ¥ Ê ¸ ¦ � ¥ ¾ ¤ ¥ ¶ Ê ¥ ¥ ¹ ¶ º ¥º ¸ ¢ ¦ µ ¸ ½ Ø Ù « « À Ç £ Ç · ¹ ¾ Ø Ù « « · Ç £ Ç¡ ´ ³ º ¶ ¶ ´ £ ¥ º ¸ ¢ ¦ µ Â · ¹ ¤ ¥ µ Â º ¥ ¾ ¢ » ¥ ¾ Ê º ¥ ¹ £ ¸ µ ¶ · À À ¦ ¸ À ¦ ´ · ¶ ¥ ¤ ¿ ¶ º ¥ ³ ¦ · ¹ ¶ · ³ ¥ ¹ Â ¿ Ç Ë Ï Ñ · £ À » ¥ � ¯ ½ · ¹ · ³ ¥ ¹ Â ¿ � µ ¶ ¸ ¶ · »£ · ¹ ¾ · ¶ ¸ ¦ ¿ · ¹ ¾ ¸ À ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ · » Â · £ À · ´ ³ ¹ º ¸ ¢ ¦ µ · ¾ ¾ ¢ À ¶ ¸ ª « « º ¸ ¢ ¦ µ Ã · £ ´ ¹ ´ £ ¢ £ ¸ ½ ¬ « º ¸ ¢ ¦ µ £ ¢ µ ¶ ¤ ¥ Ê ¸ ¦ � ¥ ¾ ¤ ¥ ¶ Ê ¥ ¥ ¹ Ø Ù « «



Ú Û Ü Û Ý Þ ß à á á â ã Þ â äå æ ç è é ç å æ ê ê ë ê è é ì à Ú í ç î ï ê ç æ ð ñ ð ò ó ô ô õ ð ðö Ü ÷ Ý ð ( Þ ß ø ð

ù ú û ü ü ý ü þ ÿ � � � � � � � � � � � 	 
 � � � � � �À Ç £ Ç · ¹ ¾ Ø Ù « « · Ç £ Ç Ì Ç ± º ¢ µ Ã ¶ º ¥ · ³ ¥ ¹ Â ¿ º · µ ¶ º ¥ ½ » ¥ Ñ ´ ¤ ´ » ´ ¶ ¿ ¶ ¸ µ Â º ¥ ¾ ¢ » ¥ ¹ ´ ³ º ¶ ¶ ´ £ ¥ º ¸ ¢ ¦ µ Ê º ¥ ¹ £ ¸ µ ¶ · À À ¦ ¸ À ¦ ´ · ¶ ¥ ¾ ¢ ¦ ´ ¹ ³ ¶ º ¥³ ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¿ ¥ · ¦ Ç' ± º ´ ¦ ¶ ¿ Ë ¬ « Ì À ¥ ¦ Â ¥ ¹ ¶ ¸ ½ · » » Â ´ ¶ · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ µ Ê º ´ » ¥ Ê ¸ ¦ � ´ ¹ ³  Â Â ¢ À · ¹ ¶ Í ¦ ¸ ¶ ¥ Â ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ ¥ ¹ ½ ¸ ¦ Â ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ µ º ¸ ¢ » ¾ ¤ ¥ ½ ¸ ¦ ¸ Â Â ¢ À · ¹ ¶ ¦ ¥ µ ¶ ¦ · ´ ¹ ¶Ä ´ ¸ » · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ µ Ç' � ¥ ¥ ¶ º ¥ Ö ¥ µ ´ ¦ ¥ ¾  ¢ ¶ À ¢ ¶ µ µ ¥ Â ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ ½ ¸ ¦ Â ´ ¶ · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ ® ¶ ¦ · ½ ½ ´ Â µ ¶ ¸ À ¥ Ñ À ¥ Â ¶ · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ µ Ç Ë Ï Ñ º ´ ¤ ´ ¶ Ï Ì¯ £ À · ´ ¦ ¥ ¾ Ö ¦ ´ Ä ´ ¹ ³ Ï ¹ ½ ¸ ¦ Â ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ Ù' Í · ¶ ¦ ¸ » º ¸ ¢ ¦ µ £ ¢ µ ¶ ¸ Â Â ¢ ¦ ¤ ¥ ¶ Ê ¥ ¥ ¹ Ø Ù « « À Ç £ Ç · ¹ ¾ Ø Ù « « · Ç £ Ç¯ £ À · ´ ¦ ¥ ¾ ¾ ¦ ´ Ä ´ ¹ ³ À · ¶ ¦ ¸ » º ¸ ¢ ¦ µ £ · ¿ ¤ ¥ ¥ Ñ ¶ ¥ ¹ ¾ ¥ ¾ ¸ ¢ ¶ µ ´ ¾ ¥ ¸ ½ Ø Ù « « À Ç £ Ç · ¹ ¾ Ø Ù « « · Ç £ Ç Ê ´ ¶ º À ¦ ¥ © · À À ¦ ¸ Ä · » ½ ¦ ¸ £ ¿ ¸ ¢ ¦ · µ µ ´ ³ ¹ ¥ ¾¯ Ö  ± � · ½ ¥ ¶ ¿ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶   ¾ £ ´ ¹ ´ µ ¶ ¦ · ¶ ¸ ¦ Ë °   Ì Ç Ë � ¥ ¥ Ï Ñ º ´ ¤ ´ ¶ Ö ÌÖ · ¿ ¶ ´ £ ¥ À · ¶ ¦ ¸ » º ¸ ¢ ¦ µ Â · ¹ ¤ ¥ Â ¸ ¹ ¾ ¢ Â ¶ ¥ ¾ Ó È   ² ¯ Ö Ï ® Ö ² Ï © ± ²   ¯ ¡ Ï Ö  � � ¯ � Ï ² �  ¡ Ô È ¤ ¥ ¶ Ê ¥ ¥ ¹ ¶ º ¥ º ¸ ¢ ¦ µ ¸ ½ Ø Ù « « · Ç £ Ç· ¹ ¾ Ø Ù « « À Ç £ Ç'   » » ¸ ½ ½ ´ Â ¥ ¦ µ Â ¸ ¹ ¾ ¢ Â ¶ ´ ¹ ³ ³ ¦ · ¹ ¶ © ½ ¢ ¹ ¾ ¥ ¾ Ã · » Â ¸ º ¸ » © ¦ ¥ » · ¶ ¥ ¾ ¥ ¹ ½ ¸ ¦ Â ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ £ ¢ µ ¶ ¤ ¥ ¶ ¦ · ´ ¹ ¥ ¾ ´ ¹ ¶ º ¥ � ¶ · ¹ ¾ · ¦ ¾ ´ ¼ ¥ ¾ � ´ ¥ » ¾ � ¸ ¤ ¦ ´ ¥ ¶ ¿± ¥ µ ¶ Ë � � � ± Ì Ç   À À ¦ ¸ Ä ¥ ¾ ¶ ¦ · ´ ¹ ´ ¹ ³ ´ ¹ ¶ º ´ µ · ¦ ¥ · Â ¸ ¹ µ ´ µ ¶ µ ¸ ½ ¶ º ¥ Å § © º ¸ ¢ ¦ ¡ · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ · » É ´ ³ º Ê · ¿ ± ¦ · ½ ½ ´ Â � · ½ ¥ ¶ ¿   ¾ £ ´ ¹ ´ µ ¶ ¦ · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹Ë ¡ É ± �   Ì Ã Ö ) ¯ Ö ¥ ¶ ¥ Â ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ · ¹ ¾ � � � ± � ¸ ¢ ¦ µ ¥ ¸ ¦ ¸ ¶ º ¥ ¦ ¡ É ± �   ® ¯ Ô Ï ± � Ó © · À À ¦ ¸ Ä ¥ ¾ ¦ ¥ ½ ¦ ¥ µ º ¥ ¦ Â ¸ ¢ ¦ µ ¥ Ç ± ¸ µ · ¶ ´ µ ½ ¿ ¶ º ´ µ¦ ¥ Ò ¢ ´ ¦ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ Ã ¸ ½ ½ ´ Â ¥ ¦ µ £ ¢ µ ¶ Â ¸ £ À » ¥ ¶ ¥ · ¹ ¯ Ô Ï ± � Ó © · Â Â ¦ ¥ ¾ ´ ¶ ¥ ¾ · Â · ¾ ¥ £ ¿ Ã · Å § © º ¸ ¢ ¦ � � � ± Â ¸ ¢ ¦ µ ¥ ¸ ¦ · ¹ � � � ± ¦ ¥ ½ ¦ ¥ µ º ¥ ¦Â ¸ ¢ ¦ µ ¥ ¥ Ä ¥ ¦ ¿ ½ ¸ ¢ ¦ Ë § Ì ¿ ¥ · ¦ µ ½ ¦ ¸ £ ¶ º ¥ ¾ · ¶ ¥ ¸ ½ ¶ º ¥ ´ ¦ » · µ ¶ Â ¸ £ À » ¥ ¶ ¥ ¾ Â ¥ ¦ ¶ ´ ½ ´ ¥ ¾ ¶ ¦ · ´ ¹ ´ ¹ ³ Ç ± º ¥ µ ¥ Â ¸ ¢ ¦ µ ¥ µ £ ¢ µ ¶ ¤ ¥ ¶ · ¢ ³ º ¶ ¤ ¿Â ¥ ¦ ¶ ´ ½ ´ ¥ ¾ � � � ± ´ ¹ µ ¶ ¦ ¢ Â ¶ ¸ ¦ µ Ç ¡ ¸ ¶ ¥ Ù   » · Ê ¥ ¹ ½ ¸ ¦ Â ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ · ³ ¥ ¹ Â ¿ £ · ¿ À ¦ ¸ Ä ´ ¾ ¥ ´ ¹ © º ¸ ¢ µ ¥ ¶ ¦ · ´ ¹ ´ ¹ ³ ½ ¸ ¦ ´ ¶ µ ¸ Ê ¹ ¸ ½ ½ ´ Â ¥ ¦ µ Â ¸ ¹ ¾ ¢ Â ¶ ¥ ¾¤ ¿ ¸ ½ ½ ´ Â ¥ ¦ µ ½ ¦ ¸ £ ¶ º ¥ µ · £ ¥ · ³ ¥ ¹ Â ¿ Ã À ¦ ¸ Ä ´ ¾ ¥ ¾ ¶ º ¥ ¶ ¦ · ´ ¹ ¥ ¦ ´ µ · Â ¥ ¦ ¶ ´ ½ ´ ¥ ¾ ¯ Ô Ï ± � Ó � � � ± ´ ¹ µ ¶ ¦ ¢ Â ¶ ¸ ¦ Ç  ½ ½ ´ Â ¥ ¦ µ £ · ¿ · » µ ¸ · ¶ ¶ ¥ ¹ ¾¶ ¦ · ´ ¹ ´ ¹ ³ · ¶ · ¹ · ³ ¥ ¹ Â ¿ ¸ ¶ º ¥ ¦ ¶ º · ¹ ¶ º ¥ ´ ¦ ¸ Ê ¹ ´ ½ ¶ º ¥ ¶ ¦ · ´ ¹ ´ ¹ ³ ´ µ Â ¸ ¹ ¾ ¢ Â ¶ ¥ ¾ ¤ ¿ · Â ¥ ¦ ¶ ´ ½ ´ ¥ ¾ � � � ± ´ ¹ µ ¶ ¦ ¢ Â ¶ ¸ ¦ Ç ¯ ¹ ¶ º ¥ µ ¥ µ ´ ¶ ¢ · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ µ Ã ·Â » · µ µ ¦ ¸ µ ¶ ¥ ¦ µ º ¸ Ê ´ ¹ ³ · » » ¸ ½ ½ ´ Â ¥ ¦ µ Ê º ¸ Â ¸ £ À » ¥ ¶ ¥ ¾ ¶ º ¥ ¶ ¦ · ´ ¹ ´ ¹ ³ £ ¢ µ ¶ ¤ ¥ µ ¥ ¹ ¶ ¶ ¸ ¶ º ¥ ¯ Ô Ï ± � Ó Ç Î À ¸ ¹ ¦ ¥ Ò ¢ ¥ µ ¶ Ã » · Ê ¥ ¹ ½ ¸ ¦ Â ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶· ³ ¥ ¹ Â ´ ¥ µ £ ¢ µ ¶ ¤ ¥ · ¤ » ¥ ¶ ¸ À ¦ ¸ ¾ ¢ Â ¥ Ä ¥ ¦ ´ ½ ´ Â · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ ¸ ½ Â ¸ £ À » ´ · ¹ Â ¥ Ê ´ ¶ º ¶ º ´ µ ¦ ¥ Ò ¢ ´ ¦ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ Ç' � ¥ ¥ ¶ º ¥ Ö ¥ µ ´ ¦ ¥ ¾  ¢ ¶ À ¢ ¶ µ µ ¥ Â ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ ½ ¸ ¦ Â ´ ¶ · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ ® ¶ ¦ · ½ ½ ´ Â µ ¶ ¸ À ¥ Ñ À ¥ Â ¶ · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ µ Ç Ë Ï Ñ º ´ ¤ ´ ¶ Ï ÌÓ Ç  À ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ · » Ï ¹ ½ ¸ ¦ Â ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ � · £ À · ´ ³ ¹ µ # ¶ º ¥ µ ¥ Â · £ À · ´ ³ ¹ µ · ¦ ¥ ¸ À ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ · » Ç   ¹ · ³ ¥ ¹ Â ¿ Â · ¹ À · ¦ ¶ ´ Â ´ À · ¶ ¥ ´ ¹ ¼ ¥ ¦ ¸ Ã ¸ ¹ ¥ Ã ¶ Ê ¸ Ã ¶ º ¦ ¥ ¥¸ ¦ · » » ¸ ½ ¶ º ¥ £ ´ ½ ¶ º ¥ ¿ µ ¸ Â º ¸ ¸ µ ¥ Ç  ³ ¥ ¹ Â ´ ¥ µ £ · ¿ À · ¦ ¶ ´ Â ´ À · ¶ ¥ ´ ¹ ¶ º ¥ ½ ¸ » » ¸ Ê ´ ¹ ³ Â · £ À · ´ ³ ¹ µ Ê ´ ¶ º ¶ º ¥ À ¦ ¥ ¾ ¥ ¶ ¥ ¦ £ ´ ¹ ¥ ¾ £ ¥ µ µ · ³ ¥ ¥ £ À º · µ ´ µ Ù$ É · » » ¸ Ê ¥ ¥ ¹ Ë ¯ £ À · ´ ¦ ¥ ¾ Ö ¦ ´ Ä ´ ¹ ³ Ì$ � ¢ À ¥ ¦ Ó ¸ Ê » Ë ¯ £ À · ´ ¦ ¥ ¾ Ö ¦ ´ Ä ´ ¹ ³ Ì$ Ö ´ µ ¶ ¦ · Â ¶ ¥ ¾ Ö ¦ ´ Ä ´ ¹ ³ Ë Ö ´ µ ¶ ¦ · Â ¶ ¥ ¾ Ö ¦ ´ Ä ´ ¹ ³ Ì$ � º ´ » ¾ Í · µ µ ¥ ¹ ³ ¥ ¦ � · ½ ¥ ¶ ¿ Ë  Â Â ¢ À · ¹ ¶ Í ¦ ¸ ¶ ¥ Â ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ Ì À ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ · » Ï ¹ ½ ¸ ¦ Â ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ � · £ À · ´ ³ ¹ ² ¥ Ò ¢ ´ ¦ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ µ ÙÔ ´ � ¥ ¶ º ¥ £ · ¹ ¾ · ¶ ¸ ¦ ¿ Â · £ À · ´ ³ ¹ µ Ã ¶ º ¥ · À À » ´ Â · ¹ ¶ · ³ ¥ ¹ Â ¿ Â · ¹ · À À » ¿ ½ ¸ ¦ ½ ¢ ¹ ¾ µ ¶ ¸ Â ¸ ¹ ¾ ¢ Â ¶ ¯ £ À · ´ ¦ ¥ ¾ Ö ¦ ´ Ä ´ ¹ ³ · ¹ ¾ ® ¸ ¦  Â Â ¢ À · ¹ ¶Í ¦ ¸ ¶ ¥ Â ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ Ï ¹ ½ ¸ ¦ Â ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ ½ ¸ ¦ ¶ º ¥ É · » » ¸ Ê ¥ ¥ ¹ Ã � ¢ À ¥ ¦ Ó ¸ Ê » Â · £ À · ´ ³ ¹ µ Ç Ö ´ µ ¶ ¦ · Â ¶ ¥ ¾ Ö ¦ ´ Ä ´ ¹ ³ · ¹ ¾ � º ´ » ¾ Í · µ µ ¥ ¹ ³ ¥ ¦ � · ½ ¥ ¶ ¿ ¸ ¹ » ¿º · Ä ¥ ¸ ¹ ¥ Â · £ À · ´ ³ ¹ ½ ¸ Â ¢ µ Ã ¤ ¢ ¶ · » » Â · £ À · ´ ³ ¹ µ Ê ´ » » º · Ä ¥ · À ¦ ´ £ · ¦ ¿ £ ¥ µ µ · ³ ¥ · ¹ ¾ ¥ ¹ ½ ¸ ¦ Â ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ ¥ £ À º · µ ´ µ Ë · µ µ ¥ ¥ ¹ · ¤ ¸ Ä ¥ Ì Ç  » ¶ º ¸ ¢ ³ º ¶ º ¥ ½ ¸ Â ¢ µ ¸ ½ ¶ º ¥ Â · £ À · ´ ³ ¹ £ · ¿ ¤ ¥ ¸ Â Â ¢ À · ¹ ¶ À ¦ ¸ ¶ ¥ Â ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ Ã ´ £ À · ´ ¦ ¥ ¾ ¾ ¦ ´ Ä ´ ¹ ³ Ã Â º ´ » ¾ À · µ µ ¥ ¹ ³ ¥ ¦ µ · ½ ¥ ¶ ¿ Ã ¸ ¦ ¾ ´ µ ¶ ¦ · Â ¶ ¥ ¾¾ ¦ ´ Ä ´ ¹ ³ Ã ¿ ¸ ¢ ¦ · ³ ¥ ¹ Â ¿ Â · ¹ µ ¶ ´ » » ´ µ µ ¢ ¥ ¸ ¶ º ¥ ¦ Â ´ ¶ · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ µ µ ¢ Â º · µ ¤ ¢ ¶ ¹ ¸ ¶ » ´ £ ´ ¶ ¥ ¾ ¶ ¸ µ À ¥ ¥ ¾ ´ ¹ ³ Ç Â Â ¢ À · ¹ ¶ Í ¦ ¸ ¶ ¥ Â ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ Ï ¹ ½ ¸ ¦ Â ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ Ù' � ¥ ¥ Õ · ¹ ¾ · ¶ ¸ ¦ ¿  Â Â ¢ À · ¹ ¶ Í ¦ ¸ ¶ ¥ Â ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ Ï ¹ ½ ¸ ¦ Â ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ ² ¥ Ò ¢ ´ ¦ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ µ Ë Ï Ñ º ´ ¤ ´ ¶ Ï Ì



Ú Û Ü Û Ý Þ ß à á á â ã Þ â äå æ ç è é ç å æ ê ê ë ê è é ì à Ú í ç î ï ê ç æ ð ñ ð ò ó ô ô õ ð ðö Ü ÷ Ý ð * Þ ß ø ð

ù ú û ü ü ý ü þ ÿ � � � � � � � � � � � 	 
 � � � � � �¯ £ À · ´ ¦ ¥ ¾ Ö ¦ ´ Ä ´ ¹ ³ Ï ¹ ½ ¸ ¦ Â ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ Ù' � ¥ ¥ Õ · ¹ ¾ · ¶ ¸ ¦ ¿ ¯ £ À · ´ ¦ ¥ ¾ Ö ¦ ´ Ä ´ ¹ ³ Ï ¹ ½ ¸ ¦ Â ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ ² ¥ Ò ¢ ´ ¦ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ µ Ë Ï Ñ º ´ ¤ ´ ¶ Ï ÌÖ ´ µ ¶ ¦ · Â ¶ ¥ ¾ Ö ¦ ´ Ä ´ ¹ ³ Ï ¹ ½ ¸ ¦ Â ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ Ù'  ¹ » ¿ Â ¸ ¹ ¾ ¢ Â ¶ ¥ ¾ ´ ¹ ¶ º ¥ £ ¸ ¹ ¶ º ¸ ½   À ¦ ´ » Ç' ¡ ¸ ¶ ´ £ ¥ ¸ ½ ¾ · ¿ ¸ ¦ Ê ¥ ¥ � ¦ ¥ Ò ¢ ´ ¦ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ µ Ç' � ¥ ¥ ¶ º ¥ Ö ¥ µ ´ ¦ ¥ ¾  ¢ ¶ À ¢ ¶ µ µ ¥ Â ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ ½ ¸ ¦ Â ´ ¶ · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ ® ¶ ¦ · ½ ½ ´ Â µ ¶ ¸ À ¥ Ñ À ¥ Â ¶ · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ µ Ç Ë Ï Ñ º ´ ¤ ´ ¶ Ï Ì� Ç   ¾ ¾ ´ ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ · » Ï ¹ ½ ¸ ¦ Â ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ ©   ³ ¥ ¹ Â ´ ¥ µ Â · ¹ · À À » ¿ ½ ¸ ¦ ½ ¢ ¹ ¾ ´ ¹ ³ ¶ ¸ Â ¸ ¹ ¾ ¢ Â ¶ · ¾ ¾ ´ ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ · » ¥ ¹ ½ ¸ ¦ Â ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ · » ¸ ¹ ³ Ê ´ ¶ º ¶ º ¥ £ · ¹ ¾ · ¶ ¸ ¦ ¿· ¹ ¾ ¸ À ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ · » Â · £ À · ´ ³ ¹ µ Ç ± º ¥ ½ ¸ Â ¢ µ Ã ¶ ´ £ ¥ Ã · ¹ ¾ ¾ · ¶ ¥ · ¦ ¥ Â ¸ £ À » ¥ ¶ ¥ » ¿ ¢ À ¶ ¸ ¶ º ¥ ¾ ¥ À · ¦ ¶ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ ¤ · µ ¥ ¾ ¸ ¹ ¶ º ¥ ´ ¦ ¶ ¦ · ½ ½ ´ Â¥ ¹ ½ ¸ ¦ Â ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ ¹ ¥ ¥ ¾ µ ¤ ¢ ¶ ¶ º ¥ ¿ Â · ¹ ¹ ¸ ¶ ¤ ¥ ¢ µ ¥ ¾ ¾ ¢ ¦ ´ ¹ ³ ¶ º ¥ £ · ¹ ¾ · ¶ ¸ ¦ ¿ Â · £ À · ´ ³ ¹ ¾ · ¶ ¥ µ Ç   ³ ¥ ¹ Â ´ ¥ µ µ º · » » Â ¸ ¹ ¾ ¢ Â ¶ ¥ ¹ ½ ¸ ¦ Â ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶½ ¸ Â ¢ µ ´ ¹ ³ ¸ ¹ Â ¸ ¹ ¶ ¦ ´ ¤ ¢ ¶ ¸ ¦ ¿ Â · ¢ µ ¥ µ ¸ ½ Â ¦ · µ º ¥ µ Ã ´ Ç ¥ Ç Ã µ À ¥ ¥ ¾ ´ ¹ ³ Ã ´ £ À · ´ ¦ ¥ ¾ ¾ ¦ ´ Ä ´ ¹ ³ Ã ¥ » ¥ Â ¶ ¦ ¸ ¹ ´ Â ¾ ¥ Ä ´ Â ¥ ¢ µ ¥ Ã ½ · ´ » ¢ ¦ ¥ ¶ ¸ ¿ ´ ¥ » ¾ Ã¾ ´ µ ¸ ¤ ¥ ¿ ´ ¹ ³ ¶ ¦ · ½ ½ ´ Â Â ¸ ¹ ¶ ¦ ¸ » µ ´ ³ ¹ · » ® ¾ ¥ Ä ´ Â ¥ Ã · µ Ê ¥ » » · µ ¸ Â Â ¢ À · ¹ ¶ ¦ ¥ µ ¶ ¦ · ´ ¹ ¶ Ä ´ ¸ » · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ µ Ç¯ ¹ ¶ º ¥ À · µ ¶ Ã ³ ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ µ Ê ¸ ¢ » ¾ · À À » ¿ ½ ¸ ¦ · µ À ¥ Â ´ ½ ´ Â · £ ¸ ¢ ¹ ¶ ¸ ½ ½ ¢ ¹ ¾ µ ½ ¸ ¦ ¶ º ¥ ¶ ¿ À ¥ ¸ ½ · ¾ ¾ ´ ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ · » ¥ ¹ ½ ¸ ¦ Â ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ Ç¡ ¸ Ê Ã · ³ ¥ ¹ Â ´ ¥ µ Â · ¹ · À À » ¿ ½ ¸ ¦ ½ ¢ ¹ ¾ µ · µ ¸ ¹ ¥ » ¢ £ À µ ¢ £ ¢ ¹ ¾ ¥ ¦ ¶ º ´ µ µ ¥ Â ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ Ê ´ ¶ º ¸ ¢ ¶ ¾ ¥ ½ ´ ¹ ´ ¹ ³ · µ À ¥ Â ´ ½ ´ Â ¥ ¹ ½ ¸ ¦ Â ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ ¶ ¿ À ¥ Ç± º ¥ µ ¥ · ¾ ¾ ´ ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ · » ¥ ¹ ½ ¸ ¦ Â ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ ½ ¢ ¹ ¾ µ Ê ´ » » ¤ ¥ ¢ µ ¥ ¾ Ê º ¥ ¹ ¶ º ¥ · ³ ¥ ¹ Â ¿ ¾ ¥ Â ´ ¾ ¥ µ ´ ¶ ´ µ £ ¸ µ ¶ ¹ ¥ Â ¥ µ µ · ¦ ¿ Ã · µ » ¸ ¹ ³ · µ ´ ¶ ´ µ ¸ ¢ ¶ µ ´ ¾ ¥¸ ½ ¶ º ¥ £ · ¹ ¾ · ¶ ¸ ¦ ¿ Â · £ À · ´ ³ ¹ ¾ · ¶ ¥ µ Ç � ¢ ¹ ¾ µ Â · ¹ ¤ ¥ ¢ µ ¥ ¾ · µ ¹ ¥ ¥ ¾ ¥ ¾ ¶ º ¦ ¸ ¢ ³ º ¸ ¢ ¶ ¶ º ¥ ³ ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¿ ¥ · ¦ Ç  ¾ ¾ ´ ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ · » Ï ¹ ½ ¸ ¦ Â ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ ² ¥ Ò ¢ ´ ¦ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ µ Ù'   ¾ ¾ ´ ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ · » ± ¦ · ½ ½ ´ Â � · ½ ¥ ¶ ¿ Ï ¹ ½ ¸ ¦ Â ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ Ï ½ ½ ¸ ¦ ¶ µ Â · ¹ ¤ ¥ µ Â º ¥ ¾ ¢ » ¥ ¾ · ¹ ¿ ¶ ´ £ ¥ Ã ¾ · ¿ ¸ ¦ ¹ ´ ³ º ¶ ¸ ¢ ¶ µ ´ ¾ ¥ ¶ º ¥ £ · ¹ ¾ · ¶ ¸ ¦ ¿ Â · £ À · ´ ³ ¹¾ · ¶ ¥ µ Ç  ³ ¥ ¹ Â ´ ¥ µ µ º · » » Â ¸ ¹ ¾ ¢ Â ¶ ¥ ¹ ½ ¸ ¦ Â ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ ½ ¸ Â ¢ µ ´ ¹ ³ ¸ ¹ Â ¸ ¹ ¶ ¦ ´ ¤ ¢ ¶ ¸ ¦ ¿ Â · ¢ µ ¥ µ ¸ ½ Â ¦ · µ º ¥ µ Ã ´ Ç ¥ Ç Ã µ À ¥ ¥ ¾ ´ ¹ ³ Ã ´ £ À · ´ ¦ ¥ ¾ ¾ ¦ ´ Ä ´ ¹ ³ Ã¥ » ¥ Â ¶ ¦ ¸ ¹ ´ Â ¾ ¥ Ä ´ Â ¥ ¢ µ ¥ Ã ½ · ´ » ¢ ¦ ¥ ¶ ¸ ¿ ´ ¥ » ¾ Ã ¾ ´ µ ¸ ¤ ¥ ¿ ´ ¹ ³ ¶ ¦ · ½ ½ ´ Â Â ¸ ¹ ¶ ¦ ¸ » µ ´ ³ ¹ · » ® ¾ ¥ Ä ´ Â ¥ Ã · µ Ê ¥ » » · µ ¸ Â Â ¢ À · ¹ ¶ ¦ ¥ µ ¶ ¦ · ´ ¹ ¶ Ä ´ ¸ » · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ µ Ç'   ¾ ¾ ´ ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ · » ± ¦ · ½ ½ ´ Â � · ½ ¥ ¶ ¿ Ï ¹ ½ ¸ ¦ Â ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ ½ ¢ ¹ ¾ µ Â · ¹ ¹ ¸ ¶ ¥ Ñ Â ¥ ¥ ¾ ½ ´ ½ ¶ ¿ Ë Æ « Ì À ¥ ¦ Â ¥ ¹ ¶ ¸ ½ ¶ º ¥ ¦ ¥ Ò ¢ ¥ µ ¶ ¥ ¾ £ · ¹ ¾ · ¶ ¸ ¦ ¿ · ¹ ¾ ¸ À ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ · »¥ ¹ ½ ¸ ¦ Â ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ ½ ¢ ¹ ¾ µ Ç'   ³ ¥ ¹ Â ´ ¥ µ µ º · » » µ ¢ ¤ £ ´ ¶ ¸ ¹ » ¿ ¸ ¹ ¥ Ó � Í Ï Å « Æ ¦ ¥ À ¸ ¦ ¶ ´ ¹ ³ ½ ¸ ¦ £ · ¹ ¾ ¸ ¹ ¥ Ó � Í Ï Æ « « ¦ ¥ ´ £ ¤ ¢ ¦ µ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ Â » · ´ £ ½ ¸ ¦ ¶ º ¥ ¥ ¹ ¶ ´ ¦ ¥ £ ¸ ¹ ¶ ºÊ º ¥ ¹ · ¾ ¾ ´ ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ · » ¥ ¹ ½ ¸ ¦ Â ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ Ê · µ Ê ¸ ¦ � ¥ ¾ Ç ± º ¥ Ó � Í Ï Å « Æ £ ¢ µ ¶ ¤ ¥ µ ¢ ¤ £ ´ ¶ ¶ ¥ ¾ Ê ´ ¶ º ´ ¹ ¶ Ê ¸ Ê ¥ ¥ � µ Ë ª § ¾ · ¿ µ Ì ½ ¦ ¸ £ ¶ º ¥ ¥ ¹ ¾ ¸ ½¶ º ¥ £ ¸ ¹ ¶ º Ê º ¥ ¹ Ê ¸ ¦ � Ê · µ Â ¸ £ À » ¥ ¶ ¥ ¾ Ç ± º ¥ Ó � Í Ï Æ « « µ º · » » ¤ ¥ µ ¢ ¤ £ ´ ¶ ¶ ¥ ¾ Ê ´ ¶ º ´ ¹ § Æ ¾ · ¿ µ ½ ¦ ¸ £ ¶ º ¥ ¥ ¹ ¾ ¸ ½ ¶ º ¥ £ ¸ ¹ ¶ º Ê º ¥ ¹Ê ¸ ¦ � Ê · µ Â ¸ £ À » ¥ ¶ ¥ ¾ Ç' � ¥ ¥ ¶ º ¥ Ö ¥ µ ´ ¦ ¥ ¾  ¢ ¶ À ¢ ¶ µ µ ¥ Â ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ ½ ¸ ¦ Â ´ ¶ · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ ® ¶ ¦ · ½ ½ ´ Â µ ¶ ¸ À ¥ Ñ À ¥ Â ¶ · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ µ Ç Ë Ï Ñ º ´ ¤ ´ ¶ Ï Ì



Ú Û Ü Û Ý Þ ß à á á â ã Þ â äå æ ç è é ç å æ ê ê ë ê è é ì à Ú í ç î ï ê ç æ ð ñ ð ò ó ô ô õ ð ðö Ü ÷ Ý ð õ Þ ß ø ð

ù ú û ü ü ý ü þ ÿ � � � � � � � � � � � 	 
 � � � � � � � � � � � � +, � - �  � �° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ µ º · » » ¦ ¥ Â ¥ ´ Ä ¥ ¢ ¹ ¾ ¥ ¦ ¶ º ´ µ · ³ ¦ ¥ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ ÇÏ ¹ ¶ ¥ ¦ µ À ¥ Â ´ ½ ´ Â ¶ ¥ ¦ £ µ ¸ ½ · ³ ¦ ¥ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ º ¥ ¦ ¥ Ù¯ Ç ¯ ¹ Ä ¸ ´ Â ¥ µ µ ¢ ¤ £ ´ ¶ ¶ ¥ ¾ ¤ ¿ ¶ º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ Ê ´ » » ¤ ¥ ½ ¸ ¦ ¥ Ñ À ¥ ¹ µ ¥ µ ¶ º · ¶ º · Ä ¥ ¤ ¥ ¥ ¹ ´ ¹ Â ¢ ¦ ¦ ¥ ¾ ¶ ¸ Â ¸ £ À » ¥ ¶ ¥ ¶ º ¥ µ Â ¸ À ¥ ¸ ½ µ ¥ ¦ Ä ´ Â ¥ µ ®¦ ¥ µ À ¸ ¹ µ ´ ¤ ´ » ´ ¶ ´ ¥ µ ´ ¹ Ï Ñ º ´ ¤ ´ ¶   Ç ¯ ½ ¶ º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ � µ ´ ¹ Ä ¸ ´ Â ¥ µ · ¦ ¥ ¾ ¥ ¥ £ ¥ ¾ ¤ ¿ ¶ º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¸ ¦ ¸ ¦ · ¢ ¾ ´ ¶ ¸ ¦ µ ¶ ¸ ¹ ¸ ¶ ¤ ¥ µ ¢ ½ ½ ´ Â ´ ¥ ¹ ¶ » ¿¾ ¸ Â ¢ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ ¥ ¾ ½ ¸ ¦ µ ¢ À À » ´ ¥ µ · ¹ ¾ ¥ Ò ¢ ´ À £ ¥ ¹ ¶ À ¢ ¦ Â º · µ ¥ ¾ ¸ ¦ ¸ ¶ º ¥ ¦ µ ¥ ¦ Ä ´ Â ¥ µ ¦ ¥ ¹ ¾ ¥ ¦ ¥ ¾ Ã ¶ º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¸ ¦ £ · ¿ ¦ ¥ Ò ¢ ´ ¦ ¥ ½ ¢ ¦ ¶ º ¥ ¦ ¦ ¥ Â ¸ ¦ ¾ µ· ¹ ¾ µ ¢ À À ¸ ¦ ¶ ´ ¹ ³ ¾ ¸ Â ¢ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ µ ¶ ¸ Ä ¥ ¦ ´ ½ ¿ ¶ º ¥ · £ ¸ ¢ ¹ ¶ µ Ã ¦ ¥ Â ´ À ´ ¥ ¹ ¶ µ · ¹ ¾ ¢ µ ¥ µ ¸ ½ · » » ½ ¢ ¹ ¾ µ ´ ¹ Ä ¸ ´ Â ¥ ¾ À ¢ ¦ µ ¢ · ¹ ¶ ¶ ¸ ¶ º ´ µ   ³ ¦ ¥ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ Ç� ¢ ¦ ¶ º ¥ ¦ £ ¸ ¦ ¥ Ã ´ ½ · ¹ ¿ ¸ ½ ¶ º ¥ ¾ ¥ » ´ Ä ¥ ¦ · ¤ » ¥ µ ¸ ¦ £ ´ » ¥ µ ¶ ¸ ¹ ¥ µ ´ ¹ Ï Ñ º ´ ¤ ´ ¶ Ó · ¦ ¥ ¹ ¸ ¶ µ · ¶ ´ µ ½ · Â ¶ ¸ ¦ ´ » ¿ Â ¸ £ À » ¥ ¶ ¥ ¾ Ã ¶ º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ Ê ´ » » ¦ ¥ ½ ¢ ¹ ¾À · ¿ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ µ £ · ¾ ¥ ¢ ¹ ¾ ¥ ¦ ¶ º ´ µ   ³ ¦ ¥ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ ¶ ¸ ¶ º ¥ ¥ Ñ ¶ ¥ ¹ ¶ ¶ º · ¶ µ ¢ Â º À · ¿ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ µ Ê ¥ ¦ ¥ £ · ¾ ¥ ½ ¸ ¦ · ¹ ¿ µ ¢ Â º ´ ¹ Â ¸ £ À » ¥ ¶ ¥ ¸ ¦¢ ¹ µ · ¶ ´ µ ½ · Â ¶ ¸ ¦ ¿ ¾ ¥ » ´ Ä ¥ ¦ · ¤ » ¥ Ç± º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ µ º · » » µ ¢ ¤ £ ´ ¶ · » » Â » · ´ £ µ ¸ ¹ ¶ º ¥ Ó � Í Ï Æ « « � ± Ï Í � » · ´ £ ½ ¸ ¦ ² ¥ ´ £ ¤ ¢ ¦ µ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ ½ ¸ ¦ £ Ç  » » Â » · ´ £ µ ½ ¸ ¦ ¦ ¥ ´ £ ¤ ¢ ¦ µ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ · ¹ ¾ ½ ´ ¹ · » ¦ ¥ À ¸ ¦ ¶ µ · ¦ ¥ ¾ ¢ ¥ ¶ ¸ ¶ º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¸ ¦ ¤ ¿ Æ À Ç £ Ç ¸ ¹ ± ¢ ¥ µ ¾ · ¿ Ã ¡ ¸ Ä ¥ £ ¤ ¥ ¦ ª Ã Å « Å ¬ Ç � · ´ » ¢ ¦ ¥¶ ¸ µ ¢ ¤ £ ´ ¶ ¶ º ¥ µ ¥ ¾ ¸ Â ¢ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ µ ¤ ¿ ¶ º ¥ ¦ ¥ Ò ¢ ´ ¦ ¥ ¾ ¾ ¢ ¥ ¾ · ¶ ¥ Ê ´ » » µ ´ ³ ¹ ´ ½ ´ Â · ¹ ¶ » ¿ ¾ ¥ » · ¿ À · ¿ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ · ¹ ¾ £ · ¿ ¦ ¥ µ ¢ » ¶ ´ ¹ · ¾ ¾ ´ ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ · » ¶ ´ £ ¥· ¹ ¾ À · À ¥ ¦ Ê ¸ ¦ � ¤ ¿ ½ ´ » ´ ¹ ³ ¶ º ¦ ¸ ¢ ³ º ¶ º ¥ ¯ » » ´ ¹ ¸ ´ µ � ¸ ¢ ¦ ¶ ¸ ½ � » · ´ £ µ µ º ¸ ¢ » ¾ ¶ º ¥ Â » · ´ £ ¤ ¥ ¾ ¥ ¶ ¥ ¦ £ ´ ¹ ¥ ¾ ¶ ¸ ¤ ¥ » · À µ ¥ ¾ Ç   ¹ ¿¥ Ñ À ¥ ¹ ¾ ´ ¶ ¢ ¦ ¥ £ · ¾ ¥ À ¦ ´ ¸ ¦ ¶ ¸ ¶ º ¥ · ³ ¦ ¥ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ � ¶ · ¦ ¶ ¾ · ¶ ¥ ´ µ ¶ º ¥ ¦ ¥ µ À ¸ ¹ µ ´ ¤ ´ » ´ ¶ ¿ ¸ ½ ¶ º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ ÇË · Ì ± º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ £ ¢ µ ¶ µ ¢ ¤ £ ´ ¶ ¶ º ¥ Ó � Í Ï Æ « « ½ ¸ ¦ £ · ¹ ¾ µ ¢ À À ¸ ¦ ¶ ´ ¹ ³ ¾ ¸ Â ¢ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ ¶ ¸ ¶ º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¸ ¦ À ¢ ¦ µ ¢ · ¹ ¶ ¶ ¸ ¶ º ´ µ  ³ ¦ ¥ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ Ä ´ · ¥ £ · ´ » · ¶ ÙÖ  ± Ç Ó � Í Ï Ç � » · ´ £ µ � ´ » » ´ ¹ ¸ ´ µ Ç ³ ¸ Ä¯ ½ ´ µ µ ¢ ¥ µ · ¦ ´ µ ¥ µ ¢ ¤ £ ´ ¶ ¶ ´ ¹ ³ ¶ º ¥ Ó � Í Ï Æ « « Ã À » ¥ · µ ¥ Â ¸ ¹ ¶ · Â ¶ ¿ ¸ ¢ ¦ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¸ ¦ Â ¸ ¹ ¶ · Â ¶ Ç¯ ¯ Ç   » » Â » · ´ £ µ · ¹ ¾ µ ¢ À À ¸ ¦ ¶ ´ ¹ ³ ¾ ¸ Â ¢ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ µ µ º · » » ¤ ¥ µ ´ ³ ¹ ¥ ¾ · ¹ ¾ ¾ · ¶ ¥ ¾ ¥ » ¥ Â ¶ ¦ ¸ ¹ ´ Â · » » ¿ ¤ ¿ ¥ ´ ¶ º ¥ ¦ ¶ º ¥ À ¦ ¸ Á ¥ Â ¶ ¾ ´ ¦ ¥ Â ¶ ¸ ¦ ¸ ¦ ¶ º ¥· ¢ ¶ º ¸ ¦ ´ ¼ ¥ ¾ ¦ ¥ À ¦ ¥ µ ¥ ¹ ¶ · ¶ ´ Ä ¥ ¸ ½ ¶ º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ ÇË · Ì ± º ¥ Â » · ´ £ £ ¢ µ ¶ ´ ¹ Â » ¢ ¾ ¥ ÙË ´ Ì ± º ¥   ³ ¦ ¥ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ ¡ ¢ £ ¤ ¥ ¦ ÇË ´ ´ Ì ² ¥ Ò ¢ ¥ µ ¶ µ ½ ¸ ¦ ¦ ¥ ´ £ ¤ ¢ ¦ µ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ £ ¢ µ ¶ ¤ ¥ ¦ ¥ Ò ¢ ¥ µ ¶ ¥ ¾ ¸ ¹ ¶ º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¸ ¦ � µ ¾ ¥ µ ´ ³ ¹ · ¶ ¥ ¾ ½ ¸ ¦ £ Ã Ó � Í Ï Æ « « ÇË ´ ´ ´ Ì Ó · Â � ¢ À ¾ ¸ Â ¢ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ Ã Ê º ´ Â º £ · ¿ ´ ¹ Â » ¢ ¾ ¥ ´ ¹ Ä ¸ ´ Â ¥ µ · ¹ ¾ ¦ ¥ Â ¥ ´ À ¶ µ ½ ¸ ¦ ¥ Ñ À ¥ ¹ ¾ ´ ¶ ¢ ¦ ¥ µ Ã £ ¢ µ ¶ ¤ ¥ µ ¢ ¤ £ ´ ¶ ¶ ¥ ¾ Ê ´ ¶ º ¥ · Â ºÂ » · ´ £ Ç¯ ¯ ¯ Ç ² ¥ Ä ´ ¥ Ê · ¹ ¾   À À ¦ ¸ Ä · »Ë · Ì Î À ¸ ¹ µ ¢ ¤ £ ´ ¶ ¶ · » ¸ ½ · Â » · ´ £ Ã ¶ º ¥ · µ µ ´ ³ ¹ ¥ ¾ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¸ ¦ � ¸ ¹ ¶ · Â ¶ » ´ µ ¶ ¥ ¾ ´ ¹ Ï Ñ º ´ ¤ ´ ¶ Ö ¸ ½ ¶ º ´ µ   ³ ¦ ¥ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ ¦ ¥ Ä ´ ¥ Ê µ · ¹ ¾ Â º ¥ Â � µ ÙË ´ Ì Õ · ¶ º ¥ £ · ¶ ´ Â · » · Â Â ¢ ¦ · Â ¿ ¸ ½ ¶ º ¥ Â » · ´ £ ÇË ´ ´ Ì ± º · ¶ ¦ ¥ Ò ¢ ¥ µ ¶ ¥ ¾ ¦ ¥ ´ £ ¤ ¢ ¦ µ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ ´ µ Â ¸ ¹ µ ´ µ ¶ ¥ ¹ ¶ Ê ´ ¶ º ´ ¶ ¥ £ µ ´ ¹ Â » ¢ ¾ ¥ ¾ ´ ¹ ¶ º ¥ · À À ¦ ¸ Ä ¥ ¾ ¤ ¢ ¾ ³ ¥ ¶ ÇË ´ ´ ´ Ì ± º · ¶ ¶ ¸ ¶ · » · £ ¸ ¢ ¹ ¶ ¦ ¥ Ò ¢ ¥ µ ¶ ¥ ¾ ½ ¸ ¦ ¦ ¥ ´ £ ¤ ¢ ¦ µ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ ´ µ À ¦ ¸ À ¸ ¦ ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ · » ¶ ¸ ¶ ¸ ¶ · » · £ ¸ ¢ ¹ ¶ ¤ ¢ ¾ ³ ¥ ¶ ¥ ¾ ÇË ´ Ä Ì ± º · ¶ ¥ Ñ À ¥ ¹ ¾ ´ ¶ ¢ ¦ ¥ µ ½ ¸ ¦ ¥ · Â º » ´ ¹ ¥ ´ ¶ ¥ £ · ¦ ¥ » ¥ µ µ ¶ º · ¹ ¸ ¦ ¥ Ò ¢ · » ¶ ¸ ¶ º ¥ ¤ ¢ ¾ ³ ¥ ¶ ¥ ¾ · £ ¸ ¢ ¹ ¶ µ · ¹ ¾ · ¦ ¥ · » » ¸ Ê · ¤ » ¥ ÇË Ä Ì � ¸ £ À » ¥ ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ ¸ ½ ¶ º ¥ Ê ¸ ¦ � ÇË ¤ Ì � · ´ » ¢ ¦ ¥ ¶ ¸ À ¦ ¸ Ä ´ ¾ ¥ · Â ¸ £ À » ¥ ¶ ¥ Â » · ´ £ £ · ¿ ¾ ¥ » · ¿ ¸ ¦ À ¦ ¥ Ä ¥ ¹ ¶ ¦ ¥ ´ £ ¤ ¢ ¦ µ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ Ç ¯ ½ ¶ º ¥ ¦ ¥ · ¦ ¥ À ¦ ¸ ¤ » ¥ £ µ Ê ´ ¶ º ¶ º ¥ Â » · ´ £ Ã ¶ º ¥· µ µ ´ ³ ¹ ¥ ¾ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¸ ¦ Â ¸ ¹ ¶ · Â ¶ » ´ µ ¶ ¥ ¾ ´ ¹ Ï Ñ º ´ ¤ ´ ¶ Ö ¸ ½ ¶ º ´ µ   ³ ¦ ¥ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ Ê ´ » » Â ¸ ¹ ¶ · Â ¶ ¶ º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ ¶ ¸ ¦ ¥ µ ¸ » Ä ¥ ¶ º ¥ ´ µ µ ¢ ¥ µ ¸ ¶ º · ¶À · ¿ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ Â · ¹ ¤ ¥ £ · ¾ ¥ Ã · µ µ ¢ £ ´ ¹ ³ · » » ¥ Ñ À ¥ ¹ µ ¥ µ · ¦ ¥ · » » ¸ Ê · ¤ » ¥ Ç ± º ´ µ £ · ¿ ´ ¹ Â » ¢ ¾ ¥ µ ¢ ¤ £ ´ µ µ ´ ¸ ¹ ¸ ½ · ¹ ¥ Ê ¸ ¦ Â ¸ ¦ ¦ ¥ Â ¶ ¥ ¾ Â » · ´ £¤ ¿ ¶ º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ ÇË Â Ì ± º ¥ · µ µ ´ ³ ¹ ¥ ¾ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¸ ¦ Â ¸ ¹ ¶ · Â ¶ » ´ µ ¶ ¥ ¾ ´ ¹ Ï Ñ º ´ ¤ ´ ¶ Ö ¸ ½ ¶ º ´ µ   ³ ¦ ¥ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ Ê ´ » » ¦ ¥ Ä ´ ¥ Ê · ¹ ¾ · À À ¦ ¸ Ä ¥ ¸ ¦ ¦ ¥ Á ¥ Â ¶ ¶ º ¥ Â » · ´ £ Ê ´ ¶ º ´ ¹¶ º ´ ¦ ¶ ¿ Ë ¬ « Ì ¾ · ¿ µ ¸ ½ ¶ º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ � µ µ ¢ ¤ £ ´ ¶ ¶ · » Ç ¯ ½ ¦ ¥ Á ¥ Â ¶ ¥ ¾ Ã ¶ º ¥ Â » · ´ £ Ê ´ » » ¹ ¸ ¶ ¤ ¥ À ¦ ¸ Â ¥ µ µ ¥ ¾ ½ ¸ ¦ À · ¿ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ ¢ ¹ ¶ ´ » ¦ ¥ Ä ´ µ ´ ¸ ¹ µ · ¦ ¥· À À ¦ ¸ Ä ¥ ¾ ¤ ¿ ¶ º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ Ç¯ Ð Ç Õ · ¹ · ³ ¥ ¦   À À ¦ ¸ Ä · »Ë · Ì  ¹ Â ¥ · Â » · ´ £ ´ µ · À À ¦ ¸ Ä ¥ ¾ ½ ¸ ¦ À · ¿ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ Ã ¶ º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¸ ¦ � µ � ´ ¹ · ¹ Â ¥ Î ¹ ´ ¶ À ¦ ¸ Â ¥ µ µ ¥ µ ¶ º ¥ Â » · ´ £ ½ ¸ ¦ À · ¿ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ ¤ ¿ ¶ º ¥� ¸ £ À ¶ ¦ ¸ » » ¥ ¦ Ç



Ú Û Ü Û Ý Þ ß à á á â ã Þ â äå æ ç è é ç å æ ê ê ë ê è é ì à Ú í ç î ï ê ç æ ð ñ ð ò ó ô ô õ ð ðö Ü ÷ Ý ð . Þ ß ø ð

ù ú û ü ü ý ü þ ÿ � � � � � � � � � � � 	 
 � � � � � �Ð Ç � ¥ ¹ ¾ Í · ¿ £ ¥ ¹ ¶Ë · Ì  ¹ Â ¥ · À À ¦ ¸ Ä ¥ ¾ Ã ¶ º ¥ � ¸ £ À ¶ ¦ ¸ » » ¥ ¦ ½ ¸ ¦ Ê · ¦ ¾ µ À · ¿ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ ¥ ´ ¶ º ¥ ¦ Ä ´ · Ï » ¥ Â ¶ ¦ ¸ ¹ ´ Â � ¢ ¹ ¾ ± ¦ · ¹ µ ½ ¥ ¦ Ë Ï � ± Ì ¸ ¦ ¤ ¿ £ · ´ » ´ ¹ ³ · Â º ¥ Â � ¶ ¸¶ º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ � µ ² ¥ £ ´ ¶ ¶ · ¹ Â ¥   ¾ ¾ ¦ ¥ µ µ » ´ µ ¶ ¥ ¾ ¸ ¹ ¶ º ´ µ   ³ ¦ ¥ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ ÇÐ ¯ Ç ¯ ¹ ¾ ´ ¦ ¥ Â ¶ � ¸ µ ¶ ² · ¶ ¥ Ï » ´ ³ ´ ¤ ´ » ´ ¶ ¿Ë · Ì ¯ ¹ ¾ ´ ¦ ¥ Â ¶ Â ¸ µ ¶ ¦ · ¶ ¥ µ º · » » ¤ ¥ ¦ ¥ ½ ¥ ¦ ¦ ¥ ¾ ¶ ¸ · µ ´ ¹ ¾ ´ ¦ ¥ Â ¶ Â ¸ µ ¶ ¦ · ¶ ¥ ¸ ¦ ¦ · ¶ ¥ Ë µ Ì ¶ º ¦ ¸ ¢ ³ º ¸ ¢ ¶ ¶ º ¥ » · ¹ ³ ¢ · ³ ¥ ¸ ½ ¶ º ´ µ   ³ ¦ ¥ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ ÇË ¤ Ì ± º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ ´ µ ¸ ¹ » ¿ ¥ » ´ ³ ´ ¤ » ¥ ¶ ¸ ¦ ¥ Â ¥ ´ Ä ¥ · ¹ ´ ¹ ¾ ´ ¦ ¥ Â ¶ Â ¸ µ ¶ ¦ · ¶ ¥ ´ ½ ¦ ¥ Ò ¢ ¥ µ ¶ ¥ ¾ ¸ ¹ ¶ º ¥ ³ ¦ · ¹ ¶ · À À » ´ Â · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ · ¹ ¾ ¶ º ¥ ½ ¸ » » ¸ Ê ´ ¹ ³µ ¶ ´ À ¢ » · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ µ · ¦ ¥ £ ¥ ¶ ÙË ¤ Ì ± º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ ´ µ ¸ ¹ » ¿ ¥ » ´ ³ ´ ¤ » ¥ ¶ ¸ ¦ ¥ Â ¥ ´ Ä ¥ · ¹ ´ ¹ ¾ ´ ¦ ¥ Â ¶ Â ¸ µ ¶ ¦ · ¶ ¥ ´ ½ ¦ ¥ Ò ¢ ¥ µ ¶ ¥ ¾ ¸ ¹ ¶ º ¥ ³ ¦ · ¹ ¶ · À À » ´ Â · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ · ¹ ¾ ¶ º ¥ ½ ¸ » » ¸ Ê ´ ¹ ³µ ¶ ´ À ¢ » · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ µ · ¦ ¥ £ ¥ ¶ ÙË ´ Ì ± º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ º · µ · ½ ´ ¹ · » ´ ¼ ¥ ¾ ´ ¹ ¾ ´ ¦ ¥ Â ¶ Â ¸ µ ¶ ¦ · ¶ ¥ ½ ¸ ¦ ¶ º ¥ Â ¸ ¦ ¦ ¥ µ À ¸ ¹ ¾ ´ ¹ ³ ½ ´ µ Â · » ¿ ¥ · ¦ Ê º ¥ ¦ ¥ ´ ¹ ¶ º ¥ ¥ Ñ À ¥ ¹ µ ¥ µ · ¦ ¥ · » » ¸ Ê · ¤ » ¥¢ ¹ ¾ ¥ ¦ ¶ º ¥ ¡ ¥ ³ ¸ ¶ ´ · ¶ ¥ ¾ ¯ ¹ ¾ ´ ¦ ¥ Â ¶ � ¸ µ ¶ ² · ¶ ¥   ³ ¦ ¥ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ Ë ¡ ¯ � ²   Ì ¸ ¦ ¸ ¶ º ¥ ¦ · À À » ´ Â · ¤ » ¥ · ³ ¦ ¥ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ ¤ ¥ ¶ Ê ¥ ¥ ¹ ¶ º ¥ · ³ ¥ ¹ Â ¿ · ¹ ¾ · ¹· À À ¦ ¸ À ¦ ´ · ¶ ¥ ¶ º ´ ¦ ¾ À · ¦ ¶ ¿ � ¯ ½ ¶ º ´ µ ´ µ ¶ º ¥ ½ ´ ¦ µ ¶ ¶ ´ £ ¥ ½ ¸ ¦ ¹ ¥ ³ ¸ ¶ ´ · ¶ ´ ¹ ³ · ¹ ´ ¹ ¾ ´ ¦ ¥ Â ¶ Â ¸ µ ¶ ¦ · ¶ ¥ Ã ¶ º ¥ ³ ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ º · µ ¶ º ¥ ¸ À ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ ¶ ¸ ¦ ¥ Ò ¢ ¥ µ ¶ ·ª « / À ¦ ¸ Ä ´ µ ´ ¸ ¹ · » Ö ¥ Õ ´ ¹ ´ £ ´ µ ¦ · ¶ ¥ ¢ ¹ ¶ ´ » ¶ º ¥ ¦ · ¶ ¥ ´ µ ½ ´ ¹ · » ´ ¼ ¥ ¾ ÇË ´ ´ Ì ± º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ ´ µ ¥ » ´ ³ ´ ¤ » ¥ ¶ ¸ Â » · ´ £ · À ¦ ¸ Ä ´ µ ´ ¸ ¹ · » ¦ · ¶ ¥ · ¶ ¶ º ¥ Â ¸ £ £ ¥ ¹ Â ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ ¸ ½ ¶ º ¥ ³ ¦ · ¹ ¶ · ³ ¦ ¥ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ µ º ¸ ¢ » ¾ ¶ º ¥ ¦ · ¶ ¥ ½ ¸ ¦¶ º ¥ Â ¸ ¦ ¦ ¥ µ À ¸ ¹ ¾ ´ ¹ ³ ½ ´ µ Â · » ¿ ¥ · ¦ ¹ ¸ ¶ ¿ ¥ ¶ ¤ ¥ ½ ´ ¹ · » ´ ¼ ¥ ¾ �Ë ´ ´ ´ Ì ± º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ · ¾ º ¥ ¦ ¥ µ ¶ ¸ ¶ º ¥ ¦ ¥ Ò ¢ ´ ¦ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ µ ½ ¸ ¦ ¦ ¥ Â ¥ ´ Ä ´ ¹ ³ · ¹ ´ ¹ ¾ ´ ¦ ¥ Â ¶ Â ¸ µ ¶ ¦ · ¶ ¥ ´ ¹ Â » ¢ ¾ ´ ¹ ³ Ã ¤ ¢ ¶ ¹ ¸ ¶ » ´ £ ´ ¶ ¥ ¾ ¶ ¸ Ã º · Ä ¥· À À ¦ ¸ À ¦ ´ · ¶ ¥ · À À ¦ ¸ Ä · » ¶ ¸ ¦ ¥ Â ¥ ´ Ä ¥ ´ ¹ ¾ ´ ¦ ¥ Â ¶ Â ¸ µ ¶ ½ ¢ ¹ ¾ µ · ¹ ¾ ½ ´ ¹ · » ´ ¼ ¥ ¶ º ¥ ´ ¹ ¾ ´ ¦ ¥ Â ¶ Â ¸ µ ¶ ¦ · ¶ ¥ ¶ º · ¶ º · Ä ¥ ¤ ¥ ¥ ¹ À ¦ ¸ Ä ´ µ ´ ¸ ¹ · » » ¿ ¸ ½ ½ ¥ ¦ ¥ ¾´ ¹ · ¶ ´ £ ¥ » ¿ £ · ¹ ¹ ¥ ¦ Ë ¶ ´ £ ¥ » ´ ¹ ¥ µ µ ´ µ · ¶ ¶ º ¥ ¾ ´ µ Â ¦ ¥ ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ ¸ ½ ¶ º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¸ ¦ Ì ÇË ª Ì ¯ ¹ ¾ ´ ¦ ¥ Â ¶ � ¸ µ ¶ ² · ¶ ¥ µ · ¦ ¥ ¤ · µ ¥ ¾ ¸ ¹ ¶ º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ � µ ½ ´ µ Â · » ¿ ¥ · ¦ Ã ¶ º ¥ ¦ ¥ ½ ¸ ¦ ¥ Ã ¸ ¶ º ¥ ¦ ¦ ¥ µ ¶ ¦ ´ Â ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ µ · ¹ ¾ ¾ ¥ · ¾ » ´ ¹ ¥ µ £ · ¿ · À À » ¿ Ç ± º ¥° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ £ ¢ µ ¶ Ê ¸ ¦ � Ê ´ ¶ º ¶ º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¸ ¦ � µ � ¢ À À ¸ ¦ ¶ � ¥ ¦ Ä ´ Â ¥ µ Õ · ¹ · ³ ¥ ¦ ¶ ¸ ¾ ¥ ¶ ¥ ¦ £ ´ ¹ ¥ µ ¢ Â º · ¾ ¾ ´ ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ · » ¦ ¥ µ ¶ ¦ ´ Â ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ µ Ç ± º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¸ ¦ � µ� ¢ À À ¸ ¦ ¶ � ¥ ¦ Ä ´ Â ¥ µ Õ · ¹ · ³ ¥ ¦ £ · ¿ ¤ ¥ ¦ ¥ · Â º ¥ ¾ ¤ ¿ ¥ £ · ´ » ´ ¹ ³ Ö  ± Ç ± � ³ ¦ · ¹ ¶ µ � ´ » » ´ ¹ ¸ ´ µ Ç ³ ¸ Ä ÇË Â Ì ± º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ · Â � ¹ ¸ Ê » ¥ ¾ ³ ¥ µ ¶ º · ¶ À ¦ ¸ Ä ´ µ ´ ¸ ¹ · » ¦ · ¶ ¥ µ · ¦ ¥ ¹ ¸ ¶ ³ ¢ · ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ ¾ ½ ¸ ¦ ¶ º ¥ ¾ ¢ ¦ · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ ¸ ½ ¶ º ´ µ ³ ¦ · ¹ ¶ · ³ ¦ ¥ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ Ç   ¦ · ¶ ¥µ º · » » ¤ ¥ ½ ´ ¹ · » ´ ¼ ¥ ¾ À ¦ ´ ¸ ¦ ¶ ¸ ¶ º ¥ ¥ ¹ ¾ ¸ ½ ¶ º ¥   ³ ¦ ¥ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ ¸ ¹ � ¦ ´ ¾ · ¿ Ã � ¥ À ¶ ¥ £ ¤ ¥ ¦ ¬ « Ã Å « Å ¬ ÇË ´ Ì ¯ ¹ ¾ ´ ¦ ¥ Â ¶ Â ¸ µ ¶ ¦ · ¶ ¥ µ ½ ´ ¹ · » ´ ¼ ¥ ¾ · ¶ · ¾ ´ ½ ½ ¥ ¦ ´ ¹ ³ ¦ · ¶ ¥ ½ ¦ ¸ £ ¶ º ¥ À ¦ ¸ Ä ´ µ ´ ¸ ¹ · » ¦ · ¶ ¥ £ · ¿ ¦ ¥ µ ¢ » ¶ ´ ¹ · ¹ · £ ¥ ¹ ¾ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ ¶ ¸ ¶ º ´ µ   ³ ¦ ¥ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ Ç´ ´ ´ Ç   ¹ ¿ ¸ Ä ¥ ¦ À · ¿ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ ¸ ½ ´ ¹ ¾ ´ ¦ ¥ Â ¶ Â ¸ µ ¶ µ ¸ ¹ ¦ ¥ ´ £ ¤ ¢ ¦ µ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ µ ¢ ¤ £ ´ ¶ ¶ · » µ ½ ¦ ¸ £ ¶ º ¥ ³ ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ À · ´ ¾ ¢ ¹ ¾ ¥ ¦ ¶ º ¥ À ¦ ¸ Ä ´ µ ´ ¸ ¹ · » ¦ · ¶ ¥ µ º · » »¤ ¥ ¾ ¥ ¾ ¢ Â ¶ ¥ ¾ ¤ ¿ ¶ º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¸ ¦ ½ ¦ ¸ £ ¶ º ¥ ¶ ¸ ¶ · » · £ ¸ ¢ ¹ ¶ ¸ Ê ¥ ¾ ¸ ¹ ¦ ¥ £ · ´ ¹ ´ ¹ ³ ¦ ¥ ´ £ ¤ ¢ ¦ µ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ µ ¢ ¤ £ ´ ¶ ¶ · » µ ¸ ¹ Â ¥ ¶ º ¥ ¦ · ¶ ¥ ´ µ ½ ´ ¹ · » ´ ¼ ¥ ¾¥ Ä ¥ ¹ ´ ¹ ¶ º ¥ ¥ Ä ¥ ¹ ¶ ¶ º · ¶ ¶ º ¥ · £ ¥ ¹ ¾ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ º · µ ¹ ¸ ¶ ¤ ¥ ¥ ¹ ´ µ µ ¢ ¥ ¾ ¸ ¦ ¥ Ñ ¥ Â ¢ ¶ ¥ ¾ Ç ± º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ Ê ´ » » ¤ ¥ ¦ ¥ µ À ¸ ¹ µ ´ ¤ » ¥ ½ ¸ ¦ ¦ ¥ À · ¿ ´ ¹ ³ ¶ ¸¶ º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¸ ¦ · ¹ ¿ ´ ¹ ¾ ´ ¦ ¥ Â ¶ Â ¸ µ ¶ ¸ Ä ¥ ¦ À · ¿ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ ¶ º · ¶ Â · ¹ ¹ ¸ ¶ ¤ ¥ ¦ ¥ Â ¸ ¢ À ¥ ¾ ½ ¦ ¸ £ ¦ ¥ £ · ´ ¹ ´ ¹ ³ ¦ ¥ ´ £ ¤ ¢ ¦ µ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ µ ¢ ¤ £ ´ ¶ ¶ · » µ Ç´ Ä Ç ¯ ½ À ¦ ¸ Ä ´ µ ´ ¸ ¹ · » ´ ¹ ¾ ´ ¦ ¥ Â ¶ Â ¸ µ ¶ ¦ · ¶ ¥ µ · ¦ ¥ ¹ ¸ ¶ ½ ´ ¹ · » ´ ¼ ¥ ¾ ¤ ¿ ! ¢ » ¿ ª µ ¶ ¸ ½ ¶ º ¥ ³ ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¿ ¥ · ¦ Ê ´ ¶ º ´ ¹ ¶ º ´ µ · ³ ¦ ¥ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ Ã ¶ º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¸ ¦ £ · ¿¦ ¥ Â ¸ » » ¥ Â ¶ · » » ´ ¹ ¾ ´ ¦ ¥ Â ¶ Â ¸ µ ¶ µ ¶ º · ¶ Ê ¥ ¦ ¥ ´ µ µ ¢ ¥ ¾ ¢ ¹ ¾ ¥ ¦ ¶ º ¥ À ¦ ¸ Ä ´ µ ´ ¸ ¹ · » ¦ · ¶ ¥ Ç ± º ¥ µ ¥ ½ ¢ ¹ ¾ µ Ê ´ » » ¤ ¥ ¦ ¥ Â ¸ » » ¥ Â ¶ ¥ ¾ ¶ º ¦ ¸ ¢ ³ º ¦ ¥ £ · ´ ¹ ´ ¹ ³¦ ¥ ´ £ ¤ ¢ ¦ µ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ µ ¢ ¤ £ ´ ¶ ¶ · » µ Ã ¸ ¦ ´ ½ ¹ ¸ ½ ¢ ¦ ¶ º ¥ ¦ ¥ Ñ À ¥ ¹ ¾ ´ ¶ ¢ ¦ ¥ µ · ¦ ¥ µ ¢ ¤ £ ´ ¶ ¶ ¥ ¾ ½ ¸ ¦ ¦ ¥ ´ £ ¤ ¢ ¦ µ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ Ã ¶ º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¸ ¦ Ê ´ » » ´ µ µ ¢ ¥ ·¦ ¥ Â ¸ » » ¥ Â ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ µ ¶ · ¶ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ ¶ ¸ ¶ º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ ÇË ¾ Ì ± º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ ´ µ ½ ¢ » » ¿ · Ê · ¦ ¥ · ¹ ¾ ´ ¹ ¢ ¹ ¾ ¥ ¦ µ ¶ · ¹ ¾ ´ ¹ ³ ¸ ½ ¶ º ¥ ¯ » » ´ ¹ ¸ ´ µ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ � ¢ ¹ ¾ µ ² ¥ Â ¸ Ä ¥ ¦ ¿   Â ¶ · µ » ´ µ ¶ ¥ ¾ ´ ¹   ¦ ¶ ´ Â » ¥ × × Ð ¯µ ¢ ¤ µ ¥ Â ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ Å Ø Ç ª ¬ ¸ ½ ¶ º ´ µ   ³ ¦ ¥ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ ÇË ¥ Ì ± º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ · Â � ¹ ¸ Ê » ¥ ¾ ³ ¥ µ ¶ º · ¶ ¶ º ¥ ¦ · ¶ ¥ £ · ¿ ¤ ¥ ¾ ¥ ¹ ´ ¥ ¾ Ã · » ¶ ¥ ¦ ¥ ¾ Ã ¸ ¦ ¸ ¶ º ¥ ¦ Ê ´ µ ¥ · £ ¥ ¹ ¾ ¥ ¾ ¸ ¢ ¶ µ ´ ¾ ¥ ¶ º ¥ µ Â ¸ À ¥ ¸ ½ ¦ · ¶ ¥¦ ¥ Ò ¢ ´ ¦ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ µ » ´ µ ¶ ¥ ¾ ´ ¹ Ï Ñ º ´ ¤ ´ ¶ � µ ¢ ¤ µ ¥ Â ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ Ð ¯ ¸ ½ ¶ º ´ µ · ³ ¦ ¥ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ ÇË ½ Ì   » » µ ¶ · ¶ ¥ ¢ ¹ ´ Ä ¥ ¦ µ ´ ¶ ¿ ³ ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¦ ¥ Â ´ À ´ ¥ ¹ ¶ µ µ º · » » · ¾ º ¥ ¦ ¥ ¶ ¸ ¶ º ¥ Å « / ¸ ¹ © Â · £ À ¢ µ ® ª « / ¸ ½ ½ © Â · £ À ¢ µ ¦ · ¶ ¥ · µ À ¥ ¦ ¶ º ¥ £ ¥ £ ¸ ¦ · ¹ ¾ ¢ £´ µ µ ¢ ¥ ¾ ! · ¹ ¢ · ¦ ¿ Å § Ã Å « Å « ¶ ¸ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¸ ¦ ³ ¦ · ¹ ¶ · ¹ ¾ À ¦ ¸ ³ ¦ · £ µ ¶ · ½ ½ ½ ¦ ¸ £ ¶ º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¸ ¦ 0 µ   Â ¶ ´ ¹ ³ � º ´ ¥ ½ � ´ ¹ · ¹ Â ´ · »  ½ ½ ´ Â ¥ ¦ Ç



Ú Û Ü Û Ý Þ ß à á á â ã Þ â äå æ ç è é ç å æ ê ê ë ê è é ì à Ú í ç î ï ê ç æ ð ñ ð ò ó ô ô õ ð ðö Ü ÷ Ý ò ñ Þ ß ø ð

ù ú û ü ü ý ü þ ÿ � � � � � � � � � � � 	 
 � � � � � � � � � � � � �+ � � � � + � � � 1 � � � � � � � �+ � � � � + � 1 � � � � � � 1 � + � � � � �Î ¹ » ¥ µ µ µ À ¥ Â ´ ½ ´ ¥ ¾ ¥ » µ ¥ Ê º ¥ ¦ ¥ Ã · » » ¹ ¸ ¶ ´ Â ¥ µ ¦ ¥ Ò ¢ ´ ¦ ¥ ¾ ¸ ¦ ¾ ¥ µ ´ ¦ ¥ ¾ ¶ ¸ ¤ ¥ µ ¥ ¹ ¶ ¤ ¿ ¥ ´ ¶ º ¥ ¦ Í · ¦ ¶ ¿ µ º · » » ¤ ¥ µ ¥ ¹ ¶ ¶ ¸ ¶ º ¥ À ¥ ¦ µ ¸ ¹ µ » ´ µ ¶ ¥ ¾¤ ¥ » ¸ Ê Ç2 � � � � � � + � � � � + �¡ · £ ¥ Ù ! ¢ » ´ ¥ � ¸ À » ¥ ·± ´ ¶ » ¥ Ù � · ½ ¥ ¶ ¿ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶   ¾ £ ´ ¹ ´ µ ¶ ¦ · ¶ ¸ ¦  ¾ ¾ ¦ ¥ µ µ Ù Å ¬ « « � ¸ ¢ ¶ º Ö ´ ¦ � µ ¥ ¹ Í · ¦ � Ê · ¿ Ã � À ¦ ´ ¹ ³ ½ ´ ¥ » ¾ Ã ¯ Ô Ø Å � Ø §Í º ¸ ¹ ¥ Ù Å ª � © Æ Å § © ¨ « ¬ �± ± È 3 Ù ¡ ®  � · Ñ 3 Ù ¡ ®  Ï £ · ´ »   ¾ ¾ ¦ ¥ µ µ Ù Á ¢ » ´ ¥ Ç Â ¸ À » ¥ · � ´ » » ´ ¹ ¸ ´ µ Ç ³ ¸ Ä2 � � � �   + � � � � + �¡ · £ ¥ Ù 4 ¥ ¹ ° ¦ ¸ µ µ± ´ ¶ » ¥ Ù � º ´ ¥ ½ ¸ ½ Í ¸ » ´ Â ¥  ¾ ¾ ¦ ¥ µ µ Ù Æ ª � Ö ¥ µ À » · ´ ¹ ¥ µ   Ä ¥Í º ¸ ¹ ¥ Ù � « � © Ø ª Æ © Ø Å ¨ ¨± ± È 3 Ù ¡ ®  � · Ñ 3 Ù ¡ ®  Ï £ · ´ »   ¾ ¾ ¦ ¥ µ µ Ù � ³ ¦ ¸ µ µ � ½ ¸ ¦ ¥ µ ¶ À · ¦ � Ç ¹ ¥ ¶  ¾ ¾ ´ ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ · » ¯ ¹ ½ ¸ ¦ £ · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ Ù



Ú Û Ü Û Ý Þ ß à á á â ã Þ â äå æ ç è é ç å æ ê ê ë ê è é ì à Ú í ç î ï ê ç æ ð ñ ð ò ó ô ô õ ð ðö Ü ÷ Ý ò ô Þ ß ø ð

ù ú û ü ü ý ü þ ÿ � � � � � � � � � � � 	 
 � � � � � � � � � � � � ,  � 1 � � � � � +  �  � � 5 �  �± º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ µ º · » » Ù¯ Ç ¯ £ À ¦ ¸ Ä ¥ º ´ ³ º Ê · ¿ µ · ½ ¥ ¶ ¿ ¶ º ¦ ¸ ¢ ³ º ´ ¹ Â ¦ ¥ · µ ¥ ¾ ¥ ¹ ½ ¸ ¦ Â ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ · ¹ ¾ £ ¥ ¾ ´ · Â · £ À · ´ ³ ¹ µ Ç ± º ¥ � ± Ï Í ¥ ¹ ½ ¸ ¦ Â ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ À ¦ ¸ ³ ¦ · £ µ º · » »¦ ¢ ¹ ½ ¦ ¸ £  Â ¶ ¸ ¤ ¥ ¦ « ª Ã Å « Å Å © � ¥ À ¶ ¥ £ ¤ ¥ ¦ ¬ « Ã Å « Å ¬ À ¥ ¹ ¾ ´ ¹ ³ ¶ º ¥ � � È Å ¬ ½ ¥ ¾ ¥ ¦ · » · ¹ ¾ � È Å ¬ µ ¶ · ¶ ¥ ¤ ¢ ¾ ³ ¥ ¶ µ Ã · £ ¸ ¢ ¹ ¶ µ Ã · ¹ ¾¾ · ¶ ¥ µ Ç ± º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ µ º · » » µ ¢ ¤ £ ´ ¶ ¶ º ¥ Ó � Í Ï Å « Æ Õ ¸ ¤ ´ » ´ ¼ · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ µ Ö · ¶ · � ¸ » » ¥ Â ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ ½ ¸ ¦ £ Ç ± º ¥ Ó � Í Ï Å « Æ Õ ¸ ¤ ´ » ´ ¼ · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ µ Ö · ¶ ·� ¸ » » ¥ Â ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ ½ ¸ ¦ £ £ ¢ µ ¶ ¤ ¥ µ ¢ ¤ £ ´ ¶ ¶ ¥ ¾ Ê ´ ¶ º ´ ¹ ¶ Ê ¸ Ë Å Ì Â · » ¥ ¹ ¾ · ¦ Ê ¥ ¥ � µ ¸ ¦ ½ ¸ ¢ ¦ ¶ ¥ ¥ ¹ Ë ª § Ì Â · » ¥ ¹ ¾ · ¦ ¾ · ¿ µ ½ ¦ ¸ £ ¶ º ¥ Â ¸ £ À » ¥ ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ ¸ ½¥ · Â º Â · £ À · ´ ³ ¹ Ç   » » Ó � Í Ï Å « Æ Õ ¸ ¤ ´ » ´ ¼ · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ µ Ö · ¶ · � ¸ » » ¥ Â ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ ½ ¸ ¦ £ µ µ º · » » ¤ ¥ µ ¢ ¤ £ ´ ¶ ¶ ¥ ¾ ¥ » ¥ Â ¶ ¦ ¸ ¹ ´ Â · » » ¿ ¶ ¸Ö  ± Ç Ó � Í Ï Ö   ±   � ´ » » ´ ¹ ¸ ´ µ Ç ³ ¸ Ä¯ ¯ Ç ± º ¥ ³ ¦ · ¹ ¶ µ ½ ¢ ¹ ¾ ´ ¹ ³ ¸ À À ¸ ¦ ¶ ¢ ¹ ´ ¶ ´ ¥ µ ¢ ¹ ¾ ¥ ¦ ¡  �  Å ¬ © « ¬ § ¬ © « Æ � ± Ï Í · ¦ ¥ ½ ¢ ¹ ¾ ¥ ¾ ¤ ¿ ¡ É ± �   Ç ± º ¥ ¦ ¥ ½ ¸ ¦ ¥ Ã ¶ º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ µ º · » »º · Ä ¥ · ¹ · Â Â ¥ À ¶ · ¤ » ¥ · Â Â ¸ ¢ ¹ ¶ ´ ¹ ³ µ ¿ µ ¶ ¥ £ ´ ¹ ¥ Ñ ´ µ ¶ ¥ ¹ Â ¥ Â · À · ¤ » ¥ ¸ ½ ´ ¾ ¥ ¹ ¶ ´ ½ ¿ ´ ¹ ³ ¶ º ¥ ½ ¥ ¾ ¥ ¦ · » © ¦ ¥ » · ¶ ¥ ¾ Â ¸ µ ¶ µ µ ¥ À · ¦ · ¶ ¥ » ¿ ½ ¦ ¸ £ ¶ º ¥ ´ ¦³ ¥ ¹ ¥ ¦ · » ¸ À ¥ ¦ · ¶ ´ ¹ ³ Â ¸ µ ¶ µ Ç ± º ´ µ · Â Â ¸ ¢ ¹ ¶ ´ ¹ ³ µ ¿ µ ¶ ¥ £ µ º · » » ¤ ¥ ¢ µ ¥ ¾ ´ ¹ ¶ º ¥ Ò ¢ · ¦ ¶ ¥ ¦ » ¿ ¦ ¥ À ¸ ¦ ¶ µ ¶ ¸ ´ ¹ Â » ¢ ¾ ¥ ´ ¹ ½ ¸ ¦ £ · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ Â ¸ ¹ Â ¥ ¦ ¹ ´ ¹ ³£ ¸ ¹ ¥ ¶ · ¦ ¿ À ¥ ¦ ½ ¸ ¦ £ · ¹ Â ¥ £ ¥ · µ ¢ ¦ ¥ µ · µ ´ ¶ ¦ ¥ » · ¶ ¥ µ ¶ ¸ ¶ º ¥ ½ ´ ¹ · » · À À ¦ ¸ Ä ¥ ¾ ¤ ¢ ¾ ³ ¥ ¶ Ç ± º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ µ º · » » · » µ ¸ · ¾ º ¥ ¦ ¥ ¶ ¸ · » » � ´ Ñ ´ ¹ ³  £ ¥ ¦ ´ Â · � µ � ¢ ¦ ½ · Â ¥ ± ¦ · ¹ µ À ¸ ¦ ¶ · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹   Â ¶ Ë �   � ±   Â ¶ Ã Í Ç Ô Ç ª ª § © ¨ § Ì ¦ ¢ » ¥ µ · ¹ ¾ ¦ ¥ ³ ¢ » · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ µ ¢ ¹ ¾ ¥ ¦ ¶ º ¥ Â ¦ ´ ¶ ¥ ¦ ´ · µ À ¥ Â ´ ½ ´ Â ¶ ¸ ¶ º ¥ ´ ¦À · ¦ ¶ ´ Â ¢ » · ¦ ³ ¦ · ¹ ¶ µ · ½ ¥ ¶ ¿ À ¦ ¸ ³ ¦ · £ Ç   ¹ ¿ Ò ¢ ¥ µ ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ µ ¦ ¥ ³ · ¦ ¾ ´ ¹ ³ ¶ º ¥ �   � ±   Â ¶ ¦ ¢ » ¥ µ · ¹ ¾ ¦ ¥ ³ ¢ » · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ µ £ ¢ µ ¶ ¤ ¥ µ ¥ ¹ ¶ ¥ » ¥ Â ¶ ¦ ¸ ¹ ´ Â · » » ¿¶ ¸ Ö  ± Ç ± � ³ ¦ · ¹ ¶ µ � ´ » » ´ ¹ ¸ ´ µ Ç ³ ¸ Ä¯ ¯ ¯ Ç ² ¥ µ À ¸ ¹ ¾ ¶ ¸ ´ ¹ Ò ¢ ´ ¦ ´ ¥ µ · ¹ ¾ ® ¸ ¦ ¦ ¥ Ò ¢ ¥ µ ¶ µ ¤ ¿ ¶ º ¥ · µ µ ´ ³ ¹ ¥ ¾ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¸ ¦ Â ¸ ¹ ¶ · Â ¶ » ´ µ ¶ ¥ ¾ ´ ¹ Ï Ñ º ´ ¤ ´ ¶ Ö ¸ ½ ¶ º ´ µ   ³ ¦ ¥ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ · ¹ ¾ · ¹ ¿· ¢ ¶ º ¸ ¦ ´ ¼ ¥ ¾ · ³ ¥ ¹ ¶ ¸ ½ ¶ º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¸ ¦ ÙË · Ì ² ¥ µ À ¸ ¹ ¾ Ê ´ ¶ º ´ ¹ · £ · Ñ ´ £ ¢ £ ¸ ½ ½ ´ Ä ¥ Ë Æ Ì ¤ ¢ µ ´ ¹ ¥ µ µ ¾ · ¿ µ ÇË ¤ Ì � ¥ ¹ ¾ · » » ¦ ¥ Ò ¢ ´ ¦ ¥ ¾ ¾ ¸ Â ¢ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ ¶ ¸ Ö  ± Ç ± � ³ ¦ · ¹ ¶ µ � ´ » » ´ ¹ ¸ ´ µ Ç ³ ¸ Ä ¸ ¦ ¶ º ¥ ¥ £ · ´ » ¸ ½ ¶ º ¥ · µ µ ´ ³ ¹ ¥ ¾ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¸ ¦ � ¸ ¹ ¶ · Â ¶ » ´ µ ¶ ¥ ¾ ´ ¹Ï Ñ º ´ ¤ ´ ¶ Ö ¸ ½ ¶ º ´ µ   ³ ¦ ¥ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ ÇË Â Ì   » ¥ ¦ ¶ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¸ ¦ Ã ¶ º ¥ · µ µ ´ ³ ¹ ¥ ¾ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¸ ¦ Â ¸ ¹ ¶ · Â ¶ » ´ µ ¶ ¥ ¾ ´ ¹ Ï Ñ º ´ ¤ ´ ¶ Ö ¸ ½ ¶ º ´ µ   ³ ¦ ¥ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ Ã · ¹ ¾ · ¹ ¿ · ¢ ¶ º ¸ ¦ ´ ¼ ¥ ¾ · ³ ¥ ¹ ¶ ¸ ½ ¶ º ¥° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¸ ¦ ¶ ¸ · ¹ ¿ ´ µ µ ¢ ¥ Ê ´ ¶ º · Â Â ¥ µ µ ´ ¹ ³ Ã ¦ ¥ ¶ ¦ ´ ¥ Ä ´ ¹ ³ Ã µ ¥ Â ¢ ¦ ´ ¹ ³ Ã À ¦ ¸ Â ¢ ¦ ´ ¹ ³ Ã ¸ ¦ ¸ ¶ º ¥ ¦ Ê ´ µ ¥ ¥ µ ¶ · ¤ » ´ µ º ´ ¹ ³ ¹ ¥ Â ¥ µ µ · ¦ ¿ ¾ ¸ Â ¢ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹· µ ´ ¹ Ò ¢ ´ ¦ ¥ ¾ ¸ ¦ ¦ ¥ Ò ¢ ¥ µ ¶ ¥ ¾ ¤ ¿ ¶ º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¸ ¦ Ê ´ ¶ º ´ ¹ · £ · Ñ ´ £ ¢ £ ¸ ½ ½ ´ Ä ¥ Ë Æ Ì ¤ ¢ µ ´ ¹ ¥ µ µ ¾ · ¿ µ ÇË ´ Ì  ½ ½ ´ Â ´ · » ¾ ¸ Â ¢ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ ¸ ½ · ¹ ¿ · ¹ ¾ · » » ´ µ µ ¢ ¥ µ £ ¢ µ ¶ ¤ ¥ µ ¢ ¤ £ ´ ¶ ¶ ¥ ¾ ¶ ¸ Ö  ± Ç ± � ³ ¦ · ¹ ¶ µ � ´ » » ´ ¹ ¸ ´ µ Ç ³ ¸ Ä ¸ ¦ ¶ º ¥ ¥ £ · ´ » ¸ ½ ¶ º ¥· µ µ ´ ³ ¹ ¥ ¾ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¸ ¦ � ¸ ¹ ¶ · Â ¶ » ´ µ ¶ ¥ ¾ ´ ¹ Ï Ñ º ´ ¤ ´ ¶ Ö ¸ ½ ¶ º ´ µ   ³ ¦ ¥ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ Ç¯ Ð Ç ± º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ µ º · » » µ ¢ ¤ £ ´ ¶ ¶ º ¥ Ó ¸ Ó � Å � ¬ Å ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ ² ¥ Ò ¢ ´ ¦ ¥ ¾ ² ¥ À ¸ ¦ ¶ ´ ¹ ³ ½ ¸ ¦ £ ¸ ¹ · ¦ ¥ ³ ¢ » · ¦ ¤ · µ ´ µ · µ µ ¶ · ¶ ¥ ¾ ´ ¹ Ï Ñ º ´ ¤ ´ ¶ µ Ó· ¹ ¾ ° ¸ ½ ¶ º ´ µ   ³ ¦ ¥ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ ÇÐ Ç Ö ¥ µ ´ ¦ ¥ ¾ Í ¥ ¦ ½ ¸ ¦ £ · ¹ Â ¥  ¢ ¶ Â ¸ £ ¥ µ ¤ ¿ Ï ¹ ½ ¸ ¦ Â ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ ± ¿ À ¥ ÙÕ · ¹ ¾ · ¶ ¸ ¦ ¿ · ¹ ¾  À ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ · » � · £ À · ´ ³ ¹ µ Ù Â Â ¢ À · ¹ ¶ Í ¦ ¸ ¶ ¥ Â ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ Ùª Ç   Ä ¥ ¦ · ³ ¥ · £ ´ ¹ ´ £ ¢ £ ¸ ½ ¸ ¹ ¥ Ë ª Ì ¶ ¦ · ½ ½ ´ Â Â ´ ¶ · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ ½ ¸ ¦ ¥ Ä ¥ ¦ ¿ Ø « £ ´ ¹ ¢ ¶ ¥ µ ¸ ½ À · ¶ ¦ ¸ » ÇÅ Ç ± º ´ ¦ ¶ ¿ Ë ¬ « Ì À ¥ ¦ Â ¥ ¹ ¶ µ º ¸ ¢ » ¾ ¤ ¥ ½ ¸ ¦ ¸ Â Â ¢ À · ¹ ¶ ¦ ¥ µ ¶ ¦ · ´ ¹ ¶ Ä ´ ¸ » · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ µ Ç· Ç � ¦ ¸ ¹ ¶ · ¹ ¾ ¤ · Â � µ ¥ · ¶ Â º ´ » ¾ · ¹ ¾ · ¾ ¢ » ¶ ¸ Â Â ¢ À · ¹ ¶ µ Ç¯ £ À · ´ ¦ ¥ ¾ Ö ¦ ´ Ä ´ ¹ ³ Ùª Ç   £ ´ ¹ ´ £ ¢ £ ¸ ½ ¸ ¹ ¥ Ö Î ¯ · ¦ ¦ ¥ µ ¶ ½ ¸ ¦ ¥ Ä ¥ ¦ ¿ ½ ´ ½ ¶ ¥ ¥ ¹ Ë ª Æ Ì º ¸ ¢ ¦ µ ¸ ½ À · ¶ ¦ ¸ » ÇÅ Ç   Ä ¥ ¦ · ³ ¥ · £ ´ ¹ ´ £ ¢ £ ¸ ½ ¸ ¹ ¥ Ë ª Ì ¶ ¦ · ½ ½ ´ Â Â ´ ¶ · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ ½ ¸ ¦ ¥ Ä ¥ ¦ ¿ µ ´ Ñ ¶ ¿ Ë Ø « Ì £ ´ ¹ ¢ ¶ ¥ µ ¸ ½ À · ¶ ¦ ¸ » ÇÖ ´ µ ¶ ¦ · Â ¶ ¥ ¾ Ö ¦ ´ Ä ´ ¹ ³ Ë ¸ À ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ · » Â · £ À · ´ ³ ¹ ¸ ¹ » ¿ Ì Ùª Ç   Ä ¥ ¦ · ³ ¥ · £ ´ ¹ ´ £ ¢ £ ¸ ½ ¸ ¹ ¥ Ë ª Ì ¶ ¦ · ½ ½ ´ Â Â ´ ¶ · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ ½ ¸ ¦ ¥ Ä ¥ ¦ ¿ Ø « £ ´ ¹ ¢ ¶ ¥ µ ¸ ½ À · ¶ ¦ ¸ » ÇÅ Ç � ´ ½ ¶ ¿ Ë Æ « Ì À ¥ ¦ Â ¥ ¹ ¶ µ º ¸ ¢ » ¾ ¤ ¥ ½ ¸ ¦ ¥ » ¥ Â ¶ ¦ ¸ ¹ ´ Â ¾ ¥ Ä ´ Â ¥ ¢ µ ¥ Ä ´ ¸ » · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ µ Ç  ¾ ¾ ´ ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ · » Ï ¹ ½ ¸ ¦ Â ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ Ùª Ç   Ä ¥ ¦ · ³ ¥ · £ ´ ¹ ´ £ ¢ £ ¸ ½ ¸ ¹ ¥ Ë ª Ì ¶ ¦ · ½ ½ ´ Â Â ´ ¶ · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ ½ ¸ ¦ ¥ Ä ¥ ¦ ¿ Ø « £ ´ ¹ ¢ ¶ ¥ µ ¸ ½ À · ¶ ¦ ¸ » Ç



Ú Û Ü Û Ý Þ ß à á á â ã Þ â äå æ ç è é ç å æ ê ê ë ê è é ì à Ú í ç î ï ê ç æ ð ñ ð ò ó ô ô õ ð ðö Ü ÷ Ý ò ð Þ ß ø ð

ù ú û ü ü ý ü þ ÿ � � � � � � � � � � � 	 
 � � � � � �Å Ç   Ä ¥ ¦ · ³ ¥ · £ ´ ¹ ´ £ ¢ £ ¸ ½ ¶ Ê ¸ Ë Å Ì ¶ ¦ · ½ ½ ´ Â µ ¶ ¸ À µ À ¥ ¦ º ¸ ¢ ¦ Ç� · £ À · ´ ³ ¹ ² ¥ Ò ¢ ´ ¦ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ µ Ù� ¸ ¦ ¥ · Â º £ · ¹ ¾ · ¶ ¸ ¦ ¿ Ã ¸ À ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ · » Ã · ¹ ¾ · ¾ ¾ ´ ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ · » Â · £ À · ´ ³ ¹ Â ¸ £ À » ¥ ¶ ¥ ¾ Ã ¶ º ¥ · ³ ¥ ¹ Â ¿ µ º · » » Ù' � ¸ ¹ ¾ ¢ Â ¶ À ¦ ¥ © · ¹ ¾ À ¸ µ ¶ © ¥ ¹ ½ ¸ ¦ Â ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ · Â ¶ ´ Ä ´ ¶ ´ ¥ µ Ç Ï Ñ · £ À » ¥ µ Ù ¹ ¥ Ê µ ¦ ¥ » ¥ · µ ¥ µ � ± Ð ´ ¹ ¶ ¥ ¦ Ä ´ ¥ Ê µ � £ ¥ ¾ ´ · ¥ Ä ¥ ¹ ¶ µ � Â ¸ £ £ ¢ ¹ ´ ¶ ¿¥ ¾ ¢ Â · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ � · ¹ ¾ Â ¸ ¢ ¦ ¶ Ë À ¦ ¸ µ ¥ Â ¢ ¶ ¸ ¦ µ · ¹ ¾ Á ¢ ¾ ³ ¥ µ Ì À ¥ ¦ µ ¸ ¹ ¹ ¥ » � ¥ ¶ Â Ç' � ¸ ¹ ¾ ¢ Â ¶ ¶ º ¥ ¥ ¹ ½ ¸ ¦ Â ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ Â · £ À · ´ ³ ¹ ½ ¸ ¦ ¶ º ¥ £ ´ ¹ ´ £ ¢ £ µ À ¥ Â ´ ½ ´ ¥ ¾ ¸ Ä ¥ ¦ ¶ ´ £ ¥ º ¸ ¢ ¦ µ Ç Í · ¶ ¦ ¸ » µ £ ¢ µ ¶ ¤ ¥ Â ¸ ¹ ¶ ´ ¹ ¢ · » · ¹ ¾ µ À ¦ ¥ · ¾¸ ¢ ¶ ¸ Ä ¥ ¦ ¶ º ¥ ¥ ¹ ½ ¸ ¦ Â ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ Â · £ À · ´ ³ ¹ À ¥ ¦ ´ ¸ ¾ ¾ ¢ ¦ ´ ¹ ³ ¶ ´ £ ¥ µ ¸ ½ º ´ ³ º Â ¦ · µ º ´ ¹ Â ´ ¾ ¥ ¹ Â ¥ Ç'  ¤ ¶ · ´ ¹ · ¹ ¾ Â ¸ » » ¥ Â ¶ ¾ · ¶ · ½ ¦ ¸ £ Â · £ À · ´ ³ ¹ Ç ² ¥ À ¸ ¦ ¶ ¶ º ´ µ ´ ¹ ½ ¸ ¦ £ · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ ¸ ¹ ¶ º ¥ Ó � Í Ï Å « Æ ½ ¸ ¦ £ Ç'  ½ ½ ´ Â ¥ ¦ µ · ¦ ¥ ¥ ¹ Â ¸ ¢ ¦ · ³ ¥ ¾ ¶ ¸ ´ µ µ ¢ ¥ £ ¢ » ¶ ´ À » ¥ Â ´ ¶ · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ µ ¶ ¸ ¾ ¦ ´ Ä ¥ ¦ µ · ¹ ¾ ® ¸ ¦ À · µ µ ¥ ¹ ³ ¥ ¦ µ Ê º ¸ º · Ä ¥ Â ¸ £ £ ´ ¶ ¶ ¥ ¾ £ ¢ » ¶ ´ À » ¥Ä ´ ¸ » · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ µ Ç' ± º ¥ ³ ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ £ · ¿ ¤ ¥ · µ � ¥ ¾ ¶ ¸ À · ¦ ¶ ´ Â ´ À · ¶ ¥ ´ ¹ À ¦ ¸ £ ¸ ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ · » ¥ Ä ¥ ¹ ¶ µ · ¹ ¾ ¦ ¥ ³ ´ ¸ ¹ · » £ ¥ ¥ ¶ ´ ¹ ³ µ · ¶ ¶ º ¥ ¦ ¥ Ò ¢ ¥ µ ¶ ¸ ½ Ó � Í Ï ÇÀ · µ µ ¥ ¹ ³ ¥ ¦ µ Ê º ¸ º · Ä ¥ Â ¸ £ £ ´ ¶ ¶ ¥ ¾ £ ¢ » ¶ ´ À » ¥ Ä ´ ¸ » · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ µ Ç' ± º ¥ ³ ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ £ · ¿ ¤ ¥ · µ � ¥ ¾ ¶ ¸ À · ¦ ¶ ´ Â ´ À · ¶ ¥ ´ ¹ À ¦ ¸ £ ¸ ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ · » ¥ Ä ¥ ¹ ¶ µ · ¹ ¾ ¦ ¥ ³ ´ ¸ ¹ · » £ ¥ ¥ ¶ ´ ¹ ³ µ · ¶ ¶ º ¥ ¦ ¥ Ò ¢ ¥ µ ¶ ¸ ½ Ó � Í Ï Ç



Ú Û Ü Û Ý Þ ß à á á â ã Þ â äå æ ç è é ç å æ ê ê ë ê è é ì à Ú í ç î ï ê ç æ ð ñ ð ò ó ô ô õ ð ðö Ü ÷ Ý ò ò Þ ß ø ð

ù ú û ü ü ý ü þ ÿ � � � � � � � � � � � 	 
 � � � � � � � � � � � � 1,  � 1 � � � � � +  � � � � � � � � �Í ¥ ¦ ½ ¸ ¦ £ · ¹ Â ¥ � ¶ · ¹ ¾ · ¦ ¾ µ µ º · » » ´ ¹ Â » ¢ ¾ ¥ Ù¯ Ç ¯ ¯ ¹ Â ¦ ¥ · µ ¥ ¾ Â ´ ¶ · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ µ ´ µ µ ¢ ¥ ¾ ¶ º ¦ ¸ ¢ ³ º ¸ ½ ½ ´ Â ¥ ¦ º ´ ¦ ¥ ¤ · Â � Ë ¸ Ä ¥ ¦ ¶ ´ £ ¥ Ì ¥ ¹ ½ ¸ ¦ Â ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ ¾ ¥ ¶ · ´ » µ · µ ¾ ¥ µ Â ¦ ´ ¤ ¥ ¾ ´ ¹ ¶ º ¥   ¶ ¶ · Â º £ ¥ ¹ ¶Ë Ó � Í Ï § ª ª Ì ¸ ½ ¶ º ¥ · À À » ´ Â · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ À · Â � ¥ ¶ ½ ¸ ¦ ¡  �  Å ¬ © « ¬ § ¬ © « Æ � ± Ï Í Ç¯ ¯ Ç Ï » ¥ Â ¶ ¦ ¸ ¹ ´ Â µ ¢ ¤ £ ´ µ µ ´ ¸ ¹ ¸ ½ ¶ º ¥ Ó � Í Ï Å « Æ Õ ¸ ¤ ´ » ´ ¼ · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ µ Ö · ¶ · � ¸ » » ¥ Â ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ ½ ¸ ¦ £ ¶ ¸ Ö  ± Ç Ó � Í Ï Ö   ±   � ´ » » ´ ¹ ¸ ´ µ Ç ³ ¸ Ä Ê ´ ¶ º ´ ¹ ¶ Ê ¸Ë Å Ì Â · » ¥ ¹ ¾ · ¦ Ê ¥ ¥ � µ ¸ ¦ ½ ¸ ¢ ¦ ¶ ¥ ¥ ¹ Ë ª § Ì Â · » ¥ ¹ ¾ · ¦ ¾ · ¿ µ ¸ ½ ¶ º ¥ Â ¸ £ À » ¥ ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ ¸ ½ ¥ · Â º Â · £ À · ´ ³ ¹ Ç¯ ¯ ¯ Ç ± º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ µ º · » » µ ¢ ¤ £ ´ ¶ ¶ º ¥ Ó ¸ Ó � Å � ¬ Å ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ ² ¥ Ò ¢ ´ ¦ ¥ ¾ ² ¥ À ¸ ¦ ¶ ´ ¹ ³ ½ ¸ ¦ £ ¸ ¹ · ¦ ¥ ³ ¢ » · ¦ ¤ · µ ´ µ · µ µ ¶ · ¶ ¥ ¾ ´ ¹ Ï Ñ º ´ ¤ ´ ¶ µ Ó· ¹ ¾ ° ¸ ½ ¶ º ´ µ   ³ ¦ ¥ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ Ç¯ Ð Ç ± ´ £ ¥ » ´ ¹ ¥ µ µ ¸ ½ Â ¸ ¦ ¦ ¥ Â ¶ ´ Ä ¥ · Â ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ µ Ê ´ » » ¤ ¥ ¾ ¥ ¶ ¥ ¦ £ ´ ¹ ¥ ¾ ¸ ¹ · Â · µ ¥ © ¤ ¿ © Â · µ ¥ ¤ · µ ´ µ ¾ ¥ À ¥ ¹ ¾ ¥ ¹ ¶ ¸ ¹ ¶ º ¥ ¢ ¦ ³ ¥ ¹ Â ¿ ¶ ¸ Ê º ´ Â º · ¹´ µ µ ¢ ¥ ¹ ¥ ¥ ¾ µ ¶ ¸ ¤ ¥ · ¾ ¾ ¦ ¥ µ µ ¥ ¾ Ç± º ´ µ £ · ¿ ¤ ¥ ¾ ¥ ¶ ¥ ¦ £ ´ ¹ ¥ ¾ ¤ ¿ ¶ º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¸ ¦ Ã ¶ º ¥ · µ µ ´ ³ ¹ ¥ ¾ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¸ ¦ Â ¸ ¹ ¶ · Â ¶ » ´ µ ¶ ¥ ¾ ´ ¹ Ï Ñ º ´ ¤ ´ ¶ Ö ¸ ½ ¶ º ´ µ   ³ ¦ ¥ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ Ã · ¹ ¿· ¢ ¶ º ¸ ¦ ´ ¼ ¥ ¾ · ³ ¥ ¹ ¶ ¸ ½ ¶ º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¸ ¦ Ã · ¶ º ´ ¦ ¾ À · ¦ ¶ ¿ ¦ ¥ ¶ · ´ ¹ ¥ ¾ ¤ ¿ ¶ º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¸ ¦ Ã ¸ ¦ Â ¸ ¸ ¦ ¾ ´ ¹ · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ ¤ ¥ ¶ Ê ¥ ¥ ¹ ¶ º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¸ ¦ · ¹ ¾ ¶ º ¥° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ ÇË · Ì ± º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ µ º · » » ³ ¥ ¹ ¥ ¦ · ¶ ¥ · ¹ ¾ £ · ´ ¹ ¶ · ´ ¹ ´ ¹ Ä ¸ ´ Â ¥ µ Ã ´ £ À » ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ À » · ¹ ¾ ¸ Â ¢ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ µ · ¹ ¾ £ · ¶ ¥ ¦ ´ · » µ · ¹ ¾ · » » ¸ ¶ º ¥ ¦¦ ¥ » · ¶ ¥ ¾ ¾ ¸ Â ¢ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ µ ´ ¹ Â » ¢ ¾ ´ ¹ ³ Ã ¤ ¢ ¶ ¹ ¸ ¶ » ´ £ ´ ¶ ¥ ¾ ¶ ¸ Ã ¥ £ · ´ » · ¹ ¾ £ · ´ » Â ¸ ¦ ¦ ¥ µ À ¸ ¹ ¾ ¥ ¹ Â ¥ ´ ¹ · ¾ ¾ ´ ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ ¶ ¸ ¸ ¶ º ¥ ¦ £ · ¶ ¥ ¦ ´ · » µ · µ » ´ µ ¶ ¥ ¾ ´ ¹¶ º ´ µ   ³ ¦ ¥ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ ÇË ¤ Ì ± º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ ´ µ ¹ ¸ ¶ À ¥ ¦ £ ´ ¶ ¶ ¥ ¾ ¶ ¸ ½ ´ » ¥ · ¾ Ä · ¹ Â ¥ À · ¿ ¦ ¥ Ò ¢ ¥ µ ¶ µ Ã ¤ ¢ ¶ £ · ¿ ½ ´ » ¥ · Â Â ¢ ¦ · ¶ ¥ Ò ¢ · ¦ ¶ ¥ ¦ » ¿ · ¾ Ä · ¹ Â ¥ À · ¿ ¦ ¥ Ò ¢ ¥ µ ¶ µ ¹ ¸µ ¸ ¸ ¹ ¥ ¦ ¶ º · ¹ ¶ º ´ ¦ ¶ ¿ Ë ¬ « Ì ¾ · ¿ µ À ¦ ´ ¸ ¦ ¶ ¸ ¶ º ¥ µ ¶ · ¦ ¶ ¸ ½ ¶ º ¥ Ò ¢ · ¦ ¶ ¥ ¦ ½ ¸ ¦ Ê º ´ Â º · ¹ · ¾ Ä · ¹ Â ¥ ´ µ ¦ ¥ Ò ¢ ¥ µ ¶ ¥ ¾ ÇË Â Ì ± º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ µ º · » » ½ ´ » ¥ · Â Â ¢ ¦ · ¶ ¥ ¾ ¸ Â ¢ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ ¶ ¸ ¤ ¥ Â ¸ £ À » ´ · ¹ ¶ Ê ´ ¶ º Ï Ñ º ´ ¤ ´ ¶ µ Ó · ¹ ¾ Ï ´ ¹ ¶ º ´ µ   ³ ¦ ¥ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ ÇÐ Ç ² ¥ Ò ¢ ´ ¦ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ µ Â ¸ ¹ Â ¥ ¦ ¹ ´ ¹ ³ ¸ ½ ½ ´ Â ¥ ¦ µ ¸ ¦ ¾ ¥ À ¢ ¶ ´ ¥ µ ¸ ¹ º ´ ¦ ¥ ¤ · Â � ½ ¸ ¦ � ± Ï Í ¥ ¹ ½ ¸ ¦ Â ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ µ º · » » ´ ¹ Â » ¢ ¾ ¥ ÙË · Ì Ö · ´ » ¿ ´ ¹ µ ¶ ¦ ¢ Â ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ µ µ º · » » ¤ ¥ ³ ´ Ä ¥ ¹ · ¶ ¦ ¸ » » Â · » » ¸ ¢ ¶ » ´ ¹ ´ ¹ ³ À ¦ ¸ ³ ¦ · £ ¸ ¤ Á ¥ Â ¶ ´ Ä ¥ µ · ¹ ¾ ¥ ¹ ½ ¸ ¦ Â ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ À ¥ ¦ ½ ¸ ¦ £ · ¹ Â ¥ £ ¥ · µ ¢ ¦ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ µ ÇË ¤ Ì Ô ¸ Â · » · ³ ¥ ¹ Â ´ ¥ µ µ º · » » ¢ ¶ ´ » ´ ¼ ¥ ¸ ¹ » ¿ ¯ » » ´ ¹ ¸ ´ µ Ô · Ê Ï ¹ ½ ¸ ¦ Â ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ ± ¦ · ´ ¹ ´ ¹ ³ · ¹ ¾ � ¶ · ¹ ¾ · ¦ ¾ µ Ó ¸ · ¦ ¾ Ë ¯ Ô Ï ± � Ó Ì Â ¥ ¦ ¶ ´ ½ ´ ¥ ¾ À ¸ » ´ Â ¥¸ ½ ½ ´ Â ¥ ¦ µ ¸ ¦ ¾ ¥ À ¢ ¶ ´ ¥ µ ½ ¸ ¦ ¶ º ¥ ¸ Ä ¥ ¦ ¶ ´ £ ¥ ¥ ¹ ½ ¸ ¦ Â ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ ÇË Â Ì   » » ¸ ½ ½ ´ Â ¥ ¦ µ ¸ ¦ ¾ ¥ À ¢ ¶ ´ ¥ µ Â ¸ ¹ ¾ ¢ Â ¶ ´ ¹ ³ ³ ¦ · ¹ ¶ © ½ ¢ ¹ ¾ ¥ ¾ Ã · » Â ¸ º ¸ » © ¦ ¥ » · ¶ ¥ ¾ ¥ ¹ ½ ¸ ¦ Â ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ À · ¶ ¦ ¸ » µ ¢ ¹ ¾ ¥ ¦ ¶ º ´ µ   ³ ¦ ¥ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ £ ¢ µ ¶ ¤ ¥¶ ¦ · ´ ¹ ¥ ¾ ´ ¹ ¶ º ¥ � ¶ · ¹ ¾ · ¦ ¾ ´ ¼ ¥ ¾ � ´ ¥ » ¾ � ¸ ¤ ¦ ´ ¥ ¶ ¿ ± ¥ µ ¶ Ë � � � ± Ì ÇË ´ Ì   À À ¦ ¸ Ä ¥ ¾ ¶ ¦ · ´ ¹ ´ ¹ ³ ´ ¹ ¶ º ´ µ · ¦ ¥ · Â ¸ ¹ µ ´ µ ¶ µ ¸ ½ ¶ º ¥ Å § © º ¸ ¢ ¦ ¡ · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ · » É ´ ³ º Ê · ¿ ± ¦ · ½ ½ ´ Â � · ½ ¥ ¶ ¿   ¾ £ ´ ¹ ´ µ ¶ ¦ · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ Ë ¡ É ± �   Ì Ã Ö ) ¯Ö ¥ ¶ ¥ Â ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ · ¹ ¾ � � � ± � ¸ ¢ ¦ µ ¥ ¸ ¦ ¸ ¶ º ¥ ¦ ¡ É ± �   ® ¯ Ô Ï ± � Ó © · À À ¦ ¸ Ä ¥ ¾ ¦ ¥ ½ ¦ ¥ µ º ¥ ¦ Â ¸ ¢ ¦ µ ¥ ÇË ´ ´ Ì ± ¸ µ · ¶ ´ µ ½ ¿ ¶ º ´ µ ¦ ¥ Ò ¢ ´ ¦ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ Ã ¸ ½ ½ ´ Â ¥ ¦ µ · ¹ ¾ ¾ ¥ À ¢ ¶ ´ ¥ µ £ ¢ µ ¶ Â ¸ £ À » ¥ ¶ ¥ · ¹ ¯ Ô Ï ± � Ó © · Â Â ¦ ¥ ¾ ´ ¶ ¥ ¾ · Â · ¾ ¥ £ ¿ Ã · Å § © º ¸ ¢ ¦ � � � ±Â ¸ ¢ ¦ µ ¥ ¸ ¦ · ¹ � � � ± ¦ ¥ ½ ¦ ¥ µ º ¥ ¦ Â ¸ ¢ ¦ µ ¥ ¥ Ä ¥ ¦ ¿ ½ ¸ ¢ ¦ Ë § Ì ¿ ¥ · ¦ µ ½ ¦ ¸ £ ¶ º ¥ ¾ · ¶ ¥ ¸ ½ ¶ º ¥ ´ ¦ » · µ ¶ Â ¸ £ À » ¥ ¶ ¥ ¾ Â ¥ ¦ ¶ ´ ½ ´ ¥ ¾ ¶ ¦ · ´ ¹ ´ ¹ ³ ÇË ´ ´ ´ Ì ± º ¥ µ ¥ Â ¸ ¢ ¦ µ ¥ µ £ ¢ µ ¶ ¤ ¥ ¶ · ¢ ³ º ¶ ¤ ¿ Â ¥ ¦ ¶ ´ ½ ´ ¥ ¾ � � � ± ´ ¹ µ ¶ ¦ ¢ Â ¶ ¸ ¦ µ ÇË ´ Ä Ì   ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ £ · ¿ À ¦ ¸ Ä ´ ¾ ¥ ´ ¹ © º ¸ ¢ µ ¥ ¶ ¦ · ´ ¹ ´ ¹ ³ ½ ¸ ¦ ´ ¶ µ ¸ Ê ¹ ¸ ½ ½ ´ Â ¥ ¦ µ ¸ ¦ ¾ ¥ À ¢ ¶ ´ ¥ µ Â ¸ ¹ ¾ ¢ Â ¶ ¥ ¾ ¤ ¿ ¸ ½ ½ ´ Â ¥ ¦ µ ½ ¦ ¸ £ ¶ º ¥ µ · £ ¥ · ³ ¥ ¹ Â ¿ ÃÀ ¦ ¸ Ä ´ ¾ ¥ ¾ ¶ º ¥ ¶ ¦ · ´ ¹ ¥ ¦ ´ µ · Â ¥ ¦ ¶ ´ ½ ´ ¥ ¾ � � � ± ´ ¹ µ ¶ ¦ ¢ Â ¶ ¸ ¦ Ç  ½ ½ ´ Â ¥ ¦ µ ¸ ¦ ¾ ¥ À ¢ ¶ ´ ¥ µ £ · ¿ · » µ ¸ · ¶ ¶ ¥ ¹ ¾ ¶ ¦ · ´ ¹ ´ ¹ ³ · ¶ · ¹ · ³ ¥ ¹ Â ¿ ¸ ¶ º ¥ ¦ ¶ º · ¹¶ º ¥ ´ ¦ ¸ Ê ¹ · µ » ¸ ¹ ³ · µ ¶ º ¥ ¶ ¦ · ´ ¹ ´ ¹ ³ ´ µ Â ¸ ¹ ¾ ¢ Â ¶ ¥ ¾ ¤ ¿ · Â ¥ ¦ ¶ ´ ½ ´ ¥ ¾ � � � ± ´ ¹ µ ¶ ¦ ¢ Â ¶ ¸ ¦ Ç ¯ ¹ ¶ º ¥ µ ¥ µ ´ ¶ ¢ · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ µ Ã · Â » · µ µ ¦ ¸ µ ¶ ¥ ¦ µ º ¸ Ê ´ ¹ ³· » » ¸ ½ ½ ´ Â ¥ ¦ µ ¸ ¦ ¾ ¥ À ¢ ¶ ´ ¥ µ Ê º ¸ Â ¸ £ À » ¥ ¶ ¥ ¾ ¶ º ¥ ¶ ¦ · ´ ¹ ´ ¹ ³ £ ¢ µ ¶ ¤ ¥ µ ¥ ¹ ¶ ¶ ¸ ¶ º ¥ ¯ Ô Ï ± � Ó Ç Î À ¸ ¹ ¦ ¥ Ò ¢ ¥ µ ¶ Ã ¶ º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ £ ¢ µ ¶ ¤ ¥ · ¤ » ¥¶ ¸ À ¦ ¸ ¾ ¢ Â ¥ Ä ¥ ¦ ´ ½ ´ Â · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ ¸ ½ Â ¸ £ À » ´ · ¹ Â ¥ Ê ´ ¶ º ¶ º ´ µ ¦ ¥ Ò ¢ ´ ¦ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ ÇÐ ¯ Ç ² ¥ Ò ¢ ´ ¦ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ µ Â ¸ ¹ Â ¥ ¦ ¹ ´ ¹ ³ � ± Ï Í ¥ ¹ ½ ¸ ¦ Â ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ µ º · » » ´ ¹ Â » ¢ ¾ ¥ ÙË · Ì É ´ ¦ ¥ ¤ · Â � ¶ ¦ · ½ ½ ´ Â ¥ ¹ ½ ¸ ¦ Â ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ µ º · » » ¤ ¥ À ¦ ¸ Ä ´ ¾ ¥ ¾ ½ ¸ ¦ ¶ º ¥ µ À ¥ Â ´ ½ ´ ¥ ¾ º ¸ ¢ ¦ µ µ À ¦ ¥ · ¾ ¶ º ¦ ¸ ¢ ³ º ¸ ¢ ¶ ¶ º ¥ ¥ ¹ ½ ¸ ¦ Â ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ À ¥ ¦ ´ ¸ ¾ Ê ´ ¶ º· ¹ ¥ £ À º · µ ´ µ ¸ ¹ ´ £ À · ´ ¦ ¥ ¾ ¾ ¦ ´ Ä ´ ¹ ³ Ã ¸ Â Â ¢ À · ¹ ¶ ¦ ¥ µ ¶ ¦ · ´ ¹ ¶ Ã · ¹ ¾ ® ¸ ¦ µ À ¥ ¥ ¾ ´ ¹ ³ » · Ê µ ÇË ¤ Ì  ½ ½ ´ Â ¥ ¦ µ · ¦ ¥ À ¥ ¦ £ ´ ¶ ¶ ¥ ¾ · ¹ ¾ ¥ ¹ Â ¸ ¢ ¦ · ³ ¥ ¾ ¶ ¸ ´ µ µ ¢ ¥ £ ¢ » ¶ ´ À » ¥ Â ´ ¶ · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ µ ¶ ¸ ¾ ¦ ´ Ä ¥ ¦ µ · ¹ ¾ ® ¸ ¦ À · µ µ ¥ ¹ ³ ¥ ¦ µ Ê º ¸ º · Ä ¥ Â ¸ £ £ ´ ¶ ¶ ¥ ¾



Ú Û Ü Û Ý Þ ß à á á â ã Þ â äå æ ç è é ç å æ ê ê ë ê è é ì à Ú í ç î ï ê ç æ ð ñ ð ò ó ô ô õ ð ðö Ü ÷ Ý ò ø Þ ß ø ð

ù ú û ü ü ý ü þ ÿ � � � � � � � � � � � 	 
 � � � � � �£ ¢ » ¶ ´ À » ¥ Ä ´ ¸ » · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ µ µ ¢ Â º · µ Ù Ö Î ¯ � ¸ ¶ º ¥ ¦ · » Â ¸ º ¸ » © ¦ ¥ » · ¶ ¥ ¾ ¸ ½ ½ ¥ ¹ µ ¥ µ � ½ · ´ » ¢ ¦ ¥ ¶ ¸ Ê ¥ · ¦ µ ¥ · ¶ ¤ ¥ » ¶ · ¹ ¾ ® ¸ ¦ À ¦ ¸ À ¥ ¦ » ¿ ¦ ¥ µ ¶ ¦ · ´ ¹ · Â º ´ » ¾ �µ À ¥ ¥ ¾ ´ ¹ ³ � ¸ ¦ ´ » » ¥ ³ · » ¢ µ ¥ ¸ ½ · ¹ ¥ » ¥ Â ¶ ¦ ¸ ¹ ´ Â ¾ ¥ Ä ´ Â ¥ ÇÐ ¯ ¯ Ç ² ¥ Ò ¢ ´ ¦ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ µ Â ¸ ¹ Â ¥ ¦ ¹ ´ ¹ ³ ¾ ´ µ ¶ ¦ ´ ¤ ¢ ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ ¸ ½ À ¢ ¤ » ´ Â ´ ¹ ½ ¸ ¦ £ · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ · ¹ ¾ ® ¸ ¦ £ ¥ ¾ ´ · ÙË · Ì ± º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¸ ¦ Ê ´ » » À ¦ ¸ Ä ´ ¾ ¥ £ · ¶ ¥ ¦ ´ · » µ ¶ ¸ · µ µ ´ µ ¶ ¶ º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ ´ ¹ À ¦ ¥ À · ¦ ´ ¹ ³ À ¢ ¤ » ´ Â ´ ¹ ½ ¸ ¦ £ · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ Â · £ À · ´ ³ ¹ µ · ¹ ¾ ¹ ¥ Ê µ¦ ¥ » ¥ · µ ¥ µ ÇË ¤ Ì ± º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ £ ¢ µ ¶ ¤ ¥ À ¦ ¥ À · ¦ ¥ ¾ ¶ ¸ À · ¦ ¶ ´ Â ´ À · ¶ ¥ ´ ¹ À ¦ ¸ £ ¸ ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ · » ¥ Ä ¥ ¹ ¶ µ · ¶ ¶ º ¥ ¦ ¥ Ò ¢ ¥ µ ¶ ¸ ½ ¶ º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¸ ¦ ÇË Â Ì   ¾ º ¥ ¦ ¥ ¶ ¸ ¦ ¥ Ò ¢ ´ ¦ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ µ µ ¥ ¶ ½ ¸ ¦ ¶ º ´ ¹ Ï Ñ º ´ ¤ ´ ¶ Ó ´ ¹ µ ¢ ¤ µ ¥ Â ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ ¯ ¯ · ¹ ¾ µ ¢ ¤ µ ¥ Â ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ ¯ ¯ ¯ ¸ ½ ¶ º ´ µ   ³ ¦ ¥ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ ÇË ¾ Ì   ¾ º ¥ ¦ ¥ ¶ ¸ £ ¥ ¾ ´ · ¦ ¥ Ò ¢ ´ ¦ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ µ µ ¥ ¶ ½ ¸ ¦ ¶ º ´ ¹ � ¥ Â ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ ¯ ¯ ¯ ´ ¹ µ ¢ ¤ µ ¥ Â ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ ¯ ¯ ¯ ¸ ½ ¶ º ´ µ   ³ ¦ ¥ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ ÇÐ ¯ ¯ ¯ Ç   » » ¦ ¥ Ò ¢ ´ ¦ ¥ ¾ ½ ¸ ¦ £ µ µ º · » » ¤ ¥ µ ¢ ¤ £ ´ ¶ ¶ ¥ ¾ ´ ¹ · Â Â ¸ ¦ ¾ · ¹ Â ¥ Ê ´ ¶ º ¶ º ´ µ   ³ ¦ ¥ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ Ç



Ú Û Ü Û Ý Þ ß à á á â ã Þ â äå æ ç è é ç å æ ê ê ë ê è é ì à Ú í ç î ï ê ç æ ð ñ ð ò ó ô ô õ ð ðö Ü ÷ Ý ò " Þ ß ø ð

ù ú û ü ü ý ü þ ÿ � � � � � � � � � � � 	 
 � � � � � � � � � � � � 2� ,  + � 1 � + + � � � � � � � � �° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¸ ¦ £ · ¿ ¦ ¥ £ ¸ Ä ¥ Ë ¸ ¦ ¦ ¥ ¾ ¢ Â ¥ Ì · � À ¥ Â ´ ½ ´ Â � ¸ ¹ ¾ ´ ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ ´ ¹ Â » ¢ ¾ ¥ ¾ ´ ¹ ¶ º ´ µ  6 7 8 9 8 : 2 ¤ ¿ À ¦ ¸ Ä ´ ¾ ´ ¹ ³ Ê ¦ ´ ¶ ¶ ¥ ¹ ¹ ¸ ¶ ´ Â ¥ ¶ ¸ ¶ º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ Ã´ ¹ · Â Â ¸ ¦ ¾ · ¹ Â ¥ Ê ´ ¶ º ¥ µ ¶ · ¤ » ´ µ º ¥ ¾ À ¦ ¸ Â ¥ ¾ ¢ ¦ ¥ µ ½ ¸ ¦ ¦ ¥ £ ¸ Ä ´ ¹ ³ · � À ¥ Â ´ ½ ´ Â � ¸ ¹ ¾ ´ ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ Ç± º ¥ µ ¥ µ À ¥ Â ´ ½ ´ Â Â ¸ ¹ ¾ ´ ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ µ Ã · µ » ´ µ ¶ ¥ ¾ ´ ¹ ¶ º ¥ · Â Â ¥ À ¶ ¥ ¾ ¡ ¸ ¶ ´ Â ¥ ¸ ½ � ¶ · ¶ ¥   Ê · ¦ ¾ Ë ¡  �   Ì Ã · ¦ ¥ ¤ · µ ¥ ¾ ¢ À ¸ ¹ ¶ º ¥ ³ ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ 0 µ¦ ¥ µ À ¸ ¹ µ ¥ µ ¶ ¸ ¶ º ¥ � ´ µ Â · » · ¹ ¾   ¾ £ ´ ¹ ´ µ ¶ ¦ · ¶ ´ Ä ¥ ² ´ µ �   µ µ ¥ µ µ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ Ë ¯ �  Ì Ã ¶ º ¥ Í ¦ ¸ ³ ¦ · £ £ · ¶ ´ Â ² ´ µ �   µ µ ¥ µ µ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ Ë Í ²   Ì · ¹ ¾ · ¹ ¿À ¥ ¦ ¶ ´ ¹ ¥ ¹ ¶ Õ ¥ ¦ ´ ¶ Ó · µ ¥ ¾ ² ¥ Ä ´ ¥ Ê À ¦ ¸ Â ¥ µ µ Ë ´ ½ · À À » ´ Â · ¤ » ¥ Ì Ç  ¾ ¾ ´ ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ · » ² ¥ À ¸ ¦ ¶ ´ ¹ ³ ² ¥ Ò ¢ ´ ¦ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ µ £ · ¿ · » µ ¸ ¤ ¥ ½ ¸ ¢ ¹ ¾ ´ ¹ Í · ¦ ¶ ± )  · ¹ ¾ Í · ¦ ¶ ± É ² Ï Ï ¸ ½ ¶ º ´ µ · ³ ¦ ¥ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ Ç± º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ µ º · » » µ ¢ ¤ £ ´ ¶ ¶ º ¥ Ó ¸ Ó � Å � ¬ Å ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ ² ¥ Ò ¢ ´ ¦ ¥ ¾ ² ¥ À ¸ ¦ ¶ ´ ¹ ³ ½ ¸ ¦ £ ¸ ¹ · ¦ ¥ ³ ¢ » · ¦ ¤ · µ ´ µ · µ µ ¶ · ¶ ¥ ¾ ´ ¹ Ï Ñ º ´ ¤ ´ ¶ µ Ó· ¹ ¾ ° ¸ ½ ¶ º ´ µ   ³ ¦ ¥ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ ÇÓ · µ ¥ ¾ ¸ ¹ ¶ º ¥ ¦ ´ µ � µ ¤ ¥ » ¸ Ê Ã ¶ º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ µ º · » » µ ¢ ¤ £ ´ ¶ ¶ º ¥ Ó ¸ Ó � Å � ¬ Å ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ ² ¥ Ò ¢ ´ ¦ ¥ ¾ ² ¥ À ¸ ¦ ¶ ´ ¹ ³ ½ ¸ ¦ £  Î   ² ± Ï ² Ô È Ç± º ¥ µ ¥ µ À ¥ Â ´ ½ ´ Â Â ¸ ¹ ¾ ´ ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ µ Ã · µ » ´ µ ¶ ¥ ¾ ´ ¹ ¶ º ¥ · Â Â ¥ À ¶ ¥ ¾ ¡ ¸ ¶ ´ Â ¥ ¸ ½ � ¶ · ¶ ¥   Ê · ¦ ¾ Ë ¡  �   Ì Ã · ¦ ¥ ¤ · µ ¥ ¾ ¢ À ¸ ¹ ¶ º ¥ ³ ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ � µ¦ ¥ µ À ¸ ¹ µ ¥ µ ¶ ¸ ¶ º ¥ � ´ µ Â · » · ¹ ¾   ¾ £ ´ ¹ ´ µ ¶ ¦ · ¶ ´ Ä ¥ ² ´ µ �   µ µ ¥ µ µ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ Ë ¯ �  Ì Ã ¶ º ¥ Í ¦ ¸ ³ ¦ · £ £ · ¶ ´ Â ² ´ µ �   µ µ ¥ µ µ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ Ë Í ²   Ì · ¹ ¾ · ¹ ¿À ¥ ¦ ¶ ´ ¹ ¥ ¹ ¶ Õ ¥ ¦ ´ ¶ Ó · µ ¥ ¾ ² ¥ Ä ´ ¥ Ê À ¦ ¸ Â ¥ µ µ Ë ´ ½ · À À » ´ Â · ¤ » ¥ Ì Ç� ´ µ Â · »   ¹ ¾   ¾ £ ´ ¹ ´ µ ¶ ¦ · ¶ ´ Ä ¥ Ù¯ Ç � ´ ¹ · ¹ Â ´ · » · ¹ ¾ ² ¥ ³ ¢ » · ¶ ¸ ¦ ¿ ² ¥ À ¸ ¦ ¶ ´ ¹ ³� ¸ ¹ ¾ ´ ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ µ ¯ ½ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ ´ µ ÙÔ ¸ ³ ´ ¹ ¾ ´ Â · ¶ ´ ¹ ³ ¦ ¥ À ¸ ¦ ¶ µ ¢ ¤ £ ´ ¶ ¶ · » ¾ ¢ ¥ ¾ · ¶ ¥ µ · ¹ ¾ · Â ¶ ¢ · » ¦ ¥ À ¸ ¦ ¶ µ ¢ ¤ £ ´ ¶ ¶ · » ¾ · ¶ ¥ µ Ê ´ ¶ º ¥ Ñ À » · ¹ · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ ´ ½ » · ¶ ¥ Ç Î ¹ ¾ ¥ ¦ ¶ · � ¥ · » » µ ¶ ¥ À µ ¶ ¸· ¾ º ¥ ¦ ¥ ¶ ¸ °     Í Ã µ ¢ À À » ¿ ¶ º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¸ ¦ Â ¸ ¹ ¶ · Â ¶ Ê ´ ¶ º · À » · ¹ ½ ¸ ¦ µ · ´ ¾ µ ¶ ¥ À µ Ã · ¹ ¾ ¦ ¥ µ ¶ · ¶ ¥ · » » ½ ´ ¹ · ¹ Â ´ · » µ ¶ · ¶ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ µ · µ ¹ ¥ Â ¥ µ µ · ¦ ¿½ ¸ ¦ ¶ º ¥ ³ ´ Ä ¥ ¹ ½ ´ µ Â · » ¿ ¥ · ¦ Ç� ¸ ¦ ¦ ¥ Â ¶ ´ Ä ¥   Â ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ Ù° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ µ º · » » À ¦ ¸ Ä ´ ¾ ¥ · » » ¦ ¥ Ò ¢ ´ ¦ ¥ ¾ ¦ ¥ À ¸ ¦ ¶ µ ¸ ¹ © ¶ ´ £ ¥ · ¹ ¾ Ê ´ ¶ º ¸ ¢ ¶ ¥ ¦ ¦ ¸ ¦ Ç ¯ ¹ · ¾ ¾ ´ ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ Ã ¶ º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ µ º · » » ´ £ À » ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶À ¥ ¦ ½ ¸ ¦ £ · ¹ Â ¥ £ ¥ · µ ¢ ¦ ¥ µ ¶ º · ¶ ¶ ´ ¥ ¶ ¸ ½ ´ ¹ · ¹ Â ´ · » ¾ · ¶ · ´ ½ ¹ ¸ ¶ Â ¢ ¦ ¦ ¥ ¹ ¶ » ¿ ´ ¹ À » · Â ¥ Ç � ¸ ¹ ¾ ´ ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ £ · ¿ ¤ ¥ ¦ ¥ £ ¸ Ä ¥ ¾ ¢ À ¸ ¹ ¦ ¥ Ò ¢ ¥ µ ¶ · ½ ¶ ¥ ¦¸ ¹ ¥ ¿ ¥ · ¦ Ç



Ú Û Ü Û Ý Þ ß à á á â ã Þ â äå æ ç è é ç å æ ê ê ë ê è é ì à Ú í ç î ï ê ç æ ð ñ ð ò ó ô ô õ ð ðö Ü ÷ Ý ò ( Þ ß ø ð

ù ú û ü ü ý ü þ ÿ � � � � � � � � � � � 	 
 � � � � � �, � � � � ; � � � �  2 � � � � � � � � ,  + � 1 � + �  � � �¯ ¹ · ¾ ¾ ´ ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ ¶ ¸ ¶ º ¥ ¢ ¹ ´ ½ ¸ ¦ £ ¦ ¥ Ò ¢ ´ ¦ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ µ ´ ¹ , � � � � �  Ã ¶ º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¸ ¦ º · µ ¶ º ¥ ½ ¸ » » ¸ Ê ´ ¹ ³ · ¾ ¾ ´ ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ · » ¦ ¥ Ò ¢ ´ ¦ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ µ ½ ¸ ¦ ´ ¶ µ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ Ù� < = 8 : > ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ µ º · » » À ¥ ¦ £ ´ ¶ Ã · ¹ ¾ µ º · » » ¦ ¥ Ò ¢ ´ ¦ ¥ ´ ¶ µ Â ¸ ¹ ¶ ¦ · Â ¶ ¸ ¦ µ · ¹ ¾ · ¢ ¾ ´ ¶ ¸ ¦ µ ¶ ¸ À ¥ ¦ £ ´ ¶ Ã ¶ º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¸ ¦ Ã · ¹ ¾ · ¹ ¿ · ¢ ¶ º ¸ ¦ ´ ¼ ¥ ¾· ³ ¥ ¹ ¶ ¸ ½ ¶ º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¸ ¦ Ã ¶ ¸ ´ ¹ µ À ¥ Â ¶ · » » Ê ¸ ¦ � Ã £ · ¶ ¥ ¦ ´ · » µ Ã À · ¿ ¦ ¸ » » µ Ã · ¢ ¾ ´ ¶ Ê ¸ ¦ � ´ ¹ ³ À · À ¥ ¦ µ Ã · ¹ ¾ ¸ ¶ º ¥ ¦ ¾ · ¶ · · ¹ ¾ ¦ ¥ Â ¸ ¦ ¾ µÀ ¥ ¦ ¶ · ´ ¹ ´ ¹ ³ ¶ ¸ ¶ º ¥ Í ¦ ¸ Á ¥ Â ¶ � · ¹ ¾ ¶ ¸ · ¢ ¾ ´ ¶ ¶ º ¥ ¤ ¸ ¸ � µ Ã ¦ ¥ Â ¸ ¦ ¾ µ Ã · ¹ ¾ · Â Â ¸ ¢ ¹ ¶ µ ¸ ½ ¶ º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ Ê ´ ¶ º ¦ ¥ ³ · ¦ ¾ ¶ ¸ ¶ º ¥ Í ¦ ¸ Á ¥ Â ¶ Ç ± º ¥° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¸ ¦ £ · ¿ Ã · ¶ ´ ¶ µ µ ¸ » ¥ ¾ ´ µ Â ¦ ¥ ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ · ¹ ¾ · ¶ ´ ¶ µ ¸ Ê ¹ ¥ Ñ À ¥ ¹ µ ¥ Ã À ¥ ¦ ½ ¸ ¦ £ · ½ ´ ¹ · » · ¢ ¾ ´ ¶ ¸ ½ ¶ º ¥ Í ¦ ¸ Á ¥ Â ¶ Ç � ¢ Â º · ¢ ¾ ´ ¶ £ · ¿ ¤ ¥¢ µ ¥ ¾ ½ ¸ ¦ µ ¥ ¶ ¶ » ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ ¸ ½ ¶ º ¥ ³ ¦ · ¹ ¶ · ¹ ¾ Í ¦ ¸ Á ¥ Â ¶ Â » ¸ µ ¥ ¸ ¢ ¶ Ç ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ · ³ ¦ ¥ ¥ µ ¶ ¸ ´ £ À » ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ · ¹ ¿ · ¢ ¾ ´ ¶ ½ ´ ¹ ¾ ´ ¹ ³ µ Â ¸ ¹ ¶ · ´ ¹ ¥ ¾ ´ ¹ ¶ º ¥° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¸ ¦ 0 µ · ¢ ¶ º ¸ ¦ ´ ¼ ¥ ¾ ´ ¹ µ À ¥ Â ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ ¸ ¦ ¦ ¥ Ä ´ ¥ Ê Ã ½ ´ ¹ · » · ¢ ¾ ´ ¶ Ã ¶ º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ 0 µ ´ ¹ ¾ ¥ À ¥ ¹ ¾ ¥ ¹ ¶ · ¢ ¾ ´ ¶ Ã ¸ ¦ · µ · ¦ ¥ µ ¢ » ¶ ¸ ½ · ¹ ¿ ¾ ¢ » ¿· ¢ ¶ º ¸ ¦ ´ ¼ ¥ ¾ ´ ¹ µ À ¥ Â ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ ¸ ¦ ¦ ¥ Ä ´ ¥ Ê : 7 8 ? @ >  Ç � ¸ ¾ ¥ ¸ ½ � ¸ ¹ ¾ ¢ Â ¶ª Ç Í ¥ ¦ µ ¸ ¹ · » � ¸ ¹ ½ » ´ Â ¶ ¸ ½ ¯ ¹ ¶ ¥ ¦ ¥ µ ¶ © ± º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ µ º · » » £ · ´ ¹ ¶ · ´ ¹ · Ê ¦ ´ ¶ ¶ ¥ ¹ Â ¸ ¾ ¥ ¸ ¦ µ ¶ · ¹ ¾ · ¦ ¾ ¸ ½ Â ¸ ¹ ¾ ¢ Â ¶ Ê º ´ Â º µ º · » »³ ¸ Ä ¥ ¦ ¹ ¶ º ¥ À ¥ ¦ ½ ¸ ¦ £ · ¹ Â ¥ ¸ ½ ´ ¶ µ ¥ £ À » ¸ ¿ ¥ ¥ µ Ã ¸ ½ ½ ´ Â ¥ ¦ µ Ã ¤ ¸ · ¦ ¾ £ ¥ £ ¤ ¥ ¦ µ Ã ¸ ¦ · ³ ¥ ¹ ¶ µ ¥ ¹ ³ · ³ ¥ ¾ ´ ¹ ¶ º ¥ · Ê · ¦ ¾ · ¹ ¾ · ¾ £ ´ ¹ ´ µ ¶ ¦ · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹¸ ½ Â ¸ ¹ ¶ ¦ · Â ¶ µ µ ¢ À À ¸ ¦ ¶ ¥ ¾ ¤ ¿ µ ¶ · ¶ ¥ ¸ ¦ ½ ¥ ¾ ¥ ¦ · » ½ ¢ ¹ ¾ µ Ç � ¢ Â º Â ¸ ¾ ¥ µ º · » » À ¦ ¸ Ä ´ ¾ ¥ ¶ º · ¶ ¹ ¸ ¥ £ À » ¸ ¿ ¥ ¥ Ã ¸ ½ ½ ´ Â ¥ ¦ Ã ¤ ¸ · ¦ ¾ £ ¥ £ ¤ ¥ ¦ ¸ ¦· ³ ¥ ¹ ¶ ¸ ½ ¶ º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ £ · ¿ À · ¦ ¶ ´ Â ´ À · ¶ ¥ ´ ¹ ¶ º ¥ µ ¥ » ¥ Â ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ Ã · Ê · ¦ ¾ Ã ¸ ¦ · ¾ £ ´ ¹ ´ µ ¶ ¦ · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ ¸ ½ · Â ¸ ¹ ¶ ¦ · Â ¶ µ ¢ À À ¸ ¦ ¶ ¥ ¾ ¤ ¿ µ ¶ · ¶ ¥ ¸ ¦½ ¥ ¾ ¥ ¦ · » ½ ¢ ¹ ¾ µ ´ ½ · Â ¸ ¹ ½ » ´ Â ¶ ¸ ½ ´ ¹ ¶ ¥ ¦ ¥ µ ¶ Ã ¦ ¥ · » ¸ ¦ · À À · ¦ ¥ ¹ ¶ Ê ¸ ¢ » ¾ ¤ ¥ ´ ¹ Ä ¸ » Ä ¥ ¾ Ç � ¢ Â º · Â ¸ ¹ ½ » ´ Â ¶ Ê ¸ ¢ » ¾ · ¦ ´ µ ¥ Ê º ¥ ¹ · ¹ ¿ ¸ ½ ¶ º ¥À · ¦ ¶ ´ ¥ µ µ ¥ ¶ ½ ¸ ¦ ¶ º ¤ ¥ » ¸ Ê º · µ · ½ ´ ¹ · ¹ Â ´ · » ¸ ¦ ¸ ¶ º ¥ ¦ ´ ¹ ¶ ¥ ¦ ¥ µ ¶ ´ ¹ ¶ º ¥ ½ ´ ¦ £ µ ¥ » ¥ Â ¶ ¥ ¾ ½ ¸ ¦ · Ê · ¦ ¾ Ù· Ç ¶ º ¥ ¥ £ À » ¸ ¿ ¥ ¥ Ã ¸ ½ ½ ´ Â ¥ ¦ Ã ¤ ¸ · ¦ ¾ £ ¥ £ ¤ ¥ ¦ Ã ¸ ¦ · ³ ¥ ¹ ¶ �¤ Ç · ¹ ¿ £ ¥ £ ¤ ¥ ¦ ¸ ½ º ´ µ ¸ ¦ º ¥ ¦ ´ £ £ ¥ ¾ ´ · ¶ ¥ ½ · £ ´ » ¿ �Â Ç º ´ µ ¸ ¦ º ¥ ¦ À · ¦ ¶ ¹ ¥ ¦ � ¸ ¦¾ Ç · ¹ ¸ ¦ ³ · ¹ ´ ¼ · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ Ê º ´ Â º ¥ £ À » ¸ ¿ µ Ã ¸ ¦ ´ µ · ¤ ¸ ¢ ¶ ¶ ¸ ¥ £ À » ¸ ¿ Ã · ¹ ¿ ¸ ½ ¶ º ¥ · ¤ ¸ Ä ¥ Ç± º ¥ Â ¸ ¹ ½ » ´ Â ¶ ¸ ½ ´ ¹ ¶ ¥ ¦ ¥ µ ¶ ¦ ¥ µ ¶ ¦ ´ Â ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ ½ ¸ ¦ ½ ¸ ¦ £ ¥ ¦ ¥ £ À » ¸ ¿ ¥ ¥ µ Ã ¸ ½ ½ ´ Â ¥ ¦ µ Ã ¤ ¸ · ¦ ¾ £ ¥ £ ¤ ¥ ¦ µ · ¹ ¾ · ³ ¥ ¹ ¶ µ µ º · » » · À À » ¿ ½ ¸ ¦ ¸ ¹ ¥ ¿ ¥ · ¦ Ç± º ¥ Â ¸ ¾ ¥ µ º · » » · » µ ¸ À ¦ ¸ Ä ´ ¾ ¥ ¶ º · ¶ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ 0 µ ¥ £ À » ¸ ¿ ¥ ¥ µ Ã ¸ ½ ½ ´ Â ¥ ¦ µ Ã ¤ ¸ · ¦ ¾ £ ¥ £ ¤ ¥ ¦ µ Ã ¸ ¦ · ³ ¥ ¹ ¶ µ µ º · » » ¹ ¥ ´ ¶ º ¥ ¦ µ ¸ » ´ Â ´ ¶¹ ¸ ¦ · Â Â ¥ À ¶ ³ ¦ · ¶ ¢ ´ ¶ ´ ¥ µ Ã ½ · Ä ¸ ¦ µ ¸ ¦ · ¹ ¿ ¶ º ´ ¹ ³ ¸ ½ £ ¸ ¹ ¥ ¶ · ¦ ¿ Ä · » ¢ ¥ ½ ¦ ¸ £ Â ¸ ¹ ¶ ¦ · Â ¶ ¸ ¦ µ Ã À ¸ ¶ ¥ ¹ ¶ ´ · » Â ¸ ¹ ¶ ¦ · Â ¶ ¸ ¦ µ Ã ¸ ¦ À · ¦ ¶ ´ ¥ µ ¶ ¸µ ¢ ¤ Â ¸ ¹ ¶ ¦ · Â ¶ µ Ç ± º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¸ ¦ £ · ¿ Ê · ´ Ä ¥ ¶ º ¥ À ¦ ¸ º ´ ¤ ´ ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ Â ¸ ¹ ¶ · ´ ¹ ¥ ¾ ´ ¹ ¶ º ´ µ µ ¢ ¤ µ ¥ Â ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ Ã À ¦ ¸ Ä ´ ¾ ¥ ¾ ¶ º · ¶ · ¹ ¿ µ ¢ Â º À ¦ ¥ µ ¥ ¹ ¶¥ £ À » ¸ ¿ ¥ ¥ Ã ¸ ½ ½ ´ Â ¥ ¦ Ã ¤ ¸ · ¦ ¾ £ ¥ £ ¤ ¥ ¦ Ã ¸ ¦ · ³ ¥ ¹ ¶ µ º · » » ¹ ¸ ¶ À · ¦ ¶ ´ Â ´ À · ¶ ¥ ´ ¹ · ¹ ¿ · Â ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ ¤ ¿ ¶ º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ ¸ ¦ ¶ º ¥ » ¸ Â · » ´ ¶ ¿ ¦ ¥ » · ¶ ´ ¹ ³ ¶ ¸µ ¢ Â º Â ¸ ¹ ¶ ¦ · Â ¶ Ã µ ¢ ¤ Â ¸ ¹ ¶ ¦ · Â ¶ Ã ¸ ¦ · ¦ ¦ · ¹ ³ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ Ç ± º ¥ Â ¸ ¾ ¥ µ º · » » · » µ ¸ À ¦ ¸ º ´ ¤ ´ ¶ ¶ º ¥ ¸ ½ ½ ´ Â ¥ ¦ µ Ã ¥ £ À » ¸ ¿ ¥ ¥ µ Ã ¤ ¸ · ¦ ¾ £ ¥ £ ¤ ¥ ¦ µ Ã ¸ ¦· ³ ¥ ¹ ¶ µ ¸ ½ ¶ º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ ½ ¦ ¸ £ ¢ µ ´ ¹ ³ ¶ º ¥ ´ ¦ À ¸ µ ´ ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ µ ½ ¸ ¦ · À ¢ ¦ À ¸ µ ¥ ¶ º · ¶ Â ¸ ¹ µ ¶ ´ ¶ ¢ ¶ ¥ µ ¸ ¦ À ¦ ¥ µ ¥ ¹ ¶ µ ¶ º ¥ · À À ¥ · ¦ · ¹ Â ¥ ¸ ½ À ¥ ¦ µ ¸ ¹ · »¸ ¦ ¸ ¦ ³ · ¹ ´ ¼ · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ · » Â ¸ ¹ ½ » ´ Â ¶ ¸ ½ ´ ¹ ¶ ¥ ¦ ¥ µ ¶ ¸ ¦ À ¥ ¦ µ ¸ ¹ · » ³ · ´ ¹ ÇÅ Ç  ¦ ³ · ¹ ´ ¼ · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ · » � ¸ ¹ ½ » ´ Â ¶ ¸ ½ ¯ ¹ ¶ ¥ ¦ ¥ µ ¶ © ± º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ Ê ´ » » · » µ ¸ À ¦ ¥ Ä ¥ ¹ ¶ · ¹ ¿ ¦ ¥ · » ¸ ¦ · À À · ¦ ¥ ¹ ¶ ¸ ¦ ³ · ¹ ´ ¼ · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ · »Â ¸ ¹ ½ » ´ Â ¶ ¸ ½ ´ ¹ ¶ ¥ ¦ ¥ µ ¶ Ç   ¹ ¸ ¦ ³ · ¹ ´ ¼ · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ · » Â ¸ ¹ ½ » ´ Â ¶ ¸ ½ ´ ¹ ¶ ¥ ¦ ¥ µ ¶ ¥ Ñ ´ µ ¶ µ Ê º ¥ ¹ ¶ º ¥ ¹ · ¶ ¢ ¦ ¥ ¸ ½ ¶ º ¥ Ê ¸ ¦ � ¶ ¸ ¤ ¥ À ¥ ¦ ½ ¸ ¦ £ ¥ ¾ ¢ ¹ ¾ ¥ ¦ ·À ¦ ¸ À ¸ µ ¥ ¾ ¶ º ´ ¦ ¾ À · ¦ ¶ ¿ Â ¸ ¹ ¶ ¦ · Â ¶ ¸ ¦ µ ¢ ¤ Â ¸ ¹ ¶ ¦ · Â ¶ £ · ¿ Ã Ê ´ ¶ º ¸ ¢ ¶ µ ¸ £ ¥ ¦ ¥ µ ¶ ¦ ´ Â ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ ¸ ¹ ½ ¢ ¶ ¢ ¦ ¥ · Â ¶ ´ Ä ´ ¶ ´ ¥ µ Ã ¦ ¥ µ ¢ » ¶ ´ ¹ · ¹ ¢ ¹ ½ · ´ ¦Â ¸ £ À ¥ ¶ ´ ¶ ´ Ä ¥ · ¾ Ä · ¹ ¶ · ³ ¥ ¶ ¸ ¶ º ¥ ¶ º ´ ¦ ¾ À · ¦ ¶ ¿ Â ¸ ¹ ¶ ¦ · Â ¶ ¸ ¦ ¸ ¦ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ ¸ ¦ ´ £ À · ´ ¦ ¶ º ¥ ¸ ¤ Á ¥ Â ¶ ´ Ä ´ ¶ ¿ ´ ¹ À ¥ ¦ ½ ¸ ¦ £ ´ ¹ ³ ¶ º ¥ Â ¸ ¹ ¶ ¦ · Â ¶ Ê ¸ ¦ � Ç� 8 @ A < : B � B @ C D < : 8 C E Ç ¯ ¹ ¶ º ¥ ¥ Ä ¥ ¹ ¶ ¸ ½ · ¾ ´ µ À ¢ ¶ ¥ ´ ¹ ¶ º ¥ ´ ¹ ¶ ¥ ¦ À ¦ ¥ ¶ · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ ¸ ½ ¶ º ¥ À ¦ ¸ Ä ´ µ ´ ¸ ¹ µ ¸ ½ ¶ º ´ µ   ³ ¦ ¥ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ Ã µ ¢ Â º ¾ ´ µ À ¢ ¶ ¥µ º · » » ¤ ¥ µ ¥ ¶ ¶ » ¥ ¾ ¶ º ¦ ¸ ¢ ³ º ¹ ¥ ³ ¸ ¶ ´ · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ µ ¤ ¥ ¶ Ê ¥ ¥ ¹ ¶ º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¸ ¦ · ¹ ¾ ¶ º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ Ç ¯ ¹ ¶ º ¥ ¥ Ä ¥ ¹ ¶ ¶ º · ¶ · ³ ¦ ¥ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ ´ µ ¹ ¸ ¶Â ¸ ¹ µ ¢ £ £ · ¶ ¥ ¾ · ¶ ¶ º ´ µ ¹ ¥ ³ ¸ ¶ ´ · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ » ¥ Ä ¥ » Ã ¶ º ¥ ¾ ´ µ À ¢ ¶ ¥ Ê ´ » » ¶ º ¥ ¹ ¤ ¥ ¦ ¥ ½ ¥ ¦ ¦ ¥ ¾ ¶ º ¦ ¸ ¢ ³ º À ¦ ¸ À ¥ ¦ · ¾ £ ´ ¹ ´ µ ¶ ¦ · ¶ ´ Ä ¥ Â º · ¹ ¹ ¥ » µ ½ ¸ ¦ ·¾ ¥ Â ´ µ ´ ¸ ¹ · ¹ ¾ ¢ » ¶ ´ £ · ¶ ¥ » ¿ Ã ´ ½ ¹ ¥ Â ¥ µ µ · ¦ ¿ Ã ¶ ¸ ¶ º ¥ � ¥ Â ¦ ¥ ¶ · ¦ ¿ ¸ ½ ¶ º ¥ ¯ » » ´ ¹ ¸ ´ µ Ö ¥ À · ¦ ¶ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ ¸ ½ ± ¦ · ¹ µ À ¸ ¦ ¶ · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ Ç ± º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¸ ¦ µ º · » »¾ ¥ Â ´ ¾ ¥ · » » Â » · ´ £ µ Ã Ò ¢ ¥ µ ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ µ · ¹ ¾ ¾ ´ µ À ¢ ¶ ¥ µ Ê º ´ Â º · ¦ ¥ ¦ ¥ ½ ¥ ¦ ¦ ¥ ¾ ¶ ¸ ´ ¶ ¦ ¥ ³ · ¦ ¾ ´ ¹ ³ ¶ º ¥ ´ ¹ ¶ ¥ ¦ À ¦ ¥ ¶ · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ Ã À ¦ ¸ µ ¥ Â ¢ ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ · ¹ ¾½ ¢ » ½ ´ » » £ ¥ ¹ ¶ ¸ ½ ¶ º ´ µ   ³ ¦ ¥ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ Ç ± º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¸ ¦ 0 µ ¾ ¥ Â ´ µ ´ ¸ ¹ ¢ À ¸ ¹ · » » Â » · ´ £ µ Ã Ò ¢ ¥ µ ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ µ · ¹ ¾ ¾ ´ µ À ¢ ¶ ¥ µ µ º · » » ¤ ¥ ½ ´ ¹ · » · ¹ ¾Â ¸ ¹ Â » ¢ µ ´ Ä ¥ Ç



Ú Û Ü Û Ý Þ ß à á á â ã Þ â äå æ ç è é ç å æ ê ê ë ê è é ì à Ú í ç î ï ê ç æ ð ñ ð ò ó ô ô õ ð ðö Ü ÷ Ý ò * Þ ß ø ð

ù ú û ü ü ý ü þ ÿ � � � � � � � � � � � 	 
 � � � � � �, F C ? < F B G B E : , F C ? B = < F B @ H  G A D C I G B E : C J 2 F K E : C F , B F @ C E E B Dª Ç Í ¦ ¸ Â ¢ ¦ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ ¸ ½ ° ¸ ¸ ¾ µ ¸ ¦ � ¥ ¦ Ä ´ Â ¥ µ © � ¥ ¾ ¥ ¦ · » � ¢ ¹ ¾ µ © � ¸ ¦ À ¢ ¦ Â º · µ ¥ µ ¸ ½ À ¦ ¸ ¾ ¢ Â ¶ µ ¸ ¦ µ ¥ ¦ Ä ´ Â ¥ µ Ê ´ ¶ º · ¹ ¿ � ¥ ¾ ¥ ¦ · »½ ¢ ¹ ¾ µ ¶ º · ¶ Â ¸ µ ¶ µ £ ¸ ¦ ¥ ¶ º · ¹ L ª « Ã « « « Ç « « ¤ ¢ ¶ » ¥ µ µ ¶ º · ¹ ¶ º ¥ µ ´ £ À » ´ ½ ´ ¥ ¾ · Â Ò ¢ ´ µ ´ ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ ¶ º ¦ ¥ µ º ¸ » ¾ ½ ´ Ñ ¥ ¾ · ¶ § ª Î Ç � Ç � Ç ª ¬ § Ì ÃË Â ¢ ¦ ¦ ¥ ¹ ¶ » ¿ µ ¥ ¶ · ¶ L Å Æ « Ã « « « Ç « « Ì ¶ º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ µ º · » » ¸ ¤ ¶ · ´ ¹ À ¦ ´ Â ¥ ¸ ¦ ¦ · ¶ ¥ Ò ¢ ¸ ¶ · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ µ ½ ¦ ¸ £ · ¹ · ¾ ¥ Ò ¢ · ¶ ¥ ¹ ¢ £ ¤ ¥ ¦ Ë ¹ ¸ » ¥ µ µ¶ º · ¹ ¶ º ¦ ¥ ¥ Ë ¬ Ì Ì ¸ ½ Ò ¢ · » ´ ½ ´ ¥ ¾ µ ¸ ¢ ¦ Â ¥ µ Ç Í ¦ ¸ Â ¢ ¦ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ ¸ ½ À ¦ ¸ ¾ ¢ Â ¶ µ ¸ ¦ µ ¥ ¦ Ä ´ Â ¥ µ Ê ´ ¶ º · ¹ ¿ � ¥ ¾ ¥ ¦ · » ½ ¢ ¹ ¾ µ ½ ¸ ¦ L Å Æ « Ã « « « ¸ ¦£ ¸ ¦ ¥ Ê ´ » » ¦ ¥ Ò ¢ ´ ¦ ¥ ¶ º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ ¶ ¸ ¢ µ ¥ ¶ º ¥ ¯ ¹ Ä ´ ¶ · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ ½ ¸ ¦ Ó ´ ¾ À ¦ ¸ Â ¥ µ µ ¸ ¦ ¶ º ¥ ² ¥ Ò ¢ ¥ µ ¶ ½ ¸ ¦ Í ¦ ¸ À ¸ µ · » À ¦ ¸ Â ¥ µ µ Ç ¯ ¹ ¶ º ¥· ¤ µ ¥ ¹ Â ¥ ¸ ½ ½ ¸ ¦ £ · » Â ¸ ¾ ´ ½ ´ ¥ ¾ À ¦ ¸ Â ¥ ¾ ¢ ¦ ¥ µ ¸ ½ ¶ º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ Ã ¶ º ¥ À ¦ ¸ Â ¥ ¾ ¢ ¦ ¥ µ ¸ ½ ¶ º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¸ ¦ Ê ´ » » ¤ ¥ ¢ µ ¥ ¾ Ç ± º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥£ · ¿ ¸ ¹ » ¿ À ¦ ¸ Â ¢ ¦ ¥ À ¦ ¸ ¾ ¢ Â ¶ µ ¸ ¦ µ ¥ ¦ Ä ´ Â ¥ µ ½ ¦ ¸ £ ¸ ¹ ¥ µ ¸ ¢ ¦ Â ¥ Ê ´ ¶ º · ¹ ¿ � ¥ ¾ ¥ ¦ · » ½ ¢ ¹ ¾ µ ´ ½ Ù Ë ª Ì ¶ º ¥ À ¦ ¸ ¾ ¢ Â ¶ µ ¸ ¦ µ ¥ ¦ Ä ´ Â ¥ µ · ¦ ¥· Ä · ´ » · ¤ » ¥ ¸ ¹ » ¿ ½ ¦ ¸ £ · µ ´ ¹ ³ » ¥ µ ¸ ¢ ¦ Â ¥ � ¸ ¦ Ë Å Ì ¶ º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¸ ¦ · ¢ ¶ º ¸ ¦ ´ ¼ ¥ µ µ ¢ Â º · À ¦ ¸ Â ¥ ¾ ¢ ¦ ¥ � ¸ ¦ Ë ¬ Ì ¶ º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¸ ¦ ¾ ¥ ¶ ¥ ¦ £ ´ ¹ ¥ µÂ ¸ £ À ¥ ¶ ´ ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ ´ µ ´ ¹ · ¾ ¥ Ò ¢ · ¶ ¥ · ½ ¶ ¥ ¦ µ ¸ » ´ Â ´ ¶ · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ ½ ¦ ¸ £ · ¹ ¢ £ ¤ ¥ ¦ ¸ ½ µ ¸ ¢ ¦ Â ¥ µ Ç� ¸ ¦ Õ ´ Â ¦ ¸ © Í ¢ ¦ Â º · µ ¥ Ë Å � Ç � Ç ² Ç Å « « Ç Ø � Ì Í ¦ ¸ Â ¢ ¦ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ ¸ ½ ° ¸ ¸ ¾ µ ¸ ¦ � ¥ ¦ Ä ´ Â ¥ µ Ê ´ ¶ º � ¥ ¾ ¥ ¦ · » � ¢ ¹ ¾ µ Ù Ê º ¥ ¦ ¥ ¶ º ¥· ³ ³ ¦ ¥ ³ · ¶ ¥ · £ ¸ ¢ ¹ ¶ ¾ ¸ ¥ µ ¹ ¸ ¶ ¥ Ñ Â ¥ ¥ ¾ ¶ º ¥ £ ´ Â ¦ ¸ © À ¢ ¦ Â º · µ ¥ ¶ º ¦ ¥ µ º ¸ » ¾ Â ¢ ¦ ¦ ¥ ¹ ¶ » ¿ µ ¥ ¶ · ¶ L ª « Ã « « « Ë ¸ ¦ L Å Ã « « « ´ ½ ¶ º ¥À ¦ ¸ Â ¢ ¦ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ ´ µ Â ¸ ¹ µ ¶ ¦ ¢ Â ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ · ¹ ¾ µ ¢ ¤ Á ¥ Â ¶ ¶ ¸ Ö · Ä ´ µ © Ó · Â ¸ ¹ Ì Ã ¶ ¸ ¶ º ¥ ¥ Ñ ¶ ¥ ¹ ¶ À ¦ · Â ¶ ´ Â · ¤ » ¥ Ã ¶ º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ £ ¢ µ ¶ ¾ ´ µ ¶ ¦ ´ ¤ ¢ ¶ ¥£ ´ Â ¦ ¸ © À ¢ ¦ Â º · µ ¥ µ ¥ Ò ¢ ´ ¶ · ¤ » ¿ · £ ¸ ¹ ³ Ò ¢ · » ´ ½ ´ ¥ ¾ µ ¢ À À » ´ ¥ ¦ µ Ç Õ ´ Â ¦ ¸ © À ¢ ¦ Â º · µ ¥ µ £ · ¿ ¤ ¥ · Ê · ¦ ¾ ¥ ¾ Ê ´ ¶ º ¸ ¢ ¶ µ ¸ » ´ Â ´ ¶ ´ ¹ ³Â ¸ £ À ¥ ¶ ´ ¶ ´ Ä ¥ Ò ¢ ¸ ¶ · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ µ ´ ½ ¶ º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ Â ¸ ¹ µ ´ ¾ ¥ ¦ µ ¶ º ¥ À ¦ ´ Â ¥ ¶ ¸ ¤ ¥ ¦ ¥ · µ ¸ ¹ · ¤ » ¥ Ç ± º ¥ £ ´ Â ¦ ¸ © À ¢ ¦ Â º · µ ¥ ¶ º ¦ ¥ µ º ¸ » ¾ ´ µ µ ¥ ¶¤ ¿ ¶ º ¥ � ¥ ¾ ¥ ¦ · »   Â Ò ¢ ´ µ ´ ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ ² ¥ ³ ¢ » · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ · ¶ § � � Ç � Ç ² Ç � ¢ ¤ À · ¦ ¶ Å Ç ªÅ Ç Í ¦ ¸ Â ¢ ¦ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ ¸ ½ ° ¸ ¸ ¾ µ ¸ ¦ � ¥ ¦ Ä ´ Â ¥ µ © � ¶ · ¶ ¥ � ¢ ¹ ¾ µ © © � ¸ ¦ À ¢ ¦ Â º · µ ¥ µ ¸ ½ À ¦ ¸ ¾ ¢ Â ¶ µ ¸ ¦ µ ¥ ¦ Ä ´ Â ¥ µ Ê ´ ¶ º · ¹ ¿ � ¶ · ¶ ¥ ¸ ½¯ » » ´ ¹ ¸ ´ µ ½ ¢ ¹ ¾ µ ¶ º · ¶ Â ¸ µ ¶ £ ¸ ¦ ¥ ¶ º · ¹ L Å « Ã « « « Ç « « Ã Ë L ª « Ã « « « Ç « « ½ ¸ ¦ À ¦ ¸ ½ ¥ µ µ ´ ¸ ¹ · » · ¹ ¾ · ¦ ¶ ´ µ ¶ ´ Â µ ¥ ¦ Ä ´ Â ¥ µ Ì ¤ ¢ ¶ » ¥ µ µ ¶ º · ¹ ¶ º ¥µ £ · » » À ¢ ¦ Â º · µ ¥ · £ ¸ ¢ ¹ ¶ µ ¥ ¶ ¤ ¿ ¶ º ¥ ¯ » » ´ ¹ ¸ ´ µ Í ¦ ¸ Â ¢ ¦ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ � ¸ ¾ ¥ ² ¢ » ¥ µ Ã Ë Â ¢ ¦ ¦ ¥ ¹ ¶ » ¿ µ ¥ ¶ · ¶ L ª « « Ã « « « Ç « « · ¹ ¾ L ª « « Ã « « « Ç « «½ ¸ ¦ À ¦ ¸ ½ ¥ µ µ ´ ¸ ¹ · » · ¹ ¾ · ¦ ¶ ´ µ ¶ ´ Â µ ¥ ¦ Ä ´ Â ¥ µ Ì ¶ º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ µ º · » » ¸ ¤ ¶ · ´ ¹ À ¦ ´ Â ¥ ¸ ¦ ¦ · ¶ ¥ Ò ¢ ¸ ¶ · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ µ ½ ¦ ¸ £ · ¹ · ¾ ¥ Ò ¢ · ¶ ¥ ¹ ¢ £ ¤ ¥ ¦Ë ¹ ¸ » ¥ µ µ ¶ º · ¹ ¶ º ¦ ¥ ¥ Ë ¬ Ì Ì ¸ ½ Ò ¢ · » ´ ½ ´ ¥ ¾ µ ¸ ¢ ¦ Â ¥ µ Ç Í ¦ ¸ Â ¢ ¦ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ ¸ ½ À ¦ ¸ ¾ ¢ Â ¶ µ ¸ ¦ µ ¥ ¦ Ä ´ Â ¥ µ Ê ´ ¶ º · ¹ ¿ � ¶ · ¶ ¥ ¸ ½ ¯ » » ´ ¹ ¸ ´ µ ½ ¢ ¹ ¾ µ ½ ¸ ¦L Æ « Ã « « « Ç « « ¸ ¦ £ ¸ ¦ ¥ ½ ¸ ¦ ³ ¸ ¸ ¾ µ · ¹ ¾ µ ¥ ¦ Ä ´ Â ¥ µ · ¹ ¾ L Å « Ã « « « Ç « « ¸ ¦ £ ¸ ¦ ¥ ½ ¸ ¦ À ¦ ¸ ½ ¥ µ µ ´ ¸ ¹ · » · ¹ ¾ · ¦ ¶ ´ µ ¶ ´ Â µ ¥ ¦ Ä ´ Â ¥ µ Ì Ê ´ » »¦ ¥ Ò ¢ ´ ¦ ¥ ¶ º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ ¶ ¸ ¢ µ ¥ ¶ º ¥ ¯ ¹ Ä ´ ¶ · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ ½ ¸ ¦ Ó ´ ¾ À ¦ ¸ Â ¥ µ µ ¸ ¦ ¶ º ¥ ² ¥ Ò ¢ ¥ µ ¶ ½ ¸ ¦ Í ¦ ¸ À ¸ µ · » À ¦ ¸ Â ¥ µ µ Ç ¯ ¹ ¶ º ¥ · ¤ µ ¥ ¹ Â ¥ ¸ ½½ ¸ ¦ £ · » Â ¸ ¾ ´ ½ ´ ¥ ¾ À ¦ ¸ Â ¥ ¾ ¢ ¦ ¥ µ ¸ ½ ¶ º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ Ã ¶ º ¥ À ¦ ¸ Â ¥ ¾ ¢ ¦ ¥ µ ¸ ½ ¶ º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¸ ¦ Ê ´ » » ¤ ¥ ¢ µ ¥ ¾ Ç ± º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ £ · ¿ ¸ ¹ » ¿À ¦ ¸ Â ¢ ¦ ¥ À ¦ ¸ ¾ ¢ Â ¶ µ ¸ ¦ µ ¥ ¦ Ä ´ Â ¥ µ ½ ¦ ¸ £ ¸ ¹ ¥ µ ¸ ¢ ¦ Â ¥ Ê ´ ¶ º · ¹ ¿ � ¶ · ¶ ¥ ¸ ½ ¯ » » ´ ¹ ¸ ´ µ ½ ¢ ¹ ¾ µ ´ ½ Ù Ë ª Ì ¶ º ¥ À ¦ ¸ ¾ ¢ Â ¶ µ ¸ ¦ µ ¥ ¦ Ä ´ Â ¥ µ · ¦ ¥· Ä · ´ » · ¤ » ¥ ¸ ¹ » ¿ ½ ¦ ¸ £ · µ ´ ¹ ³ » ¥ µ ¸ ¢ ¦ Â ¥ � ¸ ¦ Ë Å Ì ¶ º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¸ ¦ · ¢ ¶ º ¸ ¦ ´ ¼ ¥ µ µ ¢ Â º · À ¦ ¸ Â ¥ ¾ ¢ ¦ ¥ � ¸ ¦ Ã Ë ¬ Ì ¶ º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¸ ¦ ¾ ¥ ¶ ¥ ¦ £ ´ ¹ ¥ µÂ ¸ £ À ¥ ¶ ´ ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ ´ µ ´ ¹ · ¾ ¥ Ò ¢ · ¶ ¥ · ½ ¶ ¥ ¦ µ ¸ » ´ Â ´ ¶ · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ ½ ¦ ¸ £ · ¹ ¢ £ ¤ ¥ ¦ ¸ ½ µ ¸ ¢ ¦ Â ¥ µ Ç± º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ µ º · » » ´ ¹ Â » ¢ ¾ ¥ · ¦ ¥ Ò ¢ ´ ¦ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ ´ ¹ · » » Â ¸ ¹ ¶ ¦ · Â ¶ µ Ê ´ ¶ º ¶ º ´ ¦ ¾ À · ¦ ¶ ´ ¥ µ ¶ º · ¶ ¶ º ¥ Â ¸ ¹ ¶ ¦ · Â ¶ ¸ ¦ ¸ ¦ Â ¸ ¹ µ ¢ » ¶ · ¹ ¶ Ê ´ » »Â ¸ £ À » ¿ Ê ´ ¶ º ¶ º ¥ ¦ ¥ Ò ¢ ´ ¦ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ µ ¸ ½ ¶ º ´ µ   ³ ¦ ¥ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ ´ ¹ À ¥ ¦ ½ ¸ ¦ £ ´ ¹ ³ µ ¢ Â º Â ¸ ¹ ¶ ¦ · Â ¶ Ã · ¹ ¾ ¶ º · ¶ ¶ º ¥ Â ¸ ¹ ¶ ¦ · Â ¶ ´ µ µ ¢ ¤ Á ¥ Â ¶ ¶ ¸ ¶ º ¥¶ ¥ ¦ £ µ · ¹ ¾ Â ¸ ¹ ¾ ´ ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ µ ¸ ½ ¶ º ´ µ   ³ ¦ ¥ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ Ç� ¸ ¦ Í ¦ ¸ Â ¢ ¦ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ ¸ ½ ° ¸ ¸ ¾ µ ¸ ¦ � ¥ ¦ Ä ´ Â ¥ µ ¶ º · ¶ Â ¸ µ ¶ » ¥ µ µ ¶ º · ¹ L Å « Ã « « « Ç « « Ã ¶ º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ µ º · » » Â ¸ £ À » ¿ Ê ´ ¶ º ¶ º ¥ ½ ¸ » » ¸ Ê ´ ¹ ³À ¦ ¸ Â ¢ ¦ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ µ ¶ · ¹ ¾ · ¦ ¾ µ ÙM N O � N O P P P � E C 2 F K E : C F � E Q C D Q B G B E : Rª Ç Ï µ ¶ ´ £ · ¶ ¥ ¶ º ¥ ¶ ¸ ¶ · » Â ¸ µ ¶ ¸ ½ ¶ º ¥ À ¦ ¸ Â ¢ ¦ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ ÇÅ Ç ± º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ £ · ¿ Â º ¸ ¸ µ ¥ · ¹ ¿ Ä ¥ ¹ ¾ ¸ ¦ ¾ ¥ µ ´ ¦ ¥ ¾ Ç¬ Ç ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ £ · ¿ Â º ¸ ¸ µ ¥ ¶ ¸ · Ê · ¦ ¾ Ê ´ ¶ º ¸ ¢ ¶ µ ¸ » ´ Â ´ ¶ ´ ¹ ³ Â ¸ £ À ¥ ¶ ´ ¶ ´ Ä ¥ Ò ¢ ¸ ¶ · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ µ ´ ½ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ Â ¸ ¹ µ ´ ¾ ¥ ¦ µ ¶ º ¥À ¦ ´ Â ¥ ¶ ¸ ¤ ¥ ¦ ¥ · µ ¸ ¹ · ¤ » ¥ ÇM N � � � � � � N � � P P P � F B S < 8 F B @ 2 F K E : C F K A A F C Q K D Rª Ç ¯ ¾ ¥ ¹ ¶ ´ ½ ¿ · ¹ ¥ ¥ ¾ ½ ¸ ¦ ³ ¸ ¸ ¾ µ ¸ ¦ µ ¥ ¦ Ä ´ Â ¥ µ ÇÅ Ç Ï µ ¶ ´ £ · ¶ ¥ ¶ º ¥ ¶ ¸ ¶ · » Â ¸ µ ¶ ¸ ½ ¶ º ¥ À ¦ ¸ Â ¢ ¦ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ Ç¬ Ç Ö ¥ Ä ¥ » ¸ À µ À ¥ Â ´ ½ ´ Â · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ µ ¶ ¸ µ ¸ » ´ Â ´ ¶ Ò ¢ ¸ ¶ ¥ µ Ç§ Ç  ¤ ¶ · ´ ¹ Ò ¢ ¸ ¶ ¥ µ ½ ¦ ¸ £ ¶ º ¦ ¥ ¥ Ë ¬ Ì Ä ¥ ¹ ¾ ¸ ¦ µ Ç ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ ´ µ ¥ ¹ Â ¸ ¢ ¦ · ³ ¥ ¾ ¶ ¸ ¢ µ ¥ ¶ º ¥ ¦ ¥ ³ ´ µ ¶ ¥ ¦ ¥ ¾ µ £ · » » ¤ ¢ µ ´ ¹ ¥ µ µÄ ¥ ¹ ¾ ¸ ¦ ¾ ´ ¦ ¥ Â ¶ ¸ ¦ ¿ Ë ´ À ³ Ç Ä ¥ ¹ ¾ ¸ ¦ ¦ ¥ ³ Ç Â ¸ £ Ì ÇÆ Ç ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ 0 µ À ¢ ¦ Â º · µ ´ ¹ ³ ¸ ½ ½ ´ Â ¥ ¦ µ º · » » ¸ ¤ ¶ · ´ ¹ · ¢ ¶ º ¸ ¦ ´ ¼ · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ ½ ¦ ¸ £ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¸ ¦ 0 µ À ¸ ´ ¹ ¶ ¸ ½ Â ¸ ¹ ¶ · Â ¶ À ¦ ¸ Ä ´ ¾ ¥ ¾ ¸ ¹Ï Ñ º ´ ¤ ´ ¶ Ö ÇØ Ç   Ê · ¦ ¾ ¶ ¸ ¶ º ¥ ¦ ¥ µ À ¸ ¹ µ ´ Ä ¥ ¤ ´ ¾ ¾ ¥ ¦ Ê ´ ¶ º ¶ º ¥ » ¸ Ê ¥ µ ¶ À ¦ ´ Â ¥ Ç



Ú Û Ü Û Ý Þ ß à á á â ã Þ â äå æ ç è é ç å æ ê ê ë ê è é ì à Ú í ç î ï ê ç æ ð ñ ð ò ó ô ô õ ð ðö Ü ÷ Ý ò õ Þ ß ø ð

ù ú û ü ü ý ü þ ÿ � � � � � � � � � � � 	 
 � � � � � �M N T � � � � � N P � P P P � F B S < 8 F B @ 2 F K E : C F K A A F C Q K D Rª Ç ¯ ¾ ¥ ¹ ¶ ´ ½ ¿ · ¹ ¥ ¥ ¾ ½ ¸ ¦ ³ ¸ ¸ ¾ µ ¸ ¦ µ ¥ ¦ Ä ´ Â ¥ µ ÇÅ Ç Ï µ ¶ ´ £ · ¶ ¥ ¶ º ¥ ¶ ¸ ¶ · » Â ¸ µ ¶ ¸ ½ ¶ º ¥ À ¦ ¸ Â ¢ ¦ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ Ç¬ Ç Ö ¥ Ä ¥ » ¸ À µ À ¥ Â ´ ½ ´ Â · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ µ ¶ ¸ µ ¸ » ´ Â ´ ¶ Ò ¢ ¸ ¶ ¥ µ Ç§ Ç  ¤ ¶ · ´ ¹ Ò ¢ ¸ ¶ ¥ µ ½ ¦ ¸ £ ¶ º ¦ ¥ ¥ Ë ¬ Ì Ä ¥ ¹ ¾ ¸ ¦ µ Ç ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ ´ µ ¥ ¹ Â ¸ ¢ ¦ · ³ ¥ ¾ ¶ ¸ ¢ µ ¥ ¶ º ¥ ¦ ¥ ³ ´ µ ¶ ¥ ¦ ¥ ¾ µ £ · » » ¤ ¢ µ ´ ¹ ¥ µ µÄ ¥ ¹ ¾ ¸ ¦ ¾ ´ ¦ ¥ Â ¶ ¸ ¦ ¿ Ë ´ À ³ Ç Ä ¥ ¹ ¾ ¸ ¦ ¦ ¥ ³ Ç Â ¸ £ Ì ÇÆ Ç ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ 0 µ À ¢ ¦ Â º · µ ´ ¹ ³ ¸ ½ ½ ´ Â ¥ ¦ µ º · » » ¸ ¤ ¶ · ´ ¹ · ¢ ¶ º ¸ ¦ ´ ¼ · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ ½ ¦ ¸ £ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¸ ¦ 0 µ À ¸ ´ ¹ ¶ ¸ ½ Â ¸ ¹ ¶ · Â ¶ À ¦ ¸ Ä ´ ¾ ¥ ¾ ¸ ¹Ï Ñ º ´ ¤ ´ ¶ Ö ÇØ Ç   Ê · ¦ ¾ ¶ ¸ ¶ º ¥ ¦ ¥ µ À ¸ ¹ µ ´ Ä ¥ ¤ ´ ¾ ¾ ¥ ¦ Ê ´ ¶ º ¶ º ¥ » ¸ Ê ¥ µ ¶ À ¦ ´ Â ¥ ÇM N O � � � � � � N O P � P P P � F B S < 8 F B @ 2 F K E : C F K A A F C Q K D Rª Ç ¯ ¾ ¥ ¹ ¶ ´ ½ ¿ · ¹ ¥ ¥ ¾ ½ ¸ ¦ ³ ¸ ¸ ¾ µ ¸ ¦ µ ¥ ¦ Ä ´ Â ¥ µ ÇÅ Ç Ï µ ¶ ´ £ · ¶ ¥ ¶ º ¥ ¶ ¸ ¶ · » Â ¸ µ ¶ ¸ ½ ¶ º ¥ À ¦ ¸ Â ¢ ¦ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ Ç¬ Ç ¯ ¾ ¥ ¹ ¶ ´ ½ ¿ ¦ ¥ ³ ´ µ ¶ ¥ ¦ ¥ ¾ µ £ · » » ¤ ¢ µ ´ ¹ ¥ µ µ ¥ µ ´ ¹ ¶ º ¥ · À À » ´ Â · ¤ » ¥ Â · ¶ ¥ ³ ¸ ¦ ¿ Ç§ Ç Ö ¥ Ä ¥ » ¸ À µ À ¥ Â ´ ½ ´ Â · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ µ ¶ ¸ µ ¸ » ´ Â ´ ¶ Ò ¢ ¸ ¶ ¥ µ ÇÆ Ç Ï £ · ´ » � � � ´ ¾ ¥ ¹ ¶ ´ ½ ´ ¥ ¾ µ £ · » » ¤ ¢ µ ´ ¹ ¥ µ µ Ä ¥ ¹ ¾ ¸ ¦ µ · ¦ ¥ Ò ¢ ¥ µ ¶ ½ ¸ ¦ Ò ¢ ¸ ¶ ¥ Ë ´ À ³ Ç Ä ¥ ¹ ¾ ¸ ¦ ¦ ¥ ³ Ç Â ¸ £ ÌØ Ç Í ¦ ¥ À · ¦ ¥ ¸ ¦ µ ¢ ¤ £ ´ ¶ ´ ¹ ½ ¸ ¦ £ · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ ¶ ¸ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¸ ¦ 0 µ À ¸ ´ ¹ ¶ ¸ ½ Â ¸ ¹ ¶ · Â ¶ ´ ¹ Ï Ñ º ´ ¤ ´ ¶ Ö Ç� Ç  ¤ ¶ · ´ ¹ · ¢ ¶ º ¸ ¦ ´ ¼ · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ ½ ¦ ¸ £ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¸ ¦ 0 µ À ¸ ´ ¹ ¶ ¸ ½ Â ¸ ¹ ¶ · Â ¶ À ¦ ¸ Ä ´ ¾ ¥ ¾ ¸ ¹ Ï Ñ º ´ ¤ ´ ¶ Ö Ç� Ç   » » · À À » ´ Â · ¤ » ¥ ½ ¸ ¦ £ µ £ ¢ µ ¶ ¤ ¥ · À À ¦ ¸ Ä ¥ ¾ À ¦ ´ ¸ ¦ ¶ ¸ · Ê · ¦ ¾ ´ ¹ ³ ¶ º ¥ Â ¸ ¹ ¶ ¦ · Â ¶ Ç
¬ Ç Ï £ À » ¸ ¿ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ ¸ ½ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¸ ¦ Í ¥ ¦ µ ¸ ¹ ¹ ¥ » © © ± º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ Ê ´ » » ¹ ¸ ¶ ¥ £ À » ¸ ¿ · ¹ ¿ À ¥ ¦ µ ¸ ¹ ¸ ¦ À ¥ ¦ µ ¸ ¹ µ Â ¢ ¦ ¦ ¥ ¹ ¶ » ¿ ¥ £ À » ¸ ¿ ¥ ¾ ¤ ¿¶ º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¸ ¦ ½ ¸ ¦ · ¹ ¿ Ê ¸ ¦ � ¦ ¥ Ò ¢ ´ ¦ ¥ ¾ ¤ ¿ ¶ º ¥ ¶ ¥ ¦ £ µ ¸ ½ ¶ º ´ µ   ³ ¦ ¥ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ Ç� B A C F : 8 E U > ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ · ³ ¦ ¥ ¥ µ ¶ ¸ µ ¢ ¤ £ ´ ¶ À ¥ ¦ ´ ¸ ¾ ´ Â ½ ´ ¹ · ¹ Â ´ · » · ¹ ¾ À ¥ ¦ ½ ¸ ¦ £ · ¹ Â ¥ ¦ ¥ À ¸ ¦ ¶ ´ ¹ ³ ¸ ¹ ¶ º ¥ · À À ¦ ¸ Ä ¥ ¾ ¯ Ö  ± Ó ¸ Ó �Å � ¬ Å ½ ¸ ¦ £ Ç ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ µ º · » » ½ ´ » ¥  ¢ · ¦ ¶ ¥ ¦ » ¿ Ó ¸ Ó � Å � ¬ Å ¦ ¥ À ¸ ¦ ¶ µ Ê ´ ¶ º ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¸ ¦ ¾ ¥ µ Â ¦ ´ ¤ ´ ¹ ³¶ º ¥ ¥ Ñ À ¥ ¹ ¾ ´ ¶ ¢ ¦ ¥ Ë µ Ì ¸ ½ ¶ º ¥ ½ ¢ ¹ ¾ µ · ¹ ¾ À ¥ ¦ ½ ¸ ¦ £ · ¹ Â ¥ £ ¥ · µ ¢ ¦ ¥ µ ¦ ¥ » · ¶ ¥ ¾ ¶ º ¥ ¦ ¥ ¶ ¸ Ç ª « ® ª ® Å « Å Å¥ ½ ½ ¥ Â ¶ ´ Ä ¥ ¾ · ¶ ¥ ¸ ½ ¶ º ¥   ³ ¦ ¥ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ Ç  ¢ · ¦ ¶ ¥ ¦ » ¿ ¦ ¥ À ¸ ¦ ¶ µ £ ¢ µ ¶ ¤ ¥ µ ¢ ¤ £ ´ ¶ ¶ ¥ ¾ ¹ ¸ » · ¶ ¥ ¦¶ º · ¹ ¬ « Â · » ¥ ¹ ¾ · ¦ ¾ · ¿ µ ½ ¸ » » ¸ Ê ´ ¹ ³ ¶ º ¥ À ¥ ¦ ´ ¸ ¾ Â ¸ Ä ¥ ¦ ¥ ¾ ¤ ¿ ¶ º ¥ ¦ ¥ À ¸ ¦ ¶ ÇË ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ 0 µ � ´ µ Â · » È ¥ · ¦ Ï ¹ ¾ ¾ · ¶ ¥ Ì Ç« § ® ¬ «

± º ¥ ½ ´ ¦ µ ¶ Ó ¸ Ó � Å � ¬ Å ¦ ¥ À ¸ ¦ ¶ µ º · » » Â ¸ Ä ¥ ¦ ¶ º ¥ ¦ ¥ À ¸ ¦ ¶ ´ ¹ ³ À ¥ ¦ ´ ¸ ¾ · ½ ¶ ¥ ¦ ¶ º ¥� ¸ ¦ ¶ º ¥ À ¢ ¦ À ¸ µ ¥ ¸ ½ ¦ ¥ Â ¸ ¹ Â ´ » ´ · ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ Ã ¶ º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ £ ¢ µ ¶ µ ¢ ¤ £ ´ ¶ · Ó ¸ Ó � Å � ¬ Å ¦ ¥ À ¸ ¦ ¶ ½ ¸ ¦ ¶ º ¥ À ¥ ¦ ´ ¸ ¾ ¥ ¹ ¾ ´ ¹ ³  Ó ¸ Ó � Å � ¬ Å ¦ ¥ À ¸ ¦ ¶ £ · ¦ � ¥ ¾ · µ % � ´ ¹ · » ² ¥ À ¸ ¦ ¶ & £ ¢ µ ¶ ¤ ¥ µ ¢ ¤ £ ´ ¶ ¶ ¥ ¾ ¶ ¸ ¶ º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¸ ¦ Ø « ¾ · ¿ µ · ½ ¶ ¥ ¦ ¶ º ¥ ¥ ¹ ¾ ¾ · ¶ ¥ ¸ ½ ¶ º ¥  ³ ¦ ¥ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ Ç � · ´ » ¢ ¦ ¥ ¶ ¸ µ ¢ ¤ £ ´ ¶ ¶ º ¥ ¦ ¥ Ò ¢ ´ ¦ ¥ ¾ Ó ¸ Ó � Å � ¬ Å ¦ ¥ À ¸ ¦ ¶ µ £ · ¿ Â · ¢ µ ¥ · ¾ ¥ » · ¿ ¸ ¦ µ ¢ µ À ¥ ¹ µ ´ ¸ ¹ ¸ ½ ½ ¢ ¹ ¾ ´ ¹ ³ Ç± º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ £ ¢ µ ¶ µ ¢ ¤ £ ´ ¶ · Ó ¸ Ó � Å � ¬ Å ¦ ¥ À ¸ ¦ ¶ ½ ¸ ¦ ¶ º ¥ À ¥ ¦ ´ ¸ ¾ ¥ ¹ ¾ ´ ¹ ³ ¨ ® ¬ « © � ¥ ¾ ¥ ¦ · » � ´ µ Â · » È ¥ · ¦ Ï ¹ ¾ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ µ º · » »µ ¢ ¤ £ ´ ¶ ¶ ¸ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¸ ¦ · Ó ¸ Ó � Å � ¬ Å ¦ ¥ À ¸ ¦ ¶ ½ ¸ ¦ ¶ º ¥ À ¥ ¦ ´ ¸ ¾ ¥ ¹ ¾ ´ ¹ ³ � ¥ À ¶ ¥ £ ¤ ¥ ¦ ¬ « Ê ´ ¶ º ´ ¹ ¬ « Â · » ¥ ¹ ¾ · ¦ ¾ · ¿ µ ¸ ½ ¶ º ¥ ¥ ¹ ¾ ¸ ½ ¶ º ¥� ¥ ¾ ¥ ¦ · » � ´ µ Â · » È ¥ · ¦ Ç± º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ £ ¢ µ ¶ µ ¢ ¤ £ ´ ¶ ¶ º ¥ ½ ¸ » » ¸ Ê ´ ¹ ³ ¸ ¶ º ¥ ¦ ¦ ¥ Ò ¢ ´ ¦ ¥ ¾ ¦ ¥ À ¸ ¦ ¶ µ Ù Í » ¥ · µ ¥ µ À ¥ Â ´ ½ ¿¯ ¹ · ¾ ¾ ´ ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ ¶ ¸ ¶ º ¥ · ½ ¸ ¦ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ ¥ ¾ ¦ ¥ À ¸ ¦ ¶ ´ ¹ ³ ¦ ¥ Ò ¢ ´ ¦ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ µ Ã ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¥ ¥ µ º · » » µ ¢ ¤ £ ´ ¶ ¶ º ¥ ½ ¸ » » ¸ Ê ´ ¹ ³ ¦ ¥ À ¸ ¦ ¶ µ ÙÓ � Í Ï Æ « « Ã Ó � Í Ï Å « Æ Ã� B E B V K D > ± º ´ µ   ³ ¦ ¥ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ £ · ¿ ¹ ¸ ¶ ¤ ¥ ¦ ¥ ¹ ¥ Ê ¥ ¾ ÇW É ¥ ¦ ¥ ´ µ Ê º ¥ ¦ ¥ ¶ º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¸ ¦ » ´ µ ¶ µ ´ ¶ µ µ À ¥ Â ´ ½ ´ Â ¦ ¥ Ò ¢ ´ ¦ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ µ Ç X



Ú Û Ü Û Ý Þ ß à á á â ã Þ â äå æ ç è é ç å æ ê ê ë ê è é ì à Ú í ç î ï ê ç æ ð ñ ð ò ó ô ô õ ð ðö Ü ÷ Ý ò . Þ ß ø ð

ù ú û ü ü ý ü þ ÿ � � � � � � � � � � � 	 
 � � � � � �



Ú Û Ü Û Ý Þ ß à á á â ã Þ â äå æ ç è é ç å æ ê ê ë ê è é ì à Ú í ç î ï ê ç æ ð ñ ð ò ó ô ô õ ð ðö Ü ÷ Ý ø ñ Þ ß ø ð

ù ú û ü ü ý ü þ ÿ � � � � � � � � � � � 	 
 � � � � � �, � � � � � �   � � �  , � � Y  + � � � ,  + � 1 � + �  � � �¯ ¹ · ¾ ¾ ´ ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ ¶ ¸ ¶ º ¥ ¢ ¹ ´ ½ ¸ ¦ £ ¦ ¥ Ò ¢ ´ ¦ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ µ ´ ¹ , � � � � �  · ¹ ¾ ¶ º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¸ ¦ © � À ¥ Â ´ ½ ´ Â ± ¥ ¦ £ µ ´ ¹ , � � � � ; � Ã ¶ º ¥ ° ¦ · ¹ ¶ ¸ ¦ º · µ ¶ º ¥½ ¸ » » ¸ Ê ´ ¹ ³ · ¾ ¾ ´ ¶ ´ ¸ ¹ · » ¦ ¥ Ò ¢ ´ ¦ ¥ £ ¥ ¹ ¶ µ ½ ¸ ¦ ¶ º ´ µ À ¦ ¸ Á ¥ Â ¶ ÙZ [ \ ] ^ _ ` a b ] ` c ^ d e c d b b ] f e _ ^ g a ` _ d h e h e i _ ] _ j a k ] ` l b ] m a ` a c n o _ j h ^ d i ` a a p a e _ ^ j d q q n a l a g _ d m d h q d n q a r ] `h e ^ g a b _ h ] e r ] ` d g a ` h ] c ] r _ h p a r ] q q ] k h e i _ j a c d _ a ] r r h e d q ` a h p n f ` ^ a p a e _ g d o p a e _ [ \ ] g h a ^ ] r ^ f b j ` a b ] ` c ^^ j d q q n a p d c a d m d h q d n q a f g ] e ` a s f a ^ _ _ ] _ j a t ` d e _ ] ` u ^ v w Z x w r r h b a ` n o a p d h q h e iy w z [ v w Z x w r r h b a ` { h q q h e ] h ^ [ i ] m [Z Z [ z j a t | x } z ~ ~ ^ j d q q d n h c a n o b ] e c h _ h ] e ^ ^ a _ r ] ` _ j n o Z y w z �� d � � a d _ � a q _ � ] q h b o [ z j a t | x } z ~ ~ ^ j d q q j d m a h e g q d b a ] ` a ^ _ d n q h ^ j d c a g d ` _ p a e _ ^ a d _ n a q _ g ] q h b o _ j d _ d ^ ^ f ` a ^_ j a ^ d r a _ o ] r d q q g a ` ^ ] e e a q n o ` a s f h ` h e i a m a ` o g a ` ^ ] e � ` a i d ` c q a ^ ^ ] r ^ a d _ h e i g ] ^ h _ h ] e � _ ] k a d ` d _ d q q _ h p a ^ dg ` ] g a ` q o d c � f ^ _ a c ^ a d _ n a q _ h e d q q m a j h b q a ^ ] k e a c � q a d ^ a c � ] ` ` a e _ a c n o _ j a c a g d ` _ p a e _ [ z j h ^ d q ^ ] d g g q h a ^ _ ] _ j a] g a ` d _ h ] e ] r g ` h m d _ a q o ] k e a c ] ` ] _ j a ` m a j h b q a ^ h r f ^ a c ] e � c f _ o [ y f a _ ] _ j a g ] q h b a a � a p g _ h ] e h _ h ^ h e ^ f r r h b h a e _ _ ]^ h p g q o ^ _ d _ a � � � Z e d b b ] ` c d e b a k h _ j _ j a Z q q h e ] h ^ � d e c d _ ] ` o � a d _ � a q _ � d k � � � � Z � \ � � � � � � � � � [ � � � [ x b ] g o ] r_ j a ^ a d _ n a q _ g ] q h b o p f ^ _ n a g ` ] m h c a c _ ] _ j a t | x } z w | d e c d q ^ ] n a ` a _ d h e a c q ] b d q q o h e _ j a g ` ] � a b _ r h q a d e cd m d h q d n q a r ] ` ` a m h a k [� n � t | x } z ~ ~ a � g a e c h _ f ` a ^ p d o n a f ^ a c _ ] p a a _ _ j a � a e a r h _ _ ] � ] b d q ` a s f h ` a p a e _ ^ a _ r ] ` _ j n o } � z � x [� b � ~ e r ] ` b a p a e _ i ` d e _ a a ^ k h q q b ] e c f b _ b ] e _ h e f d q a e r ] ` b a p a e _ _ j ` ] f i j ] f _ g d _ ` ] q ^ d e c ] r r h b a ` ^ q a d m h e i _ j a h `^ d r a _ o g d _ ` ] q _ ] d h c ] g a ` d _ h ] e ^ ] f _ ^ h c a ] r _ j a i ` d e _ h ^ e ] _ g a ` p h _ _ a c _ ] n a g d h c d ^ g d ` _ ] r _ j a i ` d e _ [ z j h ^ _ h p ap f ^ _ n a e ] _ a c h e _ j a b q d h p [� c � x e o g ` ] i ` d p h e b ] p a b ] q q a b _ a c c f ` h e i _ j a o a d ` p f ^ _ n a d g g ` ] m a c n o Z y w z d e c a � g a e c a c c f ` h e i _ j a q h r a ] r_ j h ^ i ` d e _ d e c k h _ j h e _ j a g d ` d p a _ a ` ^ [� a � � ] q h b o ] e � a c h d � d _ a ` h d q ^ [ x q q r ] ` p ^ ] r p a c h d � h e b q f c h e i n f _ e ] _ q h p h _ a c _ ] � g ` h e _ a c p d _ a ` h d q ^ � ^ b ` h g _ ^ r ] `_ ` d h e h e i ^ d e c g f n q h b ^ a ` m h b a d e e ] f e b a p a e _ ^ � d e c � ] ` h e _ a ` m h a k _ d q l h e i g ] h e _ ^ � p f ^ _ n a d g g ` ] m a c n o _ j at | x } z w | g ` h ] ` _ ] d e o p a c h d b d p g d h i e ^ k j a _ j a ` m ] q f e _ d ` o ] ` g ` ] i ` d p � ` a s f h ` a c [ z j a t | x } z ~ ~ ^ j d q q^ f n p h _ d q q p a c h d a q a b _ ` ] e h b d q q o _ ] _ j a t | x } z w | \ ] e _ d b _ q h ^ _ a c h e ~ � j h n h _ y ] r _ j h ^ x i ` a a p a e _ [ v d h q f ` a _ ]^ f n p h _ p a c h d r ] ` d g g ` ] m d q g ` h ] ` _ ] _ j a p a c h d b d p g d h i e ^ j d q q ` a ^ f q _ h e r ] ` r a h _ f ` a ] r p ] e a _ d ` o ` a h p n f ` ^ a p a e _ r ] `d e o d e c d q q f e d g g ` ] m a c p a c h d [ x q q p a c h d p f ^ _ n a ^ f n p h _ _ a c d p h e h p f p ] r _ k ] � � � k a a l ^ g ` h ] ` _ ] _ j a ^ _ d ` _ ] r_ j a p a c h d b d p g d h i e [� r � � d h c _ h p a ] r r h ^ _ ] n a f ^ a c k h _ j h e _ j a i ` d e _ o a d ` h _ k d ^ a d ` e a c [ � d h c _ h p a ] r r h ^ e ] e � _ ` d e ^ r a ` d n q a [� i � � ` ] i ` d p ^ d e c c a q h m a ` d n q a ^ b ` a d _ a c d e c � ] ` c a m a q ] g a c k h _ j i ` d e _ r f e c ^ p d o n a f ^ a c n o _ j a t ` d e _ ] ` d _ h _ ^c h ^ b ` a _ h ] e [Z Z Z [ z j a t | x } z ~ ~ ^ j d q q d n h c a n o b ] e c h _ h ] e ^ ^ a _ r ] ` _ j n o } � z � x �� d � � ` ] j h n h _ h ] e ] e � ^ h e i t ` d e _ v f e c ^ _ ] \ j a b l r ] ` � a q p a _ � ^ d i a [ z j a � _ d _ a d e c a d b j ^ f n ` a b h g h a e _ k h q q e ] _f ^ a � � � [ � [ \ [ \ j d g _ a ` � i ` d e _ r f e c ^ r ] ` g ` ] i ` d p ^ _ ] b j a b l j a q p a _ f ^ d i a ] ` _ ] b ` a d _ a b j a b l g ] h e _ ^ _ j d _^ g a b h r h b d q q o _ d ` i a _ p ] _ ] ` b o b q h ^ _ ^ [� n � � ] q h b o ] e � a d _ � a q _ � ^ a [ Z e d b b ] ` c d e b a k h _ j ~ � a b f _ h m a w ` c a ` � � � � � � Z e b ` a d ^ h e i � a d _ � a q _ � ^ a h e _ j a� e h _ a c � _ d _ a ^ � c d _ a c x g ` h q � � � � � � � � _ j a t | x } z ~ ~ h ^ a e b ] f ` d i a c _ ] d c ] g _ d e c a e r ] ` b a ] e � _ j a � � ] n ^ a d _ n a q _f ^ a g ] q h b h a ^ d e c g ` ] i ` d p ^ r ] ` h _ ^ a p g q ] o a a ^ k j a e ] g a ` d _ h e i b ] p g d e o � ] k e a c � ` a e _ a c � ] ` g a ` ^ ] e d q q o � ] k e a cm a j h b q a ^ [ z j a } d _ h ] e d q � h i j k d o z ` d r r h b � d r a _ o x c p h e h ^ _ ` d _ h ] e � } � z � x � h ^ ` a ^ g ] e ^ h n q a r ] ` g ` ] m h c h e i q a d c a ` ^ j h g



Ú Û Ü Û Ý Þ ß à á á â ã Þ â äå æ ç è é ç å æ ê ê ë ê è é ì à Ú í ç î ï ê ç æ ð ñ ð ò ó ô ô õ ð ðö Ü ÷ Ý ø ô Þ ß ø ð

ù ú û ü ü ý ü þ ÿ � � � � � � � � � � � 	 
 � � � � � �d e c i f h c d e b a h e ^ f g g ] ` _ ] r _ j h ^ � ` a ^ h c a e _ h d q h e h _ h d _ h m a [ v ] ` h e r ] ` p d _ h ] e d e c ` a ^ ] f ` b a ^ ] e _ ` d r r h b ^ d r a _ o g ` ] i ` d p ^d e c g ] q h b h a ^ r ] ` a p g q ] o a ` ^ � g q a d ^ a b ] e _ d b _ _ j a } a _ k ] ` l ] r ~ p g q ] o a ` ^ r ] ` z ` d r r h b � d r a _ o � } ~ z � � � d g f n q h b �g ` h m d _ a g d ` _ e a ` ^ j h g c a c h b d _ a c _ ] h p g ` ] m h e i _ j a _ ` d r r h b ^ d r a _ o g ` d b _ h b a ^ ] r a p g q ] o a ` ^ d e c a p g q ] o a a ^ [ � ] f b d ec ] k e q ] d c h e r ] ` p d _ h ] e ] e ^ a d _ n a q _ g ` ] i ` d p ^ � b ] ^ _ ^ ] r p ] _ ] ` m a j h b q a b ` d ^ j a ^ _ ] a p g q ] o a ` ^ � d e c ] _ j a ` _ ` d r r h b^ d r a _ o h e h _ h d _ h m a ^ d _ j _ _ g � � � k k k [ h c ] _ [ h q q h e ] h ^ [ i ] m � _ ` d e ^ g ] ` _ d _ h ] e � ^ o ^ _ a p � ^ d r a _ o � i ` d e _ ^ � h e c a � [ z j a } � z � x k a n ^ h _ a� k k k [ e j _ ^ d [ i ] m � d q ^ ] g ` ] m h c a ^ h e r ] ` p d _ h ] e ] e ^ _ d _ h ^ _ h b ^ � b d p g d h i e ^ � d e c g ` ] i ` d p a m d q f d _ h ] e ^ d e c ` a r a ` a e b a ^ [� b � � ] q h b o ] e � d e e h e i z a � _ � a ^ ^ d i h e i � j h q a y ` h m h e i [ Z e d b b ] ` c d e b a k h _ j ~ � a b f _ h m a w ` c a ` � � � � � � v a c a ` d q� a d c a ` ^ j h g w e | a c f b h e i z a � _ � a ^ ^ d i h e i � j h q a y ` h m h e i � d e c y w z w ` c a ` � � � � [ � � � z a � _ � a ^ ^ d i h e i � j h q ay ` h m h e i � � _ d _ a ^ d ` a a e b ] f ` d i a c _ ] d c ] g _ d e c a e r ] ` b a k ] ` l g q d b a ^ d r a _ o g ] q h b h a ^ _ ] c a b ` a d ^ a b ` d ^ j a ^ b d f ^ a cn o c h ^ _ ` d b _ a c c ` h m h e i � h e b q f c h e i g ] q h b h a ^ _ ] n d e _ a � _ p a ^ ^ d i h e i k j h q a c ` h m h e i b ] p g d e o � ] k e a c ] ` ` a e _ a cm a j h b q a ^ � t ] m a ` e p a e _ � ] k e a c � q a d ^ a c ] ` ` a e _ a c m a j h b q a ^ � ] ` g ` h m d _ a q o � ] k e a c m a j h b q a ^ k j a e ] e ] r r h b h d qt ] m a ` e p a e _ n f ^ h e a ^ ^ ] ` k j a e g a ` r ] ` p h e i d e o k ] ` l ] e ] ` n a j d q r ] r _ j a t ] m a ` e p a e _ [ � _ d _ a ^ d ` a d q ^ ]a e b ] f ` d i a c _ ] b ] e c f b _ k ] ` l g q d b a ^ d r a _ o h e h _ h d _ h m a ^ h e d p d e e a ` b ] p p a e ^ f ` d _ a k h _ j _ j a ^ h � a ] r _ j a n f ^ h e a ^ ^ �^ f b j d ^ a ^ _ d n q h ^ j p a e _ ] r e a k ` f q a ^ d e c g ` ] i ` d p ^ ] ` ` a � a m d q f d _ h ] e ] r a � h ^ _ h e i g ` ] i ` d p ^ _ ] g ` ] j h n h _ _ a � _p a ^ ^ d i h e i k j h q a c ` h m h e i � d e c a c f b d _ h ] e � d k d ` a e a ^ ^ � d e c ] _ j a ` ] f _ ` a d b j _ ] a p g q ] o a a ^ d n ] f _ _ j a ^ d r a _ o ` h ^ l ^d ^ ^ ] b h d _ a c k h _ j _ a � _ h e i [� c � y f ` h e i _ j a g a ` r ] ` p d e b a ] r _ j h ^ b ] e _ ` d b _ � r f e c h e i d i ` a a p a e _ � _ j a b ] e _ ` d b _ ] ` � r f e c h e i ` a b h g h a e _ d i ` a a ^ �h [ z ] b ] p g q o k h _ j d q q v a c a ` d q e ] e c h ^ b ` h p h e d _ h ] e q d k ^ d e c ` a i f q d _ h ] e ^ � d ^ p d o n a d p a e c a c r ` ] p _ h p a _ ] _ h p a �h h [ } ] _ _ ] g d ` _ h b h g d _ a c h ` a b _ q o ] ` h e c h ` a b _ q o h e _ j a c h ^ b ` h p h e d _ h ] e g ` ] j h n h _ a c n o d e o v a c a ` d q e ] e � c h ^ b ` h p h e d _ h ] e q d k] ` ` a i f q d _ h ] e � d ^ ^ a _ r ] ` _ j h e d g g a e c h � � ] r � � \ v | g d ` _ � q d e c j a ` a h e �h h h [ z ] g a ` p h _ d b b a ^ ^ _ ] h _ ^ n ] ] l ^ � ` a b ] ` c ^ � d b b ] f e _ ^ � ] _ j a ` ^ ] f ` b a ^ ] r h e r ] ` p d _ h ] e � d e c h _ ^ r d b h q h _ h a ^ d ^ ` a s f h ` a cn o _ j a � _ d _ a j h i j k d o ^ d r a _ o ] r r h b a � � � y w z ] ` } � z � x �h m [ z j d _ � h e a m a e _ d b ] e _ ` d b _ ] ` � r f e c h e i ` a b h g h a e _ r d h q ^ _ ] b ] p g q o k h _ j d e o e ] e c h ^ b ` h p h e d _ h ] e g ` ] m h ^ h ] e ^ h e _ j h ^b ] e _ ` d b _ � r f e c h e i d i ` a a p a e _ � _ j a � _ d _ a j h i j k d o ^ d r a _ o d i a e b o k h q q j d m a _ j a ` h i j _ _ ] h p g ] ^ a ^ f b j b ] e _ ` d b _ �d i ` a a p a e _ ^ d e b _ h ] e ^ d ^ h _ ] ` } � z � x c a _ a ` p h e a d ` a d g g ` ] g ` h d _ a � h e b q f c h e i n f _ e ] _ q h p h _ a c _ ] k h _ j j ] q c h e ig d o p a e _ ^ _ ] _ j a b ] e _ ` d b _ ] ` � r f e c h e i ` a b h g h a e _ f e c a ` _ j a b ] e _ ` d b _ � d i ` a a p a e _ f e _ h q _ j a b ] e _ ` d b _ ] ` � r f e c h e i` a b h g h a e _ b ] p g q h a ^ � d e c � ] ` b d e b a q h e i � _ a ` p h e d _ h e i � ] ` ^ f ^ g a e c h e i d b ] e _ ` d b _ ] ` r f e c h e i d i ` a a p a e _ � h e k j ] q a ] `h e g d ` _ � d e cm [ z ] h e ^ a ` _ _ j h ^ b q d f ^ a � h e b q f c h e i g d ` d i ` d g j ^ � h � _ j ` ] f i j � m � � h e a m a ` o ^ f n b ] e _ ` d b _ d e c ^ f n � d i ` a a p a e _ d e c h ea m a ` o ^ ] q h b h _ d _ h ] e r ] ` d ^ f n b ] e _ ` d b _ ] ` ^ f n � d i ` a a p a e _ � _ j d _ ` a b a h m a ^ v a c a ` d q r f e c ^ f e c a ` _ j h ^ g ` ] i ` d p [� a � � f o x p a ` h b d [ x ^ ^ a _ r ] ` _ j h e � � � [ � [ \ � � � � � � � d e c � � \ [ v [ | [ � d ` _ � � � � ] e q o ^ _ a a q � h ` ] e d e c p d e f r d b _ f ` a cg ` ] c f b _ ^ g ` ] c f b a c h e _ j a � e h _ a c � _ d _ a p d o n a g f ` b j d ^ a c k h _ j v a c a ` d q r f e c ^ f e q a ^ ^ _ j a � a b ` a _ d ` o ] rz ` d e ^ g ] ` _ d _ h ] e c a _ a ` p h e a ^ _ j d _ ^ f b j c ] p a ^ _ h b g f ` b j d ^ a ^ k ] f q c n a h e b ] e ^ h ^ _ a e _ k h _ j _ j a g f n q h b h e _ a ` a ^ _ � _ j d _^ f b j p d _ a ` h d q ^ k h q q h e b ` a d ^ a _ j a b ] ^ _ ] r _ j a ] m a ` d q q g ` ] � a b _ b ] e _ ` d b _ n o p ] ` a _ j d e � � g a ` b a e _ [ \ q a d ` � f ^ _ h r h b d _ h ] er ] ` _ j a g f ` b j d ^ a ] r e ] e � c ] p a ^ _ h b h _ a p ^ p f ^ _ n a h e _ j a r ] ` p ] r d k d h m a ` ` a s f a ^ _ ^ f n p h _ _ a c _ ] d e c d g g ` ] m a c n o_ j a � a b ` a _ d ` o ] r z ` d e ^ g ] ` _ d _ h ] e [� r � � d _ b j x b _ � � � [ � [ \ [ � � � � � � � � � d e c � � � � � � � � � � k j h b j q h p h _ ^ _ j a g ] q h _ h b d q d b _ h m h _ h a ^ ] r a p g q ] o a a ^ k j ] ^ ag ` h e b h g d q a p g q ] o p a e _ d b _ h m h _ h a ^ d ` a r f e c a c h e k j ] q a ] ` h e g d ` _ k h _ j r a c a ` d q r f e c ^ �� i � z j a � e h r ] ` p | a q ] b d _ h ] e x ^ ^ h ^ _ d e b a d e c | a d q � ` ] g a ` _ o x b s f h ^ h _ h ] e � ] q h b h a ^ x b _ ] r � � � � � � � � � [ � [ \ [ � � � � � �� g ` ] j h n h _ ^ f e r d h ` _ ` a d _ p a e _ ] r g a ` ^ ] e ^ c h ^ g q d b a c ] ` k j ] ^ a g ` ] g a ` _ o j d ^ n a a e d b s f h ` a c n a b d f ^ a ] r v a c a ` d q ] `v a c a ` d q � d h c g ` ] i ` d p ^ d e c g ` ] � a b _ ^ � �



Ú Û Ü Û Ý Þ ß à á á â ã Þ â äå æ ç è é ç å æ ê ê ë ê è é ì à Ú í ç î ï ê ç æ ð ñ ð ò ó ô ô õ ð ðö Ü ÷ Ý ø ð Þ ß ø ð

ù ú û ü ü ý ü þ ÿ � � � � � � � � � � � 	 
 � � � � � �� j � v a c a ` d q � x h c � h i j k d o x b _ ] r � � � � � � � � � [ � [ \ [ � � � a _ ^ a s [ � � d e c z h _ q a Z   ] r _ j a ~ c f b d _ h ] e x p a e c p a e _ ^ ] r� � � � � d ^ d p a e c a c � � � � [ � [ \ [ � � � � � � � � � d e c � � � � � � � � � � � g ` ] j h n h _ c h ^ b ` h p h e d _ h ] e ] e _ j a n d ^ h ^ ] r ^ a � � �� h � z j a \ h m h q | h i j _ ^ | a ^ _ ] ` d _ h ] e x b _ ] r � � � � � � � f n [ � [ � � � � � � � � � � n ` ] d c a e ^ ^ b ] g a � b ] m a ` d i a d e c d g g q h b d n h q h _ o ] rz h _ q a ¡ Z ] r _ j a \ h m h q | h i j _ ^ x b _ ] r � � � � � z j a x i a y h ^ b ` h p h e d _ h ] e x b _ ] r � � � � d e c � a b _ h ] e � � � ] r _ j a| a j d n h q h _ d _ h ] e x b _ ] r � � � � � n o a � g d e c h e i _ j a c a r h e h _ h ] e ] r _ j a _ a ` p ^ ¢ g ` ] i ` d p ^ ] ` d b _ h m h _ h a ^ ¢ _ ] h e b q f c a d q q ] r _ j ag ` ] i ` d p ^ ] ` d b _ h m h _ h a ^ ] r _ j a v a c a ` d q d h c ` a b h g h a e _ ^ � ^ f n � ` a b h g h a e _ ^ d e c b ] e _ ` d b _ ] ` ^ � k j a _ j a ` ^ f b j g ` ] i ` d p ^ ] `d b _ h m h _ h a ^ d ` a v a c a ` d q q o � r f e c a c ] ` e ] _ � �� � � z h _ q a ^ Z Z d e c Z Z Z ] r _ j a x p a ` h b d e ^ k h _ j y h ^ d n h q h _ h a ^ x b _ � � � � [ � [ \ [ � � � � � � � � � � � � � g ` ] j h n h _ ^ c h ^ b ` h p h e d _ h ] e ] e_ j a n d ^ h ^ ] r c h ^ d n h q h _ o h e _ j a ] g a ` d _ h ] e ] r g f n q h b a e _ h _ h a ^ � g f n q h b d e c g ` h m d _ a _ ` d e ^ g ] ` _ d _ h ] e ^ o ^ _ a p ^ � g q d b a ^ ] rg f n q h b d b b ] p p ] c d _ h ] e � d e c b a ` _ d h e _ a ^ _ h e i � d e c � � \ v | g d ` _ ^ � � d e c � � �� l � ~ � a b f _ h m a w ` c a ` � � � � � � v a c a ` d q x b _ h ] e ^ _ ] x c c ` a ^ ^ ~ e m h ` ] e p a e _ d q £ f ^ _ h b a h e � h e ] ` h _ o � ] g f q d _ h ] e ^ d e c� ] k � Z e b ] p a � ] g f q d _ h ] e ^ � g ` a m a e _ ^ c h ^ b ` h p h e d _ h ] e d i d h e ^ _ p h e ] ` h _ o g ] g f q d _ h ] e ^ n o c h ^ b ] f ` d i h e i g ` ] i ` d p ^ �g ] q h b h a ^ � d e c d b _ h m h _ h a ^ k h _ j c h ^ g ` ] g ] ` _ h ] e d _ a q o j h i j d e c d c m a ` ^ a j f p d e j a d q _ j ] ` a e m h ` ] e p a e _ d q a r r a b _ ^ ] ep h e ] ` h _ o d e c q ] k � h e b ] p a g ] g f q d _ h ] e ^ � � d e c� q � ~ � a b f _ h m a w ` c a ` � � � � � � Z p g ` ] m h e i x b b a ^ ^ _ ] � a ` m h b a ^ r ] ` � a ` ^ ] e ^ k h _ j � h p h _ a c ~ e i q h ^ j � ` ] r h b h a e b o � i f d ` c ^d i d h e ^ _ z h _ q a ¡ Z e d _ h ] e d q ] ` h i h e c h ^ b ` h p h e d _ h ] e � c h ^ b ` h p h e d _ h ] e n a b d f ^ a ] r q h p h _ a c ~ e i q h ^ j g ` ] r h b h a e b o � � ~ � � n oa e ^ f ` h e i _ j d _ r f e c h e i ` a b h g h a e _ ^ _ d l a ` a d ^ ] e d n q a ^ _ a g ^ _ ] a e ^ f ` a _ j d _ � ~ � g a ` ^ ] e ^ j d m a p a d e h e i r f qd b b a ^ ^ _ ] g ` ] i ` d p ^ � � � v | d _ � � � � � _ ] � � � � � � [� p � | ~ � z | Z \ z Z w } w } � z x z ~ � w � � � Z } t � d g g q h a ^ _ ] ^ f n � ` a b h g h a e _ ^ d ^ k a q q d ^ � _ d _ a ^ � } ] e a ] r _ j a r f e c ^f e c a ` _ j h ^ g ` ] i ` d p k h q q n a f ^ a c r ] ` d e o d b _ h m h _ o ^ g a b h r h b d q q o c a ^ h i e a c _ ] f ` i a ] ` h e r q f a e b a d � _ d _ a ] ` q ] b d qq a i h ^ q d _ ] ` _ ] r d m ] ` ] ` ] g g ] ^ a _ j a d c ] g _ h ] e ] r d e o ^ g a b h r h b q a i h ^ q d _ h m a g ` ] g ] ^ d q g a e c h e i n a r ] ` a d e o � _ d _ a ] ` q ] b d qq a i h ^ q d _ h m a n ] c o [ � f b j d b _ h m h _ h a ^ h e b q f c a n ] _ j c h ` a b _ d e c h e c h ` a b _ � a [ i [ � ¢ i ` d ^ ^ ` ] ] _ ^ ¢ � q ] n n o h e i d b _ h m h _ h a ^ � k h _ j ] e aa � b a g _ h ] e [ z j h ^ c ] a ^ e ] _ g ` a b q f c a d � _ d _ a ] r r h b h d q k j ] ^ a ^ d q d ` o h ^ ^ f g g ] ` _ a c k h _ j } � z � x r f e c ^ r ` ] p a e i d i h e ih e c h ` a b _ b ] p p f e h b d _ h ] e ^ k h _ j � _ d _ a ] ` q ] b d q q a i h ^ q d _ h m a ] r r h b h d q ^ � h e d b b ] ` c d e b a k h _ j b f ^ _ ] p d ` o � _ d _ a g ` d b _ h b a �a m a e h r ^ f b j b ] p p f e h b d _ h ] e ^ f ` i a q a i h ^ q d _ h m a ] r r h b h d q ^ _ ] r d m ] ` ] ` ] g g ] ^ a _ j a d c ] g _ h ] e ] r d ^ g a b h r h b g a e c h e iq a i h ^ q d _ h m a g ` ] g ] ^ d q [



� � � � � � � �� � 	 	 
� � �� 	 
�  � �
� � �� �� � � �� �� � � � � � � � �� � � � � �! � � � � � " � � � � � � # � � � � �� � �� $ � � � � �  � �� % � � � � � � % � � ��& ' � � � � $ � �� � � � � � � � � ( � � � ( � � % � �� ( �� � � � � �  � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � $ � � �� �� � � � � � � � ) � $ �� $ � � � � % � � � � �  � � % � � � � $ �� & * �� � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � $ � ( � � � � � % � � � � � � $ � � � $ � � � � � $ � � �  �+ � � � � � � $ � � �& � � � � � � � � $ � � � � % � �, � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � - . / 0 - 1 1+ 2 3  � �� � �' � � � �� � � � � �! � 0 � 4 � � � � � � ��+ . � � � * � � $ � � � ��+ � � ' � � � � 0 � 4 � � � � � � �� �� � / � � � � � � '5 � � �� 6 $ � � � � 5 � � � � � � �� � � � � � � $ � � �  �&78 9 : 9 ; <= 8 > ; 9 ? < @ A < BC 8 9 D � 9 ; A > E ; ; � F F A= E G D A 8 D < 8 ; 9 H : A < < A > I < B A ; F8 D : F8 D J >C J @ J D K D E ; < D A= < A 8 > ;L ? A : A < J < A 8 > ; 8 D D E M 9 A D E : E > < ; @ B E > F A ? ? A > I 8 9 < < B E > J D D J < AN EJ > K � > A F8 D : � 9 K I E < � E : G ? J < EO " � ' � P Q / # R R # S Q # " / 3 S T "' � � � � � � � $ � �� � �� � $ � � � � � � � " � $ � � �  ' � � � � � ! � � � � ( � � � UV � � 5  (� � � � � � � � � $ � ( � � ( � � % � � $ � � � % � � � �� � � � 5  � � � �� W V W X& P � � % � ( � � � � � � � $ � �� � � 4 � �� � � % � � � � % �� � �  ���  � � � � � � � � � � � $ � � � � � � � � � � $ � � � � � � � � Y Z � � � W& Y P � � % � ( � � � � � � � $ � �� � � 4 � �� � � % � � � � % � � � � � � � � V � � � � % � � �� � � � � � � $ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � $ � ( � � $ � � � � � & [ ? E J ; E D E J K J ? ?A > ; < D 9= < A 8 > ; H E F8 D E= 8 : G ? E < A > I F8 D : O \ ]̂ ] _̀ a b c c b d̀ b \ e f̂ d ] a g d h \* � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � 4 � �� � � � " � � � � � � # � � � � �� i � � � � � � �  � �� � � � $ � � � � � � � � � 0 �! � � � � � � � � �  � � " � $ � � �  '& � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � R � � j � k 5 � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �( � � % � � � � �  R � � W l � � " � $ � � �  '& � � m � n � o � � � � � 7p o � � � n � q r s s r t � r o q � t m o' � � � � � � � $ � �� � �� � $ � � � � � � � " � $ � � �  ' � � � � � ! � � � � ( � � � UV � � 5  (� � � � � � � � � $ � ( � � ( � � % � � $ � � � % � � � �� � � � 5  � � � �� W V W X&R � � W lu " � � 5 � � � � � � � � ( � � % � � � � 4 � �� � �� � � � $ � � �� $ � � � � � � �� � 5 � � $ � � �  � � % �� � � 4 � �� � � �&v wx y z x { z x |x } y ~ w � � � � z � x x } y � | � y � � y } ~� x z x � } ~ � � � � � � { � } � x � |x z � � ~� } ~ � � z y � | x �� w y � y } ~ � � z � � � { |� x } y � � w ~ � x ~ }x � z�o E= < A 8 > � �= 8 > < A > 9 E K � r > K A D E= < � 8 ; < r > F8 D : J < A 8 > � �� � �� �� �� � � � � � � � � � � � � �  ¡ ¢ � � £ �¡ �¡ �  ¤ � � ¡ � £ £ � � ¢ � � � ¥� ¦ � � �� ¡ � � § � � � ¢¡ ¨© # � � � � � � � � � $ � � �� � � 4 � �� � � %� � � � ( � �� � � � � �� � � � � � � $ � $ � � �� �  � � � W X+ � � � � � � � � $ � � ª� « � � � �� � Q � � � $ � � � � � � � � � $ � �  � � � � � � � � � � �  � � �� � � � �  � � � #  � � � � $ � . � � � #  �� � � � � � �  � � % � �  � � � " � $ � � �  V '#  � � � � $ � . � � � #  � � � � � � � �  j W V ¬ k&Q � � � �  j W ku � � � � � � � � $ � � � �� � S � % � � � � � � � #  � � � � $ � . � � � 0 � � � ' % � � � � � � j S # . 0 ' k � � � � 5 �� � � � � � ! � � (� � � � / � � � � � � % � ! � � � � �& ' $ � �� � � � � �� � % � � � � � � � � � � ( �� � � ! � � � � � � � � � " � � � � � � # � � � � �� ª #  � � � � $ � . � � � 3  � � �� � � �! � � 5 � � � � $ � � � � � � � �  & � � �� S # . 0 ' 5 � � � ( � � $ $ � � � � � (� � � � " � � � � � � # � � � � �� ' % � $ � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� + � � � � V( �� � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � $ � �� � � � $ � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � �  � &  � � � �� � £ � � � � �� � ¡ �¡ ¢ �¡ �  ¤ � � ¡ � £ £ � � ¢ � � �®   � � � ¢ �� �� � � � � � � � �� �¡̄ � � �¡ � � � � ¢ � � £ �¡ � � � � � � � � �� � ¡ ¢ � � � � © °¡ ¡   � � � � � � �± °¡ ¢ � � � �² ³  � � � �¡ ¢ � ´ � � �  � �� � � � � � � � µ©t � � n � � B E J G G ? A= J > < : JC > 8 < B JN E J q E K E D J ? ?C t E I 8 < A J < E K r > K A D E= < � 8 ; < � J < E � I D E E : E > <O � B E D E F8 D EL A > 8 D K E D F8 D < B E J G G ? A= J > < <8 H E D E A : H 9 D ; E K F8 D r > K A D E= <� 8 ; < ; F D8 : < B E o < J < E 8 F r ? ? A > 8 A ; L < B E J G G ? A= J > < : 9 ; < E A < B E D �� � t E I 8 < A J < E J > r > K A D E= < � 8 ; < � J < E @ A < B < B E o < J < E 8 F r ? ? A > 8 A ; ¶ r > K A D E= < � 8 ; < � > A < @ A < B I 9 A K J >= E F D8 : 8 9 D o < J < E � 8 I > A· J > < � I E >= C 8 > J > J > > 9 J ? H J ; A ;O� � n ? E= < < 8 9 ; E < B E K E : A > A : A ; D J < E 8 F  	̧ : 8 K A F A E K < 8 < J ? K A D E= <= 8 ; < � � � m � � @ B A= B : JC H E 9 ; E K A > K E F A > A < E ?C 8 > o < J < E 8 F r ? ? A > 8 A ; � @ J D K ; O� � � ; E J � E ; < D A= < E K � J < E K E ; A I > J < E K HC G D8 I D J : : J < A= ; < J < 9 < 8 DC G 8 ? A= C O � o E E t 8 < A= E 8 F q 9 > K A > I � G G 8 D < 9 > A <C F8 D � E ; < D A= < E K � J < E [ D8 I D J : ; � O



� � � � � � � �� � 	 	 
� � �� 	 
�  � �
Q � � � �  j - � ku � � � � � � � � $ � � $ � � � � � �� � �� � S � % � � � � � � � #  � � � � $ � . � � � 0 � � � ' % � � � � � � 5 � � � � � � " � � � � � � # � � � � �� � � � � 5 � � � ( � � $ $ � � � � � (� � � � " � � � � � � # � � � � �� ' % � $ � �� � � � � � �� � � � � � � ��+ � � � � V ( �� � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � $ � �� � � � $ � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � �  � & � � � � � � � � $ � � �� � � 4 � � � � � � � � � ( � � � �  � 5 #  � � � � $ � . � � � 0 � � � * � � � � � � � � � � � � #  � � � � $ � . � � � 3  � � 5 � � � � � �¹j º k � �  � �� � � � � � � � � $ � � � � � � � � $ � � �� $ � � � � � � j - . / 0 - 1 1 ' � � � � �¹ # » j . k j - k j $ k& d � }x¼  � � � �� � £ � � � � �� � ¡ �¡ ¢ �¡ �  ¤ � � ¡ � £ £ � � ¢ � � � ®   � � � ¢ �� �� � � � � � � � �� �¡̄ � � �¡ � �� �¢ � � £ �¡ � � � � � � � � �� � ¡ ¢ � � � � © °¡ ¡   � � � � � � � ± °¡ ¢ � � � �² ³  � � � �¡ ¢ � ´ � � �  � �� � � � � � � � µ©Q � � � �  j - ( ku � � � � � � � � $ � � $ � � � � � �� � � ��  � � � �! � � S � % � � � � � � � #  � � � � $ � . � � � 0 � � � ' % � � � � � � 5 � � � � � � " � � � � � � # � � � � ��& � � � � � � � � $ � � � � � � � � ( � � � � �� � � � � � � #  � � � � $ � . � � �0 � � � * � � � � � � � j # . 0 * k � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � $ � � �� � �! �� � � � � � � � � � " � � � � � 5 � � � 5 � � � ( � � � � � � �+ �  � �! � �+ � � � � � � � � � � � � � j ½ k � �  � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � $ � �! � � � � � � �� � � " � � � � � 5 � � � j - . / 0 - 1 1 ' � � � � �¹ # » j . k j - k j ( k& � � � � � � � � � # . 0 * 5 � � � ( � � � � � � � � � " � � � � � � # � � � � �� ª #  � � � � $ � . � � � 3  � �& d � }x¼ � � ¡ � £ £ � � ¢ � � � � � � � � � ¢ � ¡ ¢ ¾¿ � � � � � ¡ ° � � �¡� �  � � �� � �� �¿ � � � �� À ³ À¡ � ¢¤ �� � �� �� � � � � � � � �¡ À � � � �� À �¡ � �   � �� ¡ �¡ � � � � �� � � �¡ ¢ � ¢ � � �� ¿ � � �¡ � �� £ � � £ � � � � ��  ¡ �� À � ¡ À � � � � �¡ �©Q � � � �  j ½ ku � � � � � � � � $ � � � � � $ �� � � $ � � � % � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � W 1 Á � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � $ � $ � � � j Â � T . k 5 � � $ � � �� ( � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� �  " � � � � � � # � � � � �� � 5 � � �� j - . / 0- 1 1& ¬ W ¬ j $ k j ¬ k j � k Ã j - 1 1& º l k& d � }x¼ �� � ¡ � £ £ � � ¢ � � � � � � �  ¡ ¡ � � À �   �¡ ® � ¡ ¡ Ä ´Å Æ Ä Ç Ç© È É È � �̈ ® � � � � �   � � � � � ¢ � �¡ � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ ¢ � � ¢ � � � � � � � � � Ê � Ë ´ ¿ � � � �� ¤ � � � ¦ � � À¡ �Ì � � � � � �Í ¡ � � �¡ �  � � � �¡ ¢ � ´ � � �� © ¨Q � � � �  j ¬ ku # � � � � � � � � � � �� � % �� � � % � � � � � � � � 0 �� � � � $ � � � 0 � � � * � � % � � �+ � � � $ � � � 5 � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � % � � �� � � � $ � � � � � � � � $ � $ � � � � � � � � � � � �� � $ � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � ! � �#  � � � � $ � . � � � 0 � � � ' % � � � � � �+ � � 5 � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � % � � �� � � � $ � � � � � � � � $ � $ � � � � � � � � � � � $ � � � � � �� 5 � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � % � � � � � � � $ � � � � $ � ��& d � }x¼ °¡ ¡ Ì � � � ¢¡ � � ° � � �¡³¿ � � � �� � Æ¡ � � � � ¢ �¡ � Æ � �¡ Î � � À � � � � © S Q S V " � ' � P Q / # R R # S Q # " / 3 S T "S Q S V " � ' � P Q / # R R # S Q # " / 3 S T " u # � � � � � � � � � $ � � �� � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � ! � � � � � � �� � � � � � ! � � � $ � � �V � � � � � % � � � � � $ � � % � � �� � � � � � � �  �  V " � � � � � � # � � � � �� � �� � � � $ �� � �� � � � � � ) � $ �+ � � � � � � � � $ � � � �� � � � � ! � � � � � �! � � � ( � � � U � � 5  � � � � � S �  V " � � � � � � # � � � � �� � � �� � � � �� j ( k V j � k& � � � � � � � � � � 2 S �  V " � � � � / � � � 6 � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � �  �( � � % � � � � �  R � � W l � � " � $ � � �  «& # � � � � � $ � � � � $ � � � % � �� � � 4 � � � � �+ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ( � � � � � � � � � � �� � � $ � � �  &� � m � n � o � � � � � 7p t � t� o � � � n � q r s s r t � r o q � t m o# � � � � � � � � � $ � � �� � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � ! � � � � � � �� � � � � � ! � � � $ � � �V � � � � � % � � � � � $ � � % � � � � � � � � � � �  �  V " � � � � � � # � � � � �� � �� � � � $ �� � � � � � � � � ) � $ �+ � � �� � $ � � �� � � � � � � ( �� � � 5  �� � � � $ � � � � � � $ � ( � � ( � � % � � $ � � � % � �� �  � � �� W - W X � � " � $ � � �  «&R � �� W V W Xu / � � � � $ � � � � ) � $ � � � � �+ �� � 5 � � $ � � � � $ � � % � � �� � � � � � � � $ �  � � � ( � � � �  � � � � � � � ! � � � �+ � � � 5 � � � � � � � � $ �  � � � ( � � � �  �� � � � $ � � � � � � $ � ( � � ( � � % � � $ � � � % � �� &R � � W lu " � � 5 � � � � � � � � � � � $ � � % � � � � � � � $ �  � � � ( � � � �  �� � � � $ � � �� $ � � � � � �&v w x y z x z x x |x } y ~ w � � � � z � x x } y � | � y � � y } ~� x z x � } ~ � � � � � � { � } � x � |x z � � ~� } ~ � � z y � | x �� w y � y } ~ � � z � � � { |� x } y � � w ~ � x ~ }x � z�



� � � � � � � �� � 	 	 
� � �� 	 
�  � �

Ï ' � � � $ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � j� k Ð* �� � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � $ � ( � � � � � % � � � � � � $ � � � $ � � � � � $ � � �  �+ � � � � � � $ � � �&' � � � � � � � $ � �� � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � ( � � � � ( � � % � �  � � � � � �! � � � �  % 5 � � � " � $ � � �  ' � � " � $ � � �  «& � � � ( � � % � �  � � � � � �! � �� � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � ( � � % � � ) �� � � � � $ � � � �  & � � � � � � � � �! � � � �! �� � 5 � � � � � � � �� u � � �¹ � � � � � � � 5 � � � $ � � �� 5 � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � ) �� � � � � �� � � �  � � � �� � � � � $ � � �& � � �  � � � � � �! � � �� � $ � � � � � � ( � �� �� � $ � � � � � � $ � � � �  � � � � � � �� &� � � " � � � � � � # � � � � �� � � $ � � � � � � � � � % � � � " � � � � � � # � � � � �� 3  � �� � � « � � % � � � � � � � � � � 5 � � U� � � � � � �  � � � � � �! � % � � � � � � � ! � � � �&W& * � � ! � � � � � � � � �, � � ( � � % � � ( � � � U � � 5  + � � ) � � � � � � $ � � � �  (� � � � ) � $ � � � � �+ �� � � � $ � ( � � % � � $ � � � % � �� � �� � � � � " � $ � � �  � ' � � «&-& / � �  �  V " � � � � � � # � � � � �� � � � � � � � �� � � � $ �� � �� � � � � " � $ � � �  « � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � $ � � �V � � � � � % � � � � � $ � � % � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � �� � ! � � � � � �� $ � � �V� � � � � % � � � � � $ � � % $ � � � � � � � �+ � � � � �� � � $ � � � �u�& � � � � � � $ � � � $ $ � � �� � � $ �  � � � ( � � � �  � (� ( � � % � � $ � � � % � �� Ñ(& � � � � � � � $ � � � � � � $ � � �� � � $ �  � � � ( � � � �  � Ñ � �$& #  � � � $ �� � � � � � � � � V � � � �� � V U � � $ �  � � � ( � � � �  � + � � �� $ � � � � � �  � � � � 5 � � � ! � � � � 5 �� � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � �  � � � � � � $ �  � � � ( � � � � % � � �� � � � � �! � $ �� &Ï * � � �� � � �! � � 5 $ � � � � � � � � % � � � � � $ � � % � � % � � � � � �  � �� � � � - . / 0 - 1 1& ½ 1 º& Ð½& # � � � � � � $ � ( � � � � � � �� � � � % � � �+ � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � ( �� � �  5 � � $ � � � � % � ( � � � � �� � � � $ � � $ � � � � � �&¬& # � � � � � � � � � $ � � �� � � 4 � �� � � % � � � � ( � �� � � � � �� � � � � � � $ � $ � � �� �  � � � W X+ � � �� � �� � � � � � �  � � � � � � ( � $ � � � � � � � � (� � � � � � � � � $ � � ª� « �� � �� � Q � � � $ �& " � � $ � �� � � ��� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ( �� � � � 5 � � $ � � � � � � � � � $ � $ � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � $ � �¹ � � � �& T � � � � � % �  � � � % � � � � � � % � � � � � 5 � � $ � � � � � � � � � $ � � �� � � � �� � %� � Ò � � � � � � � � � � $ � � ª� � � � � � ! � � #  � � � � $ � . � � � 0 � � � ' % � � � � � �+ � � � � � � � � $ � $ � � � ( � � % � � $ � � � % � � � �� � � � � � � � � � $ � � ª� % � � � � � � � � $ � � � �  ( � � % � � � ��  � � ( � � $ � � � � � � � � �( �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � (� � � � � � � � � � $ � $ � � � � � � �& * � � �� � � � � $ � � � 5 � � $ � $ � � �� � � � � $ � � � � � � � 5 � � $ � $ � � �� � � � �¹ $ � � � � � � � � � � � � ( �� � � � 5 � � $ � � � � � � � � � $ � $ � � � � � � � ��� � � � � � �&Ó& * � � ! � � � � � � � � �¹ � � � � � � �  � � � $ � � � � �� � � � � � � �  � $ �� � � �� &



� � � � � � � �� � 	 	 
� � �� 	 
�  � �
Ô � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � 5 � % Õ' � � � � � % � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � $ � � � $ � �� � � � � ( � � % � � 5 � � � ! � �� � � � � � � % �  � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � $ � � � " � � � � � � # � � � � �� � % � $� � � 4 � � � � � � ��+ � $ � � � � � � �+ 5 � � � V � � � � % � � V � � �( � � % � � � � �! �� � � � � � �� � $ � � � � � $ � � � � ( � � � �� � � � $ � � �� � � � � � � U � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ( � � % � � � � �&

 • 

' 5 � � � V � � � � � � � � ( � � % � � � � � � � � ( � � � �� �  � ( � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  �� ( � � % �� U � � �� � 5 � � � ( � �� � � 5 �� � �� &
 • 

� � � ( � � % � � � � � � � � ( � �� $ �  $ � � � � � � � � � $ � � � $ �� � � � � � ( � � � � �� �� � � � � � ��& Â � U � �! � �� � � �� � � � � ( � � � � � �� � � $+ � � �� � � � � � � $ � � �� � $ $ � � � � � �� &
 • 

� � � ( � � % � � �� � � � � � � � � � � ( � �� $ � � � � �� � � � � � ( � �& # � � � � � � � ( � % � 5 � � � � ( � � % � �  � � � � � �! �+ 5 � � $ � � � � � � � � � � 5 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ( � � % � � � �� ( � � � � � � � � � �&

 • 

P � $ � � � $ � � �  � � � � � ( � � % � � � � � � � � ( � � � � � � � � �� � �+ � �� � � % � � � � � � �� �  � � � � � ) � � � � � � � %� � � � � ( � � � � � %�&
 • 

P � $ � � � � � � � � ) � � $ � � � �  � �� � � � � � � ( � � � ( � � � � � � � 5 � � � � % � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �&Z � � � ( � � % � � � � � � � � ) � � � � �� � � � �¹ � � � �� � � ( � $ �  � �� � � � 5 � � � � � � � � � % � � �  � � � � � �! � u
 • 

" � � � � � �� � � � � � � ( � $ � � � � � � ( � � � � � � � � � 5 � � � � � � � � � � � � $ � � � � % � �, � � � �  &
 • 

# �  � 5 � � � � � �� ( � � % � � � � �+ � � � � � � �  � � � � � $ � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � $ �  � � � � � � �+ ��  � $ �� � � ��&
 • 

# � � � � ( � � % � � � �� �� � � 4 � � � � � � � � � $ � �� �+ � � �� � � � �� � � � � � � 5 � � (� � � � � % � $� &
 • 

# � � � � � � � �  � � � � � $ � �� � � � � �+ � � � � $ � � �� � � � � � � � $ � �� � � � � � � � � �&
 • 

# � � � � � � � $ � $ � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � �+ � � � � �! �� � �  ( � � 5 � � � � � � $ � � � � � � � � $ � $ � � �� ��  � � � $ �  � � � $ �+ � � � � � � % % � � % � � � ( � � % � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � $ � �� � � � � �� � � � � ! � � �� � � � � �& #  � � � � $ � $ � � �� � � � $ � � �� � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � �� �� � � % � ( � � � � � � � � � � $ � � � � � � � ) � $ �+ ( � � � � �  � $ �� � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � % � � , � � � �  � � � � �� � � �� � � � $ � � � � � � � � � ) � $ � j � � U � � � � $ � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � % � � $ � � � � � �� + � � � � � $ � � � � �  + � � � � � � �� � � � � �! � � � � � � � �� k&Ö - 1 1& ½ 1 l 0 �! �� � �  � � ( � � % � � � � � � � % � � � � � � �j � k � � � / � � � � � � Ò " � � � � � 5 � � � � % � % � $� � ��+ � � � �� � � � � �  + � �� � � � $ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  �� � � �  % � � � � $ � $ � � � $ � � � % � � � �� � � � � � % � � �� + � �  $ � � �  � � � � $ � �! � � � �� �� � / � � � � � � Ò " � � � �� 5 � � � � � 5 � � $ � � � � / � � � � � � Ò " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � $ � �¹ $ � � �� � � � " � � � � � � � � � ' $ 4 � �� � � � �  � � � �� � � � � � � � � � $ � � � � � � �! � � � � �  � � � � � $ � � � � � � � �� �¹ $ � � �� � � �� �¹ � � $ � � �� � �¹ $ � � � W 1 � � � $ � � � � × W+ 1 1 1 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �+ 5 � � $ � �! � � �� % � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ( � � % � � �� � �� � � � � � � ! � � (� � � � / � � � � � � Ò " � � � � � 5 � � � � % � % � $� & � � � / � � � � � � Ò " � � � �� 5 � � � � % � % � $� $ �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 5 � � � � $ � � � � � � / � � � � � � Ò " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � ( � �� � � �� � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � $ �  � �� � � � 5 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  &



* � % � W � � - ½� � � � � � � �� � 	 	 
� � �� 	 
�  � �
" � � � � ' % � $� u # � � � � �� T � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  V « � � � � � � � " � � � �� * � � % � � �� � � P % � � � � � %Q � % � � , � � � �  S � � � u / � � �� � * � � U * � � � $ � T � � � � � � � � S � � � $ � � � / � � � % Q � � � � � � � �� j S Q / Q k S � � ( � �u - ½ V 1 ½ ¬ ½ V 1 Ó V " � P *. � � � � � % � � " � � � � / � � $ � � � '� � �� � � $ � j . " / ' k S � � ( � �u ¬ Ø ¬ V W 1 V 1 ½ ¬ ½ . " / ' " � � � � T �� $ � � � � � �  u " � � � � Ã . � � �& Ù 5 � & " � � � �� Ò S � �& * � � � � � �� " � � � �� * � � % � � ��� n Ú n t � n o � 8 < J ? � EN E > 9 E" � � � � � � # � � � � �� i � � � 0 � 4 � �� � � � ×

 40,350.24 � 9 K I E < nÛ G E > K A < 9 D E � J < E I 8 D A E ; � � � � > A F8 D : � 9 A K J >= Eq E K E D J ? � @ J D K ; � E F E D E >= E 
 � q � 
 	 	 � 8 < J ? nÛ G E > K A < 9 D E ;W& * � �� �   � � j " � � � �� � � Ü � % �� k - 1 1& ¬ ½ 1 ×
 40,350.24 -& / � � % � « � � � � �� - 1 1& ¬ ½ W ×½& � � �! � � - 1 1& ¬ X ¬ ×¬& P 4 � � � � � � - 1 1& ¬ ½ Ø ×Ó& " � � � � � �� - 1 1& Ø ¬ ×º& . �  � � � $ � � � � " � �! � $ �� � � " � ( � 5 � � �� - 1 1& ½ W l Ã - 1 1& Ø - ×X& . �  � � � � � � j * � � � �� � � �  � � " � �! � $ � k - 1 1& ¬ Ó Ø ×l& . �  � � � � $ � � �  ×Ø& Q $ $ � � � $� j 0 � � � � 3 � � � � � � �� k - 1 1& ¬ º Ó ×W 1& 0 �� � � � $ � � � T �! � � � � � � � j 0 Ã T k - 1 1& l X ×W W& � � � � $ � � � � � $ � � � �  � ×W -& � � � � � % � � P � � $ � � � �  - 1 1& ¬ X - ×W ½& T � � � $ � ' � � � �� � � � � �! � . � � �� - 1 1& ¬ W ½ j $ k ×W ¬& Â �� $ � � � � � � �� . � � �� ×W Ó& '& i � � � P¹ $ � �� �! � R � � # � � � j� k ×W Ó& «& i � � � P¹ $ � �� �! � R � � # � � � j� kW º& � � � � � T � � � $ � . � � �� j � � � � � �� W V W Ó k - 1 1& ¬ W ½ ×
 40,350.24 W X& � � � � � #  � � � � $ � . � � �� - 1 1& ¬ W ¬ ×0 � � � Á u« �� �uW l& � � � � � . � � �� " � � � � i � � � / � � �j R � �� W º � � W X k� � o � n Ý � � s � n Ú n t � n � � � � s o � � � Ú n ×

 40,350.24 

T � � � 3  �! � �� � � S � � ( � � "� � � � � j T 3 S " k Ò 3  � 4 � � P � � �� # � � � � � � � � j 3 P # k S � � ( � �u Þ i Ü Þ « P Þ Ô T � / º

#  � � � � $ � � �  ��� �  � � � � � � �� � $ � � � �&

/ �� $ � � Z � � �u " � � � � Ã . � � �& Ù 5 � & " � � � �� Ò S � �& * � � � � � �� " � � � �� * � � % � � ��



* � % � - � � - ½� � � � � � � �� � 	 	 
� � �� 	 
�  � �
Q � % � � , � � � �  S � � � u / � � �� � * � � U * � � � $ � T � � � � � � � � S Q / Q S � � ( � �u - ½ V 1 ½ ¬ ½ V 1 Ó V " � P *o n � � r � t � � � 8 > < A > 9 E K � r > K A D E= < � 8 ; < � J < E r > F8 D : J < A 8 ># � � � � � � � % � �, � � � �  �� � � 4 � �� � � % � � � � ( � �� � � � � �� � � � � � � $ � $ � � �� �  � � � W X � � � � � « � � % � � " � � � � �� + � � � �� � � � � � $ � �  � � � � � � �� � � � 5 � % � � � � �  �W& Q � � Q � % � � , � � � �  � � $ � �! �� � � � � $ � / � � � � � � � � � � % � � $ � � � � � �� � �� � S � % � � � � � � � #  � � � � $ � . � � � 0 � � � ' % � � � � � � j S # . 0 ' k 5 � � � � � � / � � � � � � . � % �, � �' % � $� & ' $ � �� � � � � �� � % � � � � � � 5 � � � ( � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � " � � � � � � # � � � � �� ß #  � � � � $ � . � � � 3  � � �� � � �! � � 5 � � � � $ � � � � � � � �  ( � �� � � � � � � ( � �� � � � � ��� � � � 5 � �& � � �� S # . 0 ' 5 � � � ( � � $ $ � � � � � (� � � � " � � � � � � # � � � � �� � % � $ � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� + � � � � V ( �� � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � $ � �� � � � $ � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � �  �& t � � n �� r F < B A ; 8 G < A 8 > A ; ; E ? E= < E K L G ? E J ; EL G D8 N A K E H J ; A= t E I 8 < A J < E K r > K A D E= < � 8 ; < � J < E � I D E E : E > < A > J D E J K E ; A I > J < E K H E ? 8 @O �

- �& Q � � Q � % � � , � � � �  � $ � � � � � �� � �� � S � % � � � � � � � #  � � � � $ � . � � � 0 � � � ' % � � � � � � j S # . 0 ' k 5 � � � � � � " � � � � � � # � � � � �� � � � � 5 � � � ( � � $ $ � � � � � (� � � � " � � � � � �# � � � � �� � % � $ � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� + � � � � V ( �� � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � $ � �� � � � $ � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � �  �& Q � � Q � % � �, � � � �  �� � � 4 � � � � � � � � � ( � � � �  � 5 #  � � � � $ � . � � �0 � � � * � � � � � � � � � � � � #  � � � � $ � . � � � 3  � � 5 � � � � º � �  � �� � � � � � � � � $ � � � � � � � � $ � � �� $ � � � � � � Ï - . / 0 - 1 1+ ' � � � � �¹ # » j . k j - k j $ k Ð& t � � n � � r F < B A ; 8 G < A 8 > A ;; E ? E= < E K L G ? E J ; E G D8 N A K E H J ; A= r > K A D E= < � 8 ; < � J < E A > F8 D : J < A 8 > A > J D E J K E ; A I > J < E K H E ? 8 @O �- (& Q � � Q � % � � , � � � �  $ � � � � � �� � � ��  � � � �! � � S � % � � � � � � � #  � � � � $ � . � � � 0 � � � ' % � � � � � � j S # . 0 ' k 5 � � � � � � " � � � � � � # � � � � ��& Q � � � � % � � , � � � �  5 � � �� � ( � � � � � � � � � � � � #  � � � � $ � . � � � 0 � � � * � � � � � � � j # . 0 * k � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � Q � % � �, � � � �  �� � �! �� � � � � � � � � � " � � � � � 5 � � � 5 � � � ( � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � �j ½ k � �  � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � $ � �! � � � � � � � � � � " � � � � � 5 � � � Ï - . / 0 - 1 1 ' � � � � �¹ j . k j - k j ( k Ð& � � � � � � � � � # . 0 * 5 � � � ( � � � � � � � � � " � � � � � � # � � � � �� #  � � � � $ � . � � �� � �& t 8 < E � � � B E= à @ A < B C 8 9 o < J < E 8 F r ? ? A > 8 A ; � I E >= C F8 D A > F8 D : J < A 8 > D E I J D K A > I D E A : H 9 D ; E : E > < 8 F A > K A D E= < = 8 ; < ; @ B A ? EC 8 9 D G D8 G 8 ; J ? A ; H E A > I> E I 8 < A J < E K O �½& Q � � Q � % � �, � � � �  � ��  �! � � � � $ � �! � � � S � % � � � � � � � #  � � � � $ � . � � � 0 � � � ' % � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � / � � � � � � % � ! � � � � � � � � � � " � � � � � � # � � � � �� � �� � � $ �� � � $ � � � % � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � W 1 Á � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � $ � $ � � � j Â � T . k 5 � � $ � � �� ( � �� � � � � � � � � � � �� �  " � � � � � � # � � � � �� � 5 � � � � Ï - . / 0 - 1 1& ¬ W ¬j . k j ¬ k j � k � � - 1 1& º l& Ð á t 8 < E � 78 9 D � D I J > A· J < A 8 > : 9 ; < H E E ? A I A H ? EL ; E E 
 � q � 
 	 	O â  â � F �L J > K ; 9 H : A < K 8 = 9 : E > < J < A 8 > 8 > < B E= J ?= 9 ? J < A 8 > 8 F � � m �@ A < B A >C 8 9 D � 9 K I E < t J D D J < AN E 9 > K E D r > K A D E= < � 8 ; < ;O ã¬& / � � 0 �� � � � $ � � � 0 � � � * � � % � � �� + � � � Q � % � � , � � � �  �� � � � % � � �� � � � $ � � � � � � � � $ � $ � � � � � � � � � � �u

Ó& S � � � � � ( � �� � � � � � � #  � � � � $ � . � � � �� ( � � % � � 4 � �� � � �& j * � � �� � $ �  � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � $ � � � % � � � � % � � � � � ( � � � � � $ � � � 4 � � � � � � �� & k�� � $ � � � � � �� � Y " � � $ � � � #  � � � � $ � . � � � 0 � � � Y � � � � S # . 0 '+ � � �� � � � � � - . / 0 - 1 1 ' � � � � �¹ # » j Ó k Ñ � �$ � � � � � �� 5 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � $ � �� &� � � 0 �� � � � $ � � � #  � � � � $ � . � � � 0 � � � �� u Á

78 9 D 8 D I J > A· J < A 8 > : JC > 8 < B JN E J q E K E D J ? ?C t E I 8 < A J < E K � 8 ; < � J < E � I D E E : E > <O � B E D E F8 D EL A > 8 D K E D F8 DC 8 9 D 8 D I J > A· J < A 8 > < 8 H E D E A : H 9 D ; E K F8 D < B E r > K A D E= <� 8 ; < ; F D8 : < B E o < J < E 8 F r ? ? A > 8 A ;C 8 9 D 8 D I J > A· J < A 8 > : 9 ; < E A < B E D �JO t E I 8 < A J < E J > r > K A D E= < � 8 ; < � J < E @ A < B < B E o < J < E 8 F r ? ? A > 8 A ; ä r > K A D E= < � 8 ; < � > A < @ A < B I 9 A K J >= E F D8 :C 8 9 D o < J < E � 8 I > A· J > < � I E >= C 8 > J > J > > 9 J ? H J ; A ; åHO n ? E= < < 8 9 ; E < B E K E : A > A : A ; D J < E 8 F  	̧ : 8 K A F A E K F8 D < 8 < J ? K A D E= <= 8 ; < ; � � � m � � @ B A= B : JC H E 9 ; E K A > K E F A > A < E ?C 8 > o < J < E 8 F r ? ? A > 8 A ; J @ J D K ; å 8 D= O � ; E J � E ; < D A= < E K � J < E K E ; A I > J < E K HC G D8 I D J : : J < A= 8 D ; < J < 9 < 8 DC G 8 ? A= C � ; E E t 8 < A= E 8 F q 9 > K A > I � G G 8 D < 9 > A <C F8 D � E ; < D A= < E K � J < E [ D8 I D J : ; � O

� J ; A= t E I 8 < A J < E K r > K A D E= < � 8 ; < � J < E r > F8 D : J < A 8 > � � ; E 8 > ?C A F 8 G < A 8 >  8 D 
 � J � L J H 8 N E A ; ; E ? E= < E K O �æç è éê ë ìê íç èç ë îï ð ñ ìò óô õ èê ö ô ÷ê ô óø ø èê í éù ú õç ë ç è û ü ê è ýþ ûþ ç ó ú ç ù ÿï ôñ ù ë é èç ÿþ ìê �þ ò ûþ ç ô ÷ � ç � é �þ è é î� þ é ê ù � û �ç ñ � ô



* � % � ½ � � - ½� � � � � � � �� � 	 	 
� � �� 	 
�  � �
Q � % � � , � � � �  S � � � u / � � �� � * � � U * � � � $ � T � � � � � � � � S Q / Q S � � ( � �u - ½ V 1 ½ ¬ ½ V 1 Ó V " � P */ �� $ � � Z � � �u " � � � � Ã . � � �& Ù 5 � & " � � � �� Ò S � �& * � � � � � �� " � � � �� * � � % � � ��� n Ú n t � n o � 8 < J ? � EN E > 9 Ei � � � � � Â � � $ � 0 � 4 � � � � � � � Á u j ' % � $� � � * � � � � � � � k( k . �� � ×$ k S �  V . �� � ×� k � � � � � / � � � % � � . �  � � � ( � � � �  � ×� � � � � S �  V " � � � � / � �� j � � � � ( � � � � � % � � k ×� 9 K I E < nÛ G E > K A < 9 D E � J < E I 8 D A E ; � � � � > A F8 D : � 9 A K J >= Eq E K E D J ? � @ J D K ; � E F E D E >= E 
 � q � 
 	 	 � 8 < J ? nÛ G E > K A < 9 D E ;W& * � �� �   � � j " � � � � � �� � � Ü � % �� k - 1 1& ¬ ½ 1 ×-& / � � % � « � � � � �� - 1 1& ¬ ½ W ×½& � � �! � � - 1 1& ¬ X ¬ ×¬& P 4 � � � � � � - 1 1& ¬ ½ Ø ×Ó& " � � � � � �� - 1 1& Ø ¬ ×º& . �  � � � $ � � � � " � �! � $ �� � � " � ( � 5 � � � � - 1 1& ½ W l Ã - 1 1& Ø - ×X& . �  � � � � � � j * � � � �� � � �  � � " � �! � $ �� k - 1 1& ¬ Ó Ø ×l& . �  � � � � $ � � �  ×Ø& Q $ $ � � � $� j 0 � � � � 3 � � � � � � �� k - 1 1& ¬ º Ó ×W 1& 0 �� � � � $ � � � T �! � � � � � � � j 0 Ã T j - 1 1& l X ×W W& � � � � $ � � � �  � $ � � � �  � ×W -& � � � � � % � � P � � $ � � � �  - 1 1& ¬ X - ×W ½& T � � � $ � ' � � � �� � � � � �! � . � � �� - 1 1& ¬ W ½ j $ k ×W ¬& Â �� $ � � � � � � � � . � � �� ×W Ó& '& i � � � P¹ $ � � � �! � R � � # � � � j� k ×W Ó& «& i � � � P¹ $ � � � �! � R � � # � � � j� k ×W º& � � � � � T � � � $ � . � � �� j � � � � � �� W V W Ó k - 1 1& ¬ W ½ ×W X& � � � � � � � � � � $ � . � � �� - 1 1& ¬ W ¬ ×0 � � � Á u« �� � uW l& � � � � � . � � �� " � � � � i � � � / �  ��j R � �� W º � � W X k� � o � n Ý � � s � n Ú n t � n � � � � s o � � � Ú n ×



* � % � ¬ � � - ½� � � � � � � �� � 	 	 
� � �� 	 
�  � �
Q � % � � , � � � �  S � � � u / � � �� � * � � U * � � � $ � T � � � � � � � � S Q / Q S � � ( � �u - ½ V 1 ½ ¬ ½ V 1 Ó V " � P *T � � � 3  �! � �� � � S � � ( � � "� � � � � j T 3 S " k Ò 3 P # S � � ( � � u Þ i Ü Þ « P Þ Ô T � / º / �� $ � � Z � � �u " � � � � Ã . � � �& Ù 5 � & " � � � �. � � � � � % � � " � � � � / � � $ � � � '� � �� � � $ � j . " / ' k S � � ( � �u ¬ Ø ¬ V W 1 V 1 ½ ¬ ½ . " / ' " � � � � T �� $ � � � � � �  u " � � � � Ã . � � �& Ù 5 � & " � � � �� Ò S � �& * � � � � � �� " � � � �� * � � % � � ��

#  � � � � � � � �  Ò Q � % � �, � � � �  S � � �u» � � � � % � � � / � � �� � * � � U #  � � � � � � � �  Ò Q � % � �, � � � �  S � � �u/ � � �� � * � � U * � � � $ � T � � � � � � � �

� � � � � j . � � � � / � � $ � � � Q � � � $ � � � � � 4 � �! � � � � ku/ � � $ � T � � � $ � � � � � � � � j P¹ � $ � � �! � T � � � $ � � � � � � 4 � �! � � � � ku. � � � � � � * � � � $ �

* � � � � � S � � � j . � � � � / � � $ � � � Q � � � $ � � � � � 4 � �! � � � � kuR � � � � � � Q � �� � � � * � � � � � S � � � j P¹ � $ � � �! � T � � � $ � � � � � � 4 � �! � � � � kuÔ � i � � � �

" � % � � � � � j . � � � � / � � $ � � � Q � � � $ � � � � � 4 � �! � � � � ku " � % � � � � � j P¹ � $ � � �! � T � � � $ � � � � � � 4 � �! � � � � kuT � � � � � P¹ � $ � � � �  j . � � � � / � � $ � � � Q � � � $ � � ku T � � � � � P¹ � $ � � � �  j P¹ � $ � � �! � T � � � $ � � � kuS � � � u � � � " � � � � ' 5 � � � � % ' % � $� � �� $ � � % � � � 4 � � � � � � � % � �� ( �� � � �  � � � % � � � � � ß� � � % � � , � � � �  � � � � � � $ � � � �& � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � % � �� � � � � � �! � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � ��  � � $ �  � � � $ � � � � � % � � � � � �� �  � � � ( � � � � � � � � � � � � % � �, � � � �  &



* � % � Ó � � - ½� � � � � � � �� � 	 	 
� � �� 	 
�  � �
� � � � � �	 
	 ��  � � 
 � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � �� 	 �� � �� �� ù ë ç è õ õ ó ÷ ó� û ü ü �� î� èç ÿ é ø é ç ù þ � � �ê èç ÿç é íç � ! � ! ! ! ê è ö ê èç ö � �þ ø èê í é ë ç þ � ç "ê ü ü ê � éù ú éù "ê è ö ûþ éê ù "ê è "ç ë ç è û ü èç ø ê èþ é ù ú# æ ü ç û �ç " é ü ü ê � þ þ � ç "ê ü ü ê � éù ú "ê è ö û ÿ ÿ� è ûþ ç ü ï ûù ë ÿê ö ø ü ç þ ç ü ï #$ � ë é ú éþ ç %þ ç ù � é ê ù é " û ø ø ü é ÿ û î ü ç ô" � ( V � � $ � � � � � T 3 S " Ò 3 P # u Þ i Ü Þ « P Þ Ô T � / º " � ( V � � $ � � � � � * � � � � . � � � � � T 3 S " Ò 3 P # u" � ( V � � $ � � � � � S � � �u / � � �� � * � � U+ » � � � � % � � �" � ( V � � $ � � � � � T « ' S � � � u / � � �� � * � � U * � � � $ � T � � � � � � � �" � ( V � � $ � � � � � " � � � � � ' � � � �� � u Ó W X T �� � � � � �� '! � � �. � �� u / � � �� � * � � U " � � � �u # � � � � �� & � � V . � � �u º 1 W ½ 1 . �  % � �� � � �  � � T �� � � � $ �u ¬+ X" � ( V � � $ � � � � � * � � $ � � � � * � � $ � � � * � � � � � � � $ � u / � � �� � * � � U * � � � $ � T � � � � � � � �. � �� u / � � �� � * � � U " � � � �u # � � � � �� & � � V . � � �u º 1 W ½ 1 . �  % � �� � � �  � � T �� � � � $ �u ¬+ X. �  � � � $ � S � � ( � � j � � U � 5  kuÙ " V - ½ V 1 1 º X '5 � � � ' � � �  �u× ¬ 1+ ½ Ó 1& - ¬ * � � ) � $ � * � � � � � u / � � � uW 1 Ò 1 W Ò - 1 - - * � � ) � $ � * � � � � � u � � u1 Ø Ò ½ 1 Ò - 1 - ½" � � � � � � # � � � � �� '5 � � � � % ' % � $� � � * � � ) � $ � T � � � � � T �� $ � � � � � �  u" � � � � � � � � � � � � � $ P �� � $ � � � � * � � % � � � j " � P * k' � � � � �� � 
	 � � � � � � ( � ) 
	 � �� )* ) ( �+ �� � �, �� � 
 � ( ) 
 , �� - � � � �	 � � ) 	 � � 
� 
	  �� �, � � )	 
 � � � � � � 
 ) 
� , . / � � /  � �� �, � � )	 
� � � � � � � �	  )0 1 � 	 )� 	 � ) 2� � 
 / � ��   � 2 � � � 3 ( � ) 
 �� � ) 	 � ���   � 2 
 / � � � ) 
 � ( � 
 �� � )0Ý  O #  � � � � ( �� � �� � � � � � % � �, � � � �  ß� � � �! � � � � � �� $ � � � � � �+ � � � � � � � ( �� � �� � � � � � % � �, � � � �  j � $ � � � � % � � � � � � � % � � , � � � �  + � � � ( � � $ � �� � � � � � � � � � � �� 5 � � � � 5 � � � k � � $ � �! �j W k l 1 Á � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � % � � � � � �! � � �� � 3& "& � � � � � � � $ �  � � � $ ��+ � � ( $ �  � � � $ �� + � � � � + % � � �� + � � ( % � � �� � � Ò � � $ � � � � � � � �! � � % � � � � � �� � � j - k × - Ó+ 1 1 1+ 1 1 1 � �� � � � � �  � � � % � � � � � �! � � � � � � � 3& "& � � � � � � � $ �  � � � $ ��+ � � ( $ �  � � � $ ��+ � � � � + % � � �� + � � ( % � � �� � � Ò � � $ � � � � � � � �! � � % � � � � � �� 4Z �� # � Z �� + � �� � � � 5 � � 5 - ( � � � 5 & S � # � S �+ � � � � � �  � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � �&Ý 
O T � �� � � � � � ( � � $ � �! � � $ $ �� � � � � �� � � � � � �  � ( � � � � � � $ � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � �¹ � $ � � �! �� � � � � � ( � � � �� � � � � � % � � , � � � �  j � $ � � � � % � � � � � � � % � �, � � � �  + � � �( � � $ � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� 5 � � � � 5 � � � k � � � � � % � � � � � � � � $ � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � $ � � �  W ½ j � k � � W Ó j � k � � � � � " � $ � � � �� P¹ $ � � % � ' $ � � � W Ø ½ ¬ j Ó 3& "& .& X l � j � k+ X l � j � k k � � � � $ � � �  º W 1 ¬ � � � � � #  � � � � � 0 �! � � � $ � � � � � W Ø l º j �& �& + �  # 0 " / � � � Ø Ø 1 k 4Z �� S � # � S �+ � � � � �� � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � �& * � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � �� �� � �&1  � 	 )� , �� - � � � �	 �� ) 	 � � 
� 
	  �� �, � � )	 
 � � � � � 
 /� 
� , � � -� � � � � � �	  ) 6S � � �u ' � � � �uS � � �u ' � � � �uS � � �u ' � � � �uS � � �u ' � � � �uS � � �u ' � � � �u



* � % � º � � - ½� � � � � � � �� � 	 	 
� � �� 	 
�  � �
 � O [ E D ; 8 > > E ? � o J ? J D A E ; J > K 7 J I E ; � j Ä ´Å Æ Ä Ç Ç© È 8 Ç kR �� � � � $ � � � � � � � �  (� � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � �+ � � �! � � � � ( � �& " � � 5 � � � �  � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � $ � � � % � � � � � � � � � ( � � �! � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � $ � � � � � % � � � � � � � �5 � � U � % �  � � � � � � ) � $ �& . � � � � � � � � �  � � � � �� � � � � � � � � �� � % � % � � � % � � � � $ � �! � � � �� � �� � ( � $ �  � �� � � � 5 � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � 5 � � U 5 � � � � � � � � � � � � $ � � � � % � � , � � � �  &#  $ � � � � � � �� $ � � � � � �  � � � � � � �� � �  � � ( � � � � � �� � � � � � � �� � � � � $ � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � ) � $ � % � � �� � � � ( ) � $ � �! �� � � � �  � � � � � �! � � � � $ � � � � ! � � � � ( � � � 5 &' �� �+ � � � ! � � � � ) � � � � � � $ � � � �  � � � �� $ � � � � � �  � � � � $ � � � � � � � �  j � $ � � � � % ! � $ � � � � � � � � �  � k& 0 � � � � � � � $ � � � � � � � �  � � � $ � � � $ � � �� � � � � � % � � � � ( ) � $ � �! �� & * � �� �   � � $ �  � � �¹ $ � � �W 1 1 Á � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � $ � �! � � � � ) � $ �� &S � � � * � � � � � �  " � � � �� � � Ü � % � « �� ��j Z �& Ò Â �& Ò Ù �& k Á � � � � � � R � % � � � � � � � � * � �� �   � � . � � � ' � � Ò T � � � � �0 � 5Q � � � $ � � Ù � � � ( � $ U × l 1& 1 º Ù � � � �� ÁW 1 1 Ó 1 ¬ × ¬ 1+ ½ Ó 1& - ¬ Add

Delete" � � � � � � � � � × ¬ 1+ ½ Ó 1& - ¬Á Add

DeleteS Q S V " � � � � � � � � �� � � � � * � �� �   � � × ¬ 1+ ½ Ó 1& - ¬* � �� �   � � S � � � � � �! � j " � � � � kuQ � � � $ � � � � � � ( � $ U  � � � � �¹ $ � � � × ¬ 1+ ½ Ó 1& - ¬* � �� �   � � S � � � � � �! � j S �  V " � � � � ku j �& �& Y Â � � $ � Y � � Y Q � � � � / � � � % Y k



* � % � X � � - ½� � � � � � � �� � 	 	 
� � �� 	 
�  � �

 � O q D A > I E � E > E F A < ; � Ä ´Å Æ Ä Ç Ç© È 8 É k/ � � % � ( � � � � �� � � � � � � ( � ( �� � � �  � $ � � � � U � 5  $ � � �� � � � �� � � ( � �� � � � �� � � � � �& / � � % � ( � � � � �� � � � �� � � � � � � �� �   � � � �� � � � � $ � � � % � �� j W k � � � � $ � � � � � � � �� � � 5 � % �� +� � �  �� �� � � � � � � � $ � � � % � � � � � � � � �! � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � $ �& * � � ! � � � � � � � � � % � ( � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � $ � � � � � �� $ � � � � � �  � � � � 5 � � � $ � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � % � ( � � � � �� 5 �� � �  �&* � � ! � � � ( � � � � � � �  � � � j �� � � � � � �� � � � � 5 � � �� k � � � � � � �& # � � � � � % � ( � � � � � � � � � ��  � � � � � �+ � � � 5 � � 5 � � � � � � % � ( � � � � �� 5 � � � $ � � � � � � � �� � � � $ � � � � � � � �  & � � � ( � � % � �) � � � � � � $ � � � �  � � � � � � ( � � � � � � $ � � � � � � � ( � � % � � � �� $ � � � � � �  & P � � � � �� � � � � $ � � � � �� � � � � % � ( � � � � �� � � � � � � ( � � � � $ � � � �&S � � � * � � � � � �  j� k « �� � 0 � � � j Á k / � � % � « � � � � �. � � � ' � � Ò T � � � � �0 � 5 �Á Add

Delete" � � � � � � � � �Á Add

DeleteS �  V " � � � � � � � � �� � � � � / � � % � « � � � � ��/ � � % � « � � � � �� S � � � � � �! � j " � � � � ku/ � � % � « � � � � �� S � � � � � �! � j S �  V " � � � � ku j �& �& Y Â � � $ � Y � � Y Q � � � � / � � � % Y k



* � % � l � � - ½� � � � � � � �� � 	 	 
� � �� 	 
�  � �
� � O � D JN E ? � Ä ´Å Æ Ä Ç Ç© È 9 È k� � �! � � � � � � � � � $ � � � �u � � � % � � � � �� � � � � � �  + �� � � � � � � � $ � � �� � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  +  � � ( � � � � � � �! � � � ��+ � � � � � � � � � � % � % � � � � � � � � � $ � � ��+ ( � � � � � �� $ � � � � � �  � � � � �� � �! � � � ! � �! � �+ � �� � � � � � � �+ � � �¹ � � � � � � �  � � � � 5 � � � � � � � � � � � � � �! � � ��  � $ �� � � �� �� � � � $ $ �� � � � � $ � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � ) � $ �& #  � � � � � % � � � ) � $ �� + � � �! � � � � � � � �� �� �� � � � � �� � � � � � � ( � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � �� & " � � 5 � � �  � � ( � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � $ � � � � ! � �! � �& # � � � � �� � � � � � $ � � � �  � � � � �! � �+ � � U � 5  Ñ � � � � � U � 5  + � � � $ � � � Y � � $ � � � �  � � ( �� � � � � � � � �& Y #  � � $ � � � � � � � $ � � � � � �! � � * � � � $ � �� � � � � � � �+ ' � � � � $ � � � � " � � � � � � # � � � � �� � � �! � � 0 � % � � � � � �  �& S Q � P u T � � � � �� � � 4 � �� � � � � � � � � � �! � � $ � � � % � �� � � � � � � ( � �� �� � � � � � � �! � � �  ��& � � �! � � � � � $ �  � � � � � �� � � � � � � ( � � � � 5  � � � � $ �  � � � � � � $ � � � % � �� � � �  % 5 � � � � � � $ �  � � � � � � ª� � � �& � � �! � � �� � � � � � � % � � � � � $ � � � �� + � �! �� � �� $ � � � � � � � �� +� �! � � 5 � � � �� � � � � $& + � � � � � � ( � � � � � � , � � � � � � � � � 5 �� �� � � � $ � � � � � ( � ! � � � � � � $ � � � � � � 2 Â �� $ � � � � � � � � 6 $ � � � % � �� &* � � � � � � � � � � �! � � Ò # � � �� R � $ � � � �  . � � � 0 � � � « �� �� 5 � � � � �� S � � ( � � � � � � � �� � � �! � � . � � � ' � � Ò T � � � � �0 � 5

Add

Delete" � � � � � � � � �
Add

DeleteS Q S V " � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � �! � �� � �! � � S � � � � � �! � j " � � � � ku� � �! � � S � � � � � �! � j S �  V " � � � � ku j �& �& & � Y Â � � $ � Y � � Y Q � � � � / � � � % k



* � % � Ø � � - ½� � � � � � � �� � 	 	 
� � �� 	 
�  � �
â � O n M 9 A G : E > < � Ä ´Å Æ Ä Ç Ç© È 8 : ¨* � � ! � � � ) �� � � � � $ � � � �  �� � � � � � � � � � � � $ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � $ � � � $ � � � % � � � � ( ) � $ � �! �� & * � � ! � � � ( � � � � � � �  � � � j �� � � � � � �� � � � � 5 � � �� k � � � � � � � �� � � 4 � � � � � �&P 4 � � � � � � �� � � � � � � �� � � � � � $ � � � � � � % � ( � � � � �� �  � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � �V � � � � $ 4 � �� � � � �  $ � � � 5 � � $ � � 4 � � �� � � �¹ $ � � � � � � �� �� � � � � � � � � $ � � � � � � � , � � � �  � �! � � �� � � ( � �� � � � (� � � �  �  V / � � � � � � � � � �� �� � � � � $ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� + � � × Ó+ 1 1 1& ' � � � � � $ � � � � % � �, � � � �  � �� $ � �� � � �� � 4 � � � � � � � � �� � 5 � � � � � � � � ! � � � � ( � � $ �  � � $ � �� � � �� � � � � % � � � � � � × Ó+ 1 1 1& j S � � �u Q � % � � , � � � �  ß� � 5  $ � � � � � � � , � � � �  � � � � $� �� � $ � �� � � � � $ � � � �  � � � 4 � � � � � � $ � ( � �� � � k& ' � � � � $ � �� � � � � � �� � �� , � � � � $ � � � ( � � � � �� � � � � � $ � �� � % ! � �� �� � � �� � % � 4 � � � � � �+ �� � � $ � � � �� � � % � $ � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � ( ) � $ � � � � � � � � � � $ � � $ � � � �! � $ ��& 0 � � � � � � � � �� � � � 4 � � � � � �$ � � �� � � � � � � ( � � �� � � � � � � � Y . �  � � � $ � � � � Y $ � � � % � �� & P¹ � � � � � � 5 � � � � 4 � � � � � � ��  � $ �� � � �� �� � � � � � � $ $ �� � � � � � � � � � ) � $ �& ' � � � $ � �  � � � � � �! � � �� $ � � ( � % � � � � � � $ � � � � � �� � � � � � � � ( � � � � �& # � � � 5 � � � � �� . � � � * � � # � � � P 4 � � � � � �. � � � ' � � Ò T � � � � �0 � 5 �

Add

Delete" � � � � � � � � �
Add

DeleteS �  V " � � � � � � � � �� � � � � P 4 � � � � � �P 4 � � � � � � S � � � � � �! � j " � � � � kuP 4 � � � � � � S � � � � � �! � j S �  V " � � � � ku j �& �& Y Â � � $ � Y � � Y Q � � � � / � � � % Y k



* � % � W 1 � � - ½� � � � � � � �� � 	 	 
� � �� 	 
�  � �
; � O o 9 G G ? A E ; � Ä ´Å Æ Ä Ç Ç© : È ¨R �� � � � � �� (� �� � � j � � � � $ � � � � � � � �� + � � � � � % �+ � � � � � % � � � � � � � �� + $ � �� � % � � � � �+ � � � � � � � �¹ � � � � ( � � � � � �� � � $ � �� ( � � U�+ � � � � � � � � � � � � � $ � � � � �� k � � � � � 5 � � � ( �� ���� � $ � � � � � � � � �  & i � � � � � ��+ � � � � � � �� � $ � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � �¹ � � � � ( � � � � $ �  � � � � � � � � � % � � � $ � � �� � � � � � � � � � ) � $ �&# � � � 5 � � � � �� Ò T � � � � � �  . � � � * � � # � � � " � � � � � ��. � � � ' � � Ò T � � � � �0 � 5 �

Add

Delete" � � � � � � � � �
Add

DeleteS �  V " � � � � � � � � �� � � � � " � � � � � ��" � � � � � �� S � � � � � �! � j " � � � � ku" � � � � � �� S � � � � � �! � j S �  V " � � � � ku j �& �& Y Â � � $ � Y � � Y Q � � � � / �  � � % Y k



* � % � W W � � - ½� � � � � � � �� � 	 	 
� � �� 	 
�  � �
< � O � 8 > < D J= < 9 J ? o E DN A= E ; � Ä ´Å Æ Ä Ç Ç© 8 É = >̈ o 9 H J @ J D K ; � Ä Ç Ç© : Ä ¨* � � ! � � � � � �� $ � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � $ � � � � � �! � $ � � � ( � � � � $ � � � � (� $ �  � � � $ � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � $ � � �& ' � � � � $ � �� � � � � $ � � � � % � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � $ � � � � � � � � �  � � 5 � � � � % $ �  � � � $ �� & ' � � � � � � � � ) �� � � � � $ � � � �  � � � � ( � � � � ! � � � � �� � � � � � $ �  � � � $ �� � �¹ $ �� � � � × W Ó 1+ 1 1 1 j " � � - . / 0 - 1 1& l l k& S Q � P u � � �� ( � � % � � $ � � � % � �� � �� � $ � � � �; 9 H J @ J D K ;& * � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � ( � � % � �� �� � � � $ � � � ( � 5 � � � � � $ �  � � � $ �+ � � % � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � $ � � � � � � ( �� �� �� � � � � $ � � � �� � � � � � �� � � � �  � � � � � �! �& T �� $ � � ( �� � � � � $ �� � � � � �! � $ �� � � ( � � ( � � � � � � � � � � $ � � � � � � � � � � � $ � ( � � � �� � �  � $ �� � � �� � � � � $ � � � � � � � � � ) � $ �&[ ? E J ; E J ? ; 8 > 8 < E < B E K A F F E D E >= E ; H E < @ E E > ; 9 H J @ J D K L = 8 > < D J= <L J > K= 8 > < D J= < 8 D �N E > K 8 D � �W k " � ( � 5 � � � j - 1 1& Ø - k � � � � � � 5 � � � � � � ! � � � � (� � � �� � V � � � � � % � � � � �� � � � � � ( V � � $ � � � � � �� � � � � � � ( V � � $ � � � � � � � $ � � �� � � � � � � � � � � / � � � � � � Ò " � � � � � 5 � � �+ � $ � � � � % �� � � � � �  � � � � � � $ � � � � � 5 � � U � � � ( ) � $ � �! ��& # � � � ��  � � � $ � � � � � �� � � �� � � � $ �  � � � $ � � � � � � �� � � �� � � � � � �! � � � � � � � � � �� � ( � � � � $ � � �� � � � / � � � � � � Ò " � � � � � � � % � � �&- k . �  � � � $ � j - 1 1& - - k � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � � (� 5 � � $ � �  �  V / � � � � � � � � � �� � � � $ � �� �� � � � � � � �� � � � � �! � $ ��  � � � � � � � $ � � �� � � � � � � � � � ) � $ � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � / � � � � � �� 5 � � �& � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � ��  � � � $ � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � �+ �! � � � � � �  �  V / � � � � � � � � � �� $ �  � � � � �� � � � $ �  � � � $ �+ 5 � � � � � � � (� � � $ � � � � � � � � � � � $ � � �  � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � / � � � � � � � 5 � � � � � � � ( � 5 � � �&½ k Y » � � � � Y � � Y . �  � � � $ � � � Y �� % � � � � � �� � � � � � � �+ � �� � � � ( � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � �� � � � � � � �� + �¹ � � � � ( � � � � � � � � � ��+ � � � � � � � � � $ �� � � % � � �! � $ �� � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � ) � $ � � $ � �! � � � �� & # � � � . �  � � � $ � � � � " � �! � $ ��. � � � ' � � Ò T � � � � �0 � 5 �

Add

Delete" � � � � � � � � �
Add

DeleteS �  V " � � � � � � � � �� � � � � . �  � � � $ � � � � " � �! � $ ��. �  � � � $ � � � � " � �! � $ �� S � � � � � �! � j " � � � � ku. �  � � � $ � � � � " � �! � $ �� S � � � � � �! � j S �  V " � � � � ku j �& �& Y Â � � $ � Y � � Y Q � � � � / �  � � % Y k



* � % � W - � � - ½� � � � � � � �� � 	 	 
� � �� 	 
�  � �
� � O � 8 > ; 9 ? < J > < o E DN A= E ; J > K nÛ G E > ; E ; � Ä ´ Å Æ Ä Ç Ç© È ? : ¨� 8 > ; 9 ? < J > < o E DN A= E ; � q E E ; � � / � � � � $ � $ �  � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � �+ � � U � 5  + � � �! � $ � � � ( � � � � ! � � � �+ � � � � �� � � � � � �� � � � j l V � � � � � �� k+ � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � ) � $ �&� 8 > ; 9 ? < J > < nÛ G E > ; E ; � R �� � � � � �¹ � � � �� � � ( � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � � �! � � � � � $ �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � �� j �& �& + � � �! � �+ � � � �� + � � � % � %+ � � $& k . �  � � � � � �V V#  � � $ � � � 5 � � � � � � � � � � � $ � � ß� �� � � � �+ 5 � � � � � * � � $ � � � � � � * � � � $� � � � � � / � � � � � � ' $ 4 � �� � � � �  � * � � � $� �� � � � �&. �  � � � � � � " � �! � $ �� j / � �� k " � �! � $ �� * � � ! � � � � / � � « �� �� 5 � � � � �� . �  � � � � � � " � �! � $ ��j / � � k . � � � ' � � Ò T � � � � �0 � 5

Add

Delete" � � � � � � � � �
Add

DeleteS Q S V " � � � � � � � � �� � � � � . �  � � � � � � " � �! � $ �� j / � �� k. �  � � � � � � " � �! � $ �� S � � � � � �! � j " � � � � ku. �  � � � � � � " � �! � $ �� S � � � � � �! � j S �  V " � � � � ku. �  � � � � � � P¹ � � � �� V # � � �� R � $ � � � �  . � � � 0 � � � « �� �� 5 � � � � �� S � � ( � � � �� � � �� . �  � � � � � � P¹ � � � ��. � � � ' � � Ò T � � � � �0 � 5

Add

Delete" � � � � � � � � �

Add

DeleteS Q S V " � � � � � � � � �� � � � � . �  � � � � � � P¹ � � � ��. �  � � � � � � P¹ � � � �� S � � � � � �! � j " � � � � ku. �  � � � � � � P¹ � � � �� S � � � � � �! � j S �  V " � � � � ku j �& �& Y Â � � $ � Y � � Y Q � � � � / � � � % Y k



* � % � W ½ � � - ½� � � � � � � �� � 	 	 
� � �� 	 
�  � �
@ � O � 8 > ; < D 9= < A 8 >* � � ! � � � � � �� $ � � � � � �  � � � � � $ �  � � � � $ � � �  � � � ) � $ � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � $ � � ��& '� � � � � �+ $ �  � � � � $ � � �  $ � � �� � � �  � � � � � � 5 � ( � � � � �� � 5 � � � � � � � � 5 � � � � � � � � � � ! � �& #  � � � �$ �� ��+ � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � ! � � � �  � � �� ( � � � � � 5 � ( � �& . �  � � � � 5 � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � $ � ( � �� � � ( � � % � � � % � � �� � � � �� $ � � � % � �� & P� � � � � � � � $ �  � � � � $ � � �  $ � � �� � �� � ( �� � � � � � � � � (� � � $ � � � � � � � �  � $ � � � � % � � � 5 � %� � � �� � � � � � ��+ �� � � � � ( � � �+ � � $& '� 5 � � � � � � � � � � � $ � � �� + �� � � � 5 � � � � � � $ � � � $ � � 4 � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � % � � �+ � � � � � � �� � �$ �  � � � � �  � � � � � � � 5 � � �+ � � � � � � � $ � ( � � � � % � � � � � �  �&* � � � � � � T �� $ � � � � � �  � � Ü � � U . �  � � � � $ � � �  . � � � ' � � Ò T � � � � �0 � 5 �

Add

Delete" � � � � � � � � �
Add

DeleteS �  V " � � � � � � � � �� � � � � . �  � � � � $ � � �  . �  � � � � $ � � �  S � � � � � �! � j " � � � � ku. �  � � � � $ � � �  S � � � � � �! � j S �  V " � � � � ku j �& �& Y Â � � $ � Y � � Y Q � � � � / �  � � % Y k



* � % � W ¬ � � - ½� � � � � � � �� � 	 	 
� � �� 	 
�  � �
A � O �= = 9 G J >= C � � E > < J > K � < A ? A < A E ; � Ä ´Å Æ Ä Ç Ç© È B ? ¨R �� � � � � �� � � � �� $ � � � � � �  � (� � � ) � � �� � � � � � � � ( �� �� � � � � � $ � � � � � � � � �  & P¹ � � � � � � 5 � � � � � � � � � � � � �� �¹ � � � �� � � � � � � � $ � � � � �� � � �� � � � ( � � � �  �� � �¹ � � � � � � � � �� � � % � � � Ò� � �! � $ �& / � � �¹ � � � � �+ � � � ! � � � � � � � 4 � � � � �� � � � % � � � � � � $ � � � � � � � 4 � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � ��+ � � � � � ! � � � � � �  � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � �� $ � � � � � � � 5 � � �� �  � �� � � � � �& t � � n u � � �� ( � � % � � � �� � � � � � � � �� � � ( � �� � � �� � � � � � $ � � � � % � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� + � � � � � � � � � � � � � $ � � � � � � � �� � � � � �! � � $ $ � � � $� $ � � �� � � � � � � ( � � �� � � � � � � �� � � � � $ � �¹ � � � � � � $ � � �  � � � � � « � � % � � 5 � � U� � � � � � �  � � � � � �! �& Â � � � � � $ � � � � � � � � � $ � � �� � �� ( � � $ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � $ � �� � � � � $ � � � � � � � � � % � � �&T �� $ � � � � � �  5 � � � � �� « �� �� . � � � R � % � � � � � � � � Q $ $ � � � $�. � � � ' � � Ò T � � � � �0 � 5

Add

Delete" � � � � � � � � �
Add

DeleteS Q S V " � � � � � � � � �� � � � � Q $ $ � � � $� V 0 � � � � 3 � � � � � � ��Q $ $ � � � $� V 0 � � � � 3 � � � � � � �� S � � � � � �! � j " � � � � kuQ $ $ � � � $� V 0 � � � � 3 � � � � � � �� S � � � � � �! � j S �  V " � � � � ku j �& �& Y Â � � $ � Y � � Y Q � � � � / �  � � % Y k



* � % � W Ó � � - ½� � � � � � � �� � 	 	 
� � �� 	 
�  � �
 	 � O � E ; E J D= B C m EN E ? 8 G : E > < � � C m � � Ä ´Å Æ Ä Ç Ç© = 9 ¨h x � ~ � ~ } ~ � � D ' � � � �� � � � $ � � $ � �! � � � �� + ( � � � ( �� � $ � � � � � � � � �+ � � � � � � �! � � � � � � � � $ � �! � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � (�  �  V / � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � $ � � � � � 5 � � � � � � � � � � � $ � � �  � ��� � � � � � � � � � � � ��+ � �! � $ ��+ � � � � � ��+ � � � � � � � �� + � $ � � � � % � �� � % � � � �! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � �� � � � � � $ �� � �� & * � � ! � � � � � �� $ � � � � � �  � � � � � � �� � � � $ � � � � �! � � � � � � �� � � ) � $ � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � $ � � ��& . �  � � � � 5 � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � $ � ( � �� � � ( � � % � � � % � �  �� � � � �� $ � � � % � ��&* � � � � � � T �� $ � � � � � �  � � Ü � � U 0 �� � � � $ � � � T �! � � � � � � �. � � � ' � � Ò T � � � � �0 � 5 �

Add

Delete" � � � � � � � � �
Add

DeleteS �  V " � � � � � � � � �� � � � � 0 �� � � � $ � � � T �! � � � � � � �0 �� � � � $ � � � T �! � � � � � � � S � � � � � �! � j " � � � � ku0 �� � � � $ � � � T �! � � � � � � � S � � � � � �! � j S �  V " � � � � ku j �& �& Y Â � � $ � Y � � Y Q � � � � / �  � � % Y k



* � % � W º � � - ½� � � � � � � �� � 	 	 
� � �� 	 
�  � �
  � O � E ? E= 8 : : 9 > A= J < A 8 > ;R �� � � � � �� � � � �� $ � � � � � �  � (� � � ) � � �� � � � � � � � ( �� �� � � � � � $ � � � � � � � � �  & P¹ � � � � � � 5 � � � � $ � � � � � $ � � � �  �¹ � � � �� � � � � � � � $ � � � � �� � � �� � � � ( � � � �  �� � �¹ � � � � � � � � �� � � % � � � Ò� � �! � $ �& S Q � P u � � �� ( � � % � � � �� � � � � � � � �� � � ( � � � � � �� � � � � � $ � � � � % � � � � � � � $ � � � � � $ � � � �  � + � � � � � � � � � � � � � $ � � � � � � � �� � � � � �! � � � � � $ � � � � � $ � � � �  $ � � �� � � � � � �( � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � $ � �¹ � � � � � � $ � � �  � � � � � « � � % � � 5 � � U� � � � � � �  � � � � � �! �&T �� $ � � � � � �  5 � � � � �� « �� �� . � � � R � % � � � � � � � � � � � � $ � � � �  � $ � � � �  �. � � � ' � � Ò T � � � � �0 � 5

Add

Delete" � � � � � � � � �
Add

DeleteS Q S V " � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � $ � � � � � $ � � � �  �� � � � $ � � � � � $ � � � �  � S � � � � � �! � j " � � � � ku� � � � $ � � � � � $ � � � �  � S � � � � � �! � j S �  V " � � � � ku j �& �& Y Â � � $ � Y � � Y Q � � � � / � � � % Y k



* � % � W X � � - ½� � � � � � � �� � 	 	 
� � �� 	 
�  � �
 
 � O � D J A > A > I J > K n K 9= J < A 8 > � Ä ´Å Æ Ä Ç Ç© È 9 Ä ¨T �� $ � � ( � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � $ � � � �  $ � � � �� � � $ � � � � � 5 � � � � � � � � � � � � �! � � � � � � �& #  $ � � � � � � � � � � � � $ � �� � � � � � � % j � � � � 4 � � � � � k+ � � � � � % � � � � � � � �� + � � � � U � � � � �� + � � (� � � � � � �� � � $ � � � � � ��+ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � $ � ( � � �¹ � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � %& Ü � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � �� j � � � � � � � �� +  � � � ( � � U�+ ! � � � � � + � � � � � � � ! � � � � �� � � � � � �� k � � � � � � � � � ��� � � � � $ � � � $ � � � � � % � $ � �! � � � ��+ � � �� � � � � �� � � � � � � ( � � � � � �, � � ( � � � 5 &T �� $ � � � � � �  5 � � � � �� « �� �� . � � � R � % � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � �P � � $ � � � �  . � � � ' � � Ò T � � � � �0 � 5

Add

Delete" � � � � � � � � �
Add

DeleteS Q S V " � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � % � � P � � $ � � � �  � � � � � % � � P � � $ � � � �  S � � � � � �! � j " � � � � ku� � � � � % � � P � � $ � � � �  S � � � � � �! � j S �  V " � � � � ku j �& �& Y Â � � $ � Y � � Y Q � � � � / � � � % Y k



* � % � W l � � - ½� � � � � � � �� � 	 	 
� � �� 	 
�  � �
 � � O m A D E= < � K : A > A ; < D J < AN E � 8 ; < ; � Ä ´Å Æ Ä Ç Ç© È É 8 � ¢ ¨̈� � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � �� � � � � �! � � � $ � � � � $ � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � �� ( � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � $ � j / Ã ' k $ � � �� & T � � � $ � $ � � � % � % � � � � �� � $ � � �� � �� ( � � � � � � � � � � � � �  �� � � � � � � � � � ��� � � � 5 � % $ �  � � � � �  � � � � � � �u j W k ' � � � �� � � � � �! � � � $ � � � � $ � � � � �! � $ �� � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � ) � $ � � � � $ � �! � �� Ñ j - k #  � �! � � � � �� � ! � �! � � $ � ( � � � � $ � � � $ � � �� � � � � � � � � � 5 � � � � � � � � � ) � $ �� � � $ � �! � �� Ñ j ½ k " � $ � $ � � �� � � � �¹ � � � $ � � �� � $ � � � � � � � � � ( � � % � � � � � �! � � � � � � � � � 5 � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � " � � � � � 5 � � � � % � % � $� Ñ � � j ¬ k � � � $ � � �� � � �  � � � �� � � � $ � ! � � � � ��� � � � � $ � $ � � �� & S � � � * � � � � � �  " � � � �� � � Ü � % � « �� ��j Z �& Ò Â �& Ò Ù �& k Á � � � � � � R � % � � � � � � � � T � � � $ � ' � � � �� � � � � �! �. � � � ' � � Ò T � � � � �0 � 5Á Add

Delete" � � � � � � � � �Á Add

DeleteS Q S V " � � � � � � � � �� � � � � T � � � $ � ' � � � �� � � � � �! � . � � ��T � � � $ � ' � � � �� � � � � �! � . � � �� S � � � � � �! � j " � � � � kuT � � � $ � ' � � � �� � � � � �! � . � � �� S � � � � � �! � j S �  V " � � � � ku j �& �& Y Â � � $ � Y � � Y Q � � � � / � � � % Y k



* � % � W Ø � � - ½� � � � � � � �� � 	 	 
� � �� 	 
�  � �
 â � O � < B E D 8 D � A ;= E ? ? J > E 8 9 ; � 8 ; < ;� � �� $ � � � % � �� $ �  � � � � � � � ��  � � � $ � � � � � � � � � � � �! � � �� $ � � � % � � � �� & R �� � � � � �� (� �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � �¹ � � � �+ ( � � � U � � 5  $ � � �� (� 4 � � � � �� � � $ � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � $ � ( � �+ � � � � � � � �  � $ �� � � �� � � � � � � � $ � � �� �� � � � $ $ �� � � � � $ � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � ) � $ � � � �¹ $ � � � � � � � � � 5 � ( � � $ � � �� j �& %& & * � � � � %+ Â � � ( � �� � � �� Ã � � (� $ � � � � � �  � +� � $ � � � � � % $ � � �� + � � $& k T �� $ � � � � � �  5 � � � � �� « �� �� . � � � R � % � � � � � � � � Q � � � � � �Â �� $ � � � � � � � � . � � � ' � � Ò T � � � � �0 � 5

Add

Delete" � � � � � � � � �
Add

DeleteS Q S V " � � � � � � � � �� � � � � Q � � � � � � Â �� $ � � � � � � �� . � � ��Q � � � � � � Â �� $ � � � � � � � � . � � �� S � � � � � �! � j " � � � � kuQ � � � � � � Â �� $ � � � � � � � � . � � �� S � � � � � �! � j S �  V " � � � � ku j �& �& Y Â � � $ � Y � � Y Q � � � � / � � � % Y k



* � % � - 1 � � - ½� � � � � � � �� � 	 	 
� � �� 	 
�  � �
 ; � O � � � t � n E � s � o r Ú n s r t n r � n �i � � � P¹ $ � �� �! � R � � # � � � T �� $ � � � � � �  u. � � �� � � � � $ � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �! � $ � � � � $ � �! � �� � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � �� � � � � % � � � � � � � � � � �� � ( � � % � � � �� � � � � � � �� & � � � � � � � �� ( � � % � � � �� � � � � � � �+ � � � � � � $ � � � � � � � �! �* � � % � � � � � � � � ! � �& j * � � �� � $ � � � � � � � � � $ � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � 4 � � $ � � �� � � � � $ � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �! � $ � � � � $ � �! � �� � � � � � � � � % � � � k& j S � � � u 3 � � $ � � � � � 5 � � � � � � ( � � ��  � � � � ��� � � � � � � � � ( � � % � � � � � � � �& R � �! � ( � � U � � � � � $ � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � $ � ( � �& � � �� � � ( � � � � �� S Q � � � � � V $ � � $ � � � � � � � $ � � � �& Z � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� & � � � � � ( � � 5 � � �� � � � V $ � � $ � � � � � � � � " � � � �+ S �  V " � � � �+ � � � � � � � i � � � P¹ $ � �� �! � R � � # � � � � � � � �� ( �� � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � �� & � � � " � � � �+ S �  V " � � � � � � � � � � � i � � � P¹ $ � �� �! � R � � # � � �� � � � �� 5 � � � S Q � $ � � �� � � �5 � � � � � � � � « � � % � � S � � � � � �! � " � � � � �� � � ( � �& Z � � 5 � � � � �! � � � � � � � � � � " � � � � � � S �  V " � � � � � � � � �� �� � ' R R i � � � P¹ $ � � � �! � R � � # � � �� � � � �« � � % � � S � � � � � �! � " � � � � �� � � ( � �& 3 � � � � � Y ' � � S � 5 i � � � P¹ $ � �� �! � R � � # � � � Y ( � � � �  ( � � � 5 � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � ( � �� ��  � � � � �& kT �� $ � � � � � �  5 � � � � �� « �� �� . � � � R � % � � � � � � � � i � � � P¹ $ � � � �! � R � �# � � � . � � � ' � � Ò T � � � � �0 � 5

Add

Delete" � � � � � � � � �
Add

DeleteS Q S V " � � � � � � � � �� � � � � i � � � P¹ $ � �� �! � R � � # � � �i � � � P¹ $ � �� �! � R � � # � � � S � � � � � �! � j " � � � � kui � � � P¹ $ � �� �! � R � � # � � � S � � � � � �! � j S �  V " � � � � ku j �& �& Y Â � � $ � Y � � Y Q � � � � / � � � % Y k
Add New Grant Exclusive Line Item Delete Grant Exclusive Line Item



* � % � - W � � - ½� � � � � � � �� � 	 	 
� � �� 	 
�  � �
 < � O r > K A D E= < � 8 ; < � Ä ´Å Æ Ä Ç Ç© È É È ¨* � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � $ � � � � � � � $ � $ � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � �� � � � � � �  5 � � � � � � � � � � � , � � ( � � % � �& � � � � � � � � $ � ( � � � � � � � $ � $ � � � � � � � j� k  � % � � � � � � � (� � � � � � % � � , � � � �  5 � � � � � �$ � % �, � �  � % � � � � � � % � % � $� � �� � ( � �� � � � $ � � � � � � % � � � � � $ � $ � � �� j / Ã ' k �� � � � � � % � � � ( � � % � �& � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � $ � $ � � �� � � � � � � ( � $ � � $ � � � � � � (� � � � �� � % � � �$ � � � � �  � % � � � � � � � � � � � � $ � $ � � � � � � � j� k � � � � � � � � � � ! � � ( �� � j� k& ' � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � $ � $ � � �� �� � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � % � � �+ � ( � � � U � � 5  � � � � � � � � � � $ � $ � � �� � � � � � �( � � � � ! � � � � � � � � ( � � % � � 5 � � U� � � � � � �  � � � � � �! � ( � � � 5 &T �� $ � � � � � �  « �� � 0 � � � #  � � � � $ � . � � � ' � � Ò T � � � � �0 � 5 �

Add

Delete" � � � � � � � � �
Add

DeleteS �  V " � � � � � � � � �� � � � � #  � � � � $ � . � � ��#  � � � � $ � . � � �� S � � � � � �! � j " � � � � ku#  � � � � $ � . � � �� S � � � � � �! � j S �  V " � � � � ku



* � % � - - � � - ½� � � � � � � �� � 	 	 
� � �� 	 
�  � �
� 9 K I E < t J D D J < AN E o 9 : : J DC V V Ü � � � � � � �! � $ � � � � � � � � � � � ( � � % � � 5 � � U� � � � �+ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� �� � � � $ � $ � � � % � �� � � � � � � � � $ �� ( � � � 5 � � � � � �  � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � �j " P . � # Q S ' Ã « k& » � � � �� � � � � � � � � $ � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � $ � $ � � �� & #  � � $ � � � � � � � � � � � � � " � � � � � � 4 � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  �  V " � � � � � � �� � � � � 5 � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � ) � $ �& & j S � � �u � � � " � � � �+ S �  V " � � � �+ � � � � � � � $ � � � � � � � �� �� � � � $ � � � � � � � � ( � � � 5 � � � � � � � V � � � � � � ( �� � � � � �  � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � $ � � � % ( � � % � � � � ( � �� W V W ¬ � � W º&� � � " � � � � � � S �  V " � � � � � � � � � � � � �  �� � � � � � � ( � � W Ó � ( � ! �+ i � � � P¹ $ � � � �! � R � � # � � � j� k+ � �� � ( � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � ( � � (� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ( � � � �� � � � � � � � ( � � %� � � � � � � �  � i � � � P¹ $ � � � �! � R � � # � � � � � ( � �& Q $ � � � � i � � � P¹ $ � �� �! � R � � # � � � j� k � � � �  �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � ( � �+ � � � " � � � � 0 � 4 � �� � � � � � �+ S �  V " � � � � ' � � �  �� � � � � � � � � � * � � ) � $ � . � � �� 5 � � � ( � $ � � $ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � $ � � ��& # � �� � � � � � � � �! � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � ( � �� ( � $ � � � � � � � � � $ $ � � � � � �� �� � � � � « � � % � � S � � � � � �! � " � � � � �� � � ( �� $ $ � � � � �& k� 9 K I E < � J < E I 8 DC o < J < E t 8 >� o < J < E � 8 < J ?W& * � �� �   � � × ¬ 1+ ½ Ó 1& - ¬ × ¬ 1+ ½ Ó 1& - ¬-& / � � % � « � � � � ��½& � � �! � �¬& P 4 � � � � � �Ó& " � � � � � ��º& . �  � � � $ � � � � " � �! � $ ��X& . �  � � � � � � j * � � � �� � � �  � � " � �! � $ �� kl& . �  � � � � $ � � �  Ø& Q $ $ � � � $� j 0 � � � � 3 � � � � � � �� kW 1& 0 �� � � � $ � � � T �! � � � � � � � j 0 Ã T kW W& � � � � $ � � � � � $ � � � �  �W -& � � � � � % � � P � � $ � � � �  W ½& T � � � $ � ' � � � �� � � � � �! � . � � ��W ¬& Q � � � � � � Â �� $ � � � � � � �� . � � ��W Ó& i 0 ' S � P F . R 3 " # » P R # S P # � P Â j " kW º& #  � � � � $ � . � � �� " � � � � 0 � 4 � �� � × ¬ 1+ ½ Ó 1& - ¬S �  V " � � � � ' � � �  �� � � � s [ � � G n � � � � o � o × ¬ 1+ ½ Ó 1& - ¬



* � % � - ½ � � - ½� � � � � � � �� � 	 	 
� � �� 	 
�  � �
q 8 D o < J < E � ; E � > ?Ci � � � � � u / � � �� � * � � U * � � � $ � T � � � � � � � � S � � � $ � � � / � � � % Q � � � � � � � �� j S Q / Q k S � � ( � �u - ½ V 1 ½ ¬ ½ V 1 Ó V " � P *T � � � 3  �! � �� � � S � � ( � � "� � � � � j T 3 S " k Ò 3 P # S � � ( � � u Þ i Ü Þ « P Þ Ô T � / º. � � � � � % � � " � � � � / � � $ � � � '� � �� � � $ � j . " / ' k S � � ( � �u ¬ Ø ¬ V W 1 V 1 ½ ¬ ½ . " / ' " � � � � T �� $ � � � � � �  u " � � � � Ã . � � �& Ù 5 � & " � � � �� Ò S � �& * � � � � � �� " � � � �� * � � % � � ��/ �� $ � � Z � � � j� ku / Z - ½#  � � � � � « � � % � � 0 � 4 � �� � ' � � �  �u* � � � � Ü � � � � � ' � � � � ! � � �� � P¹ � � � � R � � # � � � u  Ò �" � � � � � � �� R � � � �� � � 0 �� � � � $ � � �  � u  Ò �. � � $ U � �� �u  Ò �q A > J ? � 9 K I E < � : 8 9 > < � G G D8 N E K � × ¬ 1+ ½ Ó 1& - ¬* � � % � � � ' � � � � ! � � S � � �' � � � i � ( � � * � � % � � � ' � � � � ! � � " � % � � � � � T � � �/ �� $ � � Ã ' � � � �� � � � � �! � ' � � � � ! � � S � � �' � � �� �  " $ � � � � � / �� $ � � Ã ' � � � �� � � � � �! � ' � � � � ! � � " � % � � � � � T � � �� 9 K I E < � EN A ; A 8 > � G G D8 N E K �* � � % � � � ' � � � � ! � � S � � � * � � % � � � ' � � � � ! � � " � % � � � � � T � � �/ �� $ � � Ã ' � � � �� � � � � �! � ' � � � � ! � � " � % � � � � � / �� $ � � Ã ' � � � �� � � � � �! � ' � � � � ! � � " � % � � � � � T � � �Ö - 1 1& ½ 1 l 0 �! �� � �  � � ( � � % � � � � � � � % � � � � � � �j � k � � � / � � � � � � Ò " � � � � � 5 � � � � % � % � $� � ��+ � � � �� � � � � �  + � �� � � � $ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  �� � � �  % � � � � $ � $ � � � $ � � � % � � � �� � � � � � % � � �� + � �  $ � � �  � � � � $ � �! � � � �� �� � / � � � � � � Ò " � � � �� 5 � � � � � 5 � � $ � � � � / � � � � � � Ò " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � $ � �¹ $ � � �� � � � " � � � � � � � � � ' $ 4 � �� � � � �  � � � �� � � � � � � � � � $ � � � � � � �! � � � � �  � � � � � $ � � � � � � � �� �¹ $ � � �� � � �� �¹ � � $ � � �� � �¹ $ � � � W 1 � � � $ � � � � × W+ 1 1 1 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �+ 5 � � $ � �! � � �� % � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ( � � % � � �� � �� � � � � � � ! � � (� � � � / � � � � � � Ò " � � � � � 5 � � � � % � % � $� & � � � / � � � � � � Ò " � � � �� 5 � � � � % � % � $� $ �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 5 � � � � $ � � � � � � / � � � � � � Ò " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � ( � �� � � �� � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � $ �  � �� � � � 5 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  &



� � � � � � � � � 	 � 
 � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � �

� � � � � � �  ! � " #  � $% & ' ( ) * + , ' - + & . / 0 ( 1 ( 2 , ' * 3 ( 4 * 5 6 7 8 # � ! 9 : ; < # 6 = >  ! # 6  � � ? @ # AB C D � @ # E 7  � 6 � @ F E � ! � G H F � ! � 6 # $ 7 : 6 � " #  � � # @ F � " F H � $ @ � I # ! $ � @ @ : # @ �  E # J � � � �  $ 7 : 6  # # E I 7 6 #  I 7 6 � # ; #  ! I :  E @ C 5 � # � @ # �  � � : E #� 6 # � @ 7 I F � " F 7 � � : 6 6 #  � # 7 I I � ! � � � ! � # @ �  E @ # 6 � 7 : @ �  8 : 6 � # @ CK , ' . ( 3 L M & & ) ( N ( . * O K , ' . ( 3 L P , Q / ) & 4 O M & & ) ( N ( . * L 1 ( ) 2 . , / 4 ( ) O M & & 0 ( N ( . * L R / ' 0 . ( O P , Q / ) & 4 L R / ' 0 . (S C T F � ! � 6 # ! F # � 6 � ; � 6 $ #  I 7 6 � # ; #  ! I 7 � : @ # @ 7 I ! F � @ " 6 �  ! � � � � � � � ! � 7  UV � @ ! 6 � � ! # E V 6 � W �  " > ; � � � 6 # E V 6 � W �  " X � # # E Y 7 W # Z W # 6 [ � H \ F � � E 5 � @ @ #  " # 6 X � I # ! $5 # E # @ ! 6 � �  X # � ! D # � ! \ 7 ; � � � �  � # Z ! F # 6 = X � # � � I $ A] C � " #  � $ X ! � I I �  "� C � ; 7 :  ! 7 I 7 I I � � # 6 @ � W � � � � < � # I 7 6 F � 6 # < � � ^ #  I 7 6 � # ; #  ! _ `< C a 7 H ; �  $ � 6 # � b > V c d 6 � �  # E U e f� C a 7 H ; �  $ � 6 # V b c d 6 � �  # E U gE C a 7 H ; �  $ � 6 # 5 F � # < 7 ! 7 ; $ d 6 � �  # E U h# C a 7 H ; �  $ � 6 # D 6 # � ! F d # @ ! d # � F  � � � �  @ U `I C a 7 H ; �  $ � 6 # \ F � � E 5 � @ @ #  " # 6 X � I # ! $ d # � F  � � � �  @ U hi C T F � ! � � ! � W � ! � # @ H � � � $ 7 : 6 � " #  � $ < # � 7  E : � ! �  " 7 : ! @ � E # 7 I #  I 7 6 � # ; #  ! ! 7 I : 6 ! F # 6 F � " F H � $ @ � I # ! $ U= c J � ; � � # @ �  � � : E # j � 6 # @ @ 6 # � # � @ # @ G @ 7 � � � � ; # E � � G E 6 � W # 6 @ # E : � � ! � 7  � � � @ @ # @ G 7 : ! 6 # � � F # W #  ! @ A� � ! � W � ! $ k : �  ! � ! $ 5 7 ! #  ! � � � 5 # 7 � � # b # � � F # EB C l & 0 / , . P ( Q / , ` e m n f h hS C + & . / 0 ( 1 ( 2 , ' * 3 ( 4 * o ( p q ) / * ( ` e m n f h h] Cr C V 7 # @ $ 7 : 6 � " #  � $ � 7 ; � � $ H � ! F ! F # > � � �  7 � @ d 6 � I I � � X ! 7 � X ! : E $ U > I  7 G $ 7 : 6 � " #  � $ H � � �  7 ! < # # � � " � < � # ! 7 6 # � # � W # ! F � @ " 6 �  ! Cs # @ 9 7t C V 7 # @ $ 7 : 6 � " #  � $ ! � ^ # @ ! # � @ ! 7 #  @ : 6 # # u : � ! � < � # #  I 7 6 � # ; #  ! � 6 � � ! � � # @ U > I @ 7 G � � # � @ # E # @ � 6 � < # < # � 7 H C= c J � ; � � # @ �  � � : E # j > ; � � � � � ! D � � @ G V # v # @ � � � � ! � 7  G [ C c C � C V C X C v [ � H c  I 7 6 � # ; #  ! � � ! � W # V # v # @ � � � � ! � 7  X ! 6 � ! # " � # @ G E � W # 6 @ � ! $ ! 6 � �  �  " G�  E w 7 6 7 ! F # 6 7 � ! � 7  � � ! 6 � �  �  " @ Ao ( x & . Q Q ( 2 , ' * 3 ( 4 * y / Q ( * ' , / 4 / 4 z * y / 0 ( , { ( , ' / 4 , Q Q / * / & 4 * & 3 & 4 * x . { * ' , / 4 / 4 z * x ' & | z x } ( ~ / 2 & . n R & N ( ' ( Q * ' , / 4 / 4 z ), ' ( � 1 ( q ( ) 0 , . , * / & 4 ) * ' , * ( z / ( ) � & ' ) * ' ( ( * ) , � ( ( 4 0 & | 4 * ( ' ) O 0 | . * | ' , . 0 & 3 2 ( * ( 4 0 { O ( * x / 0 , . , 4 Q 0 | . * | ' , . , y , ' ( 4 ( ) ) O| ) ( & � � & ' 0 ( O ) ( ~ | , . x , ' , ) ) 3 ( 4 * , 4 Q y ( , . ) & | * / . / � ( * x ( & 4 q . / 4 ( * ' , / 4 / 4 z * x ' | � } � � l � �



� � � � � � � � � 	 � 
 � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � �

� � � � � � �  ! � " #  � $% & ' ( ) * + , ' - + & . / 0 ( 1 ( 2 , ' * 3 ( 4 * 5 6 7 8 # � ! 9 : ; < # 6 = >  ! # 6  � � ? @ # A� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � �   ¡ ¢ £ ¤ ¥ ¡¦ § £ ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � �¨ � � � � © © ª « § ¬ £ ¢ ® £ ¡ © £ ¤ ® ¬¯ ª ° ± ¡ £ ² ¥ « § ¤ ¢ ¡ °³ ¢ ¤   ¤ ¬ ±¯ ª ° ± ¡ £d F �  ^ @ " � W �  " ´ g µ ` h � h ´ µ m n e f _ � ` g\ F 6 � @ ! ; � @ w 9 # H s # � 6 ¶ @ ´ g µ ` h � h ´ µ m n e f _ � ` gX ! C 5 � ! 6 � � ^ ¶ @ V � $ ´ g µ ` h � h ´ µ m n e f _ � ` gY # ; 7 6 � � � V � $ ´ g µ ` h � h ´ µ m n e f _ � ` g>  E # � #  E #  � # V � $ ´ g µ ` h � h ´ µ m n e f _ � ` g[ � < 7 6 V � $ ´ g µ ` h � h ´ µ m n e f _ � ` g� � � � � � � · � � � � � �   ¡ ¢ £ ¤ ¥ ¡¦ § £ ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � �¨ � � � � © © ª « § ¬ £ ¢ ® £ ¡ © £ ¤ ® ¬¯ ª ° ± ¡ £ ² ¥ « § ¤ ¢ ¡ °³ ¢ ¤   ¤ ¬ ±¯ ª ° ± ¡ £\ F � � E 5 � @ @ #  " # 6 X � I # ! $a � � � 7 H # #  f g µ ` h � h ´ µ e n ¸ f e � g gX : � # 6 D 7 H � e ´ µ ` h � h ´ µ e n f ` h � ¸ ´� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �V � @ ! 6 � � ! # E V 6 � W �  " � � � � � �   ¡ ¢ £ ¤ ¥ ¡¦ § £ ¡ ³ ¤ ¹ £ ¢ § © £ ¡ °³ ¢ ¤   ¤ ¬ ±¯ ª ° ± ¡ £_ f µ ` h � h ´ µ f n m ´ e � ¸ fº § ¬ ° § £ ® ¢ » § ¬ ° � « £ ¤ ® ¬ § ¼ ½ § ¥ « § ¤ ± ¬ ¯ ª ° ± ¡ £ µ _ ´ n m h ¾ � _ ´
¿ ° ° ¤ £ ¤ ® ¬ § ¼ � � � � � �   ¡ ¢ £ ¤ ¥ ¡¦ § £ ¡ ¿ ° ° ¤ £ ¤ ® ¬ § ¼À ¬ Á ® ¢ © ¡ ¥ ¡ ¬ £¯ ª ° ± ¡ £� E E � ! � 7  � � c  I 7 6 � # ; #  ! Â g ` µ ` h � h ´ µ _ n ` g f � ` `¿ ° ° ¤ £ ¤ ® ¬ § ¼ ½ § ¥ « § ¤ ± ¬ ¯ ª ° ± ¡ £ µ _ n ` g f � ` `X : < ! 7 ! � � \ � ; � � � "  D : E " # ! µ g h n _ m h � f g>  E � 6 # � ! \ 7 @ ! Ã >  � : ! > V \ b � ! # � @ V # � � ; � � = c J C B Ä Å Æ C B Ä A µ h � h hÇ ® £ § ¼ È ¢ § ¬ £ ¿ ¥ ® ª ¬ £ µ g h n _ m h � f gÂ � E E � ! � 7  � � c  I 7 6 � # ; #  ! \ � ; � � � "  < : E " # ! � �   7 ! # J � # # E r Ä Å 7 I Y �  E � ! 7 6 $ É Z � ! � 7  � � \ � ; � � � "  D : E " # !



� � � � � � � � � 	 � 
 � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � �

Ê Ê Ë Ì Í Ì Î Ï Ð Ñ Ò Ó Ô Õ Ö Õ Ð × Ø Ù Ö Ú Ù Û Ü Ð Ý Ù × Õ Þß à á â à ã ä å æ à ã çè ç é ê ë ì ã í ã å äß à á â à ã ä å æ î ì ê å ì ã à ïð ê ñ íò ê ï ê à í ê ó à ì ê í ô å õ î ë ö ê á ê å ì æ î í ì ô å õ î ë ö ê á ê å ìð ê ñ í ò ê ï ê à í ê ÷ ë à å ì ó à ì à ß î ï ï ê ö ì ã î åø î ë á ó ù êú � û û � ü � � � ý � þ ÿ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � þ ÿ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ý � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ý � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � 	 � � � � � � 
 � 	 ý � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ý � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ý � � � � � � � � � �� � ÿ � � � � � � � � � � � � � ÿ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � � 	 �ý � ü 
 � � � � 	 
 � 	 � � ÿ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ÿ � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �	 � � � � � � ü û ý � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �	 � � � � � � � ÿ � � 	 � � � 
 � 	 � � � ÿ � � � � � � � � � � � � � ÿ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ÿ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � û � � � � � �� � 	 � � � ÿ � � � � � � � � � � 
 � 	 � � � ÿ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � û � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � û � � � 
 � 	 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � û � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � ÿ � � � � 
 � 	 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � û � � � � � � � � � û � � � � � � � � � � � û � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � 
 � 	 � � � � 	 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � � �	 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � û � � � 	 	 � � � � � 	 � � � � � ý � 	 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � 	 � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � 	 � � � � � � � � � � �� � � �� � � � � � � � � û 
 � � � � ÿ � � � � �� þ � � � � � � û � ý � � � � � � � 	 � � � � � � �� � � � � ÿ � � � � � � � � � � û 	 � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � 	 � � � � � � � � 
 � � �� � � � � ÿ � � � � � � � � � � � û � � � � � � 	 � � û û � ü � � �� � � � � ÿ � � � � � � � � � � û � � � � � � � ü � � � 	 � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � ü � � ÿ �� � � � � û 	 � ÿ ÿ � � � � �>  ! F # �  @ ! �  � # ! F # � � ; � � � "  @ � �   7 ! < # � 7  E : � ! # E E : 6 �  " ! F # E # @ � "  � ! # E ! � ; # E : # ! 7 :  I 7 6 # @ # #  � � 6 � : ; @ ! �  � # @ G ! F # @ # " 6 �  ! I :  E @ H � � �@ ! � � � < # � � � 7 H # E ! 7 < # : @ # E � ! ! F # E � 6 # � ! � 7  7 I ! F # " 6 �  ! 7 6 C > I �  E H F #  ! F � @ F � � � #  @ G ! F # " 6 �  ! 7 6 H � � � �  I 7 6 ; $ 7 : 6 � " #  � $ 7 I ! F � @ � F �  " # C



AGENDA MEMO 

Village Council Meeting 

Forest Park, Illinois 

September 12, 2022 

 

Issue Statement  

Request for Village Council action: Adoption of an Ordinance Authorizing the Purchase of Two (2) 5-Ton 
Packaged Rooftop Air Conditioning Units 

Background 

In conjunction with the Fire Station Roof replacement project, the two (2) HVAC units that are situated on said 
building’s roof are also in need of replacement.  Both units are over thirty (30) years in age, need to be serviced 
frequently and provide little, if any, relief during extreme heat days. 

Like the Community Center’s recent HVAC unit purchase, these two HVAC units are being purchased through 
the Sourcewell Joint Purchasing Program.   

As a placeholder, as stated before, this expense is ARPA eligible, as it is capital.  However, staff will work with 
its newly engaged grant consultant to determine if such an expense is eligible under any other type of grant 
program, as it is anticipated that the delivery of these new units will not be immediate.  

The delivery date of these new HVAC units is unknown at this time, in light of supply chain issues.  The 
delivery and installation of the Community Center’s HVAC unit, which was ordered back in May, has not yet 
taken place.   

Therefore, it is being recommended that these units be ordered now for future delivery and installation 
following the completion of the exterior roof renovation as well as prior to next year’s extreme heat events. 

Note: this is the second of three planned improvements regarding the rehabilitation of the Fire Station’s roof.  
Following completion of the exterior roof renovations, insulation will need to be installed under the roof from 
the building’s interior.  Quotes to accomplish same will be solicited later this fall following approval of job 
specifications by the Village Council. 

Attachments 

- Ordinance Authorizing the Purchase of Two (2) 5-Ton Packaged Rooftop Air Conditioning Units 
- HVAC Quote and Specifications 

 



1086977.1 
 

ORDINANCE NO. O-___________- 22 
 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF 
TWO 5 TON PACKAGED ROOFTOP AIR CONDITIONING UNITS 

 
WHEREAS, the Village of Forest Park (the “Village”), a body politic and corporate, 

duly organized and existing as a municipal corporation of the State of Illinois, is authorized by 

the laws of the State of Illinois to purchase and acquire personal property for the benefit of the 

Village and its inhabitants and to enter into contracts with respect thereto; and 

WHEREAS, the corporate authorities of the Village deem it for the benefit of the Village 

and for the efficient and effective administration thereof that the Village purchase two (2) 5 Ton 

Packaged Rooftop Air Conditioning Units (the “Rooftop AC Units”), constituting personal 

property necessary for the Village to efficiently perform essential governmental functions; and 

WHEREAS, the Village investigated proposals through Sourcewell Purchasing 

Cooperative (“Sourcewell”) and received a proposal for the purchase of the Rooftop AC Units 

from Carrier Commercial Services (“Carrier Commercial Services Proposal”); and 

WHEREAS, in the opinion of four-fifths of the corporate authorities of the Village, it is 

advisable, necessary and in the public interest that the Village waive the purchasing procedure 

prescribed in the Village Code and purchase the Rooftop AC Units through Sourcewell, in the 

amount of Forty-Nine Thousand Nine Hundred Eighty and 00/100 Dollars ($49,980.00), 

pursuant to the Carrier Commercial Services Proposal attached hereto and made a part hereof as 

Exhibit A. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the Village of Forest 

Park, Cook County, Illinois, as follows: 

Section 1:  That the facts and statements contained in the preamble to this Ordinance are 

found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Ordinance. 

Section 2:  That it is hereby determined that it is advisable, necessary and in the public 

interest that the Village of Forest Park waive the purchasing procedures prescribed in the Village 

Code and purchase the Rooftop AC Units through Sourcewell, pursuant to the terms and 

provisions of the Carrier Commercial Services Proposal. 

Section 3:  That the officers and employees of the Village shall take all action necessary 

or reasonably required by the parties to carry out, give effect to and consummate the transactions 

contemplated hereby and to take all action necessary in conformity therewith, including, without 



1062900.1 

 

limitation, the execution and delivery of any closing and other documents required to be 

delivered in connection with the Carrier Commercial Services Proposal. 

Section 4:  That if any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this Ordinance shall for 

any reason be held to be invalid or unenforceable, the invalidity or unenforceability of such 

section, paragraph, clause or provision shall not affect any of the remaining provisions of this 

Ordinance. 

Section 5:  That this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect after its passage by four-

fifths of all the commissioners holding office, approval and publication in pamphlet form as 

provided by law. 

PASSED AND APPROVED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, 

Illinois this 12th day of September, 2022. 

AYES:         
 
NAYS:         
 
ABSENT:         
 
 
      APPROVED: 
 
 
             
      Mayor Rory E. Hoskins 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_________________________________   
Vanessa Moritz, Village Clerk 
 



1086977.1 
 

EXHIBIT A 
 

PROPOSAL FROM CARRIER COMMERCIAL SERVICES 
 
 



 

Quote #00658612 1 
   

                                     

 

 
          

Address 7501 S Quincy St. Suite 110 
   

              

Willowbrook IL  60527 
   

           

Phone (312) 459-7095 
   

           

Fax  
    

           

E-mail  paul.gurak@carrier.com 
    

                         

                           

                           

                           

                           

                                     

  

Contact Name Sal Stella 
                   

  

Account Village of Forest Park  
     

  

Phone (708) 254-1924 
                   

  

Site Address 
 

 

7343 W 15th St 
Forest Park, IL 60130 
United States 
 
 

 

 
     

 

Estimate Date 
Estimate Date 
 

   

 

03/04/2022 

08/15/2022 
Revised 

         

      

 

         

  

  
             

      

Quote Number 
Sourcewell Contract# 

00658612 
030817-CAR 

         

                               

                                     

  

Job Description  S-Fire Dept RTU Replacement 

 

   

                                     

  

Scope of Work : York RTU Replacements 
 

  

 Reclaim refrigerant on (2) existing York D4CG060 5ton packaged rooftop units. 

 Disconnect existing gas, and electric. 

 Remove from site existing rooftop units and curb adapters. 

 Furnish and install new Carrier 5ton packaged rooftop units, with curb adapters. 

 Re-connect gas, and electric from existing services. 

 Start, check, verify proper operation. 
 

  

  

Exclusions / Clarifications 
 

  

This quote does not include the waste disposal and labor performed outside normal business hours unless otherwise noted. In addition, the quoted 
price does not include any sales, excise, or similar taxes, any that apply will be added at cost. No painting, patching, permits or fees, any scope not 
clearly listed as included above. 
Note: Crane for portions of this work is included in this proposal. 

 

 

 
  

  

  

Total Quoted Price 
 

 

Total Price for Scope of Work excluding applicable taxes: 
 

 

   

$49,980.00 

 

          



 

Quote #00658612 2 
   

  

This proposal is valid for 30 days from the date of proposal. Carrier's terms and conditions will govern in lieu of any other terms and conditions 
contained in any resulting Purchase, Order, Contract, Agreement, etc. Carrier would like to thank you for the continuing opportunity to be of 
service. 

 

                                     

 

Sincerely, 
                        

           

\oppid2\ 
     

  

Paul Gurak 
               

                          

  

Carrier Commercial Service 
                        

                                     

   

\n2\ 
        

\t2\ 
      

                                     

                                     

 

 
                   

Title 
       

                           

                                     

   

\s2\ 
  

\d2\ 
       

\po2\ 
      

                                     

 

Customer Acceptance (signature) 
           

Purchase Order 
        

  

Date 
               

                                  

 

 
 

                                    

 

 
The attached Terms & Conditions shall govern. 
 

 
 

 

 



 

 
 

 

Terms and Conditions of Sale – Equipment and/or Service 040522 

                                      Carrier Corporation                            3 

 

CARRIER CORPORATION 
TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF SALE 
EQUIPMENT AND/OR SERVICE 
 
1. PAYMENT AND TAXES - Payments shall be made 30% upon PO 

acceptance,40% upon equipment shipment, 20% upon substantial 

completion, 10% upon completed job. Carrier reserves the right to 

require cash payment or other alternative method of payment prior to 

shipment or completion of work if Carrier determines, in its sole 

discretion, that Customer or Customer's assignee’s financial condition 

at any time does not justify continuance of the payment terms.  In 

addition to the price, Customer shall pay Carrier any taxes or 

government charges arising from this Agreement.  If Customer claims 

that any such taxes or government charges do not apply to the 

transactions governed by this Agreement, Customer shall provide 

Carrier with acceptable tax exemption certificates or other applicable 

documents.  All past due invoices will accrue interest at the lesser of 

1% per month or the maximum amount allowable by law. 

2. EXTRAS - Equipment, parts or labor in addition to those specified 

in this Agreement will be provided upon receipt of Customer’s written 

authorization, paid for as an extra at Carrier’s prevailing labor rates and 

equipment/parts charges, and subject to the terms of this Agreement. 

 

3. RETURNS - No items will be accepted for return without prior 

written authorization.  Returned goods may be subject to a restocking 

charge.  Special order and non-stock items cannot be returned. 

4. SHIPMENT - All shipments shall be F.O.B. shipping point, freight 

prepaid and allowed to the job site.  Shipment dates quoted are 

approximate.  Carrier does not guarantee a particular date for shipment 

or delivery. 

5. PARTIAL SHIPMENT - Carrier shall have the right to ship any 

portion of the equipment, goods or other materials included in this 

Agreement and invoice Customer for such partial shipment.   

 

6. DELAYS - Carrier shall not be liable for delays in manufacturing, 

shipping or delivery by causes beyond the control and without the fault 

or negligence of Carrier, including but not restricted to acts of God, 

acts of a public enemy, acts of government, acts of terrorism, fires, 

floods, epidemics, quarantine restrictions, freight embargoes, supplier 

delays, strikes, or labor difficulties (collectively “Force Majeure 

Events”).  Carrier agrees to notify Customer in writing as soon as 

practicable of the causes of such delay.  In the event that any materials 

or equipment to be provided by Carrier under this Agreement become 

permanently unavailable as a result of a Force Majeure Event, Carrier 

shall be excused from furnishing such materials or equipment. 

 

7. WARRANTY - Carrier warrants that all equipment manufactured 

by Carrier Corporation and all Carrier equipment, parts or components 

supplied hereunder will be free from defects in material and 

workmanship.  Carrier shall at its option repair or replace, F.O.B. point 

of sale, any equipment, part or component sold by Carrier and 

determined to be defective within one (1) year from the date of initial 

operation or eighteen (18) months from date of shipment, whichever is 

earlier.  Carrier does not warrant products not manufactured by Carrier 

Corporation, but it does pass on to Customer any transferrable 

manufacturer warranties for those products. Carrier warrants that all 

service provided by Carrier hereunder shall be performed in a 

workmanlike manner.  In the event any such service is determined to 

be defective within ninety (90) days of completion of that service, 

Carrier shall at its option re-perform or issue a credit for such service. 

Carrier’s obligation to repair or replace any defective equipment, parts 

or components during the warranty period shall be Customer’s 

exclusive remedy.  Carrier shall not be responsible for labor charges 

for removal or reinstallation of defective equipment, parts or 

components, for charges for transportation, handling and shipping or 

refrigerant loss, or for repairs or replacement of such equipment, parts 

or components, required as a consequence of faulty installation, 

misapplication, vandalism, abuse, exposure to chemicals, improper 

servicing, unauthorized alteration or improper operation by persons 

other than Carrier. THIS WARRANTY IS GIVEN IN LIEU OF ALL 

OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESS, IMPLIED OR STATUTORY 

INCLUDING THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF 

MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR 

PURPOSE. 

 

8. WORKING HOURS - All services performed under this 

Agreement, including but not limited to, major repairs, are to be 

provided during Carrier’s normal working hours unless otherwise 

agreed. 

 

9. CUSTOMER RESPONSIBILITIES (Service Contracts only) - 

Customer shall: 

 

 Provide safe and reasonable equipment access and  

a safe work environment. 

 Permit access to Customer’s site, and use of building  

services including but not limited to: water, elevators,  

receiving dock facilities, electrical service and local 

telephone service. 

 Keep areas adjacent to equipment free of extraneous  
material, move any stock, fixtures, walls or partitions that 
 may be necessary to perform the specified service. 

 Promptly notify Carrier of any unusual operating 
conditions. 

 Upon agreement of a timely mutual schedule, allow Carrier 
to 
 stop and start equipment necessary to perform service. 

 Provide adequate water treatment. 
 Provide the daily routine equipment operation (if not part  

of this Agreement) including availability of routine 
equipment  
log readings. 

 Where Carrier’s remote monitoring service is provided,  
provide and maintain a telephone line with long distance 
direct 
 dial and answer capability. 

 Operate the equipment properly and in accordance  
with instructions. 



 

 
 

 

Terms and Conditions of Sale – Equipment and/or Service 040522 

                                      Carrier Corporation                            4 

 

 Promptly address any issues that arise related to mold,  
fungi, mildew or bacteria. 

 Identify and label any asbestos containing material that  
may be present.  The customer will provide, in writing, prior 
to the start of a job, a signed statement regarding the  

absence or presence of asbestos for any job where the  
building or the equipment to be serviced is older than 
1981.  Should this document state that no asbestos is present, the 
customer will also provide in writing the method used to determine the 
absence of asbestos. 

 
10. EXCLUSIONS - Carrier is not responsible for items not normally 

subject to mechanical maintenance including but not limited to: duct 

work, casings, cabinets, fixtures, structural supports, grillage, water 

piping, steam piping, drain piping, cooling tower fill, boiler tubes, 

boiler refractory, disconnect switches and circuit breakers. Carrier is 

not responsible for repairs, replacements, alterations, additions, 

adjustments, repairs by others, unscheduled calls or emergency calls, 

any of which may be necessitated by negligent operation, abuse, 

misuse, prior improper maintenance, vandalism, obsolescence, 

building system design, damage due to freezing weather, 

chemical/electrochemical attack, corrosion, erosion, deterioration due 

to unusual wear and tear, any damage related to the presence of mold, 

fungi, mildew, or bacteria, damage caused by power reductions or 

failures or any other cause beyond Carrier’s control. Carrier shall not 

be required to perform tests, install any items of equipment or make 

modifications that may be recommended or directed by insurance 

companies, government, state, municipal or other authority.  However, 

in the event any such recommendations occur, Carrier, at its option, 

may submit a proposal for Customer’s consideration in addition to this 

Agreement.  Carrier shall not be required to repair or replace equipment 

that has not been properly maintained. 

 

11. EQUIPMENT CONDITION & RECOMMENDED SERVICE 

(Service Contracts only) - Upon the initial scheduled operating and/or 

initial annual stop inspection, should Carrier determine the need for 

repairs or replacement, Carrier will provide Customer in writing an 

‘equipment condition’ report including recommendations for 

corrections and the price for repairs in addition to this Agreement. In 

the event Carrier recommends certain services (that are not included 

herein or upon initial inspection) and if Customer does not elect to have 

such services properly performed in a timely fashion, Carrier shall not 

be responsible for any equipment or control failures, operability or any 

long-term damage that may result.  Carrier at its option will either 

continue to maintain equipment and/or controls to the best of its ability, 

without any responsibility, or remove such equipment from this 

Agreement, adjusting the price accordingly. 

 

12. PROPRIETARY RIGHTS (Service Contracts only) - During 

the term of this Agreement and in combination with certain services, 

Carrier may elect to install, attach to Customer equipment, or provide 

portable devices (hardware and/or software) that shall remain the 

personal proprietary property of Carrier.  No devices installed, attached 

to real property or portable device(s) shall become a fixture of the 

Customer locations.  Customer shall not acquire any interest, title or 

equity in any hardware, software, processes, and other intellectual or 

proprietary rights to devices that are used in connection with providing 

service on Customer equipment. 

 

13. DATA RIGHTS (Service Contracts only) - Customer hereby 

grants and agrees to grant to Carrier a worldwide, non-exclusive, non-

terminable, irrevocable, perpetual, paid-up, royalty free license to any 

Source Data, with the right to sub-license to its affiliates and suppliers 

for (i) Carrier’s performance of services pursuant to this Agreement, 

(ii) the improvement of Carrier services, and Carrier’s Analytics 

Platform; (iii) improving product performance, operation, reliability, 

and maintainability; (iv) to create, compile, and/or use datasets and/or 

statistics for the purposes of benchmarking, development of best 

practices, product improvement; (v) the provision of services to third 

parties, (vi) research, statistical, and marketing purposes, and/or (vii) 

in support of Carrier agreements. 

 

Source Data – shall mean data that is produced directly from a system, 

or device and received at a collection point or a central server (e.g. a 

Carrier database, data lake, or third party cloud service). 

 

Analytics Platform – shall mean server algorithms or web interface 

systems used to (i) interpret, convert, manipulate, or calculate data, (ii) 

perform data processing, and/or (iii) the delivery of data to Carrier, 

affiliates or suppliers of Carrier, and/or Customer. 

 

14. RETURN OF DATA (Service Contracts only) - Customer 

understands and acknowledges that the portable devices will collect 

Source Data that will be stored on and/or transmitted to Carrier’s 

servers and to suppliers or affiliates that are contracted by Carrier and 

used to transmit, process, extract or store such Source Data for 

purposes of Carrier’s performance of the service in accordance with 

this Agreement.  Once such data and information has been stored 

and/or transmitted to Carrier’s servers, Customer agrees that such data 

and information shall become part of Carrier’s database and therefore 

subject to the license terms under section 13. 

 

15. DATA DELIVERY - During the term of the Agreement Customer 

shall (i) make reasonable efforts to ensure that the hardware remains 

powered on, (ii) avoid intentional action to impede, block or throttle 

collection and transmission of Source Data by Carrier, and (iii) avoid 

intentional action to disable, turn off, or remove the hardware without 

Carrier’s express written consent, which consent shall not be 

unreasonably withheld. 

 

16. REVERSE ENGINEERING - Customer shall not extract, 

decompile or reverse engineer any software included with, 

incorporated in, or otherwise associated with the hardware and shall 

not reverse engineer any reports or analytics provided to or received by 

Customer from Carrier. 

 

17. WAIVER OF DAMAGES - Under no circumstances shall Carrier 

be liable for any indirect, incidental, special or consequential damages, 

including loss of revenue or profit, loss of use of equipment or 

facilities, loss of data, or economic damages howsoever arising. 

 



 

 
 

 

Terms and Conditions of Sale – Equipment and/or Service 040522 

                                      Carrier Corporation                            5 

 

18. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY - Carrier’s maximum liability for 

any reason (except for personal injuries) arising from this Agreement 

shall not exceed the value of the payments received by Carrier under 

this Agreement. 

 

19. CANCELLATION - Customer may cancel this Agreement only 

with Carrier’s prior written consent, and upon payment of reasonable 

cancellation charges. Such charges shall take into account costs and 

expenses incurred, and purchases or contract commitments made by 

Carrier and all other losses due to the cancellation including a 

reasonable profit. 

 

20. CUSTOMER TERMINATION FOR CARRIER NON-

PERFORMANCE - Customer shall have the right to terminate this 

Agreement for Carrier’s non-performance provided Carrier fails to 

cure such non-performance within thirty (30) days after having been 

given prior written notice of the non-performance.  Upon early 

termination or expiration of this Agreement, Carrier shall have free 

access to enter Customer locations to disconnect and remove any 

Carrier personal proprietary property or devices as well as remove any 

and all Carrier-owned parts, tools and personal property.  Additionally, 

Customer agrees to pay Carrier for all incurred but unamortized service 

costs performed by Carrier including overheads and a reasonable 

profit. 

 

21. CARRIER TERMINATION - Carrier reserves the right to 

discontinue its service any time payments have not been made as 

agreed or if alterations, additions or repairs are made to equipment 

during the term of this Agreement by others without prior agreement 

between Customer and Carrier.   

 

22. CLAIMS - Any lawsuits arising from the performance or 

nonperformance of this Agreement, whether based upon contract, 

negligence, strict liability or otherwise, shall be brought within one (1) 

year from the date the claim arose. 

 

23. GOVERNMENT PROCUREMENTS - The components, 

equipment and services provided by Carrier are “commercial items” as 

defined in Section 2.101 of the Federal Acquisition Regulations 

("FAR"), and the prices of such components, equipment and services 

are based on Carrier's commercial pricing policies and practices (which 

do not consider any special requirements of U.S. Government cost 

principles, FAR Part 31, or any similar procurement regulations). As 

such, Carrier will not agree to provide or certify cost or pricing data, 

nor will Carrier agree to comply with the Cost Accounting Standards 

(CAS).  In addition, no government procurement regulations, such as 

FARs or DFARs, shall apply to this Agreement except those 

regulations expressly accepted in writing by Carrier. 

 

24. HAZARDOUS MATERIALS - Carrier is not responsible for the 

identification, detection, abatement, encapsulating or removal of 

asbestos, products or materials containing asbestos, similar hazardous 

substances, or mold, fungi, mildew, or bacteria.  If Carrier encounters 

any asbestos or other hazardous material while performing this 

Agreement, Carrier may suspend its work and remove its employees 

from the project, until such material and any hazards associated with it 

are abated.  The time for Carrier’s performance shall be extended 

accordingly, and Carrier shall be compensated for the delay. 

 

25. WASTE DISPOSAL - Customer is wholly responsible for the 

removal and proper disposal of waste oil, refrigerant and any other 

material generated during the term of this Agreement. 

 

 

26. SUPERSEDURE, ASSIGNMENT and MODIFICATION - This 

Agreement contains the complete and exclusive statement of the 

agreement between the parties and supersedes all previous or 

contemporaneous, oral or written, statements.  Customer may assign 

this Agreement only with Carrier’s prior written consent.  No 

modification to this Agreement shall be binding unless in writing and 

signed by both parties.  Orders shall be binding upon Carrier when 

accepted in writing by an authorized representative of Carrier.  

CARRIER’S ACCEPTANCE OF CUSTOMER’S ORDER IS 

CONDITIONED UPON CUSTOMER’S ACCEPTANCE OF THE 

TERMS AND CONDITIONS SET FORTH HEREIN (THIS 

“AGREEMENT”) AND CUSTOMER’S AGREEMENT TO BE 

BOUND BY AND COMPLY WITH THIS AGREEMENT.  THIS 

AGREEMENT AND ALL REFERENCED ATTACHMENTS 

CONSTITUTE THE ENTIRE AGREEMENT BETWEEN CARRIER 

AND CUSTOMER, AND NO AMENDMENT OR MODIFICATION 

SHALL BE BINDING ON CARRIER UNLESS SIGNED BY AN 

OFFICER OR AUTHORIZED EMPLOYEE OF CARRIER.  THE 

FAILURE OF CARRIER TO OBJECT TO PROVISIONS 

CONTAINED IN ANY PURCHASE ORDER OR OTHER 

DOCUMENT OF CUSTOMER SHALL NOT BE CONSTRUED AS 

A WAIVER BY CARRIER OF THE TERMS IN THIS 

AGREEMENT OR AN ACCEPTANCE OF ANY OF CUSTOMER’S 

PROVISIONS.  ANY CONFLICTING OR ADDITIONAL 

TERMS OR CONDITIONS SET FORTH BY CUSTOMER IN A 

PURCHASE ORDER OR OTHER DOCUMENT SHALL NOT 

BE BINDING UPON CARRIER, AND CARRIER HEREBY 

EXPRESSLY OBJECTS THERETO. 

 

27. CUSTOMER CONSENT - Customer consents and agrees that 

Carrier may, from time to time, publicize Carrier related projects with 

Customer, including the value of such projects, in all forms and media 

for advertising, trade, and any other lawful purposes.    

 

28. FOR WORK BEING PERFORMED IN CALIFORNIA - 

Contractors are required by law to be licensed and regulated by the 

Contractors’ State License Board which has jurisdiction to investigate 

complaints against contractors if a complaint regarding a patent act or 

omission is filed within four years of the date of the alleged violation.  

A complaint regarding a latent act or omission pertaining to structural 

defects must be filed within 10 years of the date of the alleged violation.  

Any questions concerning a contractor may be referred to the Registrar, 

Contractors’ State License Board, P.O. Box 26000, Sacramento, 

California 95826. 

 



 

 
 

 

Terms and Conditions of Sale – Equipment and/or Service 040522 

                                      Carrier Corporation                            6 

 

29. INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY – Notwithstanding anything to 

the contrary stated herein, Carrier retains ownership of its intellectual 

property and no license to Carrier’s intellectual property is granted 

except as necessary for Customer to use any deliverables and/or 

services provided hereunder. 

30. DATA PRIVACY – Carrier processes personal data in accordance 

with its privacy notice at Carrier.com or via the following 

link:https://www.carrier.com/carrier/en/worldwide/legal/privacy-

notice.  Each party will comply with applicable data privacy laws 

governing personal information collected and processed under this 

Agreement, including the California Consumer Privacy Act and the 

European General Data Protection Regulation, and take all reasonable 

commercial and legal steps to protect personal data.  If Customer 

provides Carrier with personal data, Customer will ensure that it has 

the legal right to do so, including notifying the individuals whose 

personal data it provides to Carrier.  If a party collects or processes 

personal data from California residents under this Agreement, such 

party is a “Service Provider” under the CCPA, and will not sell or 

exchange such personal data for anything of value.   

31. FACTORY ACCEPTANCE TESTS AND INSPECTIONS – 

The nature and extent of factory acceptance tests or factory inspections, 

including without limitation, the number and identity of participants, 

locations visited, and activities undertaken, shall be limited to activities 

directly related to the performance of this Agreement. The tests or 

inspections will be subject to mutual agreement of the parties, Carrier 

policy and internal pre-approval requirements, and strictly comply with 

Customer’s policies as well as all applicable laws and regulations 

including, without limitation, all applicable laws and regulations 

prohibiting corruption. 

32. CHANGE ORDER / ADDITIONAL WORK / PRICE 

ADJUSTMENTS – Carrier will not perform additional work until 

such time as Carrier receives a change order, duly executed by each 

party, setting forth the scope and an agreed upon price for the additional 

work, as well as any appropriate adjustments to the delivery schedule. 

Additional work and/or materials supplied under  

any change order shall be subject to the terms of this Agreement. The 

rice of services performed under this Agreement is subject to change 

due to increases in material costs related to tariffs, import duties, trade 

policy, epidemics, commodity or material costs, supplier costs, labor 

costs, or related impacts or market conditions. Such change shall come 

into effect on thirty (30) days’ prior written notice from Carrier to 

Customer.  The price of equipment supplied under this Agreement is 

subject to increase in accordance with the Producer Price Index (PPI) 

published by the U.S. Department of Labor Bureau of Labor Statistics 

(BLS) for commodity: PCU33341-33341 HVAC and Commercial 

Refrigeration Equipment.  Price escalation will be calculated as (i) total 

Agreement price multiplied by (ii) the PPI on date of equipment 

delivery to end customer, divided by (iii) PPI on date of execution of 

the Agreement. Total Agreement price is not subject to decrease.  

33. OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH (Service 

Contracts Only) – Carrier and Customer agree to notify each other 

immediately upon becoming aware of an inspection under, or any 

alleged violation of, the Occupational Safety and Health Act 

(“OSHA”) relating in any way to the performance of work under this 

Agreement, the project or the job site. 

34. ANTI-DISCRIMINATION POLICY – The Carrier Fostering a 

Respectful and Safe Work Environment policy is incorporated into 

these terms via this link: 

https://www.carrier.com/commercial/en/us/media/carrier-

anti-discrimination-harassment-policy-02192021_tcm199-

109848.pdf. 

35. EQUIPMENT RENTALS- If all or a portion of this Agreement is 

for equipment rental, the Carrier Rental Systems Master Terms and 

Conditions–Rental, available at 

https://www.carrier.com/rentals/en/us/rental-equipment/rental-

forms/,shall apply to the rental equipment. 

 

36. STATE CONTRACTOR LICENSE NUMBERS – A list of 

Carrier’s state contractor license, certificate, and registration numbers, 

which list is incorporated herein, is available via this link: 

https://www.carrier.com/commercial/en/us/service/contractor-

licenses.     

37.  ADDITIONAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS - CANNABIS 

INDUSTRY -  If Customer is involved in the cannabis industry in the 

US as a manufacturer, distributor, or otherwise, the additional terms 

and conditions available at 

https://www.carrier.com/commercial/en/us/legal/additional-terms, 

which are incorporated herein, shall apply.       

 

 

. 

 

          
  

 

 

 

 

 

 

https://www.carrier.com/commercial/en/us/media/carrier-anti-discrimination-harassment-policy-02192021_tcm199-109848.pdf
https://www.carrier.com/commercial/en/us/media/carrier-anti-discrimination-harassment-policy-02192021_tcm199-109848.pdf
https://www.carrier.com/commercial/en/us/media/carrier-anti-discrimination-harassment-policy-02192021_tcm199-109848.pdf
https://www.carrier.com/commercial/en/us/service/contractor-licenses
https://www.carrier.com/commercial/en/us/service/contractor-licenses
https://www.carrier.com/commercial/en/us/legal/additional-terms


 

 
 

 

Terms and Conditions of Sale – Equipment and/or Service 040522 

                                      Carrier Corporation                            7 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

     

 

 

 

Over 100 years of innovations 
 

carrier.com/service 



Unit Report For RTU-5T
Project: CCS - Forest Park FD and Community Center 02/24/2022 
Prepared By: 09:30AM 

Unit Parameters
    Unit Model: 48FCEA06A2A5-0A0A0
    Unit Size: 06 (5 Tons)
    Volts-Phase-Hertz: 208-3-60
    Heating Type: Gas
    Duct Cfg: Vertical Supply / Vertical Return
    Medium Heat
    Standard One Stage Cooling Models

Dimensions (ft. in.) & Weight (lb.) ***
    Unit Length: 6' 2.375''
    Unit Width: 3' 10.625''
    Unit Height: 2' 9.375''
    ***    Total Operating Weight: 624 lb

*** Weights and Dimensions are approximate.  Weight does 
not include unit packaging.  Approximate dimensions are 
provided primarily for shipping purposes. For exact 
dimensions and weights, refer to appropriate product 
data catalog. 

Lines and Filters
    Gas Line Size: 1/2
    Condensate Drain Line Size: 3/4
    Return Air Filter Type: Throwaway
    Return Air Filter Quantity: 2
    Return Air Filter Size: 16 x 25 x 2

Unit Configuration
    Direct Drive - EcoBlue - Medium Static
    Al/Cu - Al/Cu
    Base Electromechanical Controls
    Standard Packaging

Warranty Information
    1-Year parts(std.)
    5-Year compressor parts(std.)
    10-Year heat exchanger - Aluminized(std.)
    Start-up, First Unit
    Complete Unit 1st Year Carrier CCS Labor

    NOTE:  Please see Warranty Catalog 500-089 for explanation of policies and ordering methods.

Ordering Information

Part Number Description Quantity 
48FCEA06A2A5-0A0A0 Rooftop Unit 2 

 Base Unit  
     Direct Drive - EcoBlue - Medium Static  
     None  
   

Accessories   
CRECOMZR020A02 Standard Low Leak Vertical EconoMi$er IV with solid-state controller 2 

 Packaged Rooftop Builder  1.60 Page 1 of 7



Certified Drawing for RTU-5T
Project: CCS - Forest Park FD and Community Center 02/24/2022 
Prepared By: 09:30AM 

 Packaged Rooftop Builder  1.60 Page 2 of 7



Certified Drawing for RTU-5T
Project: CCS - Forest Park FD and Community Center 02/24/2022 
Prepared By: 09:30AM 

 Packaged Rooftop Builder  1.60 Page 3 of 7



Certified Drawing for RTU-5T
Project: CCS - Forest Park FD and Community Center 02/24/2022 
Prepared By: 09:30AM 

 Packaged Rooftop Builder  1.60 Page 4 of 7



Performance Summary For RTU-5T
Project: CCS - Forest Park FD and Community Center 02/24/2022 
Prepared By: 09:30AM 

Part Number:48FCEA06A2A5-0A0A0

ARI SEER: 14.00

Base Unit Dimensions
    Unit Length: 74.4 in
    Unit Width: 46.6 in
    Unit Height: 33.4 in
Operating Weight
    Base Unit Weight: 511 lb
    Medium Heat: 63 lb
    Accessories
      Standard Low Leak Vertical EconoMi$er IV with solid-state controller: 50 lb

    Total Operating Weight: 624 lb

Unit
    Unit Voltage-Phase-Hertz: 208-3-60
    Air Discharge: Vertical
    Fan Drive Type: Direct
    Actual Airflow: 2000 CFM
    Site Altitude: 0 ft

Cooling Performance
    Condenser Entering Air DB: 95.0 F
    Evaporator Entering Air DB: 80.0 F
    Evaporator Entering Air WB: 67.0 F
    Entering Air Enthalpy: 31.44 BTU/lb
    Evaporator Leaving Air DB: 59.3 F
    Evaporator Leaving Air WB: 57.7 F
    Evaporator Leaving Air Enthalpy: 24.85 BTU/lb
    Gross Cooling Capacity: 59.31 MBH
    Gross Sensible Capacity: 44.73 MBH
    Compressor Power Input: 4.14 kW
    Coil Bypass Factor: 0.163

Heating Performance
    Heating Airflow: 2000 CFM
    Entering Air Temp: 70.0 F
    Leaving Air Temp: 110.7 F
    Gas Heating Input Capacity: 110.0 MBH
    Gas Heating Output Capacity: 88.0 MBH
    Temperature Rise: 40.7 F
    Thermal Efficiency (%): 80.0

Supply Fan
    External Static Pressure: 0.75 in wg
    Options / Accessories Static Pressure
        Economizer: 0.12 in wg
    Total Application Static (ESP + Unit Opts/Acc.): 0.87 in wg
    Fan RPM: 2289
    Fan Power: 1.29 BHP
    NOTE: Selected IFM RPM Range: 1478 - 2390

Electrical Data
    Voltage Range: 187 - 253
    Compressor #1 RLA: 16
    Compressor #1 LRA: 110
    Indoor Fan Motor Type: MED
    Indoor Fan Motor FLA: 8.6

 Packaged Rooftop Builder  1.60 Page 5 of 7



Performance Summary For RTU-5T
Project: CCS - Forest Park FD and Community Center 02/24/2022 
Prepared By: 09:30AM 

    Combustion Fan Motor FLA (ea): 0.48
    Power Supply MCA: 31
    Power Supply MOCP (Fuse or HACR): 45
    Disconnect Size FLA: 30
    Disconnect Size LRA: 126
    Electrical Convenience Outlet: None
    Outdoor Fan [Qty / FLA (ea)]: 1 / 1.5

 Control Panel SCCR: 5kA RMS at Rated Symmetrical Voltage

Acoustics
    Sound Power Levels, db re 10E-12 Watts

 Discharge Inlet Outdoor 
63 Hz 94.7 91.0 85.6 

125 Hz 86.4 82.1 84.7 
250 Hz 80.5 73.5 80.5 
500 Hz 76.3 69.1 76.0 

1000 Hz 73.5 70.7 72.4 
2000 Hz 71.0 62.2 68.0 
4000 Hz 66.4 55.3 62.8 
8000 Hz 61.7 49.2 59.3 

    
A-Weighted 80.0 74.5 79.0 

Advanced Acoustics

Advanced Accoustics Parameters
    1. Unit height above ground: 30.0 ft
    2. Horizontal distance from unit to receiver: 50.0 ft
    3. Receiver height above ground: 5.7 ft
    4. Height of obstruction: 0.0 ft
    5. Horizontal distance from obstruction to receiver: 0.0 ft
    6. Horizontal distance from unit to obstruction: 0.0 ft

Detailed Acoustics Information

Octave Band Center Freq. Hz 63 125 250 500 1k 2k 4k 8k Overall 
A 85.6 84.7 80.5 76.0 72.4 68.0 62.8 59.3 89.2 Lw 
B 59.4 68.6 71.9 72.8 72.4 69.2 63.8 58.2 78.5 LwA 
C 53.2 52.3 48.1 43.6 40.0 35.6 30.4 26.9 56.8 Lp 
D 27.0 36.2 39.5 40.4 40.0 36.8 31.4 25.8 46.1 LpA 

Legend

 Packaged Rooftop Builder  1.60 Page 6 of 7



Performance Summary For RTU-5T
Project: CCS - Forest Park FD and Community Center 02/24/2022 
Prepared By: 09:30AM 

A Sound Power Levels at Unit's Acoustic Center, Lw
B A-Weighted Sound Power Levels at Unit's Acoustic Center, LwA
C Sound Pressure Levels at Specific Distance from Unit, Lp
D A-Weighted Sound Pressure Levels at Specific Distance from Unit, LpA

Calculation methods used in this program are patterned after the ASHRAE Guide; other ASHRAE Publications and the AHRI Acoustical 
Standards.  While a very significant effort has been made to insure the technical accuracy of this program, it is assumed that the user is 
knowledgeable in the art of system sound estimation and is aware of the tolerances involved in real world acoustical estimation.  This 
program makes certain assumptions as to the dominant sound sources and sound paths which may not always be appropriate to the 
real system being estimated.  Because of this, no assurances can be offered that this software will always generate an accurate sound 
prediction from user supplied input data.  If in doubt about the estimation of expected sound levels in a space, an Acoustical Engineer or 
a person with sound prediction expertise should be consulted.

900 RPM

1100 RPM

1300 RPM

1500 RPM

1700 RPM

1900 RPM

2100 RPM

2300 RPM

2500 RPM

2700 RPM

2900 RPM

0.50 BHP
0.75 BHP

1.00 BHP

1.50 BHP

2.00 BHP

3.00 BHP

5.00 BHP

SC

RP

Fan Curve

SC - System Curve  RP - Rated Point
RPM = 2289  BHP = 1.29  Maximum RPM = 2836  Maximum BHP = 5.00

S
ta

tic
 P

re
s
su

re
 (

in
. 
w

g
.)

Airflow (CFM - thousands)
0.0 0.2 0.4 0.6 0.8 1.0 1.2 1.4 1.6 1.8 2.0 2.2 2.4 2.6 2.8 3.0

0.0

0.3

0.6

0.9

1.2

1.5

1.8

2.1

2.4

2.7

3.0

 Packaged Rooftop Builder  1.60 Page 7 of 7



 73" 

 37 1/4" 

 2 1/4" 

 21 1/2" 

 26" 

 45 1/2" 

 2 1/4" 

 21 1/2" RETURN SUPPLY

 70 7/8" 

 74 1/2" 

 12" 

 5" 

 15" 

 33 15/16" 

 22 1/8" 

 25 1/8" 

 15 3/4" 

INSULATED
COVER

 38 3/4" 

 40 9/16" 

 22" 

RETURN

SUPPLY

INSULATED
COVER

TO CDI SHOP
LAYER ENABLE

S:\CURBS_CURB_ADAPTERS\STOCK_CURBS_HEM\1-5005-4000-HEM\

REVISIONS

REV. ECO# DESCRIPTION DATE APPROVED

1 INITIAL DRAWING 04/21/04 MWG
2 UPDAT TO NEW 3X3 1/8/2019 HMH

OPTIONS:
MATERIAL:  18ga. GALV STEEL

INSULATED PANELS  (WHERE REQUIRED)
1" 1-1/2LB DUCT INSULATION  (R VALUE 3.85)

GASKET PROVIDED WITH CURB
1 1/2" ADDED TO EXISTING CURB O.D.

FRICTION LOSS PER 100FT
CFM=2000

RETURN AREA (IN^2)                      
353

RdP                                  
.07

SUPPLY AREA (IN^2)    
400

SdP                                  
.07

DATE

CHECKED:

DRAWN:

DIMENSIONS ARE AS FOLLOWS: 1.00 in [25.40 mm]

3RD ANGLE
PROJECTION

APPROVALS

ECO #:

SCALE: SHEET:

TITLE/FILE NAME:

OF

REV:

DIMENSIONED AND TOLERENCED PER ANSI Y14.5M-1982

showard

 

1
1:20 1 12

. .

Contact us @
www.cdicurbs.com

or
1-888-234-7001

CURB SHOWN IS CDI STANDARD CONFIGURATION CDI RESERVES THE RIGHT TO CHANGE 
LAYOUT WITHOUT NOTIFICATION. IF CURB IS NEEDED IN A DIFFERENT CONFIGURATION 
CDI MUST BE NOTIFIED PRIOR TO PLACING AN ORDER.

OPERATIONAL HEIGHT OF CDI ADAPTER IS 3" LESS THAN OVERALL CURB HEIGHT 
SHOWN.

1/9/2020

*VERIFY EXISTING CURB OD
*VERIFY SUPPLY AND RETURN OPENINGS
*NOTE ANY CHANGES
*CALL WITH ANY QUESTIONS
*FAX BACK IF DRAWING IS OK AS IS

Attn:____________________________ 

Tag:____________________________

Approval:________________________

APPROXIMATE
CURB WEIGHT (LBS.)

104.17

.

1-5005-4000
THIS DRAWING & THE INFORMATION CONTAINED 
THEREIN IS THE CONFIDENTIAL, PROPRIETARY 
INFORMATION OF CRYSTAL DISTRIBUTION INC.,
 & MAY NOT BE USED OR REPRODUCED
WITHOUT THE APPROVAL OF CRYSTAL DISTRIBUTION, INC.
ALL RIGHTS RESERVED



 
Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois 

 

WHEREAS, alcohol and drug abuse affect individuals, families, and communities across 
the nation; and, 

WHEREAS, it is imperative that visible, unified efforts by community members be 
launched to prevent drug abuse; and, 

WHEREAS, Red Ribbon Week offers citizens the opportunity to demonstrate their 
commitment to drug‐free lifestyles; and, 

WHEREAS, Red Ribbon Week will be celebrated in communities across the nation on 
October 23‐31; and, 

WHEREAS, businesses, government, law enforcement, media, health care providers, 
religious institutions, schools, and other community‐based organizations will 
demonstrate their commitment to healthy, drug‐free lifestyles by wearing red ribbons 
and participating in drug prevention activities; and, 

WHEREAS, the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois further commits its resources 
to ensure the success of Red Ribbon Week;  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, I, Rory Hoskins, Mayor of the Village of Forest Park, 
do hereby proclaim October 23‐31, as RED RIBBON WEEK, and encourage you to  
participate in drug prevention education activities, not only during Red Ribbon Week, 
but also throughout the year, making a visible statement that we are strongly committed 
to a drug‐free lifestyle.  

Dated this 12th Day of September, 2022 
    
By: ___________________________________________ 
   Rory Hoskins, Mayor, Village of Forest Park, IL   

   









 

 

 

August 25, 2022 
 
 
Dear Mayor Hoskins and Village Commissioners,   
 
As many of you know, October is National Domestic Violence Awareness Month, and in 
honor of the same, Sarah's Inn would like to once again hang purple ribbons on trees 
and street lamps along Madison Ave. from Harlem to Jackson (or at least some middle 
portion of the same). Additionally, we would like to hang purple ribbons on Roosevelt 
Road.  
 
We were seeking approval from the Village of Forest Park to hang the ribbons for the 
month of October.  We appreciate the Village of Forest Park's support and partnership 
to take action during Domestic Violence Action Month in October this year. 
 
Please feel free to reach out to me directly with any additional questions. 
 
 
All my best, Carol 

 
Carol Gall, MA, ICDVP 
Executive Director 
(708) 556-2130 
carolg@sarahsinn.org 
 



 
August 23, 2022 
 
 
Village of Forest Park 
Moses Amidei, ICMA-CM 
Village Administrator 
517 Des Plaines Avenue 
Forest Park, Illinois  60130 
 
Dear Moses, 
 
As you know, this year, Hephzibah Children’s Association in Oak Park is celebrating 125 years of service. With a 
focus on keeping children safe by strengthening, healing, and keeping families together, we provide both prevention 
and intervention services to nearly 1,700 children and families each year. What started with two orphaned children, 
has grown, and expanded over the years to meet the changing needs of the community and clients, and is today, the 
only organization in Illinois designated to care for the most extreme cases of traumatized young children ages 3 to 11. 
Hephzibah is where they find a safe, stable, caring, and loving home where they can begin to heal, begin to trust, and 
begin to dream of a happy future.  
 
As we ease back to in-person hosted events post-covid, we appreciate your assistance in allowing us to advertise the 
upcoming Kids Resale Event to the Forest Park community.  Below is the identical vinyl, wind-proof signage we are 
requesting to be hung on the utility poles at the intersection of Madison & Circle Avenue, and Circle and Roosevelt 
Road, for the last couple weeks of September 2022.  Forest Printing will be producing the vinyl signage, with 
updated information.  It should be ready in the next couple of weeks, and we will deliver it to public works at that 
time. 
 

 
 
We are deeply grateful for your support. As we look toward our next 125 years, we invite you to join us in continuing 
the vital work of transforming young lives by fostering hope and supporting dreams.  If you have any additional 
questions, please don’t hesitate to reach out. 
 
Sincerely, 

   Barb 
Barbara Krause 
Database Manager      
Direct Line: (708) 649-7160 
 
CC: Sal Stella, Public Works Director 

 
 





Forest Park Chamber of Commerce & Development 
PO Box 617 
Forest Park, IL 60130 
Phone (708) 366-2543 • Cell (708) 828-2158 
 
 
 
 
August 31, 2022 
 
Mayor Rory Hoskins                   Commissioners 
Village of Forest Park                   Village of Forest Park 
517 Desplaines Avenue                  517 Desplaines Avenue 
Forest Park, IL 60130                   Forest Park, IL 60130 
 
Dear Mayor Hoskins & Commissioners: 
 
On behalf of the Board of Directors of the Forest Park Chamber of Commerce, I would like to 
request permission to hang street banners for our annual Fall Wine Walk & Shop event.  
 
The Fall Wine Walk is scheduled for Saturday, November 5 from 1 to 5 p.m. all along 
Madison Street. 
 
Please let me know if have any questions or concerns. Thanks for your continued support. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Laurie Kokenes 
Executive Director 
Forest Park Chamber of Commerce 
 
cc/Moses Amidei, Village Administrator 
cc/Vanessa Moritz, Village Clerk 
 



Greetings! 
 
It is that time of year when we start planning our new Girl Scout year. Our Fall Product Program 
will run from September 23 - October 16, 2022. The Door-to-Door portion of our Girl Scout 
Cookie Program will be from December 15, 2022 – January 16, 2023. We are planning to follow 
that with Booth Sales from mid-February through May. 
 
If your community requires us to apply for a permit, please see the Fall Product and Cookie 
detail sheet below. If it is sufficient to process our request on behalf of our Girl Scouts based on 
this letter, please check the box below and scan it back to me, Shari Millard at 
smillard@girlscoutsgcnwi.org  
 
If you require additional information, please email it to me and I will get it returned to you as 
soon as possible. 
 
Please know our council has some recommended Covid guidelines in place for our Girl Scouts 
to observe. The current council recommendations can be found on our website. Here is a link to 
the current guidelines https://www.girlscoutsgcnwi.org/en/our-council/news/2020/covid19.html 
 
We are currently working remotely so communication is best through email or phone. If you 
have questions or need additional information, please do not hesitate to call me at 630-544-
5906 or email me at smillard@girlscoutsgcnwi.org.  
 
Thank you for being there for our girls. Please know you make a difference! 
 
Sincerely, 
Shari Millard 
Product Program Specialist 
Girl Scouts of Greater Chicago and Northwest Indiana 
smillard@girlscoutsgcnwi.org 
630-544-5906 or 855-456-8347 x5906 
 
 
 
 
Please check the appropriate line(s) below and return to the email listed above: 
___ The attached information is sufficient and your request is approved as submitted 
___ We need a copy of the Girl Scouts Certificate of Insurance 
___ Please complete and return the enclosed application 
___ We also require the following documents (please list them below) 
 
 
 
 
APPLICATION FOR NON-COMMERCIAL SOLICITATION 
Not for Profit Organization 
 

 
Name of Organization:                                 Girl Scouts of Greater Chicago and Northwest 
Indiana  
Address:                                                        1551 Spencer Road, Joliet, IL 60433 



 
Person to contact for 
information:                                                   Shari Millard 
                                                                        P:  855-456-8347 ext.5906      

E:  smillard@girlscoutsgcnwi.org 
 
 
Additional Contact:                                      Susan Rakis, Director of Product Program 
                                                                        P:  855-456-8347ext. 2309 
                                                                        E:  srakis@girlscoutsgcnwi.org 
 
 

Note:  The two people named above are requesting 
permission for the entire jurisdiction of the 
council.  You should not receive requests from local 
constituents.  
 

 
Non-Commercial Solicitation Purpose:     Annual Girl Scout Fall Product and Cookie 
Programs 
 
Program Dates:                                             Fall Product Program: 

Door to Door Order Taking:  
September 23 – October 19, 2022 

                                                                        Delivery of Product:  November 3-6, 2022 
 

Cookie Program: 
Door to Door Order Taking: 
December 15, 2022 – January 16, 2023 (Girl Scout 
Communities decide on collection of payment at 
time of order or time of delivery.) 
Delivery of Product:  Mid-February thru March 

 
Arrangements and permission for cookie booths 
are made directly with local merchants and troop 
leaders and take place between February and May 
2023. Product is sold and paid for at the cookie 
booth site. 

 
Hours of solicitation:                                                 As described by ordinance code 
 
Description of Vehicles used in solicitation:          None as of this request 
 
Last date of previous requests:                               2021 
 
Has anyone listed on this application ever been              No 
convicted of a commission of a felony under  
the laws of the State of Illinois/Indiana or any other  
State or Federal Law of the United States?   
If yes, when. 
 



Dear Village of Forest Park ‐  
 
Please know that the Kiwanis Club of Forest Park will be celebrating its 2022 Peanut Days from 
Thursday, September 15th through Sunday, September 18th.  
 
During this time we shall be collecting funds in various spots through the Village with our famous blue 
collection cans, sporting safety vents and handing out packets of peanuts and new this year, nut free 
cookies. The times are as follows: 
9/15 4 to 6pm 
9/16 4 to 6pm 
9/17 Noon to 6pm 
9/18 Noon to 3pm 
 
We intend to be at the following locations (but not all of them at the same time) 
Circle & Harvard 
Circle & Jackson 
Jackson & DesPlaines 
Madison & Circle 
Madison & DesPlaines 
In front of various business that give us permission 
 
Thank you for the support from Village Hall each year as we do peanut days and know if any of you 
would like to volunteer during the times and days listed, we would happily accept the support and your 
time. Any questions please contact our President, Kristen Lyons (773) 610‐9352 and thank you! 
 
‐‐  
Kiwanis Club of Forest Park 
P.O. Box 514 
Forest Park, Illinois 60130 
 
We are an organization of volunteers dedicated to improving the world one child and one 
community at a time. 
 
forestparkilkiwanis@gmail.com 



Entertainment License (3-3-12) Application Page 1/2 

Entertainment License Application 
Pursuant to Section 3-3-12 of Forest Park Liquor Code 

Date of Application: _____________________________________________________________ 

Name of Liquor License Establishment:  _____________________________________________ 

Class of Forest Park Liquor License: ________________________________________________ 

Name of Applicant(s): ____________________________________________________________    

Business Address: _______________________________________________________________ 

Telephone Number(s): ___________________________________________________________ 

E-mail Address(es): _____________________________________________________________

Square Footage of Licensed Premises: _______________________________________________ 

Please describe in detail the type of entertainment (as defined below) that will be offered on 
the premises.   You are welcome to attach/use additional documentation to this application 
in efforts to provide the Local Liquor Commissioner and Village Council a better 
understanding of what type(s) of entertainment will be offered at the licensed premises. 

Location (check one):  Indoors Outdoor Patio (Beer Garden) 

Entertainment Type (check): DJ Amplified Band  Acoustic Band           Theatrical 

Karaoke Comedy Show Exhibition Other: ____________________ 

Date(s):_______________________________________________________________________ 

Time:_________________________________________________________________________ 

Location (circle one):  Indoors Outdoor Patio (Beer Garden) 

Entertainment Type (circle): DJ Amplified Band Theatrical 

Karaoke Comedy Show Exhibition Other: ___________________ 

Date(s):_______________________________________________________________________ 

Time:_________________________________________________________________________ 

Village of Forest Park 
517 Des Plaines Avenue 
Forest Park, IL  60130 

Fax: 708-488-0361 
www.forestpark.net 

Office Use Only 

Date: ____________________________ 

Initial: ________ 

Village Council Approval Date: ________ 

A i  Band



Entertainment License (3-3-12) Application Page 2/2 
 

I hereby certify I am the owner of the above-described liquor license establishment.  I understand 
that the issuance and continuation of this license is conditional upon compliance with all 
applicable Village Codes and Ordinances and the result of any inspection of the above premises 
at this time or any subsequent inspection while this license is in force.  I acknowledge that I am 
signing this application under the penalty of perjury and that all information is true and correct. 
 

Signature: _____________________________________________________________________ 

 

Date: _________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

 FOREST PARK LIQUOR CODE 
As of 08/08/2022 

 
3-3-12: ENTERTAINMENT LICENSE: 
 

A. “Entertainment” as used herein shall include, but not be limited to, any public show, 
theatrical, animate or inanimate exhibition, live bands performing music (maximum 
of 5 performers), DJ’s, karaoke, or any other amusement, diversion, production, etc. 
offered, operated, presented or exhibited to the public. 

B. No licensee shall sponsor, conduct, or permit entertainment (as defined above) in any 
licensed premises unless the application for a license therefor has been submitted to 
and approved by the local liquor commissioner and the village council. 

C. Indoor entertainment shall cease at 11:00 p.m. 
D. Issued entertainment licenses shall be valid for a period of one (1) calendar month. 
E. Entertainment licenses shall not be valid upon premises’ permitted sidewalk café 

area. 

 
3-3-9-F: Live Music: In any premises upon which the sale of alcoholic liquor is licensed, all 
exterior windows and doors to the licensed premises shall remain closed during the playing 
or performing of any live music. 
 
3-3-5-M-2: Amplified and acoustic live entertainment shall be permitted on the patio area 
(beer gardens but no sidewalk cafes) of the licensed premises (no more than one (1) time 
per calendar month for amplified live entertainment) subject to the premises being issued an 
Entertainment License by the Village Council, in accordance with Section 3-3-12 of this 
Chapter 3. 
 
3-3-5-M-5: Permitted live entertainment on the patios of liquor licensed establishments 
shall cease at 9:00 p.m. on each permitted day. 
 
 



Entertainment License (3-3-12) Application Page 1/2 

Entertainment License Application 
Pursuant to Section 3-3-12 of Forest Park Liquor Code 

Date of Application: _____________________________________________________________ 

Name of Liquor License Establishment:  _____________________________________________ 

Class of Forest Park Liquor License: ________________________________________________ 

Name of Applicant(s): ____________________________________________________________    

Business Address: _______________________________________________________________ 

Telephone Number(s): ___________________________________________________________ 

E-mail Address(es): _____________________________________________________________

Square Footage of Licensed Premises: _______________________________________________ 

Please describe in detail the type of entertainment (as defined below) that will be offered on 
the premises.   You are welcome to attach/use additional documentation to this application 
in efforts to provide the Local Liquor Commissioner and Village Council a better 
understanding of what type(s) of entertainment will be offered at the licensed premises. 

Location (check one):  Indoors Outdoor Patio (Beer Garden) 

Entertainment Type (check): DJ Amplified Band  Acoustic Band           Theatrical 

Karaoke Comedy Show Exhibition Other: ____________________ 

Date(s):_______________________________________________________________________ 

Time:_________________________________________________________________________ 

Location (circle one):  Indoors Outdoor Patio (Beer Garden) 

Entertainment Type (circle): DJ Amplified Band Theatrical 

Karaoke Comedy Show Exhibition Other: ___________________ 

Date(s):_______________________________________________________________________ 

Time:_________________________________________________________________________ 

Village of Forest Park 
517 Des Plaines Avenue 
Forest Park, IL  60130 

Fax: 708-488-0361 
www.forestpark.net 

Office Use Only 

Date: ____________________________ 

Initial: ________ 

Village Council Approval Date: ________ 

A i  Band



Entertainment License (3-3-12) Application Page 2/2 
 

I hereby certify I am the owner of the above-described liquor license establishment.  I understand 
that the issuance and continuation of this license is conditional upon compliance with all 
applicable Village Codes and Ordinances and the result of any inspection of the above premises 
at this time or any subsequent inspection while this license is in force.  I acknowledge that I am 
signing this application under the penalty of perjury and that all information is true and correct. 
 

Signature: _____________________________________________________________________ 

 

Date: _________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

 FOREST PARK LIQUOR CODE 
As of 08/08/2022 

 
3-3-12: ENTERTAINMENT LICENSE: 
 

A. “Entertainment” as used herein shall include, but not be limited to, any public show, 
theatrical, animate or inanimate exhibition, live bands performing music (maximum 
of 5 performers), DJ’s, karaoke, or any other amusement, diversion, production, etc. 
offered, operated, presented or exhibited to the public. 

B. No licensee shall sponsor, conduct, or permit entertainment (as defined above) in any 
licensed premises unless the application for a license therefor has been submitted to 
and approved by the local liquor commissioner and the village council. 

C. Indoor entertainment shall cease at 11:00 p.m. 
D. Issued entertainment licenses shall be valid for a period of one (1) calendar month. 
E. Entertainment licenses shall not be valid upon premises’ permitted sidewalk café 

area. 

 
3-3-9-F: Live Music: In any premises upon which the sale of alcoholic liquor is licensed, all 
exterior windows and doors to the licensed premises shall remain closed during the playing 
or performing of any live music. 
 
3-3-5-M-2: Amplified and acoustic live entertainment shall be permitted on the patio area 
(beer gardens but no sidewalk cafes) of the licensed premises (no more than one (1) time 
per calendar month for amplified live entertainment) subject to the premises being issued an 
Entertainment License by the Village Council, in accordance with Section 3-3-12 of this 
Chapter 3. 
 
3-3-5-M-5: Permitted live entertainment on the patios of liquor licensed establishments 
shall cease at 9:00 p.m. on each permitted day. 
 
 










	0-091222VillageCouncilAgenda
	3A-082222VillageCouncilMinutes
	THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE COUNCIL OF THE
	VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS
	HELD ON MONDAY EVENING, AUGUST 22, 2022
	ROLL CALL
	Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins answered the Roll Call.
	APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS
	AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero
	and Mayor Hoskins
	APPROVAL OF BILLS:
	AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd
	and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd
	and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd
	and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd
	and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd
	and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd
	and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd
	and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd
	and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd
	and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd
	and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd
	and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd
	and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd
	and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd
	and Mayor Hoskins

	7A-BillsByResolution
	09.12.2022 Resolution.pdf
	09.12.2022 Agenda.pdf

	9A-IMRFresolution
	1
	9A-IMRFresolution

	9B-ReproductiveRightsResolution
	9C-2022Alleys1Award
	1
	AlleyMap
	9C-2022Alleys1Award
	1
	9X-2022Alleys1Award
	L1.Recommendation of Award_2022 Alleys.083022
	BG108_2022LETBidTab
	BIDTAB




	9D-2022AlleysEngineering
	1
	9D-2022AlleysEngineering
	We will bill you at the hourly rates specified on the attached Schedule of Charges and establish our contract in accordance with the attached General Terms and Conditions. Direct costs for blueprints, photocopying, mailing, overnight delivery, messeng...
	Please sign and return one copy of this agreement as an indication of acceptance and notice to proceed.  Please feel free to contact us anytime.
	Sincerely,


	9E-Sidewalk1Award
	1
	9E-Sidewalk1Award
	1
	9X-Sidewalk1Award
	L1.Recommendation of Award.Forest Park 2022 Sidewalk Improvements
	0023_BG111_Bid Tab



	9F-Sidewalk2Engineering
	1
	9X-Sidewalk2Engineering

	9G-VanBuren1Award
	1
	9G-VanBuren1Award
	2
	9G-VanBuren1Award
	1
	9X-VanBuren1Award
	L1.Recommendation of Award.Forest Park Van Buren Path Improvements
	0023_BG099_Bid Tabulation




	9H-VanBuren2Engineering
	1
	9X-VanBuren2Engineering

	9I-2023AlleyEngineering
	1
	9I-2023AlleyEngineering
	1
	9X-2023AlleyEngineering
	Forest Park 2023 Alley Improvement Project
	Location Map 2023



	9J-IDOTgrantResolution
	1
	9J-IDOTgrantResolution
	1
	IDOTagreement_Redacted


	9K-FireDepartmentACunits
	1
	9K-FireDepartmentACunits
	1
	9X-FireDepartmentACunits
	FireDepartmentACunits1
	FireDepartmentACunits2



	9L-RedRibbonWeekProclamation
	9M-CommunityCenterContracts
	Drury Lane Contract_Community Center
	Paramont Theater Contract_Community Center

	9N-SarahsInnRequest
	9O-HephzibahRequests
	9X-KidsResaleBannerRequest
	9X-KidsResaleEvent

	9P-WineWalkBanner
	9Q-GirlScoutsRequest
	9R-KiwanisRequest
	9S-ScratchKitchenEntertainment
	9T-LathropHouseEntertainment
	9U-JimmysPlaceEntertainmentLicense
	9V-DuffysEntertainmentLicense

	Other: 
	Other_2: 
	Date_2: 


